
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 6, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
July 30, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
August 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the July 2, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Matters  
  A. Overview of Budget 
 
  B. Public Hearing 
 
  C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
  D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025  
 
 V. Discussion Items: 
  A. South Village CDD Amenity Policies (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
  B. Swim Team Agreement (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending June 30, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: September 3, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the July 2, 2024 

meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Smith stated I appreciate the board taking another look at the budget and it looks like 

you were able to slightly improve the loss compared to the original.  It is still $148,000 in the red.  

Look at the food and beverage categories and I suggest if you ran your own business, you would 

make adjustments so you didn’t grow the loss.  I challenge the board and Jim to figure out a way 

to make that increase in revenue a net number and decrease in expenses.  You reduced the budget 



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

by $6,800 year over year for clubhouse maintenance and you zeroed out a line item for third party 

work.  I question whether that was a wise decision to reduce something that is a maintenance line.   

 A resident asked how many mixers are in the 25 budget? 

 Mr. Payton stated I think there are two. 

 A resident asked what fund is that? 

 Mr. Payton stated it comes from the rec fund. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2024 
and June 18, 2024 Meetings 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the June 4, 2024 and June 18, 2024 meetings were 
approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 After discussion of the circumstances of the suspension, minors previously suspended for 

six months and input from a family member the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the suspension from all district amenities was extended to six months 
from the date of the letter of suspension for the two minors.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report 

 Ms. Giles stated in the letter to management it reports under prior year findings, a 

recommendation from 2021 the district monitor the expenditures and this was the special revenue 

funds, the rec fund exceeded the budgeted amount.  It also identifies the current status, again the 

special revenue fund exceeded the budgeted amount.  We could have done a budget amendment.  

I talked to the accountant earlier today and she recommends the closer we get to September we 

monitor a little more closely and if we overspend, we amend the budget to show that.  It is a clean 

report, they just pointed out in 2021 and 2023 we did overspend in the rec fund.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the fiscal year 2023 audit report was accepted. 

 



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated we had the continued meeting, went over the budget, inserted a summary 

page behind the table of contents and made some changes within some of the lines; the assessments 

stayed the same. 

 Mr. Payton stated I think someone on the board asked for a breakout of the café and the 

cabana bar into two separate lines on the summary page and budget itself.  I see a $147,000 loss 

in the golf fund.   

 Ms. Giles asked is there a concern on breaking out the café and the cabana bar? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated not on the revenue that is easy to break out.  I believe in the updated 

budget it is specified as cabana bar wine, cabana bar liquor and cabana bar beer.  We can tell when 

it is sold out of the cabana bar.  The past expenses lumped in for this last year, a control factor on 

the cost of goods is difficult because we house all the beer at the cabana bar and the café and 

cabana bar take what they need from one lump sum.  Same with other goods, cleaning supplies, 

cups, whatever it might be.   

 Mr. Payton asked do you want to see bulk expenses and revenues or just revenues? 

 Ms. Osbeck stated if our costs impact our revenues, it would be imperative to know the 

costs. 

 Mr. Warren stated I understand the café may take more of a loss because that is more to 

serve the pool.  The cabana bar should at least make a profit.  If the cabana bar is losing money 

then we have to have that discussion of extended hours.  The cabana bar should run at a profit.  We 

want to see if the cabana bar on its own makes a profit or not.   

 Ms. Giles asked is that something starting October 1st we can do? 

 Mr. Hahn stated yes.  We can go back and estimate and going forward we can start classing 

it as cabana payroll and café payroll, same with expenses.  We buy paper products in bulk but if 

we had two separate accounts we could make minor adjustments and give you a ballpark.  I can 

have that ready to go for the new fiscal year.   

 Mr. Payton stated this is the 2025 budget every number on here is a projection.  We are not 

asking you to go back and change numbers, but starting in the 2025 budget, things need to be 

broken out.   



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Hahn stated at the June 18th meeting the task that was given to us is to get to a break-

even standpoint.  We are going to change some of our structures, some staffing and wholesale 

changes, even meals for all our staff and how that could change.  We spent the last two weeks 

working with our department heads, and making sure they are on board and comfortable with the 

changes you are recommending and changes we talked about.  All department heads are 

comfortable with the changes we made and the handout gives you the original budget that was 

approved at the June meeting and the break-even budget and I tried to show you every line item 

and variance between the original budget and the break-even budget.  We changed our entire food 

offering, senior staff gets a $5 meal.  We looked at all revenues.  From the expense standpoint we 

looked at every department, every payroll line, all event lines and we feel very comfortable that 

the changes we made are different from the structure you had in place.  We talked the last couple 

of years that we may have to change the structure that we run because of the inflation, the minimum 

wage increase, department of labor approved the increase to the salaried.  We can discuss any 

questions you have but that is what we feel we can do from an operational standpoint.  Based on 

what I have given you the golf club will be a break-even. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked were we able to do anything with the rec fund.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated the board gave us direction to reduce the $111,000 by 30% and I think 

we did that.  We increased revenues a little bit in areas.  This does change the way we staff; it is 

eliminating one for the athletic center at a $25,000 savings by eliminating the float position.  Same 

with swim, it is $5,000.  We looked at the highest rates of use by residents and currently we have 

lifeguards Monday through Sunday, they come in after school Monday through Friday and pool 

staff on the weekends.  We did a reduction on how many lifeguards on Friday Saturday and Sunday 

because in April and October our usage doesn’t warrant after school guards and that will save 

$5,000.  We reduced administration by $8,000 with all marketing that is based on a new food and 

beverage offering to staff and department heads.   

 It was a collaborative effort and the team agreed. 

 Mr. Warren asked have you looked into government pricing for telephone, computers, 

internet, etc.? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have some of the pricing for our garbage disposal, we are looking at 

credit card fees.   



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Warren stated I would like a monthly update on that and you can add to the agenda 

what you are doing on that. 

 Ms. Osbeck asked because we approved the budget are we going to add a line that our goal 

is to meet these new numbers? 

 Mr. Payton stated I was going to ask that.  Between now and the next meeting we are going 

to makes these changes to the budget. 

 Ms. Giles stated we can, is that what you want to see? 

 Mr. Payton stated yes. 

 Ms. Giles stated the $358,000 for special assessments under the golf fund is going to be 

moved to the capital reserve fund.   

 Ms. Osbeck asked is it possible to update the summary page every quarter so we can see 

how we are doing? 

 Ms. Giles stated that may be on the financials.  We can probably take the summary page 

and update it quarterly and call it a quarterly summary page, maybe. 

 Staff will work on narratives, on utilities. 

 

B. South Village CDD Amenity Policies 

 Mr. Payton stated our policies were written by the developer when the developer ran the 

place.  They are not too well written and we have made many amendments to those policies.  The 

more changes we make to the existing document it gets even harder to read.  We are looking to 

revamp and update, not necessarily changing the policies, unless we want to make changes to the 

policies we can do that as well.  I like the Durbin Crossing one, at least the content of it, I like how 

it is formatted and written.  I like how they divided all the different amenity areas within the 

sections, ours is very broken.  I don’t want to adopt any of the different policies I think our policies 

are okay.  I like the format of it, it is easy to read and if I want to know what rules apply to 

basketball, I can find that.  In ours it is broken into two different areas.   

 Mr. Warren stated maybe this is the time to include things such as kids cutting across the 

golf course, lose privileges. 

 Mr. Payton stated we can rewrite the current things and highlight places where we have 

amended a policy.   

 Ms. Giles stated we can add a smoking policy. 



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

 

C. Capital Reserve Minimum 

 Ms. Giles stated Chris found in the meeting minutes of July 2021 where the board approved 

a capital reserve floor of $700,000.  At your last meeting we talked about $750,000.  This is the 

board’s opportunity to discuss that.  I did some simple math and if we add the $358,000 back to 

the capital reserve it will bump you back up to around $843,000 in your capital reserve.   

 Mr. Payton stated we found the meeting we were searching for and we did a vote then so 

that has been established.  Do we need a document to hold that or do the minutes serve as that? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I suggest we have an action so we can find it, easy reference it.  Had 

you not been able to pull the meeting minutes, had you not been able to we might not have put our 

hands on it and would have lost track of it.  It is easier to go back and look at references that have 

been memorialized. 

 Mr. Payton stated we don’t need to do anything.  We can just create a document based on 

the minutes of that prior meeting.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think it is fine, we can do a very short policy if you want us to do 

that. 

 Mr. Payton stated the number is fine. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas, retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the fiscal year meeting schedule reflecting meetings on the first 
Tuesday of the month was approved. 



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Alex has the general plans of where the Laurel Valley monument signs 

are going and he is preparing documents so that our contractor can submit to the county for a 

permit. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  MGA, now that it is broken up the first group is leaving and not 

waiting for the second group. we are sacrificing potential money, they are playing earlier, 

accommodate all members not just MGA, staff directed to remove signs for sales center/welcome 

center from district property, island needs to be mulched, use pop guns to keep birds from coming 

back in the fall, tear down old nests, cleanliness of gym floor, treadmills are breaking, not enough 

tee times on Sunday, send members with questions to Mr. Warren who is working on the tee time 

issue, setting up more user friendly signs, members concerned about conditions of greens 8, 9 and 

18, caused by weather conditions and fungus, new carts driving on private property, not every hole 

is geo fenced, ball collection tool, have security drive around the golf course upon arrival to remove 

trespassers, water fountains at tennis courts, island trees, amenity services RFP. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Concerned about the children being suspended, input on revenue 

suggestion, reason for police presence at Juneteenth celebration, number of mixers, number of 

rounds of golf, golf course security is great idea.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending May 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 



July 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for August 6, 2024 at 
6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for August 6, 2024 at 6:30 pm. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



6/30/24
Approved Proposed Budget

Approved	Proposed	Budget
FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District



1

2-5

6-10

11-6

17

18

19-22

23

24-25

26

27

28 Assessments

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule		2016	A3

Golf	Fund

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Funds	2016A1/A2	

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Recreation	Center	Fund

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedules		2016	A1/A2

Debt	Service	Funds	2016	A3

Debt	Service	Funds	2019

Debt	Service	Amortization	schedule	2019

Budget	Summary



Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
District	Totals 7,498,684 7,241,903 256,781

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
General	Fund	 Total 811,099 811,099 0
Golf	Fund Golf	Ops 2,062,270 860,491 1,201,779

Golf	F&B 1,762,206 1,787,964 (25,758)
Golf	Maint 0 963,550 (963,550)
Club	Maint 0 51,950 (51,950)
Golf	G&A 541,500 701,950 (160,450)

Total 4,365,976 4,365,905 71
Rec	Fund Assesments 1,143,399 1,143,399

Athletic	Center 104,500 417,200 (312,700)
Pools 77,000 356,100 (279,100)
Café	 95,000 134,150 (39,150)

Cabana	Bar 129,000 103,650 25,350
Kids	Club/Lake	House 43,000 53,799 (10,799)

Admin 0 408,000 (408,000)
Maint 0 119,000 (119,000)
Total 1,591,899 1,591,899 0

Capital	Reserve	 Total 729,710 473,000 256,710

Revenue 	Expenses	 Variance	
Debt	Service 2016	A1/A2 1,477,362 1,455,839 21,523

2016	A3 274,807 268,050 6,757
2019 223,713 221,585 2,128

Net Gross Net	Per	Unit Gross	per	Unit
General	Fund $796,098.86 $846,913.68 $532.86 $566.88
Capital	Reserve $680,158.44 $723,572.81 $455.26 $484.32
Golf	-	Included	in	CR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rec	Fund $1,143,399.00 $1,216,381.91 $765.33 $814.18
Total $2,619,656.30 $2,786,868.40 $1,753.45 $1,865.37

South	Village	CDD	Budget	Summary

Summary	of	Assessments:

Page 1



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 6/30/24 3	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 751,796$	 751,370$	 -$	 751,370$	 $796,099
Interest	Income 4,443	 32,671	 7,500	 40,171	 15,000	

TOTAL		REVENUES 756,239$	 784,041$	 7,500$	 791,541$	 811,099$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 14,000$	 7,000$	 3,000$	 10,000$	 13,000$	
FICA	Taxes 1,071	 536	 230	 766	 995	
Engineering 12,000																		 3,489	 1,163	 4,652	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																					 -	 1,800	 1,800	 1,800																					
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																					 6,757	 2,252	 9,009	 9,551																					
Assessment	Administration 5,618																					 5,618	 -	 5,618	 5,955																					
Attorney 40,000																		 16,076	 8,038	 24,114	 35,000																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																					 -	 7,000	 7,000	 8,500																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																		 4,041	 9,782	 13,823	 14,650																		
Management	Fees 55,120																		 41,340	 13,780	 55,120	 58,427																		
Information	Technology 1,908																					 1,431	 477	 1,908	 2,022																					
Website	Maintenance 1,200																					 900	 300	 1,200	 1,272																					
Telephone 1,500																					 363	 121	 484	 1,500																					
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																					 362	 121	 483	 1,000																					
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																		 20,540	 -	 20,540	 21,257																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																					 1,066	 355	 1,421	 2,000																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																					 528	 176	 704	 4,000																					
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																					 563	 188	 751	 2,500																					
Office	Supplies 100																									 25	 25	 50	 100																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175	 -	 175	 175																									
Contingency 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 199,542$	 110,810$	 49,308$	 160,117$	 194,204$	

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance

Security 52,000$	 38,463$	 12,821	 51,284$	 52,000$															
Utilities 118,233															 45,835	 42,561	 88,396	 118,233															
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																		 36,022	 -	 36,022	 36,000																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964															 182,802	 58,741	 241,543	 295,162															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																		 2,255	 25,000	 27,255	 45,000																		
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																		 -	 7,500	 7,500	 10,500																		
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																 6,294	 3,147	 9,441	 -																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																		 45	 15,000	 15,045	 25,000																		
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																		 25,758	 8,586	 34,344	 35,000																		

TOTAL	COMMUNITY	APPEARANCE 556,697$	 337,474$	 173,356$	 510,830$	 616,895$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 756,239$	 448,284$	 222,663$	 670,947$	 811,099$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$	 335,757$	 (215,163)$	 120,594$	 -$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Page 2



TheDistrict will levy aNon-Ad Valoremassessment on all theplatted lots within theDistrict to pay all of theoperating expenses for
the	Fiscal	Year	in	accordance	with	the	adopted	budget.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Interest	Income
Interest	income	on	funds	in	operating	account	and	excess	funds	in	the	State	Board	of	Administration.

Annual	Audit

TheDistrict anticipates 12meetings per year with all fiveboard members in attendance and each receiving $200.00 per meetingplus
payroll	taxes.

FICA	Taxes
Represents	the	taxes	on	board	payroll.
Engineering

District	Attorney

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll

South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

District	Management/Administration	Fees

Supervisors	Fees

Information	Technology
TheDistrict processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on amain framecomputer leased by
Governmental	Management	Services	–	South	Florida,	LLC.

Arbitrage	Rebate
The District is required to have an Arbitrage Rebate Calculation on the District’s Series 2014 A1/A2 and A3 Special Assessment
Revenue	Refunding	Bonds.

TheDistrict receives Management, Accountingand Administrative services from their CDDemployed District Manager and as part of
an	Administrative	Agreement	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC.

The District’s Series 2016A1/A2, A3 and 2019 Special Assessment RevenueRefunding Bonds are held by aTrustee at U.S. Bank.		The	
amount	represents	the	fee	for	the	administration	of	the	District’s	bond	issue.

The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP., will be providing general legal services to the District, including attendance and preparation
for	monthly	meetings,	preparation	and	review	of	agreements,	resolutions,	etc.

The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for monthly
board	meetings,	review	invoices,	and	various	projects	assigned	as	directed	by	the	board	of	supervisors.

TheDistrict has contractedwith GMS, LLC to act as the Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the Annual Disclosure Report required
by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements
for	un-rated	bond	issues.
Trustee	Fees

TheDistrict is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The
District	is	currently	contracted	with	Berger,	Toombs,	Elam,	Gaines	&	Frank,	CPA	for	the	audit	engagement.
Assessment	Roll	
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by GMS, LLC for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments
and	collection	of	prepaid	assessments.

Dissemination	Agent

Page 3



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

Security

Interlocal	Agreement	-	Middle	Village	CDD

Utilities
The	District	currently	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	Electric	Cooperative 	for	electric	service:

Account	# Service	Address Avg/Month Annual
5875489 3935-1	Eagle	Landing/Water	Fall $1,518.85 $18,226.19
5929377 3935-2	Eagle	Landing/St	lights $169.44 $2,033.23
6474431 4045-2	Eagle	Crossing	Dr $83.83 $1,006.00
9121614 938	TB	Restroom $46.22 $554.65
9082354 875	TB	Irrigation $582.58 $6,990.98
9117336 992	TB	Camera	Station $41.95 $503.38
9117339 749	TB	Camera	Station $347.82 $4,173.87
9117340 3853	Pines	Dr	Camera	Station $35.81 $429.66

Contingency $282.65 $3,391.80
$3,109.15 $37,309.76

The	District	has	contracted	with	Viewpoint	Security	for	patrols	of	the	CDD	property.		Amount	includes	contingency	for	extra	holiday	patrols.

The	District	has	entered	into	an	agreement	with	Middle	Village	CDD	for	the	maintenance	and	repair	of	certain	landscape	areas	and	associated	
irrigation	systems	which	are	located	within	the	Right-of-Way	of	Oakleaf	Plantation	Boulevard.

Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have awebsite to providedetailed information on the CDDas well as links to
useful	websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.		This	website	will	be	maintained	by	GMS-SF,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Printing	and	Binding

This	item	includes	telephone	and	fax	service.
Postage	and	Delivery
Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.

Website	Administration

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Telephone

Expenditures	–	Community	Appearance

Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	etc.
Legal	Advertising
The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.	with	Clay	Today.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.
Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	Florida	Commerce	for	$175.			

Other	Current	Charges
Bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	incurred	during	the	year.

Insurance	General	Liability
TheDistrict's General Liability & Public Officials Liability and Property Insurancepolicies arewith Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors.
They specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. This expense is shared with the Water/Sewer Fund and the Golf
Course	Fund.

Office	Supplies

Page 4



South	Village
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	
Fiscal	Year	2025

Account	# Service	Address												 Avg/Month Annual
213095 3924-1	Eagle	Landing	Pkwy $590.60 $7,087.24
213119 3988-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $175.07 $2,100.82
215602 3968-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $222.72 $2,672.67
220803 3973	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $112.72 $1,352.68
222067 3989	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $962.79 $11,553.47
229064 3979-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $2,195.29 $26,343.50
230632 3965-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $167.86 $2,014.28
230638 3965-2	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $107.19 $1,286.26
230640 3965-3	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $160.42 $1,925.00
230641 3975	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $255.62 $3,067.43
230642 3979	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $206.63 $2,479.53
235500 4108-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway	Irr $27.96 $335.56
233750 1433-1	Eagle	Landing	Parkway $106.70 $1,280.43
502768 2180	Club	Lake	Drive	Reclaimed	Irr $27.48 $329.73
556739 1294	Autumn	Pines	Drive $37.36 $448.30
589114 932	Tynes	Blvd	 $110.55 $1,326.66
589118 932	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $503.83 $6,045.98
589635 988	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $85.46 $1,025.50
589637 953	Tynes	Blvd	-	Recl	Irr $27.63 $331.53
589665 1003	Oakland	Hills	-	Recl	Irr $46.61 $559.31

Contingency $613.05 $7,356.59
$6,743.54 $80,922.47

Landscape

Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs

Lake	Maintenance

In	addition,	the	District	has	the	following	accounts	with	Clay	County	Utility	Authority 	for	water,	sewer	and	reuse	service:

This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, pruning, fertilizing etc.  The 
District is contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services .  Amount budgeted includes a contingency.

This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract with Tree Amigos .

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors  for the maintenance of the CDD lakes.

Page 5



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Golf	Operations
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees 1,617,431$	 869,749$	 695,251$	 1,565,000$	 1,640,200$	
Member	Trail	Fees 108,000	 62,768	 47,232	 110,000	 120,000	
Pro	shop	Merch 199,020	 117,866	 82,134	 200,000	 222,270	
Practice	Range	 61,200	 34,009	 25,991	 60,000	 66,000	
Misc	Revenues 13,800	 1,000	 14,000	 15,000	 13,800	

Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 1,999,451$	 1,085,392$	 864,608$	 1,950,000$	 2,062,270$	

Golf	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues 1,045,204$	 639,949$	 430,051$	 1,070,000$	 1,194,260$	
Beer 262,142	 134,291	 155,709	 290,000	 292,994	
Wine 50,232	 26,149	 33,851	 60,000	 55,374	
Alcohol 191,422	 206,346	 3,654	 210,000	 216,454	
Misc/rentals 20,902	 640	 21,360	 22,000	 22,958	
Staff	Meals/Guest	Refunds -	 -	 -	 -	 (19,834)	

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,569,902$	 1,007,375$	 644,625$	 1,652,000$	 1,762,206$	

Golf	G&A
All	Member	Dues 417,000$	 272,822$	 187,178$	 460,000$	 529,500$	
Initiation	Fees 13,000	 1,757	 13,243	 15,000	 12,000	

Sub	Total	Golf	G&A 430,000$	 274,579$	 200,421$	 475,000$	 541,500$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 3,999,353$	 2,367,346$	 1,709,654$	 4,077,000$	 4,365,976$	

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Golf	Operations 	
Gross	Payroll 372,000$	 198,382$	 173,618$	 370,000$	 381,000$	
Payroll	Cost 75,000																		 42,832	 27,168	 70,000	 60,150																		
COGS	Merchandise 146,000															 84,491	 65,509	 150,000	 169,690															
Bank	&	CC	Fees 46,000																		 27,001	 20,999	 48,000	 46,401																		
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies 116,000															 54,231	 60,769	 115,000	 142,700															
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees 4,500																					 4,768	 (768)	 4,000	 5,400																					
Paper	Goods 9,400																					 6,412	 3,588	 10,000	 11,750																		
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems 10,500																		 6,983	 3,017	 10,000	 10,500																		
Range	Balls	&	Supplies 13,500																		 14,987	 13	 15,000	 17,600																		
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies 7,000																					 6,071	 10,929	 17,000	 12,300																		
Staff	Uniforms 3,000																					 2,363	 637	 3,000	 3,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Operations 802,900$	 448,521$	 365,479$	 812,000$	 860,491$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

Page 6



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

-	 -	 -	
Golf	F&B

Gross	Payroll 643,000$	 438,573$	 256,427$	 695,000$	 764,000$	
Payroll	Cost 160,000															 138,088	 46,912	 185,000	 231,000															
COGS	F&B 603,000															 392,707	 252,293	 645,000	 641,749															
Alcohol	Surcharge 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,160																					
CC	Fees 32,000																		 26,133	 17,867	 44,000	 43,766																		
China/Glass/Silver 4,000																					 3,275	 725	 3,000	 4,000																					
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies 15,000																		 7,123	 7,877	 15,000	 14,689																		
Contract	Service 3,000																					 3,000	 3,000	 2,800																					
Gas	&	Propane 30,000																		 17,297	 13,703	 31,000	 30,000																		
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies 5,000																					 478	 3,522	 4,000	 6,600																					
Linen	Service 29,000																		 7,812	 14,188	 22,000	 18,000																		
Paper	Goods 19,000																		 13,772	 7,228	 21,000	 19,200																		
Staff	Uniforms 4,000																					 1,107	 1,893	 3,000	 4,000																					
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals 4,000																					 2,378	 622	 3,000	 4,000																					

Sub	Total	Golf	F&B 1,555,000$	 1,048,743$	 630,257$	 1,678,000$	 1,787,964$	
-	 -	 -	

Golf	Course	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 471,000$	 206,330$	 243,670$	 450,000$	 462,000$	
Payroll	Cost 92,000																		 38,463	 41,537	 80,000	 87,300																		
Fert/Chem/Herb 135,000															 74,000	 51,000	 125,000	 134,500															
Gas/Oil/Grease 35,000																		 36,890	 13,110	 50,000	 42,000																		
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing 8,000																					 4,989	 5,011	 10,000	 8,000																					
Sod/Plants/Landscaping 11,000																		 897	 9,103	 10,000	 6,000																					
Dues	contractors 500																									 -	 1,000	 1,000	 500																									
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color 15,000																		 1,021	 10,979	 12,000	 4,000																					
Assessories/Small	Tools/supplies 9,000																					 498	 7,502	 8,000	 4,500																					
Staff	Uniforms/Dues 3,000																					 465	 2,535	 3,000	 2,500																					
Waste	Removal 6,000																					 2,842	 4,158	 7,000	 6,000																					
Equipment	Leases/Rentals/Repairs 104,000															 27,837	 77,163	 105,000	 148,100															
Irrigation	Repairs 11,000																		 7,038	 1,962	 9,000	 10,850																		
Irrigation/Utilities/Telephone/Building	Utilities 23,000																		 15,112	 13,888	 29,000	 23,900																		
Water/Sewer 24,000																		 7,518	 17,482	 25,000	 23,400																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Course	Maintenance 947,500$	 423,900$	 500,100$	 924,000$	 963,550$	

Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 36,000$	 18,309$	 17,691$	 36,000$	 42,000$	
Payroll	Cost 5,000																					 2,806	 3,194	 6,000	 6,300																					
Contract	Services 3,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 -																																
Holiday/Plants 6,500																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 1,250																					
Building	Repairs	Vendors -																																 5,808	 -	 5,808	 -																																
Misc	Cleaning	Supplies	uniforms 2,800																					 124	 876	 1,000	 1,200																					
Paper	Supplies/Misc	Supplies 2,000																					 202	 798	 1,000	 1,200																					
Building	Repairs	In-House 2,400																					 123	 4,877	 5,000	 -																																

	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	Clubhouse	Maintenance 57,700$	 27,372$	 30,436$	 57,808$	 51,950$	

Page 7



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Golf	Fund

Golf	G&A	
Gross	Payroll 133,000$	 75,416$	 57,584$	 133,000$	 130,000$	
Payroll	Cost 28,000																		 18,139	 9,861	 28,000	 30,300																		
Contract	Service	Cleaning 22,000																		 14,750	 6,250	 21,000	 18,000																		
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions 5,000																					 1,897	 1,103	 3,000	 4,750																					
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees 1,000																					 5,632	 1,068	 6,700	 900																									
Equipment	Rental 9,000																					 2,981	 6,019	 9,000	 11,000																		
Flowers/Décor 5,000																					 989	 4,011	 5,000	 3,000																					
Property	Insurance 84,000																		 58,866	 25,134	 84,000	 102,000															
Legal	Fees 3,000																					 4,946	 554	 5,500	 3,000																					
Management	Fees 126,000															 80,767	 45,233	 126,000	 126,000															
Member	Relations 9,000																					 -	 5,000	 5,000	 10,000																		
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies 21,000																		 13,011	 10,989	 24,000	 24,000																		
Permits/Property	Tax 42,000																		 26,007	 15,993	 42,000	 43,300																		
Resident	Appreciation 18,000																		 14,431	 11,569	 26,000	 24,000																		
Software/Computer/Jonas 14,000																		 9,964	 4,036	 14,000	 13,800																		
Office	Supplies 24,000																		 -	 -	 -	 12,000																		
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars 31,000																		 39,123	 4,877	 44,000	 20,500																		
Telephone/Music/Dish 31,000																		 13,908	 21,092	 35,000	 34,800																		
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control 69,000																		 43,021	 26,979	 70,000	 72,300																		
Staff	Training/Uniforms 1,000																					 389	 611	 1,000	 600																									
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations 23,000																		 14,285	 7,715	 22,000	 17,700																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Golf	G&A	 699,000$	 438,522$	 265,678$	 704,200$	 701,950$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 4,062,100$	 2,387,058$	 1,791,950$	 4,176,008$	 4,365,905$	

NET	OPERATING	INCOME (62,747)$	 (19,712)$	 (82,296)$	 (99,008)$	 71$	

Non-Operating	Revenues/(Expenses)

Special	Assessments 358,560$	 358,500$	 60$	 358,560$	 -$																													
Interfund	Transfer -																																 -	 -	 -	 -																																

TOTAL	NON-OPERATING	REVENUES/(EXPENSES) 358,560$	 358,500$	 60$	 358,560$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 295,813$	 338,788$	 (82,236)$	 259,552$	 71$	

Page 8



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATION
Guest	Fees	&	Tournament	Fees Greens	Fees,	Tournament	Fees,	Public	Cart	Rentals,	and	Events.
Member	Trail	Fees All	Member	Trail	Fees,	Annual	and	Monthly.
Pro	Shop	Merchandise All	Golf	Shop	Merchandise	Sales.
Practice	Range	 All	Public	Driving	Range	Sales.
Misc.	Revenues All	Miscellaneous	Income,	Club	Rentals,	Lessons.

GOLF	F&B
F&B/Banquet	Revenues Food	and	Beverage	Golf	&	Social	Event	Sales.
Beer All	Beer	Sales.
Wine All	Wine	Sales.
Alcohol All	Liquor	Sales.
Misc./rentals Room	Fees,	Misc.	Revenues.

GOLF	COURSE	&	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Misc.	Revenues/Equipment	Trade-In Revenue	generated	by	any	equipment	sold.

GOLF	G&A
All	Member	Dues Golf	Members	and	Player's	Club	Annual	Dues.
Initiation	Fees Golf	Member	Initiation	Fees.

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	OPERATIONS
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	Merchandise Cost	of	golf	shop	merchandise	sold.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cart	Lease	&	Repairs	&	Supplies Lease	of	golf	carts	from	EZGO,	cart	repairs.
Staff	Dues	&	Handicap	Fees PGA,	agronomy,	professional	dues	and	member	handicap	fees.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Reservation/Tee	Sheet	Systems License	cost		for	point	of	sale,	web-site,	Jonas	software,	and	reservation	system.
Range	Balls	&	Supplies Driving	range	operating	supplies,	range	balls,	ball	washer,	misc.	supplies.
Scorecards	&	Pro	Shop	Supplies Golf	course	scorecards,	misc	hardware,	fixtures,	display	units.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.

GOLF	F&B
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	gratuities,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
COGS	F&B Cost	of	all	food	and	beverage,	beer,	wine,	liquor	sold.
Alcohol	Surcharge Delivery	and	misc.	cost.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement	China,	glass,	and	silverware,	new	purchases.
Cleaning/Operating	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies	all	areas.
Contract	Service Contract	Service	to	clean	grease	traps,	vents,	ice	machines.
Gas	&	Propane Natural	gas	a	propane,	patio	heaters,	kitchen	equipment.
Kitchen/Bar	Supplies General	cleaning	supplies,	service	items,	hardware.
Linen	Service Rental	costs	for	linen	and	laundry	related	to	cloth	napkins,	table	cloths,	etc.
Paper	Goods Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	plates,	napkins,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Staff	Uniforms Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Equipment	Repairs/Rentals Repair	and	maintenance	of	all	kitchen	equipment.
Resident/Member	Relations/Marketing Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Utilities Electricity	for	all	areas.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Golf	Fund
Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

GOLF	COURSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf	related	fertilizers,	chemicals,	pesticides,	herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline	and	oil	purchase	and	disposal	for	all	maintenance	equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top	Dressing Sand	for	bunkers	maintenance,	greens	topdressing,	pine	straw	and	coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod	and	seed	related	to	needed	turf	repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine	straw,	stone,	and	coquina.
Accessories/Small	Tools On	course	items	such	as	tee	markers,	flags,	cups.
Staff	Uniforms/Dues Staff	uniforms	for	all	areas	and	staff.
Waste	Removal Monthly	charges	trash	bins	at	clubhouse	and	maintenance	yard	for	disposal.
Equipment	Leases/Rentals Lease	of	golf	course	maintenance	equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation	Repairs Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	course	irrigation	system.
Irrigation	Utilities/Telephone/Building	Utilities Electricity	to	operate	irrigation	pump,	buildings,	offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation	and	potable	water	expense.

GOLF	CLUBHOUSE	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Services Contract	Service	for	additional	projects.
Holiday/Plants All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Building	Repairs	Vendors Repair	and	maintenance	of	golf	clubhouse.
Misc.	Cleaning	Supplies General	clubhouse	related	cleaning	supplies.
Paper	Supplies/Misc.	Supplies Operational	paper	supplies	such	as	paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	etc.
Building	Repairs	In-House Repair	and	maintenance	of	the	clubhouse.

GOLF	G&A	
Gross	Payroll Salaries	related	to	all	management	staff,	salary,	hourly,	incentives.
Payroll	Cost Monthly	fees	related	to	the	processing	of	all	payroll,	benefits,	401K.
Contract	Service	Cleaning Contract	Service	to	Clean	Clubhouse,	HVAC,	windows.
Misc./Dues/Subscriptions Various	dues	for	staff	and	print	material.
Bank	Fees/CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Service	agreement	for	copier,	misc.	rentals.
Flowers/Décor All	holiday	&	seasonal	décor	for	clubhouse.
Property	Insurance Property	and	casualty	insurance	for	the	property.
Legal	Fees Management	of	licenses,	permits,	and	other	legal	matters.
Management	Fees Annual	management	fees	for	golf	operations.
Member	Relations Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	golf	memberships.
Paper	Supplies/Stationary/Office	Supplies General	office	supplies	for	G&A,	golf,	and	F&B.
Permits/Property	Tax Tax	related	to	golf	clubs	personal	property	and	various	permits.
Resident	Appreciation Cost	related	to	all	annual	promotions	for	residents	in	tennis,	swim,	golf,	and	park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet	provider	and	all	hardware	for	computers,	point	of	sale	stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff	Meals/Seminars Travel	expense	for	staff	business	related	to	the	operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All	telephone	hardware	and	service	costs.
Utilities/Waste	Removal/Pest	Control Electricity	for	all	areas,	waste	pickup,	and	pest	control.
Staff	Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related	cost	for	all	staff	training,	daily	meals	and	uniforms.
All	Marketing	Costs/Member	Relations Various	marketing	expenses	and	promotions	for	golf	and	social	events.

Page 10



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees 13,000$	 5,633$	 5,367$	 11,000$	 14,000$	
Pro	shop 10,000	 5,544	 3,456	 9,000	 12,000	
Fitness 6,000	 4,116	 2,884	 7,000	 8,000	
Lessons	&	Clinics 85,000	 28,999	 38,001	 67,000	 78,000	
Merch	COGS -	 -	 -	 -	 (7,500)	

Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 114,000$	 44,292$	 49,708$	 94,000$	 104,500$	

Pools
Guest	Fees 20,000$	 8,735$	 11,265$	 20,000$	 24,000$	
Swim	Lessons 8,000	 1,987	 5,013	 7,000	 8,000	
Rentals 4,000	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000	
Clubroom	Rentals 30,000	 12,941	 12,059	 25,000	 26,000	
Swim	Team 15,000	 -	 15,000	 15,000	 15,000	

Sub	Total	Pools 77,000$	 23,663$	 47,337$	 71,000$	 77,000$	

Café:
Food 120,000$	 9,587$	 80,413$	 90,000$	 98,000$	
Café	Beer 4,000	 323	 3,677	 4,000	 4,000	
Staff	Discount (7,000)	 -	 (7,000)	 (7,000)	 (7,000)	

Sub	Total	Café: 117,000$	 9,910$	 77,090$	 87,000$	 95,000$	

Cabana	Bar:
Cabana	Bar	Wine 3,000	 508	 1,492	 2,000	 3,000	
Cabana	Bar	Liquor 60,000	 35,012	 54,988	 90,000	 95,000	
Cabana	Bar	Beer 26,000	 6,421	 19,579	 26,000	 31,000	

Sub	Total	Cabana	Bar: 89,000$	 41,941$	 76,059$	 118,000$	 129,000$	

Kids	Club/Lake	House:
Facility	Rentals 1,000$	 -$	 1,000$	 1,000$	 1,000$	
Programs 25,000	 -	 12,000	 12,000	 17,000	
Summer	Camp 15,000	 -	 20,000	 20,000	 22,000	
Social	Programs 3,000	 15	 3,985	 4,000	 3,000	

Sub	Total	Kids	Club/Lake	House: 44,000$	 15$	 36,985$	 37,000$	 43,000$	

Non	Operating	Income:
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,070,200$	 1,060,290$	 9,910$	 1,070,200$	 1,143,399$	

Sub	Total	Non	Operating	Income: 1,070,200$	 1,060,290$	 9,910$	 1,070,200$	 1,143,399$	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,422,200$	 1,138,170$	 221,030$	 1,359,200$	 1,591,899$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

Page 11



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

OPERATING	EXPENSES

Athletic	Center
Gross	Payroll/DOL	$25k 270,000$	 163,455$	 111,545$	 275,000$	 285,000$	
Payroll	Cost 42,000																		 35,762	 16,238	 52,000	 54,000																		
Tourn	Credit 600																									 (15,000)	 15,600	 600	 600																									
Cable/TV/Music 5,000																					 3,979	 1,021	 5,000	 6,000																					
Electric/Utilities 38,000																		 12,426	 23,574	 36,000	 38,000																		
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance 3,000																					 2,684	 316	 3,000	 3,000																					
Court	Maintenance 12,000																		 9,383	 4,617	 14,000	 15,000																		
Waste	Removal 6,000																					 5,688	 2,312	 8,000	 -																																
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary 1,300																					 4,516	 1,984	 6,500	 2,000																					
Paper	&	Cleaning 6,000																					 4,976	 2,024	 7,000	 7,000																					
Building	Supplies 6,000																					 -	 6,000	 6,000	 6,000																					
Rec	Supplies 600																									 1,210	 590	 1,800	 600																									
Merch	-	COGS 7,000																					 4,102	 2,898	 7,000	 -																																

π“
Sub	Total	Athletic	Center 397,500$	 233,181$	 188,719$	 421,900$	 417,200$	

-	 -	 -	
Pool/Swim:

Gross	Payroll 180,000$	 64,000$	 111,000$	 175,000$	 190,000$	
Payroll	Cost 27,000																		 12,598	 15,402	 28,000	 32,000																		
Bank	&	CC	Fees 3,600																					 -	 3,600	 3,600	 3,600																					
Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	 55,000																		 27,642	 25,358	 53,000	 56,000																		
Gas 8,000																					 -	 8,000	 8,000	 8,000																					
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool 22,000																		 1,545	 10,455	 12,000	 12,000																		
Chemicals	Pool 35,000																		 24,987	 15,013	 40,000	 45,000																		
Miscellaneous	Expenses 1,000																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Contract	Service 4,500																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Cleaning	Supplies 2,700																					 -	 2,000	 2,000	 2,000																					
Swim	Team	Cost 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000																					
Office	Supplies 1,500																					 450	 1,050	 1,500	 1,500																					
Recreational	Supplies 1,000																					 452	 548	 1,000	 1,000																					
Permits 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Pool/Swim: 346,300$	 131,674$	 197,426$	 329,100$	 356,100$	

-	 -	 -	
Café:

Gross	Payroll	 70,000$	 15,676$	 56,324$	 72,000$	 52,000$	
Payroll	Cost 13,000																		 4,567	 9,433	 14,000	 8,400																					
Alcohol	Surcharge 800																									 -	 800	 800	 500																									
Pest	Control 3,000																					 2,023	 977	 3,000	 1,000																					
Cable/TV 2,000																					 1,012	 988	 2,000	 -																																
Gas 3,500																					 1,654	 2,346	 4,000	 4,000																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,000																					 989	 1,011	 2,000	 2,000																					
Bank	CC	Fees 1,700																					 1,700	 1,700	 2,000																					
Paper	Goods	Supplies 10,000																		 1,985	 6,015	 8,000	 5,000																					
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste 10,000																		 5,423	 4,577	 10,000	 8,000																					
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS 75,000																		 32,123	 50,877	 83,000	 45,000																		
Store	Merchandise	COGS 6,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 5,000																					
Staff	Uniforms 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 750																									
Permits 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									

	 	 		
Sub	Total	Café: 198,500$	 65,452$	 140,548$	 206,000$	 134,150$	

Page 12



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Recreation	Center	Fund

Cabana	Bar:
Gross	Payroll	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 35,000$	
Payroll	Cost -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 5,000																					
Alcohol	Surcharge -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 500																									
Pest	Control -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 1,000																					
Gas -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 500																									
Paper	Goods	Supplies -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 4,000																					
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies/Waste -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 3,000																					
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 53,900																		
Staff	Uniforms -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 250																									
Permits -																																 -																																 -																																 -																																 500																									

	 	 		
Sub	Total	Cabana	Bar: -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 103,650$	

Administrative
Gross	Payroll 135,000$	 66,900$	 58,100$	 125,000$	 135,000$	
Payroll	Cost 35,000																		 15,138	 13,862	 29,000	 35,000																		
Bank	CC	Fees 10,000																		 6,754	 3,246	 10,000	 12,000																		
Insurance 37,000																		 30,402	 6,598	 37,000	 42,000																		
Resident	Relations 45,000																		 50,856	 32,144	 83,000	 45,000																		
Permits/Fees 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Décor 2,000																					 498	 1,502	 2,000	 2,000																					
Print/Paper/Stationary 4,000																					 1,289	 1,711	 3,000	 4,000																					
Computer/Jonas 7,500																					 7,456	 3,544	 11,000	 12,000																		
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas 15,000																		 9,886	 10,114	 20,000	 34,000																		
Telephone/internet 4,000																					 5,238	 2,262	 7,500	 5,000																					
TV/Music 5,000																					 2,986	 2,014	 5,000	 7,000																					
All	Marketing/Managers	Meal	Program 18,000																		 11,245	 7,755	 19,000	 18,000																		
Management	Fees 54,000																		 30,100	 23,900	 54,000	 56,000																		

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Administrative 372,500$	 238,748$	 167,752$	 406,500$	 408,000$	

Building	Maintenance
Gross	Payroll 85,000$	 48,575$	 36,425$	 85,000$	 90,000$	
Payroll	Cost 18,000																		 11,401	 5,549	 16,950	 19,000																		
Contract	Service 6,000																					 1,000	 2,000	 3,000	 3,000																					
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 1,200																					 1,998	 2	 2,000	 1,000																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Athletic	Center 4,200																					 1,004	 996	 2,000	 3,000																					
Landscape 1,800																					 -	 -	 -	 -																																
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar 6,000																					 1,951	 1,049	 3,000	 3,000																					

	 	 	
Sub	Total	Building	Maintenance 122,200$	 65,929$	 46,021$	 111,950$	 119,000$	

Lake	House/Kids	Club:
Gross	Payroll 42,500$	 1,939$	 20,061$	 22,000$	 25,000$	
Payroll	Cost 6,375																					 428	 4,572	 5,000	 6,000																					
Bank	CC	Fees 99																												 -	 99	 99	 99																												
Equipment	Rental 700																									 -	 700	 700	 700																									
Holiday	Events 14,300																		 4,428	 2,822	 7,250	 10,000																		
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies 5,000																					 1,021	 3,979	 5,000	 5,000																					
Social	Events/Expenses 7,250																					 1,329	 5,921	 7,250	 7,000																					

	 		 	
Sub	Total	Lake	House/Kids	Club: 76,224$	 9,145$	 38,154$	 47,299$	 53,799$	

TOTAL	OPERATING	EXPENSES 1,513,224$	 744,129$	 778,620$	 1,522,749$	 1,591,899$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) (91,024)$	 394,041$	 (557,590)$	 (163,549)$	 -$	Page 13



REVENUES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center
Guest	Fees

Pro	shop The	sale	of	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.
Fitness

Lessons	&	Clinics

Merch	COGS Cost	of	goods	sold	for	drinks,	Athletic	Center	balls,	apparel	and	equipment.

POOLS
Guest	Fees
Swim	Lessons

Rentals

Clubroom	Rentals

Swim	Team

CAFÉ
Food Sales	of	food,	drinks	and	ice	cream.
Merchandise Candy	sales	from	the	Village	Store.
Cafe Beer Beer	sold	from	the	Café.
Staff Discount Discounts	provided	to	Troon	Staff	while	on	duty.

CABANA	BAR
Cabana Bar Wine Wine sales from the Cabana Bar.
Cabana Bar Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Cabana Bar.
Cabana Bar Beer Beer sold from the Cabana Bar.

KIDS	CLUB/LAKE	HOUSE
Facility	Rentals Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Kids	Club	for	parties	and	events.		
Programs Fees	collected	from	kid	events	such	as	Kids	Only	Parties.
Summer	Camp Funds	collected	for	camp	participants	while	school	is	not	in	session.
Social	Programs Funds	collected	from	certain	Family	Events.
Holiday	Events Easter	basket	delivery,	candy	grams	and	other	Holiday	events	with	a	fee.

MAINTENANCE	ASSESSMENTS

Funds	collected	from	patrons	of	private	tennis/pickleball	lessons	&	group	clinics	given	by	
Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	the	Swim	Park	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.
Funds	collected	for	private,	semi-private	and	group	swim	lessons	given	by	Troon	staff.

Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Café	Patio	and	Village	Green	for	parties	and	events.		

Funds	collected	from	resident	rentals	of	the	Clubroom	for	parties	and	events.		

Registration	fees	for	our	summer	swim	team	Eagle	Rays.

The	District	will	assess	the	platted	lots	within	the	District	to	fund	a	portion	of	the	District's	
Operating	Budget	for	the	fiscal	year.

Rental	funds	collected	from	vendors:	Ship	Shape	Strong,	LLC	for	TRX	classes,	Spincitas	for	Spin	
classes,	Dance	Fitness	and	TyFit	for	Boot	Camp.

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2025

Fees	collected	for	non-resident	usage	of	Athletic	Center	facilities,	fitness	&	Athletic	Center	
programs	while	accompanied	with	a	resident.

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

Athletic	Center

Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly	charges	for	Comcast	MDTA,	YouTube	TV	and	Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity	for	the	Athletic	Center,	Clay	Electric.
EQ	Repairs	and	Maintenance Repair	costs	for	fitness	equipment.
Court	Maint.

Waste	Removal Dumpster	service	through	GFL.
Office	Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens,	paper,	printing	supplies,	folders	and	small	equipment.
Paper	&	Cleaning Cleaning	solutions,	paper	towels,	toilet	paper	and	equipment	wipes.
Building	Supplies Various	needs	to	operated	the	Athletic	Center.
Rec	Supplies Replacements	basketball	nets,	balls,	racquets.

POOL/SWIM
Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	&	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Water	&	Sewer/Utilities	
Gas Sharp	Energy	Gas	charges	to	heat	the	Adult	Pool.
Repairs	&	Maint.	Pool Repairs	made	to	pool	equipment,	the	pools,	waterslide/diving	boards.
Chemicals	Pool Agreement	with	Poolsure	to	provide	chemicals	and	feed	equipment.
Miscellaneous	Expenses Any	odd	expense	that	doesn’t	fit	appropriately	elsewhere.
Contract	Service Charges	for	when	vendors	are	needed.
Cleaning	Supplies Paper	towels,	toilet	paper,	hand	soap,	cleaning	solutions	and	equipment.
Swim	Team	Cost

Office	Supplies Pens,	receipt	paper,	ink,	tape,	envelopes,	etc.
Recreational	Supplies Pool	floats,	balls,	toys,	ping	pong	and	billiard	equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms	and	equipment	needed	for	Lifeguards	and	staff.
Permits Pool	Operating	permit	fees	for	four	pools	through	State	of	FL	DOH.

CAFÉ	
Gross	Payroll	 Wages	for	Café/Store	counter	staff,	cooks	and	Cabana	Bar	bartender	&	bar	back.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Alcohol	Surcharge
Pest	Control Monthly	pest	control	services	for	Café	provided	by	Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast	cable	service	to	Café	and	Patio
Gas
Repairs	&	Maint. Any	repairs	to	café	area	and	equipment.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Paper	Goods	Supplies Cups,	paper	towels,	food	trays	and	utensils.
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies Sanitizers,	soaps,	small	wares.	GFL	provides	dumpster	services.
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS Cost	of	food,	NABV,	and	alcohol.
Store	Merchandise	COGS Cost	of	Candy	for	Village	Store.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Café	Staff	
Permits Seating	License	and	Liquor	License	for	Café

CABANA	BAR
Gross	Payroll	 Wages	for	Cabana	Bar	bartender	&	bar	back
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Alcohol	Surcharge Delivery	and	miscellaneous	costs
Pest	Control Monthly	pest	control	services	for	Cabana	provided	by	Ecolab.
Gas Propane	tanks	refilled	for	Cabana	patio	heaters.
Paper	Goods	Supplies Cups,	paper	towels,	food	trays	and	utensils.
Rec	Supplies/Cleaning	Supplies Sanitizers,	soaps,	small	wares.
Food/Bev/Liquor	COGS Cost	of	food,	NABV,	and	alcohol.
Staff	Uniforms Uniforms	for	Cabana	Bar	staff
Permits Seating	License	and	Liquor	License	for	Cabana	Bar.

Salaries	for	Athletic	Center	Director,	Assistant	Athletic	Center	Pro,	Pickleball	Director,	Front	
Desk,	Floating	Position	and		Social	Membership	Coordinator.

Costs	for	clay,	windscreens,	nets/posts,	various	equipment/tools	and	light	bulbs	on	the	court.

T-shirts,	caps,	trophies,	banquet	food	and	software/equipment,	league	fees	to	First	Coast	
Summer	Swim	League	for	Eagle	Rays	summer	swim	team.

CCUA	water	charges	for	the	pools	and	Clay	Electric	service	for	the	pools	and	Resident's	Club.

Salaries	for	Aquatics	Coordinator,	Front	Desk,	Lifeguards,	Swim	Coaches	and	Instructors.

Gas	for	kitchen	provided	by	Sharp	Energy.	Propane	tanks	refilled	for	Cabana	patio	heaters.

Page 15



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Center	Fund

Fiscal	Year	2025

EXPENSES DESCRIPTION

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Administrative	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Insurance Amenity	property	insurance.
Resident	Relations Cost	for	resident	mixers	and	other	community	events.
Permits/Fees Music	licensing	permits
Décor Seasonal	Holiday	Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing	costs	and	office	supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees	for	IT	Support	and	Jonas	POS	software.
Operational	Supplies	All	Areas/Waste Supplies	and	Waste	Removal	to	support	all	REC	operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral	phone	system	and	Comcast	Internet.
TV/Music Comcast	TV	services	and	Pandor	Music	costs.
All	Marketing/Manager	Meals Members	First	Website	and	various	software	subscriptions	to	create	materials	for	marketing.
Management	Fees Management	Fees	to	Troon.

BUILDING	MAINTENANCE
Gross	Payroll Gross	Payroll
Payroll	Cost Payroll	Cost
Contract	Service Contract	Service
Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	 Maint	Building	Kids/Lake	
Repairs	&	Maintenance	Tennis Repairs	&	Maintenance	Tennis
Landscape Landscape
Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar Building	Repair	Swim/Café/Cabana	Bar
Staff	Uniforms Staff	Uniforms

LAKE	HOUSE/KIDS	CLUB
Gross	Payroll Salaries	for	Camp	Counselors	and	Event	Staff.
Payroll	Cost Payroll	processing	fees	including	Benefits	and	401k.
Bank	CC	Fees Fees	due	to	credit	card	company	for	processing	of	charges.
Equipment	Rental Helium	tank	rental	to	fill	balloons	for	events.
Holiday	Events Costs	for	major	Holiday	events	including	Christmas	Carnival	and	Easter	Extravaganza.
Summer	Camp	Expenses/Supplies Costs	for	Summer	Camp	supplies	including	crafts,	games	and	snacks.
Social	Events/Expenses Costs	for	all	other	events	and	parties	throughout	the	year.

Page 16



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2024 6/30/24 3	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 280,872$	 272,962$	 7,910	 280,872$	 $679,710
Initiation	Fees 40,000	 24,000	 26,000	 50,000	 50,000	
Transfer	from	Golf 150,000	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus 655,075	 692,926	 -	 692,926	 628,484	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,125,947$	 989,888$	 33,910$	 1,023,798$	 1,358,194$	

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay/Repair	&	Replacement 192,000															 230,600	 164,714	 395,314	 473,000															

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES: 192,000$	 230,600$	 164,714$	 395,314$	 473,000$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In/(Out)	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 933,947$	 759,288$	 (130,805)$	 628,484$	 885,194$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

Page 17



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 6/30/24 3	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 1,475,980$	 1,478,399$	 -$	 1,478,399$	 1,477,362$	
Prepayments -	 27,811	 -	 27,811	 -$	
Interest	Earnings -	 59,864	 10,000	 69,864	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 369,283	 -	 -	 96,682	 160,711	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,845,263$	 1,566,074$	 10,000$	 1,672,756$	 1,638,073$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A1	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 156,719	 156,719	 -	 156,719	 148,094	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 25,000	 -	 25,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 156,719	 156,122	 -	 156,122	 148,094	
Principal	-	5/1 650,000	 650,000	 -	 650,000	 660,000	
Special	Call	-	5/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	

	 	
Series	2016	A1	-	Revenue	Bonds 	 	
Interest	-	11/1 56,813	 56,813	 -	 56,813	 56,625	
Interest	-	5/1 56,813	 56,813	 -	 56,813	 56,625	

Series	2016	A2	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 74,653	 74,653	 -	 74,653	 69,951	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 10,000	 -	 10,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 74,653	 74,426	 -	 74,426	 69,951	
Principal	-	5/1 200,000	 200,000	 -	 200,000	 205,000	
Special	Call	-	5/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	

Series	2016	A2	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 20,750	 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	
Interest	-	5/1 20,750	 20,750	 -	 20,750	 20,750	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,467,869$	 1,512,045$	 -$	 1,512,045$	 1,455,839$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,467,869$	 1,512,045$	 -$	 1,512,045$	 1,455,839$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 377,394$	 54,029$	 10,000$	 160,711$	 182,234$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement Interest	Due	11/1/25

2016	A1	Ref 139,019$	
2016	A1	Rev 56,625$	
2016	A2	Ref 65,492$	
2016	A2	Rev 20,750$	

139,019$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1/A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 18



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 8,650,000	 2.500% -	 148,094	 148,093.75	
05/01/25 8,650,000	 2.500% 660,000	 148,094	
11/01/25 7,990,000	 2.750% -	 139,019	 947,112.50	
05/01/26 7,990,000	 2.750% 680,000	 139,019	
11/01/26 7,310,000	 3.000% -	 128,819	 947,837.50	
05/01/27 7,310,000	 3.000% 705,000	 128,819	
11/01/27 6,605,000	 3.250% -	 117,363	 951,181.25	
05/01/28 6,605,000	 3.250% 730,000	 117,363	
11/01/28 5,875,000	 3.500% -	 104,588	 951,950.00	
05/01/29 5,875,000	 3.500% 755,000	 104,588	
11/01/29 5,120,000	 3.500% -	 91,375	 950,962.50	
05/01/30 5,120,000	 3.500% 780,000	 91,375	
11/01/30 4,340,000	 3.500% -	 77,725	 949,100.00	
05/01/31 4,340,000	 3.500% 810,000	 77,725	
11/01/31 3,530,000	 3.500% -	 63,550	 951,275.00	
05/01/32 3,530,000	 3.500% 835,000	 63,550	
11/01/32 2,695,000	 3.625% -	 48,938	 947,487.50	
05/01/33 2,695,000	 3.625% 865,000	 48,938	
11/01/33 1,830,000	 3.625% -	 33,259	 947,196.88	
05/01/34 1,830,000	 3.625% 900,000	 33,259	
11/01/34 930,000	 3.625% -	 16,947	 950,206.26	
05/01/35 930,000	 3.625% 935,000	 16,947	 951,946.88	

Total 8,655,000$	 1,939,350$	 10,594,350$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 19



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 56,625.00	
05/01/25 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/25 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/26 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/26 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/27 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/27 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/28 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/28 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/29 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/29 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/30 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/30 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/31 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/31 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/32 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/32 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/33 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/33 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/34 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/34 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/35 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	
11/01/35 3,030,000	 3.750% -	 56,625	 113,250.00	
05/01/36 3,030,000	 3.750% 970,000	 56,625	
11/01/36 2,060,000	 3.750% -	 38,438	 1,065,062.50	
05/01/37 2,060,000	 3.750% 1,005,000	 38,438	
11/01/37 1,055,000	 3.750% -	 19,594	 1,063,031.25	
05/01/38 1,055,000	 3.750% 1,045,000	 19,594	 1,064,593.75	

Total 3,020,000$	 1,475,063$	 4,495,063$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 20



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 2,915,000	 4.350% -	 69,951	 69,950.63	
05/01/25 2,915,000	 4.350% 205,000	 69,951	
11/01/25 2,710,000	 4.350% -	 65,492	 340,442.51	
05/01/26 2,710,000	 4.350% 215,000	 65,492	
11/01/26 2,495,000	 4.350% -	 60,816	 341,307.51	
05/01/27 2,495,000	 4.875% 225,000	 60,816	
11/01/27 2,270,000	 4.875% -	 55,331	 341,146.88	
05/01/28 2,270,000	 4.875% 235,000	 55,331	
11/01/28 2,035,000	 4.875% -	 49,603	 339,934.38	
05/01/29 2,035,000	 4.875% 250,000	 49,603	
11/01/29 1,785,000	 4.875% -	 43,509	 343,112.51	
05/01/30 1,785,000	 4.875% 260,000	 43,509	
11/01/30 1,525,000	 4.875% -	 37,172	 340,681.26	
05/01/31 1,525,000	 4.875% 275,000	 37,172	
11/01/31 1,250,000	 4.875% -	 30,469	 342,640.63	
05/01/32 1,250,000	 4.875% 290,000	 30,469	
11/01/32 960,000	 4.875% -	 23,400	 343,868.75	
05/01/33 960,000	 4.875% 305,000	 23,400	
11/01/33 655,000	 4.875% -	 15,966	 344,365.63	
05/01/34 655,000	 4.875% 320,000	 15,966	
11/01/34 335,000	 4.875% -	 8,166	 344,131.26	
05/01/35 335,000	 4.875% 335,000	 8,166	 343,165.63	

Total 2,915,000$	 919,748$	 3,834,748$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 21



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 20,750.00	
05/01/25 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/25 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/26 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/26 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/27 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/27 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/28 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/28 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/29 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/29 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/30 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/30 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/31 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/31 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/32 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/32 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/33 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/33 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/34 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/34 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/35 830,000	 5.000% -	 20,750	
11/01/35 830,000	 5.000% 20,750	 41,500.00	
05/01/36 830,000	 5.000% 265,000	 20,750	
11/01/36 565,000	 5.000% -	 14,125	 299,875.00	
05/01/37 565,000	 5.000% 275,000	 14,125	
11/01/37 290,000	 5.000% -	 7,250	 296,375.00	
05/01/38 290,000	 5.000% 290,000	 7,250	 297,250.00	

Total 830,000$	 540,750$	 1,370,750$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 22



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 6/30/24 3	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 275,425$	 276,135$	 -$	 276,135$	 274,807$	
Interest	Earnings -	 12,879	 2,000	 14,879	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 138,689	 140,821	 -	 140,821	 164,385	

TOTAL		REVENUES 414,114$	 429,835$	 2,000$	 431,835$	 439,192$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2016	A3	-	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 40,225	 40,225	 -	 40,225	 38,025	
Interest	-	5/1 40,225	 40,225	 -	 40,225	 38,025	
Principal	-	5/1 80,000	 80,000	 -	 80,000	 85,000	

Series	2016	A3	-	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	-	11/1 53,500	 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	
Interest	-	5/1 53,500	 53,500	 -	 53,500	 53,500	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 267,450$	 267,450$	 -$	 267,450$	 268,050$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 267,450$	 267,450$	 -$	 267,450$	 268,050$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 146,664$	 162,385$	 2,000$	 164,385$	 171,142$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 35,688$	

53,500$	
89,188$	

Rev	-Interest	Due	11/1/25

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Ref	-Interest	Due	11/1/25

Page 23



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

08/01/22 1,490,000	 5.500% 35,000	 43,575	 78,575.00	
05/01/23 1,455,000	 5.500% 85,000	 43,575	
11/01/23 1,370,000	 5.500% -	 40,225	 40,225.00	
05/01/24 1,370,000	 5.500% 80,000	 40,225	
11/01/24 1,290,000	 5.500% -	 38,025	 158,250.00	
05/01/25 1,290,000	 5.500% 85,000	 38,025	
11/01/25 1,205,000	 5.500% -	 35,688	 158,712.50	
05/01/26 1,205,000	 5.500% 90,000	 35,688	
11/01/26 1,115,000	 5.500% -	 33,213	 158,900.00	
05/01/27 1,115,000	 5.500% 95,000	 33,213	
11/01/27 1,020,000	 6.000% -	 30,600	 158,812.50	
05/01/28 1,020,000	 6.000% 100,000	 30,600	
11/01/28 920,000	 6.000% -	 27,600	 158,200.00	
05/01/29 920,000	 6.000% 110,000	 27,600	
11/01/29 810,000	 6.000% -	 24,300	 161,900.00	
05/01/30 810,000	 6.000% 115,000	 24,300	
11/01/30 695,000	 6.000% -	 20,850	 160,150.00	
05/01/31 695,000	 6.000% 125,000	 20,850	
11/01/31 570,000	 6.000% -	 17,100	 162,950.00	
05/01/32 570,000	 6.000% 130,000	 17,100	
11/01/32 440,000	 6.000% -	 13,200	 160,300.00	
05/01/33 440,000	 6.000% 140,000	 13,200	
11/01/33 300,000	 6.000% -	 9,000	 162,200.00	
05/01/34 300,000	 6.000% 145,000	 9,000	
11/01/34 155,000	 6.000% -	 4,650	 158,650.00	
05/01/35 155,000	 6.000% 155,000	 4,650	 159,650.00	

Total 1,370,000$	 588,900$	 1,958,900$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 24



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 2,140,000$	 5.000% 53,500$	 53,500.00	
05/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/24 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/25 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/26 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/27 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/28 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/29 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/30 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/31 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/32 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/33 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/34 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% -	 53,500	
11/01/35 2,140,000	 5.000% 53,500	 107,000.00	
05/01/36 2,140,000	 5.000% 150,000	 53,500	
11/01/36 1,990,000	 5.000% -	 49,750	 253,250.00	
05/01/37 1,990,000	 5.000% 160,000	 49,750	
11/01/37 1,830,000	 5.000% -	 45,750	 255,500.00	
05/01/38 1,830,000	 5.000% 165,000	 45,750	
11/01/38 1,665,000	 5.000% -	 41,625	 252,375.00	
05/01/39 1,665,000	 5.000% 175,000	 41,625	
11/01/39 1,490,000	 5.000% -	 37,250	 253,875.00	
05/01/40 1,490,000	 5.000% 185,000	 37,250	
11/01/40 1,305,000	 5.000% -	 32,625	 254,875.00	
05/01/41 1,305,000	 5.000% 190,000	 32,625	
11/01/41 1,115,000	 5.000% -	 27,875	 250,500.00	
05/01/42 1,115,000	 5.000% 200,000	 27,875	
11/01/42 915,000	 5.000% -	 22,875	 250,750.00	
05/01/43 915,000	 5.000% 210,000	 22,875	
11/01/43 705,000	 5.000% -	 17,625	 250,500.00	
05/01/44 705,000	 5.000% 225,000	 17,625	
11/01/44 480,000	 5.000% -	 12,000	 254,625.00	
05/01/45 480,000	 5.000% 235,000	 12,000	
11/01/45 245,000	 5.000% -	 6,125	 253,125.00	
05/01/46 245,000	 5.000% 245,000	 6,125	 251,125.00	

Total 2,140,000$	 1,978,000$	 4,118,000$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2016	A3	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Page 25



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY2024 6/30/24 3	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 223,713$	 221,521$	 -$	 221,521$	 223,713$	
Interest	Earnings -	 7,736	 1,000	 8,736	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 100,032	 96,682	 -	 96,682	 107,742	

TOTAL		REVENUES 323,745$	 325,939$	 1,000$	 326,939$	 331,455$	

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2019A
Interest	-	11/1 82,099	 82,099	 -	 82,099	 80,793	
Interest	-	5/1 82,099	 82,099	 -	 82,099	 80,793	
Principal	-	5/1 55,000	 55,000	 -	 55,000	 60,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 219,198$	 219,198$	 -$	 219,198$	 221,585$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 219,198$	 219,198$	 -$	 219,198$	 221,585$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 104,548$	 106,742$	 1,000$	 107,742$	 109,870$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 79,368$	

79,368$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2019	Capital	Improvement	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/25

Page 26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/23 3,015,000$	 4.750% -$	 82,099$	 82,098.75	
05/01/24 3,015,000	 4.750% 55,000	 82,099	
11/01/24 2,960,000	 4.750% -	 80,793	 217,891.25	
05/01/25 2,960,000	 4.750% 60,000	 80,793	
11/01/25 2,900,000	 4.750% -	 79,368	 220,160.00	
05/01/26 2,900,000	 4.750% 60,000	 79,368	
11/01/26 2,840,000	 4.750% -	 77,943	 217,310.00	
05/01/27 2,840,000	 4.750% 65,000	 77,943	
11/01/27 2,775,000	 4.750% -	 76,399	 219,341.25	
05/01/28 2,775,000	 4.750% 65,000	 76,399	
11/01/28 2,710,000	 4.750% -	 74,855	 216,253.75	
05/01/29 2,710,000	 4.750% 70,000	 74,855	
11/01/29 2,640,000	 5.450% -	 73,193	 218,047.50	
05/01/30 2,640,000	 5.450% 75,000	 73,193	
11/01/30 2,565,000	 5.450% -	 71,149	 219,341.25	
05/01/31 2,565,000	 5.450% 80,000	 71,149	
11/01/31 2,485,000	 5.450% -	 68,969	 220,117.50	
05/01/32 2,485,000	 5.450% 85,000	 68,969	
11/01/32 2,400,000	 5.450% -	 66,653	 220,621.25	
05/01/33 2,400,000	 5.450% 90,000	 66,653	
11/01/33 2,310,000	 5.450% -	 64,200	 220,852.50	
05/01/34 2,310,000	 5.450% 90,000	 64,200	
11/01/34 2,220,000	 5.450% -	 61,748	 215,947.50	
05/01/35 2,220,000	 5.450% 100,000	 61,748	
11/01/35 2,120,000	 5.450% -	 59,023	 220,770.00	
05/01/36 2,120,000	 5.450% 105,000	 59,023	
11/01/36 2,015,000	 5.450% -	 56,161	 220,183.75	
05/01/37 2,015,000	 5.450% 110,000	 56,161	
11/01/37 1,905,000	 5.450% -	 53,164	 219,325.00	
05/01/38 1,905,000	 5.450% 115,000	 53,164	
11/01/38 1,790,000	 5.450% -	 50,030	 218,193.75	
05/01/39 1,790,000	 5.450% 120,000	 50,030	
11/01/39 1,670,000	 5.600% -	 46,760	 216,790.00	
05/01/40 1,670,000	 5.600% 130,000	 46,760	
11/01/40 1,540,000	 5.600% -	 43,120	 219,880.00	
05/01/41 1,540,000	 5.600% 135,000	 43,120	
11/01/41 1,405,000	 5.600% -	 39,340	 217,460.00	
05/01/42 1,405,000	 5.600% 145,000	 39,340	
11/01/42 1,260,000	 5.600% -	 35,280	 219,620.00	
05/01/43 1,260,000	 5.600% 150,000	 35,280	
11/01/43 1,110,000	 5.600% -	 31,080	 216,360.00	
05/01/44 1,110,000	 5.600% 160,000	 31,080	
11/01/44 950,000	 5.600% -	 26,600	 217,680.00	
05/01/45 950,000	 5.600% 170,000	 26,600	
11/01/45 780,000	 5.600% -	 21,840	 218,440.00	
05/01/46 780,000	 5.600% 180,000	 21,840	
11/01/46 600,000	 5.600% -	 16,800	 218,640.00	
05/01/47 600,000	 5.600% 190,000	 16,800	
11/01/47 410,000	 5.600% -	 11,480	 218,280.00	
05/01/48 410,000	 5.600% 200,000	 11,480	
11/01/48 210,000	 5.600% -	 5,880	 217,360.00	
05/01/49 210,000	 5.600% 210,000	 5,880	 215,880.00	

Total 3,015,000$	 2,747,845$	 5,762,845$	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2019	A	Capital	Improvement	Bonds

Page 27



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2016	
A1/2

Bonds	
2016	
A3

Bonds	
2019

Gross FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease)

O&M	/												
Rec	Center

Golf Capital	
Reserve

Total 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019

Platted	Lots 1494 1063 197 162 $1,378.00 $0.00 $484.00 $1,862.00 $1,749.00 $113.00 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $0.00 $3,332.05 $3,346.00 $3,331.09 $3,219.05 $3,233.00 $3,218.09 $113.00

Platted	Lot	Partial 0 58 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Platted	Lot	Partial 0 1 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $479.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sales	Center 1 0 0 0 $3,946.43 $0.00 $0.00 $3,946.43 $3,586.43 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00

Paid	off 14

Total 1495 1136 197 162

FY	2025 FY2024

South	Village
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

FY	2025 FY2024FY	2025

Page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared  and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the South 
Village Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over the 
area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website in 
accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, 
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
South Village Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 
2025.” 

 
c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 

website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.   



 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2025, the sum(s) set forth 
in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2025 or within 60 
days following the end of the FY 2025 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original 
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or 
spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida 

law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget 
under this paragraph c. are posted on the District’s website in accordance with Section 
189.016, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF AUGUST 2024.  
 

ATTEST:       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: FY 2025 Budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
FY 2025 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2025 ADOPTED 
BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, 
operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the 
District, located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operations 
and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposition method utilized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collection measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 



b. O&M Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 
special assessment for operations and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefitted lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution.  

 
c. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien 

amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and 
maintenance assessments. 

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby certifies for collection 

the FY 2025 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this Resolution and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collection of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
portion of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and time as County property taxes. The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of 
collection for the Tax Roll Property. 
 

b. Future Collection Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given 
year, regardless of past practices.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby certified for collection. The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collection 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of 
this Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 



 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August 2024. 

 
ATTEST:       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Exhibit A 
Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Exhibit B 

Assessment Roll 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  July 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. The 48 inch rule for the slide has gone into effect pretty seemlessly. 
b. 2 broken umbrellas were replaced on the pool deck with new matching umbrellas. 
c. 2 lane lines were broken. 3 were replaced after inspection found another almost broken lane line. 
d. More than a dozen bar chairs got broken and were fixed. 
e. About 5 lounge chairs were broken and fixed. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Preventative Maintenance was performed on the equipment.  Looking into repairs on stair 
climber and replacement of worn grips. 
    b.  Normal summer activity in the basketball court and workout area.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 16 new likes in July, 27 new followers 
Current followers: 3,918 
10 total posts for July 
Post Reach: 7,688 | Post Engagement: 2,607 

b. Instagram – 18 new followers 
3 total posts for July 

c. Website/App Summary 6/25-7/29: 
App Usage (Members) 1,675 logins 
Website Hits - Members 2,039  / Public 11,823 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  11 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (7/26 Happy August From Us to You): 2,506 
Open rate of last blast: 52.2% 

f. Text Program: 4 messages sent in July 
275 users signed up 

g. 12 new resident orientation meetings in July 
h. Summer camp coming to an end!! 
i. 6/6 – Resident Summer Mixer, made over $2000 in guest fees. It was a success!  
j. 6/20 – DIM – Little Rascals – Cancelled due to weather  



k. 10 private rentals in July  
 

4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  Pickleball court conversion on the calendar for early October. 
b.  Scraped courts 3, 5 and 6 to prepare for new clay 
c.  Summer camp for tennis and pickleball were good. 
d.  We are adding a few after school tennis and pickleball classes to what we had. 
e.  League play going well for Ladies, Men’s, Mixed and Doubles.   
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. June member rounds to date 1,319. 
b. Range sales totaled $3,297 with 524 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $12,212. 
d. July 4th Tournament: Champions were Chris Winston/Mike Gray & Ron Smith/Rodney Williams. 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. We achieved July sales projection, Special events are being well received and have increase the” 

Live Music” nights for the coming month along with keeping Trivia nights, bi-monthly Taco 
Tuesdays, as well as, Karaoke.(we have added dimmers to the room for ambiance)  

b. The Golf impact was impacted by weather (Hot/Rain), but do have multiple tournaments in the 
upcoming months that will positively impact F&B 

c. We had a very successful Club Championship; growing with each year, bigger and better. 
d. We began updating the menu, and expect a full rollout over the next few weeks. 
e.  Prices have seemed to leveled out of most food items, though we continue to see some increases 

in specific areas, as well as alcohol products. 
f.  We have lost some staff due to school obligations, and this will have some impact on service, but 

we are cautiously proceeding with staffing levels due to the budget cutback and expect the 
overall impact to be minimal   
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  2.25 inches of rainfall 

 b.  Lowering various heights of cut for summer play. 
 c. Irrigation “stress test” for water management. 
 d. Top-dress/vertical mowing on putting surfaces. 
 e.  Spike/top-dress thin areas in fairways. 
 f.  Plant installs on 5 and 7. 
    g.  Soil and water samples taken.. 
 h.  Edging, pruning, trimming around golf course property (ongoing) 
 i.   Continuous plant health/fertility applications on all short grass (bi-weekly) 
 j.  The Agronomy team is fully staffed heading into this golf season! We are hard at work training 
new staff members in safe and successful operations. 



  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos July 1st thru July 31, 2024. 
b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. As we have moved into the rain season, systems have been adjusted as necessary. The 

system is readjusted weekly if needed due to weather conditions. Flower zones run every 
day. Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly.   

d. Installation in hanging baskets has been completed.  
e. Turf has been treated with preventative insecticide, pre- and post-emergent herbicide, as 

well as a foliar fertilizer for color and health.  
 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
June	30,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 60,853$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,380,619$																							 1,441,472$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 147,156																														 147,156																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 956,800																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 956,800																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 540,638																														 -																																															 -																																															 540,638																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,278																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 438,993																														 -																																															 -																																															 438,993																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 20,921																																	 -																																															 -																																															 20,921																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 6,890																																				 -																																															 -																																															 6,890																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,644																																	 -																																															 10,644																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,669																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,669																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 162,339																														 -																																															 -																																															 162,339																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 61,269																																	 -																																															 -																																															 61,269																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 104,469																														 -																																															 -																																															 104,469																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,281																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,281																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 56,708																																	 56,708																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 139,051																														 139,051																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,017,653$																			 1,668,923$																			 10,644$																											 4,317,341$																			 7,014,561$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 25,952$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 189,211$																											 215,163$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 31,914																																	 31,914																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 182,774																														 182,774																																								

Total	Liabilities 25,952$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 403,900$																								 429,852$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 56,708$																														 56,708$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,668,923																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,668,923																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,644																																	 -																																															 76,644																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,850,331																										 3,850,331																																				
Unassigned 925,701																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 925,701																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 991,701$																								 1,668,923$																			 10,644$																											 3,913,442$																			 6,584,710$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,017,653$																							 1,668,923$																							 10,644$																														 4,317,341$																							 7,014,561$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
June	30,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 751,796$														 751,370$														 (426)$																											
Interest	Income 4,443																						 3,332																						 32,671																			 29,339																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 755,128$														 	 784,041$														 	 28,913$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 10,500$																	 7,000$																				 3,500$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 803																										 536																										 268																																
Engineering 12,000																			 9,000																						 3,489																						 5,511																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,350																						 -																																		 1,350																												
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 6,758																						 6,757																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 30,000																			 16,076																			 13,924																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 12,750																			 4,041																						 8,709																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 41,340																			 41,340																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,431																						 1,431																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 900																										 900																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,125																						 363																										 762																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 750																										 362																										 388																																
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,500																						 1,066																						 434																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 3,000																						 528																										 2,472																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,875																						 563																										 1,312																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 75																													 25																													 50																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 149,490$														 	 110,809$														 	 38,681$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 39,000$																	 38,463$																	 538$																													
Utilities 118,233																 88,675																			 45,835																			 42,840																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 176,223																 182,802																 (6,579)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 33,750																			 2,255																						 31,495																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 7,875																						 -																																		 7,875																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 6,294																						 (6,294)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 18,750																			 45																													 18,705																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 26,250																			 25,758																			 492																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 426,523$														 	 337,473$														 	 89,050$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 426,523$														 337,473$														 89,050$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 576,013$														 448,282$														 127,731$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 179,116$														 335,759$														 156,643$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 179,116$														 335,759$														 156,643$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 991,701$														

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 6,782$																											 6,782$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (10,903)																								 (10,903)																								
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 1,247,397																			 1,034,299																			 (213,098)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 81,000																										 80,390																										 (610)																															
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 100,883																							 100,883																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 56,300																										 46,641																										 (9,659)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 169,810																							 155,503																							 (14,307)																								
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 1,317,567																			 1,427,603																			 110,036																							
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 157,250																							 82,027																										 (75,223)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 550																																	 -																																									 (550)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 312,750																							 356,190																							 43,440																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 12,815																										 12,815																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 918																																	 918																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 3,342,624$																	 	 3,293,148$																	 	 (49,476)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 629,081																							 697,993																							 (68,912)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 2,713,543$																	 	 2,595,155$																	 	 (118,388)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 1,783,001																			 1,777,240$																	 5,761$																											
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 366,719																							 431,373																							 (64,654)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 23,850																										 68,534																										 (44,684)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,000																													 146																																	 1,854																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 4,800																													 (4,800)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 102,200																							 131,937																							 (29,737)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 70,150																										 44,759																										 25,391																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 8,850																													 14,543																										 (5,693)																											
Pool 22,000																										 15,000																										 4,156																													 10,844																										
Building 13,800																										 10,350																										 15,580																										 (5,230)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 11,400																										 9,896																													 1,504																													
Carts 6,000																													 5,100																													 2,588																													 2,512																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,750																													 -																																									 1,750																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 8,000																													 -																																									 8,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 5,750																													 8,133																													 (2,383)																											
Landscaping 1,800																													 1,350																													 81																																				 1,269																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 48,600																										 62,723																										 (14,123)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 192																																	 1,308																													
Fertilizers 59,500																										 53,500																										 17,913																										 35,587																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 66,000																										 52,453																										 13,547																										
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 26,244																										 32,710																										 (6,466)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 107,900																							 86,300																										 21,600																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 10,100																										 7,615																													 2,485																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 18,937																										 16,818																										 2,119																													
Water 34,200																										 23,000																										 9,339																													 13,661																										
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 32,400																										 36,535																										 (4,135)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 18,760																										 17,398																										 1,362																													
Pest	Control 9,000																													 6,750																													 5,007																													 1,743																													

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 73,500																										 69,230																										 4,270																													
EZLinks 10,500																										 7,875																													 6,638																													 1,237																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 7,750																													 5,248																													 2,502																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 2,500																													 4,768																													 (2,268)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,200																													 3,818																													 (1,618)																											
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 10,400																										 12,512																										 (2,112)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 1,800																													 409																																	 1,391																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 55,850																										 52,266																										 3,584																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 14,065																										 2,595																													 11,470																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 11,200																										 1,076																													 10,124																										
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 29,775																										 25,113																										 4,662																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 12,150																										 10,433																										 1,717																													
Linens 29,000																										 22,000																										 10,656																										 11,344																										
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 6,600																													 4,139																													 2,461																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 3,200																													 9,103																													 (5,903)																											
Postage 3,600																													 2,700																													 442																																	 2,258																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 15,975																										 26,074																										 (10,099)																								
Printing 4,580																													 3,550																													 2,003																													 1,547																													
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 66,183																										 82,866																										 (16,683)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 241																																	 (241)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 5,595																													 7,929																													 (2,334)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,700																													 2,757																													 (57)																																		
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 26,850																										 31,070																										 (4,220)																											
Insurance 121,000																							 90,751																										 116,346																							 (25,595)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,800																										 26,007																										 15,793																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 2,889																													 -																																									 2,889																													
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,502																													 4,768																													 3,549																													 1,219																													
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 136,140																							 142,543																							 (6,403)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 249,962																							 (249,962)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,717,949$																	 3,496,927$																	 3,769,583$																	 (272,656)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,134,161)$															 (783,384)$																			 (1,174,428)$															 (391,044)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 10,000																										 36,000$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,769																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,072,959																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 281,818																							 34,950																										

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,657,644$																	 	 1,750,545$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 526,483$																					 874,260$																					 576,117$																					 (176,915)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 526,483$																					 3,913,442$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,478,399$															 2,419																												
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 27,811																									 27,811																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 59,864																									 59,864																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,566,074$															 90,094$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 156,719																				 156,122																						 597																																
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 650,000																				 650,000																						 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 200,000																				 200,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,426																									 228																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 1,467,869$													 1,512,044$															 (44,176)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 54,029$																						 45,918$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 54,029$																						 45,918$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,200,529$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 276,135$																			 710																																
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 12,879																									 12,879																									

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 289,014$																			 13,589$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 40,225																							 40,225																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 267,450$																	 267,450$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 21,564$																						 13,589$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 21,564$																						 13,589$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 299,208$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 221,521$																			 2,192$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 7,736																												 7,736																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 229,257$																			 9,929$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 82,099																							 82,099																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 219,198$																	 219,198$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 10,060$																						 9,929$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 10,060$																						 9,929$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 168,995$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 387$																								 387$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 387$																								 387$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 387$																								 387$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 387$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,644$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 9,770$																			 1,724$																			 7,147$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 751,370$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 4,507																					 4,646																					 4,481																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 32,671																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 14,277$																 6,369$																			 11,629$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 784,041$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 1,600$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 7,000$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 122																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 536																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 1,258																					 470																									 230																									 742																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,489																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 1,437																					 2,145																					 1,845																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,076																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,757																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 41,340																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,431																					
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 900																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 29																												 31																												 89																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 11																												 18																												 81																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 362																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 105																									 123																									 354																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,066																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 120																									 44																												 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 528																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 563																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 23																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 9,464$																			 13,585$																 8,755$																			 8,659$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 110,809$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 4,688$																			 3,000$																			 6,463$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 38,463$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 7,168																					 3,965																					 8,501																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,835																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 182,802															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 225																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,255																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 886																									 440																									 569																									 504																									 1,005																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,294																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25,758																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 28,905$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 337,473$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 28,905$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 337,473$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 74,704$																 41,281$																 44,268$																 45,184$																 43,928$																 37,564$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 448,282$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (25,935)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 335,759$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (25,935)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 335,759$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56           221,520.65           2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

10 5/7/2024 10,191.06             3,391.84               633.53                  508.23                  5,657.46                 
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31               1,081.45               201.99                  162.04                  1,803.83                 
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81             12,981.78             2,424.73               1,945.17               21,653.13               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27       1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 6/1-6/30 3538-3542 $28,126.07
ACH $9,440.54

Rec	Fund 6/1-6/30 21459-21488 $50,518.49
ACH $7,665.92

Golf	Fund 6/1-6/30 15104-15173 $129,053.28
ACH $36,224.98

Cap	Reserve 6/1-6/30 1223-1227 $7,024.53

TOTAL $268,053.81

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/20/24 00060 5/23/24 2024-277 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003538
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/20/24 00018 6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

JUN 24 - MGMT FEES
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUN 24 - IT
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

JUN 24 - DISSEMINATION
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

JUN 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

JUN 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-42000                                     *               81.04

JUN 24 - POSTAGE
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-42500                                     *              353.85

JUN 24 - COPIES
6/01/24 310      202406 310-51300-41000                                     *               88.82

JUN 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,127.05 003539

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/20/24 00168 5/31/24 3397048  202404 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,144.67

APR 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,144.67 003540

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/20/24 00163 6/07/24 191176   202405 310-51300-31100                                     *              230.00

MAY 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             230.00 003541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/20/24 00076 5/28/24 203300   202405 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

MAY 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 28,126.07

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



TODAY 
A Division of 011111111 Mcdlo G1011p 

Clay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

BILL TO 
Sarah Sweeting 

South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 
475WTOWN PL 
#'114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

1

-- ---- -- -
Invoice Notes 

_ legal I/ 110~0Ci_ 

jTolal: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card, 

Pleflse pay from this invoice, Email for inquiries or questions• legal@claytodayonline.com. Thank you for your business, 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 2024-277159 

Invoice Date: 5/23/2024 
Due Date: 6/22/2024 

Advertiser 
South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

Customer ID 
20081 

$44,101 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 

CLAYTODAY 
Published Weekly 

Fleming Island, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned au~10rity personall)' appeared 
Hugh Osteen, who Oil oath says that he is the publisher of 
the "Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Fleming 
Island in Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of 
ad,·crtiscmcnt 
Being a South Village COD / Notice of llleeting 

In the matter of June 4, 2024 

LEGAL: 110506 

Was published ill said newspaper in the issues: 

5/23/2024 

Affiant Further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper 
published at Fleming Island, in said Clay County, Illotida, and 
that the said newspaper Has heretofore been continuously 
published in said Clay County, Florida, Weekly, and has been 
entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
Office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for 
period of one year next proceeding the first publication of 
the attached copy of ad,·ertisement; and affiant further says 
that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount~ rebate~ commission or .refund for 
the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 05/23/2024 

NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF FLORIDA 

3513 US HWY 17 l'leming Island l'L 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 

!'AX (904) 264-3285 
E-1\fail: legal@claytodayonline.com 

Christie Wayne christic@ostccnmcdiagroup.com 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 

The regular mealing of the Board ol Supervisors 
of the Soulh Viii•~• Communlly Developmenl 

~/sJ1cl wlll be he! o~J~et:~~•d~i•e:lle~~! 

~1~ 'Wi:1~~!~'i\'r~~· e~'t~~R: 
public and will be conducled In acco:.nce with 
lhe provisions of Florida Law for Community 
Developmenl Dlslricls. A copy of the agenda for 
!his mealing may be oblalned from the Dlstrlcl 
Manager, at 475 Wes! Town Place, Suite 114, 
SJ. Auguslina, FL 32092 (and phone (904) 940-
5850). This meeting may be continued to a date, 
lime, and place Jo be specmed on !he record al 
!he mealing. 
Any person requiring special accommoda
tions at this meeting because of a dlsabillty or 
physical lmpalrmenl should conlacl !he Dlslrlcl 
Olfice at (904) 940-5850 al leasl two calendar 
days prior to the meellng. If you are hearing or 

~eT:;ij~~r:1\J'J~~J:5.~~g~/0:~rd )~~~~ 
tactlng !he Dlslrlct OIHce. 
Each person who decides to appeal any action 

:~;~J°~.!~l~•~:c:;1~•~1fn~sel1!~:~~~~•~~~7hoa~ 

:c~~~WM:'·!hcri~e~r:;.~~~~~~~ ~n~u~~~:~ 
Including Iha testimony and evf~nce upon 
which such appeal Is to be based. 
Marilee Giles 
Dlstrlcl Manager 
Legal 110506 Published 6/23/2024 In Clay 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill lo: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - June 2024 
Information Technology-June 2024 
Dissemination Agent Seivices -June 20.M 
Website Administration • June 2024 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Coples 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

I 

Invoice#: 31 0 
Invoice Date: 6/1/24 

Due Date: 6/1 /24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,593.33 
159.00 
750.83 
100.00 

0.18 
81.04 

353.85 
88.82 

Amount 

4,593.33 
'159.00 
750.83 
'100.00 

0.18 
81.04 

353.85 
88.82 

Total $6,127.05 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,127.05 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

May 31, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

04/02/24 

04/03/24 

04/23/24 

04/24/24 

04/26/24 
04/26/24 

04/28/24 

04/29/24 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

S. Sandy 

K. Buchanan 

2.70 

0.40 

0.70 

0.20 

0.50 
0.50 

0.10 

0.40 

864.00 

128.00 

178.50 

51.00 

160.00 
160.00 

31.50 

128.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3397048 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3397048 
19723-1 

Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; review golf equipment 
lease agreement 
Prepare lease opinion; confer with 
district manager 
Prepare addendum to awmng 
installation agreement; correspond 
with Giles and Biagetti regarding 
same 
Correspond with Giles regarding 
awning project addendum 
Prepare for and attend board meeting 
Research status of golf cart road 
designation 
Prepare FY 2024-2025 budget 
documents 
Confer with district manager 
regarding landscape maintenance 
request for proposals 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
May 31, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3397048 
Page 2 

04/29/24 

04/30/24 
04/30/24 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 
K. Haber 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.90 

0.50 
0.20 

7.10 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Travel Expenses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE 

229.50 

160.00 
51.00 

Prepare resolution regarding towing 
policies; correspond with Sweeting 
regarding same 
Attend agenda call 
Revise resolution regarding towing 
policies; correspond with Sweeting 
regarding same 

3.17 

$2,141.50 

3.17 

$2,144.67 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Project Manager 

GMS, LLC 

Marilee Giles 

Mr. Alex Acree 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.000 South Village CDD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 
CDD Conference Call 

Golf Cart Signage Coordination 

1148 Laural Valley Plat Review 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through May 31, 2024 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 

Project Support 

Total Labor 

Phase 0999 

Engineer'ng Services 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Hours 

1.00 

.50 

Rate 

175.00 

60.00 

Color 8.5 x 11 50.0 Copies @ 0.50 

Total Reproductions 

Billed to Date 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

Labor 205.00 26,971.25 27,176.25 

Expense 0.00 583.80 583.80 

Unit 25.00 30.59 55.59 

Totals 230.00 27,585.64 27,815.64 

June 07, 2024 

Invoice# 

Total Due: 

Amount 

175.00 

30.00 

25.00 

25.00 

191176 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 P: 904 .826.1334 F: 904.826.4547 www.MDGinc.com 

205.00 

25.00 

230.00 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews I DCCM accepts all major 
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and 
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is n,ceived along with finance cha1,9es of 18% annual accrued. 

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

May Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCD0 
M:,1y Monthly Landsc.:aping Maintenancn Services EL PH5 & 6 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINEHS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 203300 

Date: 05/28/2024 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 13,478.21 13,4r8-2l 
1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04 

Invoice Total: $19,580.25 

5000-18 Highway 17 No 235 Fleming Island, FL :-12003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:c1yan@treeamigosoutdoN.com Wehsite: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

·i of 1 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/04/24 00038 4/30/24 APR 24   202404 320-57200-43100                                     *            6,840.70
APR 24 - WATER

4/30/24 APR 24   202404 320-57200-46600                                     *              436.80
APR 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  7,277.50 080007
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/04/24 00231 6/04/24 APR 24   202404 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,660.00

APR 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    1,660.00 080008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/30/24 00231 4/30/24 APR 24   202404 320-57200-46600                                     *              503.04

APR 254 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                      503.04 080009

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  9,440.54

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               37,566.61

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



 

Check 

21459 
21460 
21461 
21462 
21463 
21464 
21465 
21466 
21467 
21468 
21469 
21470 
21471 
21472 
21473 
21474 
21475 
21476 
21477 
21478 
21479 
21480 
21481 
21482 
21483 
21484 
21485 
21486 
21487 
21488 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: Date 

ADT COMMERCIAL LLC Jun 
FIRST COAST SUMMER SWIM LEAGUE Jun 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Jun 
SERVPRO OF JACKSONVILLE WESTSIDE/OP Jun 
STARBUCK GRAPHICS, INC. Jun 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Jun 
us FOODSERVICE Jun 
Wells Fargo Jun 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Jun 
us FOODSERVICE Jun 
CLAY co UTILITY AUTHORITY Jun 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Jun 
DOWN TO EARTH AERIALS LLC Jun 
POOLS URE Jun 
Real Time Entertainment & Mgmt Jun 
SHARP ENERGY Jun 
SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc. Jun 
STARBUCK GRAPHICS, INC. Jun 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Jun 
THE POOL BROS Jun 
MARK ARROWSMITH Jun 
MATTHEW BIAGETTI Jun 
CUTTER & BUCK Jun 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV Jun 
FISH WINDOW CLEANING Jun 
Real Time Entertainment & Mgmt Jun 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC Jun 
TREEMENDOUS BBQ Jun 
us FOODSERVICE Jun 
WEBWATCHDOGS Jun 

Total Regular Checks Issued 

6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
6/24 
13/24 
13/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
20/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 
27/24 

Check 
Amount 

155.82 
1,550.00 
1,662.42 

630.35 
1,015.77 
1,904.33 

37.67 
6,312.64 
3,175.11 

68.13 
1,951.87 
6,389.00 
2,500.00 
3,704.37 
1,000.00 

430.19 
952.33 
661. 33 

1,203.88 
189.00 

4,298.49 
300.00 
354.32 
281.12 
240.00 

1,000.00 
2,705.23 
5,364.62 

30.50 
450.00 

50,518.49 

End of Report 

Note 



jlJf everQn .. 
Commercial 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 
See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onlfne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Email: ComCare@adt.com 
1.855.2382666 

inn 

I-

Invoice 155076339 • 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

05/22/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

06/16/2024 

PO 
Number 

•-•• •···• ••••••••• ,0 .... • •-••• ••·• 0 0,·•• ••H••·•••· ··•••••••• •••·•••••~•••••••••• ••••••• 0 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES • GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (06/22/24 - 07 /21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Plan. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Amount 
Due 

$155.82 -· 
Amount 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

Services Provided (06/22/24 • 07/21/24) $72.46 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax $5.45 

Sub Total $77.91 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $155.82 

lirZJ Thank you for choosing Everon 

i!!al You w1U be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Mllfl• checks payable to Everon and pluae Include your accCH1nt number. 

Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

everQnN I AEJl'Comrnerdol 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

0 Please check box If your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. 

1oz-r10-7•H 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING P~ 
OAKLEAF Pu\NTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

155076339 
51849867 
05/22/2024 
06/16/2024 
$155.82 

Amount Enclosed $ 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence."" 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

••hl•1 111 •1• h 11•1

• I '1111 .. , 111 1111,11,,1' •h• h'n'I '111"1

1

•

1

• 

0000 01 051849a~7 00000015582 ~ 15507b339 3 



FIRST COAST SUMMER SWIM LEAGUE 

INVOICE FOR LEAGUE DUES 

Mai I Checks to: 

P.O. Box 1623 

Palatka, FL 32178 

Attn: Jacob MacGibbon 

Eagle Landing Swim Team 

62 swimmers @$25.00 per swimmer 

TOTAL DUE 

71(?(.~~o 
-f/ SS°CJ.PO ,, 

$1,550.00 

$1,550.00 



~ -·r GFL Environmental 
! G f 26777 Cenbal Park Blvd 
i Suite 255 
J U!.1!1.u..'!', .•, •, Southfleld Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICI: #: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 2 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000137004 
05/20/202◄ 
$1,662.42 

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO#: 

DATI! DESCRIPTION 

SJTETOTAL 

Notes: 

Due to lnaused costs, your next Invoice may ndlect • priCle lnaeue. 

R!Fl!Rl!NCE RATE QTY AMOUNT 

$6.50, 

To pay your 
Invoice online, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gftenv.com/ 
pay~my-blll/ 

CURRENT 
$1,662.42 I 31 - 60 DAYS 1 11- 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 

$0.00 I $0.00 $0.oo $1,662.42 . 
$1,662.421 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 

t GR. Environmental -r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulte255 
Southfield MI 48076 

,-.-_, I ,-.. -.-,,.-11 I 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065·2641 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000137004 
05/20/202◄ 
$1,662.42 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

ODSS5193UG0 □□01370D4D□l□35?7□□□□□aaa1bb2425 



SERVPRO of Jacksonville Westside 
750 Canal Ave 

JackaonvUfa, FL 32205 

90,4..721·2230 

lnfo@spjax.com 

www.sor11projack1onvill"outh.cgn, 

Invoice 

f\!LL ~ 0 

24-0877-WTR 
South VIiiage COD 
3979 Eagle Landing parkway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 USA 

OATE ACTIVITY 

WaterRemed 

Con\.i,;:t CERVflRO -:ifi\rington!j<1c~so:wriie l::Jst to pa't 

·,..11 re 
24-08n-WTR 
South Village CDD 
3979 Eagle Landing parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

OE!SCRIPTION 

water Restoration 

SVBTOTA!. 
!J~~-~~ t·thei·_.,,se -;.pedf!ed on thtt. ::1\•:;iC ..... p(1yrn*11l i5 due Jil fwil ;...r;->on 
,;mnpl~tion cl 5e1 vic:a Interest wi!i be charged llt tr1e n1;ix:mum 
r..lfo...vable by :~w. er 1 5 v_::, nc:r ,nonfh w! 1-~he11·er •:.i 9;1;.a!(:1 O'.'l 
accoun:.s o\J::!' JO da\;s pc1st dtJe l),r.ok yeti. 

TOT~. 

81\LANCE DLJE 

Cleanh).--- c...u,...-
51!.R\fPRO' of Atlfngton/JacktonvUltt East 

SERVPRO• or Jodtsorwme Sovth 
SERVPA() 1 of ..locklMlftvllla W~d./Oronv• Parle 

SERVPRO• of Nossou South ond Bal(or Eost Counties 
SEINPIIO• of ~town Jc,clcsonvllla 

an 

iNVOICF.. 

DAT[ 
lERMS 
Olli: 0.-0:if. 

AAfE 

630.35 

1670815 
05/13/2024 
Due on rece.,t 
05/13/2024 

AMOUNT 

630.35 

630.35 

0.00 

630.35 

$630.35 

Pleas•:-:: make checks payable to Se,vprc of .Jacksonv1llc South Thank you for y0ur business. 
Page1of1 



2201 north oracJ• road t.ucson arlrona 85105 

520.690.1248 
custom prfntirig &·ea,brold11tyon -l"lble epperel 

mei. c:tledcs ~toStarbudc Cnilhlc-. Inc. 

Bill To 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

P.O. No. Terms 

COD 

Item 

Due Date 

5/29/2024 

Description 

Rep 

OAS 

JOB 42404 2024 Eagle Ray Swim Team tees 

Ship Date 

5/29/2024 

PC380Y Port & Co Essential YOUTH Performance Tee -
White. S-7, M-17, L-22 

PC380 Port & Co Essential Performance Tee -White. 
S-14, M-4, L-5, XL-1 

Set-Up Job Set-Up 
Art Design Art Design 
Sponsorship Sponsorship 
Shipping Shipping 

Sales Tax 

Balance Due 

Ship To 

Date 

5129/2024 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Via Job Number 

FedEx 42404 

QTY Rate 

0.00 
48 12.90 

24 12.90 

3 15.00 
2 90.00 

-180.00 
1 41.97 

0.00% 

Invoice# 

47529 

PAIDIN FULL 

Amount 

0.00T 
619.20 

309.60T 

45.00 
180.00 

-180.00 
41.97 

0.00 

Make checks payable to Starbuck Graphics, Inc. 

Total $1,015.77 



1-qm~pp~~,,,,,,,,q_q~qqlJ. cos~ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OLSYSCQ 
I DIVO%CII ._ 1-

EAGLE LANDING SWIM 'l'&NNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065 s'l~fQ. SYSCO JACKSOHVY:t.LE, INC. 

foocland---4<• 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONV:ILLB. l'L 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

KAGLE LANDXNG GOLF CLUB 
3!189 EAGI.B LANDXNG PKWY 

_OIWIGE.__PAIUC FL ----32on -26_U 

qn 111 !i>ACJt , SIU I'rSM DSSCRIP.l'IOII 

l ~**PARR, D:XSP**~ TOTAL**** 

LID PUS S'tRAW SLOT 12-240Z 16SL 1 f ~ lO~OOCT f>AR'r 
1 C~ $OOOC$YS CLS SPOON PI.AS WB'r MEDBVY MDLNG YNWSWSYS 

lSfS 

• r· 
1 fs 
l. rs 
1 cs 

1 bs 
1 B>C 

m:sd -" 

I 
OJU>D! 

12tsooa ~YS'l'RNZ S'J!lllf PI.AS WRPD .JMBO S YS'l'WJ77SSDJ.2 

4~00BX tYS CLS WRAP DRY WAX DELI l0Xl0.75 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**DI:SPENSD BSWRAGB*11* 

1js GAL ~OCACOL SYRUP COD CLASS:XC 5X1 BIB 

llsGAL •x C 

112 . 5G1'olP1'.RQS 

1ls GAL lsnxn: 

SYROP LBNONAl>B PI:mt POPPDI 

SYllOP llOO'l' B&BR BXS 

SYROP SPlUTB SXl BIB 

105572 

04250010 

05020010 

15400298 

09560010 

32~ oz 

~ 
TEA BRBW FILTBP. PACX 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
CB J'OR DROP S:XU 

47900-30384 

,--~ 

»'OR FOBL SURCHARGE 

lY 2410518 

ma.v. nan 
5/18/24 --621 /005 

Qlft'CIIKk 

496745 

Pl1lt.CIIASS -

483666867 s 3 

iiiiin 
6637 TDMS -PAST DOIi ~S AM Soa.ncT 'rO SSRV%C:S CKARQ8 

Net 30 
MARXFESTt 1249742 NORtOU. DELXVl!RY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

na 
C00S 

4096327 

8003422 

019171.4 

6855464 

U.n' 
IPRICII: 

18.51 

29.94 

52.29 

32.97 

40905931105.40 

5022850 105.40 

6665467 54.95 

4090395!105.40 

6738173 52.89 

Wff 
'Illa 

4£ 
~ 

nxa 
569.16 

18.51 

29.94 

52.29 

32.97 
133.71. 

10S.40 

105.40 

54.95 

105.40 

52.89 
424.04 

15.38-
10.00 

1111 INIIOXCII: ADJOBTMmffl 
C0ID I gn 

i 
0 

I 
I 

I 
i 
~ 
i 
C, 

I 
0 .. .. ,.. 

n 
ii .. 
! .. .. 
'I' 
~ 
0 . 
i ... 
'I' ... 
:.'. 

)1)0,IJ i 
(JO-:. = 

~oo---4 o ·, /}?,,1 I I 

I' 
?.. 9Q"" 7 i 

VI' ~ ! 
·- .~ - -ft. o ..... , ,,oo AK CLOSZ, s,oo PN ..... ,. g_: --~ I 

SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLB . -- ---
9 8.4 232 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRll.L D . 

JACltSONVILLB, FL 32254 ~ __ ,l.~O.:tJ.3 -----l 
4S 4 49 37. 906 _ _ __ ____ _____.,ru 

Diuvn•s NO. ,c:s cvs, ... _._ ..... _ .. _,_ NO. PCS 
1 

'!0'1'AL 
uc.a DBLVD. JSIG:11' X REC. i.voxa 

----J-- -- --- _;,row. _1904.33 

ffi·:?.~l~~.~~~':?'~c'?.::1. 1Jl.~cr.:i~~~~J.:~=. ·r-;::....._. vn ~ .... v..... I I 
~~ ~~mdf& ~~:nl:fl;M,.~d mr- 11 -~-aa:.nm. 6/1., /24 
1'0 »tr Dill'lffll aaum. wr o, - nc,uft or TIIQ _,,lblllnCIS, roo AD i::rmri n 1oua uiillt '° aavs 1• »tr -----~9'DCI!Y,CI& 1'0 -=an u J. - or .. CJ..111 or CL.1111111ff1,U .IIIY :r.aaa:n: -•~..:.llll=...:IOCll=,,_,,D,:.Jl:::l'Vft=,._·;_-1. ________________ _, _____________________ __, 

LAST PAGE 



l~---~--,,,,,,,,,q-~--~IP. COS' 

EAGLE LANDIHG SWIM TBNNXS 
3975 &AGLE LANDDIG PDfY si~~-ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

foocl and MMC. 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS XNDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACl<SON'nt.LE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I 

904-2!n-4343 

EAGLE LAND:tNG GOLi' CLOB 
3989 EAGLE :t.ANDIHG PKWY 

•JUUt FL 32065 -26,t 
SID 

.5 

.2 

.5 

10 

.5 

9 Z 

2 

2 

.2 

.. 2 

2 

ITBM DUQUPlION 

DB' ONION RXNG BA'tTBRJU> 3/8 41010044 

PIZZA CR2B:SB CDP DJ:SB SDJ XW 63532 

POT.M'O Fl\Y 1/4 SS 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

*-cANNED & DRY*** 

SYR00965 

CHIP POTATO IC'l'L ORIG 00028400477680 

CBIP TOMJ:LLA WB".r CORN TIU 8424 

DOSSING BLOB CBS CUPS D:066SA5 

DRZSSING RARCB BMS'l'Y IC£0777AS 

DTCBOP PACJCE'l' l'CY 10013000984802 

,S PBPl>ER JALAPKNO SLJ:CZS 12730720211 

SJU.SAIIED TO GO 00028400479066 

SALT S&ASOHBD 2150080620 

SAOCB CUDDAR CHS WBT 50000710720USL 

SAUC:Z MAR~ COP 5043478 

SBASONDQG STBAK JIONT!Ul:AI. 974019 

:oL ~ ~ COLA CLS 49000012781 

DBW SODA MOQNTAill DD 44358 

SODA SPIU'.rE CABS 49000001310 

BBR8 12 195210 

CASZ8 IP!.1T ~ .l'CS I cmq: I CROii$ ft, OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

231 4 

liiivD'a 
llc:111 

27 121.21 477 

1110. l'ClllCOST:0--.,.;;,....,_,,,.,,.,_ --- 711io:"' PCS-I 
Dm.VD. ls1Ga1 X REC. 

-.L..- _..,i.____ - -- ---- --· ., 
·- ·------· ·- ·--- llalCULTIJML ci.a>ITISS lo1ITII) ,_ ran '1M>1CS .US~ !0 !1111 - lltDft 

---~~ ~ ~c:foW 'ftf~<ft 1= ~& ~•~ ~-=-°'c~~=•" 

ciiimiiii" 
_c__~DENTXAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

:aivm:cs- "iii:i' 

nDCll:lr!'OP 496745 483666867 5 2 
621 /005 ---'ZDMS -PAS'r DOS Hl.UCSB US IIOBJ&C'1' to SKRVXCK CIIMUZ 

Het 30 
~IFESTI 1249742 NORMAL DELIVERY I 
HA: '1'VADC SCULl'l'T BAYLBSS 

lftN UN?'r ant Dftlll)C, 
cco• PJUC:S - IIUCI: 

9272469 0.60 0.60 

1284595 28.77 28.77 

8897993 35.80 143.20 
493.81 

734fi1H 40. 64 40.64 

9550666 36.10 36.10 

7512684 34.14 34.14 

7518178 28.45 28.45 

4136768 32.92 32.92 

8426330 12.35 12.35 

7132984 24.16 24.16 

4043378 19.42 19.42 

4095289 112.27 112.27 

5043.78 32.85 32.85 

6639553 13.82 27.64 

2786127 18.71 37.42 

1177847 18.71 37.42 

4743621 16.40 32.80 

5360359 18.71 37.42 

8031852 23.16 23.16 

---- MNI'rTO --

SYSCO JACJCSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL .,_-
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254F ____ ..l.3_Sl~ 

TAX --~ 

PAYA--Ul-U:-ON OR BEFORE '. -~a __ _ 

CONT. OH PAGE 3 Ul:I~ <1R P-.mtl ,_ !1111 iiil 07 - -ITIU ~nu. l'UlmlT 11 uanlD.l'Ulfflllll - Jl:ID IIIfll 
!O 1111 Dlll'VD .IIIIStm CIOf OI 10Cla aaun OI ftlA - llllVICSS: TOG MIi CllVlS Of lVUa IUiin !O ....,. lJI U1 

i_c:u'S!!,_CR ~-~c:~_A - 0, A a.&11 (# -~ 1111 l.MIOIT llfflllNIS 1111 SDC:11 DIUIID. ~- ____________ ... 

t 
i 
3 
5 

I 
§ 
@ 

i 
0 .. .. .. 
a .. 
~ .. .. .. 
" i .. 
I 
y ... .. .. • 
& 

I 
; 
• 
!: 

I 



us. 
RXllS" 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2935155 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

484204 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05/21/2024 

REC 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUIEER 

05/22/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHlPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Oepl:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECBPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#969393 

REMTTTO -~--·· --
US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATI..ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 
ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

05/19/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNrT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE f WEIGHT I PRICING 
UMT 

UNrT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

CS 17314610 !SAUCE, BBQ SS CUP IHEINZ 

r: 744516917457, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

7.50 

9.49 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP4N) 

TOTAL PIECESI 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

60/202 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

\) 

cs $37.6700 $37.67 

TOTAL ITEMS! 
SHIPPED 

TOTAL WEIGHTITOTAL EXTENDED! 
SHIPPED PRICE 

7.501 $37.671 

1 

Ral9: 

06(12/2024 

1.sol 

')._oo,r,eo ~ 31., 1 

$37.871 

$37.67 

$0.00 

$37.17 

Page 1 of2 



II 
Prepared For 

Account Number 
Statement Closina Date 
Davs in Billino Cvcle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 

5586 6810 8567 4545 
07/11/24 

31 
08/11/24 

$5,000 
$2,017 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SB CS-Account Servicing T earn 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650 

Payments: 

-Page 1 of 4 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

'i'':' Payment lnfonnation If you wish to pay off your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 
payoff information. 

N .. 

New Balance $2,968.23 
Current Payment Due tMinimum Payment) $59.00 
Current Pavment Due Date 08/05/24 

Account Summary -
Previous Balance $911.48 
Credits - $0.00 
Pavments - $4,370.16 
Purchases & Other Charaes + $6,426.91 
Cash Advances + $0.00 
Finance Charaes + $0.00 
New Balance = $2,968.23 

Rate Information 
Your rate may varv accordina to the terms of your a)reement. 

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 

INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

PURCHASES 20.490% .05613% $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 

CASH ADVANCES 29.240% .0801 Oo/o $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 

TOTAL $000 $0.00 $0.00 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description Credits Charges 

06/09 06/11 F8891 OOH KOOOI XFRT AMZN Mktp US'KC75K8Yl3 Amzn com/bill WA 54 31 

06/11 06/1 t F8891 OOHMOOOIXFRT WM SUPERCENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 20.12 

06/12 06/12 F8891 OOH ROOOI XFRT HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 0402-339-1063 NE 27.90 

06/13 06/13 F8891 OOHAOOOIXFAT GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA 7.91 

06/13 06/13 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT OTC BRANDS INC 800-2280475 NE 228.55 

()6/t4 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 154. 10 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 439.28 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT PANDORA*INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 4,99 

See reverse side for important Information 

5S9& OOlZ YTG 7 6 240711 0 PAGE 1 of 4 1 0 11191 1000 BXIK 01DQSS96 15054 

er------------------ -- - - - - - -Detach and mail wflh check payabl~~J ~~l~~:c,. to arrive by Current Payment Due Date . 

.. 
Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 

New Balance -
Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) 

Current Payment Due Date 

AtnOl.lnt 
Encros&d. 

1111111111 •I 1111111111111It1111 I 11I111111111 I I• 11Ih1111111111111 

PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480-7733 

$2,968.23 -
$59.00 

08/05/24 

005900□2968230□55866810856?4545? 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER OR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

15054 
NZ03 

1111, 11f I 111I • 11 I I I• 11•It1•11111I111111 • 11111 h I•• 111 II hi I• 1 I 111 



----= -iii 
--------

If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1·800-225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 4 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 
Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

Cl 2022 Wells Fargo Bank. NA All rights reserved. (08 22) DQ OlDQ5596 • 09/27122 

S.596 OOlZ YTG l 7 6 240711 o PAGE Z of 4 l O 11391 1000 BXIK OlDUSS96 



.... 
Io 

N"" 

" ► 

■ 
Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

06/14 06/14 F889100HTOO0IXFRT 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 
06/15 06/15 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 

06/15 06/15 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 
06/17 06/17 F8891 OOHVOOOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F889100HV0OOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH VOOOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH UOOOI XFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH V0OOIXFRT 

06118 06118 F8891 OOH W0OOIXFRT 
06/18 06/18 F8891 OOH V0OOIXFRT 

06/18 06/18 F8891 OOH W0OOIXFRT 

06/19 06/19 F8891 OOHXOOOIXFRT 

06/19 06/19 F889100HXOOOIXFRT 

06/20 06/20 F889100HXOOOIXFRT 

06/21 06/21 F889100JOOOOIXFRT 

06/21 06/21 F889100J00OOIXFRT 

06/23 06/23 F8891OOJ1000I XFRT 

06/23 06123 F8891OOJ1000I XFRT 

06/25 06/25 F8891 OOJ3000IXFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J30001XFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J2000IXFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J2000IXFRT 

06/26 06/26 F889100J3000IXFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000IXFRT 
06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000I XFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000I XFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ40001 XFRT 

06/27 06/27 F8891 OOJ40001XFRT 

06/27 06/27 F8891 OOJSOOOIXFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000I XFAT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFAT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000I XFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFAT 

06/29 06/29 F8891 OOJ7000IXFRT 
06/30 06/30 F8891 OOJ8000I XFAT 

06/30 06/30 F8891 OOJSOOOIXFAT 
07/01 07/01 5543687 J77KV90QEE 

07/01 07/01 F8891 OOJ9000I XFRT 

07/01 07/01 F8891 OOJAOO0IXFRT 

07/01 07/01 8558668J736HHVYY5 

07/02 07/02 F8891 OOJAOOOIXFRT 

07/03 07/03 0541601 J943A8O7ZQ 

07/03 07/03 5531020J90B6GRL2T 

07/04 07/04 0543684JBBLL433SL 

07/04 07/04 0230537 JBOOEQQKQW 

07/04 07/04 F8891 OOJD0OOIXFRT 

07/05 07/05 0541601JB43AA053M 

07/05 07/05 5543286JB62BG0E3D 

07/05 07/05 8271116JB0007M2X1 

07/06 07/06 5543286JQ62N 2GXJ L 

07/07 07/07 5543286JD52X227TR 

07/08 07/08 5526352JF0N0XQ9ER 

07/09 07/09 554328SJF63EKTFOT 

07/09 07/09 8230509JF0006KJZP 

07/09 07/09 8230509JG0005AEM0 

Description 

AMAZON MKTPL'YU6CM36B3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
LOWES #00907' 866-483-7521 NC 

LOWES #00907' 866·483·7521 NC 
AMAZON MKTPL'OH38L7ZP3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
PINCH A PENNY• 242 JACKSONVILLE FL 

WM SUPERCENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 

GOOGLE 'YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA 
AMAZON MKTPL ·vo1 TE2N53 Amzn.com/bill WA 
PUBLIX #1169 863·688·1186 FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'8E36Y9WV3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
Amazon.com'J95EU4OU3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
ARLO TECHNOLOGIES INC 408-638·3750 CA 
COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL 

AMAZON AET' 113-110627 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 
PUBLIX #128 JACKSONVILLE FL 

DOMINO'S 3878 386-597-2825 FL 
AMAZON RET' 114·615872 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 
AMAZON MKTPL.AV2RZ50T3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON.COM*RC4EW5X20 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RG91149B1 Amzn com/bill WA 
STK'Shutterslock 866-6633954 NY 

STK'Shutterslock 865-6633954 NY 
AMAZON.COM*RC0NN8FD2 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON.COM'RC3CT8LP2 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC5Y645XO Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RCOFS90T1 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC38Y5B90 Amzn.com/bill WA 

AMAZON MKTPL'RC2WR2N12 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMZN Mktp US'AC68U1SZ0 Amzn.com/bill WA 
WRISTBAND.COM 252-754-5885 WI 

DOMINO'S 3878 386·597-2825 FL 

ADOBE 'ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC4QP97YO Amzn.comlbill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC9798XB1 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC18I8WOO Amzn.com/bill WA 
FACEBK •sQA874Y8A2 650·5434800 CA 
PANDORA'INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 
HASTY AWARDS INC OTTAWA KS 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC8WP59F2 Amzn.com/bill WA 
OTC BRANDS INC 800·2280475 NE 
BRANCH PAYMENT· CHECK THANK YOU 
ADOBE •ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 
WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

TARGET.COM ' 800-591 ·3869 MN 

WM SUPEACENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

PUBLIX #1169 ORANGE PARK FL 
AMAZON MKTPL • R72EM3QT0 Amzn.com/bill WA 
SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'R77I57V92 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

SP POOLWEB COM AUGUSTA ME 

RINGCENTRAL INC. 888·898-4591 CA 

AMAZON MKTPL'RY8Z41FNOAMZN.COM/BILL WA 
CHILI'S OAKLEAF JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMZN MKTPus·RY8UP64R2 AMZN.COMt61tl WA 
AMAZON MAR' F&B CLUBHO SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MARKETPLA' SWIM SEATTLE WA 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 4 

Credits Charges 

17.95 
52.56 
36.51 

49.99 
288.05 

107.34 
29.99 

82.60 
7.97 

42.99 
34.54 

118.98 
17.99 

93.53 
14.56 

13.47 
81.13 

14.33 
39.36 
64.86 
68.95 

31.32 
52.92 

7.44 

47.66 
5.99 

24.15 
238.45 
40.78 
22.81 

179.00 
154.08 

14.99 
23.31 
90.86 
25.50 

8.90 
10.99 

49725 
16.49 

279.94 
4,370.16 

89.99 
165.85 

61.97 

64.24 

65.55 
26.50 

362.17 

21.99 
14442 

68329 
154.58 
111 24 
4T.~ 

34999 
8995 

5596 OOlZ 'fTG l 7 6 Z4D7ll 0 PAGE 5 of 4 l D 111191 1900 8KIK 01D115596 1SO!'i4 



~ -= ---iiiiii -----------
---iii 
!!!!!! 
!!!!! -= -iiii 

5596 OOlZ YTG 7 6 Z40711 0 

This page intentionally blank 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4 of 4 

PAGE 4 of 4 l O 8191 1000 BXIK 01D115596 !5t54 



Betsy Anderson 

From: Brooke Sinyard 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:56 AM 
Betsy Anderson 

Subject: FW: CC Payment 

I have entered the payable. If someone wouldn't mind running a check to Wells Fargo when they get the chance that 
would be great! 

Thanks so much! 

Brooke Sinyard I Staff Accountant - Customer Finance 
Troon I 256.998.2184 I brooke.sinyard@troon.com 

From: Matthew Biagetti <Matthew.Biagetti@honoursgolf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Brooke Sinyard <Brooke.Sinyard@troon.com> 
Subject: RE: CC Payment 

Good Morning Brooke - this one snuck up quick. Our current balance on the card is $6,312.64 if a check can go to the 
bank please? 

Thanks! 

~-
EAGLE 
LANDING 

Matt Biagetti I Director of Operations 
o 904.637.06661 mbiagetti@troon.com 

[TROONGOL~JIII> 

1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0'387402 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

REC 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

D;\TE 
ORDERED 
Qb/02/24 

l 11 r 

o: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

FL 

tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI _____ ... ______ _ 

06/04/24 11221140 

Route:2339 / 11 
Ship I TRN EAGLE LANDING·•· GLF CLB. 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARI-<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT«: 00 

FL 

--·--·-··--------·--------' 

ORDER NUMBER: 516916 
R t•m it , - ---· - ---··---- ·-- ··- -··------·-- -. I 

·r 
'0. 

l.15 Foods, Inc 

P. o ~ox 19s421. 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76"3 1304 

GA 

-----•·-· . .,_ -·-· ........ _ ·-·-- .. -•·- _.,..,_ pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rrm-s 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

Ob/04/24 PaQ~ 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f"OR INV CHANGE3 Trms NET 21 DAYS 

Qty Sales P~oduct 
•red Shipped Unit Number 

0escdpton Pack Size Label 

----------------------··-···--------

FROZEN 
~ 3 CS 6590079 ICE CREAM BAR, STt.lBY SHRTCI< 24/4 OZ GOOD HUl'tUR 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL HET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STOR~GE LOCATION REC~P<N> 
PIECES Of<DEREO; 3 PIECES SHlPf'ED: 

*** IHI/OICE SUMMARY *** 
13.02 PIECES ORDERED: 3 
14.61 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This amount is an estiaate at ti~e of 

3 

3 

C Ueight Pricing 
D Uni·t 

cs 

JTE:115 SH!F'PEO: 

I'!H!S SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

22.7100 "$ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ . 00 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

~8.13 

68. 13 

68 13 

6£N SALES TAX X 00 

/' A. \. ~ 
-------- -·- -- - · ---------- --~-r-·;.1iT r · , 

u ,~ 
<"c-()0? lo"· 

d-00'' -, 



1--1-~~~-,,,,,,-~~IJ~~-~DJ. CONrIDBNTUL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
conmm\ I DIVOICS - , _ I 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGt& LAND:mG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 'l'IIIICKsrOP 496745 
SYSCO .JACKSORVZLLE, INC. 1 628 /004 _ _ 

483677476 2 3 

Aidle'-tot 
food1ndMn'ke 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE iacm& l'IIIICDSII: -

904-291-4343 JACKSONVU,.LE. FL 32254 663 7 TBNIS -PAST DUI: DLIHCIS AU SUBJZC'1' !'O SDVICB CfWCGE 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Hat 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB Milfil'B:ST# 1250587 HONIAL DELIVERY 
3989 DG:LI: LANDING PDY MA: TVADC SCAIILB'r't BAYLESS 

I., ~i;::f I FL 32065 -2641 1 DRIF. 
X!l'IIM IIBSCIUPllOIJ !~ I -~H ~ ..... I --- I. I .. 1 =..:,;;~- ____ ,;;::;_,:;.,£:::) .. -~ .... I OlflT I 

an 
C0DS I l'JtlC:S - mw 11n RUCII ·-- ·- --- • -· -· cam-- - -r- --- --Q'l'Y 

MJ:SC 

ORDER 

l:AIIU 81'L1'1 ··-

II:AGARA WATKR BO'l'TLBD DIUBZRG NDW05L40PDR 990102tl 13.19 
GROOE' TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER 6 DJ:SP*** 

CLS COHTADlSR PUS a.R BNG YC:I82S100000 2310056 75.71 

C0NT.IUNBR PI.AS BRG CI.a YC:t82S500000 2309567 54.29 

COP l'OAK TAJ.I. 20 OZ 20J16 4088886 26. 98 

CtJP l'OAM 12 oz 12J16 5262530 34.76 

CLS COP FOAM 8 OZ 88829 4088829 23.03 

REL COP PUS TRANS lllPS 12 OZ YB12SYSA 7064580 40.09 

CLS FILM PVC ROLL 30001"1' 9065 7435290 . 43.55 

C'LS Gl.OVB VDffL l'DSRV PF XX. 304363074 8396567 25.60 
GROOP TO'l'AL**** 

'**CIIEMXCAL & JANITOlUAL*** 

ICTBBllT CLBANBR GRL QO'J:CKCLEAN PCKT 700-40) 6643258) 38.66 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

·••PR.ODOCJ:*** 

1S 
108893561630131 7289542 

7412570 9.25 

CT IIMPFRSB MELON WATDMELON SDI.S l'RESB 
GROUP~*** 

~~~~ ~soo.JaO 
3855293) 11.01 

2421847 2421865 
, /. 7'oJ1/. ~~ 

_.,i ==---

cua I -,as wr. oPEN es s a CLOse:: v- "5 :-~ llDII'1' TO 

39.s7 I 
658.97 I 

75. 71 

54.29 

26.98 

34.76 

23.03 

120.27 

43.55 

25.60 
404.19 ---38.66 

38.66 -
9.25 

11.01 
20.26 
18.81-
10.00 

~,-"1 SYSCO J.M:KSONV:ILLE 
_16_ 1 16 31. 8 286 _ _. • ,.,.., I 1501 """"" IIOllUS'1IRilU, u,c.. 

I JACI<SONVU,LE, FL 32254 . 
561 2 58 68. 8, 1056 ---+-- ---~DX 

~•• ·r110. ICS ·coft ... _..;;.,...,_,...,.._.,_ NO. PCS ll'OT.aI. 

a:aa -~===--=~= DKLVD. SIGN X REC. ~;a 
"UC.I, l'ltOVIS?Cl8: '!Bl tD.lSIIUUI JIGm:UL'mlAL CXllalDl'l'IU LilmD ai"iiia DiVIIICI: lUtl, - 11) ,. ~~J PAYABLE ON oa BBi'()~ 
D n im:nm I (Cl or 1111 IDISIW.& ~ c:aa!QDITID AC H30 (V.8.C. UtsiCII. '!'iii au.a or '1118 

l-_8_6J.....2_1 

1867.21 

"iii ~~~,5:.•:._'11fA ~~ or 11)011,. =-~.,mm_,,~--"1:s1Tn 6/24/24 
lSill:t 10 aft DUl'IID -•- Oft OF 10111 IIIIISift or !ID& ~~ca: YOO Al& CiIYDli OP 10ua aim 10 - DI Mf 

LAST PAGE 
i- c»Jaff,Clt !O nRl.'ICI~~-- ~A C%.ASa CW_~,DI MY !.MIUff ZIWLV?IIO In_~ Dlllllml. __ _ 

I 

I 
5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ 
.. ... 
j 
., 
'i' .. .. 
t 
I 

t: 
a .. 
5 
g 
I 

~ .. 
I 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



1-qm-~~~~,,,,,,Q~~q~~~~DJ. 
EAGLE I.ANDING SWlM 'l'EN?US 
3975 KAGLE LAND:rNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065 s'l~~2· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

CUSTOMlffl' S QRUif PL DMllCE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
_,., ~-- COftOIClll I :DIIIOSCC__ I PAGI: I 

ni.ics sroe 

628 /004 
"libun 

496745 

POllaWIIIOlaJCR 

483677476 2 1 

food •nd l♦tvl<tt 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEIIIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'BRMS -PAST DU£ IIALUC&S AU soa.ncr TO SKRVl:Cll CSARGB I ~ 
Net 30 ___ 

1 
~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANI!'ESTf1250587NOQM7'L DIU.IVERY_ --~ B 
MA: TVADC SCULETT BAYLESS f 

ITBM D8SCR:tPrIOR Iftll 
com: 

mo:,: anT D.'l&iiDltD llll/CICJI: AD.lt78'DID!'S s 
PRICK ..:.. l'IUC& _. Oft- - 5 

_ SAFB:TY RlilNDID&R.: NOTBmG .Is MORE DCPORTANT TO stsco '1' j 
~LEASE VEJU:FY EACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAUSJt COOLER TEMS 

,TWATU FJ:SH I.IC WD-4511 FRZSBNATER FISH jLIC &'ND- 03 NU•- I 

~ 
5 
i 2 oz .ICE CREAM BAR BIG ALA 00070640450053 

.ICE CREAM B:rR'l'HD.AY CA 10070640050502 

6324040 24.85 

7971849 38.79 

GAL NIILl'CU ICE ClUiWI CBOC 1026366 

31000012 

2130078 22.55 

24.85 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

19.90 

51.02 

22.55 

28.82 

22.58 

t<-rl ~ 
• 11 

l 

1. 

1 

GAL 

24b.7SO 

2 er 

LB 

oz 
oz 
oz 

ICE CREAM COOltIE 000GB 8972721 34.53 

ICE CREAM ORG POSH UP WOHKA 31000126 

ICE CREAM SAHD TOLL~ 10050000235008 

3244749 

5066739 

19.90 

25.51 

IC& CREAM STWBRY~ 

ICE CHAM VARl:LLA. 

SBERBBT RAJ:NBOW 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**POOLTRY*** 

IYS CLS CBICKBR HOG BRO ORl:G PCK 
GROOP TO'l'AI.**** 

**l'ROZEN*** 

CBEESE STJ:CK MOZZ J:TAL B1m 

CHIP 

,S .ICB .ITALIAN LENON TOBE 

1026398 

1047606 

1029259 

9188624 

1921089 

2033066 

22.55 

28.82 

22.58 

86660631 86660631 33.56 

41010104 1591015 136.33 

58400 7922974 54.08 

22410 2560316 17.89 

ICE ITALIAN PUSH-OP STRAWBERRY 38821 24777191 17.89 

265.59 

33.56 
33.56 

136.33 

54.08 

17.89 

17.89 

CAas I ,•P?.IT:l'O'l.'.IICS I COB& 1- 11'1'. I OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDIIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVI:LLE 
1~ 

·DRnn•s _ l 1s 

7. 

SJGII 

1851 

I 190. PCS ., ClJSi: etaD 11MJa. .nm or ar.a. rme 

DJ:l,VD. Ulill X NO. PCS 
REC. 

1501 LEWIS .INDOS'l'IUAL ~ 
JACICSONVl:LLE, FL 322541.:.u~---

'l'O'l'AL 

DIVOICI! 

52.5.34 

~:?=~1~n:;?Aif&lfl-t'lf~~r,~'TJfID::'&~ ~JtA~~; PAYABLE ON OR BBJ'ORB 
~·~ ~-- ni~ ~~~D8

111011 
QR=-- ti RICIIIVID~--c:xn.~ 

TO an DinVn .dlnaa a,r 0, YtJOlt IIICSIPr OP - lWIDaC'l'S~; - MB GIVDIII V, - iiiiin ftl - I■ lllff --- ~n,ca ftl nanctaQ aa a - o.r a eusa Cl' ~.nr an r.111nn nrvoi.vfllG MT !OCR DIStan.~ 1

11Wz.L 

. CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
~ .. .. 
n ,, 
fl 
' .. .. 
; 
"' .. 
~ .. 
i 
fl 
' .. .. . 
• 
! 

I 
I 
= 

I 



llllllllllllllllllllffllllOOI CUSTOtllffl.:~ £&WF EilCE ~~I~~ PRO~~ OF SYSCO 
"IN49674548387747920023" 

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TEHNIS 
3975 EAGLZ LANDING PIOfY 
ORANGE PJ'utK FL 32065 S'li~Q· nuc1tnol' 149674S 483677476 2 2 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 628/004 
fvod ....i -,,Ice 1501 LZWIS INDUSTRIAL DRrVE R0llft PU101AU OllllD 

JACltSONVI:LLE. J!'L 32254 6637 'lDMS -PAB'l' DOK AU.Melts AU saaJSC'r TO SDVICII: C8ARG8 904-291-4343 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~J'.!CSTt_ 1-2J50587 NORMAL DELIVERY I 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - --
ORANGE'T:"PARK rl'L 32065 -2641 PB:qtiB;· 1 • t 1 1 c I I I - nn I I -1 I "n1IWWT',-.P a, Ji 11, I 1 SXZB I ITBM DBSCRJ:ffION I = I ;:~ 

.s 

.5 

18 

16 

,6 

00 

,.4 

:o 

0 

.2 

2 

.2 

LB 

caau 8PLI'f TO!',PC4 

' 
25 2 

DlllVU'I 
SI!illll 

IMP ON:ION JUNG BAr.rE1U!!D 3/8 

REL POTATO :&'RY 1/4 SS 

41010044 

SYR00965 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD ~ DRY*** 

CANDY M&K PKAtlroT 1. 74 OZ 01232 

CANDY SIU'r.rLJi: l'RUZT CBBW 2.17Z 01160 

ClllP POTATO l!t'l'L OR:IG 00028400477680 

CHIP POTATO VA!UBTY K 00028400502351 

CBI:P VAIUKTY l'IUTO LAY 31831 

COHE CAD 130 FLAT BTTM DI:SP 42602 

DR:INK ENERGY REDBOLL Sii' RB2746 

DR:INK FROST IUPTIDE R 10052000324881 

~B DlUMK FRO:IT PORCJl wmJ:MOUTH PL 32866 

~E DRXN'K L1i:MON LDIB G ZJI: 10052000042129 

DRINK ~p COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

RELISH SWT GRN PKT 

:OL SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA l«>UNTADt DD 

SODA Plill'SI 

10013000531808 

49000012781 

44358 

00017 

49000001310 SODA SPlUTB CARS 

SUGAR GIUUWLATED Xl!'IRE CllNB 412006 

GROS8W:. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

585 
I 

110. ,cs COST .• ia.i D'lmCII .-nma:a ,.-..,,- .... ------~N·o-.-p-c_s_ i 
DBI,VD, I SIGIII X I REC, 

92724691 49.60 

8897993 35.80 

4380788 50.44 

7009251 37.83 

7346194 40.64 

7084626 42.03 

6586721 29.10 

6199400 63.04 

1817134 40.31 

8399529 29.84 

7468515 29.84 

9901694 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

4541280 14.84 

2786127 18.71 

4743621 16.40 

4146379 16.40 

5360359 18.71 

2926727 43.68 

RDaT'rO 

--
49.60 

179.00 
454. 79 

50.44 

37.83 

40. 64 

42.03 

29.10 

63.04 

40.31 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

14.84 

18.71 

32.80 

49.20 

37.42 

43.68 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 1 

1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'RIAL ~ 
JAClCSONVJ:LLE, FL 322S4,__ __ 

'1"AX 
_'!0'l'AL 

13_7,3_._34 

~.-: ua~niivirn:a, ru PICltlSD&l.:I lllm~-cciiiiomis LilnD ca DII DVOICI llM sa&JICT!O rB STA!V!0lt! TIDST! PAYABLE ON OR Ul'ORB 
:UD BY SIIICrIOII ~ or 'Ill IDIIIDBUt KllCQ]aUUL CXlll:IDIHU acr 1930 ~t~. ia Im.ta OF :mu -Iff 

loll'i l.:s~ ...,.,mr,=-wf?Jf& ~~-- aa ~- u 111C11rvm~---~?ri 1 --- - C Dinun: MIIIIIIG OU! OP YOGll IIC&lff OF l8UII -bl!ill.n~: 'IQII AM GlVIIIG U, !aa um !II 8IIMI Ill Jiff 
:_canc:ift,Dll 1'0 PUIICUUI »A---~ & __ ~!!' .. Eiimffl.n an l.UnUJT avm.vm: HY soca Dl&l'U'l'IE. 

IlCVOICII:: 
l!Otlo1. l C_O_NT ___ -0-N--P-~-

3 

1 

I .. 
5 

i a 
I 
I 
~ .. .. 
n 
ii 
:: 
I 

!" .. .. 
~ 
N .. 
0 

• 
I 
~ .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-QI-J---,,~,,,,,QQ-~QWll~J REC cus,•s ORIGfNAL INVOICE COHFIDENTIAL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO 
:mr.~- ammim I ~- 1-

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TBNH:IS 
3975 EAGLE LANDDIG PICJfY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKlfY 

s~~2· 
food and senrlce 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, :IMC. 
1501 I.BWIS DIDOSTRll.L DIUVE 
JACKSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

ORANGE PARJC FL 32065 -264l 
on I_ li IPACJC I su& 

io\ -/i c~ 5olsocT 

:/I 

:t'?SM D&SCIIXPTZOII' 

tYS CLS GOl:ST CDC1t CARBON 2PART G6000-SYSCO 
GROOP TOTAI.**** 

**nISPBRSER UVllRAG&*** 

5/29/24 
DDatnw 

343/016 - 496745 ~- 483681097 0 3 

3618 TBRMS -PAS'l' DOS U.UllCSS AD st7BJEC'1' '1'CI SDVXCB CIIMGll 

lftll 
.com 

4324588 

Net 30 
MANIFl:STI 1250891 NcmMA.L DEL:IVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLE'l'T BAYL!!!SS 

t!HlT 
PIUCII 

37.46 

:r - 1Dt'1'DDSD 
l'P.ICE 

37.46 
63.06 

lit 
DIIIOlCZ 
~ 

~ 
·an 

lol _.-1 cs 11s Gll ~'.lU:OI. smui, COD Din SX1 BIB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

POa DI«>P S:IZB 

04240010142735461105.40 105.40 
105.40 

12.05-
l0.00 

I MISC 
BGS FOR FUEL SORCHAP.Glll 

OlU>ER ~y 2424542 

I 

I 
5 

i 
i 
§ 
i 

i 
I 
2 . .. 
9 
"' "r .. .. .. 
"r .. 
"' 0 . 
5 

J 

I 1~l~\J 

ll. tjq~ ~ 
ioo~5 oo: l,.~.o & 
l-,.0 o ... ,'<-'f o - "° I 

.... \;o1~- H 

\ ,v I 
= 

c:uas I SIIL%! lror. llCS I cua cacaa wr. OPBN: 7:00 AN CI.OSB: 5:00 PM Mlln '1'CI 

I --~ - SYSCO JACkSONVZLLJ: ~ 
1---21f--' _2_ 1 • 2 55 1501 LEWXS DD>USTRIAL D ua 

JACKSOl!IVXLLB, FL 32254 
41 4 45 29.3 986 ___ , ___ DX 

IIIUYSR"■ r110-:-ic:s f CUH • ..- _,.. ...--?·t._ i:c. PCS ~ 

SlQII -- IIOVUl(ll-:-,. IDUIIIIU--~ ::~~:-~-~~~ 11111 IIUll.act~-~ - PAYABLE<iiOli' BD'0RB 1=CI 1307. 90 I 
ff m3I<II ~ or Ill IIRIIIIIMI.II ~-- act U3G .1.c. ·~ - sa.r.11! OI' IIU:I -m 

Mt~~ ...-~-w.rrmt ~~1i.:- 11 -~->J&Jm"ffli 6/28/24 LAST PAGE 
-~ 1V 1ft ~~-~~==--°'_mm_!>J~_-_!!_l'fK_~ __ a,_~!J01'111rlB~~-~--'j.y_•_~Sft'IIJ!IIII_D1_.- __ --- ---- ----

__ l._3_0.7.90 



IIQ~NJJP~~'''''''''qq-qm,1.1. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

SAGI.Ii! LANDING SWlM 'l'ENNIS 
3975 UGI.I: LANDDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065 S'li~· 

food and service 

496745 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC, -Clilia 

~- -
483681097 0 l 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSOHVILl.E. FL 32254 
1-800•797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TBRMS -ns!' Dtm 1W.Uaa an ~ TO srmcs C11A1WZ 
Net 30 

u.GLlil LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKNY 

MANil'BSTI 1250891 HO~DELIVERY I 
MA: 'rVADC SCARLB'l'T BAYLESS 

ORANGE PJUUI: ~ 32065 -2641 
Q'1'r 1 I : IPACK I SIZB I ?'l'IX DaSCSU:PrIOII :I'rDI 

~ 

. .,,,,.,•]~ .... -
:,....-~,1 LB 

)f',., GAL 

)' 
GAL 

GJU, 

;-1:c GAL 
- ,,,_ - - -

_,-1·•· 

21~ 

LB 

--ijc LB 

~ 
11 C 2 .2 
V I 

.5 

ID SAl'J:TY IUl:MDIDER: NOTBmG IS MOU DGIOR:~Alff TO S 
'I.BASE VZIUFY' EACH ORDD tJPOH RlECEI:PT BECAOS COOLER 

,TiiA'l'BR FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FI:SH LIC nD-

CBBBSJ: CBZDDAR .D.Clt l'NCY SOE 2905C4 2406189 

31000012 8972721 

ICE CREAM COO!CIES Ii ClUl 1047549 2027589 

ICE CRUM BSPRSO CHIP 31000342 8972713 

ICB CRKAM NIHT CBOC CB:IP 31000319 7611254 

ICB CREAM SPUMOHI 1047588 2564573 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

PRBCOOKBD RBGULAR SL:ICK 00811 2536555 
GaOtJP TOTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

YS CLS Clll:CIICEN NUG BN> ORXG PClt 86660631 86660631 
GaOtJP TOTAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

S IMP APTZR COmJ HtJGGB:'l' SWBBT 41010166 
I 

1870385 

MACARONI AIID CBEBSB P 10021000704436 8538852 

/TONY PIZZA CBBBSE DUP DISH SIN IW 63532 1284595 

POTMO 1'RY 1/4 SS SYll00965 8897993 
GaOtJP TO'l'AL**** 

oarr 
nICZ 

17.35 

34.53 

31..98 

34.53 

34.53 

33.85 

51.24 

3S.27, 

36.36 

45.47 

28.17 

35.80 

c;asu OPEN: 7:-00 AM CLOSE; 5 : 00 PM I MMIT '1'0 

_.. 
Bit -

SPLIT TOT. ll'Ca I CUlll: I - lff. ' 

I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

I 

EXTBNl>:&D 
l'lUJ:E_ 

17.35 

34.53 

31..H 

34.53 

34.53 

33.85 
186.77 

51.24 
51.24 

70.54 
70.54 

36.36 

45.47 

28.77 

71.60 
182.20 

131_1_._ l4__.!.4j 
I _I 

218 
1 1501 LEWIS :INDtJSTJUAL ffl' 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 322541 ll.L 

~,.- -
IIC:. 

IK>. PCSTCIIBT ....... ......,,...:;;;;;;;;;-.;-;;,.,_ -7t10. PCS I -:u. 
DSLVD. SIGN X REC. !DIVOICll 

OXA l'IIIOVUICII: 2111 ~SIIIBI.I-.IGllieaJ.WUI. CQIU)rt4u-LI8t'IID-CII 'l'IW-iivo11:111 Ml_mc:J'_to_DII aT&!VIORr ftOST i PAYABl.B ON OR B&l'ORB _____ "l'ODl, 

490_.J~-

- ft llliC.T.ICII ~ or Dll nRZIIDBUl .IGllitDI,!IIBL CQIU)lUD ACT 1930 ~U~- ftS nLia OP 1lllS -,_ ~ ~~nm. ~~&J..l'OOD OR=-- t1
1JIIClnD~--°=Tffli 

RI!~ ~-DY DQfOft MISDIII 00T OP YOUR IIIDil'l' OP ti\T°l'IICllQClll'r-ncu: ml D& GlVtlG ot TIJOa lIQr TO S111V1 D .llff 
~ CUIClft,oa lO mnn .u I, - ID' ~Cir ClADIIJl!l,DI urr ~ IlffllLnlli 111'1 IIUCII DlHUQ. 

l CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
~ 
§ 

~ 
B 
0 .. .. .. 
9 .. 
'i' 
!"' .. 
f ... 
0 .. 
& .. 
'i' ... .. .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
lil 
:! 

I 



1-QD-~~--,,,,,,,,~q~QQIPD. 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OIUWGB PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
CU&1CIIIII 

-= 1496745 
SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LL&:, INC. 343 /016 - -

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ICI- -

483681097 0 2 

904-291-4343 

At the heart of 
food and service 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAI. DRIVE - IVRCDSII 0alml 

J'ACKSONVII.l.B • FL 32254 3618 '1'BRMS -PAS~ DOIi 8AI.MCaa JIM Sae.JK'l' 'l"0 SDVl:CI: CHUG& 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB - MANIFBS'l't 1250891 NORMJU. DBLIVERY-
3989 DGLE LARDING PKWY MA: TV.ADC SCARLB'l.'T BAYI.ESS 

PAIU<. FL 32065 - t~ 
S:ID :ITIDIII DBSCIUl".r:IOH l'.l'IN UIII'l' -- D'1'DDm ccm: nICZ - J1RIC1: gk-

**CANNED & DRY*** --

- SPLIT' 

6 

,6 

;6 

!0 

!0 

!0 

12 

,0 

.00 

.KIi CDIIII: 

CANDY BAR CBOC MII.K 

CANDY MQf PLAIN 1.69 OZ 

CANDY PEANUT BU'l".l'ER COP 

DRESSING RANCH BMS'l'Y 

3400024000 

317489 

3400044000 

KE0777A5 

DIUNK FROST IUPTIDE R 10052000324881 

IE DIUNK l!'RUIT PUNCH WIDEMOO'l'H PL 32866 

5488366 37.02 

4055945 42.65 

5197769 40.68 

7518178 28.45 

8399529 29. 84 

7468515 29.84 

7468507 29.84 

5099122 24.47 

7255304 24.40 

4042263 24.42 

4518403 34.52 

4381158 22.21 

DIUNK LMH/LN WI:DEMOOT 10052000328681 

JUXCE CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXER 25900 

JUXCE 0:RANGE 6501134030 

JU:ICE PNAPL BTL BAR MJ:XER 25924 

SBORTENXNG FRY LIQ CLR ZTI' 5020553 

SODA CLUB 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA COKE DIET 

SODA MOUNTAIN DEN 

SODA PEPSI 

SODA SPR:ITE CANS 

1660-51472 

4900001278112786127 18.71 

49000010633 4187357 18.71 

44358 4743621 16.40 

00017 4146379 16.40 

49000001310 5360359 18.71 

lllGARA ~ BOTTLED DIUNKIHG NDW05L40PDRI 99010291 13.19 
QROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

GLOVE VINYL FDSRV PF XL 

GNlSSlft'. OPEN:· 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

713 

3043630741 83965671 25.60 

5: 00- PM JIDII'r'1'0 

SYSCO JACltSONVl:I.LE 

37.02 

42.65 

40.68 

56.90 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

24.47 

24.40 

24.42 

34.52 

22.21 

112.26 

18.71 

16.40 

16.40 

37.42 

52.76 
650.74 

25.60 

~6- ~1~[18.7_ 1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTIUAL di(!! 
JACKSONVZLLE, l'l. 32254 ~ 11_67. 09_ 

ianat'8 
SlGa 

'

NO • .cs-= . .._..,.. .. ,..._ • ..,.,_- - lNO:-PCs--
unw. SIQI X ==-=== !IEC. 

-- 11D. 1'10'1UlC11:!U-l'DI1UaL11 AallaJ14'111ll CQNll!xnu r.i:miiiaiin11ila Dffl>lCI &all Slll.m !O !1111 8U!U!OU ftllft I PAYABI.B ON OR BEFORE 
ti- n lllt'nca ~ m !11111 nanmr.a ~ 00IKJOffID IC! 1130 ~4~ - m.r.n or mu -m 

.'I~~ ,_:r~m.fh ~~IL,aoo ca=- 11 lllm'llll~-.o&C:.?Tffla 
- !'O Mt Dlffllft UIIIDIQ 011T or !Ollll lllCUJT 111 ~l'R0ll0t'fl~Cl8: !CO ID GlVl1ll 01 lllUR iiiGir !'O - 111111! 

--- cancin..J!!L'l'O ~ASA - 111 & a.ASS 111 Q.IUIIUTl,lll Mr J.AIIIOIT DMll.VIIIG A11X soca DlHvn. _ 

.TAX 
- --:'lODL 

:DMlICII: 
!'l'O'W-

CONT. OH PAGE 3 

I 

I 
I 

I I a . 5 
i 
i 
E 
~ .. .. 
9 
: 
:. .. 
:: 
:. 
l!l .. 
& 
:: 
' .. .. .. .. 
E 

ii 
i 
Iii 

= 

I 



/v;'< CJ)U,v)' 

( ~" ,~ ~\ 

~ . ~ 
-~'.tt ~Q.,_',, 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068·3907 

AccountNum 
South Village COD 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana, Oranae Park 
81111111 Cyde: 4 

-

Account Suinm;ir : l'rv.iou:. i>Jl,w, ,·du,: i111111<·t1i~1, ty tn ,l\oid ui',(01rncu 
y w,:h ,Ill ~dd,t ,on.,! c;:io ,,on p.1V/ll(•11l lc.:c-

BIii Date 
Previous Batanc:e 

Payments 
Cuminteharps 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

d QlstolnerServlcl 18affr5pm M-F) 
(904)272-5"9 

.. AII-Mtpeld~udatl 
-~to•P.301 ....... 

b =t,vww.dayutlllty...., 

06/tfl/24 
$i,ou.16 

$OJ)O 
$865.71 

$1951.87 

- -

Current Charges Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 

Wlt9r 
Potable Base Cha111e $61.50 
Potable Water Usage• Tier 1 $2.54 87.22kGal $221.54 
AWS Surcharge $1.18 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge $139.28 
Sewer UsaF Charge· Tier 1 $5.07 87.22kGal $442.21 

Total Current Charges $865.71 

... ,,_ 
"" .,. 
.... 
"' .. 
" ,. .. 
" .. .. 
1< 

" . 
1M µ ,UICI W °"' JOI DIC ,_. rp 111M .tNI NAT ,-

-

Meter Readings 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/03/24 • 05/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909379 9,372,189 

7%c)O.SsZJ 

Days:27 
Current Read 

9,459,409 

«i1 
....... --····· _ ...................................... RetalnthlsportJonforyourrecords. .............................. u•• ............... . 

Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennlnp Road 
Mlddlebu,._ FL 32068-3907 

Donate to lend a Helpl111Hand Proaram: 
O $1 D $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000380 16/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING Pl<WV 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 320615 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle lancing Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

OrangePm 

If paid after due date the account Is subJeet to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $1,951.87 

111m111111l11•1H11•11h111l11111hM•11111•1••11•hlp•11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOOOl33a3 00001~5167 Ob2!2~ DO, 



Member Name 

ll!/Tc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4817 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6242028 
06 A itlllt.hsmnr !nan• Cnni,efatlve ~ 

Important Messages ---
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, cell 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

061071202A 
06/28/2024 

, $64.00 
-$64.00 

io.oo 
$80.00 

Service Address: # 1 • 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY WELCOME CNTR LI_G;c..:Hca..T __ 
RttltBcNIClule 0..crlp&on M.terNo. ...... n-;- ~ 

UEll:IEBN,§EB}'JCE-NON DEMAND J 1521916927 &41 ~4 ,-. I ..c2~~491S194R--.:-.... -_==~==----"-" 
kWII 11on1111y1JH ■ MoatNylllglle MOlltblyLtwe Temp Current Service Detail 

Access Charge .00 
IIO Energy Charge 451 kWh O 0.0813 $36.67 

Power Cost AdJIJ8tment 451 kWh O 0.0200 $9.02 
71 

I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.991
1 

eo Florida State Sales Tax $5.54 
300 Clay County Sales Tax $1.20 .s 

Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $2.66 
150 

3) Ion Ro .JQ.93 
16 Total.£!!!!!!!. Charges for thla Location $80.ool 

0 ~ U ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ O 
2023 Pleue vl1lt MyClayElectrlc for detailed u1age history_ 2024 

This Month Lut Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

i KEEP Billnga not paid In ful wi!l lnour a lat• charge or S5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever Is greater) that WIN be added to your account. 

'SEND • 

11/F Clay Electic Cooperative, Inc. 
A iouclutor,c Ene<ty• C-oupcmr,,: ~ 

P0Box308 
Keyston. Heights, Fl 32966-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1003 0 AV 0.507 
BAGLZ LANDING LIMI'l'ED PllTNSP 
3973 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE Plllt J'L 3206S-2641 

S 1003 
c-, 

AGCO~m~be~r __________ 6=24 ....... 2028a.a.-.~~ 
Current Charges Due 08/28/24 $90.00

1 Total Amount Due $90.00J 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~IIJllll 11111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
llt ... ,,, ,111,, 1,flllf 111111, l'I ,, I, I I 1111, 111, 11 ,I 1111 .. , •• , I' 11 

llt •11111 '"" 1111 I• 1,1, ,11 • 11 •II 1•1 •I'•,,,, 1hh 111, ,Mini, 11, 

0b2'12D26 DOOOOCfODDl 



ll/1Fc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit ua onllne at ClayElecirlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account I 
Trustee District 
Statement Date: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

oe 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

A Taudisrnne &as{' Cnnpor.ntve ~ 

Important Messages ---- ---~-
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctloning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElecbic account to report the problem. 

,000 

1IIOO 

~ M - ~ ~ - ~ ~ - - ~ ~ 
2023 Please vi1!t MyClayElec:tric for detailed usage hl1tory 2024 

11118 Month Laat Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

$889.00 
-$889.00 

$0.00 
$888.00 

132.oo 
$582.11 
$143.20 
$19.40 
$53.98 
$11.65 

$0.62 $23.04~ 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Bl Inga not paid lri full will l110ur a late ch11rve of $5,00 or. 69' of the dellnquent amount (whlchever la graate,) that will be added to your aooount. 

I'= Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
AT~ E.ner&Y"Coopc,.llve ~ 

P08ox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32156-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. -VISA I --

1004 0 AV 0.507 
!:AST WEST P.UTNBRS 
3H9 DGU: LANDING PltWY 
ORANGB PARK PL 32065-2641 

5 1004 
c-• 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due Q!S/28124'---~ 

~tal Amoum Due _ _ _ 

Checks mtM be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 6 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
lh .. ••••••1h•••lhh'l••••11'1•••• .. • .. ••111•11••1111,, ,. •u•tl 

IH II• 11•I•11h•hll•1111 I• 111111 •1• di 1 ••I h• 111 •1' • 11111• • 11111 

Ob588~82 DOODi!bbODlf 



IJI/Tc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A Tcu:hstnne Ene,sy• Cnopmtln ~ 

Important Messages ---
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Vlalt ua onHne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 

kWh 

Aate Schedui.t Dnoriptfon 

JL_ENERAL SERVIQE DEMAND 

Montflty High• Monttlly Low• 

- ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ 

Reading Dates 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayElectrtc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
08/07/21YJA 
08/28/2024 

Payment Received 05/24/24 
$2,419.00 

-$2,419.00 

Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 $2,895.00 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Billings not paid In full wilt Incur a late charge al $5.00 or 6'6 of the delinquent amount (whichever rs greater) that Will be added to your accowrt. 

111/T Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
AT~EtlC.'IIY'Coopc,atwe~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Height., Fl 32856-o308 

PAY YOUR BILL '2A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlo.com or download the moblle 
app. 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 DGLB LARDING PDY 
ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065-0000 

~ount Numbe_r ___ _ 
t~Nnt Char es Due 00/S/~ ....a;;..;... __ _ 

,Total Amount Due 

858899()~ 

$2,895-;J 
____ $2_,,895.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn oo a U.S. bank. 

11111111■ 11m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11111 ••• , , • d I' 1,111II11111111•1•11,11,111 I 111, 11,1111111,,,, .. 11 

DbSll'l'lO D00i!611SOOJ. 



• 
, , Visit ua onllne at ClayElectrle.com Clay E/ectr,c Cooperative, Inc. Toll Free: {800)·224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
08/07/20'l4 
08/28/2024 

A~ Enerr,• Conperi,tlwt ~ 

Important Messages -----
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctionfng outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, can 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectrtc account to report the problem. 

Statement Date: 
Currant BUI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24124 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

Rffdlnp .... 

12022 --=====---""80 __ 

$2,002.00 
-$2,002.00 

$0.00 
$2,538.00 

kWhUaaae 
21 360=..J 

lWlt llonttllyUM ■ llolltldyltlghe Montlltytowe Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Char,-ge- .00 

=~ r-:~~~5P6-, -:a-~--s~--~~--:!:::..S~ 17100 

ltOOO • 

12600 

10000 

7IOO -2IOO 

0 ....... ,...,. .................. ~ ........ .,.... ....... .Joot-........ ,_......JY.......,..i....o.;-

Energy Charge 21,380 kWh O 0.0600 $1,281.60 
Power Cost Adjustment 21,360 kWh O 0.0200 $427 .20 
Demand Charge 99.440 KW O 4.3500 $432.58 

eo ijLA ~ Rec&lp1s Tax $56.92 
46 Florida State Sales Tax $158.34 

Clay County Sales Tax $34.17~ 
30 C~Co f_ubllqaer UtHIS,..'J. ... T=-ax'---__________ $8=7 . ..,21-t 
1, Tof!!.9urrent Ch•'!•• for this Location $2,538.~ 

DO 

1& 

0 

2023 Pl•••• vlalt MyClayElectrtc: for detailed usage history 2024 

nila Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

.l KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full will incur a lat• charg11 or $5.00 or 59' of the dellnquent amount (Whichever la greater) that will be acklMI to your 8C00Ul\l 

'SEND • 

I= Clay Electric Coopera#ve, Inc. 
A Touclumnc Enoqy" Cocp:iatlve ~ 

POBox308 
Kev-tone Heights, FL 32851..()308 

PAV YOUR BILL2'U7 
ONUNI: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrle.eom or download the mobile 
app. 

ram ~• 
BAST WEST PAR'l'NDS 
3989 DGLI: LAKDilllG J>ltWY 
ORANGE PAltK PL 32065•0000 

Account Number 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32866-0308 
11111111111 llp1•1hh'I 1••111•1•1 ••11,,1,,111,11,11111111••11•11 

DbS!~D01:a D002536007 



Down To Earth Aerials LLC 
1828 Glenwood Ave. • RALEIGH, NC 27608 United states 

amanda@downtoearthaerlals.com I 919-418·39n 

Invoice #102865 

Customer 
Elena 
Elena.Barron@troon.com 

Invoice Details 
PDF created June 14, 2024 
$2,500.00 

Payment 
Due June 11, 2024 
$2,500.00 

Invoice #102865 

Issue date 
Jun 11, 2024 

Items Quantity Price Amount 

Entertainment 
Deposit 

July 6th 2024 

1 

Eagle Landing event 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Pay onllne 

7 c}. l/-5" $/JO 
~500.00 

To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/31C6BSRE 

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code In the camera's 
view. 

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

Page 1 of 1 



BIIITo 

lJ 9IIIJIICI_<< r.)) 

001.SU~_; 
1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX TT043 
(800) 858.POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Ea~e Landing Parkway 
Orange rk FL 32065 

ltam ID Description 

Invoice 

Ship To 

Date 

Invoice# 

South VIiiage CDD 
3975 Ea~e Landln%:Jkwy 
Orange FL32 

Qty Units 

6/1/2024 

131295621766 

Amount 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 1 ea 3,704.37 

Remittance Sllp 

Cuatomer 
13SOU035 

lnvolce# 
131295621766 

IIIIIIHll 1111111 nm II 
"., ◄ ')Q4;Q:') t ?QQ 

77gS-. sso 
13;70'( 37 

#~~t 
Subtotal 3,704.37 

Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00 
Total 3,704.37 

Amount Du• 

Amount Paid 

Make Checka Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO8ox55372 
Houston. TX TT255-5372 

Amount Due $3,704.37 

$3,704.37 



RTEAM 
Ul.l 1)MI INtllllMNMIJn • MMWIIEMIIIT 

Real Time Entertainment & Management 
1601 6th Ave N 
Jacksonville Beach, FL, United States 32250 
9048618128 

The Band Be Easy at Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing Pkvvy, Orange Park, FL, 
32065, United States 
July 6, 2024 

INVOICE 
Total 
Due 
Created 

rteam1878 
$1,000.00 
6/30/24 
5/28/24 

Elena M Barron 
Elena M Barron 
elena.barron@troon.com 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, US 32065 

Invoice Details 

Jul 6, 2_9~4 - The_Bar-~ B~ E.asy 
• Performance Fee Balance 

• PayPal 

Subtotal· 

Tax 

Total 

Income Tax Withholding. 

Amount Due 

$1,000.00 

$ o.ooi 

$1,000.00 

$ 0.00, 

$1,000.00· 

$1,000.00, 



4613 PhUlps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Invoice !Information 
Customer Name: 
A<x:ount Number: 

% MATT BIAGETTI SVCOD ~ 
2036037 

Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

$430.19 
06(12/24 

Upon Receipt 
$430.19 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgaa, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

06/10/24 1088 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILU 
135.8GALS@$2.9657 

06/10/24 1088 . COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
06110/24 1088 FUEL SURCHARGE 

06/10/24 1088 HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
VI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$0.00 

$402.74 

$11.33 
$4.18 

$11.96 

$0.00 
$430.19 
$430.19 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Please detach and l8tUm this po,t/on with your payment. Please do not staple, clip or alfac:h check to Ille remittance pa-yrm,nl coupon. 

4613 Phi/It» Hwy 2088 
Jacksonwae, FL 32207 
Return Satvloe Raquestad 

**INVOICE** 
51,111,00000lf PRESORT PBPS001 cB> 

hll1 1•1 11
111 1• 1 •1

11
•11

1
11l1

11111
•1•• 1

1
1

1
11.1

1 
.. 

1
111

1
1

111111
1•1•• 

g % MATT BIAGETTI SVCOO 
DE % MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036037 
06/12/24 

Upon Receipt 
$430.19 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sha,p Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.Sha,pEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11111111111111 • h•ll 1111111111•• 11111111111111111l11111l1hl•l111 

00010203b03?oaa1oaaaaao43019000000000000043019~4 



B1IIT0 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

MB 

Quantity Item Code 

MOVE 

Terms Due Date Rep 

Net30 7/3/2024 CD 

Description 

""PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE MOVED! 
OUR NEW ADDRESS IS: 

Invoice 
Date Invoice Number 

6/3/2024 83392 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Date 

6/3/2024 

Price Each 

0.00 

Via 

Amount 

0.00 

4904 CREEKSIDE DR. CLEARWATER, FL 
33760 .. * 

7Y50.UJO 7~t0.7()(} 
1 7/?.70 .,cJ? .J.~ 3 

-~· 

~5:t)!/ 

Subtotal $952.33 

Total $9S2.33 

Payments/Credits S0.00 

Balance Due S9S2.33 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clear,railr2FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 



Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

MB 

Tenns Due Date Rep 

Net30 7/3/2024 CD 

Invoice 
Date 

6/3/2024 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 

Invoice Number 

63392 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Date Via 

6/3/2024 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount 

6 

3 

1 

1 

Monk EPA Wipes Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 119.95 
rolls 800 sheets) 42lbs 

ROLL DOG WASTE BA. .. Rolled Dog Waste Bags. Case 10 boxes 200 ct. 64.95 
(2000 total) 121bs 

BM2431-.75 Black Monster Recycled Can Liner 13 Gal 24" X 25.95 
31" .75mil 250/cs (101bs) 

FedEx Service Fed Ex Delivery Charge (Wipes & Dog Bags 11.83 
shipped at NO CHARGE) 

Discount pricing applied 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking #: 275442088258 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking#: 275442070394 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking #: 275442065101 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking#: 275442073176 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking#: 275442071184 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking #: 275442070979 
FedEx Package 7 Tracking#: 275442072478 
FedEx Package 8 Tracking#: 275442081016 

Subtotal 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearft'$'"~ FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 

719.70 

194.85 

25.95 

11.83 



~ north 011tcle. road tucson ar1ZQN 85'105 

520.690.1248 
custom printing & embroidel'y on wun1ble •P?er•I 

rnala c:hecb pa)lable to Statbuck Cn,phk:,, Inc. 

Bill To 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O.No. Terms 

COD 

Item 

JOB 42534 Swim Caps 

Due Date 

5/31/2024 

Description 

Rep 

DAS 

Ship Date 

5/31/2024 

Ship To 

Date 

5/31/2024 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Via Job Number 

drop-ship ... 42534 

QTY Rate 

Invoice# 

47546 

PAID IN FULL 

Amount 

0.00 0.00T 
Promo Item# S12921 CQJFY-DZSKV Green Swim Caps 100 4.50 450.00T 
Set-Up Job Set-Up 1 65.00 65.00 
Shipping Shipping 1 9.90 9.90 

Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00 

Balance Due Make checks payable to Starbuck Graphics, Inc. 

Total $524.90 



... 
~HR BUCK 2201. l'\Orth oracl,f road wesoo .arlZQne 85705 

520.690.1248 
custom prin~ln9 &:•mbrold•l')I 01'1 WNl'abi. appat•l 

mei.. dlecks -bleto SC.rbuc:kG111phlca, Inc. 

Bill To 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O.No. Terms 

COD 

Item 

JOB 42554 Coach Polos 

Due Date 

6/3/2024 

Description 

Rep Ship Date 

DAS 6/3/2024 

ST65D Sport-Tek Micro.pique Sport-Wick Polo - White 
with embroidered LC logo. M-1, L-2 

Set-Up Job Set-Up 
Shipping Shipping 
Discount Professional Discount 

Sales Tax 

Balance Due 

Date 

6/3/2024 

Ship To 

Eagle Ray Swim Team 
Laura Morales 
1661 Crooked Oak Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Via Job Number 

FedEx 42554 

QTY Rate 

0.00 
3 39.00 

1 35.00 
1 19.43 

-35.00 
0.00% 

Invoice# 

47551 

PAIDIN FULL 

Amount 

0.00T 
117.00T 

35.00 
19.43 

-35.00 
0.00 

Make checks payable to Starbuck Graphics, Inc. 

Total $136.43 



1-~n~~~~,,,,,,,,,,~q~~~J~J. REC cus~•s ~ .INYOJCB CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
ft-u -•- aJ8'lQID I DNOJa: rm I 1aa I 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY TIIDCll ftOP I 4 967 45 

344/014 
483694031 4 3 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~~-
foocl and service 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. lti:im'""a ----+ · - ·- -
1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE PUIICIIUII ORDD . 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 TBltMS -PAST DUE BALMCl:B A,IIS_~ 'l'O SKRVIC& CB&aG:11: 904-291-4343 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ ~et 30 _ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB MANIFEST# 1251697 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: 'l'VADC SCARLE~BAYLESS I 

'.MUC FL 32065 -26U PBIVEB· .~N 
SIU I I'ml DBSCIUPTIOlf I !'mf I -~_!_ I ;.,.ijiiii l.1-r.~.1---... ...... ~=::..:;=:.::..:::::; 

l"TT'li '1/i 

..... 
u:w 11u1 com: PRICK DX -2 CT mcnRSS LDG: l'RESB 7412570 9.25 9.25 

CT ~l'RSB MELON WATBRMELOH SDLS FaESB 

0 LB FRSR TOMATO 1 LA.YER SX6 

3855293 11. 011 11.01 

l.008630 l.7.64 17.64 

sc; GROUP TOTAL**** 
- l'OR DROP SIZE 

FOR l!'UEL SURCHARGE 

51.32 
12.07-
10.00 

ORDEill Y I 2434834 

Sl>lol'S',W.J'CI CUB& GIIOIS lff. 
+-- OPBH: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIINIT'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
3 1.9 . 

381 3 41 40.7 
DIUYD'8 

illlIGII IPRDll'III~=---natl 

~~~CII-
JIICIIIVMLISORnoc:a:DI~ 

DI81'11ft .IIIIIIII: OIi! OP 
canciff_,_OR !O Rl!ICII 

27 1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'RIAL oe._ . 
JACKSONV:CLLI!!, FL 32254 1:.,.._ 

657 _ -~ _ I ___ ,TU 
RO. PCSTCUST.tlGIIIII llflWOlC. fftma::a: o•""" rBMt TNO. PCS "l'ODL 
DSLV1>. SIGII X =. ~CIC 

~~-r::tH&snc·=.1oa-"f-,-fr-~:'-~ ~-ov-:1-!III; ~ PAYABU: OIi OJl UFO-RS- "1'0ftL 
~~.~~~ mr, __ 11 uaIVll)~--~~T~li 7 /05/24 LAST 

- l!lailPr f1' - IIIIJDUCf8~: 1W UII CIVDI; IJP l00l\ alml'I" fO lllll9II: Ill llll 
.IS"·- or_A_~ or ""'111 UY LIIISIJIT IIMlLvnr. Mr_~--- .,_ ___ _ 

0 
... Jg40• 

" - tJ 
')..90- I J ";" ,~,,'J ( 

J.00-1~ I 

T 
l p .. osill' 

·,}JI 

J,.203.88 

1203.88 

PAGE 

I 

I 
5 

I a 
& 
ii 

I 
I: 
Iii . .. 
9 
! 
• .. 
? 
5 .. 
& .. 
'i' 
;:l .. .. 
! 

I 
I 
= 

I 



IRBlllllllmlllllllllffllllWII :~' $ ORIG:fNL INVQUZ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
..,__.,. ...,.__ CUSTCIIID. I Dl90%CS ..,. i l'AGZ I 

"IN4t874548J8940314002Y" 

EAGLE LAND:IRG SWD( 'l'&NN:IS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~£2· 

food •nd service 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DlC. 

DIIClt nop 496745 483694031 4 2 
344 /014 -- l'Ulii:lla8IIOIIDD. 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS IHDOS'l'IUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TOMS -PAST DOK UUlltZS W SUBJ2C'l' !O SBRVICI: ~ 

EAGLE LAND:ING GOLF CLtrB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 

Ii I I' ~ACS. I SIZB I I'i'DI DUCRIP'l'lOlt 

.5 

.5 

oz 
10 

5 I 

00 

CBZP VAJU:B'l'Y FRXTO LA 00028400318310 

DRESSING BONEY NOST.ARD COP l!CE0634A5 

DHSSlNG RANCH BMSTY KE0777AS 

DlUNK Jl"RD:IT PUNCH WIDEMOUTH PL 32866 

KBTCHOP PACDT l'CY 

SA'OCB BBQ COP 

10052000328674 

10052000324812 

100130009B4802 

10013000714607 

SAOCB CHEDDAR CBS WIIT 50000710720USL 

DBW SODA MOONTAZN DEW 44358 

WATER BO'J!TLED DRZRIUNG WW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

PAPER 6 DZSP*** 

:T CUP i'0AM 'l'ALL 20 OZ 

CLS CUP FOAM 8 OZ 

CLS GLOW VZNYL FDSRV PF XL 

:T Lm PI.AS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 

20Jl6 

88829 

304363074 

16SL 

CLS SPOON PLAS WBT MEDBVY MDI.HG YMWSWSYS 

REL TIUl,.Y i'OOD PAPR RED PLAID 3L D3TBWREL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODOCB*** 

l'l'DI 
001)11: 

65B6721 

610792' 

7S1B17B 

7468515 

7468556 

7468531 

4136768 

1974534 

4095289 

4743621 

9901029 

4088886 

4088829 

8396567 

4096327 

8003422 

199B477 

Net 30 
MAH:IFESTI 1251697 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

O)fff 
PRICE 

29.10 29.10 

30.32 30.32 

28.45 28.45 I 
29.84 29.84 

29.84 29.84 

29.84 29.84 

32.92 32.92 

26.88 26.88 

112.27 112.27 

16.40 16.40 

13.19 13.19 
452. 98 I 

26.98 26.98 

23.03 23.03 

25.60 25.60 

18.51 18.51 

29.94 29. 94 

39.28 39.28 
163.34 

Dmiia 
"oliiii" 

? LB 'i'RSB 1oBM0H FR&SB 108893561630131 72895421 13.42 13.42 

CUD SPLIT 'l'OT. IICS c:ou 1- ""-

337 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PM R&Hn' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

. 1.J~ 18 '23.0: --- --
1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'lUAL Car_ 

-•=- n, ·····~------

1168.0_!i 

DRJVD'I MO. PCS CUST.m:._ ~ca s,ua::a or u.a. nm NO, PCS 
s1GN DBLW. src.R X REC. 

--· - .J ____ - .~ -- - !I.I --- -
••• '" nca. noviuoa: S'III nai:-.a AllltlCl1LTIJIW. -?TIU LIITID 011 DU llM>ICI: ug SWJIC': TO ns -=a111 ZIIUft 

:ZID 8J QCTIO. ~ or S'III JSIIJ- IGltltvL!UIW. c:aalDITIU An 1930 ~4~- - SILLlll er !IIH -· PAYABLE 0N OR B&FORS 

': b~~ ....:S~~ ~~1~100D~aa =- 11 ltlCZnZD~--~rlffla 
,_ TO .lllr l>lll'Uft ARil'IIIG 00! a, Y00I 1111:Sin DI',,,... 1"l0DOtTII SIII.VlCU: YOII AM GIVDIII VI IOGII. lliin TO aRft DI Alff 

- • ClllCI'ff,Cla TO DllflCIRft &S A~0P__!_~ DI' =llf Ml! I.\IISOIT llMn.V- Ml! IQCII IIUl'QB. , 

nrvorc:1: 
t'l'OTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

if an-

i 
0 a 
I .. 
5 

i 
i 

! 
I 
ij .. .. 
9 .. 
0 :. 
~ 

? .. 
~ . 
5 .. 
'i' ... ,.. . . 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



1-QmJ~~--,,,,,,_,,_~~~l~J. JS~' S ORJG:pDL UM>ICI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
ntH.U "·""'- .,......,..,... = DIVO%CK ~ t ~AGI: 

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 S'[~~-

~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

DIICKIITOI' 496745 
344/014 

483694031 4 1 
IIIDUm , __ _ 

food and fffVke 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 ! 'l'ERMS -PAS!f DOI: 1ALA1K2S us mer 'fO mvra CHA1§Bj 
[Net 30 :=) 

------r-~MAH~ IFBSTl-12S1697 NORMAL DELIVERY -llGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDING PKWY 

PARX n,_ 32065 -2_6_41 MA: ~ SCARLETT BAYLEss° 

:pACJt 

CIISU 

SI:ZK 

LB 

:GAL 

:ITEM OBSCIUP1'l:Oll' l'l'DI 
COOi: 

►D SAFETY RDUNDKR: ROTBING XS MORE DCPOR;:ANT TO S' 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECBIPT BECAOS COOLER 

,'l'WATER l'XSB I.XC WD-4511 l'USBWATD l'XSK LXC FWD-

IADIP CHEESE CJIBDDAR .J1lClt FNCY SBRE 2905C4124061891 17.34 

ICB CRBAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 38.79 

XCB CREAM BSPRSO CHIP 

XCE CREAM MDff CROC CHIP 

310003421 89727131 34.53 

31000319 7611254 34.53 

IC& CUAM SAND TOLL BSE CltI 31000361 50667391 25.51 

2033066 22.58 SHEUBT RAnmOW 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PO'OLTRY*** 

:ys CLS CHICKEN ROG BRD OlUG PCK 

'***B'ROZJilH*** 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1029259 

8666063 86660631 35.27 

LB lsYS DIP AHZR. CORN NOGGZ'l' SWBJl!'l' 410101661 18703851 36.36 

LB 

PIZZA CBEl!SB DDP DISH SIN Dr 63532 1284595 28.77 

8897993 35.79 

1570878 15.96 

POTATO FRY 1/4 SS 

PRB'l'ZEI. SOF'l' BAK2D BX'l'E 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

CAlfl>Y BAR. MXLKY WAY 

:LS CB:IP TORTJ:LLA WllT CORN '1'RI 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

SYR.00965 

3085 

2553861 17717851 37.83 

8424 9550666 36.10 

5:00 PM JIDl1' 'fO 

llDt'l'IDtDZD 
l'RlCII 

17.34 

38.79 

34.53 

34.53 

51.02 

22.58 
198.79 

70.54 
70.54 

36.36 

57.54 

143.16 

31.92 
268.98 

37.83 

36.10 

I --Jan:r·;; !1:;=:: SYSCO ~ONVXLLE , 
1501 LEWIS IHDUSTlUAL liM'! 
JAC!CSONVILLE, FL 32254F~ 

DllVD'I JNO~l'CS I CUST •• -. ,_, .. - ..... ..... I NO, PCS 
SlGlf OKI.VD. SIGN X Rl::C. 

·-·at-l'JICA l'ROVIIIOII: 11111 PDIIIIUl.ll JU:ltlCIIL!mtaL CDla>In&s J.ISTID Ga HII Jlffl>lCl-alE SU&1ICT TO - ST.UVIOU nusT PAYABJ:.B ON OR BEFORE 

~ 
'lO'l'AL 

DIWJ:CS 
_'l'O'aL 

t I • I llfllOIO! .ADJOIJ'INll'1'S I i 1: eoo& I Im' 

.,6_1_2~2,...,4~------i 

11D n ncrIOI ~ or IBI ISIUIIIUlol JQI.ICVL21JML ~lmll JCT Ult ~•~ 'f8I SltJ.1lll a, lBJS OlaO)m 

~ WF~ ~.:-Ctii'llh ~~~-- ! =-,-u RlmVID~-!00~'~ 
!O UY DIIIIQft &IIltllC om o, !Olla UClllft a, - -orsmmca: - ur. liNil5 UP 100a RIB !O....,. IS lift 

CUICift,~~_!!&'- Aa A- ~"-~-or Ci.Al&Jml.t..111 lift l.&IISll'I'r -.VIK 111T IUCII DUIIO'!I, _ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
& 

I 
§ 
Ii! 

I 
~ 
~ 

a 
rl 
~ . 
f 
~ . 
5 
? ... ... • 
• 
E 
M 

I 
I 
= 

I 



P .0. BOX 2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 iPOOLBBOS 
904-469-7665 
Sales@pooltekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice #28056 

~ 

Due 

-- - - --

08/tM024 • 

~'t·$(2,024; 
- -- -

SERVICE ADDRESS: Total $189.00 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Service Visit 

Product/Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total 

Labor & Misc Supplies *Slide Pool Filter Pump Not Working. Sounds 
Weird 

Checked Impeller. Motor Spun Freely. Checked 
Voltage. Checked Switch, Checked Electrical 
Connections In Pump Motor. ALL OK 

Diagnosed issue to be bad motor starter. Wiring 
old at switch and motor starter. Recommend 
Replacement 
Advised customer to contact electrician for repair 

7tf'S:5'SCJ 
'/Y?..tZJ 

tf./7.J</ 

Total 

1 $189.00 $189.00 

$189.00 
Thank you for your business! All past due invoices subject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions 
regarding this invoice. Thanks 

----·--------
Account balance -$197.00 

Pay Now 

Page 1 of 2 



HONOURS GOLF COIIIW>ANY 
Eml)k¥,e ~se Rep0rt 

~ Mall(An'Ow8frith 

APPENDIX1 Page 1 of2 

Golf Course. Eaokl l.aPdlng 

;:;e,:,: :;::.;:;:;:;;';:;:;:,:::;:;J~~!~~~;:;:;<;:;:;:;:: ... :.:::::; ~~"- :M; ~~ -~:·;•::;··· ~ ;:,~;: :~ ··=···:···:·:··········· ···••Offiiit~= ··············i·(·············i·· ::::::r.~::::. 
515124 11-farUSTAU- 870.78 Tennis Tournament FWW'\M 7480-600 870.78 
snrz4 11Mn1nntarUSTAu- 2,467.21 TennisToumamentF,.,,..._. 7480-600 2467.21 

1orz7rz3 USPTA Pnll8UOnal TIMI Oua far MllkArr--.illt 502.50 7590-800 502.50 
11/1fZ3 USPTA Pl'ofellional ~ 0.- far MM< .An'owlrrtllh 229.00 7590-800 229.00 
11/1/23 USPTAl'lofeal0rtal~Oua1br$call-.~---~- --~-~~ 229.00 7590-800 229.00 

l"'--111e "'-to: 
l:D43WNleOWIRd. 

LRen,.~ 

!Total Amount 0.00L0.00L 0.001 0.00 o:;oor::o::oor::::::::o;oor::::::::@01~ 4,298.49 
~,i,c,.sttN1.aftadHtdtor.tems·(NIJr'25.00 

~ Slgnabn: __________ _ 

Dete: _______ _ 

Ff#',,,..,,,., u.. 

Oll8Prooesled ____ _ 

Appn,ved.: ___________ _ 



United States Professional Tennis Association 

11961 Performance Dr 
Orlando, Fl 32827 

Mark Arrowsmith 
2343 VVhite Owl Rd 
Fleming Island, FL 32003-8043 
UNITED STATES 

Date Description 

10/31/2023 PKL 1103FL-Pickleball Certification 

Payment method: AMEX #**•••••••0 *5001 

RECEIPT 

Date Account# 

11/01/2023 86682 

Amount I 
$229.oo I 

TOTAL: $229.00 

PAYMENT: $229.00 

BALANCE: $0.00 



United States Professional Tennis Association 

11961 Performance Dr 
Orlando, FL 32827 

Scott Moore 

Date Description 

10/31/2023 PKL 1103FL- Pickleball Certification 

Payment method: AMEX # ............ 5001 

RECEIPT 

Date Account# 

11/01/2023 81495 

Amount 

$229.00 

TOTAL: $229.00 

PAYMENT: $229.00 

BALANCE: $0.00 



United States Professional Tennis Association 

11961 Perfonnance Dr. 
Or1ando, FL 32827 

Mari< Arrowsmith 
2343 White Owl Rd 
Fleming Island, FL 32003-8043 
UNITED STATES 

Date Description 

10/27/2023 Professional Membership Dues 

Payment method: AMEX #"-"**"5001 

RECEIPT 

Date Account# 

10/27/2023 86682 

Amount 

502.50 

TOTAL: 502.50 

PAYMENl 502.50 

BALANCE 0.00 



Graup Contact Info 

Group Name 

Guest Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Country 

Group Dates 
Start Date 

End Date 

Hampton Inn and Suites by HIiton - Jadcsonvllle Ontnge 
Park, FL 
141 Park Ave, Ora119e Park 32073 
FLUS 
9042786140 
https://WWW.hllton.com/1n/hotel1/jaxorhx-h1mpton-
1111tes-jacksonvlll..oran91•padc/ 

Group Guest Folio 
Group No • C-EU 

Group Info 
Eagle Landing Judges Source 

ARROWSMITH, MARK Rooms Reserved 

Orange Park,FL,32065 

us 

2024-04-25 

2024-05-31 

Company Detall1 

Name 

TaxlD 

PO Number 

Account Name 

Data Range: Apr 25, 2034 • May J1, 21124 
Tax Id: 

Other DetaUs 
BIii Number 

Tax Exemption 

Tax Exempt Date 

Travel Agent 

IATA 
Name 

OWN HOTEL 

4 

NO 

---------- - --- - --

D~l••I> 

Date Type stay Conftrmatlon Number Description Amount 

NO SHOW ROOM REVENUE 
Apr 28, 2024 Charge 93790699 Transferred from BAISCH, GERARD, $129.00 

2024-04-28 

RM· LODGING TAX 
Apr 28, 2024 Tax 93790699 Transferred from BAISCH, GERARD, $6.45 

2024-04-28 ---
RM• STATETAX 

Apr28,2024 Tu 93790699 Transferred from BAISCH, GERARD. $9.68 
2024-04-28 

GUEST ROOM 
Apr28,2024 Omge 94839115 Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, $129.00 

COLBERT, 2024-04-2B 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Apr28,2024 11• 94839115 Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, $6.45 

COlBERT, 2024-04•28 
----

RM-STATE TAX 
Apr 28, 2024 TDI 94839115 Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, $9.68 

COLBERT, 2024-04-28 

GUEST ROOM 
Apr 28, 2024 Charge 91955627 Transferred from Rm 521, lALIAS, $129.00 

ANDRE. 2024-04-28 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Apr 28, 2024 Tl)( 91955627 Transferred from Rm 521, LAUAS, $6.45 

ANDRE. 2024-04-28 

R•servatlons hlltonhotels.com or +1•800-HILTONS 

IHiltonl 

,. X R eo,ou~ c;r.ll'ICfl<f SW,.. Hll~n !l-»W ...fl. 't.WI.:' •:l:• Tt/-o mono llla'a • • ~ ~ - -~ 

ltl!!til 
Page1 of4 



Date 1)pe Stay Conflrni1tl0f'I Number Derc:rfptlon Amount 

RM· STATE TAX 
Apr2B,2024 Tax 91955627 Transferred from Rm 52T, LALIAS, $9.68 

________________________ ANDRE, 2024-04-28 

Apr 28, 2024 Charge 

Apr28,2024 Tat 

Apr 28,2024 Tax 

Apr 29, 2024 Charge 

Apr 29,2024 Tax 

Apr29,2024 Tax 

Apr 29, 2024 dlarge 

Ar-29,2024 Tax 

Apr29,2024 Tax 

Apr29,2024 Charge 

Apr29,2024 Tax 

Apr 29, 2024 Tax 

Apr 30, 2024 Charge 

Apr 30, 2024 Tax 

Apr 30, 2024 

Apr30,2024 Charge 

Apr 30, 2024 Ta,c 

Apr 30, 2024 Tax 

Apr 30, 2024 Charge 

91169035 

91169035 

91169035 

94839115 

94839115 

94839115 

91169035 

91169035 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 52S, HARRIS. 
AARON, 2024-04·28 

RM· LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm S2S, HARRIS. 
AARON, 2024-04·28 ---------RM• STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04-28 ----

------

GUESTROOM 
Transf,med from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-04-29 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-04-29 

RM• STATE TAX 
Transferred lrom Rm S20, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024·04-29 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm S25, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04·29 

RM· LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04-29 -----------

91169035 

91955627 

91955627 

91955627 

91169035 

9"6901S 

91169035 

9195S627 

91955627 

91955627 

94839115 

RM-STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04-29 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 521, LAUAS, 

__ AN_D_RE. 2024--04·29 

---- ..... 

RM· LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-04-29 

RM• STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm !".21, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024·04·29 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04·30 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred lrom Rm 525, HARRIS. 
AARON, 2024·04-30 

RM· STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-04-30 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE. 2024-04-30 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-04-30 

RM-STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-04-30 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-04•30 

$129,00 

$6.4S 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$12!1.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

Reservations hRtonhotafs.com or +1-80~IlTONS 

I Hilton[ -- ------------
WC -- J. K ll COMUD OOl'luplJ' 

I!tB __________ , ______ _ 
Pat• 2of4 



Date 

Apr30,2024 Tax 

Apt 30, 2024 Tax 

May 01, 2024 Charge 

Ma)' 01, 2024 Tar 

MayOl,2024 Tax 

May 01, 2024 Chiirge 

MayOl,2024 TalC 

May01,2024 Tax 

May 01, 2024 Charge 

May01,2024 Tax 

MayOl,2024 Tax 

Mayo2,2024 Charge 

May02.2024 Tal( 

May 02. 2024 Tax 

May02,2024 Charge 

Stay Conflrmatla11 Number Description 

94839115 

----· ~·-----
94839115 

91955627 

91955627 

-- -------·--- ----
91955627 

9T16903S 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024•04·30 

RM· STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-04-30 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-05-01 -------
RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-05-01 

RM-STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE. 2024-05-01 

G'l/ESTROOM 
Transferred from Rm SlS, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-05•01 --------------

9n59035 

91169035 

9483911S 

94839115 

94839115 

9n6903S 

9"69035 

91169035 

94839115 

RM• LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-05-01 --------
RM-STATETAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-05-01 ---
GUESTROOM 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT. 2024-0.5-01 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transhrrred from Rm S20, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-05-01 

RM-STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-0S-01 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 525. HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-0S-02 

RM-LOOG!NG TAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-05-02 

RM-STATETAX 
Transferred from Rm 525, HARRIS, 
AARON, 2024-05·02 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-05-02 

Amount 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

S6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$9.68 

$129.00 

---------- -- - • -------------
May 02, 2024 Tax 

May02,2024 Tax 

May02,2024 Charge 

94839115 

94839115 

9'1955627 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-05-02 

RM-STATETAX 
Transferred from Rm 520, MURPHY, 
COLBERT, 2024-05-02 

GUEST ROOM 
Transferred from Rm 521, LAL!AS, 
ANDRE, 2024-0S-02 ----

May 02,2024 919SS627 

May02,2024 Tax 91955627 

Reservations hOtonhotels.com or +1-800-HIL TONS 

----------- -- IHiltonl 

J • .l( ll C'OMUD Ol!IIOp'f s,-. Hit., !Jill.11? 

RM-LODGING TAX 
Transferred from Rm S21, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-05-02 

RM-STATE TAX 
Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, 
ANDRE, 2024-05•02 

n,'PO lllOHO IU.'a • • tfMlk ~ -

$6.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$6.45 

$9.68 

----- l!!!!.1!l:il -----------------------

PageJ of4 



Date Type suy Confirmation Number Description AIIIDUnt 

GUEST ROOM 
May03,20l4 Charge 91955627 Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, $129.00 

ANDRE. 2024·05·03 

RM-LODGING TAX 
May03,2024 fu 91955627 Tra,,sfe-rred from Rm 521, LALIAS, $6.4S 

ANDRE, 2024-05-03 ----
RM-STATE TAX 

M.ay03, 2024 fa,i !11955627 Transferred from Rm 521, LALIAS, $9.68 
ANDRE. 2024-05-03 

~ May 07, 2024 Paymrnts C-EU AMEX-5001 •$2,467.21 

Summary 

_Type Amount 

GUEST ROOM Sl.064.00 

NO SHOW ROOM REVENUE $129.00 

RM-LOOGING TAX $109.65 

RM-STATE TAX $164.56 

CREDIT CARD $2,46721 

Guest Paid Out $0.00 

Feflo Balance $0.00 

Reservations hlltonhotels.com or +1-800--HILTONS 

----~--------- IHUtonl --------------
'OI( --- ., Tf:W; _!,, 

~ .... , .. 
-- l!!!!iill -----

Page4of4 



• 
Primary Gu.st 
Guest Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Country 

Stay Details 
Check In Date 

O,eck Out Date 

Room 

Source 

Guests 

Date 

Apr29,2024 

Apr 29, 2024 

Apr29,2024 

~2024 

Apr 30, 2024 

Apr30,2024 

May 01, 2024 

May01~ 

MayOl,2024 

May 02,2024 --
May02,2024 

May 02,2024 

May 03,2024 

May 03,2024 

May03,2024 

May 04, 2024 

May 04, 2024 

May 04, 2024 

~ayOS,2024 

MayOS,2024 

Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

Hampton Inn ■nd Suites by Hilton • J1cuonvllle Orange 
Park,FL 
141 Park Ave, Orange Pu1c 32073 US 
9042786140 

JAXOR..Hampton_Sultes@Hllton.com 

Guest Folio 
Confirmation Number • 94403532 

ADDNGUESTS 
Baisch, Ge,ard 

2338 E1250 S 

Spanish Fork UT 84660 

us 

Company Details 
Apr 29, 2024 Name 

May0S,2024 Tax ID 

NQRU • 418 PO Number 

OWN HOTEL Account Name 

1/0 

TYPe Descripllon 

Charge uUESTl<OOM --
Tax RM· STATE TAX ---
Tax RM· LODGING TAX 

Charge GUEST ROOM - - -
Tax RM• STATE TAX 

Tax RM- LODGING TAX -----
Charge GUEST ROOM 

Tax RM• LODGING TAX -----
Tax RM-STATE TAX 

Charge GUEST ROOM 

-

D■te R1n9e: Apr .29, JOl4 • May 05, :1024 
TulD: 

HIiton Honors 
0 Member 

155609981B 

Other Details 
Bill Number 

Tax Exemption 

I 
Tax Exempt 
Date 

Travel Agent 

IATA 

Name 

-·- - ---

.. -----

NO 

Amount 

S129.00 

$9.68 

$6.45 

$129.00 

$9.68 

$6.45 

$129.00 

$6.4S 

$9.68 

$129.00 -------·- -----
Tax 

Tax 

Charge 

Tax 

Tax 

Charge 

Tax 

Tax 

Payments 

Payments 

11:22PM 
12:18PM 

RM· LODGING TAX ---- ---
RM· STATE TAX 

GUEST ROOM - ,..,.. __ ... __ 
RM-STATE TAX ------
RM-LODGING TAX ------
GUEST ROOM 

-------
RM-STATE TAX --- _ .. 
RM-LODGING TAX 

AMEX·S001 -----
AMEX-5001 ------ -

Summ.iry 

GUEST ROOM 

RM-LODGING TAX 

R11ervatlons hlltonhotels.com or +1·800•HIL TONS 

!Hilton! 

...fl. 

$5.45 

$9.68 

$129.00 

$9.68 -
$6.45 

$129.00 

$9.68 

$6.45 

·$725.65 ---
-$145.13 

Amount 

$774.00 

$38.70 

------------------1!!...~] -
Page1of2 



Check In Time 
Check Out Time 

11:22PM 
12:18 PM 

RM• STATE TAX 

CREOIT CARO 

Follolalance 

Rese,vatfons hlltonhotels.com or -t1•800-HILT0NS 

$58.08 

$870.78 

-------------!Hilton!-------------
,. ---

------------------ l!!..11\W!J ------------------
Page2of2 



0 8 0 
1·

:-
:-

:-
:,

 i 
1:

+
--

1-
-8

 
~~

-i
--

-+
-f

.-
4-

..+
~~

~~
,, 

I, i
 

·ii
 

t 
I·

··.
·.:

 
II

' 
I 

+
--

f-
+

+
~-

-1
--

+
--

i-
JH

-+
-f

-~
~~

~+
-+

-4
--

+
-+

-+
~~

-'.
·'.

· 
:i I i

 
~ 

g 0 0 8 0 8 
t\i

, 
...

 
"'

 
c:

, 
8 

0 8 
8 

0 8 

J i I 

I 
. . .

 . .
 . .

 . . 
. 



CZ{ 
CUTTER &BUCK.. 

Cutter & B11ck 
Renton, WA 

Phone; 
Fax: 
Internet 

(206) 622-<4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.c:utterbuck.com 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065•2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $283.62 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

ooe1n1341 

06/10/2024 

Please Submit This Stub wltf1 Pay11111nt 

j 0097771347 06/10/2024 
--- _., --·~·-·- ,_._,_,..,J1, ___ ., ____ .., ______ .. _J, 

Elena Barron 06/06/2024 
-------------'1-----,----- 0088389965 

6844445 

Material Description 
I 

'Quantity .Unit Amount 
iPrice i 

--1---· ·--•· ·--~- - -· .. -·· --
100.LQK00064DB Spin Lady Jersey Tee 7 

S5 L2 
61038:-EAGLE LANDING •• -~" --- - -~ -· --··· ·- --- - ·--~-

200 MQK00076OB Spin Jersey Tee 12 
S2 M4 L6 

tiici38:-gj\G[El.ANDING- • --· - -· • - - "' --• • ·-·- --·-· _, ____ -~ 
-'-•--·--··------ ~----·• - ---·· ....._ __ ,_ ... -................. _ _._ .. ___ ,, ______ ---·-- -..-·---·-- - •· -- .. 

3001MQK00078TBL US Spin Jersey Tee 
' ; XXL 1 
6T038: -EAGLE.LANDING ~ - • • • • ' - - • •• - -···~ 
~-~--~·-------··------·---------·----------- --·-------

1 

400• MQK00106DN Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt 9 
, S4 M1 L4 
111038: EAGLE LANDING • ........ _ ......... -·· ·--........ -·---·---- .. ------·-... ·-·--· - --· ... .,._,._.__ .. ·-···---'" -·- .. ·----... ~ -·-. 

•Total Quantity 29 Subtotal 

Seattle, WA f Shipping Point 

Shipped Via UPS FREE GROUND :Shipping Charge 

No. of Container 1 . Tax 
i 
1Weight 16.45 °Tota1 L _________ ----··------------·---· _______ ., ___________________________ --- ----------. 

- -J--- - ·-- ------- ... 
$6.50' $45.50' 

$6.50
1 

I 

$8.20. 
I 
I 

t $12.501 
f 

I 

! 

$78.00: 

! 
$8.201 

I 
l 

$112.50i 

- ---··-- - -- ---- ., 
$244.201 

.! ... 

I 
$39.421 

$0.001 

$283.621 

71/a~~o 
~c)3s'.~ d"" .---_ ~ 

,.Z'H-'=-7)7?'-..., ..... 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 

1 of 1 



rn Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA Invoice 
Phone: (206) 622-4191 
Fax: (206) 448-3456 

CUTTER&BUCK. 
lntemet www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $38.80 

!Amount Paid: 
PIAN Submit This Stub with Payment 

0097775757 

06/11/2024 

I 0097775757 1 06/0612024 , 0088392158 
--- ... ~ .. --.----- .. -----..J, 

__ _.,.__ ___________ _. .. 

6844445 __ .. Net due in 30 days 07/11/2024 _JI. ~. _ 1013241 _ 

-·------- -···-- ----··-··--•-·-•·--- ·---- ·-
• Material Description : Quantity ; Unit r Amount 

···-- _ . 1 Price 
500 MQK00075PSL Spin Pique Polo 2 $9.70' 

L2 
61038: ~ EAGLE LANDING - - -·· ~--- --·-· 

600 MQK00075TBL Spin Pique Polo .2 $9.70 
L2 t ' 

ii1O:fe:-~GLElANDING- -----· • ·-·-- ·- ---~--·--- --·- ·- 1 , 1 

.__,,. •• ~.i,.,.--,.-- -•---•-·•--•• -••-_. _.,,_,_..., __ .-- --••- ••- ... • ____ ,....,_ .., .., • _-. -• •w•-·J.....- - •., ,.., , . .,._.. .• 

"------- .. ·-·------ --·-······---~-·· ··-·--·· .. --·-·- ···-· - ---· ••• ··-··-··-----· - -- - ······- ---· ·-·- ·-- ____ .,. r·-
•Total Quantity 4 !Subtotal 

1 
Shipping Point Seattle, WA 

1Shipped Via UPS FREE GROUND !Shipping Charge 

;No. of Container Tax 

!weight 2.33 Total 

$19.401 

f 
I 
I 

$19.40[ 

sia.aoj 
t 

$0.00! 

$0.00J 

$38.80_ 
- -- --·· - ---·-· _...J 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 1 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https;!fwww.cbcorporate.comLsharedLT.£,rutl 



rn 
CUTTER& BUCK. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: {206) 622-4191 
Fax: (206) 448-345& 
Internet. www.cuttelbuck.oom 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
POBox34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $31.90 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 
oosn1s1sa 
08/11/2024 

Plaue Submit This Stub with Payment 

6844445 0001013241 07/11/2024 

!item .Material Description ·;o-;;a-.;.11;--~unit -- -Amo~t ·-1 
! ~."~ .. :------·---·-I ~ . 

I 
I 

I 

400 MQK00106DN 
, XL 1 
61038: -EAGLE LANDING·•--·-····- .. ····--·····--·--·•-•·--•• ------·-· --· • 

soofMQK00075PSL Spin Pique Polo 

Stockholm Crewneck Sweatshirt 

• XL1 
~1038: 'EAGLE LANDING·---· --·-·. ····--· ··-- --- ·-. -· - ••• - • 
I•-•·•·---·------· •--·•·-- •·-·•· -•·•·-•• ·-- ··-·-· --···-· ----•---·--••·•--••. - - -•••••-•••·• 

600(MQK00075TBL Spin Pique Polo 
! XL 1 

1 

1 

1 

$12.50 $12.so, 

$9.701 
! 
I 

$9.70 
I 

! 

$9.701 

! 
$9.701 

. _ ~1038:: EAGL~ LANDING j I I -- __ , _______ . -· ·- J 

1Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

1Shipped Via 
I i No. of Container 

!Weight _ _ ~·- __ _ . --•··--- ........ :::: .. 

--···--. ---···---------·-.-----•·---·--·-· ·-·--···· ---------.-----·-·;;i 
3 :Subtotal $31.901 

Seattle, WA 

UPS FREE GROUND 

1 

1 Shipping Charge 
I 

,Tax 

I 

I 
$0.00! 

so.ooi 
I 

2.48 ;Total $31.901 
-·-·~ --·-- ---·--- -····----- - ---·••'- • ·---·-·· -··--···· ______ .. ____ • .,. ----- -··---------·--·•----- ___ J 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 1 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 



PLEASE REMIT PAYNENT TO: 
ECD.AB PEST a.111. DIV. 
26252 HETIJ@K Pl.ACE 
CHICAGO, IL 68673-1262 
Payaent of 1rwtce constitutes 
acceptance of illt Sll'Cha/'ges. 
t-800-325-1671-
EAGL.E LAff)Jt«; POOL CrfE 
ACE:llMT 11: EAGt.9252-0001 
PO II: 
C(Al REF 11: 

BILLING AOORESS 
3973 EA!li l.AN)lt,G PYJJ/ 
ORAHGE PARK Fl 32065 
(984) 637-0666 

SERVICE AOO!lf.SS • . 
3973 EAGl,E; lllNDlNG PKlilY 
ORAt«iE PARK· FL 32065 
(99i1) 637-0666 

SERI/ICE 

Coclcroach/Rodent Prograa 
Enerw Strcharge 
Qut.stde-In Lar-ge F Jy Progra11 

Net 30 Days 

x. ___ _ 

INVOICE tUIBER: 51177809 
SIJSP 18: 355203 
_SVSP W#IE: Lauanderos, Dauid E 
LICEta HUtlBtR: 
Jl:251082 

SERVICE PERIOO F 
SERVICE OOTE 6/t.2/24 

SERU ICE EHD WI£ ti :0 I Ptt 

Co~Rodent Program 
Energy SUrcharge 
ClJt.sl(le-In La"Qe Fly P~81 

OTY 

e 
0 
0 

$00 llllAL 

>>>>>~TIX£: 

lNOOlCE AHT 

197.80 
2.75 

00.57 

201.12 

281.12 

SIJSP SI~TIIE - Lauaooeros, David E 

~trc1" 
x_ -- ...... ~.-------CUSTMR SICWITUlf - K11Y l}Cct 

• •u CUSTotER COPY - INVOICE ... 

NEIJ AUTO-PAY orrlul4 

TO SIGN lP ~ FDR f'IORE Ihf~NAHON, COKTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE 



7~otJ- 700 
111 e) '(O. ao _ 

/A=i~f--
... 

~-rJS°,~ y 
lt-!VOICE·NUM8ER: 2105- 1"668-16 'INVOICE·-··OFFICECOPY. oA~ 

--------..:.;.~ ~~---- ---'-- ~ 

WINOOAW 
CLEA·NING :e 

Commetoial I Resfcfentraf • Fully }RSUred "·Fs;ee ESlimates ' 
.1ntitependenUy. OWA.ed .and'Ope~t-ed 

Stnce·1978 
1:51 Cotlege.Dr.Ste 7 
OmncJe P~.:FL 32065 

P: .(904) 212-1944 

f: (904)216"1~ 

(904) 272-1·944-

V.fndot .Number: NIA 

SlorQ' Nu,mbeFJ 

6agte.t.anding-ctut>house ~ Oran~ eark 

:~_889.-~ ~ng.P~rllwaY.' 
·Orangeeafk Ft. 32.oe:5 

Offlce:'904}~1...J,2(!0. Home: . . 

A-nu>wit Dile~~~ ... (le 
;Qnedthe ~ 8efo~ Must-~:Chectd 

D .Paid-CaSh /-Ch~ at Time·of'Serv!e& 
o·-cre,glt~;'for,qa,utty,:~s.-

~cont:a!;:t~o1"~ with y0t.1r 
le,. Cr~t,-C-e~ 1nfomtatlen. 
~~~~.Remlt l='aymftflt•Whhln t~fdays 

L. >-... %,.,.. 

St:an:to:. 
Love- .. R,eVI .. vtstt:-us en 1be web ·et-www.fishwifldowcteanlng.com 

Svc Re_p~ ~, 1~~·1ly{S)g&)_;__ X b-?s£ J< : - fPrint}-~ 

Requatsan Estimlle 

Wkll;rcw~illng ?§round.• $240:0lf "-..,,.._ __ ,./ (:Oflta~i;; Scott Swenson 
............. .,. .... ~ .. ...,➔ .,, ~- • "t:'!:'-j , •• : .. _:...~-•' ... -r·· .... ~ ... 

·E.OUIPMelf::.See .~Icy,- Gfear:,-~•~e ~~,~·-'i,..~~-~~~~QI_N~~B~~~\f 
••. cot.web.iP~n.cl.SNtne. .. tt frsmes...and·i-.19e~ 'i"-'~~.nl'~~ Sla1t41ti~~ ..... ~tJ&~i--•:9drnt ·• .. llf.. , If\" - •1 f!-. Vf'-::,.._ - ~~- -' , • v.._,llf:'.l~.'T • ._ • ': ... ,._ ,. • :.Jt,.~

19''-I"_.. .;• ," .'·-- _MJ"_,...,_:- .-.__ 
•-'.tl·•"i.,..o,-l'J.U_r\G~"~U.llrt.._lt.f ... ~~-' ....,;.t1 •- ' • •• -.~ -~ ~ - • ••--~ ~ ~--• -~ 
·1"'u.>J~~r.'\II '· ..:.i,t-~~'"""•"-~w....-~_,, , OU-~•0 • 

\' ~ I •·y '.., -:.t - - .,..... ~~ ~ - .. . ~ • • ;.~~ ilJ. . ...__ 

Subt:otal 
Sates Tax. 
T-otal 

'.B}Jled t X 3 R-oute: AaQ ~SJ: Roa.-=. ~ W,e.~~235 __ na'.Jun-:W3. 

I-- :eJ. [~ ·P,,lEASEfAY/;ROM: THIS fNVog:;f 

240.00 
,o.-oo 

240~00 

JLC!-.~40514 

LLC:202405:14 



RTEAM 
UAL UMl U\IUIAIIIMU.1 • .. -INI 

Real Time Entertainment & Management 
1601 6th Ave N 
Jacksonville Beach, FL, United States 32250 
9048618128 

7dlfs.9oo 
"/,~tJo.oo 

~;y 

The Band Be Easy at Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL, 
32065, United States 
July 6, 2024 

INVOICE rteam1878 
Total 
Due 
Created 

$1,000.00 
6/30/24 
5/28/24 

Elena M Barron 
Elena M Barron 
elena.barron@troon.com 
3979 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, US 32065 

Invoice Details 
Jul 6, 2_924 ~ The Baf'!.d__l~e Easy 
Performance Fee Balance 

• PayPal .1 ___ _ 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Income Tax Withholding. 

Amount Due 

$1,000.00 

$ 0.001 

$1,000.00 

$ 0.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 



l~~m~p~~~~'''''"'''q~~QIP. CUS~:a,1., 
o&r.V. IIAU 

6/07/24 
~-p 

INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPER'l'Y OF SYSCO 
CIIS1-. I IIIV'OICI: - I ·- ' 

EAGU: LARDING SWIM TDNIS 
3975 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PUK i'L 32065 S!t~· 

food Ind llffYlce 

560 /004 
aovn 

067'5 483697093 1 3 --904-291-4343 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTIUAL DIUVII: 
JACltSOHVILU. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

5642 TERMS -PAST Das Br.LAIIC&8 ARB !10B,DC'1' ~ SBRVICB CIIAIIGK 

EAGLE t.AHDING GOLi' Cl.UB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2§'1 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1251999 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCAJU.BT'l' BAYI.ESS 
nRrvRR• 

fj cm rn jl'ACK I SIZB I I'RII DBSCllP'l'IOll I-Z. l mil. n' an D.ffNDKD Ilffl)ICICADJVS\'llllll'n 
TAil .QJOS. . . PRIC::S - ~ 

t 1 cs $SOCT jsYS RBL TRAY l'00D PAPR. RED PLAJ:D 3L D3'rBWl'UU. 

105572 

k 
1 [~±-00 CLS WRAP DRY WAX DELI lOXl0.75 GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

1S CT 

2 2 :FRSH LDIB !'RBSH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

19984711 39.28 39.28 

6855464 32.97 32.97 
97.8S --• 

167S8911. 17.301 

I 

17.30 

7412570 9.25 

I **DXSPKNSBR BEVBRI.GB*** 

~ 1~ ►L SYROP COD CLASS:IC SXl BIB 042S0010 105.40 
~; l! ps 

ifs GAL 

il2:.s $YRUP ROOT ~ BIB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

ltu.Lowa1fc:B: J'OR. DROP SIU 

15400298 

40905931105.401 

6665467 54.95 I 54.9S 
msc! !.-

~ 

I I 
I 
I 

, ......... 

lY 

~ FOR FOBL SURCHARGE 

2441'41 

SSoo.t,tJO 
4/5/.1/7 

5"sso.MJO 
1 97. ~ I 

CARIi &III.IT ll'O'I'. PCS I C11D I ~s 11T. 
1 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

160.35 
14.60-
10.00 

I I I 

71/j}?.cl~ 
97~ ... 

~soi; a.oo lab de,,. , 

5:0lf PM MIII'1' 'f() 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D 

C0!)1: ___ 

t 6 l I 7 I 3. ~ 124 
• 45 8 5~_36. 107~ JACKSOHVJ:LLE, FL 32254 1------~l~-~, 
DaIVKll'S 
SXGII 

·NO. »ca-COST. •ammi DMaca ~ • 1,1,1, n11111 

DELVD. SIGN X 110. PCS 
11£C. 

QIY 

-·-

_ .e==~~= ;;;;;;;;;_-;;;;;;;.;;,t· ==c-=-=-==-== _ 1613 •c..c5~2~-----ID·~~t~~~~~~~Jg~0Mr~~~c:-~~~- PAYABLE ON OR BU0RE 
~oa ~~nm.. ~~&":rnl'OOID~i'f ="•~• -~~mr""=LITffls 7 /07 /24 
TO Ill! DI.Sffll UU:t8G OU! OJ' YCUII. AICll1"I' OJ' 11191 -, 8111!'1I(:Q. ftll1 US GJVDli 111 toaa IIlillr TO SU\11 Ill &11'1' 
~--!l_c:anaff,_2 TO n&Tf.CIPID u J. - or A c:ass al' ,nr Ill! !,UIIV:t! mlm.VDICI Ill! 8lltll D._.tr.:■l'Vn=,..,--_.__ _____ _ 

LAST PAGE 

I 

I 
& 

I 
I 
I 
2 .. .. 
9 
! .. 
: 
~ 
g .. 
I 
: 
.:, 
=: . 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~-l~~p~_,,,,,,,,,--~~~IIIJ. CUSTOM&fB'S ORl:GfNJ\L INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Dsi.v. DAD C'OS'l'0llla I omn:ca -. ~ I •- I 

670'f724 
EAGLE IJ\NDING SWIM TEHHIS 
3975 EAGLE LARDING PDfY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065 S~fg· 

food and setvlc. 

-Hm 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLI!:, INC. 560 /004 
aoun: 

496745 483697093 1 2 --
904-291-4343 

1501 LEWIS IBDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. Ft. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

5642 TUMS -n&'l' DUI MURaS AM ~ i-o SDVXCII: CBliaGI: 

EAGLE UHDING GOLi' CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OR.MG& PARX FL 32 J,_ 

QTJ' I I : !PACK I srzz IDN DUClUftIOH 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

CANDY BAR M:ILICY WAY 

CANDY BAR 3 NOSK&:TEER 

255386 

42208 

CANDY SIUTTLE FRIJIT CHEW 2.17Z 01160 

DRESSING RANCH IIMSTY KE0777A5 

10 OZ ~E DRID CBBRRY GLACIER 10052000042143 

0 OZ I: DRINK ORANGE WIDEKOUT 10052000328674 

:0 OZ ntAD:&: DRINK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

:2 .JUICE CRNBRY B'l'L BAR KtXBR 25900 

JUICE LINE AHD COCltTUL MXX 10002620 

SAUCE MAlUHARA CUP 

SEASONING ST&Alt MONTREAL 

5043478 

974019 

SODA COICI!: ZERO CANS SOITBCASE 138094 

SODA GIHGER ALE BTL 

SODA MOUNTAIN DEW 

SODA PEPSI 

SODA SPRITE CANS 

1690000301 

44358 

00017 

49000001310 

NDW05L40PDR 

~AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GlU.C HERB 12 195210 
QROOP TOTAL**** 

·••PAPER & DISP*** 

GLOVE VINYL i'DSRV PF XL 304363074 

CUD SPLIT lro,,. l'C8 CD8I GN>IIS ft. ORN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

~ 

·01UVEati 
&Ia 

26 117.8 618 

IIO. ,cs 
DILVD. 

Ret 30 
~f:n:sn 1251999 NOlUtAI. DEI.IVBRY 
NA: '1"VADC SCARLB'l'T BAYUSS 

1l'D lJllno _,. 
l:l'1'DDm I I IIIV'OI(:11: ADJVS\ftlml'l'S -CXlDI: ft.ICE - PRICI: COD& I Off 

V I 
177178S 37.83 37.83 

1760531 37.83 37.83 

7009251 37.83 37.83 

7518178 28.45 28.45 

7071108 29.84 29.H 

74685S6 29.84 59.68 

7468531 29.84 59.68 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

6819155 54.64 54.64 

5043478 32.86 32.86 

6639553 13.82 27. 64 

1177847 18.71 18.71 

4295861 18.80 18.80 

4743621 16.40 16.40 

4146379 16.40 32.80 

5360359 18.71 18.71 

9901029 13.19 52.76 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
612.09 

8396567 25.60 25.60 

JIJ:la'l' 'lO 

SYSCO JACl'tSONVl:LLI: 
1501 LEWl:S INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONV:U,LE, FL 32254 __ l 

DX 
.'l'O'fJU. 

ItM:>ICE .~ 
:·~~~~~~~1"rr~·tll!'T,W'~--~.~~'nl l'AYABU ON oa Bli:l'OIUI: 
~ ~~m~ ~ <DNIIII~IU- .. mr- IS-~--~,~,. I 
- UIIDC 00! 0, r0CM JtlCltff'lll::ltlm ~~t'U- -ttw1 ad r-TV'IW'! ,.. ,,__ .,.~ .,. -- - •

CONT. ON PAGE 3 
",011 to bll!ICIDK .U_A _ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
ij • .. 
; 
! 
!' 

f ... 
~ . 
5 -'i' ... .. .. . 
& 

I 
I 
; 

= 

I 



IIIUlllffllllllllllDIIIWDmllffl CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
"IN4917464136170931001•" 

EAGLE LANDING S1fDI 'l'ENHIS 
3975 UGU: LANDING PKWY 
OEWiGB PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
AttMhNrtof 

food~ndSff¥1m 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

6/07/24 
!'IIOCll:&'l'OP 

560 /004 -
DffllJ:CII IIIClllllli" ·-

496745 483697093 1 l 

WIICIWi&aaDD 

904-291-4343 
1501 I.Bin$ :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. 1'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

5642 ~ -nn l>tll: BAl.DCSI .IRS 8118.l&CT \"O SBRVZCB CDllGI!. 

EAGLE :t.ANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING 1'KWY 

TL .l 

Net 30 
MAHI!".IESTI 1251999 NORMAL DELIVDY 
MA: TYADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

ITDI Dzsau:Pl'l:Olr rl'DI 
~-

Olll'f 
!IUCI: 

U'flUW&I) 
l'lUCS 

~I DIVOlCS ~ 

i:.B 

oz 

LB 

IJ 

I 

1 C .±: i. c 
oz 

1 ~j·. 3+ oz 
6 C 6M.5 

ID SAl'BTY RENDIDBR:. HO'l'R~G :cs NORE ~~ TO SISCO T:_L_.;;;.;;; 
'LEASE WIUJ!'Y KACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TBMS ,._,.a•,n,cui' 

,'l'WATER P:ISR Lie Wi>-4511 l'RBSIDIATD FISB I.IC no- 03 

~ CBDSE CBBDDAR ~ ntCY SRRB 290SC4 2406189 17.34 

rcK CREAM ORG POSS UP WONKA 3l.Oct0126 3244749 19.90 

ICE CREAN SAND TOLL R.SE CXI 31000361 S066739 25.51 

J:CB ~ S'l'NBRY 1026398 9188624 22.55 

CLS SBBRB&'t RAD1BOW 1029259 2033066 22.SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**MB:ATS*** 

~YS CLS CORR DOG ALL M1!:U 4X1 IIHY BTll 22016 ! 1111269, 44.341 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

'"'*POULTRY*** 

~ CBl:OKEH BRST HOG 'l'CNPtJRA 10383870928 8412780' 24.17 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

••raozu••• 

IMP CBBESE STICK N:>ZZ J:TJU. BRD 41.010104 1591015 136.33 

58400 7922974 54.19, 

J:CB :ITALIAN POSH-OP S~Y 3882 2477719 17.89 

MM:AB.OJi:t AND CBEBSE P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

S REL POTMO l'RY 1/4 SS SYROOHS 8897993 35.79 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

I 

CAaU ·:r.-
1 18 2ro 

,Clllllli1-•"· 

14.9 334 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDIJ:T TO 

SYSCO JACI<SONVJ:I.LE 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRUU. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

DIUVD'I 
SIGII 

110. PCS-

1
cm., ... JalfDDa~-au., .. 

DELVD. Sic.& X -NO. PCS 
REC. 

N:I.ICUI/_ 
.JII~ IGlll 

~;:,~=~,..ivi~:~i 
-mf N,,llf J.~~ PAYABl.B ON oa BEl'ORE 
---= 

51.02 

22.55 

22.58 
150.73 

44.34 
44.34 

48.34 
48.34 

136.33 

54.19 

17.89 

45.47 

214. 74. 
468.62 

7 
,TD 
T01'AL 

lnrvo:tai: 
,Tal!AJ. ___ 

CONT. ON PAGE 
&S_A ~ GI' ll a.a» CJI' CL&Illllln•III .1111 -

'~"Tr"•~:; ~if.r I 
','fle .111'.1'_~ D!'.!!8:!:!IICU-.'------------------~---

2 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
'i' .. .. 
:: 
' N 

t .. 
I .. 
'i' .. 
~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



llll~l~~~~~,,,,,,,q,qq-~131J. REC cus~•s OlUGfHAL J;BYQICE COHl'lDEHTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- ··- cuni-. I ~ - I PAIZ I 

DGLB LARDING SWIM TERRIS 
3975 EAGLB LANDING PKWY Sv.sco· 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Atltlehffrtof 
food and senolce 1501 LBlllS INDUSTRIAI. DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 904-291-4343 

EAGLE LARDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDDIG PKWY 

PARK l'L 3 
: JPAClt I SID 
~-

'1/c 

/s IORL~ CT 

CT 

LY 

ITIN nscatrnoa 

l'00D PAPR mm PLAID 3L D3TBIIRBL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PRODOCB*** 

LBTTOCE ROIOUHB J'MSH 10074865102336 

~ IIRLOII lfA'1'BlitNBLOl SDLS l'USB 

•FRSB 'l'Qa':0 1 LA.nm 5Xfi 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

roR DROP SIU: 
FOR FtJBL SUR.CBARGII: 

2445068 

--344/011 
496745 483703803 5 3 

~ 

3618 

t'fJDI: 
com 

1998477 

1675891 

3855293 

1008630 

wacaa011DD 

TBRMS -PJIS'S' DR :IAtiAIICll:8 AR& 8UBaC'1' '!O SDVXCB CB&lUa 

Net 30 
MANil'BST# 12S2488 NOmrAL DBLIVD.Y 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLBTT BAYLESS 

OIII'r olin DW DM>%C:S m.,vlffllllft'S -11\ICS - l'ate& l:QDI gn 

39.28 39.28 
191.64 

15.24 15.24 

11.70 11.70 

17.64 1"7. 64 
44.58 
10.97-
10.00 

I 
i 
:2 

5 

I 
I 
i 
~ .. .. ,, 
;a 
a 
I 

~ ... 
IS 
~ 
l!; .. 

\~\ 

tO-:: qoo.P'1. ! 
-o~ lq l,bq ~ .. 

I ,,~ 1,~r 
1011,i I I 

I 
~ 

I c:MU I SPl.lT '!VI'. PCS - ~ - ft. OPBN, 7, 00 AN CLOSE, 5, 00 PH rm, ,o 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

3~ 1 1 4 I· ....!:_ 45 1so1 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL o*~ 
I JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~AL 

3_8_3 41 36. . 683 --+--- --- ~- _ ---- _,'l'JIX 
Dk?VD,_•9 110. iCS C'D'ST.u-....a~orau.:n.a I 110. PCS TCl'l7.L 

81GI' CELVD. SIGII' X REC, ==-=-. -----.;=CE 

'--- ~•~,:m:~~,-=~~~~~,;jfx~,--~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

~ noJ:",.g:"'nl'lfh ~~J~IOCD~IR ma,_._ ll U.::IUVID~'r!IUll'IW~!,m. 7 /12/24 
'fO ur DJIIVn .uu:ma 011'! or lOlllt aacsxn er naa 1IIODUl:'8 IIIIRnCII, 10II us ams o, 10CIII I.IGB'f m IIRVI ni &ff I 
~_?DCiff,ClR 'fO lllmCIP&n U A __ Ot'_A Cl.&1$ Ot' ,XII &ff LM19111! llffllll.VX. llllY ~ D_!!_JIO!I. 

10_9_1_.._71 

1091.Jl_ 

I 

LAST PAGE 



TREEMENDOUS BBQ 
8927 Herlong Rd 

Jacksonville Fl 32210 

904.329.2888 

904.329.2888 

904.813.5198 

904.374.1720 

smoklnbbq@comcast.net 

T reemendousbbq.com 

8i11To: Elena Barron 

Elena .Barron@troon.com 

Description 

Pulled pork 100fts 

Smoked turkey breast lOO#s 

Smoked sausage 60#s 

2 50# gourmet head on pigs 

2 attendants 

July 6, food ready to serve at 6 

Quantity 

1 

1/1 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 

Due Date: 

Rate 

$5,364.62 

Subtotal 

TAX7.5% 

Total 

PAID 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
0717 

06/26/2024 

NET10 

07/06/2024 

Amount 

$5,364.62 

$5,364.62 

J-1Drls 
$~7 

$0.00 



REC 

ACCOUNT INVO!CE :tNVOICE CUSTOMER PURCH!,5t'. DR!:<ER SALES ~ALES 
LOC RaP. 
3055 0832 

;)A "E 
ORDERE \ 
'J.6/16/2 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0899064 06/18/24 11221140 

i1ll~-----::::--:-::-:=:-:;:::-;:: 
I SO"VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

3989 EAG~E LANDING PKWY ro. 

\tt: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETT!: 

FL 

Raute:2574 I 4 

Ship r·~E~.GLE LArJD~IQ~F- Cl~B --, 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING FI-\WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 1
1

• 

12065 
~04 291 S600 , 
DEPT fl: 00 _j 

R <?::;it i 

-~· I 
IO I 

i 
t 

ORDEf' Nl.lMBER 550=:-25 

US f'o,1ds, .c.ri::: 

?.O. P.OX 198421 

-~TLANTA 
30384-8421 
:!f:16 7 63 1304 

GA 

cpF~m: 5425 S. -WIL~IAMSON BLVD PORT GRANGE 
~T1'i>1S. - • 

FL ShipD: 06/19/24 p~~~ 01 ryf 02 
DRIVER M,F'T i.=.C::A\'E ,~lNAL ~f.tEI?T f:OR INV CHAM.~ES 

~Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
'-' Qty S.iles Product Oe-scripton 
e-red Shipped U11it- Humbel' 

--
REFRIGERATED 

Spc i-iJ·l 
Ins-tr: 

Pad Size 

~ 1 CS 5343-456 SNACK, GUAC '-l/ TORTU~ CHIP CUP12/2 8 OZ 

STORAGE LOCMION f<ECAF'\N1 

L~oel 

SABRA 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED F'lECES ORDERED: 1 F"IECES SHIPPED 

**~ INVOICE SU~MARY *** 
TOTAL m'.·T UCff: 2. l"O· PIECES ORDERED· 1 !'IECES SHIPPED. 
TOTAL GROSS-lJGT,: 3.10 

This ~mount is ~n estimate at iime of shipping 
- ---·- ·-- --·--------··-·· -----

1 

~ 

~ U~i~hL Pricin~ 
~ - Unit 

U:, 

:ilc'.il~ SH1PF'El! 

tTE"MS SHIF-f'£0: 

6rtit 
Prit:c-

~o s000 

l 

' .. 

• 

P'Rt'D!Jr'"T 10TAL f 

TAYtBLE ~MOUNT 1 
!3EH SA!.£3 TAX 

. •'. c-.. 

•• ,, ,~-7\Y..: -; W\Jd-e ;; i: d 0 H ve r V: $ 

Eliti:r.d~d 
P-:-1t'.l? 

3c1 50 

~o s·· 

o;r, so 

)0 

:?~ 5!: 

~\V .'.f o o - rs-oo ~ 3 D :,V 



WEBWATCHDCGS Invoice 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

Date Invoice# 

7/10/2024 9275 
I Hargrove Grade Suite I A 

Palm Coast, Fl 32137 
(386) 957.9339 

(866) 896-9055 Fax 
www.WebWatchdogs.net 
info@WebWatchdogs.net 

East West Communities-Eagle 
Landing 

Florida Contractor License #ES 12000771 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Description Qty Rate Amount 

Extended Warranty Option• Complete Surveillance Camera System (Pool Parking Lot, Field, 
Golf Clubhouse) 

450.00 450.00 

•uwarranty Expires 7/10/2024••• 

7'1'10.gao 
"f'S"tl- e:,c} 

~;i 

S Year ExtCDdCiil Wammt)' oo a.era f'fd. Labor eDd Equipment 
AD produG111are"'8JTIDted fur I ~nm daaJ'ofpmdlllio. J.fapsomict is dolbc:twe tw wlll Subtotal $450.00 

repair or replaet iL The ft>llowing situatiol!s \)Old lie~~: Adding 3rd.peny t--------------1 

soharc: to• DVR without prier appro\181 from our fe<;hrual q,pon di:pannlen1. Damaac Sales Tax (0.0%) 
aamedt,y natuinucih • ftoacli111, windlt, I~ midotfiot-slmlku'avems. Damage~ fJy 1---------------1 
vandalism. NecwodJ. refated is,µes 111\IOIYing )'OU,t' int4lmot sismc:e provldcl-(i.e. n.w modem, T I 

ctianse ofintcmet pixwidu, eu:.} w~ Service CaJJs will bo addrolsl:d within a •-1 day lime ota 

$0.00 

$450.00 
ftoaaie. t--------------1 

Aftc( J yes (Ollt$1de oftbe wamm~. if not~ a will oommue to SUppo,t the~ m Payments/Credits $0.00 
l)ic 111andet_d,cpair laborra&o (cumsnlty $199 pm hollNUinJmuan l hollrS) phl5 pans. If 

applicable, or phone~ sqppert ft>, S6S.O0l1lour. Out oflftfflltlty repairs ft plAIIUMd Balance Due 
... ~din,$ 111""'-.,.u,,~., -

$450.00 

1' 
I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

888280 
888281 
888282 
888283 
888286 
888287 
888288 
888289 
888290 
888291 
888292 
888293 
888294 
888295 
888296 
888297 
888298 
888299 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 4/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 4/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jun 4/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jun 5/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jun 12/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 11/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 18/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 18/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jun 19/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jun 18/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 25/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 25/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jun 25/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jun 26/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jun 26/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jun 25/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jun 26/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jun 12/24 

Check 
Amount 

218.70 
49.50 

317.35 
1,641.94 

364.57 
225.00 
194.70 
128.70 

1,683.51 
270.45 

98.95 
342.40 

5.70 
343.60 
282.83 
271.55 
613.21 
613.26 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

7,665.92 

===== End of Report===== 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

,5"~3(}.cJ.00 
-'gs.oO 

("S/~_JocJ 
/.55. 70 

ACH 

let-!: 11]4' 
S Vilt.Ml ClMJl!IT 11V £MiU LA!IOU16 511111 l/ll 
lffl £AQl UIIDlJli -DMllliC PAflt, fl lalliS 
(Ill•) l91·35!i 

0.,1 ...... r... 
PO IIClll l6i!EO 

Jodt- I II t. Fl 322)11 
(tol)·IQ,IZZO 

Tot Jo.ft OI, ~ 1:1,"' 

1-lttl: JENI l\lf: ti,- : IOJ1256 E,p,m I/A 
~ :2111 r.,. : fUTtCH 
0,1.., : ~, • J. -
S.ltmip: 1111 • IWMI SUP!IIII 

118' QI! laa1JPIIIIII U.P.C. D:isc O.IIIU 111 W 
1517' 1 Cllli5 UQII 171~ 0.119 19.!f ••• 19.lO CW LllilT .Wlllllll 31/16 CM! S7Zl< 1 ll!E Ck1tcll0l760 0 00 29.;0 0.00 19.!i) Lilt AUllllUI W16 OIi ll)IIJ5 1 RS 8£ir;'f tlllJ S11lli!ll51000 O.ID ,1.511 I.GO ., !ii) 1111 Ill IID6J 111111K aaz SllllilS - 1111 'JMI fll££ 6Tllli91tlnl I.ID ,1.so uo 41.91 1111 Ill Sl.lliAA f1I£[ Ill SllliUS - I 11i1 1£ CUii !a. '3Sce5~ 0.00 36.16 O.IIO Je.35 IINITT C1A1t wa Ofil1I znw CMS 10092 1 WI 1£ CW, SIL ~ I.ID JS.J; t.110 )S,!, Wilt Q.W YMillll PllOC fl Z/1Z/1Z CM! 

Ito,: • • 0 t,.. l1l5. ll VlM H Ill' I Ill.all Soft Orlrs: Z l&l.llO kl,c: 0 10.00 
"""" I SO.GO 

lrtal S.111"9 111111: Sj 1ml S.lu 216.10 hnl Oixlll!ff -o.• 
I ttt I "8 teat ll!l. ll lottlO.,..it l.01 ltnl Cmlu 0.00 

0..r/Slltrt UO 

I AClEPI llt!S l'IOlll(T lllllYIJI II siu.f aatTT!IL - sr•n IS &Ullal Of All - 111!11. l'Wl[ a«a QIEflUT. _.,.., 
Ori,.- Sif'lltvrt: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• • 

Acc:ount: 01344 
S VII.USE CCIMllfllT DEV 
EASI.E LAll!)IIIG SIIIM 1/IO 
3915 EAGLE LIIIDIMG Pl.lllc\/1 
CWri PAIIIC. fl 33iE5 
(904) 291·35lS 

CJ,uploo 1,.,. Inc, 
P(I so~ 561:60 

Jocksonvlllt, Fl 322'1 
(904) ·ZE8· 122ll 

Tut Ju, 04, 202.t 3:1l FIi 

1 ... 1 .. 1, 3l510II PCJ; 
license : 200125& E,plm NIA 
Lol6 ; 2.111 
Ttr"' : FINIEOI 
D<ivtr : 01 • J. WIIAll\l» 
S,l..,.e;,: 601 • IIIRVIU Sllt'Sllll 

•• • ... • • ••• • •• • • •••• • • •• o■ •• • ••••••••• ••••••• • • ... • • • •• ••• • • ••••• • ••• •• • •• ••••• 

118'1 QIY IIESOUPIIOO U.P.C. Ois.c O.AIICE ocP Ell 

896001 1 SIIW CJMS!ll 116)~2ll20l01 0,00 49.IO O.W 49.IO 
J/e/12 VARIETY J/8/12 CA! 

S.er: 0 • 0 K19, 10.00 
Vine & Liq: 1 149. IO 
SoltOrlnlr: 0 SO.DO 

NI ,c: 0 SO. 00 
Cre<li h: 0 SO. 110 

lohl S.11111911,iu; 3 
lot1I Sile, 49.50 

Total Olsc.,.nt ·0.00 

lottl Cont,nt 49.50 
Tot,I lltposlt 0.00 
10!11 C!edlh 0.00 

Om/Short 0.011 

l"""I" Tot,1 49.5D 

I ACIEPT 11115 l'IICIIIICT OELIW!JY Ill SN.£111.f OWOITIIIN. 
10111 $11111Tllf IS ICCIPTIIK! Of AU MJV( ITIMS. Pl.OS.: Oi£,1 CA!£FILLT. 

11,t,.. you! 

Cl.lstomer SI gniature: Dtlvtr Signtturt: 



 

  

SStJO.(J?OD 
~J3,),00 

SS/0.JOO 
;g5-'s'S 

3lAI R1111wit Bl\lti:. 

l.stk:swil le, Fl 32t 
(!OU 145--0283 
IIFSaJts.net 

Date 
Or.M~ 

lllut, 
150, nes 

titStG'tOr 
1111&1 

Dfl i1111r• 
AIIIIT!llllB 

fNl.£ IAllllll lilll! A 
11'15 &ICU L'Alllll P 

ORIIIIIE PAIi, fl. ml 
l!Ml01256 
IAUi1 

ftnUr:h 

fOa 

s,,,.... 
ll!cc!oll1 

ID Ql'f PlllltT Pl'IC[ D£l> DISC II!! liTAJ. 

mi C Pl'llf 111111AJI05 GLClml'I 12> 118.00 S?.00 116.(,0 
11115 0 Cll!l1 flll. !DlPICII. EEllr! 12.t 111,Ql «.oo 120.00 
106' 0 CM! llll IWllll "1111110! fJUIT 121.11> 14.00 120.00 
2611 I Pill!: lltill\TIOI !ll11£ lllllPllll,li t18.00 11.00 11'.00 111.00 
1121 I Pill£ IM!!l\TIO.I ICE !Ill J!ol 118.00 12.00 tl'-00 111.00 
2~ I Pill£ 11\'rlil\lJOl lllt'/11 Ll!IE 121!8.00 12.00 t!l.00 111.00 
1ffl I Pl111£ 11111!1!10!! llllflC!l. llllt 111.00 SUI 116.<>) 116.00 
2619 I 111111£ trllllll!IO! tl!AIIOIIL <! 118.(ll 12.00 m.oo 111.00 
2661 I PRIii£ l!il!R!llCI Ul!OII'« !lit 118.00 12.00 116.00 111.0I 
26M I Pill£ INJ\li\TIOJ Slll'IIIEiRY 111 118,00 11.00 lli.00 116.00 ,~ I 0-~T fllll PIil CR!Wf IM 120 tN.00 '4.00 tlt).00 II0.00 
11161 I Gil!!! J'lfl HIAl!liY Ulltl!W[ 12, 124.00 «.oo 1111.00 120.00 
1068 I Ctlt11 FW. P!!Cll PIIIEAPPll' 12' 121.00 14.00 120.00 120.00 
10'16 I CIIA! 11%1. GUIIIY IW JM I.I> 124.110 14,00 120.00 1!1.00 
1091 I GMT FIE. KAI IEiiY tl,k Ito 12UO «.oo 120.00 120.10 
lffi I Q:~T fllll.1111111118.(f PIIIQI 12 124.00 14.00 tll},00 120.00 
32J , ll!IIA Slll!l:alE ,2e.,s 128.45 llll.35 

14 16 m 6,llOO Goltons 111.00 138.00 

total 13!?.!S 
c ..... , 1311,lli 
Cmtl,t-0.l!O 
TctaJ 13l?.l5 



 

  

ACH 

5530.aoo 
"/./,lf/<?t( I 

... 1,. 
I W l.".;W,,,:. 
Pt lilll~l'fitl 
.IT\MT• ll JPM-ffl'I 

I I I CIJ'f ■CltGUIUlfftlff RC»I '••• 111a,~u,,o ..... • .... ...... fUI llt 41:l-'I O .. IIC.4n 

Ill ~IIOU,ICQIUA.lf.._.. '""' llfllt.fla:11 """ • ... ...... n11••nr•-
Ill "'11. fl Pllll QI AIM , .. lnlll: NlilN -" • •• ·-..... , •• Ill' .. ---.,. 

Ill ma fl Dl"I t STIILI' .,, .. Ill IH; ND'llft ... . • ... ...... rt1ot1• • .., ....... ,. 
Ill tlUIUUCH 11 ,i .at ,a,u,n a .... m••·"' -" • ,. ,,,_ ,.._.,.,. .. "' .. ~ ,,. fUICUClll If IW,l It C '.'Ill .... IIHI.I: 11»1 ,..,. 

" 
,_ ....... ,..r•••• ...... ... »At 1111.1 NIIII COCUIUI t1 -:-41-. t1UU; l'M>I ... ti 11 ., .. ·- ... , ........... ". ,,. IIRJIIIUbU&ll fCIIUi• ,.. .. rn••:•fMI IIJ'f' :1 • •"""'• 'WI"! 0, & IDI 1,1 1119111Q'M 
..~ 

"' IIINNIJ:ITCor.u.tff• ,,,. IIUU MHII -" • ·--

IJIYOICE _, 
V llllll!UIIIDll!ID 

·-, ... ... ... n,,. ... •• •• ,,. --... ... ... 
-~ 

,,. 

.. :. '"' •• "' , . 
,, ... ~,,o ... ... . .. 
., .. ,.100 ... ... ... 
~, , ... ,p,,- ... .., ,, .. 
,. .. ..... . "' , .. .... 
•• .,,. •• 

PA1' HUS AM()UHT 
I b<!I 94 

.... 
.... 
,. . 
.,,. 

., .. 
'!,}JO 

,.,, Otll 

...... 
, .... 



 

  

PAID 6/12 CONF # 18163765453 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Aecou.nt Number 

8495 741441354~00 
I Billing Date 

Jun 03, 2024 I 
SeN~es From 

Jun 13, 2024 to Jul 12, 2024 
Pc:190 

l of ,4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill ot o glance 
For :S97Q EAGLE l.ANDING PKWY. OFC, OR.•~NGE' PARK, rt, 

32065-7641 

Pr•vious boloncc $361.68 

Onct time EFT Poyn'!e-<'lt - thOnk Y(lu Moy14 -$361.66 

Balance forward $0,00 

Regular monthly charges P09• 3 S36'2.85 

Toict>S, fees ond other c.horgM Pogc 3 $1.n 

New charges $364.57 

Amount due Jun 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need help? 
Visit busine5s.comcost,com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Detoch the bottom portion ot thi& bill ond endot.ot with yet.· payment 

Oo not ;nciud~ corre:spot.dence with pDY"nent 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOIMT ~ W PALM 
BCH rL 33407-1937 
IIU330l10KOAPM202LO&mNN~Wi.',IN't/00001390001 

EAGLE LANDl'IG ATHLETIC CllfB 
ATTN MATT BIAGETTI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 0FC 
ORANGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

1loolo(11lo1101((,((l(o11l(i11l1l1lol(i0Jol(1hlo1llo(11looo((II( 

◄ Your bill exploined 

Any poyments received or account activity 
ofter Ju.n 03, 2024 will show up on you, Mxt bill. 

View your mo,t up-to•date account balance at 
buslness.comcast.c:om/myaccount. 

This poge gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
blfl. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins: on 
peg• 3. 

~o5e write y<:Nr account number on yoor chec~ or moncrf ordc1 

Account number 

Payment dua 

Please poy 

Amount en.eloacd 

Send p(:lylTl(!f'lt to 
COMCAST 
PO soxn211 
CHAJU.OTT£ NC 2a2n-1211 

8495741441354200 
Jun 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Make checks poyo~ to Comee.rt 
UO not send eosh 

, 11 I,, oo(I,,,, 11(111111111 '1"'11 nl• I' II( I 'I ,1,1,111111(11111(,( 

-



 

  

j 

A«o""t: 01344 
SVIUA!l~l9 
!l61.£ 1.111)!116 5111!1 AlfJ 
1"15 tl6U Ul:OIJIG ---.fl32NS 
(II04) 291-llilli 

C..,lto ., .. ""· l'Oaa.ll6l!IJ 
- I II t, ft JZ2l1 (llOI) • U8-1Z211 lut _... 11, llllll Z:SC Ill 

t.olctl: llW21 Pllf: l1ct0U • 21111256 £,pl,., I/A lotd : l01 
1.-a ; FIITEOI 
Orl•or : Ill • J. w:.AlllN S.lwtp: 831 • NIMJI SDP!II !TW QT! DM!ll'TIOlf U.P.C. DJ« O.l'IIICE 11P lJl smc HIT£ ,G)411)1q37fi0 O.IIO 29.50 o• !ll Ill 

LHE llllWI.II 2ji16 GIi - 1 •11111as &11"911121116 , .• ,1.11 0 Ill 
" 50 

RED BUI.L IIUIE EDITION Ml 4/11 CJ11') 1•lllnas illlilllll9CS 1.00 Cl.SO UII 41.50 CJ11i1 
116> 1111.l IIM1I f.OIHCI CU11S1 Ell&flOIER 2 1 118 Elli 1141$ 6112'9:llll13 , .• Cl.SI I.Ill Cl.SO 
e au Elllllas o e.11 ft 11)1)79 1 RB EDlr!OIII 611l691!122lll 0 11D Cl.SO I.GO '1.50 IS) llU TO.I.II Em 1• ell l2PII .,. ............ --······ ... ····--··-· ... ·---·-----..................... -··-·-... -· ... ·-8ttr: 2 • O 1'9' SY. 111 v, .. l llf'. Ill.II Sofl Drink: C 1166,111 111,c • sa.• Crtdlu: O JO. 00 

lo11I S.111"11 liilti: CO loftl Sal" 221.IIJ lottl CiK«ffl'f ·I.GO 
Tttd CGnttaT 225.00 ltttl 0,po•lt D.111 Trial CrNII& I.GD 

0..,151,e,, •·• 

I A(QPT JjJS -a lnlillT II 5AWllI CIIIJITD. - sr•• n acarwa er Ill - !TIIS. l'lUSE om CAIUIUT. 'llllltl"'I 



 

  

Ch&aplCIII Inna Inc. 
PO MIX 562f,O 

Jockion, I II•, Fl 3ZZ41 
( 904) • ZEB· 1220 

ACH 

Tut .bl 18, 2024 4:Z8 PM 

.1« ..... 1: 8134,I 1 ... 1u1: 00112 PGI· 
S YllLA6E Clif'NfflITY !XV 
EMilf UMOIIIG SI/Ill At.0 
391'.i EAGU IMl>lll& PNlllllA 
11111,1,\!l PMII:, Fl De; 
(!I)() 291-l&.15 

locanu : 2001256 hpire, N/A 
load : 201 
lor• : FIH1£Cll 
o,;,., : 01 • J. 11111110 
S.J.,rei,: 801 • IWIVIN SIK'SOII 

mw Qll 0£!,(RJPIICII U.P.C. OiK O.PIIICE 00' Ell 

O!i176 1 COORS U!illl on990l0106' 0.00 29.Sll 0. 00 19.Sll 

~ Ll6llT AWIIINIII 24/16 C/M 
57Z14 l Lt!E 03410000)7ii0 0.00 29. !II 0.00 88. SO 

l!lt AI.IIIIIUI 24116 CAIi 
77441 I VIZZI' 11341000054!8 0,00 lll.1., 0.00 J8.1., 

VIUY BERRY VlRIETT 2/12/12 CAIi 

m» 1 Ylllt 034100012328 0.00 J8,'f, 0 00 31!.l'.i 

VIZZT IIIIPICAl Y.lRIElr 2/12/IZ WI 

Bm: 6 • 0 logs $194. 7tl 
Vint I liq: 0 SO, 00 
Soft o,, .. , 0 SO OIi 

"I K: 0 SO. OIi 
Crtdi It: 0 lQ, 00 

lottl Soll'"' lilts: e 
lottl S0!11 194. lll 

Tottl 01,count -0.00 

lo1tl Cootmt l!IUD 
Total lllposir 0.00 
Tott I Credi h 0. 00 

Om/51,ori 0.00 

I-let Total lM.71 

I Aam 111S PIOIIICT IIEUVIIY II SAi.WU CIIIDITIIIII. 
,oa s1•111t IS a((IPTM(l Of MJ. Ml1fE !Tlll5. l'W5[ om CAEIUT. 

n.. .,..., 



 

  

S S-/ tJ. c}OO 
;c)Y.7~ 

~~'/ 

0.,1 ... ., ..... Int. 
PO &OX 56260 

Joru.n,itlt, fl 32211 
(904)·26o"12ZO 

ACH 

, •• .kr! 1a. 2024 4:28'" 
Ac,:..,,t, 0\3,14 liwoltol: Jlfllll POI: S YILI.MiE CCJMl.llfrll' 0CY 
Ellill lNllllli 111111 lllfl 
31175 EAQ.E I.MOIK6 PJl.l!JIIA 
01Wll1 PliAt, FL l2065 
('104) 191-3536 

Lict11•• : 2001256 [q,ltt, II/A 
Load : 201 
ltra, : FUIIEOl 
Orner : 01 • J. IIOAIIIII~ 
S.ltvq>: 801 l'lffill SIIF.OI 

110\I QII IIESCRIPllllll U.P.C. O.l'RICE IE' Ell 
6000lll 1 WATEIBllll ef,011)564951& 0.00 49,50 0.00 49.50 6/4/lZ IWICH li>IIER 118 RAIJCH 614/12 OIi t/1:IIJI I 11111£ CIAII 'IOO ~2549 0.00 ]ll.60 0.00 39.EO 24/12 CRMllfllRT 2!1/12 CAIi 8'T'4I06 1 111m ruw voo 63'Jl&!l!OlSJO 0.00 39.611 0.00 39.60 24/12 QIIVA 2!1/1ZCJII 

Ster: o • O l111• SO.Oi'I Vint l Liq: 3 S128. JV Soft Oriok: 0 SO.OD 
Ml1t: 0 SO.OD Cttdit,: 0 SO.Oil 

lotol S.I i 1119 ~its: 8 
1ml S.IH llB.10 

lot1f Discount ·U.00 

Total (onttnl 128.10 
lotol D,po,ft 0.00 
Total Cttdlt, 0.00 

O.er/Short o.oo 

1,,..1c, Ttlll 111.71 
I Aam lHIS IIIUIIO llntYm IN SALEMI.[ OIIDITKW. 'IOU S1111111E IS M:IIPTMCf 1Y All MM llllll. Pl.Wt Otltl ClolmUY. Tha,t .,...1 

Gatoer Si9nth1re; 



 

SS-5O.000 
"/,~%3.S/ 

...... 

,...lie• nw""·• .. " ,,_,e.._o,...,.., 

QCllll ID 
I -'· J:1' MIS 
P.0 Jm"N7'11 
tn.&NTA 'A '°"4- 'llt1 

r-- ·- - _, .. IIOI.Tlu ' - I 'liii,-----7 _, __ _ ,._ 
. ·-- -

INVOICE 
?lllb:MI 

m IIDIIIIIIIII IIIOIIU II n 
...,., 
·-, 
0dt•1111flY. u .. ,...._ 
Sllet PfflCNI Pll•r. 

• .,. ........ , .. 
- - ·-·- -• w1.- ..... --M 

fMIIJl,MOIIIII-MII lwiet 
I.Ml,IAINC,.,._ 

_,..R. ... 
0-ffl .... 

1/1 ""CINDI Ul■ lt\111 tlllJI ._ ... JI I! ' " ,. .. ..... r.•1 '""" tu••· '8111 lf'( '' " . ,, ' IC/ .... ·-· t'Altl II A tltAf 4."',_'11t 

II fl CU(IWN UOl'AI 1111:J\I A,l'rl I /rt I! ,,,, ... 1!1.,,tl •ltll ,_., """ tM•III 

Ill Ml: IOIM~ 1111; 0 II lq •11., "" .. , .. 
tOIAlli -• t'i\111 nl A !,I.Al fjjlflMt& 

Ill H.ut fl SrPA'lf'IJlttN, OANJRlN ...... . ., ••• ... .... 
11t•1: IJAIII fl'f. It II , .. •TI , .. 
lj'fl!Nf:; l'tll!U lit II N,\1 IHl!ft:11 t 

111• H 1111J IIAJIUMAUf YOll-1\ fld *'""' 4r,1; ...,,nu Rfl!I ,111tfl!I 

111 N#: 465!lCJ r-•;r, 11 II ,-111; '.., tUt,11 

11•rrin11• ''""'' Gt 111•1.i 
·•rt.._.,!I .. , AISCI UI TIJMl .. 

,,_ ... :WJM ... .,,, 
111 IU: 'KIii" '"". II 
11,111w1 

0 • I ll(IMHA.Y SAl'f/111111 IUN 94 Pi<lh /IJlll :i, 4t, ..... .,,,tit-I 

ur..,, 11191 l!J•o 17 11 
liYlliij.C 

017 COiffl'lllstl A COlf fS WI_, IJ'!tl . " . ., .... .... ,,,. 
llfMJ:Nlrtb It•~ 1, ,,, ... 
""'Hl.!I 

Clt:I Cltt.M'N UOUI tt1 .\c;KIO !!HY /II HI "-h .. ~ ')1o1 It, fl 1111 .,,.,, 
Ill NJ, 51f"'1'; lll'C It ., .. 
lffU'II 

., :t 111 IUTl'f R CAf Ml UI NOI\HA ◄It 11T.t ... 11 ,:1 ... .,., 
IIIMI. 1.,6'! nvt n " 1Ulf1Hl• 

ft" IIJ ton l:Sf CIJ(;fUC V!t ,. ..,,rt . "' ., .. 'M 1141''1 

111 ... Jt◄ IPI ,re-,, " --·· .,, JMIIINi• I ffl_) C.IIIHII 64 ,., 1, '"' , .. .,, ... 111 µ 

IIIIH:r,1131/t, ll'f. l'I " llvtlMUl·· 

I It a:1muU11ws1nAW1111t11rr. "t/ ... , to 11 .... .. ,. 
lnMl:&IJfN 11-j'.,. 11 " fmJl&I • . ,, 11:MIIOIUf I YIU VANH I A tilt ljl II .... ,,,..., ... ;1a,'H 

IIIJU': G(pitM l)"I: ,, " IIYDIII~ 

.,, Pllflll!II Ylll il\lflllMllll!f rt ,~-. ... lb~!, ... ... , 
10 Mt.'"''"' II""' I:' -fft"lflts-

r 'lo<._· "'iii, .. fo\1t. -r·-,mr-·-mr~ ..... ,omr, ~111/IU,W,J flllll'JMlllrt m'!:111 ~--

'---' -~-"--l 
,......, t _ I'!!!. I h .IO 

PAY ME HT OUF OATf 
~~~ 

PAY THIS lriOU'H 
1,683.51 



 

~S"M~oo 
;t.tJO 

SS/0.c)OO 
~S3/.1/S" 

,,.,. 

2601 '""'' ""'· 
Jo.ctsoftYlllt. Fl 3/12 
1'°41 '4H2!3 
lf'So, I" .ne I 

!IOI Till 

lDltlihi!tt 
251441 

ACH 

£NU Wl)llt CIIIK ~ 
1915 001: 11111111: P 

IIM:t ... A. ffi 
IIEV2001256 
IAllllll 

Ftatadl 

V..Jor lllllia 
JSZ2803(j 

s.1-.. 
Ill' I.J 11125 

It fflPmC! Pile£ llfl' DISC E TOTAL 
2'!t I PIIJIU!lilll!OI S?Nml 111111.00 :121 5 lllll/1 lltll!CPSE 12U5 513 2 Ill U SllltNil'. $24.00 ll!O I OOM LIGoT 2tl2C '32.IO !17 I Ct.illlll aJI\ 24ft Utz C 929.IO 

10 

11.00 Sll.00 116.00 
'28.(5 1141.25 
~.ID $1!.IO 
$32.to 131.80 
~19.11129.00 

Ioli! 1110..5 
a,.,,., 1210.45 
i:,,;11, eo.oo 
r,1,1 11,us 



 

  

Aa:"'"t: 0134-1 
S YIUME CINllll !lY 
£NiU 1AlfJJll6 Sloll! AIID 
3975 EA6II UIIDlli PMIWA IQ!ll',IIIK,fl!alei 
(9041 291-35)5 

IT811 Qll ClSOIIPIIII 

0..1• lnNI Ille. 
l'OIIOX ~ 

Jocbom fl I 1. fl. 3Z2' 1 
(90l)·ZS-1220 

Tut .bl 25, 21124 3:24 PN 

liwoictl: ll7ltW !ti: lmrut : 2C01256 EIJ)I m N/A 
I.old : 201 
Tora, : FIJTtol 
Orm.- : 01 • J. mJWI 
S.ltvci>: Ill • IWMI S~ 

ACH 

U.P.C. Oi,c OFRICE IV Ul 8'l6003 1 llll :JIUISU 087ll9202038I D. 00 "9.50 0. 00 49. !:a 3/1/12 VWE" 3/8n2 CAIi 8.Jtl006 1 liATEIIIIIJ 860!ll56495l0 D.00 "9 45 8.00 49. 45 614112 WIIA IRMSAJS 118 mA !RAIS 614 
11ttr: a • a {• io.eo V,u I Li~: 2 lSl!.!15 Soft Ori,., 0 SUCI llltc: 0 SUO Cr1dltl: I S0.00 

Total Soll 111g i.ltlts: g ltrtl Sties SB.!15 Total 01JCOU111 ·O. 00 

Total C..tt"1 !II. !15 , ... , 0.,,0,11 0.00 
Total Ctedlfl 0.00 0.-tr/Shtn o.oo 

I Aal1l IIIS IIIIIICI IIEI.IY!II' II SI.DILE CllllTIIII, 10II Sllllllll IS AtaPUICI fl .Lt. ADE IT!ll5. PWSE OEI QIEJll.ll. n...,..i 
c.,, ..... s,.,.,.,., 



 

  

5S/t}.dJ(}O 
~tt'-'1O 

SS30.cXJO 
q'f/,ScJ 

Aa:G<III: 01344 
S VII..UliE CIMIIIII lfY 
EMilE IAIC>III& 9IDI Nil 
3915 EAGlf l.11101116 PAAOO 
0RANlt PIJlt(, fl 32065 
('m) 291-3535 

nev qn l£SOU Pl I CII 

ACH 

0..,1• .,_ ""· 
PO 9Gl S62SI 

Jochonvl I le, Fl 3Z241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tut Jun 25. 2024 3:24 JIii 

1 .... 1,t1: lJ7nl5 POI: 
ll<ens• : 21111256 hp,ro, I/A 
Lold : ZQ1 
lor• : FIIITECH 
Drim : 01 • J. VIJIIIOIIN 
Stlm'I): 841 • IWIVIN Slf1'SOII 

U.P.C. Disc D.PIIICE DEP Ell ---------... ---. --•·• -. -----....... -----. •·• -----. -~ ........ ---•·• ---.......... ---
05176 Z COORS UGH! 0n!l!IOJJ1D61 0.00 29 5ll 0.00 !it. 00 

COORS Lllifl WIUtilll 7A/16 CAif 
85151 1 UTUll!OII 1-10 850501003051 0.00 lUS O.OD 38.lS 

INTUITION 1-10 IPA4/6/12 GIH 
'i/Z74 l LIIE 0341oooomo 0.00 29.!ll 0.00 81110 

llTE AUIIJ!IIM 24/16 GIH - 1AISU!iNIRE: '112'9'01n) 0 OD 41.50 0.00 4\. !A) 
fl£D all SJ.la f1EI 8112 Sl!llil£S 

77U1 1 VIZZI 0341000054'll! 0 00 l!l.35 0 00 l!l. lS 
VIZZY 6E1<RT VIJ!IETI Z/12112 GIN 

02016 1 M!lllf CU~ SEL 63S!l85801610 o.oo l!l.36 0.00 3&.36 
WHITE CIJ.ll BLICJl8£11RY 4/6/12 GIJI 

10092 1 M!IIIE CUii 5£L 6Jll9&5800Z62 0.00 38.35 0.00 311. lS 
IIIITE CL.Ill VIJ!IEll PACl ll l/1Z/1l CM 

O!l6'iO 0 IIO& I.MiR ~45:™91 1.110 JI.$ 0.00 0.00 
Tl£lllllll6 LAliR 416/16 CAIi 

811EAKAtt • 1RIICK 

Boer: 9 • 0 K191 $300. 90 
Wine I Liq: 0 I0.00 
Soft Drlolr: 1 '41.50 

""' 0 SO.OD vttl!I: 0 10.00 

Total Soiling ~Its: 41 
Total s.i.. 342.4'1 

Total Discount ·0.00 

Torti C..tent 342 40 
I or II o.i,,. 11 0. 00 
Total Credlh 0.00 

OvtrlShort 0.00 

ln,o let Total JQ,4' 



 

  

SSf{JJOO 
1 s-. 70 

...,_, 013" 
S VIUNiE Cflllllll! !Fl EMilI I.Allllll'i ll/DI _, 3975 EAGJ.E IMOIIIG f'N/1MA a&P.llll.fll3)65 

('ll4) 291-3535 

1191# QT! OO(RIP!lllll 

0.,1 ....... Jae. 
l'Oatll562IO 

Jockson,llle, fl 327A1 
( 91M) • 2fil-1220 luo J.., 25, 282' 3:24 PII 

1,,..100,, ll7lM6 POI Lie_,.. • 2QJ1256 f,i,uH r/A lod : 201 
ft<• : FINT[CW Ort,. : 01 • J. IIIIINII 
S.lnrep· 801 1111!'111 Slll'Sill 

ACH 

U P.C. Disc 0 PlllCI DIP Ell !95006 I WIIJIE CU.W VOil 6.l51115eo25Jll 0.IIO 39.lil 1.00 39.60 24112 UVA Z4n2 CAI 7W19 ·I UQ tUlll ~3lllll1Z22 o.00 33!0 1118 ·33.• l!Qllll llllll ~ Ult: 2M19.2 W 
S.er: 0 • 0 J111s SO 00 Wiao I Li~· 1 S3960 Soft Drink: 0 I0.00 "' ,c: t SO.Ill Crtdlt11 ·l ·$33.90 

11111 S.llu,r ~lh. ·Zl 10111 S.ln 311 60 fota1 OIJCou"' ·0.00 
!0~11 Coottnl 39 61) Total Deposit 0.00 fofal Crl<lifl ·lUO 0ftr~rt G.00 

I AIXEPT 1!IS ,ma IWVO'l II SM.DIL£ <lalTD. ,_ st•llllE IS ACCl1Tm II M.L MM Jl81S. l'LWI om CMmUl, 1lllt""' 

Dr her Si,..,.re, 



 

  

PAID CONF# 18253459623 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

A(,covl'lt Number 

8◄95 74144 1687294 I BIiiing Date 
Jun 11, 2024 I Services from I Page 

Jun 15, 2024 to Jul 14, 2024 1 of 4 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Comee.st Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3979 EAGLE LANDING Pl(WY, SOX MOTA-2, ORANGE PARK, 

fl, 32065-0000 

PrevioU'S bo.once 5351.83 

One•time EfT Poyment • th-onk you May22 -5351.83 

Credits Pog-e3 -$7.25 

Credit balance -$7.25 

Regular monthly chorge-5 Poge3 5320.t.S 

TOK es. fees and other chor9es Page3 ~30.40 

Newchorges $350.85 

Amount due Jul 02, 2024 $343.60 

Need help? 
Visit buslne~s.comcost.com/helo or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Detach thee bottom portion- of this btl one enclose with your payment 

Do "ot lncJude cornnpondeflce with l>OYn'l~"t 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
i0330310 NO AP 1 1 20040611 NNNNNNNY ()()00g21 0005 

EASTWEST COMMUNmES 
3979 EAGLE LANO!NG PKWY 
BOXMDTA-2 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065-2065 

◄ Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or ooc:ount activity after Jun 11, 
2024 will show up on your ned bill. View your most up
to-dote account balance at business.comcost.cam/ 
myoccount. 

Ae.ose write yovr OcCO\lnt number on yourr;h(lc:.k or money ordi, 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

8495 74144 1687294 
Jul02,2024 

$343.60 
$ 

Moke checks payable to Comoost 

Oo not send ooth 



 

  

J'"\\.,rl 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number I 8495 741« 114'296 I 8lllln9 Doto 
Jun 11, 2024 

Servic.e.s From I Poge 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thonks for choosing Comcost Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3975 EAGLE LANDING Pl(IVY, ORANGE PARK, Fl, 32065-2641 

P,ev1ous bolorice S586.05 

On~· time EFT Poyme;1t - thonk you Moy29 -$586.05 

Credits Page 3 -5725 

Credit balance -$7.25 

Regular monthly chorge.s Poge3 $255.15 

T oxes, fo-01 ond other chorge.s- Pogo3 S34.93 

New charges $290.08 

Amount due Jul 02r 2024 $282.83 

Need help? 
Visit busjne-ss,comcost.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contoct us. 

Detocn tne Dottom porllon ot ttlii bill ond enclose with you: payment 

I Jun 15, 2024 to Jul 14, 2024 1 of 5 

• Your bill explained 

Any payments received or account activity ofter Jun 11, 
2024 will show up on your next bill. View your most up

to-dote account balance at busines.s.ccmcost.com/ 
myoccount. 

This page gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3. 

Please writ~ your account numoer O(I your ehitek or money order 
-------------------------

Oo not indude coiresponcfoncct v-nth payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH fl 33407-1937 
96S30:.l10NO RP 11 2«1,0011 NNNNNNNv' 00009:?2 0005 

'IHE EAGLE I.ANDING AES! 
ATTN MATT BIA.GETT! 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32:>65-2641 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

8495 741441144296 
JulO2,2024 

$282.83 
$ 

Molce eht<:k..s poyoble to Comcast 

0o l'W)t Mnd 00sh 



 

  

SS({},;JOO 
~7/.sS 

---="" 

Jad<,onvil 1,, R. 3'n 
('IIM) 645i2i3 
ll'Sal" .no l 

!\tit 
06/25/i!OU 

l11uoic1 
3'4!614 

St,,. ll<Cl1lltn 

i.,,.si,,. I 
257715 

E/j)J.E U.Kl)lllli SIii" ~ 
397! 00£ U.NOIIC P 

OIA!ll£ Pl\il, R. ml 
llliV.li01256 
lAUIIA 

Flitech 

Rout, 
1504 TUil! 

C11stwr 
121112 

D1livw• 
/ill\TTIIIIS 

s,1,,.., 
IIPI.Jl825 

10 QT1 PltlllllJCT PRICE 111 PISC KET IOIPL 

321 S ULTI\\ !WITCJ1& $18.45 
92112 ? SlEWI M2 11oz C 133.35 
820 I CODI LIGHT 2112 C $32,90 
711 I COIIIIM EXlill 24Pk !20, C '2!,80 

' IEIJI 20.21(,(1 C.lloos 10.0C SO.Oil 

128.451142.25 
$33.35 166. 'ID 
t:12.80132.11) 
12'.80 12!.IIO 

Tot,! t:171.55 
Cb!,oe, $271J5 
c....i11, so.oo 
Tot.I ti?l.55 



 

  

.......,.f'q ... ,..,., 
·--, ....... 111 

..... "' , ... ,,. fllWil 
"D IOX'llol/1"1 
An.MfA" ---- Jlr. 

,-- --- .aiitii" 
~ ---_,_ -_,..,.. .. 
,·-= ' .... . . 
------•---L-

--- -
"" 

' t I~- -T • !!M' 
I fl om n SfflA\,\llfljijy Nlfllltll mu*" • . ....,. A1'1 llf 111N al 11•111 f!II 

111 ... _. ff'l•n••a.111t IRilllf: m,r1t !llt' ■ ,-.. H'f0'$ Vt\HI Cit' II rr.11 ,.,.,,.~" 

'" IBIUUI YUIIU ftll lfllll.: la:JIW9 llf't & ,, -· 111 Rl•UAY IAPWlffl tlN 1M lll_.4': l~I _,. 
II ,.....,, ... CIUll'flall1I ar. ,, ~ !Al, 

""-

INVOICE 
1'141114 ~lfl~I nmrn, Min 

,- - "' _n,uifi'- - -, 

--· -------1-:.:i f .::.;, J ..=!~l •i!! I,,,. ! l'l.11111 te> ...,.._ tM i11s . ... • ii , .. 
_.., ..... ..... ... . .. " ,.. "" .... 
''"' , . ., .,., .. •• .. " ... , •• ... ... ;,J:J .. ~ 

... .. •• ,. .. ... ,,,. lfllll. A'M 1fl5 .. ,,r. ,. II.. ... " M\'1111$ 

t ,, lil.lKl.l.ll. Ir UU)II 110 )I lfflll: NI 9'!1: 11 n tll'IIU!~ 

111 II n Sil fiflla&C n .. Hflllf6'::1Ht.i 1,/;I' J't u HYIIA-

PAYMENT Ollt DATE 
6/M,1 

,a- • ..., .... =---

... •• .... 

AY THIS AMOUN 
6i3 21 

... ,..,. 



 

tcM,tM,11 ~ •• ,~ II( '' 

I lol,~1•r# (i:,.t,11Hi {J !fl rlm .. l) 

"'"'I ,n 
I M,fl 1/1, 111'11 

,._. ~ffM! 
AlLAlffA GA,...,._ 19t1 

--··-I 

ACH 

INVOICE 
?l!,1939 

~,1n11un11m 111n .... 
R ,,. • 
111\ttllr,it,lllr .., __ 

S• 11 l'•r• Pllco 1. 

' ·3fll 
ti1ldk11'1I N1uu 

'" 

.. 1111111u, .... u1~ 

.~ .. ~-~ 

--.-- ~~---

i1-N11, r . _l_f(rt 11::' 1..::4. ~J·1 ,~~~r ,.;;J 
1 , t ru11111oot m,n, A Qr Pf'l'flAflo n <n, ..;11 11? ,n 

, ••• 4.4&171 .... -'!, ,: " 

cS.,lfll """"' Ill lln!\• ,., .... ,, .. 

I II fJA I TS tlM tll ~ 

IIUII: "'41"1 "~ ,. ,, 
.,, •·11•1 II! 11 •I,, •'•'•'l•tl•o 

i Ill ll~IIU l:Wl'I I i\M11JU Milt 11111 

I I II.II 4'q11 'l·'f I' " ' .. Hlfl II 4111ft M'II' 't1 . ., lllPUf um Ji it"lt tUCIM MlU., 
111.111, ~1111• ,,.- IC -I'!:-~, I "111 Ill A I.I ,\, jtf'ol I 11 o 

QJ"} A\IS,lHl.,1t1~lrlf"IIC11t1,,-.Uhtl'~ 

1111./1 !..:_1!,lfN IW " 1'1• ' 

• • ., ·1 I 'I' 1• ",,. I- " 1 I 

l~I'/ AU~UNf.lll~Ul'tl,IIIIIIY lltlt/'1 

JI-~ ':iO/.. ,::•• 
t- IU: • l'II 1111,\, .,.. ti 

.,, l11i1JUllnHO ■ ANr.nu1 

1111., r.t«N l''T t. •, 

:s.J&G 

'"' "' .. ' II 

' 
, .. '" ,.,.. r111 

I ,,. "!1111 

. ,,.. _., 

! l•lff .. ,., 

-.,.c:, l!lilll 

,or:..· 

:¥11Mt II nit '174'! ~,-
~ .. -~ 

.... .... 
"'I ••• .... 
, ,,11 

lllll') ftl!ll )°II tlll 

, ... ... "'"' 

!!•flt .,. .,. 

r.:t,,11, ",., l ~!\ !Ill 

t1fii t,fi: 
h11!\)3JJIU• tlf I •111•'1 1NClt I 
-.- _. "! _ _!__• 7 

PAYr,oFNT OIJF M H 

6112,1~ 
PAY THIS AMOUNT 

61H6 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15104  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Jun 6/24          870.65
 15105  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jun 6/24           92.27
 15106  AT&T MOBILITY                       Jun 6/24          242.10
 15107  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 6/24          391.41
 15108  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jun 6/24          899.38
 15109  DIRECTV                             Jun 6/24          231.84
 15110  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jun 6/24           51.50
 15111  HARRELL S LLC                       Jun 6/24       15,685.00
 15112  MARTCO                              Jun 6/24          318.85
 15113  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 6/24          967.64
 15114  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 6/24        1,551.80
 15115  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 6/24          278.13
 15116  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Jun 6/24          684.00
 15117  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 6/24        3,470.87
 15118  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jun 6/24          512.16
 15119  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 6/24       17,132.37
 15120  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Jun 6/24          567.25
 15121  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jun 6/24        2,266.38
 15122  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 6/24        2,359.00
 15123  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jun 13/24       1,330.95
 15124  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 13/24       2,376.16
 15125  EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC         Jun 13/24         710.00
 15126  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jun 13/24         752.00
 15127  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jun 13/24         363.78
 15128  HAHN  JIM                           Jun 13/24         211.88
 15129  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jun 13/24         209.23
 15130  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 13/24         618.53
 15131  SERVPRO OF JACKSONVILLE WESTSIDE/OP Jun 13/24         977.75
 15132  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 13/24         120.05
 15133  ST. JOHNS TURF CARE                 Jun 13/24       1,602.25
 15134  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 13/24       2,910.54
 15135  TURF CONTROL LLC                    Jun 13/24       2,259.99
 15136  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 13/24       9,648.22
 15137  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jun 13/24         156.38
 15138  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Jun 20/24       1,636.32
 15139  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jun 20/24         421.09
 15140  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jun 20/24         218.00
 15141  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jun 20/24       1,157.59
 15142  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jun 20/24       5,477.20
 15143  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jun 20/24         250.31
 15144  DIVISION OF NARVA ENTERPRISES       Jun 20/24         245.00
 15145  EZLINKS GOLF                        Jun 20/24         737.50
 15146  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Jun 20/24         420.00
 15147  HAHN  JIM                           Jun 20/24         659.20
 15148  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jun 20/24         149.87
 15149  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 20/24         685.93
 15150  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 20/24         803.15

July 25,2024  3:45pm                                  User: RGC  Term: S3



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15151  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 20/24       4,756.00
 15152  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jun 20/24         170.72
 15153  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 20/24       8,144.92
 15154  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Jun 20/24       2,432.25
 15155  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jun 20/24         156.38
 15156  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 20/24       4,011.47
 15158  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Jun 27/24         830.82
 15159  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Jun 27/24         407.22
 15160  AT&T MOBILITY                       Jun 27/24           0.99
 15161  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Jun 27/24       1,295.28
 15162  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 27/24       1,481.80
 15163  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jun 27/24         605.30
 15164  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Jun 27/24         367.41
 15165  HARRELL S LLC                       Jun 27/24       1,776.00
 15166  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jun 27/24       3,186.87
 15167  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 27/24         696.20
 15168  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 27/24       1,008.73
 15169  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 27/24       2,578.79
 15170  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jun 27/24         170.72
 15171  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jun 27/24         842.88
 15172  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 27/24       8,017.54
 15173  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Jun 27/24         433.52
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          129,053.28

                          ===== End of Report =====

July 25,2024  3:45pm                                  User: RGC  Term: S3



1492 INCIIUBEAUX 
732 A venida Majorca Unit A 
Laguna Woods, CA 92637 
+18005117757 
arthur@pccigar.com 

INVOICE 
Bil.LTO 
ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC 
(GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SIDPDATB 
05/24/2024 

SKU BRAND NAME 

SIDPTO 
ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC 
(GOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing 
Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SIDPVIA 
USPM 

INVOICE# 18819 
DATE 05/24/2024 

DUEDATB 06/13/2024 
TERMS Net20 

TRACKING NO. 
9405511206204130460971 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

1300000 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBB 
DESCRIPTION 

ROMEOy 
roLIETA 
GRAN TORO 
TUBE 
(SCIGARS 
perpkg) 40 
Total Cigars 
Shipped 

8 51.98 415.84T 

1000005 RP #6 

Coat.ct 1492 INC to pay. 

RP#6TORO 
TUBE 
(5 Cigars per 
pkg) 40 
Total Cigars 
Shipped 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX(0%) 
SHWPING 
TOTAL 
BALANCE DUE 

Joo f :J?.;o 

8 55.04 440.32T 

856.16 
0.00 

14.49 
870.65 

$870.6S 



Invoice 155076340 
JDr everOn .. 

Commercial 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past Invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
everonsolutlons.com 

Email: comcare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in 11 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

05/22/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

06/16/2024 

PO 
Number 

... •••H•••••• O•Oto O OU00o•••••••••o•00000•00000000 •u••ooOOOO O ••--• • ,..... .... OOoooo OO - .. 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (06/22/24 - 07/21/24) 

Includes: £-Secure, eSulte Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

~ Thank you for choosing Everon 
You will be charged a $2S.OO fee for any payment returned. 
Mak• chtckl payable to Everon and plHM Include your account nllft'lber. 

Please detach this portion and send with your paym~nt. 

everon· I ADfCornmerdal 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount 
Ou& 

$92.27 

Amount 

155076340 
51849867 
05/22/2024 
06/16/2024 
$92.27 

$85.80 

$6.47 

$92.27 

$92.27 

Amount Enclosed $ 

□ Please check box if your blnlng address has changed. and lnd,cate changes on back. 

lo<• 110 • 7 • 15 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence:" 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

1,111•11111 Mui •1•111111• • • 111111M 11111•11•h 1111111111111•1• 

0000 01 0518498b7 0000000~227 8 155076340 1 

'Ol•HO 1 15 



@AT&T 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT 01 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 

Page: 1 of13 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Issue Date: May 14, 2024 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X0S222024 

Please pay immediately to avoid interruption of service and additional fees. If service is 
suspended due to non-payment then service is restored, a Restoral Fee of up to $35 will b~ 
charged on your next bm. 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBill now. 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBill at 
wlreless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Past due - please pay immediately 

Service summary 

Q Account charges 

D Wireless 

Page2 

Page2 

Total services - due Jun 09, 2024 

Total due 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

n business.att.f:om ) Call 611 800.331.0500 
from AT&T device TTY: 866.241.6567 

from any other phone 

$120.56 

$120.56 

$0.98 

$120.56 

$121.54 

$242.10 

Total due 

$242.10 

Due immediately: $120.56 

Due Jun 09, 2024: $121.54 



Page: 2of13 

@AT&T Issue Date: May 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X05222024 

Service activity 

lJ, Account charges 

Activity since last bill 

other Activity 

Apr 15 • May 14 

• 'i 
1. • Late Payment Fee May14 $0.98 < One•tim; ~harge 

·'' 

Total for Account charges $0.98 

J l 
' . 

D Wireless 

Adlvlty Monthly charges company 
since ,. ... 

Number User Page last bUI PJan Equipment surchargN 

Group1 3 $20.00 
904.57.1.1672 JOE SO~nl Vlll.AGE COMMUNITIE.. 5 -$6~ $12.78 $3,75 

Subtotal for Group 1 -$6.39 $20.00 $12.78 $3.75 

Group2 
3~ $20.00 

904.563.4686 $~ JOE SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIE.. -$639 $12.78 $3.75 

Subtotal for Group 2 {l -$6.39 $20.00 $12.78 $3.75 

Group3 

JOE SOUTH VlllAGE COMMUNITIE.., • 

3 $20.00 
904.504.2834 -$6.39 $12.78 $3.75 

Subtotal for Group 3 

J.~Y $20.00 $12.78 $3.75 

Group4 $20.00 
904.502.0539 JOE SOUTH VlllAGE COMMUNITIE.. 1 $12.78 $3.75 

l, 1·~•··-·-· ~--,.. 

SDOOt2h200000DhSt2tOOODOODDOlSlSEVV2Eli20Dbbb 

11111' 11'11l 111l111dhlh 111111111111•11111111 uh 1111111hl, ,11 
£91r9·l6l09 11 mf31;lJ.S lOl;lVO 

£9t9XOSOd 
AlnlSOJl'U'UV 

:Ol 8IQIIA-ed 1(081.10 8)(9V\I 

,i:,a(I:, .sno.< uo 1aqwnu JUno»o ;,pnpu1 iJSDa/<f 

LSlSE882EL82 :.iaqwnu :iuno:>:,v 

1'S'm$ :i,zoz '60 unr •no 9S'0Zl$ :J;J9~Jpaww1 •na 

o~ c1"2$ :anp 1eio.t 

(3Sl::l31\31;l 339) 
AVdO.lnV l;lO:I )103HO 0 

lt92!..gg(2£ 1:1 ')ll::IVd 3DNVOO 
AM)ld ONl□NVl :flOV3 686C 

s31J.1Nnr.rmo 3ovn111 Hines :Nllv 
10 J.N3V>ld0131\30 S31J.1Nn~VIIOO 30V111J\ HI.nos 

'lSod OJ SIWD ✓ awl NlW SJCJal.UAD~ -m,,,.ua D4S0f)IR iilUl U/ JOall;) Jno.( l/l£-M uowod SIUJ UJnJaH 

Total 

$20.00 

$10.14 

$30.14 

$20.00 

$1Q.14 

$30.14 

$20.00 

$10.14 

$30.14 

$20.00 

$10.14 



• 

@AT&T 

_Wireless contfnu~ 

Group 1 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 1 

Shared usa~e summary (Apr 15 - May 14) 

Number 

904.5711672 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

User 

JOE SOUTI-i VILLAGE 
COMMUNI .. -

May 15 - Jun 14 

Doto (GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Page: 3of13 

Issue Date: May 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757XOS222024 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unllmtted 
Usage Is roundfld up baud on your p(an. For more detalfs on your Shartd usage summal)I, visit busme.ss.att.com. 

Group2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1 AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (Apr 15 - May 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNL 

Total usage 

Included In plain 

Moy 15 - Jun 14 

Dato(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usag• Is rounded up btm1d on your plan. For more detafls on your Sham usage summa,y. visit busl~attcom. 

Group 3 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Apr 1S - May 14) 

Number User 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN!.. 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

May 1S -Jun 14 

Dota(GB) 

0.03 

0.03 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlfmlted 
Vsage If round«/ up tKls.d 011 your plan. For more details on your Shared usog• summo,y, v/5/t buslmt55.attcom. 

Wireless continues ... 

I 



@AT&T -
_ wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.571.1672 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 
1. Tablet Promo 12 of 36 Installment 10: 

2800000644S9834 

Monthly charges 
2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 12 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.571.1672 

Wireless continues .. 

Apr 15 - May 14 

May06 

May 15 - Jun 14 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

Sof13 
May14,2024 
287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 

I nvolce: 287328835757X05222024 

-$6.39 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

----· - - ---

< One-time Cf'f!dit 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 12 of 36 
{MC1f06, 2024} 

Balance remaining a~er 
current installment 

Jun 06, 2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$306.63 

To pay off your Installment plan ear~ pleas• 
wll-.f•ss.att.com/busln,ss for d«al/s 

-



I 

@AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

Tablet, 904.563.4686 □ JOE SOVTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 

1. Tablet Promo 12 of 36 Installment ID: 
280000064459795 

Monthly charges 

2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -
Installment 12 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues .. 

Apr 15 - May 14 

May07 

May 15 - Jun 14 

Page: 7 of13 
Issue Date: May 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X0S222024 

-$6.39 < One-time credit 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0,26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T UnUmited Tablet {999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

EstabHshed on 

Amount financed 

Installment 12 of 36 
(Moy 07, 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

.lun07,.Z023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$306.63 

To payof(your Installment plan •arly, please 
wllWless.attco,n/bustnt1&S for details 



~AT&T 

... Wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.504.2834 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 

1. Tablet Promo 12 of 36 Installment ID: 
280000064459796 

Monthly charges 
2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 12 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

S. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues .. 

Apr 15 - Moy 14 

May06 

May 15 - Jun 14 

Page: 9of13 
Issue Date: May 14, 2024 

Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X05222024 

-$6.39 < One-time credit 

$12.78 
Usage summary 

Data Used 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.03 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459796 

{2021) SPACE_GR_A_V_6_4_G_B ____ _ 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 12 of 36 
(Mey 04 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current installment 

.Jun 06, 2023 

$,4S9.99 

$1278 

$306.63 

To pay off your lratollmlllt plan nrly. pi.as~ 
w/rf/lfss.ott.com/bUslness for details 

-



@AT&T -
... Wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.502.0539 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITJES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last blll 

Other Activity 

1, Tablet Promo 12 of 36 Installment ID: 
280000064459798 

Monthly charges 

2, APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -
Installment 12 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Apr 15 • May 14 

May06 

May 15 • Jvn 14 

Page: 11 of13 
Issue Date: May 14, 2024 
Account Number: 2873288357S7 
Foundation Account 62273935 

Invoice: 28732883S757XO5222024 

-$6.39 < One-time credit 

$12.78 Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T lJnlimlted Tablet {999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.00 
$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459798 

$10.14 
(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 12 of 36 
(May 04 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun 06, 2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$306.63 

To payo(fyourlnrtt11/mtnt plan early. p{eose 
w/refus.ott.com/buslnf:ss for "-tails 

I 



IIEA• SEND RBWITTANCe TO: 

~ ~ \law~'./1 ~~ 120,M002 \\?':v .. , ' l1Ul'lt0N! (TIO) 1111-1771 
1'0U. ff& (IDO) 22W717 

au. TO: 

EAGlE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGlE I.ANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING fKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2141 
UNITS> STATES 

INVOICE 

23081 9378911420 02/19/24 

08118/24 N120 

OoM your,.,,,,.,., tntllch ,,. ilMla ,_,., 
llnot. ,.._~ 

D Short-lhlpS ___ _ 0 Tu $ __ _ 

□ Pricing •----
0 Reigh!$ __ _ 

□ Altum RAS __ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

l'U!f.111! NmJAN lll8 PORrlOH WITH MVMINT 

ACCCXllffNUIIIBI DIYOICI! NVCIICI DAff PO MYIIIIBlf ,_.,.8 

230111 937896420 02/19/24 2024 Chrome I ~ Net Dua 120 day1 - OIIIBIDAff --· COIIJACT ...... .. VIA 

1895 10/18/23 48023908 Joeh UPS GAD/STD 
"81 SJOCKNUM• lla:WIIOM 11111a .. ao. Liff IWCII 

DBJVER< NO 839034788 .. 
10 84322811280 BL 00 CIR! TOUR~ 1M.TIIC 128 PK 3 3 48.00 
20 843208112 81. C@ ~~~128 PK 8 8 48.00 

TRACICING NO 1ZC1H8110323878234 

~/7.oo 

~2C.ft6~ 
~\-31 aa1G~001 

t~a~-<XX> . OC\ 

1'1"Jr~1..,c 1·i 
,'\ 

rt~ I l;J ,te.c.~~ 

0\111 
J)$ /'l.'1 I 

Ii ' ~I 

IIICOYa.l I FOB I fMGH'f "IIRII I OAIGIN 

Malla your payment MIine - CaUawayConnect.com 

la P.O. mll N02 
~v~I; CA1L11M>. CA 12011•011 

"" 11lJllll0NI (HO) Ht-1711 
TOLL ,_ llffl ZH-2717 

111111a AUTMOIIZATIOl9 ...,_, 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
mu. TO: rAClU! LANDING 00I.F CU/8 

MG&.E lANDIG LIMITED MRTNRHP 
, ... &t.OU! I..AN0INQ PtC#f'( 

0RANOI! MAK "- UOlwt-41 
UNITED ITl\1111 

1111' TO: &t.OU! I.AHOlfG OCU CWB 

AU. U.a. MLB IIADII IJY & ....., IJY CMJ.AWAY GOii' IAU9 c:oMIWIV, 

MOU! lANDltG LIMITID IWfflllRIHP 
HU IWlL& I.ANDIIIQ A<WY 
OMNGE MIi< R. S208W&41 
UHmD ITAllB 

...a NDDNMft 

08/18/24 
Dl8COUlfl' NE'MCI mmNallll 

0.12 42.24 126.72 
0.12 42.24 253.44 

8UBl'01'AL 380.18 
FRI' CHARO& 11.26 

TOTAL DUE att.41 

Paga 1 of 1 



AtUT NYIIDII TD: 
ClHTAS CIIIIP 

ffll I ,., 11111 mu ---TD1£1 SICltDUNC IH-291-8514 
11111.COOAS.CDMIYACCOU!ff CDTAI FU I tM-741-6116 

fl.D. BUX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CDICIJOIATI, OH 4526~0,10 NYIDl IliUDf fM-741-4525 

IIP ll: tA,L[ LAHDIMG eoLr CLUB 
3989 EAeLE LAHDIHC PKIIY 
DRAHSE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

ILL Tl: EA;LE LANDING &DLF CLU8 
3989 EAGLE LAHOING PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, rL 320,s-2,41 

INVOICE 
litille£ I 
DIiie£ NT£ 

m.tlll 
NTOI 
NTIDTTEIU 
SUI I 
emu UUT£ 

tf191f113893 
05/29/2024 

223'0656 
22385762 
NET 10 can 
0280000U69 
53 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

Pl/lal IATEIUI. KSCIIPTIU ________________________ LIi£ Tlltl TAIi FIEI EXCI m UIIIT PIK[ 

120023 SIG HRDMNO IIIIT LRG- 01 
X2700 TERRY TDIEL - UHITE- 01 
X2700 TERRY TDIEL - MHITE- L 01 
127026 SIG AIR XVC 81 
X27097 SIC TRASHCAN DSP ALU- 01 
X2873 910 APRDJf-DlACK- 01 
X2873 BIB APRDK-DLACK- l 01 
X'610 OlSP URINAL ffAT SVC 01 
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL- 01 
X9213 SAHIS SCIEEH SERVICE 01 

SUDTOTRl 

E TDTII. 

r ~I~ 8.000 
f 320 0.170 
r 32 0.510 
f 21 3.250 
r 2◄ 1.000 
f ,o 0.444 
r l 9.261 
r ' 2.000 
r }( \'J 4.080 
F ' 2.000 

144.00 Y 
54.40. Y 
16. 32, H 
68.25 Y 
24.00 Y ---.. - - . 
26.64 \' 
9.26 I 

18. 00 Y 
96.00 Y 
18.00 V 

474.87 
5. 95 Y 

◄80.82 
34.14 

~ 

Mill aotice tie 11nual price 14justnt1t 01 1our in11e1ice ••tioaias oa 6/1/2024. Rtat1l rites art •eiog a4jvste4 to 
,uot for iaoreases io 11,or Hlft rates, fleet •xpen11s, raH nateri1ls, 114 taergg costs. Rites Nill r1nain coasisteat 
tile next 9eu. 

1kt for 1our trutt it Ciatas. Me ren1i1 connittei to pro~ilint gou uith t•• hit•est •ualitt service ia the reatal 
11t:r1. 

IR All MDH-PAYnEHT RELATEO CORRESPDHDEMCE: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 I 1S9S TRANSPORT CT., I JACWfDHUILlE, FL 32218 
Patt 1 of 1 



Cl• a. .. !.- IIEUJ N'IIDT TU; ml , PAY 'fllll IILLI IIIUl[UITIIIIEI SVC/ID.LINC 
Nl#Q. CIHTflS CORP 18111. CIHTAS. ~ CDTtS HI t 

.. ,. o. eox ,~o,io -- ,w, 
IH-ffl-0514 
,....741-'116 
,....741-4525 READY FOi THE WORKDAY CDlttHNI\TI, Ill QU•(WlO nu•~• 

tlP II: EAGLE lllHOIHG GOLF CLUB 
3V8V £AGL£ LAHDIHt PKUY 
BHHGE PARiC, rt m,s-2,41 

tll II: EA~LE LAHDIH~ GDLr CLUB 
3989 £AGLE LAMDIK, P#"Y 
DRAHCE PAIK, fl 320,5-2641 

IPlllat IATflDL KSCIIPTIIII 

X20023 SIG HRD"ND UHT lRC-
X2700 TEftRV TDU£l - WHIT£-
X2708 TERRY TDUEL - UHITE-
X2702' SI& AIR sue 
X270J.O. SIG.JDAP Rfl.fDAn-
n10,1 tI& TRASffCAK DSP AlU-
X2873 DID APRDH-DLACK-
112173 BI8 APRDM-DLACK-
X6680 

INVOICE 
IIUIIC[ • 
IIVIIC£ DtTt 

sat II I 
NIEi I 
NIIEIT TUii 
lllr 1 
CDTAS RJIUT£ 

FIEI EKCI 

01 F 
01 f 

l 01 F 
01 r 
Q.i F 
01 r 
01 f 

l 01 r 
f 

ITY 

18 
320 
32 
21 
10 
24 
60 
1 
9 

41'◄'79883 
06/04/2024 

223?0656 
22385762 
HET 18 EOff 
0280000:J!69 
S3 I DAV 2 I !TOP 110 

UNIT PIICt LINE TDJAL TIii 

9.S20 ~y 
0.202 64.6◄ V 
0.601 19.23 ,,. 

~.847 11:ii , y 

.u.,oa 11? .. 00._'I 
1.190 28.~6 y 

0.444 26.44, y 

9.2&1 ,.26 ff 
2.380 21.42 y DlSP URIHAl ftAT SVC 01 

X9110 JRT l0ll£T TISSUE R£fILL- 01 r ),(_ \~ ◄.760 114.24 y 
X9213 SAHIS SCIE£1 SEIUICE 01 f ' 2.380 21. ◄2 'I 

SUBTOTAL 676.98 
SERUICE CHARGE 7. ot 'I 

MTITM. 
I . l 1 f.84.06 

Stl.£1 TH til _,,_ l~cf v ~, ·fl'f.1 49.17 
TITM. USO 

KT TOTAL 

,u Mill 1otice t•t 1aav1l Jvice a4justneat on ,our iavoiot ••1iaaiat 01 6/1/2024. Reatal rates art ••i•t a4jvste4 to 
:couat for iocre11e1 ia la•or M19e rates, flett 1x,ea1ts, raw n1ttri1ls, 11( 1aer11 costt. Ratti will rettaia co11i1teat 
If t•e Rtxt ttil'. 

111k1 for 9our trust ia Ci1t1s. Ue renaia oottnltt•4 to providi•t 9ou with t~e •Lglest qvalitt strvice ia the reatal 
1•u1tr9. 

FIR ALL MIH·PAYffEHT RCLATtO CDRR£SPOffDCNCE: CIHTAS CORPORATION 10280 I 1S?5 TRANSPORT CT., I JACISDffVILlC, rl 32218 
P11e 1 of 1 



-
ACGOUNT NUMBER 

022122962 
DATIDUI 
08110/24 l)fR~CTV 

FOR BiJ'SINESS 
To oont■ot u, call 1-S00.40M91t 

Summary 
lt1tfmtntD1tt: 06/22/24 
P1g• 1 of , for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For .. rvlot at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320H•2841 

Activity 
ltlrt ind DtKflptlon 

Pr1vlou1 Balance 
Payment 

Previou1 S1l1nce 
P1yment1 
Current Cherg11 & F••• 
Adju1tment1 & Crtdltt 
T1xe1 
AmountD119 

Cllrrtnt Ch1r;11 for ltrvlot Period Ol/21/M • 01120/24 
Mutlc choic• Premium Monthly 
Bu1lnHt XtraP1ck 2of2 Monthly 
Bu1ln111 Xtr■ Pack 1012 Monthly 
TV Acc111 Ftt 

06/21 
06/21 
06/21 
06/21 
OS/:Z1 

0&/22 

08/20 
08/20 
08120 
08/20 
08120 R1c1lv1r Count 16 

Re11lon1I Sport, F11 

Communlo1tlon1 Strvlce Tax 
AMOUNfbU& 

AMOUNT DUE 
$231.84 

0.00 
o.oo 

218.26 
0.00 

16.159 
ifii.U 

Amount 
0,00 
0,00 

2U9 
14,03 
88.24 
80,00 
0,00 

2.89 

16,68 
mta 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862><240622 

: • • I •• t •• 
••• • 

THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
~IRECTV 

\",,', t• • 111111111· 1J1,,li111,1Hl11Jh•'J 

Utt.: bc·.I t•ot,:: lt1Ulfu<:11I 1•,q1•_.; t1!IH.1;
9 

1,8 

.PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMIIR 
022122862X240622 

C Note mv ch■ng, of add,. .. 011 rw•ra• •IM, 
OONDTWIVTI OTHllf C:DMMENTI ON THII FORM 

MS01004831 81933 H 16 0 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDINCi PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2841 

DATI DUI ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
08/10124 022122862 $231.84 

(904) H7-0N8 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6008 
CAROL STREAM IL 80197-6008 

,,,,.,, .. , ,, , ,, I, I I• ,111,, ,, , ,. I I• 11 I 1 •I, 111 I II, 111,1111111 I• 1, II 111, ,,, I• •h llfllh 1111111 •I, .. , ,flllfl 11111 I• 1ll111111II 111II I1I 

DODDDDODOOCODDDDD22l22&S2 l D02& CDOc3184 ODD231&ij ij 

s 



GT GOLF 
SUPPLY CO 

Invoice #INV400677 
Date: 12/28/2023 
Due Date: 2/26/2024 
Terms: 2,. 30 • Net 60 
Tracking t: 1ZV955920392767668 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Customer ID: 8422 

Bill To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United states 

Item 

19002 

Subtotal 

Descrtption 

Grlp Solvent-1 Gallon 

Shipping Cost (SHGround S) 

TaxTotal 

Total 

Paymerltl/Cndlts 

Balance Due 

Sales Order #50297095 

Total 
USD 51.S0 

Ship To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Remit To: GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 

Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 800.757-74S3 

PO #Solvents 

Qty Qty 
Price Total Amt Ship BIO 

2 0 23.25 46.50 

46.50 

5.00 

0.00 

USD51.50 

USDS0.00 

,.. : USDS51.50 

/0'0 - 1(.f oo 

"Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Email: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800.757-7453 (Option 2} 
Order and Pay BIiis 24/7 on www ggolf com 

Payment Link 
To access secure payment options at 
anytime, click this secure link. You 
can also copy the link to clipboard. 

GT Golr Supply Co, 981 Park Center Drive, Vt.ta CA 92081, Unli.4 States, Employer ld•ntlflcatton Numb•r {EINI: 81-2079489 1/1 



INVOICE 

••• Harrell's J J GrawfnQ a Better ~rid• -
I - BILL TO: 

H1"8M'1 LLC 
PO Boxl07 
Ukeland Fl 33802 
1-800-790-2n4 OOllon 3 
F8X: 1-ea3-804-1114a 
E-rnafl:~,Oi.rella.cam 

102SP0.870 (OOIIIX I0071 D12020655177S2P99820070D01:0009 

u1w •1111111•1•111h "1 h1lllf 111 •1"l'IM!I 111111•'1111111111 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PAYMENT A 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION Al«l RETURN WITH PAYMENT . . 
OLKH857085 June 20, 2024 103 EAGLAN2 INV01825785 

• 
1 SUBMAX Subdue Maxx 1 gal (Agency) (CL 3B) 
3 OACAAP Daconll Actfon+Appear 2 MP (CL 3B) (Agency) 

Syngenta 

$1,973.00 

Syngenta Is Ile seller of this rocluct and Harrell's, LLC. Is Syngenta's agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, ake checks 
payable to ' arrell's, LLC. a remit to Harrell?s, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

Why wait 3-4 days to receive you;-bills in 
the mail? Email or fax billing delivers your invoices to you 
overnight. Sign up today by contacting creditar@harrells.com 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I undarwland 11111 Harrel'a o.ner-1 Terina and Condlllons al SIie, ~u lhey may 
be amended from .,.,.lilHlffle, (the 'Tetm8 and Conclitlone') ete UlcarporMed 
heraln by •- • If ~lly Ml for1h hef1lt\ The Terma and Conditions can ba 
localld on Hllmll't wabeb <-.harra/11.mm). In 1h11 went of• direct conflict 
btlwNn • apeclflc 181m of lhl& Invoice end the temw and Condillon1, Iha 
llf'9C,illc lefl!I '111h11 lnvdce llhal Pl9Yllll 

IHM'PINO ADOIIESI 

Shl1>10 Acct Number. EAGLAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allen Slaughter 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

I 

$1,973.00 
$0.00 

$1,973.00 

Page 1 of 1 , 

'l'~tfflll «-=--.,......-,,-. -••-• n-1, .. ~r....,..":r.-1 ""·''.,.,' """•zo-;¢...,. • .,, .. ,...., ... .., .... -.... w .. ,..., •• ,.,.._,,_ ... ...,..._..,_..,. ___ ....._.x ,,__..,.._...,M ___ ._._.,,m_,,_,, ________ ,_J 



Harr91'a LLC 
INVOICE 

---= --
••• Harrell's f J Growfng aBetterM,rld"' 

BILL TO: 

POBox807 
Lakeland Fl 33802 
1-800-780-2774 ol!Clon 3 
Fax. 1-IJ83,e04-1$45 
E-mall:cndltarOhlln'ella.ccm 

10 Z SP 0.870 EOOIO 10073 D120206662D1 S2 P9982907 0003:0009 

111111 •II 11111 •1 •111 h" 1I1111111111111111M11,1111 l•'ul 1111111 

liJ{~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING P'fmV 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 835358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

10/31/2023 

$2,634.00 

_ ............ ,.,_ ...... _ .................. ,.. .. _____ ............................. _ ....... ____________ ..,._ ....... -....... _________________ ,. __ ...................................... -...... _. __ ~-- .. --........................ _.,.,,._,..., .. 
DETACH UPPER PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

June 20, 2024 

DACAHAM Daconil Act+Heritage Act MP (CL 3B) (Agency) $878.00 

Syngenta isl he seller of this roduct and Harrell's, LLC. is Syngenta'& agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, ke checks 
payable to larrell's, LLC. an remit to Harrell?s, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

Why wait 3-4 days to receive your bills in 
the mail? Email or fax billing delivers your invoices to you 
overnight. Sign up today by contacting credita r@harrells.com 

TERMS AND CONDffiONS 
I um.mane! !hat Harrelra General Terms and Conditions of Salef ■s they may 
be ■mendlCI from IJme.lD-time, (the "Tenns and Conditions") ""' noa,paraled 
herein by ,._nee u If ~lly eel fof1h herein. The Tenna and Concillon• can be 
located on Harrell'e ,.,.billle -Cwww.harrells.com). In the event of a dnd c:onftiel 
betwffn • lpllCiftc 18Cm of thla Invoice and the 'rerma ■nd Condlllons, Iha 
epeclftc term of this Invoice llhall pt911all. 

0003:0008 

IHIPPIIIG ADOAUI 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGLAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Sla119hter 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$2,634.00 

$0.00 
$2,634.00 

Page 1 of 1 



Harrell's LLC 
INVOICE 

1 

••• Harrell's , J Grow~ a Batter J\6rld·' 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

OLKH857069 

PO Box807 
Leklllllnd,FL 33802 
1-800.780-2714 option 3 
Fax: 1-86~1545 
E-mal:credllarCllhen-.11-.c;om 

OETACH UPPER PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

. . . 
01 regulated by the OOT for ground 1,anspo,tation. If shipped otherwise, cons.itt MSDS/SDS. 

ACELE3 ~celepryn .5 Gal (2 qts) (HA) (Agency) <10gallone 

2 MEDAL2 edatlion SC 1 Gal (Agency) $685.00 
4 I DACACT Daconil Action (CL 3B) 2.5 Oat (Agency) $265.001 

.. 

$3,567.50 

$1,137.5 

$1,370.0 
$1,060.0 

3YNGENT4 

;yngenta is~~he seller of th•s roduct and Harrell's, LLC. Is Syngenta's agent for the sale of this product. I For convenience, njake checks 
payable to 111arrell's, LLC. an· remit lo Harrell?s, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

Why w~it 3-4 days to receive your bills in 
the mail? Ematl or fax billing delivers your invokes to you 
overnight. Stgn up today by contacting creditar@harrells.com 

__ __,_ ____ ,._-_- ____ -- - --- -1 - -

TERMS AND CONDmONS 
underatend Chat Hllffllll'a O.neral Tem11 and Condhlona or Sale, es llley may 
,. emended from llmo-to,llme, !Che •rerms and Condidone") an, !ncorporalllcf 
181111n b\t refarenoe aa W fult( eel forth herein. The T81111$ ,nd COndlUona can be 
:x,alad on Harrel'• wobslle (www.h■1Tekcorn). In Ille •"•nt c:I • dncl confflct 
tllWeen 111pec:1llc 1111111 of lhl1 ltwoloe end the Temia and Conditions, Ille 
,pec:inc term of this Invoice 1h1U prevail. 

SHIPPING AllDRESS 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGLAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaughter 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

. I 
I 

$3,567.50 

$3,567.50 

Page 1 of 



Hanell'sLLC 
INVOICE 

••• Harrell's J J Growb\gci.BetterMirld• 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PO Bo1t807 
Lakeland.FL 33802 
1·800-180-2774 option 3 
Fax: 1-a63-904-154S 
E-mal:aaditar@halrel•.c:om 

$1,769.00 

GA 31193-5358 

................................... -............................................................... _,. _____ ,. _________________________ ,. ............................ --------·---------- .......................................................................... ~~ .......... ------------·-------
OETACH UPPER PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

June 20, 2024 INV01825790 

2 celepryn XTRA 30 Oz <108 botlles (Ageocy) (HA) 51tl7.50 
ol ~ulaled by the DOT for g,ound lrenll)OIUtlon If ahlpped otheM!se, conaull MSOSISDS. 

PROVAU-72 Provaunt WDG 72 Oz (Agency) No CA HA 
Nol r911ulated by lhe DOT for ground tr1nsponallon. ti shipped otherwise. consull MSOS/90S. 

2 $432.°°I 

2 DACACT Daconil Actlon (CL 3B) 2.5 Gal (Agency) $285.00 

$375.0 

$864.0 

$530.0 

,,...... I I I 
Syngenta Is e seller of this I roduct and Harrell's, LLC. is Syngenta's agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, "1ake checks 
payable to ~farrell's, LLC. Bill remit lo Harrell?s, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

___ l __ 
Why wait 3-4 days to receive your bills in 
the mail? Email or fax b1tltng dehvers your 111voices to you 
overnight. Sign up today by contacting creditar@harrells.com 

-----·---~~~-
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

understand that Haffllll'1 General Tenn• and CondlUOn& of 581a, ell lhey may 
,e amended from Um&-to-llme, (lhe "Tenn, and Cor1clitlon.-) an, inc:o,porated' 
111$111 by 19fen,nce 11 if fully ■el faith herein. The Tenns and Condition& call be 
)C8hld on Harrell's website (www.hanalla.com}. In the evant of ■ dirocl conSltl 
oetween 8 speclfk; lenn of lhls lnvoioc and tho 'renna and Condition&. the 
paclfll; term of thlll Invoice lhalt p,evlll 

IHIPl'INO ADORl!SS 

Shli>-to Acct Number: EAGLAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaughter 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$1,769.00' 

$1,769.00 

Page 1 of 



INVOICE 

Hanell's 
Growll\g a Bettltr M,,ld• 

I -- Bill TO: 

Hemlll'a LLC 
POBoXII07 
L■kel~fL33802 
1-800-7au-.:, , .. OOllan 3 
Fu:1~1$-15 
E-mall:CNdlta~oom 

4581 MB 0.581 ED461X 111890012032540407S21'9887771 0001:0001 

11111111111111 • h 1111• J • 1111 I 111111111111111I1111' 111•11111111I, 1 
B. EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
- 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

INV01825792 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION AHO RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

Medallion SC 1 Gal (Agency) 
Appear 2 Fungicide 2 Gal (Agency) 

103 

ynganta Is seller of this roduct and Harrell's, LLC. Is Syngenta's agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, 
payable to arreH's, LLC. an remit to Harrell?a, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193. 

_J_ 

Why wait 3-4 days to receive your bills in 
the mail? Email or fax billing delivers your invoices to you 
overnight. Sign up today by contacting creditar@harrells.com 

10/31/2023 

$2,504.00 

I 
kechecks 

• -,- -yo- --- j 
__ _! -- _j__ __ ---- ------ --~--------·-------' 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I undemand that Hlrra11'1 Ge--' T■mlS and CondlUons ol Sale,_•_~~~~ 
bl •m■ndld from time-lo-I/me, !the "T■nM ■nd Conditlona") ■ra tn<llllp;,nmtQ 
herein by raferenc:e •• If futy liel f0l1h herein. lh1 Terma and Condlllons can bl 
localed on Hall'lll'e webllw <www.harrellt.oom). In lhe event ot • direct c:on1Ud 
'--' • 1pedll4; tenn of ll'is lnwice ■nd 1h■ T.,,,,. end Condlllonl. lhe 
aptd1lc tam, of 1h19 lnvolca 11111111 pn1vall. 

0001:0001 

8HIPPINO ADOQU 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGlAN2 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaughter 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32085 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$2,504.00 

so.o 

Page 1 of 1 



l.ll Harrell's I J Gl"owtngaBetter~rld• -i -- BILLT0: 

tt.rrell'e LlC 
P0Box807 
LIMland Fl 33802 
1-800-780-277◄ 0111i0113 
Fu. 1-«13-804-1545 
E..,.l:C:nldltar0hamllle.00III 

10 2 SP 0.870 EIIOID -»78 D12020655279 92 P8982807 0009:0009 

1111111111111111• luh11ilnl111• 11111 'I 111 • hlil 1111•'1ii1111111 

-- EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
- 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 

INV01825794 

EAGLAN2 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
PO Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

--··----··-•-----....... ------·--·· ...... __ . ____________ __,,_..,. ______________________ ... ______ ......,. __ ,.._,. ____ ., .............................................. ,..,. ....... __________ .,,__ _______ _ 

2 
1 

Syngenta 

CETACH UPPER PORTION AND RenJRN WITH PAYMENT 

Briskway 1 Gal (CL 3B) (HA) (Agency) 
Not regulated by thto DOT fQr ground nnaport11tlon. If tlllpped otherwlte, consult MSOS/SOS. 

MEDAL2 Medell/on SC 1 Gal (Agency) 
SECACT-0.5 Secure Action 0.5 Gal Agancy(CL 3B) (HA) No CA 

Not rwgutated by the DOT for gniund tramportalloo. II shipped othalwlse consult MSOS/SDS 

$685.00 
$410.50 

$1,370.00 
$410.50 

Syngenta Is e seller of this · roduct and Harrell's, LLC. Is Syngenta'& agent for the sale of this product. For convenience, iake checks 
payable to arrell's, LLC. an remit to Harrell?s, LLC PO Box 935358, Atlanta, GA 31193 . 

. 

Why wait 3-4 days to receive your bills in 
the mail? Email or fax billing delivers your invoices to you 
overnight. Sign up today by contacting creditar@harrells.com 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I unde1911nd lllat Hamilre Genll'BI Tenns end Conditions of Salelria■ lhey may 
be amand8d from tlme-to-tlma. (tho 'Terms and Condltlonsj are COlpOflltod 
he!eln by raforence as fl fully NI forth heleln. The Tenna and Conditf01'1S can be 
localed on Harrell's webllla (www.11ane111.com). In Ille IIYBfll of a direct conftk:t 
betwNn a lpKffle l9rm ofthll Invoice and the Tanm and Condltlon11, Iha 
epac:illc tenri d lhll lnvcico 11111 prevail. 

0008:0009 

IIIIPP1NO AllDREII 

Ship-to Acct Numbet; EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Allan Slaught8f 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$3,237.50 
$0.00 

$3,237.50 

Page 1 of 1 



I\,, 

MARTCO INVOICE 124430 
P.O. BOX 23160 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32241 

(904) 733-4905 

BILI. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING OOLf CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL U088 

SHIPTO; 

291-8600 

3 
1 

12 

318XHI 
300WC 
820808R 

THERMAL REGISTER PAPER~ RLSl230' 
KITCHEN PRaNTER PAPER ROLLS, 2..PLY 
KITCHEN PRINTER RIBBONS 

SUBTOTAL 
&ales Tax 

OATl: INVOICE NO. 

5119'2024 124430 

87.80 203.40' 
&4.80 M.eo· 

1.20 ae.40' 

298.80 
7.80% 22.28 

----

1318.88 
TOTAL 



Invoice 
Paul Murray 011, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonv~le, FL 32206 U~A 
Phone. (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Page 1 of 1 

~-------------
ft.ccount Number. 18040030 
Invoice Number; RO 13961 8 

Invoice Date. 05/15/2024 11 :12-49 AM 
Delivery Date. 05/1512024 11 12 49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name. Class ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

7?'10-l/~V 
.S/l1I 'l,l{ 

Amount Due: $967.64 

Due Date: 06/14/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Dehvered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

Order Number. RO139618 Purchast1 Orcler Number· none -----r BOLNumber: B0139618 

I
' ~"' J 1608000 $3.14~!~ 

• VI Total Thii; Item: 
NET 30 Terms 

231/Bulk Dyed Ultra low Sulfur l~Jesel 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION 

El<tended P(ice] 

$50S.15 
$42.65 

$547.80 
5,0.0C 

DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON· T \ 8,;f J».U • ' . PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD O 15. ':JC E OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIOOIESEL 

Carrier· PMO Vehide. none Salesporson: none 

_;:O;,:.;rd;:.;e~r.c.N:.::u~m:.:,be;.;.:.:.r;-'R:...:.IJ.::;.:..13"'9C-'6'-'1~B-----...;P...;u~r=ch.:.:a=se. Order Number: none BOL Number: ..:.R.:.::O::..1~3:.::9.;:;6..:..;18"-----------
$348.54-
$'/1.3() 

065/Bulk Regular Ga~online/Bulk 123.9000 $2.81310 
Tax: 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Excise Tax• LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envir Fee~ Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C E.T.S. 

F orida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv • Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery• 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this Invoice. 

Amount Due Exemet 

$0.28 No 

$22.67 No 

$0.24 No 

$0.34 No 

$26.17 No 

$5.90 No 

$7.43 No 

$11.65 No 

$30.54 No 

$7.63 No 

$0.65 No 

$0.45 No 

Total This Item: 
NET30 Ten-ns: 

Products Total· 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge· 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
o:scount Total: 

Net lnvoic;e Total: 

Total Due: 

$419.84 
SO.DO 

$853.69 
$0.0(; 
$0.0C 

-----~ .... 11.3,fil-_ 
$967.64 

$0.0(' 
S967.64 

$967.6<: 



4613 Phllips Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7690 

--- - ---

Important Messages 

--- -- ---

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$855.44 

05/30/24 
Upon Receipt 

$3,054.44 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month 8SS(l$$8d on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

I PREVIOUS BALANCE 

05/28124 96977 
I 
BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
280.7GALS@$2.9657 

05/28/24 96977 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 

, YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$2,199.00 

$832.47 

$22.97 

$2,199.00 
$855.44 

$3,054.44 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent Jtemselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. ~v 

./J P/Nse bring entire invoice when paying In person. 

Page 1 of 2 PIN/I$ dettrdl and retum this portion wnr;, ty~enl Please do no/ steple, cHp or alflJch check to lhfl remittance paym41nt coupon. 

~fu 41!13 PflJl/ps Hwy 2088 
JacklOIIVIU., FL 32207 
Return Servioe Rttquested 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

-

Remittance Section 

~J 
Account Number: 2036053 
Invoice Date: • 05/30/24 

\~ 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 
Amount Due: $3,054.44 

U Amount Paid: $ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.oom Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1-11111111 I• 111' 11111111111111111111111 Miu•• 11•11111111 I nlm 

00□10203b053□D~b~77□003054~~00DDDO□OD00030544444 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonvllle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

- --- - - ---

Important Messages 

---- ------ ---

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Acoount Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
2036053 
$696.36 
05/21/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,049.87 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51--0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
I_:. @3ZJI~ • 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

05/17124 93930 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
228.5GAl..$@$2.9657 

05/17/24 93930 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
VI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$2,353.51 

$677.66 

$18.70 

$2,353.51 
_$696.36 

$3,049.87 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Pfease bring entlf8 Invoice when paying In pef'BOII. 
Page 1 of2 

P/Ms. detach 1111d retum th/11 portloJt' your payment Please do not &tepJe. cJJp or fltt11Ch check to the remittance pey,Mnt coupon. 

,11 
4013 Phillps Hwy 2088 
Jacluionllllle, FL 32207 
Return Sendc:e Requested 

**INVOICE** 

i-t0[6J ' -j 
i SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

- --

2036053 
05/21/24 

Upon Receipt 
_$3,049.87 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, ellp or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.oom Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

•lh 111111111•11111•11•11l••lll'•l111111111111111•1111hh1111 I• 1 

00Dl0203b05300939300D03049a?ODOODDDD00003049677l 



t 

6) !,t!P.1'.,-
'"-•'lol-

300 Colonial Cent.- Pkwy. Sul1ct 5:IO 
Roswol, GA 30078-4a83 

BILL TO: 

Lf /7.. '-I I 2'-1 

7l(lf0 -L/t>U 

?'~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

I~~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P'r<Wf 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208S-2641 

,-ORDE~- PO# • 1-· SHIP VIA 

1402775~1= JON ROE ] BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

'-------=~--=~~::_-:N_-E~T-6-0=0=A=Y=S=~---- -_ -_-_ -_-_-::---

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# 

1345761 --
INVOICE DATE 

04/2312024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085-2641 

INVOICE# 
140277507-001 

DUE DATE 
06/22/2024 

-

---------
CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

----------------
LN ITEM# 

--------------
DESCRIPTION 

LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF 
PAINT RED 17 OZ. 

• QTY- QTY QTY-QTY -
NeTPRICE EXT PRICE 

018184000 

2 018180000 

3 018188000 

LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF 
PAINT WHITE 17 OZ. 
LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF 
PAINT YELLOW 17 OZ. 

. -
MARKING 

MARKING-

MARKING 

ORD_~R SHIP 

12 12 

12 12 
-----

12 12 

CANC OPEN 

0 0 7.6400/EA 91.88 
--

0 0 7.3500/EA 88.20 
------

0 0 7.3500/ EA 88.20 
- -- -

te Go-To App tor Larldtcapti Pro•: SiteOne'a mobllo app ma e& yovr Job eaalet wilh reaturea doa,gned 10 keep your bvafnesi moving, such ea real me produc;a I 
enlory, 24" Oldorlng, llrn.avfng toola end mnra. Leam more and dOwnload at SiteOne.00111/MobHe. 

you have EDI pllllform and W01Jld like to get the invoices electronically Jmpo,tltd Into your system? If so, please coolacl us 111 EDl@SiteOne.com to, the next 
~ tops. Thank you for your business. 

I _ ----------

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY. LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL; 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT 
AMOUNT DUE: • 

$268.08 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$278.13 

$0.00 
$278.13 

SileOna Land1C8pe Supply wam1nts lhal all_produelt conform to tho deaalpllon on Iha IObeJ. Because conditions of u111 which are of ctilical imponance are bey,lnd our contl0l, 
■eller makes no warranty. 8l<Olassed °' lmpllecl, conc.rnlng the use of lheSe produclll. No e~k,ye• of the company la aultlotlzad 1o mal!e any warnnty ot reprOHnlldon, expreue6 
o, Implied, conceming our p,oducla. /ll#aya 1ol1ow dncliona and e&f9fully ~ .. p,ecautlona on the label or manulacturer'a lnstrucbona Products used contrary to d1recl10111 
mey cause senou1 plant"' per,onal lnJUIY-Buyer asaumn all risk of use of hendllng whether In aCCOtdanct wilh dlreclion o· not ond -pta the products 101d to lh1m by lhi1 
eotnPIIIII' on these condllfons 
Not•: Ra!Ums aubject to 25% mtock charge Page 1 of 1 



J.RIXON I f ~ I xxtJa I i/lSKS. Invoice 

Califomia (714) 889-1300 
Nllioul (800) 999-6263 
Fax (714) 889-5890 

BAOLB LANDING LIMITBD PARTNERSHIP 
MAUREEN CREWS/SR.ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:BAGLELANDINO OOLF CLUB 
3973 BAGLB LANDING PKWY 
ORANOB PARK PL 3206.5 

Ran■tlted Date I Cllltvmer P.O. I lllNlallf Term, I 
03/01/2024 I Spring Jar Ball, I ~B • Hlllllington Beach, I 
ItaaNo Daerlptloa Ordered Qnatlty 

Shlftrwl 

30231002 Bell:QstTIDMdeOlgJar89I144 a-T• 1 1 
30231001 Ball:01fTIOMdeBluJarBllll14◄ Q_T.., 1 1 
30231000 Bafl:QIITrOIYldeRed.lriall144 1 1 
FREIGHT FedEx Ground 121,m_ 2 1 
FREIGHT FecEx Ground 121m1u1oe 2 1 

P111a N11111ber: I 
Invoioc Date: 02/21/202◄ 
Bill To No,: 93460 

Sirin To No.: 93460 
Order No.: 61644494 SO 

lRvolce: 7821364SO 
Tllllllll 

NET120DAYS 

BAOLB LANDING LIMITBD PARTNERSHIP 
MAUREEN CREWS/SR.ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:BAOLE I.ANDINO 001.F CLUB 
3973 EAGLE I.ANDINO PKWY 
ORANOE PARK FL 3206.5 

ShlDDhal! llllffllcdoDI 

GIWI DIie% Ulllt £steaded 
Price Net NetPrlce 

218.00 0 218.00 218.00 
218.00 0 2111.00 218.00 
218.00 0 218.00 216.00 
38.00 0 38.00 36.00 
0.00 0 0.00 

Iavelce S•mman· 
Proclact Total Tuee lit Total Net Due Date 

REMIIT ANCE ADDRESS: 
Please make your elliedt payable to 
SRIXON I Clevellad Golf/ XXJO 

• SRIXON / Clevelaad Golf I XXIO 
. DepL 33.55 

P.O. Box 1233SS 
Dallas. TX 75312-3355 

8.00 36.00 684.00 06/20/2024 

' I ' ,, , 1 1 I ll I •' ' 
1
1 I' l I 

BAGLB LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 
MAURBBN CREWS/SR. 
ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:EAOLB LANDING GOLF 
CLUB 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANOB PARK FL 32065 

Pick Ticbt # (1) 88.53273 

BUI To No.: 

Ship To No.: 

Invoice: 

OnlerNet: 

93460 

93460 

7821364SO 

684.00 
s_ 

Pick Tlcbt # ls located ha the 
Middle rl&ht 111111d portion of the 

Paddaa List that aceom)Nlllled the 
Sid ment. 



■.• . , . .. . 0--IJ. 
UGI& :LUDIJIG QOU' CLUB SMCco· 

cos~' s '2GfHAL INVQJCE CDU'IDDl'tIAL PROPERTY Ol!' sysco 
-.v.- - I -- ,_ I •• a 2,1 5/18,_ 

- - l 1ao66 483666866 7 3 ' 
-· 

621/004 3989 UGLB LUl>UIG PIQfl' , J.~ 
OBAIIGS P.IUUt FL 32065-2641 Auhe-.ol 

toocl•nd-
SYSCO JACKSOIIVXLLI:, IMC. 
1501 LBWIS Da)tJSTIUAL DlUVI 
.DCKS011VILLS. n. 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I"" t1•1,mSl'Wia - ~ --~ ~ ~ . 
6637 I TDNS -nn i,os Mr.uca us Saa.J9C'1' ~ SD!Z~ CIIMIGa t 904-637-06'8 111et 30 

UGLK LUDDIG GOI.I' CI.Oa 
3989 DGLS LUIDDIG PIClr? 

NUnnsTI 1249742 1101tN1U. DKLIVDY -

I IA: TVaDC SCARLETT MYLSSS ·-
,~ rt. 32065 -2641 

SD1I lDII DUCRn1'lml 

(, 
I 

l~ft 'r:ISSUK 'IOnzT MKa.Sff 2PLY WBT 16560 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PR0CIUCB*** 

;r~: : .... ~: 
? ~8 CT 
/~ 15LB 

/ I 5 LB 

/~ ~ cJ ib Gar. 

lxHPnsB BR0CCOU l'LO.lUft' :ICSI.BSS 

1675776 

~ C~ CLDN ~ nBSJl BUB 

x.nm nzse 

lua.nsa '1"0NM'O aULtt SX6 FMSS 

lua.nsa ~ a.0la l'RSB 
GROUP '?OTAL**** 

'**D:ISPDSSR BSYBltAG&*** 

1.t.450010 

nDI ml%'f 
COD& tRIO 

8009401 53.651 

1675859 9.46 
I 

1675776 1.5.H 

221.9095 7.47 

107942.S 19.20 

1763432 32.64 

6894125 42.33 

90907391105.40 

I r· 1~ irc:u. 
FL SnuJP P:cm URA a:m 

IPlUD SYBDP SPR:Ift 5Xl. BJ:8 
GROOP20'1!AL**** 

09560010140903951105.40 

I aasc; c 
I 

I 
I I ORD~ 

'1 

~ roa mt>l' S:IZK 
l'OR. l'OKI. SUltCBARGB 

2412460 2409866 2411891 
2411147 

~ - DZlll1C) 
_aij:&_ 

53.65 
167.97 

9.46 

15.98 

7.47 

19.20 

32.64 

42.33 
127.08 

105.40 

105.40 
210.80 

13. 72- I• 
10.00 

~-fOLITt-.- __ ~,_ft:.; OPDI: 7:00 JUC CLOSE: 5:00 PM- Sll:IGT 1'0 I 
-i I --r . I SYSCO JACKSOmT:ILLZ - -

6 3 9 7.9 207 1S01 r.azs DIDOSTIUAL D~ 

3~ s I 39 136.J 673 I .n.atSONVXLLB, FL 
32254 

'lfU---
~·• -----~ -..,:-xi 1con--:-;;.;. ...;;;.;.;....;;..... - - 110::-tca I - - - ~ 
na IISL'IID, I SIGII X I NIC, rm:i:a 

I 
I 
ft 
ii 

I 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 
? .. 
!" 

I .. 
l
,~~aoo 1-91.0:; 
~-000 8\-~l,\,l'7 ! 

J iV := p q '11 ~ 
I $(t1 0 ~ 11,1, i 

5 

t""l'lo-74 ,,....,.~157 I 
7 v(j)_1J}. •~ .,, J I I 
t • io, l,'J... l a 

-... IS I I 
= 

1 I 
- 1-58~_62_=--=--1 

1580.62 ~!3~' ------~-~-GS- ~-..--'1!0--na'iiimftllft--l'lLDBLi""OI 0. 8U0U - -r-~1t-.:~~•1iir-ai1r- - - 6/17/24 Lum 
PAGJ: 



!~ __ ,, __ ,,. 
SM.I.I: LUDJllG GOLP CLUB s:...~sco• 3989 UGI.& LUIDDI& PKWY 11 
OltAlll(Z PJUtlt n. 32065-2641 IIUlw"-tof SYSCO .DCKSOIIVXLLB, DIC. 

_DM>J:CB 
-~-

78066 

-=i'===-=~~PRO=~PZR'!'Y=;,.;,~ 01' SYSCO 
j - ~ _..,,.:; .... ::::::-==-------, 

483666866 7 l I 
1 

foocl-,dsem<e 1501 I.DIS DIDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
JACKSOlfVXLI.B. l'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TUNS -nn DOa uuiaa us saa.,sa TO SDVX~caiiia 8 
.. t 30 J 
--

9ot-637-0648 

&AGLE LDDDIG GOlJ' a.us 
3989 DGU: LUIDDJG P10fY 

I----IIUI~l249742 HOBHaI. DELJ:VBllY ____ -:: ___ i 
IA: 1'VADC SCARLB'f'l' aa.Yl,BSS ! 

1 
//~ 

~~ y 
/r 

l 

I 

J1 
1 

1 

18' 

1t 
1, 

1~ 

1 t:st 

1 c~ 
1' 

1d 
1. 

PAM l'L 32065 -2641 
SllK 

3°1'1 I.B 

Y\S I.B 

sli.5 
LB 

LB 

r.a 

LB 

ML 

rra msc:aJ:r.r.tca IDII 
0011& 

SU'ETr ~RR: IIOTIUJiG XS Jl0D DOOR-:tJmr '1'0 S 
lPX,KUB VBJUl'Y DCB OltDD OPCa RBCBl:PT BBCMJS]J COOLER 

,'fWATIIR l'LSB LJ:C WD-4511 ~ l'XSB ILXC nil-

BO'l'TD SOLID USDA AA SL!rD 102707 7475999 

CIIDSE lUa:R 120 SI.I 'DL SD1'207 5132234 

emu CBDR KLD SLX Dft' .75 Y 170748 3546369 

CPBZSJC cam>DUt JACK llWCY sm 2905C4 240618a 

CBDSE CRUM I.OAr Sn11772 1012566 

emu N)ZZ Llll'S 1'&A SDD 15034 7256859 

cm&aN soua CULDD GRADB A 1003864 5020193 

DBL CRSANSR auL DAlBr DLF f. DL 136469 0358601 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

3215 OZ rs' BUI' SDJUt PBl'.LLY' CAB BR 10000001650 [ 97897851 
GR00P TO'?AL**** I 

+ LB:r.f== CRAB 8M' CL&W l'AS!r ASJ:A 12401 8305520 

412 
.5 ~SDI SIUUJCl> 1IB'1' Pf.I> 'l'L0H 16/2 Cl'l.620PM.'01t 990740'7 

GltOOP TOTAL**** 

116.451 

16.00 

37.02 

57 .98 

9.201 

44.51 

21.69 

17.98 

eo.101 
I 

70.88 

73.11 

2~6 oz ~DIP CAD C&lUtO'r QOUD 14CT 9 774019!>018166478041 84.231 

3"7 oz DCUta!lx A1CD emu P 10021000104436 8538852 45.47 

SYSCO JM:ICS<BIYZLLB 

I 

I 
I 

I 

~ 
ilUXZ -

116.45 

16.00 

37.02 

57.98 

9.20 

U.51 

21.69 

17.98 
320.83 

80.10 
80.10 

70.88 

73.11 
143.99 

84.23 

45.47 

c:i.m IDWTwr.,ca 1- 1-n. I OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI ltllG'f 1'C> 

11l 2 I 13 6.6 11e 1501 I&WZs nmuSTJUAL ~-
- - - -- ,- - JACltSOIVrLLZ, Jl'L 32254 ~-

.. -- - - - - - - - - - - - . - . - --- - .Im ~•• _,, Kll ,eon ____ .,__ 1•0. PCS "IODL 

:. __ ,__,, ••----§"If•--...: .... ~ PUABL&Oil Oil 8D0a ~-
'fJln""'ai'l\,ll&m- 11Rm~ ~o\Z~- • _-..0,:~ 
-ca-,_m"iiiii.liir=Z~ -U---.--=iM COlll'l'. ., __ ---iijai"liicjbt - , ___ ., __ '1111 li""llll 

--~ ~la Ill~ U.L. _t:11 !_~..Jr 0..!....D!'!ll--.!JI __ ~ -'fD]G~ !!!!;!I oa __ .___ - - - - --

~ = 
ss 

_67L62_ 

ON PAGE 2 

:l 
I 

I 
i 
I 
~ . .. 
a 
! 
!' 

z : .. 
I 
f 
= . 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



_______ ,,_ 
ca 

CONl'IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- TiJiis 

35189 DGU1: LUIDDCG l'lQfY 11 
ftllCS-- 784966 483666866 7 2 um.B LUIDDIG GOLi' CLtJB s:'."-~sco· 

~ PAU FL 32065-2641 Aldleheoltol 
foocl-s.nrice 

SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLI, DIC. 621/004 _ 
1501 LBWIS DIDOSTRIAL DRI\IB - - - ~ ~ • •• 

904-637-0648 JACKSOIIVn.I.B. FL 32254 6637 '!BRNS -nn DUS MLuca MIi -.m:T ~ Sl:Rv:tCS CIWUa 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ .. t 30 

UGL& LABDilliG COLi' CWB IWIIFBS'ff 12O742-NORNix. DB.Livma 
3989 UGLB LUDDIG PDY ,a ·-'?'VADC S- -- - -

~- ~ , FL 32065 -2641 QIU • CAI\LB'rT BAYLUS 
1 

DD DUCIUPffaf I IDII I Ullff ~ I 111 111.lOl-re=-:j I -

i 

Ci0la Jll%CI ' ~ I •- 1a:1-t - I ._..~ -...._. -
___ --- -- ---- -- --- 30410 

PU~ I.DIS DIZPDSS l0DJ 12 CUC2651 

POTAro PRY SllBB~ 5/16 NCr03731 

09Ui387 

9879842 

3700499 

s1.01
1 

61.45 

30.42 

DCP ~ '?A"nm BAIUQU. 1000006067 5020233 50.73 

~V Ult PDTZBL BAVAIUP STIC 3295 I 684914S 38.H 
GaOUP'l'O'l'Jl,L**** 

'**CAlllllBD , DRlr*** 

DRDtlt Clllatla GI.A.C:Dm 10052000042143 70711081 29.84 

IB DaD1lt RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 1468531 29.84 

YBLl.0W P.M::ICBT 10013000530702 4122594 
1 

:mz NUS'l'AJU> YEX.LOW PAClCET 10013000530504 40066491 17.54 
lUBST:t'TO"?B 

~ DIP on, OLXVB X-VJIGIN DELCATO 100 31114814497301

1 

34.59 

PUPml JAL&PD10 SLJ:CSS 12730720211 8426330 12.35 

IYS CLS VD1Daa DIS'rUJ.BD llllift 51 911123 411304511 4. 80 

~ BOTTLBD DRDUtDIG NDW05?A0PDa I 9901029 13 .19 

~AC NSK WRAP 'l'ORTIId,A G1tLC ma 12 us210 II 80318521 23. u 

57.07 

61.45 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 
368.26 

29.84 

..... I 
17.54. 

34.59 

12.35 

4.80 

13.19 

23.16 
165.31 

J 
lb1 ~ 

I ~•PAPD 'DISP**~ TOTAL**** 

~ ~ 1SrX3 S CLS C01!lnnma ~ BRG lC D ffD199Sl0000 7551334! 22.21 

1 C 2 S C'r COP roAX '1'AI..L 20 OZ 20J16 4088886 26. 98 

JC 25 CLS lU~ CU'l'1.EllY NBD m1s,P ~SPSY 06219991 42.92 

44.421 

26. 98 l 

42.92. 

_U,2_,._8.1 

--·1~izor.1a_cns~-•~1 OPP: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PM DKI'l''l'O J,.. ' I SYSCO .DCltSOHVXI.LE -
14 _ _! ___ 17~22.1_ 28,!_ 1501 LIWIS IHDOSTIUAL mil'.l.t. 

_ L _ I 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .mc1CSOIIV7LI.B, FL 32254 iii=-
llafiD•• 1110-1'CS con.---•-- IIO. PCS ~ , 

- s:ca X ltSC ~,- -· --- ------1 
·= iia. - ~NilJillllr& - ~- io lllilffllm:I -.,--11, ta~,_ r-===---e:=--c - ----,~m - -

.... im."tci&r.--~~~llQO ~~ --or~ PAD.BU Of oa Ul"OJIB 
=-=~-riil"~*fflat,)1'~•!.&t';'e-u ~--- COHT. OH PAGE 3 to- JnlDIIOO't .. 1-~ -=a:--8ffDSlll'taamt'IO_DI_• 

SL __ ,. __ ,!!!.'I0-1 ~~~or.r._~or __ :t!!!.-..!!!"ltt~--•'!!!!S· ..I. _ _ _ l 

I 

I 
5 

I a 
I 
I 
~ .. 
.. 

s 
~ 
.. 

~ 
:: 
I. 

~ .. 
I 

' ... 
:: .. 
I 

I 
I 
; 

= 

I 



IIIIDIWHlllllffllllDIDDIIIIIIIDIIIID COS'l'Otllffl I§ .9P-ICif!'1' ~CE TI~1!;_ PRO"fi..T! OF SYSCO] 
~ 

• N78416$48367085130041" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB c,..isco· 
3989 BAGLE LANDING P1tWY ;;Jl 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 Atttleheartof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGU LANDING PKWY 

food and service 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVZLLK. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-fflll' 1784966 
341 /016 

483670851 3 4 

1iiciiiii 
3618 

POIICIINIIOIIDD 

I ~ -PAST DIii: !W.IIICES ARK SUBJECT TO SBRVICI CBABGB 
Net 30 
MAHIFEST#-125014 9 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: '1'YADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

- ---·--- - -- -- -- ---- - -

cl 0~ PARK : 3206 6 
IM cm =!PACK I SID L - ITEM _D&SCIIIPrION r = I =ci I .£ I ~-- I, - - .... 

' ,. l!'OR FtJEL StJRCBJ\RGE • - x- I I I I 

OlU)D. IY 

I I 

J 

I 

caa:s a.%.%!' -.l'CII 

44 13 57 

2414055 2414128 

Cll8II Gtl0$8 M. 
' -

49.0 962 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CI.Ost:: 5:00~ 

000-· ' _,1ot;11
~

1 

t"\ llJJ-1) o- 4 ~~ _,{J ftJ ~;iS'L~ 
§Of)~,,. 

.,, 1&-ffO·£ 
,,1-,,· i ., 

llDII'l' 'S'O -- -- -

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I 
1501 LEWJ:S Dal11STRIAL oif!3 
JACKSORVl'.LLE, l'L 32254 JTO"Alo.-____ 1904.53 

DUVlill'S - 110. PC8 ICIJST . .,__.._., ... ,_ NO. PCS t im:i. 
8IGII DBLVD. SIGII X REC. jillVOICI: 

l __ --~---- ... _______ '1'0DL 1904.53 
na IWWISII•: - - JaialL!IIIW. -lTD8 i.i- a IIWI DIVOlCII - SIJll,llC'I' m - ■- flll8'I! I PAYDLK OH OR BIU'01t& - u , V 111111r 111:nc• 5 (Cl OI 'r. IDISIIIIIIA aalCIIL!UaU - ,er 1'30 111.1.c. OR!Cll. !B IIILlD OI !Illa CIIIIICDIT'fl /, / ,-. ii 

_, ~~.='f.9ff.i ~~- aa =r.:=rt.amm..~--oo:=.~ 6/21/24 I LAST p~. • • ·~ r 
- -- --- DIIIU!II AIIIISDI; CIIJI 01 - mn'f 01 !DU ~fflij!!: lOl1 All GIVD11: QI - iiiar 'l'D &an DI 111r -----r---:-,, fl )_ ~ I 

CUlloClff 1oa ro tanICI- M am ur a mu °'- ,Illar J.USU17 IIIV0!.1(!118 ~-11!!':11 DIIIVl'S. , I ~ 

I 

I 
& 

I 
i 
I 
i 
:: 
9 .. 
'i' ... . 
g 
I .. 
t • 
5 
g 
.!, .. . . 
E 

I 
I 
?: 

I 



1~11•~~~~~,,,,,,,,~,q-QIJIIP. CUSTOMQl'.§_21,1l. 
am.v. IIA'I 

.---5/22/24 -- ciiiffllia 

784966 

CONFIDBll'l'IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 1 Dl901CI-...... , .. -- ~ 

483670851 3 1 OGLE LAHDilfG GOLi' CLOS c,,sco• 
3989 OGLE LAHDDlG PKlfY _;,;_, 
0aANGS PARK PL 32065-2Hl Atllleheenof 

904-637-0648 

DGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 UGLB t.lRDIHG PKWY 

tood-,dM<YQ 

--~- ~~ n no~ ~,41 

SYSCO JACICSOHVXLLB, INC. 
1501 LBIIIS DmOS'rlUAJ. DRIVS 
JACICSONVZLLB. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

341/016 

~618 !-=.----:',..,..mm....,.,, ,o......,. ca_ 11 
Net 30 ~ 

1--MAHil'BS'lf 125010 H0ltMll DZLXVERY ~- -= j 
~ M: 'l'VADC SCARI.Bff BAYLESS i 

l~i 1 ~ r I 
J:TDI DUCRJ:nxOlll 1'1'111 mIT - u a-mo .. __ DM>?~~.,.s-!! I a ~ ftlC:S ..:.. ftlCI: X 0CIO& Off 5 

SU'BTY IUDID1DBR: llOTIIIHG XS ICU Dll'OR Alff TO S SCOT Yll'li!R11'11r: RODOCTS. 
'LBASI: VEIUFY BACH ORDER t7POH RBCBJ:PT BBCAUS COOLER TBMS '.l'ER. 

,'l'WATD rxsa WC WD-4511 nBSJnlA'1'ICR rxsa ;LI:C nm- 03 CfJifN(l~ ::-:w~ 182 ~r I 

2SC 

1 C 

2S 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

·.ICI 

ICA,$UMP ems& C&m>DAR ACK l'NCY SBRB 2905C4 

~DIP emu Pll0V BORSNlt SLI: • 75 

CBRKSK lUCOftA NM DBL% Sl'O'I' 

170754 

0473580 

2406189 

3546386 

7488919 

57.98 

38.19 

6.78 

lY SALi' • BAI, 1364691 03586081 17,98 

llinlLl'CLS &QG 1IBL L:tQ J'RSB W/CI: 74865-29434-00 2366607 37.92 
GaOtJP TOTAL**** 

sar ftDlt PB:tLLY CM Bil 10000001650 

DG> SA.tJSAGB PA.TTY W/B W:tDB RAif MLD 19741 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**SDl'OOD*** 

'**FROSKII*** 

IAB? PRTl1 60Z SKLS 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

NOn'Di D'CiLJ:SB PLAIN l'KSPLT 30001 

S/8IJII 30410 

5/16 MCr03731 

~YS DIP POTATO TA.DR U1UUU. 

1V BUt PRffZ&I. BAVAIUAH 8ft 

aJU -"'· OPBN: 7:00 AM 

1000006067 

3295 

CI.OSK: 5:00 PM 

9789785 80.10 

3756236 47.36 

1185929 69.34 

3523463 21.13 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 30.42 

5020233 I 
50.731 

6849145 38.89 

Jma'l 20 

115. 96 

38.19 

13.56 

17.98 

37.92 
223.61 

80.10 
I I 

47.36 
127.46 

69.34 
69.34 

21.13 

57.07 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 

CIUIU'ULITL. 
-- I I --

_ 1.L,2 . _!_5 p_!). 4 _ 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLB -~ --

_ L_ 
DUVD'S 

229 

---.0:- ICII-CUff.;;;., _ ._;;;;; •- ,_ -- NO. PCS 
SIGII Dm,VI). SI~ X REC. 

-- - ---- - l__ - -- • l - -- , 

D ' -•Im: - - Ka?W -ITlD LJllnD m ftU DWICS .Ila -- 'IO - -~ PUAm.l: OR Oil Jllll'OR& ~ ~ OP -...!.E.!!!!!! AaIW -i:wt- mo M■f;..•~ w.iam.za or ,us • 
~aa -nai'mtTfflj ti"~"' aa -- u 111CSn1D.-U-100~1Tffli 
!ID 181 DUIO!:I =t=root ga> mil MCIJft OI' ~~: 100 1111 CltVlX UP 1IIGa IIGft to_,. DI MY 

__ ~<a to~--• A ~GI' A Cl.All C. ___ ,~-1T -1111 ~ DISIO!I. 

1501 L&WI:S I:NDtJSTIUAL i:fe 
~ONVJ:LLB, FL 32254 =.u. _ _6]._B. 65 

--1ronr. 
IUYOI~~ --
l'rOTAI. 

CONT. OH PAGE 

-- -

2 

.. 
a 
I 
i 
2 . .. 
s -ff .. .. 

' .. .. 
0 . 
I 

' ... :.: 
• 
& 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l~qm"~"~~,,,,,,,,~~~~ij~lliJ. cos~•s OlUGfNAL ItM>ICB CONFIDENTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
•• ~-- CV.- I - -::-:r- ____ l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C"'-tsco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PI<WY .;;J1 
ORANGB PARIC FL 32065-2641 AttMhffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE I.ANI)ING GOLF Ct.OB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDING P10IY 

PARR IJ, 3206 

food and service 

J,_ 

1501 LEWXS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

=· - 483670851 3 2 ;:j 
TBRNS -1'&8'1' DD& MLAIICU AU 8CJBJSC'l 'fO SDVIClt CBARGE I 

Net 30 ~ 
.MAHIFESTI 1~50149 NONGI. DZI.rvERY -. - -= 1 i 
MA: zyADC SCARU:'l'T BAYLES!_ ;-;,"i"i -,, -..;_-~ -.... ;;;, __ ~ I 

.. _ .... a.Pio .. ,......... , :i 

~ 
1 

1S 

~ 

18, 

SID I'HN DBSCRIPl'l:OliJ 

GaOUP TOTAL**** 
**CANNED & DRY*** 

2'120 OZ k:ATI\ADE DRINK FROST JUP'l'IDE R 10052000324881 

24lio OZ lraoPCRA .Tin:CB APPLB Pft 00048500757178 

JVJ:CK CRNBI\Y B'l'L BAR MIXER 25900 

ISRCIXP KE'l'CHOP SQOBEU RED BTL BOOYAlR 

OLXVB GREEN QOZBN PXT 100/120 22919 

OLXVE Ra.LAIIATA Pirn:D 'l'OIUUSB 71710 

PUPBR .nr.LAPENO SLICES 12730720211 

lswrB,uly SAUCE SIIBBT CBJ:L:I & WDIG SJ2347BF 

l'flll 
00H 

8399529 

1605617 

5099122 

4560934 

7097100 

9911900 

8426330 

3369354, 

mrrr _, -i'IUCK - -19 

29.84 29.84 

19.19 19.79 

24.47 24.47 

50.02 50.02 

33.03 33.03 

24.50 24.50 

12.35 12.35 

73.03 73.03 
I 

SAUCE TEIUYAKI BST&GLZ PNAPL 01187 5982525 12.48 24 • 96 I 

c:.ua 

1 

2 

1 

2 

2 

StJGAR GRARUI.ATBD Xl'INB CAH& 412006 

NDW05L40PDR 

iAC MEX WRAP TOI\TXLLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**PARR & DISP*** 

195210 

CLS BAG PLAS RE.CLOSE SNDW 6.5X 304985452 

CI.S CON'.rJUN&R ~ RNG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CtJP li'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

IYS REL LINl:ll RBPRO 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658AKSX01 

'l'ONEL MOI.Til'OLD 9.4X9.2 NB"t 4458693 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

BPLl!_:ro'r.l'CS ~ gcu ft. 1 OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

2926727 43.68 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7863345 28.85 

7551334 22.21 

4088886 26.98 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.46 

UIG'l'l'O 
SYSCO JACJCSONVZLLE 

43.68 

26.38 

23.16 
385.21 

28.85 

44.42 

53.96 

81.60 

42.46 
251.29 

171 122 . 26., 455 ~ 1501 IJnfl:S DroUSTlUAL L. 

I 
- ► -- JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 __ 

i'l'AX 
DllVD'S- -- ~ 110. li'CS con.or-,_;-...._..,. ....... -- -I NO. PCS - - ~ 
St~ OSI.YD. SIQI X RllC. 

=cs 

_j.255. 15 

II ..WU-· TIS ~ .ican:ol.~ OCNIIDffiii LIHm CII ftU IIMlrcl _.. JalSC'! !otil ,-- n<mi PJI.YABZ.I: l)N 01' BEJ'ORI: 
IICTICII ~ or TIS l'Dlloaul _, __ CDMll>nIU AC! UlD Wu--~- TIil m.r.a or me caaa>ti1 
~ --=rril:'&nmt ~,.mr-ml~IQCll~Clt =-,_ IIDUC1nlll~'!Gll111Q~~ 

Dtal!Vr9 &RUm; aor or rooa aa1I"! or 111111 IIIOIIOt'I$ mncsa. to0 uz gns 11P 1'00a ui;tn !O iDft 111 Mr 
-- ~.ca·'!O •~.!!..!....- a, A CL!!Lcr_ -- ,111 UY ~SGU_IIIVDL~IIUCII DH~ --- --- ---

CONT. ON PAGE 
t_ 

3 

& 

i 
i 
§ 
a 
G 
E 
~ .. .. 
a .. 
'i' .. .. .. 
'i' 
N .. 
0 .. 
5 

E 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



l~qm~p~~~,,,,,,,,~-~~q~IJ. cos~ ~ DWOICI, CONFIDENT~ PROPERTY OF S_YSCO 
-- -· ~ I ~- 1- ----=:: 

S 0 . nua:-. 7&4g66 483670851 3 3 BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLtJB ~ 341 /016 
3g99 EAGLE LANDXHG PKWY Y.,SC SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, XNC. - PUJICIIAU- _ 

OMHGI: PARIC FL 32065-2641 to!1~h=.:"! 1501 LBWXS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 3618 TUMS -PAS'f DQS JIALMfCIS .au 8UB.1SC'f 'fO urncs CIIARGK 
JACKSONVILLZ. FL 32254 Net 30 904-637-0648 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS - -- MMXFES'l'I 1250149 ROBMAL D~rvERY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB MA: TVADCSCARLET'l'~YLESS 39
H ~LANDIHGFLPDY32065 -2641 , , PJU)'ER· :,:Rtl'LETQN 1 '' -- ---

rn:11 mtIT 
_., 

1 

1 

1 

l C 

l C 

l 

1 B 

71'8 C'r 

:~: 
1~ oz 

ITDC DBSClUPTlmt 

·••PRODUCE*** 

1PACK ASPARAGUS FUSB LARGE 

BLACKBERRY FIU!!SH 

BLOEBERRY FRESH 

1FRSH GRAPE RED SOLS FRESH 

,nss LEMON CHOICE PRESB 

'.ACICBR LIME FRESH 

!tMPl'RSB MELON CAN'ZALOUPE FRESH 

IIMPFRSB MELON WATERMELON SOLS J!'IUi:SB 

!IMPFRSB MINT >'RESS JlBRB 

OLB IIMPFRSB MUSHROOM LARGE FRESH 

o I.S IINPFRSs 0111:roN YELLOW JUMBO FIU!!SB SACK 

LB 

CT 

ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 

PINBAPPLB FIUl!SB 

l.0889356163020 

:5 LB l,D(PFRSB TOMATO BULIC SXfi nu:ss 

oz 
GAL 

GAL 

oz 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**D:ISPZNSER BEVERAGE*** 

COl'l'Ell: GANI> SSE BLEND MED W/F 29594 

~L SYROP COICE CLASSIC 5Xl B:IB 04250010 

SYROP COQ DIET SX1 BIB 04240010 

,UZIANN '1'EA BREW FILTER PACK 47900-30384 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

M:CSC C~ pu.LOWlUilCE FOR DROP SIZE 

~1ffl.n'ffl.JCII ~CUD• foROSS !ff. 

14 6 20 11.8 278 -- ~ -+- • --

DIUVD'S 
Slim 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

110--:---ic:S C0ST ~ ~ a,m~ m:.caa:u: • lloli 1m.1 

DZLVD. IICN X 

5:00 PM 

NO. !'CS 
l\£C. 

-CODZ PIUCS -=!! 

3460557 38.44 38.44 

3738804 2.82 5.64 

6763431 2.82 5. 64 

2463164 19,61 19.61 

2252054 68.28 68.28 

1079425 19.20 19.20 - --
69081 14.28 14.28 

3855293 11.0l 11.01 

2037109 6.81 6.81 

1182195 28.11 28.11 

7201992 12.3g 12.39 

7289526 11.16 11.16 

519BU1 19.23 19.23 

1763432 32.64 32.64 
292.44 

5932043 100.24 100.24 

4090593 105.40 105.40 

42'73546 105.40 105.40 

6738173 52.H 52.89 
363.93 

16. 99- •• 

RDII'f 'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWXS INDUSTlUAL ~ 
JJlCKSONVYLLB, l'L 32254 l AL 

TAX 
'1'0DL 

IJIVOICK 
'TOTAL 

191_1.52 

=-'if l'IQ eiansICII: tu PDIUML& .MalaJL!OMI.-aiiiiiITia i.ISTII) Cil m1·nno1a Ml~ m·- s- fllDff PAYABU ON-OR 8&l'ORX 
D IY SICnCil ~ a, Till talnaaLli Jol:RICOL!UlaL -IIRS let 1'30 ~·~· TIE mi. 111 ms <DN;l)Ift 

an~ noc:lffl&~"~ ~~&faP00D ca=-- 11 illm'flD~--~nm. 
11'111:! m an DIS1111!1 msm: OUT a, !0Uk ucan, 111 !'IIU -,cr~ca: 'IOU III GJvn.: m !Ola iiar 'Ill _. 111 Ill! 

~m_c»IIClff,~CIDft N~~ ct_& CIMa~a.lJDftl,DI Jon i.lllQff Dfflll.'nlr. Mn' Iota DI~. 

CONT. ON PAGE 4 

I 
0 

B 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I ~ 
I: 
~ . .. 
s 
:: .. 
• .. 
0 
I .. ... 

0 . 
5 
~ 
;:! 
• . 
E 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 
I 

; 



--•o··o 
WI ◄ ~·:I_,.· .. • t. 
1UN'E.N If N-fll L 

Delivery Ticket 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (386)254-3158 .... ,. 
05122/2024 r:::m 08809 J 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3988 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-71n 

OFFICE ROUTE -------' 

1 FBNPW 
2 FBNPW 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 

200 

3- DGBAGST BAG STAND 
SRC 

4 FB8585W 
5 FBMESBAG 

TC 85X85 WHITE 
MESH BAG 

90 

6 DGCARTHAI 
10 

CART HAMPER 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

$0.00 $0.1000 $20.00 
$0.00 $1.9000 $3.80 
$0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 
$0.00 $1.4000 $126.00 
$0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 
$0.00 S0.0050 $0.01 
$0.00 $5.84 

Delivery Charge $0.00 $t4.95 
Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. • • 30 60 90 120 
$ 341.44 $ 341.44 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Comment ________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 RouteAdj.: I 
$0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 TaxAdj.: I 
$0.00 Prebill: $170.72 NetAdj.: I 

Total Adj.: 
Tax Adj.: --=====--

SeceNN~, 9~c&.-d' _ 

'Ztfo --z<-fGS c~ 

Net Charge: I $170.72 I 

1tio .1?r 

~J~ 



· T"'Bo·· n 
'~ -~ 

UNtN Rl!NfAL 

Delivery Ticket 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL32114 

't. 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

r-;7i• 

7 30 

(904)860-7177 

7 
OFF . ROUTE 

liltl!f}'.AJll.ttf~d'·illi,·. D,:_ •• _,,lf.lii:IA_ ···l.u_.:.·.~..., :&:~~m lAl4 abr.;la•M .m111&:Eaa•lfl.::~1-. ,. :~iJ .. !".: :i .,"" ~ ·iw: ~•-!;;,I 
1 FBNPW NAPKIN VVHITE 200 $0.00 $0.1000~, ___...;$_20_.oo __ _.__-'-'----------=-
2 FBNPW NAPKIN \oVHITE SRC ---3 OGBAGST BAG STANO ---

90 4 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE ----- - - ·---·-5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG 10 ----6 DGCARTHAI CART HAMPER 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION Pl.AN 

$0.00 $1.9000 $3.80. 
$0.00 ~.0100 $0,02 
$0.00 $1,4000 $126.00 

=--:-::------------- $0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 

$0.00 $0.0~·;1· ,$0,01. 
$0.00 $5.84 

Delivery Charge 
TotafDiieeur. Bus. Cur: Bai. 30 
$ 341.44 $ 341.44 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$0.00 - $14.95 
60 

$ 0.00 
90 __gQ 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Comment: ___________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 
Net Adj.: 

$0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 Route Adj.: I I 
$0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.; r I 
$0.00 Pi-ebill: $170.72 Net~j.: I I 

'I" 

Total Adj.': I I 
Tax~dj.:( ·1 1~ 

Net Charge~ ( $170.12 ]· 

\ 
I• 

• ' .! ' 

.• ~' ,1 ..... ;.., ,. 

:\;411. . 

,,. ; 
~ , ; . 

t I 



llNtN RCNIAI 

T-Top Unen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

Daytona Beedl, FL 32114 

0Ml6/202◄ 

Invoice 

(388)254-3158 

01111112 

!:AGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
3889 Eagle Landing Pall<way 

Orange Pallc. FL 32066 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(9041060-7177 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 I0.00 S0.1000 520.00 o $0.00 $20.00 
·2 F&NPW -- NAPKIN WilTE --- ----SRC ~ s1.iiooo $3.80 - -a $0.00 sUo 
~ DGBAGST BAG STANO O so:oo S0.0100 $0.02 O to~oo so:-02 
◄•-~FB8685m~wr---:;;rnm:iiiwr--:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:::_::_:_-:_-:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_Jeo~c:.o lollo ltdoo fulbo 4 io.oo-ffll"ti0-
6 FBMESBAG --.,_.ESHBAG-- 10 0 lo.00 IIO.otoa "1-10 O to.co I0.10 
-, -OGCARtiw.t - -¢:AATHAMPER-- ~-- -~ - -0 ---~--so.ob!fci-- so.ol-o---so:oo--so:o, 

fp)> TOTAi. PRO'fECTI"OlifP"~~-- ------------- mo ___ flrllll snr 
biG,y Cllqe no, 

~ ~ cw Baj 
$341.44 S0.00 $341 44 

30 
so.co 

09 
SO.DO 

90 ~ 
$0.00 S0.00 

Comnw,t; ________________________ _ 

Off"oceAdj.: 

TllllAd;.; 

Ne\Adj.; 

S0.00 Subtolat 

$0.00 SelNTax: 

S0.00 PNlbll: 

Total Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Charge: 

$0.00 

S170.72 Rte. Adj.: S0.00 

$0.00 Tax Adj.: SO.CO 

$170.72 NelAdj.: $0.00 

S0.00 

SO.DO 

$170.721 



us. 
RJQDl5 

!"CCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

191221150 87081 

FRBGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

481140 

BILL TO 

1so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
JTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 

~)000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DA~ 05/23/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05/24/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS ~ 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Depl:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t ~LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUC1IONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE RNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHNIIGES USF-POl853935 

REIIIT'TO 
1 USFooda,lnc. 
(P.O. BOX 198421 
I ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 

1 (386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 
ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

• DATE ORDERED 
I 

05/17/2024 

I QUANTITY t SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD ) SHP UNIT NUMBER 

PACK SIZE f CODE I WEIGHT f PRICING 
UNIT 

UIIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 

ti cs 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

IDRY 

IDEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WBGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHIPPED 

PLATE. 10" SRVG W/ WELL RND 

,. 274938121485, FEDEX 

13.00 

14.00 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES; 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

6EA 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

cs $87.3900 $67.39 

TOTAL WBGHTITOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED PRICE 

13.00I $67.39 

13.IIO $17.31 

$67.39 

S0.00 

$17.31 

21./o-1410:: t, --r. 
1
1 

Paga 1 of2 



AGCGUN:r !·NV13H!E 
NO•. NO. 

91'22·1150 0062742. 

!"NVOIC E G1JS!f'OMER 
DA,TE NO. 

05/24/24 11221140 

Rot.•te: S:334 / 7 

PURCHASE '1PD!:!R 
hlUi'iSE 0 

SALF.:S SA~ES 
LOC. REP-
30'5S 08:32 

DATE 
OfWERED 
05/·2: 124 

ORD~R NUMBER: a95437 
3 i 1 l r ~--- - - •.• --

SO V·I'!. .. L.AGF. GOMM DEV D T.S=FR 
398C:, EAGLE. kANDI.NG Pl-\WY T~ 

I 

Sh1p • - -I T·RN EAGLE LANDI:N(~ GLF CLB 
-~ o. 1 "'3989 EAGLE Lf,NDJNG P,,~WY I 

I 

Rt.· r., i .; r - - - ----·--·~---
! lJS ~o o d·s , J: n r: . 

I

- OH1?iNGE PARh FL 
32065 

o,tt· ' CHR rs G!JL.LFTT I 

,ORANGE PAi{h 
-32065 I f-;04 2S)l 5600 
LDEPT tr- 00 ________ __, 

l,f:!_Frm~ ::A,:!S S. i--J:H.LlAMSON BL.VD 
t· .' r,11s. 

?8P.T QRANGE FL ShiplJ: 

t'Trm~ .. NET 21 DAYS 
De-:;c..r-i p tun 

Spci.iil 
I-n s t.r • 

h:ick Sne :y _ Qty s~1e~ Product 
,erect S:hi n ped Unit Number-

____ ,_ --------- ----- - -------
,/ ,$ C& 7637713 CHICKEM, TNOLN l<TRD i-"RlTR BEER.2/5 LB :;::; t f:S 8211428 1,,IEGETABLE BL.END, CORN PPR 6/2 LS 

1 cs 8556515 CHICi-i:HI, PCRN l<RDD FRITf< SESD ..:/S LB _.,, 
2 cs 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRNO 75/2S 3:1 HMSTY60/~.33 Ol 

STORAGE LOfATIOH RECAP(N) 

,-, ,· .... 
I 

I 
"~----- __ J 

P n ROX 198421. 

ATl.Al'HA 
"30.384-·B4a l 
186 763 1304 

G't!I-

tlS:/?.4/24 Pal:! e 03 cf 04 
nR1v::R •,,uc1 l Ef.'1C: f"I'·'(i :·•Er•~"Pl' 7"0R ~-.,·• Cl·IA"1r·E·c "". ,_ ' "'"' '"- i•a... ,~...__ ,1.. ...,,~ t .. t~,.J lii.:r ~, 

L.ibl::'l 

r ATUX Pf~l:.fl 
l'IQHARCH 
TY.SO.H ?~lH 
THTTS fY rnr, 

C ~a.i~h.t 
1) 

Fr u..i11g 
Unit 

cs 
cc, 
cs 
C'S 

Uri1t 
Price 

Exter,(fod 
P'!'if'.e 

•------- -- --••--a-----•~' 

39.9600 
41). 1300 
21 5000 
85 0000 

11':i·. 68 
40 13 
2150 

l70 00 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

F'IECES ORDERED. J3 PIECES SHIPPED: 33 rnznc; s1-m·'Prn '29 1134 63 
Ul6 37 
11597 89 TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NU WGf 
TO:fAL GROSS WGT: 

PIECES OR::>rnrn. 27 PIECES SHIP.PED: 27 UL!1;.! SHif'FE[}: 20 PIECES ORDERED. 32 f"TECES SHTf'F'EO·. 3? !TEliS SHJ.Pf'i::0 ..l'9 

'"** INVOICE SUMMARY ** .. 
1629-7B rrECE.S '1RD£Rf{) 92 P:.ECt.S 1.iHlPPEP. 9~2 lT[:-iS SHtH'ED. 60 1775. 49 

RDDUCT TOfAL S 4148.89 

This amount is in ~&timete at time of 5hipp1 

, 0 ~JSlr " ,~,1i~r , 

~',

•·1·•-.. • d .z_ ,I I J.,r": <:: ~..,, J~ -,,i,. J,~°' ~ 
r. .,. !Ha - C.:: L, I"i 

000 J · i:'tl>-1 .>'IO~ 31'JllS3 
i. '1<9 -7'1l{lf: 21 rs'I 
J7)@ -7Cff11-= )_fJ, 91 
s-oo- 7t,/'(l/'t f/&.J7 

,:;o 

71 M. ~ L/ 111.. i-1 

~ 1lf) 

$ •~ I -9 

- "J ~,l>J 

---'--1" ?_.2-I 



ACCOUNT INVOICL INVOICE CUS'TfJMER PURCHASE ORT\ER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0812 

DATE 
ORD2R~D 
05/ ~-12'4 

NO. NO. DATE NU NUMBER 
91221.150 0062742 OS/24/24 11221140 

; i 1 . 

• -j SO l.:IJLLA~r COMM DEV DJSTR 
a I ~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

I 

l
l ORANGE PARK FL 

1 ~206S 1 

i 1 
-1:t:: ! CHRIS COLL.t;:J ! 

I - -•· ----- - ---•-- - - -- -•· -••••••• J 

Route 5334 .I 7 
Ship ···-· --- -- ~ - ··- -----_·-·- -·-. ·· - - ..... ·•· r-. 

: 1
1 

TRN EAGl..F _ l.ANDI_.NG GL~_ CU3 ! 
T" • :NE:9 EAGt.F L~-Nn I NG p•.q,_;·1 I 

ORANGE PARh 
1?065 
904 2~1 5600 
DEPT~- 00 

n ... I 
i 
I 

OR l)ER NUMBER· 

::· ... r 1.:is f"ocd;:··1~~-.--·--
l ,;; . ! 

I PO BOX 198421 
j 

ATLANTA 
:~1) :;8-~--842-;_ 
386 7t,3 1104 

495li-'J7 

~.t; 

:,F7•m. S42S S. l.JILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
• T1·ms: 

ORANGE ~l. .'311, l ~-,,r;. 
<:;pr,=Z 

OS/24 a..i P,.rn e O·i of 04 
DF::\/Ei~ r-1 _1r ~J::'11,'E r:;_r~t1L RE.:::EIPT t-OR .!!-iV CH,.:.,t•l'~-ES 

Trm::; NET cH DAYS In~ 7/;. 
; 1.:n,~ Sales Product. 
ired Sh1p~ed Unit Number 

Desn:tpton Pc'cl: ·31 t~ L.:lid 

... - •• - --·- ···-·----- -- ---···~ - .. --·-~•·"' ·-"'-•·-•·-------· - ,_.. .... • - - - - - .. 

J5· 
--- l 

7 ~ _,., 

/ 
,,./ 
/ 

l 
l ,. 
., 
.:. 

. _,. t -7 
• .. 
1. 

~/ ,,.. :::: :> 
/ 
~ _,, 

cd . ..,,,,.. 
....,,,, 

~ 
~ -·-• ./ 

·..,-1 

___,,., 

~ 

1 

,\ 

t 
'2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

/ 1 

06'?8o8S 
0719427 

t::3 J256104 
EA 076037! 

0778670 

cs 
cs 

i:A 
rs 
cs 
r.:s 

1306653 
1328699 
14'&7016 

cs 22J4360 
~s 232a1n 
ss 2s.:s3239 
~s 33zao44 
:A 3426012 
}S 351::4565 -~ ~;:) 

cs 
... ~ 
cs 
cs 
cs 

35546.:19 
35547515 
3986002 
4008264 
40811J71 
4959856 

cs s20;1s1 
cs 5651351 
1~S 62tH36o 
cs 63-45599 
.:!S 
cs 

6617419 
730252'3 

•.~ 82045()5 
cs 89.1489.7 
EA 93690 112 
cs 

f:A 
cs 
EA 
r'"-· 
~~ 

984'4416 

01?872i 
1213404 
1326438 

l4l9Si4 

ORY 
OIL, BU!R ALTRN SOYBN SALTD 3/1 GA 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
LID, CUP 12-24 Z BBL PLST 1000 EA 
SPICE, ONION GRAN PLST SHKR 20 OZ 
WRAP, 10.75X10 WAX PAPR WHT SOO EA 
MUST-ARD, Yl.U. SQZ BTL SHLF 12/12 OZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PHI 12/200 EA 
DRIM~<, FRT nm-! PLST BTL t,HDE 24/20 GZ 
RICE, l.lH LNG GRAIN 4~,: PRBL BOXSO LB 
Cl-lIP, c1SST SS BAG SHLF 5HiBL 2/31.:J EA 
DRIN!( liIX, LHNDE F'INK 2 GAL l'.?/24 OZ-
LA.BEi.., JJEO 2X2 FOOD ROTr1N l RL 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH2'1-/12 OZ 
DRIMK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO .24-'12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA um LINE SPRTE CAN2:.q/12 oz 
PRESOAK, UTNSL D27 E-Z LIQ BTLS Li 
tHX, f'NCK BTRliLK ADO WATER 6/:. LB 
POLISH, B/S MEDLN UQ BTL CLMRM32 OZ 
RJHSE ADDIT.IVE. OSHWR 028" E-2 5 LT 
SAUCE, CHS MACHO HHLF STABL &/HO GN 
GL0\.1E., VINYL XL .PF 'CLR t'\M.BDX 10/100 EA 
DRINK, ORHG PLGT BTL WIDE 24/20 G? 
DETERGENT, .BAR GLS l'lNL BEER 100/. S DI 
CONTAINER, FN 9.12X9 i CMPT 150 EA 
NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 l PLY 20/250 EA 
ORINI-I", RSP RU.I CJJOL r:'U1T BTL ~~412C• OZ 
STRAU, JMB 7. 75" I<U< tJRF'O CLP 10/500 EA 
RELISH, P!.{l ~LT F'LST ,jAR SHLF l GA 
SAUC!:.. BBQ PL ST ~il!G SHL.F STABL4/ l GA 

REFRIGERATED 

t!Oh~! -Ii 
MOH06R~i'1 
IJ!NCUP 
1'10NARCH 
'· OWOG6:!ltl 
FRENC!W-i 
Hiti/f C:. ~--r V 
DTX!E 
GAJQf.:AOE 
rtONA'R~H 
fRlT.O. Lt··, 
THlRST'ER 
DAJn.;: h 
C0~E 
C:OKE ZEr;O 
SPR'I·lt 
no;.;ocmr,ncr 
GOLD ttEl:iAL 
1;.CCUH:i 
r.ONOOFcAMCi
ROS{,i{ J TA 
V~CUG~R!iS 
GtiifiRAi.iE 
Dl\.:ERSEY 
t,ONOGf,At-1 
liALU PLUS 
t3ATCJRAOC 
110ffiJGf<ii'l 
8,W:\JEt-T VL 
SL'EE T BAtsY 

CAI-WY, PNT .RUTF.: rur--i'-:ESES 36 F.:, f.;EESE S 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF:4/1 GA i<EN~S 
ONION, Gf<N T?.atD lCELS FRESH .::-. i.B C' SB t;.:it. r 
READY TO EAT - Ple.1se R0fer to Retuf"n f:'ohr::!J 
CHEESE, St..i~ S SU' D 75 Z 3. S" 6/ 1 S LB "It:. TRGt}El £ 

.I. 
l~ 

B 

1 

it 

Ur.:iyii~ h·.i.ci1i~ 
Uni½: 

cs 
,-:s 
~A 
EA 
cs 
("{'· . .,..., 
m, 
C

,, 
;,) 

cs 
c.s 
cs 
i.-A 
cs 
cs 
cs 
GS 
GS 
s 

cs 
cs 
05 
rs 
cs 
,~l:! ..,;:, 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 

t.?. 
C& 
EA 

r.~ 

Lin it 
Pr=ice 

J.., 31.f,O 

31. 4100 
7.S200 
6.l30C 
4.3300 

Jl 06()(> 
~ti:.1200 
r.~so0 
41:i7.00 
41 oao,c, 
.32. 20·00 
: l 1600 
18. 29,00 
HL 290i' 
1·8. 2901 
i"l 670! 
31. 86Ci( 
86. 370! 

103 Jao·i 
g<,· .140( 
2·1 .. 81'0(. 
2-3 980C• 
33,. 4900 
2? 6800 
53.9400 
~3 98(H; 
29.6800 
13 1700 
S't. 5700 

·.-;-. 7200 
,:=: ..• 98"00 
,~ 99{}0 

33.31CO 

'i 

L: t.?"·ded 
F'{' .. ce 

' 
8~/J 
,J,t..;' I 

qv1I 
.. 4~~ 

12 
•···v 

.98 
• . ~! 

. 08 
'i ~ 

.16v' 
-~H 
.29 

79 
( 1..e... 71: 67 

.:_ .. ~6 
(,.,4,,,.~R,S.37 
L '4.t,~ ~ ~ . :; ~'! 

$9.14 
- ~,i✓ 

1r8 
(.. "'4tt, :: •:> 

' .. 
6BV 
~"'-"' 
98 
c,._V 
11 
,: ., 

3/. 1 ~ 
73 9.8 

.~ ?~i 

33 31 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURC:-iASF OP DEP. SALES SALES 
hDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
OFWERED 
05/23/2/l 

NO NO. 
912211 so 0062·742 

DATE i'JO .. 
05/24/24 11221140 

NVWBER 

Route:53:!4 / 7 

; i u.r r-m vlLLAGE coMM DEv nrsTR I 
ra: I 3q39 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1· 

S!1 ip ,----------·----

! TRN EAGLE LAN_ D-JNG GLF CLP 
Tu 3989 EAG-l£ LANDING r~.wv 

'1 §~ANGE PAHii. FL I l' ORANGE FARl-'i. 
~-065 I ]2065 

I

• I 904 291 s6oo 

tL 

ORDER NIJMBER 495437 
t:1.-11·l· t 
"~ l f 

T0. I •JS l='otids, Irr-c. 

r. o. BOY. 198-421 

I ,':., TLf:1NT A 

I 30384-8421 
'386 76'3 1 l.04 

G,°' 

;tt: t.--OiR IS COLLETTI _____ J DEPT # 00 ---~--.-•--«-

! .aFr-m· 5-425 '3. t'f!LLIAMSON Bl.VD·. PORT ORANGE FL Sh:. .~.r:::: OS/2'-1/2<l- - - . . . ·-~· ~a~e O? .o;F - 04_ ,- . 
f:Trms. Spc.ia.l Dfi,1VE:R M\JSi LE,-,V:E f INAL r~~~EIPT t-OR JN,, t.:HAw.,;ES 

·----------------
tfrms. NEf E'1 DAYS l'n-:;t'!", 
v Qty Sales Product Des~ripton P~ck Size Ltibel 
;~red Shipped Unit Number 

./ l cs 2264516 
./ 1 ..:s 2326411 

:::::.--- cs 2'3'31·353 
E:t 2348936 

_.,, 3 cs 27211-73 
/ '2 cs 2'l2S7! ! _.,, l .~,. ,__, 4207.247 

-1/ t ,..,.. 4732525 ._.. . .:,, 
./ t cs 4942603 

i"~ 1 cs 521-3392 
.1 l;S 5326418 

::,../ s cs 5-327275 
.,/ 

1 cs 5332546 
1 cs 706-0429 _,, 
1 Et\ 7331b14 

_.., 
1 r-r:• 

w'.:> 9!-2452-0 

_,.,,, 
l cs ◊488239 

../ i GS H}54265 - < C.~ 1.475608 ,_,,, L ;;, 

1 cs 2511-'301 _,,, 
1 cs 26333i]4 

/ 6 GS 288:3-1:,:10 - 2 cs 3200145 
··- l G!: 3il30099 
-- l C,S 4072773 
'_... 1 ~5 4i35849S 
.. - 1 cs ~-~ s ... , ' ... .;.,;: • .:30, t>V .___. r.s t;9-1.531·9 

~- cs 6131429 
cs 02521-9-1 

t;- J:" r-::-... ., 6553758 
---~ 

·-- --- _____ . ____ ... ___ _ 
READY TO £AT -· Plea2-se Ref~r to Return 
CLICUMFER, LAF<GE ENfiLISH SEEDLE12 EA 

f'olic'I 

LETTLJ£E. lCBRG FRESH REF BOX 
TOMATO:, SX6 tfl GRD RND BUU< 
CARROT,, STICI< 3 3/ 4" FRESH 

24 EA 
25 t."P 
5 LB 

"l='ACl<:ER 
CROSS IJAL) 
GROSS 1JAL Y 
t::ROSS VAL'f 

READY TO EAT - f'Iease Refer- to F:etm•n 
GHtCK£H, WING 1&2Jf JNB RAW 

Pc-hcv 
- l-~ATIJX£N1 4/10 LB 

CHICV.EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BMLS 4/5 LF 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF .66 6/2 LB 

PATUXEH: 
HORMEL 

READY TO EAT - Please Ref'e-:-toF:etu-rn Pol icv • 
t,Rnss v;;LY 
ROSE.I 

TOMATO, PLUM MED #1 ORO BULK 2S L°B 
CHE£S£, MOZl CUGH BALL IH 2/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
SAUCE, TRTR PLST ,JAR F:f.F l/-11 GA 

Polic.ri· 
<EN'S 

LETTUCE, FiMN FRESH REF 24 E.; 
SEEF, FTY GRND 80/2() 2: 1 RND 2!)/8 lJ? 
PICKLE, DILL go CC CHIP S .. Gti 
SOUR CREAM, GLTO AI.L NTRL TUP. 4/5 !..B 

CROSS lJ.)U 
!,j'TI_MH Sl.N 
liul-;A R..:H 
Di-'i!·SY 

CELEHY • sncK 4" .FRESH REF 4/S U} 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Ret•-•rn 
DRESSING, RA~~CH lil1STY PLST JM4/l G1-; 

CROSS ~liiL 'f 
PoHc~' 

.,(EN 1S 
READY TO EA'T - Please Refer- to Return Pol•1c~1 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI WHT a« SLCJ BKD FZN8t6/3.-7 OL 
I<llH, HOT 006 IJHT 6 D SLED Ck'.O • 81-1-2/·1 . ? oz 
BREAD, FLAT 5.X13" 01JAi.. BKO FZti36/3.6i OZ 
GROUPER, I<RDD TENDf< PARFR FISH6/·2 Lfl 
BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/B« 8/JO OZ 
POTATO, FF Sf:: 3/8" EXTRA CRSP-Yb/5 LB 
SALl10N, ATLNTC 6 Z PH{ PBO 30 10 LB 
HO'f 006., AB 6: 1 6" RLR GR-IL Hl Li:< 
SHRli'IP, BRDD RAW 54 CT D\N 4/.2.5 LB 
BACON, POR{-( 18-22C SLC UHi> 2{}-1!5 I_B 
BREAD, iJHT 12. s~ 21 SLCO ·?./16!'6/28. 32 Ol 
APPE·HZER, CHS 1102--Z BRDD 61-2 LB 
SOUP, FGOL PMTA CNDSD ADD J/,t LB 
PO:PA-TO, tlSHO Sl<ON RED BOR IN 6/4 LB 
ROLL KSR WHl <I 5" SLCD P.KD 6/3/3 5 OZ 

CQSTAl'W3'S 
!HHTOP Hit 
STONEFIRt. 
TAMPA 11Al0 
SURO BAKR'( 
l10l-l~RCI~ 
t-1:"=IRBOR BNK 
P4J.ll XEN'.i 
i•lRS ff:IDtW 
i:-A i:.U)(Er:T 
lWJELLr-i 
LANB ~~STN 
t.:l'IFBLS£H:LR 
tArlBSUPRfl1 
f~ilTEL!..t; 

~~--~~~~~ 

:Jeiyht Pricing U1,i t [..:t,rnd1:d 
0 IJni't: Pric@ Pri.•ce 

···-·-- •• ----

, , ~ -·1 
f.S 17 1300 - 7. ~ .. . 
cs 4:7' 1900 4?,19 
cs 3.S. 5700 3S.57 ... ,., EA 'i 8200 •; .. 82 

cs 11.J. 0300 u3'l. 09 
6S 78,3800 156 76 
cs 106.6700 l06.o7 

i.:
,. 
"' 4{; -370-0 ~v. '37 

cs 28 0300 '28 1)3 

cs 67.2500 67 25 
cs 51.1200 r:-·-- , "1 

~"1 . ...... 
rs 45 1300 22~ 65 
cs 44. 9200 44 92 
G-S 30. 7600 31) 7o 
EA 9.9600 'f. :;6 

c~ A.6. oao.c 4.:..08 

,,.{"- ,.:;.i.0200 31 02 ...... 
GS 25 6()~0 £>C:.60 
cs 27.6500 ,..,,.-, , ( 

"-' • c;..:, 
rs 126.8800 !:26.88 
cs 37-7300 3.7-n r~ so 4~00 :.:w.2. 76 
cs 1.0i. 9.300 203.86 
r:s- '31. 7-90•') 32 79 
cs 63 7100 .ti3 71 
cs 53. 41:0'f• 53 41 
~s 26 .. 2300 26 23 
IJS 65.3600 6S 16 
c.; 3~.6800 36.68 
r.:s 53 ?SOC, ~:l.75 
cs 31 7900 1.~8-. 95 

-··--



ACCOUNT JNVOlrE 1N\/OICE' l:.LISTONER 
ND. NO. 

9J:221lSO 0062743 
DAT£ NO. 

05/24/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
!..OC.. REP 
"lOSS 08:32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
Ot;/23/24 

8 ill --· • -- - -·---· · -----. 
SO VlLLAGE COMM DEV D·ISTR 

To. l 3989 EAGLc LANDING PKWY I 
1 OHANGE. P(~RK FL • 

RautP, 53,;4 / 7 OR!)ER f'JUMBER 496074 

Sh i p "1iN-F.AGLE LANDI NG. GL~i= -Ci..n"""I :-' cm J. t I us -F O ;d:;. ·1~~----·-··--········---·-····"·i 
To· 3989 EAGLE U\NDING :.:i~.l../V "f'.:; j . , 

P.O BOX 198421 I 
ORANGE PAR~ FL t 

I 
.:;20AG 

Abt: CHRIS COLLETTI 
. - __ ,.. __ .... ,.,.. --------- ----~·-·- -- ,_ ---

32065 I ATLANTA GA 

l904 291 5600 I J0384-8421. l 
DFPT # -~~- _.__ _ __ -··-· _____ 3~~- 763 13~~----~-- _ _ _ _ _ 

1. ~;:-r-,n 542S S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
(T1·m£• -
t:Trm,;;, NET 21 DAYS 

POR r ORANGE' f'L Shi. o[): 05/24/.24- Paa e O o:f 02 
S'pc1.al D~I·• 1ER M~.lST L£,-'\\.'E:. FINr--L RECEIPT i:-nr. NV CHNJGES 
ln~tr· 

...• 1ho; Sa las ProdiJd
!&r ed ShippPd IJ111.t, Number 

Dec;.c:rip t:on F'a::l: Size lab" l 

-·- ----·--~ ..... -· .. - -· - ···----- -- .. ·---···---· .... ,_.. --- ____________ ..,,_ .. -

1 ~:s 

TO ff\L. f F:uZ£H 

l'O'fi-\L NET UGT; 
TOTAL. GROSS WGT 

FROZEN 
377'o::'..87 BREAD, !Jf-lEA-r GRLC SLCO l" L0f.Fi25/t 3 GZ HILL TOP t-1r· 

STOHAGE LOCATION RECt1Pff~) 

F'IECfS GRDE.RCD 1 PH:CE.:S SH!FTE 

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY ~•~ 
10.,50 PtECES ORDERED: 1 P·Iif.:;Es SHIP.PED: 
11.87 

r 
0 

This amoun·l:, 1s. an e<o:timal:.e at. t-i.11e of shippin9 pnor 'to ar.y a 
..... --.... --· .. ·----·--------- ~--- .. -· ·----·•- ... --- .. ·- - --- ... _ ....... -........ _.. ....... 

WEngt>t Pr-iciHg 
!Jni.t 

cs 

1 H:.l"''S SH l p::•f. D 

EMS SHIPPED: 

Unit: 
Price 

3S 43 1}0 $ 

1 

·PRODUCT rf:TAL $ 

TAXABLE ANOJNT $ 
GEi~ SALES TAX 

00 
i: 

-~-! r.y: -$ 

E;,: t.r;•'ld£-d 
Price 

--·---·-·. - . l 
• 

3S ,r~ 

3'~- 43 

"'l5 43 

00 

"35 43 

i,J._; I~ l(d ~ 3<;. Cf 7 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0158466 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/28/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Ii 11 .------------
Route:2574 / 5 

Ship fTRN EAGLE LANDING.GLFC·L1 Remit ·a: 

\tt: 

!pFrm 
~Trms 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~Trms: NET 21 DAVS 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # oo____ .J .. _ _.. ____ _ 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/28/24-
Spt:iol DRIVER MtlST 
Instr: 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/26/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 501303 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLAN"fA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

··--··---•-·-- --------· ·-. ----- -
Page 03 of 04 

LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 
v Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Numbe~ 

Descripton Pack Size Label C IJe:i.ght 
D 

Pr-icing 
Unit· 

Ur,it 
F't•ice 

E:ctenited 
Price -------------------------------- - -·-· ----··-··----

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1117.21 FIECES ORDERED: 65 
1229.89 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1460-000 -449.15 
14 70-000 449.15 

This a11cunt is an estiaate at. h111e of <;hipping prior to 

65 

~~********************•*****"**********************************************H*lfM-* 
You ag-ree with respect to .-iny dispute arising out ofl yc.,ur purchase fl1•om 
US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative 
capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; CiiJ you 
also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual· 
arbitration of all claimsi (iii) such arbitration shall 6e governed by tho 
Fede-ral Arbit!-ation Act, 9 U.S. C. s.1 and conducted in accordance wi.th the 
Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party * 
shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys· * 
-flees and costs. For more illformation about the fuel surcharge, go to: * 
http~://www.usfoods.com/~r•slfuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtlantic.h * 
tml * 
If you ha\le an agree111ent wi"th US Foods that expresslv addresses the * 
calculation of the fuel surcharge, please re-f!er to that agreement. * 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 47 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2725.92 

'f A>:ABLE AMOU&T i GEH SALES '{AX 

I 

.00 
% 00 

e ~t deliver~: $ 2725.92 

~ \. ; ~4\,l~ 
s-S1>o--- 1 o .~o 

'.l-Qllooo_ 1 ;t/0 • !\.1.0';:_ 
~ "144.<l - ~1.11 
~ ~o---1l110,,.,,. 1,,.u i 
"''-lo- 14<0 / ~.i 
J.-, ·",. 11 

******* *********if ***************·It************~*******************~*************~*** 
-·--• ,.,.. ____ ., ---- -

-c;-1>\;/ L .... , 
- --- ---·--•·----'---•---,.~ ·------·------



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/26/24 9te21150 01S8466 05/28/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 5 ORDER NUMBER: 501303 
I 111 .------------

o: 

,tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM OEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ship 

To: 
-----·-----------TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Remit f USF-;;;;:---i~------·· - ---
To 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 

L 386 763 1304 

-i~:: S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 

·Trms NET 21 DAYS 
t Qty Sales Product 
!red Shipped Unit Number 

Oescr ip·ton 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

Pack Size 

_.,.____ ._ ... --~---· 
05/28/24 Page 01 o~ 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Label C Weight 
0 

F'ricir,g 
Unit 

Ur.it: 
Pt'lce 

Extended 
Price 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
ORY · ~ ,,~ 

CS 2840726 DETERGENT, DSHIJRSOLIDPOIJER 4/9LI< ECOLAB CS .127.0200 ~ 127.02 1 1 

---------·-·---~----- -- ··---------- -------------· 1 

0454-SODIUN HYDROXIDE, SOLID, MIXTURE 
f*******************************************~**********************t***~**************~i****•~*~~****~•x~••*~**"~k*~**~*~G**« j 
.AL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: 36.00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE: .88 
f*******************************.:-**"***~***ii-****K·*******lf*********~***lf*k-*l<·***lf*l<·iE**Y-lfltlcl(~~*'"!C·lt********"~*~HH.*~l'.1►.~****;i***li*~ · 

✓2 2 EA 0778670 3~IP, 10.7SX10 UAX FAPR UHT 500 EA 
/ 1 l EA 1004381 SEASOHIMG SALT, CNSTR SHLF S LB 
/1 1 CS 1017425 SALSA, THCK & CHHKY nlLO SHLF 4/138 OZ 
;:l 1 EA 1023134 SPICE, CUMIM GRMD SHLF STABL 14 OZ 
1/4 4 CS 1328699 SHORTENING, FRVG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
✓ l 1 CS 1389113 DRINK, SODA 6NGR ALE CANDA DRY24/10 OZ 
✓ 1 1 CS 1681600 FIL'1, CLING 18"X2000' PLST RL 1 RL 
/J 1 CS 2399696 LID, CUP SFLE 2 Z FLAT PLST 12/200 EA 
/! 1 CS 3554565 ORIHK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ 

2 2 cs 3598372 GLASS, nxG 16 Z Ct.R HEAT TRETD2 oz 
✓l 1 CS 4083655 SAUCE, HOT GLS BTL SHLF STABL 24/6 OZ 
/1 1 EA 4146478 SEASONIHG, STK NNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB 
✓ 1 1 EA 4353462 SEASONING, TACO ND NSG SHLF 21 OZ 
~ i gi ~:~~~,ij f5~~TO~LtlHrH~Lfi~DPLD CND InP ~,,1~-~NOZ 
✓3 3 CS 5651351 GLOVE, VIMYL XL PF CLR AMBOX 10/100 EA 

/✓.1 1 CS 5865134 CROUTOH, CUBE HERB TFF HMSTY 8/2.5 LB 
1 1 EA 6033021 SPICE, PPKA BRNO FCY SHLF 18 OZ 

/t 1 CS 7520950 SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/ttlO CH 
/1 1 CS 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 DZ 
/1 1 CS 9189275 MAYONNAISE, HVY PLST SHLF 4/1 GA 

MONOGRAM 
LAWRY'S 
PACE. 
nccoRMic1i: 
HARVESl' VL 
CANADA ORY 
ANCHOR 
DIXIE 
COKE 
SUPRIORPRD 
TEXAS PETE 
MCCORMIC!( 
MONARCH 
ALLEH 
SAN l1ARZHO 
VALUGARDS 
FRESH GRl1T 
MC CORM I Clo:: 
PIZZAIOLO 
GATORADE 
DUl<E'S 

B 
B 

EA 
EA cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 
EA 
EA 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 

6. 1300 $ 
10.7300 
54.7200 
12.4300 
31. Ot,00 
18.3800 
14.8200 
39.1200 
18.2900 
2J . 6600 e,l... .. -. 
32.0700 
49.o::roo 

7. 7300 
Jl. 1700 
45.3100 
21.8100 
50.2800 
11.1300 
42.4000 
23.9800 
82.8000 

12.26✓ 
10.73 
54.72 
12.43 

12,,. 24 
18.38 
1.4.82~ 
39. 12v-
18 · 29 
47 32 
3~!. 07 
49.03 

7. ?3 
31.1? 
45.31 
6~.4Jv 
50.28 
11.13 
42.40 
23.98 
82.80 

REFRIGERATED 
/t 1 CS 226◄516 CUCUNBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEOLE12 EA PACkER CS 17.1300 17.13 
/ 1 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/ 4 11 FRESH S LB CROSS VAL Y B EA 9. 8?.00 9. 82 J 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
/1 1 CS 2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIH OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK YRDS 12 48 LB 11.4200 142.52 

CS: 0001 12.48 LBS 
-------- -----·- -------· ------·----- --- -----· --------·-·-·· ··-------··---· ·--- ··-·---···--·--- ·---



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91a211so 0158406 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/28/24 11221140 

PLIRCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Route:2574 / 5 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
O5/26.fi?.4 

ORDER NUMBER: 501303 
lill.------------

o: 
SO 'JILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Ship 

To: 
TRN EAGLE LANDINctGLF?°lLB Remit - US.Food,;;, !;~-:--- ·---··--
'3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To. 

P.O. BOX 1984~1 
ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 J ATLANTA GA 

\tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 
OEPT # 00 ___ 386 763 1304 

·---- -·--·--
-~Frm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~rrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/28/24 Pa~e 02 of 04 
Spci.al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT tOR INV CHANGES 

:Trms NET 21 DAYS 
{ Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Nuaber 

/2 2 cs 2721173 
/4 4 cs 2ns111 
/1 1 cs 3340S10 
/1 1 EA 35874B2 
/1 1 cs 4~13-4530 
/1 1 EA 4331443 

/1 1 cs 5326418 
j1) 3 cs 5327275 

1 cs 6861413 

/1 1 EA 7331614 

/1 1 cs 9124520 

/1 1 cs 1475608 
/1 1 cs 2261543 
/4 4 cs 2883130 
11 1 cs 4358495 

/ 1 cs 5366760 

/ 1 cs 5915319 

✓i 1 cs 6911663 
3 cs 7637713 

fl 1 cs 8556515 

/l 
1 cs 8727026 
1 cs 9870536 

TOTAL ORY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Ins tr: 
Oescripton Fack Sizi: Label 

CHICKEN, ijlNG 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB P'ATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SHGL.6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
CHEESE, AMER SLCO 120 CT TFF 4/S LB 6LNVU FRMS 
CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG REF INP 5 LB ROSELI 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB f'ACl<ER 
COLESLAU NIX, CBG GRH & REO U/4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polict 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA ROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 oz CTLMN SLCi 
BROCCOLI, FLORT IClS FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polict 
CELE~Y, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/S LB ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR◄/1 GA EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

fROZEl--1 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKO FZN'36/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE. 
POT RO~ST, Bf' CKO OVH RSTD CH08.S-12 LBA SMITHFIELD 
CS: 0001 9. 60 LBS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB MONARCH 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXEHT 
BREAD, UHT 12.s• 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD 6/2 LB LAMB lJESHI 
PAHGASIUS, STPEO 5-7 Z FIL PB015 LB HARBOR BNK 
CHICKEN, THDLH BTRO FRITR BEER2/S LB PATUX PREN 
CHICKEN, PCRH BRDD FRITR SESD 2/5 LB TYSON PCTR 
BEEF SUB, PTY BURGR NEATL BLK 36/4.25 OZ CHEFS LINE 
CHICKEN, BRST J.S Z &ROD HMSTY2/5 LB TYSON REDL 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 29 PIECES SHIPPED 29 
PIECES ORDERED: 20 PIECES SHIPf'EO 20 
PIECES ORDERED: 16 PIECES SHIPPED 16 

C ~e-ight 
D 

f'ricing 
Uni't 

cs 
cs cs 

B EA 
cs 

B EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

ii EA 

cs 

cs 
9.60 LB 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPEO 

Unit 
Price 

115.2300 
?9.3~00 
SS.1200 
26.5800 
14. 3£,()0 

5.6400 

57.4400 
45.1300 
27.7200 

9.9600 

46.0800 

27. o~.oo 
7.3600 

50.4600 
53.4100 
26.2300 
65. 3l,OO 
37 .1000 
39.9600 
:.u. St:00 
55.0000 
31.0100 

22 
14 
11 

Extended 
Pr·ice 

230.46 
317.40 

SS.12 
21.i.58 
14.36 
5.64 

S7.44 
135.39 

27.72 

9.96 

46.03 

27.65 
70.66 

20:i .. 84 
5J.41 
Zo.2J 
65.36 
"3.7.10 

119. 88 
21.SO 
55.00 
31. 01 

920.66 
1095.62 

709.64 
·--····--- ---- ---· - .. ..... .. -··· .... __ .. ---... ... --- - ·-- ··--------• --- • --· 



ACCOUNT 
NO. 

INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. DATE NO. NUMBER LDC. REP. ORDERED 

91221150 01584b7 05/28/24 11221140 3055 0832 05/26/24 

Route:2574 / 5 ORDER NUMBER: 501351 
i 11 Ship 

Remit r~--· ·•--· · SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, :rnc. o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EACLE LANDING P~WY To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK FL 

32065 32065 ATLANTA GA 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 

tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT# 00 I 386 763 1304 
·-·---·- -· pFrm: S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

Trms: 
PORT ORANGE FL Shipll: 

Spcial 
Instr: 

05/28/24 Paqe 01 of C2 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEi:, ·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

, Qty Sales Product 
~red Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip·tDn Pack Site Label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
PricE< 

Ext.ended 
Pl' ice 

---........ -·---------·· -----. ---·--------- ... --- .. --·----..----
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
/t 1 CS 18S859S CLEANER, URH & BRWR BREU BRGHTS0/1 OZ M0N0GRAMCF CS 43. 7800 $ 43.78 

0483-CORROSIVE SOLID, N.0.S. 
~*****************•****************~********K******~****************************W****~*KK~R*~~~****f*~~~K***•***~**~**;*~~**= iAL HAZARDOUS ijEIGHT: 3.13 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE. .27 
'****************************~**•*************************************~******~****~*X~**E***~**•*~****5*********d**•********~ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 
TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUl1MARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 3.13 PIECES ORDERED: 1. PIECES SHIPP-ED: l TOTAL GROSS UGT: J.02 

This aaount is an esti~ate at time ol shipping prior to any 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMDUMT 1 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 ., .. 

•'IJfle

1 
__ t. ueliver~t: 1i 

43 78 

43. 78 

00 

4:-J. 76 

~ ,._ 40-1 (k..f. ~ -:: 4 ;?, 1t 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0158468 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/28/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/26/24 

Jill.--------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

fo: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

\tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2574 / S 
Ship,-- --, 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 501485 
R .• em1 v 

1 
•• ---~ 

, US Foods, Inc. 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
38t, 763 1304 

GA 

i~Frm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLvn PORT ORANGE 
~Trms FL Shi pD: 05/28/24- Page 01 of 02 

Spci.al DRIVER f1UST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV t::HANGES ~Trms NET 21 DAYS 
1/ Qty Sales Product De~cripton 
ered Shipped UTiit Mumber 

Ins tr·: 
Pack Size Ldbel 

-----------------------------·- ---- --------· -♦-------

/2 2 
FROZEN 

CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HHSTY60/S.33 OZ THTTSTYTNO 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WBT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
40.00 PIECES ORDERED: 2 
42.30 

PIECES SHIPPED: 2 

PIECES SHIPPED: ., 
"'" 

C 
D 

weight ?ricing Unit 
UnH Pr·ice-

----- -- -·-

cs 85 0()00 $ 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 1 

!TEl1S SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOT 1-',L $ 

TAXABLE AnOUNT 1 
r-EN SALES TAX 

. 00 
X 

Extended 
f'T·i<:e - ___ .. 

170 00 

170.00 

170 00 

.00 

This aaount is an estimate at ti~e of 
shipping ••~i""-A'f •d,tents_ •••• at •••~••ye •- - •:o 00 _ 

000 tD O .. JI o. " 
r ri ~-/J.1 - ~ 
.) 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

91221150 0158469 05/28/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 5 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REF. 
30S5 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/26/24 

I i1 l ,.........--------------, 

ro: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANOlNG PKWY 

Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GLFCLB 
ORDER NUMBER: 50171J 

Remit r-·- -
1 US Foods, !nc. 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

FL ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

\tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 

~Trms NET 21 DAYS 
y Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Number 

Oes::ripton 

FROZEM 
./ 1 l CS 6131429 SOUP, FGOL PASTA CHDSD AOD 

Spcial 
Instr: 

Pack Si.:@ 

3/4 LB 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

__J '··~------· 

GA 

05/28/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Label 

CMPBLS61HR 

C Ueight Pricing 
O Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Ex·l:.ended 
Price - --- -----------· -· --------

cs 36.6800 'l 36.68 

TOTAL FROZEN 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 1 HENS SHIPPED: 1 36.68 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS LJGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **• 
12.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 1 HEMS SHIPPED: 1 
12.88 

This a~oont is an esti~ate at time of 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

T~XABLE ArtOUHT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

{;0 
r. 

36 68 

.00 

rior t.o any adjt.11:.ments made at deliver~-·: S 36. 68 
r --'-•·-·•--11-• \; ~-t;-·-------··--·----·-·----·--·-

f J • inf h ~o ;u-tH"-:. 3<,.i,Y 



/f 

• " 

> 

I• 



... . 

-· '• ... 

\ 



rr 
,. 

T 

1 

I 

:, 

.. 



\ 

J 
l] 

.. 



J 

~ r 
tg 

~,, 
c::::> \\ ,\ --::----

~ "' • 

\ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/19/24 91221150 2871499 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
05/21/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I 5 I ill.-·------...:.•:_ ___ --, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr CLB 

ORDER NUMBER: 48420S 
Ramit~----------------. 

To: I US Foods, Inc. I ·o: 

ltt: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1'304 

GA 

fpFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
~Trms FL Ship_lJ: 

Spcial 
Instr: 

os1211e4 Page 04 of 05 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ;rrms NET 21 DAYS 

y Qty Sales Produc·t. Descripton 
ered Shipped Unit Nu•ber Pac:lc Si:ze Label C IJeight P1'icing Unit Ex·tended 

0 Unit Price Price 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

*** INVOICE SU""ARY *** 
1905.84 PIECES OROER£0: 117 
2182.35 

PIECES SHIPPED: 117 ITEMS SHIPPED: 74 

~ror~• 

E/1.} UHT t , . 00 
~AX % 

5645.95 

.00 
1460-000 (635.22) 

_ V 1470-000 635,22 
This aaoun·t; is an esti111ate at tiae of shipping ·t;o an~, ed jus·ta,ents made a·t delivery: t 5645.95 

- I J/. 11 ~*********************************************************************¥*********** 
You agree with respect to any dispu·~e arising out or your purchase fl'om * 
US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to ~erve in any representative * 
capacity, or to participate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii> you * 
also agree, at US Foods ~ole oetion, to subait to binding, individual * 
arbitration of all claims; (iii> such arbitration shall ~e gove1'ned by the * 
Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the * 
Commercial Rules of the Aae.-ican Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party * 
shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' * 
fees and cos:h. For more inioraation about ·l;he f:uel surcha'l'ge, go to: * 
https://www.usfoods.coe/terms/fuelsurcharqe/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtlantic.h * 
tml * 
If you have B1l agi-eeaent wHh US Foods that expressly addresses the * 
calculation of tfie fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreeaent. * 

*********************************************************************************** 

r;r-/ lfi" ooo J. 111i-1Ho ~ uS'I r,
10 

~~() .. ~s-oo.,. s'~t.ll 
2.u,-?<f. s-o-=-44,IO 

7/JC'-74;-lr- 3p;;tf-
,,-00 - t '(~'f • ·•;1/r 

t- <;5' ,t1.I ~ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2871499 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

05/21/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 5 

LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 05/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 484205 
Bill,.......--------------. Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
Remit.-----------------. 

To: 

"tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To: 
US F'oods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ip_Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
tTrms: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci.al 
Instr: 

05/21/24 Page 03 of OS 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
.y Qty Sales Product 
ered S~ipped Unit Huaber 

Oescripton Paclc Size Label C Ueight Pricing Unit Extended 
0 Unit Price P~ice 

~ 

..;-. 
~ 
~ ... 
+
-½-
.a
~ 
+-
~ 
't" 
-1-
~ 
~ 

+ 
+ --r 

1 

7 
2 
2 
1 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
7 
1 
1 
1 
8 
1 
1 
1 

TOTAL ORY 

CS 22615◄3 POT MJAST, ~F CKD OVH RSTD CHOS.S-12 LBA 
CS: 0001 11.15 LBS 

CS 2BBJ130 POTATO, FF SC 3/Sn EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
CS 3200145 SALNOH, ATLHTC 6 Z PTH PBO 3D 10 LB 
CS 3330099 HOT 000, AB 6:1 6• RLR GRIL 10 LB 
CS 3866475 BEEF, STK fLATE OUTSO SKIRT 4/10 LBA 

CS: 0001 40.27 LBS 
CS 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
CS 5366760 BREAD, MHT 12.S• 21 SLCD 9/16•6/28.32 OZ cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD o/2 LB 
CS 6252191 POTATO, MSHO SKON RED BOIL IH 6/4 LB 
CS 6340301 BREAD, UHT 17 SLCD TX 4.25X4.510/24 OZ 
CS 6553758 ROLL, KSR WHT 4.S• SLCO BKO 6/8/J.5 OZ 
CS 6602296 GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZH SUPRM 4/J LB 
CS 6911663 PAHGASIUS, STPEO 5-7 Z FIL PB015 LB 
CS 716S830 POTATO, SKN BOAT 200 CT BKD 15 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 8117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICED .5 OZ 12/1 LB 
cs a211•2a VEGETABLE BLEND, CORN PPR 6/2 LB 
CS 9870536 CHICKEN, BRST 3.5 Z BROD HnSTY2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

Sl1ITHFIELD 
MONARCH 
HARBOR BHI< 
PATUXEMT 
J SOULES 

PATUXENT 
ROTELLA 
LAt1B UESTH 
LANBSUPREM 
HILLTOP HR 
ROTELLA 
OELPASDO 
HARBOR BHlo( 
LAl1B MATRL 
f-'ATUX PREN 
JENMIE-0 
MONARCH 
TYSON REOL 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

32 
39 
46 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

32 
39 
46 

11.15 

40.27 

LB 

cs 
cs cs 
LB 

cs cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 

ITEl1S SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

7.3600 

50.4600 
101.9300 
32.7900 

lt.64O0 

S3.4100 
26.2300 
65.3600 
53.7500 
30.3500 
31.7900 
60.0800 
37.1000 
SJ.5500 
39.9600 
43.8000 
40.1300 
31. 0100 

26 
26 
22 

82.06 

353.22 
203.86 

65.S8 
267.39 

SJ.41 
26.23 

130.72 
53.75 
J0.35 

222.53 
60.08 
37.10 
53.55 

319.68 
43.80 
40.13 
31.01 

974.72 
2-405.75 
2265.48 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. ND. 

91221150 2871499 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

05/21/24 11221140 

Route:e574 / s 

LOC. REP. ORDERED 
305S 0832 05/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 484205 
lill.-----------------. 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

Remitr---------------
o: 

1tt: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1'304 

GA 

pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·Trms 

FL Sh ipO: OS/21/24 Page oe of os 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

·Trm~ NET 21 DAYS 
Spcial 
Instr: 

I Qty Sale~ Product Descripton 
!red Shipped Unit Hu•ber 

Pack Size Label C Ueight Pricing Unit Extended 
0 Unit Price Price 

-r 
4-
-l
~ 
.-i-
~ 

-9-

+
--t"' 
~ 
"9"" 
-t-

-4-
4-... 
"'§, 
~ ... 
+r 
-r 
,t
+-
i-

+-

-+
,@-
~ 
2-

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

3 

1 

1 
5 
3 
1 

1 
1 
1 
5 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
2 

1 

1 

1 

¥ 
2 

cs 0654269 
cs 1328547 
cs 1457100 
cs 2264516 
cs 2326411 
EA 2348936 

cs 2424828 

cs 2427540 

cs 2679&3◄ 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

cs 3340510 
cs 43266'10 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
CS 5343-4S6 
cs 5394721 
cs 6213391 
EA 6712376 
cs 6861413 

cs 7276710 
EA 7331614 

cs 7412448 

CS 9124S20 

HUNNUS, RSTO RED PPR NONOARY 12/4.56 OZ SABRA 
SQUASH, YELLOU 81 MEDIUM FRESH5 LB PACKER 
HONEYDEW, 5-6 CT FRESH REF 5-6 EA PACKER 
CUCUNBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA PAC~ER 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CARROT, STICK J 3/4• FRESH S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Plea9e Refer to Return Policy 
BEEF, RIBEY CHO 112A LION BHL51S LBA STOCK YROS 
CS: 0001 14.01 LBS CS: 0002 15.48 LBS 
BEEF. STRIP LOIH OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 10.50 LBS 
ZUCCHINI, GREEN #1 NEOIUN FRES5 LB PACKER 
CHICKEN, ijlHG 1&2JT JnB RAU ◄/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BHLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
HAn, SLCD .67 Z U/A St1k0 CKD 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, AnER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/S LB GLNVU FRns 
ONION, RED JNB FRESH REF BAG 2S LB CROSS VALY 
LETTUCE, RnN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRHO 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 OZ CTLNN SLCT 
SNACK, GUAC ij/ TORTLA CHIP CUP12/2.8 OZ SABRA 
~ACOH, PORK REAL OCD .SP SNOKE2/S LB HORMEL 
OR£SSIHG, CSR CRMY SPCL PLST 4/1 GA KEN'S 
CANDY,BAR SHCKR ss onsTC 1.86 1.86 oz SNICKERS 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
JUICE, ORHG 100% NFC PURE PREN4/128 OZ TROPICAHA 
CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO £AT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PORK, CHOP PORHS CC PREM BI 13/12 OZA PATUX PREM 
CS: 0001 9.99 LBS 
DRESSING, RAHCH HMSTY PLST JAR◄/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEH 
CS 0207498 BREAD, ijffEAT BRRY 17 SLCO 8/36 OZ HILLTOP HR 

COSTANZO'S 
PILLSBURY 
STONEFIRE 

CS 0488239 ROLL, HOGI ijHT a• SLCD iKO FZH8/6/J.7 OZ 
CS 1317973 BISCUIT, BTRNLK 2.25 Z UNSL 120/2.25 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL BKD FZHJ6/3.61 OZ 

B 

-41.90 
CS: 0003 

10.50 

B 

B 

9.99 

cs 26.9500 
cs 12.7600 
cs 28.2800 
cs 17.1300 
cs 49.1900 
EA 9.8200 

LI< 11. 3200 
12.41 LBS 
LB 11. 4200 

cs 12.6400 
cs 113.0300 
cs 78.3800 
cs 48.4200 

CS SJ.4600 
cs 36.3800 
cs 59.1200 
cs 45.1300 
cs 26.5200 
cs 73.3700 
cs 54.8400 
EA S0.2900 
cs 27.7200 

cs 47. 7100 
EA 9.9600 

u, 7. 2800 

cs 46.0800 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

37.2600 
31.0200 
36.4300 
27.6~00 

/91L 

,~~L 

21>.95 
12.76 
28.28 
17.13 
-49.19 

9.82 

474.31 

119. 91 

12.64 
565.15 
235.14 

48.42 

SJ.46 
36.38 
59.12 

225.6~ 
26.52 
73.37 
54.84 
50.29 
27.72 

-47.71 
19.92 

72.73 

46.08 

37.26 
62.04 
36.43 
55.30 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER LOC. REP. ORDERED 

91221150 2871499 05/21/24 11221140 3O5S 0832 05/19/24 

Route:ES74 I s ORDER NUMBER: 484205 
li 11 Shi Remit 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLO US roods, Inc. 
io: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To 

ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 32065 

\tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

i~Frm 542S 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~Trms 

PORT ORANGE 

~Trms NET 21 DAYS 
y Qty Sales Product 
ered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
DRY 

FL Ship_D: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

Paclc Size 

P.O. BOX 198421 
FL 

ATLANTA GA 
'30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

05/21/24 Page 01 or os 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

label C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
F'rice 

Extended 
PT'ice 

+ 1 CS 5771977 OIL, PAN COTG CNOLA BASED 6/17 OZ MONARCH CS 23.4200 $ 23.42 
0451-AEROSOL 

***************************************************************************************************************************** TAL HAZARDOUS UEIBHT: 6.40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE: .28 
*****************************************************************************************~********~*~************************ 

ORY 
-r 1 CS 0445270 GUEST CHECK, 2 PART CBHLS 3.4 50/50 EA 
+- 1 CS 0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOT10/100 EA 
-t-" 1 CS 1204361 DRINK, LMN LIME PLST BTL ijJDE 24/20 OZ 
.a- 3 CS 1328699 SHORTEHIWG, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 

t>D.fl CS 1389113 DRINK, SODA GHGR ALE CANDA DRY24/10 OZ 
f7 1 CS 1457016 CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PTH 12/200 EA 

1 CS 1764534 DETERGENT> POT & PAN MNL P16 5 LT i ~ 1859297 ORIHK,SODA OR PPR CAN 24/12 OZ 
! 2328193 RICE; WH LNG GRAIN ◄Y. PRBL BOXSO LB ~8:) :Cs 3554565 DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 

1 CS 4008264 MIX, PNCK BTRMLK ADO UATER 6/5 LB 
. 1 CS 4647806 DETERGENT> DISH NHL LIQ.BTL 8/38 OZ 

"""i! 1 CS 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
-+ 1 CS 5182720 BAR nIX, GRNDH PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT 
...., 3 CS 56S13S1 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR Al'IBDX 10/100 EA 
-+- 1 CS 6002398 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 3J% SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
-4 1 CS 7150345 BREAOER, SEAFO BAG SPCL 25 LB 
-t- 1 CS 7326713 CLEANER, GRIL QUICK CLEAN LIQ 40/J.2 02 
-+ 1 CS 7466014 JUICE, PNAPL 100% BAR PK PLST 12/32 OZ 
~~1 CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
(3/ 2 EA 8003956 SAUCE, TYKI GLAZ PLST JUG SHLFS LB 
~ 1 EA 8426009 LABEL, TUE 2X2 FOOD ROTAN 1 RL 
~ 1 CS 8600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/SO EA 
r4- 1 CS 9351990 CLEANER, OISIHf CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ 
-.. l CS 939S781 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
"'aP 1 CS 0454210 PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRES~ LB 

110NOGRAl1 
NOHOGRArt 
GATORADE 
HARVEST VL 
CANADA ORY 
DIXIE 
MONOGRAJ'ICF 
OR FEP'PER 
MONARCH 
COKE 
GOLD MEOAL 
DAWN 
FRANK'S 
ROSE'S 
VALUGAROS 
HEINZ 
HSE AUTRY 
3M SCOTCH 
OCEANSPRAY 
VALU PLUS 
KIKl<Ol'IAN 
OAYNARK 
DART 
CLOROX 
NIAGARA 

PACKER 

B 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
EA 
cs 
cs cs 

cs 

44.1700 $ 
27.3900 
23.9800 
31.0600 
18.3800 
40.1200 
75. 1500 l"-~
l S. t 200 
41. 8700 
18.2900 
31.8600 
-44.1000 (>IJOL, 
35.2400 
50.5000 
21.8100 
26.5100 
25.8200 
JO. 7600 .. ~.., 
23.4700 
53.9400 

8.9600 
11.1600 
61.0300 
48. s1100 r"' 0 

9. 0300 ~~ 

12.2600 

44.17./ 
27.39 
23.98 
93.18 
18.38 
40.12./ 
75.15 
15.12 
-41. 87 
36.58 
31.86 
44.10 
35.24 so.so 
65.43v 
26.51 
25.82 
30.76 
23.47 
53.94v 
17.92 
11.lW 
61.03✓ 
48.511 
9.03-' 

12,26 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE· CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER LOC. REP. ORDERED 

912211SO 2871500 05/21/24 11221140 3055 08'.32 05/19/24 

Route:2574 / 5 ORDER NUMBER: 48424'3 
'ill Shi Remit 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK F"L ORANGE PARK FL 
:32065 320b5 ATLANTA GA 

tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEPT :ft 00 386 763 1304 

pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·Trms 

PORT ORANGE• rL ShipO: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

05/21/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

·Trms NET 21 DAYS 
1 Qty Sales P~oduct 
~red Shipped Unit Hueber 

Descripton 

REFRIGERATED 
-1,., 1 CS 5326418 LETTUCE, RNN FRESH REF 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAF<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 

itit* INVOICE SUNNARY *** 
1 TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET UGT: 38.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS WOT: 41.00 

Pack Size Label 

24 EA CROSS VALY 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

l 

C Ueight Pricing 
0 Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 

Unit 
P'rice 

59.1200 $ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT i 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
1 

Extended 
Price 

59.12 

59.12 

59.12 

.00 

Thi~ aaount is an esti•ate at tiae of shipping prior to any adjus¥aen ,ry: ~ 59.12 

J 
\, 

000 -}-l(fi--I H O =--)'1 .I 'L 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
30S5 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/19/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2871501 OS/21/24 11221140 

Route:2S74 / s ORDER NUMBER: 484260 
Bill-------------, 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

Remit.--------------~ 
To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
3eo6s 
CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To. 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

i!!.F"rm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
tTrms: 
tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spc i.al 
Ins tr: 

05/21/24 
DRIVER MUST 

Pag_e 01 of 02 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

:y Qty Sales Product 
Jered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

REFRIGERATED 

P.ick Size Label C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
P1-ice 

-t' 

r 
1 

3 

EA 1326438 

EA 8340861 

ONION> GRN TRIMD ICELS FRESH 2 LB CROSS VALY B EA 

EA 
4.9900 

8.6100 

1i 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

READY TO EAT - Plea5e Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, CRN PLN LOAF 3 LB GLHVU FRMS B 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H> 

PIECES ORDERED: 4 PIECES SHIPPED: 4 

*** INVOICE SUMNARY *** 
11.00 PIECES ORDERED: 4 
12.05 

PIECES SHIPPED: 4 

This aaount is an estimate at tiAe of shipping prior tJ a 

ITEMS SHlf'PED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

2 

2 

Pf<OOUCT TOTALS 

TAXABLE ANOUNT S .00 
GEN SALES TAX t 

lde at delivery: S 

Extended 
Pl'ice 

4.99 

25.83 

30.82 

30.82 

. 00 

30.82 

000 WI '> 'tO -,. f3> P Jr J-. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

912211S0 2871502 05/21/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I 5 
ill.-------------- Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
o: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

tt: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT :It 00 

LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 05/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 4842~0 
Remitr--------------~ 

To. 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

GA 

pFrm 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
Trms 

FL ShipD: 05/21/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Trms NET 21 DAYS 
, Qty Sales Product Descripton 
ired Shipped Unit Nu•ber 

REFRIGERATED 

Spcial 
Instr· 

Pack Size Label 

....... 4 CS 5327275 BEEF1 PTY GRNO 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 OZ CTLNH SLCT 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET lolGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 

*!l'lt 
40.00 
4.2.40 

PIECES ORDERED: 4 

INVOICE SUNHARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 4 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This arioun·t. is an es·timat,e at tiae of shipping pri 

4 

4 

C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEl1S SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

45.1300 $ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

.00 
X 

TAXABLE ANOUNT $ 
GEN SALES ... TtX 

~'ie at delivery: $ 

Extended 
Price 

180.52 

180.52 

180.52 

.00 

180.52 

000 
~-i'J'-fO ~ /~tJS)... 



us. 
RX& 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2892935 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

~ 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
IATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHlpPED DATE: 05120/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NU-ER 

05121/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Oept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER #I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF~75 

REMITTO 

US FOOd1, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384 a.21 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

05/181202-4 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 
2 21 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

APRON, 818 36X36 PLST WHT [VALUPLUS 

,nt Tl'tlddng: 735065089110, FEDEX 

1.00 

1.20 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

2 

~ 

INVOICE SUlalARY 

1 EA 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

2 

2 

EA $10.7100 $21.42 

l 

TOTALITEIIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 1.00 

1 1.00 

i qo-1<l ,o ~ :;1..1. 4'>--

PRICE 
$21.42 

S21.42 

$21.42 

$0.00 

$21.42 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXJDS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2935161 

FRBGHT 1ERMS ORDER NUMBER 

450226 

BLLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl. 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COl.l.ETTI 
(000) 000.0000 

SHPPEDFROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05/2112024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05/22J2024 11221140 

PAYMENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGlE LANDING GLF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER I BALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES Usr=.POl730813 

REIIITTO 

us Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AllANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386)~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIYERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 ol2 

DATE ORDERED 

05/0312024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I &HP uNrr NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WBGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

lNT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!FROZEN 
2 21 cs 12933572 IcooKfE,ASSTMCRON.42ZTRAY [M&AMCRONS 

~ Traddng; 2142837142-U, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SIIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHIPPED 

3.06 

8.00 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED 
2 

2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

70/A20Z cs -$111.3800 $222.78 

TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEMS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

2 1 3.06 $222.78 

2 1 3.01 $222.71 

.. ~l=-
$222.76 

$0.00 

$222.71 

~✓ t~tiO..,_ :i_i.'l:l~ 

Page 1 of2 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship.to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. Item mime 

AQUA-AIDOARSPS001 CASE OARS PS (2X2.5GAL) 

G) 
Vereens -

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 

Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

77?6-l/O(J 
S/Zt/Z.J-I 
?~ 

Qt\l. 

1.00 

467833 
: ELG002 

5/20/2024 
:: 6i19/2024 

1 of 1 

Uom 

Case2 

Price 

535.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADOE:> AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDl~m AW ATTORNEY FEES AND 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLIP 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! ----------------·----------
T3x 

Total 

535.00 

Total SubTolal 

535.00 

Freig,,t 

32.25 0.00 $567.25 

Remtt To:Vsreens Turf Products - 8862 Highway 90 - Longs - SC - 295€8 - Tel. 843-399-6711 Web www.vereens.com 



w .,, 
INVOICE 

Customer ID: 

Page 1 of2 

2-52698-12372 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 

06/01/24-06/30/24 
05/24/2024 

0129411-4031-6 

Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment is Due Yom Total Due 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 1 

Create a My WM profile for easy access to 
Due Upon Receipt $2,266.38 

I 

I 
your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
online tools for billing and more. Have a I 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

800 
Cultomer Service: (804) 895-0500 

+ 

Details for Service Location: 

If Ml payment of the Invoiced amount Is not 
received within your contractual terms, you may 
be charged a monthly lats charge of 2.5% of the 
unpaid amoLnt, with a mirimum monthly charge 

of $5, or such late charge alloWed Ulder 
applicable law, reguation or contract. 

+ + 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Customer ID: 

--
2-52698-12372 

I Eagle Landing Goff Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 
32085 

Description ~ I Date Tlck;t Quantity 1• 

8 Yard Dumpster 2X Week 06/01/24 I 1.00 
8 Yard Recycle 2X Week I 06/01/24 1.00 
Administrative Charge 
CLAY CO FRAN FEE 16.3% (ADS) ----'-- _ I 

Total Current Charges 1 

Amount 
1,481.72 
533.25 

8.50 
_____M_2.91 

2,288.38 

:}< ••••• -•• -- •• - • -- - - -- - - - --- - -••••• PIH!Jfl d«ach and nnd the low.,~ wfth paym«1t • - - (rio cash or slap/NJ - • - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • 

w 
WASTE MANAOEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
CLAY COUNTY HAULING 
PO BOX3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904) 695-0500 

Payment Terms 
I Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$2,266.38 

L 

403100□0252b98123?2001294110000□22bb38000□022bb36 9 

0014-456 01A80.5◄7 "AUTO T4 0 7149 3206S-264139-0l◄.P14470-11 

11•!11111-11 M11r11111I • II MIi ,1111 • 111 • 111111 •I 1•1111M111111 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 

IO~ll II 11111111 I'll 1111,11,1111111111111111, 1, .. 1,111111 I'""' 11,1, II 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

. WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
Rem t To: AS PAYMENT AGENT 

POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

@ 
l'sin.ttJ on 

r,eycl,d paprr. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 CantJ Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
( 941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGL~ LANDING GOLF CLCB 
AT1'N:ACCOUNTS PA\'.0.BLE 
3989 EAGi,F.: l,ANDTNG PAIIKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 
O?.i\NGE P.a.RK, FL 32065-2530 

:ustP/0:20ARD EXCHANGE 
lrd-Dat.e:05/2:/24 
lilled-Date:0$/2:/~q 

Invoice 

7~:So -lf (JJ 

S/2Z./ 2.~ 

R~ps :30~ / 
li/.B:Daysi Delgado 
Ship-'/ia; UPS GROUND 

... 

Description p,m S~ip' d 

ihipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820J66.87096 

\102-0187 
freq:.1ency Required->•&7.2625 

:OllE-CHAR:'.:E-BEP 

n.eo 
467 .2625 
**PLEAS3 ADC UPS LABEL IN 
BOX"• 

ldr,<a Tot.al 

l 220 40 4 5? 

rOHN c.~:.L IN OROH. 5/21/;,q 

Narrow Band E-Osmac Decoder 

BOARD ZXCHANGE CORE CHARGE 
MUST Be: REC'D BACK lN 15 DAYS 

0 ti0 0,00 (, I;() 

2 2 

2 

0.0() 

Ship ro: 

Invoice# 
Lccatlont 
D;tt.l'! 

Pa:ie 

41:!0.J306 
'.)2 

05/2-/2~ 
1 OF 

F~GLE LANDING GO~F COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTA'rlON PKWY. 
SOUTH •I! ,',AG!:: GO[> 
ORANGE PARK, f~ 32065 

Terns:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21455230 

BIO Prh:e U/M 

0 452.C00 EA 

0 158."00 EA 

c.co 

Extet1!:ion 

904, 00 

3H, rn 

.. ,...,t : ...... ,:: "~"• .. r-J-,):l, .... ,;,! ·J• ,,1h cu.rt•.a ... -r ,\jf•.;,:,:1.;~,": t..1 .;~.rl'f .-it:-: .. rcdi.t • ..,d ,:;:,,l .. ·t. t .. ,:a:. a;,d - ~· ( ·._~ ... " 1 nt. 1:h.. ::.n,-, i:'IJ -.&Cy(f. .... ,-;:: L. r--i•--.r·.. d:.t.ir, .f.J 
u~t!.. ui cu • .:ir~ .>'! 1.'1i7.:.:c,11:. ;:.;-;:·1e$ 11. t,·1 1·1.;t 1,, ,,·: krt.:'r . .:1cl"~lJ:.: IIJ~': ln: ,M'.k .d-:t-.Lr, :t(I Uys ui: ~:"-~ Ln•:ui.,. ~-:1. ,l<J t-..:\.U'J ;d.U. L .. ~-~1..;l~t .. d 1,.·it.,..,J .. _,. tf.t1r1 JuUC.U ~,..,t' .. ni.:.1:h.,, 
·.lnl.u,:[. ,:;~11 CJ'3':.'.J>i..l t.:.r-·1•:,,; :.c, ultti'll l ,lr'I r"'.i). r,)t.oo 'r. ,. 1:., 11.4''.4.:.:.tL.,-J 1.·."l.,1r,_.,_ ,:ma ... ! • .a 1)1. !:J!C--:(.,tJ r ... t~["I l'Ct.!'\!,..tL:J 1'1. ... ,.Hl .1f1U\' ... ,;\.~l::tl♦ ."IJ _t., rns:.• 1uli"Y ... ,\IUl:f ·•u"t t,._ 
;, .r1.•1.c..lh.!.L..: 1.u:iJittv'\. A :l'.U1..: ... ct-lrJ,- -t J e.r. r..,,,. ""'n·J. ,111 L..: ,1-:i,ti4,,;(.i l'.l .111 Jl-44'\ c.lJIL "-'-'-U\\."l':J'. ,.. ;~J '"IA.1t!Ll:1,._ - ..... 111 t ... --.-11r1;c;,I u, .ell 1--~cn~d ·-:11.:1.:ic~ lr .1:,. ~ ...... ·o.1n. h 
1411."4;·1. t1.1r r.'--tlh:.:-:~tJll, ,r.,i,,t,'\., 4?•_;n • ..-~ t..io f'&~ 4'111 -c..H: JI 1.>.JlJu:1..h,:,., :.·.,;JU?-1:1·: .c..:&1-0.,d.l .. tJ at-::urr1~:· t ... ,:r .,:ic i..-'scr, ..... , ... -:,t .... t..:; .,i;.· !!Jilt 1£ bJu\>Jr.. 



i'lasco Tu.:-f, lnc 
~101 Cantu c~u~t 
Saca5ota, FL 34232-6240 
(!.Hi )7l 61?7 

>.cod.uct Descr:.ptlon 

ihipment Tracking Reference : lZ3~3682035€-!71039 
:z343682036~2j884b 

33-23.37 

.08-3810 

21 8685 

,2"/-669 / 

19-4151 

Jdse Total 

1, 129, 60 

Handling 

4. 50 

POLLEP JI.Srl 
•• pp 

f!L':'ER-AIR 
.. pp 

CASLE-SHIIT 

f'vEL PUMP HODULE Kl T-ii"ORLD WIO 

SCREW '3EDK1' rF& 
••pp 

M=.sc Chg Tax Freig'.:lt 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Opun Shi!)'d 

7. 

5 

l 

1 

200 

uep 11mt 

0. 0•) 

5 

Sh~p To: 

!Oi/Ql.Cet 

Locat.tonl 
Date 

~1197$76 
02 
04/18/2~ 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 O.'IK!..EAf PLl\NTA:'ION PKvr:: 
SOUTH 'HLLAGF.: CDD 

1~065 

£/o Prlce U/!-1 

0 166.l 70 EA 33;:. 34 

0 22. 720 EA !.13.60 

0 3"/. 616 3 .62 

0 232.600 t-.A 13~. 60 

0 439.440 Fi\ 43~.H 

0 0.370 Fil 74.00 

Dep-Appld InvolcP. Tctal 

0.00 1,;.34.10 

~.1J:~:1t: k1..~rtJ:'IL.:.: "t Jvxi! L~~,:;-:i::,,r::..:.:: cu.rt..-.._t •Jt.:L.:t,.;,t. t ... ,.::.,:•li' ~it:, <,;r;,Jit. -:.:,d :ll...t. t'-1~!. .1".ld .;,.i;,~l:.1Jt1.' Ji·: ... -..,:" 'i.ii. l:1.;, f,;.rri•>-J ... uv1:1. 111~": h r ... r,..z· (1-::l".ir. .f 
..iu!.• ut r-.«·1.r-; c.r: ,;.11.r-n. :,~ z1.u . .:~-::• c'ur tl..tJt.--; -,= i,,Jrd ,H1,.i..,.:.. fl.,.-: ).,., ~,1 .... ,u,-::1-,in 3(1 -4-• tr. tr ::-".;. in~·ol .. :: 4';~!c. :1u h ·.u1 r1 .. l!l \ ... .a .: .. l't. .. d t.h· ,c.-Jt. ,1. tc.:t.~ r.• r- "II.I" .--..:1-..1; ii..1:lu . 
......... [. Cz.ll t:Jl\':,,.,~.'lc:,Z .t(:l'"l·•,.· :u !.bt.\l.~ u, cv-.w. u-,;r.1\x.: ,A~;, r,.;th . .:d.,,,:- ~~---u·•:i.: :::,n:::.l'1"! .& h 1\ t.-.:-:..:.rj' u·tJI'\ ii~=-:..:~>l:t.·: .: ...... '\:Ul ->1t1!r .I ,u111i~\.-i ":t... f.>r.s r'.ll!.r. :i;·\li:.! .au~•t 4/ 

;\ r ... -s..:llibh. <,;o;-.•J1tJu:i. It l.1:t•,-:._ d'.1tJ•: ul t.~-.. r~t sv..1n:.t. t:Ul l1t,: -t.').d,.;d t:u .ill l,.;.rt dJ a.c•·uu.,tl. I- :.':i :,":,dli.-.,_: fu. 1o.lll L,i ..:'.,.tu~-•1 .1.1 cl.l ,,._--::,.cr,.:d .'.'M.:<:.:kt 11 -,:'I 1.•.:v .. \"I~ l~ 
h,Ct..'1 iut" L.'-1lli.:.,;:~l-~l\, iJtl\"~•r ~:i:..:..;!. l..i P•~· .u ..:c..t!..r ui ..: ... 111..'-'t:it.;\. l:i-~l•ni;:,,1 ;,.:.!u."le\.l.!.,.; llt":1.1ri,:.·, t'<,.<,;!: .J,I)(.. .;.:.•.:t; ... :, .... t.1..r Lr ;'le,.," .t.:Ult i!. t,r,.,1:-J!~ 



N:Jaa&.CCJMAUIY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0966 
Tel: 800-22M500 Fu: 808-979-3113 

Tax No: 04-2681838 

8oldTo 

Whs 
05A 

SOUTH VIUAOE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISffllCT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3089 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

RamltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

I •:,~:,,ptJoo 
Shipped UIM 

;i99eec-xit. EA 
.§11;1 ~~J.IP~ T"m .I.fl ~ 

29997C-L 2 EA 
. -~"~ Lfl s~~ 
!291197C-M EA 

Ml~~-l.lf_$tm.l/lb.wM.,,_._. 
ffl97C-Xl 2 EA 

"41"8trP.~ ~-
!29897C-XXL 1 EA 
~-~~ ..... , --
Total Shlppecl Qty. 30 

Unit Disc 

$37.50 4% 

$40.00 4% 

$40.00 4% 

S40.00 4% 

$.40.00 4% 

I OrderDIII 

~ 
SlllpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

P•,-ntTenns 
Net75Days 
Paymtnt Ditcount 
5%80Days 
Deliv.ty Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Dlac: Cltm 

Net Order Total 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$6.00 

$5.00 

$6.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US00040574 

Duel>a 
08124124 

FrtAcctNo 

Net 
Elltendect I 

$41.00 $41.00" 

$43.40 seuo 
$43,40 143.40 
$43.40 $118.80 

$43.40 $43.40 

$1,302.00 
S&I§ 

$1,330.95 
&hipping and H■ndllng T•..,•--------::~ 

Tot■l lnvolce 

If paid by 0l/09/U deduct discount of$ es.10 ( 5.00 %)- REMIT $1,BUl!i 

Your antlra order may not atways amve In a single ahlpme..-. For additional Information about the 5'atus 
of your order. please log onto www arushnetgQK cgm or call eustorner seNtca at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid wllhln thirty (30) days or due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate or the l888er of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the hlgh98t rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from origlnal due date. 
SEE REVERIE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1890H Paga 2 of 2 USO 



~ 
ACUa .... ~ 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
T•I: 800-225-850D Fax: IOM79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

SOid To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAC3E COMMUNITY OEVElOPMENT EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANOINO GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Tllffll Dv•Data 
Acushnet Company Net75Days 06/24124 
P.O. Box 830334 Paymtnt Dllcount 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 6'11,80Days 
0.llvefy Mlthod frtAcctNo 
FadExOround 

1 n.m No 
: Da11:d11lhllD 

Shlpptd UIM Unil DIie Disc Disc Cltll'I Nit l!xtlncled 

"CullomAppe/81" 

Logo N-: EaglN Landing 
Logo ID: 108199 
l,.ggq.f'la~.W:FT S!.1;~ 

299811C-L 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 188.80 

--~~~~~~ 
!29N8C-M EA $40.00 ""' $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

Oxf!ISt'P.JtQcl.Ml~ 
29989C-XL 2 EA $40.00 ""' $5.00 $43.40 $88.80 
r= Oxfcl. S1rpAa9q ,..,Slomt/M~. 
~XXL EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 Ma.40 

9}(fd ~JJ!oq ~-~-~OSI! 
29973C-l 2 EA $42.60 4% SS.00 $45,80 $91.80 

• W.'1f! "!xi'~ l"llj 3'1flll 
·299730-M EA $42.50 4% $6.00 145.80 $4U0 

qjt_pq Dodi {!Ir Plq 8~ 
20ll73C-Xl 2 EA $42.50 ""' $5.00 $45.80 $91.80 

Olf CJ! _Dodi Sir Plq Slonn 
'299730-XXL EA $42.50 4% $5.00 $-45.80 $45.i>' 

~If C(I .Pl,dl Sir PIR $torm 
29979C-L 2 EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $88.80 

.8P!1.°-Y9 Str_p Lei MstlStrln/Thlt 
$40.00 $5.00 $43.40 ,29978C-M EA 4% $43.40 

Spc ~ Strp Lat Met/SlrmfThllt 
29976C-XL 2 EA $-1().00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $88.80 
. _Spc D):'8 S1rp ~ MIIIS_Um/Thlt 

29978c-x><L EA $40.00 4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 
Spcl)y9Strp LIi ~ 

29988C-L 2 EA $37.60 4% $5.00 $41.00 $82.00 
Sid w/McroSlrp Trim Lal Storm 

4% ,29888C-M EA $37.&0 ss.oo $41.00 $41.00 
Sid wJMcroSlrp Trim l,Jt Storm 

208880-XL 2 EA $37.60 4% $6.00 $41.00 $82.0D 
Ski w/Mc:roSlrp Trim lit Skmn 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lasaer of one and one-half 
peroent {1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennllted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEI! REVER81! SIDE FOR CONDITIOHS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of2 USO 



. ,. PIEASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'a haij P.O. BOX 9002 
W. 'J,I CAIUMD, CA 9201M002 

V 
' TIUPHONE (780) 931-1771 

T0IJ. Fl& {800) 221-2187 

a.LTO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.UB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3889 E:AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 
r.ccoun, 1J I 11No1cr 11 1uvo1cr OATE 

23081 937754270 02/27/24 

t IH DUL 0/, Tr 1 l 1'1,1 S lOf/11 DU~ 

06/28124 N120 717.78 

DoN your ,-yment ml1ch n. ~ trzt.rl 
llnot, ,.._mrptu,: 

0 Short-ehlp S ____ _ 
□ Pricing S ____ _ 
D Ratum 
0 Ollw' 

RA$ __ _ 

□ Tax s __ _ 
□ Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

Pl.EASE~ '!MIS P0Rl'JON Wffil PAYMIM' (8ulljecl to AMlw) 

ACCOUNT NUM- INVOICI! INVOICE DATE PO PAYMENT TIMII 

23081 937754270 02/27124 2024 SuperSoft I Warb!rd :2 N8t Due 120 days 

Ill' OIIDf!R DATE ONllltl CONTACT NAMI lltlP Y1A 

1895 10/18/23 48023900 Josh UPS ORD/STD 
11'1111 STOCK NIIIIIIBI Dl!ICIIPTIOH OIIIIR IH1P ao. UST PIICE 

DalVERY NO 639078710 
10 8411380128220 9L CG 8UPERSFl' 23 AB> 8RA~ 128 l'K 6 6 21.75 
20 841113801212211 Bl CG SUFB&'T 23 81.U 81'1.ATTER 12B PK 8 6 21.75 
30 642148012 BL CG WAABIR> 23 128 PK 38 38 15.32 

TRACKING NO 1ZW768X9D32D488111 
1ZW788XID32D488504 
1ZW715XI032D8D0398 
1ZW71SX1D320511347 

~ -0()) -1-1,9. q, IP 
118;-ooc, u.io) 

l°J/132s4u V: fu"J Jll-J/~ /1w --, fl 

11\ 
~ 

INc:orawl I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

P.O. 90X IIOI ~v~ CMLIIIIIIUI, CA HDH .. 002 
TIUl'ttCINE ll'HI HM771 
TOU. Ra ('Oil IZl4Ttf 

ISTURN AlmlOIIZATION IIIQIJRD, 

AIIIOHTTINIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
II.I. TO: &AGLE lANOINO GOLF CLUB 

EAOI..E lANOINO UMITB) MRTNERBHIP 
UH MOLi I.ANDINO l'KWY 
ORANGE MAK FL S209H'41 
UIITB> STA TEii 

IIIP TO: EAOLE I.ANDINO OCU' CW8 

AU. U.1. ""8 IIAOII IY I IHl'l'B) fN CAUAWAY GOU' IAla COMPANY. 

EAOLE I.ANDINO LIMITBJ f!IIRTNERBHIP 
UH MOLE lAHDINO l'KWY 
ORANGE- R. 320854141 
UNITB> STA TEB 

REFBIENCI! Nl!'t DUI DATE 

06/26/24 
DIICOUNT N&T PRICE EXTENIION 

0.12 19.14 114.84 
0.12 19.14 114.84 

0.12 13.48 485.28 

8UBfOTAL 714.96 
FRf CHARGE 52.80 

TOTAL DUE 717.78 

Page 1 of 1 



Pf.EASE BEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'ah .fl. P.O. BIJX 9002 
~ 'JI CARLIJBAD, CA 92018-1002 

V 
' 1'8.EPHONE (780) 931-1771 

Ta.I. FRI! (800) 228-.2787 

IILL TO: 

&\GLE LANDING 801.F CLUB 
&\GLE LANDING LIMITB) PARTNIRIHIP 
3989 FAGLE LANDING Ft<!NY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 
/\CCOUNT II INVOICE /J 1r--:vo1cE 011 n: 

23081 937788045 02128/24 

f:U DUE DA l E T[Rr.1S TOT t,L. DUL 

08/27/24 N120 217,43 

Dau your payment match ,,,. ln'lolt:e tot•I? 
If not,,_...-,,,.,: 

0 Short-ship$ ____ _ □ Tax $ 

D F'l1c:lng $ ----- □ Freight$ __ _ 

□ 

D 
Retum 
Other 

RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

~.----------P1._r.t._se_AETU __ AH_n1_1S_P0Rr10N ___ wmt __ PA_YM_err ________ (IM,jocl __ 1_0 ___ _;, __________ _ 

ACCOUHTNUMIER INVOICI IIYOICli DATE l'O MYMll'ITTBW■ 

23061 937768045 02/28/24 2024 Stock Qubs Net Due 120 day, 

"" 011>111 OATI! OIIDERt CONTACT NAIii! 11111' VIA 

1896 10/16/23 48025128 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
IT1M ITOCKNUMIER DaCIIPTION OIIOIR IHP 1.0. USTPIICI! 

Ca.NERY NO 839143362 
10 73036T3800 PTRHOOAIONECNRBIG7 D80SH 1 1 288.00 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785X90320521425 

hlOOt... 

ctf1, 
t( 1 1"-f. 

Kl \0 \ / 

ii lot 4 
J ~ I I 

I 

tNCOl'IIIINI I FOB l'IIBCIHTTBalll I ORIGIN 

Mak♦ your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 
al.TO: fA(1J! IANOINO GOlJ' a.ua 

l!AGU! IANOINO UMITED MRfNBISHIP 

a P.O. ll0X HG2 
Hat EAGLE IANDING PKWY 
OAANGI! PAIi< R. UOll-21141 o\!v~" CAIU8AD, CA 12au.eoa2 

.,,, TaalllON& (7801 ISM771 
TOLL RB (IOG) 22*47117 

UNITS) STATS 

SHIP TO: U.GU! IANDING OOlF CW8 

ll!T\IIIN AUTHOIIZATICN RSQUIAED, 

AU. U.S. IIAU!II IIADI! II'( & IHIPPBI 8Y CAUAWAY GOLF IAU!I COMMNY. 

6\Cll.E LANDING UMnB> PARTNERSHIP 
3Ht EMlLE IANDINO PKWY 
ORANGE MIi< R. 320194841 
UNITB) ITATBI 

NFEll!NCE Nlif DUI! DATE 

08/27124 
OIICOUNT NErPIICE EXnNIION 

0.12 263.44 253.44 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRI' CHARGE 13.99 .. 

TOTAL DUE 287.43 

Page 1 of 1 



' 
Pl.EASE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

Q ua .. ·~ P.O. aox 8002 
,\\ qi,, y,, CAIUIIAD. CA 9201M002 

• TB.EPHONE (7801 '31-1711 V T0U. Fl& (HO) 221-2787 

■LL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF a.ue 
E'AGL! LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 E'AGI..E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

INVOICE 
ACCOUI! r # I'll/O'er Dts rr 

23081 937768629 02/28/24 

Ill r DUI. L'f, H I II Rr.1:; TO, /,L. DU! 

08/27/24 N120 

Oo8I your,_,,,.,,, natch tht tMllc:e teult 
lfnot, ,....upl/ttl: 

□ Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

□ f'l'lclng $ D Freight$---· 
O Rlllum RA S ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

0 Other 

l'lEASE AETUNI TMIS P0Rll0N WITH MYMEHT (Sut,jecl to RaYlow) 

ACCOUNT NUMmR INVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYMENT TBW8 

23081 937788829 02128/24 2024 Golf Bage • Non Logo Net Due 120 daya 
11P 0RDIR DATI! OltDIR' CONTACT NAIii! IIHF VIA 

1895 09/07/23 47720190 JOlh' UPS GRD/STD 
11'1111 STOCIC NUii- DIICNPTION OMIIR .... 1.0. UIT PIIICE 

08.IVERV' NO 839115159 
10 5124471 BO CG BTN PHY C I.UCKY WHT~OOl.D 1 1 185.00 

24 

TRACKING NO 1Z02V8A70307088898 

_am-(XX) 

17!13t.s 
'(l...~.,J 

-JJ~ 'L1 

111-• I FOB I 

MIike your paymenl online - Callawll)'Connect.com 

,.o. _ , .. a 
~WIJ_, CAIUIAD, CA 12011 .. 002 

V~ TIUPHONI 17'0) Hi-1771 
TOU. FRIii (IOII 2214717 

lmU1li Al.m«lfll!ATION lll!QUIBI. 

I 
' 

1i vi 
/~ 

·~ 1v\' ,, 
-

FAIIOHT 1'111118 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
IIU. lO: lrAOL& IANOINO Gl0U' a.u8 

~OLE IANOING UMrTB> PARTNl!ABHIP 
3819 ~GlE !ANDING PKWY 
OMNOI! PAAK FL 82015-2141 
UNITS> 8TATEB 

8HF TO: MOI.E IANOING GOLF CWII 

ALL u.a IAUil MADI flt & IHl'PID .., CAIJAWAY GOlJI IW.D COMMNY. 

6'.0I.E IANOING UM!TB) PARTNERSHIP 
3919 EAGLE IANOING PKWY 
Ol!ANG& !WI< FL 32081•2841 
UNITB> BTATBI 

l!IFBIBICE Nl!T DIie DATI! 

08/27/24 
Dl8COUNT Nl!T MCI! IXT8IIION 

0.12 182.80 182.80 

8USl'OTAL 182.80 
FRT CHARGE 12.00 

TOTAL DUE 174.80 

Page 1 of 1 



2N9·000 
~-ooo 

INVOICE - -Ram! SEND R&tllTTANCB 10: 

'a I 1 • P.O. IOX too1 

"" -, , I i I'." ' , . • :, • I 

\U CNUMD, CA l201M002 23081 938151823 04/27/24 

V 
~~ .. 'IBJFtl0NE (710) tal-1171 

..,,, tCU. Pl& IIOOI 22W717 
" .... - I ) 11 .- I' • ~ • I I ! ' •• ,._ ~, C l • I) I : < ~ o I~ I \I, J / \, , 

IIU. TO: 

EAGI.E LANDINO GOLF CWB 
EAGLE LANDING UMIT!D PARl'NERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING r«WV 
ORANGE PAAK FL 32085~841 
UNfTED STATES 

06/28/24 N60 1,111.11 

"""'8!! l8Ultl TtlS PORTION wmt ""YMEHT (Mljectlo ..... , 

ACCOUlll'NUII- IINQlce IIVOIOI DATB ,0 

23081 938151823 04/27/24 Su8l!I Kiltie .. OIIIIIIMTa OIIIIII • CCIIITAGT NAIii .. YI,\ 

1885 04/24/24 48873779 8nle UPS GRDISTO 
ITBI STOCK NUllltBt .,.._..,ION Oll)BI .... 1.0. UITl'IICII 

Da.lVERt' NO 839718832 
10 4J2812Hl101 WD l'tt PDYM Al INK M>CF DR 12.0 OR 1 1 494.00 

WMI 

20 4J4003IH101 WD 111 P0\'11 Al aQC MXF - B.1)4 OR 1 1 288.00 
WMI 

30 4J400Tll81101 WD It! P0VM Al INK M)(I' 1FW IUM GR 1 1 288.00 
WMI 

40 '-l ..... 7StYt01 WD NI PD'iM Al IMK M)(F'Bf tH QR WMI 1 1 230.00 

TRACICIHO NO 1l02V8A70314113017 

Sf'ec,~ [Y{ l)'<f fl ~IL~ f J~ 

Llo cAt.S )( 1- t\f ~ '- /l .. 

L/o c.A t <. )I L-. 

5-:::, C.f.\¢°1 )C .1.. 

~-
I F08 I "'80lff ... I ORIGIN 

Make your payment onllne - C8HawayConnect.com 

P.O. IDX -I 
~vlatu.,.,., GAIIWD, CA 12111-tot:t 

"" 1'BMIONI! er .. , 111-1"'1 
l'OU. l'IB (IHI ltl-&fff 

llaTUIII AIITMCIIIA1IOII ..,..._ 

T,ack your shipment • UPS.com 

IIU. TO: l!AOU! tAN0IIIO 00U' CLUB 
MOU! LANDING UMRBl MRTNINHP 
SHI l!AOU! lAHDNI PKWY 
CMNR FMK R. IZOll-284 I 
UNITBI ITA TES 

IHI' TO: 8UIAN !CA.TIE 

ML u. .. IAU9 MADI flt I .... ""CAAU.WAY GOii IA&a COMMNY. 

18220 IIUCIONQHAM AVE 
ll!VBLY HUS Ill 4802W10I 
UNnBIITA'IB 

I MYIIINl'Tllltl 

I Net Due 80 day1 ---Nl!J' DUii DATB 

08/28124 
DIICOUlfl' NllJ l'IICI IDCTl!NIIOM 

0.12 434.72 434.72 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

0.12 202.40 202.40 

,11 .... • p 
I '- I 

suararAL 1,144.00 
FRr CHAROE 22.17 

TOfAL DUI 1,111.17 

Alge 1 of 1 



~gj§nce & Risk Adv,sors 

South VIiiage Community Development Dlatrlct 
c/o Governmental Management Service• 
475 Wast Town Place. Sulta 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

CU811Jtn8r 

• Acatf 

DIJe 
Cuttamer 
~!Ce 
~ 

Please detach and return with payment 

INVOICE 
South VIiiage Community 
Development District 
294 

06/06/2024 

KrlstJna Rudez 

1 of 1 

710.00 

lnvoice#23111 

Thank You 

x-------- ------------- ------------------------------------------
Customer: South Village Community Development District 

Invoice EffeotJve Tranaactlon 

23111 05/24/2024 Policy change 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Deecnooan 

Policy #100123144 10/01/2023-10/01/2024 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

Package - Inland marine added 
Cue Date: 6/6/2024 

8anlc d America l.ocktlwc ServlcN. l.ockbl»c 74851!6, 0000 Fflldwood Rd. Cd1ege Patti, GA 30349 

Remit Payment To: Egls Insurance Advisors (321 )233-9939 Date 
P.O. Box 748555 
AUanta, GA 30374-8555 scllmer@eglsadvlsora.oom 06/06/2024 

Amount 

710.00 

Total 

$ 710.00 • 

Thank You 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 

e(,("t 
INVOICE 

ICE DATE: 
NUMBER: 

CUSTOMER PO: 

913020800 
04/18/24 
Eagl001 

13017766 

$ 752.00 

05118124 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

,/~ INVOICE TOTAL DUE: 

(f)~.J...., c,<,7 r 6UE DATE: 

~~ ~ ,1 TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

'(orw61,,.J~J fl_ 
QWc,ll 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS HOUR TYPE RAlc EXTENDED 
04/16/24 Kalley S Eddins 4.00 REG 67.00 
04/16/24 CAMERON T CATES 4.00 REG 21.00 

Labor-Subtotal only: 

COMMENTS 
04/16/24 Visit 353842 • CAMERON T CATES: Got a call saying Unit 4 the Dining room 
front unit had a blank T-stat. Drove to jobsite, checked In. Started troubleshooting. 
Found blower to be running wide open with a blank T-stat. Also found the 24v fuse \ 
blown. I looked for any shorts. I didn't find any. I replaced the fuse and the T-stat \ • 
came back up. We tested unit operation. It comes on and runs fine. I am thinking the JJ , J) 
24volt on the ECM evaporator motor probably messed up somehow and ca~ed the 4v ftise O' 
to blow. But also, the contacts on the high voltage side of the blower are stuck A ~ 
closed now causing It to run full speed with no call. Evaporator fan motor ne ' I 

~ 

be~ced.Scottwanmaquma. ✓ 1 ~ 

TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

Please note: Interest will accrue on past due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 
REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonville, FL 32204 

904~88-2698 

268.00 
484.00 
752.00 

752.00 
0.00 

752.00 

' 



1 OD Newport Ave Ext 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.granitenelcom 

Honours Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Customer Service: 
(866) 847-5500 

EmaU: custserv@granitenet.com 

Contact our 24f7 Customer Service Team for any service issues, 

questions, or concerns. 

You can now pay your bills onllne using our on!ine port.JI. Log in 

and pay at www.granltenet.com/blllpay 

Written Correapondence to: 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 

100 Newport Ave Ext 

Quincy, MA02171 

,\L'COlltll [ 11for111al i()t) 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

S;1,·111gs Sumrn:1ry 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

;\ccnunl Su111rn:iry 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 6/01/24 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

GOLF 

Invoice 

04315239 

611124 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$481.21 

$481.21 

$363.78 

$0.00 

$363.78 

Thank you for keeping your account current. For addllional summary nipor1s, please access your Rock Report Center at 7~ 7 r L./...'1).-?) 
https:/troclcreporta.gninllenet.com. Please conlact our Cuatomer Service department with any Issues or questions. / tJ ._,) ..::> ■ f C: V 

~~s.7~ 

p A y M E N 
• Make c;hecks payable to Granile Telecommunlcatloos 

• Please retum this portion with your payment to ensure proper credit 

• For address or phone changes please contact our 24f7 Customer 

Service Team. 

• Please do not staple, tape, or glue payment to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Honoura Golf-Wgv, LLC 
2 World Golf Pl 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

04315239 
649237210 
6/1124 

T C 0 
I Due Date Upon Receipt 

I AmountDue $363.781 

I Amount Enclosed • 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunications LLC 
P.O. Box 830103 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0103 

□ 43152390649237210□□□□363784 



.- . 
'· '-'· •• •• • ·-.:--. 

Gr&:nite ~- ~ 

Branch Billin2 Summar_y - Parent Pa}'.s 

ACCOUNT NAME CITY/ STATE 

04317821 3989 Eagle Land.ng Plcwy Orange Parx, Fl 

Subtotal 

Totals 

CALLS MIN 

0 0.00 

0 0.0 

0 0.0 

Page 3 of 6 

Account Number: 04315239 

Invoice: 649237210 Invoice Date: 0610112024 

TAX/ 
USAGE SURCHRG CHARGES ADJUST 

$0.00 $0.00 $363.78 $0.00 

S0.00 $0.00 $3113.78 SO.DO 

$0.00 ·,o.oo $363.78 so.oo 

SUB-TOT 

$363.78 

$363.78 

$383.78 



Breakdown • Payments and Adjustments 

DESCRIPTION 

Lockbox Ba1ch(2636B10) Deposit 

Subtotal 

Late Fee Charges 
Late Fee $.11.00 

Page4 of6 

Account Number: 04315239 

lnvolce: 649237210 Invoice Date: 06/01/2024 

AMOOtfi 

-$481.21 

-$481.21 



Taxes and Surcharges 
Federal 

Federal Excise Tex 

Taxes and Surcharges 

Other Charg11 
Monthly 

Administrative Service Fee (Data Only) 

Cradlepolnl• 1 •yr Renewal NetCloud loT Esae1 

Pooled Data Plan - 10GB 
Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge (Da1a On~ 

Static IP 

Subtotal: 

Ona Time 

Pooled Oets OVerage - Date-Only • Plans fror 

SUf'li~llclf • 

Subtotal: 

-

Tall8S and Surcharges Tolal 

other Charges 

Total: 

Breakdown - Payments and Adjustments 

DESCRIPTION 

Subtotal 

I.ate Fee Charges 

Late Fee S0.00 

$0.00 

$363,78 

$313.78 

I;'-•••-..,,-.- ~--11- -•---- •-- i-•- !!t-..,.t.. D---..t- ....._,,,___, ... ___ .,._ ---"---• .... _, 

Page 5 of6 

Account Number: 04317821 

Invoice; 649237815 Invoice Date: 08/01/2024 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1.40 

$3.23 

$74.99 
$0.02 

$3.00 

$82.84 

$281.14 

I 



f.fONOURS GOl1 COMP»IY 
Emc,10,ee E>cr,et'ISe Report 

~ .JimHehn 

APPENOO(f f>eOe, 1 of2 

Golf Course; &lljle ~ 

1m~-~ ~- _ . . ri{iih/ ·:'.~~i~i~J 'l'l1'~r::~~!!i'~'ti:i!H~i!!i1~~iiif.~~5:.:ii:,i,~~i!!1!~mi!~~Hif~iit; ~~~H~m~r 
5.1.24 

1L•~~-tc,r__...... 
tt;n,~~~°"">t&Mi>1111111 
tO,J> .. lorl:t.~'tff'INpr._, 
i~IWliaM~. 

ls.31.24 1 

0.00 ~a 0.00 

o~szs1 

!B 
~ 

0.001 
~ 
~ o;oo 

7160 
00-7160 

160 
590 

7 10 
7170 

swr. ·
Mlmhm Me/al 

,~ll61™"1Riiiiii 

7170 
7246 
-ms 

!Goll' 

_ms 
c)-7660°'""" 

.v•7660 
_ _ ./500-7660 

1400-7660 
I cait coi,W40. 7810 

1S:ool McinWi, cal phone e,cionse/500-7835 

l'1!" .7440 

., , SuDolln Mlsc/500-7440 
Officia Swolln Liid500-7440 

CimiW lcolf C8D~ 

F t:=-.:=..~..=-·. I ~ I I I I -r r-L __ L-_ r. ~.l:::::KC:Z: 
:..---..,.~ 

A 

ToiiaiAffiOilnt L1 A/L O.!)()l 0.00] o.OOI _n:oo 41.-40( o.,oo 0.00] 0.00 i'75M 
~ /!Ml ~atlachMllcr ~ , 
Date,.._· --JU.....e:.:.J..-f.-.1. 

For 

08'e Processed ____ _ 

~---- --

':il"".e~ 

18-'0 

125.00_ 

2Bii" 

211.88 



' I 

1 
.... 

r-
\ 

-• ••---~:-~:. ••••••• , ••••••••••••••••••••••••• ::. ••• '... •••• ·.•~ -.•·-,__,-.-- :-0- - h•"' #-•..- ----· ,.,,.,-:· 

verizon✓ . ... 

JAMES HAHN 
1044 MEADOW'VfEW L~ • 
,ST AUGUSTINE. Fl.. 32092-1055 

'Please11e8 back·~~on~·~-~ 

. BIi. dale _ . May 15, 2024 
ACC®nt number . • :886~5336-00001 

• Invoice number , . . 46~4723280 

Total Amount Due 
De<u:ted 1n:,in·bank acccuit on 06/Qa/24 
00. HOT MAIL PAYMENT 

POBOX16810 

r •-.-

$1.4"5-.55 

NEWA~K. N·J 07101-6810 , -

~· ··••l•ll•·•1111~( 11ln 111i•l1•1•1•111,,1 *~•d•1•i•~IIJ111t1111111 ' 

- . -
.lfb,51t7232800106&61f353.3bOOOOlDDODOOl4·5·SSOOOOOOllf·SSS7 
• - . . 

.. 
·-·~ 

~ 

-.. 



t 

to1979 9700 ARGYLE f0RES1 SLVO 
J~SOM\11LL£, FL·'!l.tl.2 

·904-178-081, 

Sa1e . AIO Ao00()000980840 
'us oten , 1nteQrated ch\P card 
, PIN verified 

i01 ~l FSA 11~ 280, .98 OO 
101AL RX l'fEli\S · 101 Al FS~ MO RX 11~ 28 -,C38 

t,,PPROIJf.0 fSA/HRA ~Ni o .00 

P~J?,J ix 
1075 Oakleaf Plantat1o~Park· 

S Orange Park, Fl 3206~· way 
tore Mana~r.: Wes wn fr 

904-291-5108 allS 

I 111111111111111111111111 
: 1169 5RP 026 441 

JELL ISL~NO PNAPPL 
JELL IS~NO PNAPPL 
JELLO 8E~V BLUE 
JELLO, aERRV Hlllf 
JELLO BERRY m 1 !r 
JELLO DERR\' :-ii :ir 
J~LLO CliERRY • 
JELLO Cttf.itt<Y 
JELLO CHEAAY 
JELLO CHERRY 

Order Totaf 
Sales Tax 

Grand Total 
Oeb1t 
Change 

1.65 F 
1.65 F 
1.65 f 
1.65 F 
1.65 F 
l .65 F 
1.65 F 
1.65 F 
l .65 F 
1.65 ; 

16.50 
G.00 

16.50 
16.50 
0.00 

Receipt ID: 1169 5RP ··----- 026441 
PRESTO! - - •• - - -

Trace #: 0280l7 
Reference#· 08 Acct #. XXXXXX 50911878 
Dab1t :Purchas~XXX2090 

I Amoonti. $16.S0 Rak CHECKlHG 

1 11 Al.Ith #: 105157 

i I I 

-- - ... - .. 

OEBIT CARO A0000000042203 PURCHASE 
Entry Method· US Oeb1t Hoda: • I Ch1p Read 
- - - - - - - -.. __ ssuer·PIN Verified 

... h • - . -
Your cash' ' ,er was Karen 

05/26/2024 9:55 51169 R w2 6441 cn~11 

Jofn the p•ohl Apply toda uu 1x fijk1ly! 
tie I re an eq~ 1t apply ,p11b I ix .jobc. 

apportunfty efll}luy~r 

Pub11x Super Markets, Inc. 



00P BuslMu Solutions, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FAUS SD 
07117-7241 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

FOR CUSTOIIER 
FOR ACCOUNT: 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLENS. JUST CALL US 

SERVICE ORDER: (1188) 263-3423 
(800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL 10:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER 
367095971001-
INVOICE DATE 

21-MAY-24 

AMOUN1 DUE 
94.45 

TERMS 
Net30 

j PAGE NUM_BER 

, C_ATALOG 
NANUF 

6028288 
4143 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

l,,ll .. ,l,lll,,,,ll,111,1 .. ,1,1,ll ... l,,l .. ,lllut.l,l,,,l,,II 

ANOINGPICWY 

JOE HALHKO 
OESCRl PTION/ U/11 J QTY 

! CUSTO"ER rTEII # ORO 

PAPER,00 CT 1 
6028288 

D8kPd,22x17,Gemma,AY25.M EA 

1

79168797 

=-A25 
7fl68797 

INDEX WHITE 110# 8.5 X 11 PK 2 
40508 348358 

17.,,A.-_ en•?$ ..StljJ/ly 

Pagetof1 i 

1 PAYMENT DUE 
23-JUN-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY QTY UNIT EXTENDED 
SHP 8/0 PRICE PRICE 

0 50.390 50.39 

1 0 15.330 15.33 

2 0 11.070 22.14 

S-(JH') - 7 lf l/ o ~ 9 c./. '1 ~ 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 
Al amounts are based on USD currency TOTAL 

87.86 

0.00 

8.59 

94.45 
To retun, "'-'l'flltH, pl•■N ,_e 1n original -bo,, ~- ~•••t our .,.cir.Int lat, er - of t 1 ,rwolce. Pl"■e not• prtl,I• so ,.. -,, ,._ cNdlt or 
NPl••-t, ...,,ch..,., you ..,..,,r. Pl .... • not ship collect. l'lHN de not Nturn furnlwre o, ••M"" ..,t1L Jou coll uo first for ,natNct1-. Shortage 
or -•• -t M report.cl 11UMn 5 days •ft•• dol 1v•'7• 

CUSTOMER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING II> INVOICE NUIIBER 

21782146 36 7095971001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

21-NAY-24 

INVOICE 
A"OUNT I 

94.45 I 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 2178214b1 3670959710D10 00000009445 1 2 

OOP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1't13 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00001 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

OOP au.I,_ Solullona, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTONER SERVICE OROER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

814395 

FEDERAL I0:86·2161688 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANOING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

I, ,II .. ,I.II I, 11111 ... I, I .. ,1,1. llm l .. t ... I 11111,1 ,Im lull 

ANDfNGPKW 

·.1oe·HAL1fifo -
OESCRIPT ION/ U/M 

CUSTOMER ITEM # 

DESKTOP,WIRELESS,MK235,G EA 
920-007897 814395 

307928 PEN,PROFILE,PM,BOLD,OZ,BL DZ 
89465 307928 

758111 PEN,ROLLER,FINE,G2,4JPK,BL PK 
31067 758111 

6028288 PAPER.OD CT 
4143 6028288 

568684 BRIGHT WHITE 65# PK 
WAU91901 568864 

~Q 

,~✓ 

1 

1 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

UY QTY 
SHP 8/0 

0 

0 9.710 

0 7.7flJ 

1 0 50.390 

0 12.990 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

25.89 

9.7' 

7.79 

50.39 

12.99 

B-TOTAL I V 100.n 

OELIVER/J ll 0.00 

SALES TAX 8.01 

All amounts are bued on USO currency TOTAL 114.78 
TD f'etum 1L111PUn, plNM ,-ct n or191nel box - 111Mrt _,,. pecttn11 U1t, or copy Df 011 1ffll0 ce. l't.N• note pl'Dbl• ID • - 1._ c t er 
,....l■_t, 11111.,_, ,... pref••· f'lN .. dD not 1btp collect. ~IN■- • not retuM fvmtt\lN or ••~1•• until ,-. call us first for tnotnict1-. -t•ge 
Dr damp -t be ,_.ted 11Hll1n , dli,s after daUve..,.. 

-- -- -· ----- -----·----------- -----------------

CUSTO"ER NAIIE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

• DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 369476799001 

fLO 

OOP Business Soluttons, LLC 
PO Box 141! 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

.. 
INVOICE INVOICE 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED1 OATE ANOUNT 

Z9·MAY•Z4 114.78 

----- - -

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001i'00001 

i 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Page 1 of1 

Accounl Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0140359 

Invoice Date: 05/29/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 05/2912024 11:; 2:49 AM 

77 l/d - 4 60 .... _Am_o_un_;;;_;;-_e:=$a=1s=.s~3~~]·· 
'7 / 

5 
/ t., </ Due Date: 06/28/2024 

Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

?? 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0140359 
Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Buk 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Unil Price 

none 

R0140359 

$2.81000 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

·-------------·---

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due ExemLL 
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.18 No 
Federal Gas Excise Tax $33.43 No 
Fed Envir Fee· 10% Ethanol $0.35 No 
Florida Fuel Tax $38.60 No 
Florida Pollution Fee $3.78 No 
Florida Local Option Tax $10.96 No 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $17.17 No 
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol $0.67 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

No terms discount available for this :nvoice. 
Heador Freight Surcharge: 

Tax Total: 
Invoice lotal: 

Discount Total: 
Net Invoice Total: 

Torat Due: 

Extended:] 

$513.3!', 
$105.111 
$618.5:: 

SO.OD 

$513.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-- _ _llQQ.K 
$618.53 

so,oo 
$618.53 

$618.53 



INVOICE 
Servpro of Columbia & Suwannee 

Countlee/Servpro of North Clay 
County/Oakleaf/North Mlddlebura 

181 NW Amenity Ct 

Lake City, Fl 32055 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
BIii to 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 4320 

Invoice date: 05/31/2024 

Due date: 06/15/2024 

# Date Product or service 

1. 05/31/2024 General Clunlng 

Note to customer 

offlceadmln@ser,,pro9322.com 
+ 1 (386) 754-0261 
www.servprocolumbiaandsuwannee 
counties.com 

Description 

(NonResldential) Vinyl Plank Floor 

Cleaning • Ck.lbhouse 

Unless otherwise specified on 1hls Invoice, payment Is due In full 
upon completion of services. Interest will be charged at the maximum 
anowed by law or 1.5% per month, whichever Is greater on accounts 
over 30 days past due. Thank you. 

Total 

Ship to 

Eagle laldlng Golf Course 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Amount 

$977.75 

$977.75 



©SitaDne 
,,Noac••' IUP .. LY 

'""""''lot>-

SALES INVOICE 

1----~134~57;,..;61 140804926-001 
INVOICE DATE _ DUE DATE 

04/30/2024 06/2912024 300 Colonial Center Pkwy, Suite 550 
Rolwel, GA 30076-4883 / tf '10 - l/lJO 

~/UZ'-{ 

___ C_U_S_l_OM_E--Rf . 1-~CEt ~ ] 

'------------ ------· 
LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206>2641 

;;:;,;2 r< ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
,9or269-4159 

, l l1'11P TO: 

/{,jf/ f\) 1. P' EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 7 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSToMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE ,-ORDER#- -· _L ___ Po-,-·-··r SHIPVIA I 
1 _ L JON ROE ___ IBAANCHDISPATCH [_ _____ JON ROE JASO~WILKERSO~ _ 

TERMS I PROJECT NAME ---- --------··-------------------- --------
NET60DAYS 

r LN ~ # I • -- --DESCRIPTION -- - ~~ ,-~-z~ o~~r ·;ET PRIC; "] EXT PRICE -

..._.....,_1~2 __ 95 __ 0 _______ • .... 1 ... s .... RA~f .. □ ... ED~R'""'O"'-P=-E )'.§J:9W174 IN-XtOOO 2 0 0 "SS:-0000/EAc__ __ 110.00 

{Th• Go- r o Ajijj for t.andsc.eiie Proa: SiteOne°ll mobile app makee your Job euaier with fosturea designed to koop your bualneaa moving, •ud> &$ real tlnio product 
r•enloty, 24'1 Mler!ng, time-saving lools and more. Learn more encl downlood 11I Slt110ne.com/Moblle. 

Do you haw, EDI pl~lfo,m and would like lo get tho Invoice• elaclronlc:ally imported i~ yaur system? If so, pfeaH conlact ua at EOl@SileOne.com for the next 
tcps Thenk ycu fo, your busineA. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY. LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

------ --- -- --

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT 
AMOUNT DUE: - ---

$110.00 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$120.05 

---~00 
$120.05 

SilaOne Landscape Supply warJM!s that alt products c:onfom11o 1h11 dascripllon Of1 the label. 8- condillon3 of Ute, which ant or crt1lcll importance ate beyond our contml, 
aell., makes no wamincy, expressed or lmpled, concamlng !he use or U!ese product&. No employite of Ille conipony 18 aulhor!Zlld to make any warr8111)' or repreM11t1Uon, exin&aed 
or implied, concemi~ our produell. At#aya follow dtreclion1 end C.191\Aly oblerva al pr-,\lone on Ille label 01 matlllfll1:lllrel"a inaltuclions. Produdll used contra,y lo direcl10111 
may cause serioua pl9'11 or pe,-,.1 injUry. Buyer aasume1 all tllk of use of hondl"ng whether in accordance with dirodlon or not end ec:cepla the pnxtucts sold IO them by 1h11 
cx,mpany on those condlllo"s-
Note: ~tums aubje(:I to 25'14 reatoc;k charge. Page 1 of 1 



St. Johns Turf Care 
1040 Hastings Federal Point Rd 
East Palatka, FL 32131 US 

SJTCseNices@gmail.com 

0 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Florida 

1 Orange Park, FL 32065 

1 •'l l. r 

Invoice 

, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Florida 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

C I f • I r 

4754 ; 10/05/2023 ; $1,602.25 11/01/2023 J Due on receipt 

SALES REP 
JP 

,,:.,TE. 

10/04/2023 

PAST DUE 

! Spreader Truck 
operation 

Fertilizer Spread • 16-0-16 w/ 
Ronstar 
Bulk De!"Sity- 64 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

BALANCE DUE 

94.25 17.00 1,602.25 

1,602.25 

0.00 

1,602.25 

$1,602.25 



1~q1~,,~_,,,,,, ________ ,,. 
BAGloE LARDIIIG GOLF CLtJB s~-tsco• 
3989 DGLE LARDIIIG l'10ff 11 
01U\JllGB PAU FL 32065-26'1 AtlllehHrtof SYSCO JACKSO!IVl:LLB, I'NC. 

foochndsenttce 1501 LEWIS IHDOSTIUAL DUV,: 

904-637-0648 JM:KSO!IVl:LLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

BAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 UGI.I: LANDING PKWY 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
: IPACXI S:tZB 
.l 

I ORD!'lt ~y 
I 

l 

11 

rnN DBSCRDTIOII 

:BGS FOR FOBL SlJRCIIARGB 

2420121 2422324 2422999 
2422972 2422360 2422873 

CONPIOElffIAL PROPEllTY 011' SYSCO -- ---- 483677475 4 4 
628 /003 -

rrDI 
CODS 

6637 
,uacaa-

TSlQIS -DH Dua UJ.AIICU US SUBoJBC'1' !10 SDVXC& CIIAIIGII: I Net 30 
IANJ:FBSTI 1250587 NORMAL DZLIVD.Y I D.: TVlU>C SCARLBTT BAYLESS 

Ulln" 
-~Cl! --- SX'l'INDBT) 

-~~-
10.00 

"I DIWICS -~ 1 
l coos I QI'!' 

I 

I 
ii 
~ 
i 

I 
r: 

~ 
:: 

9 
., 
'i' .. .. 
~ 
I 

J$-: I 'f1>,, J)j~.'l,1 
,-1) -ll ~.5'> ! 

)oo-7~~v; : 

-liu.31 ; 
r,rJ- ; iJ 

! 
~ 

- 17.tca caa 

1

_n __ 

151. 7 1024 l 

OPEii: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PMj IIDII'f '1'0 I 
41 ~, 51 -·· U!.11 - r~.,.,~T~c:i··5c--·-- HO. PCS 

REC. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS Im>"O'STIUAL o«.,_11!__ 
JACJCSONVI:LLE, J'L 32254 ~f-----~1.8_91.41 ______ ---1 

''l'AX 
~ 

IIIVOICII 

:mTd.!ffl:~~=•~ 
~==:r.F~Vit 

_..._ ff--~ - - -

•~~0f1ff1'~1=C1~~~~ PADBI.E Oil OR BBi"ORE 
.J'l"O'llL 1891 . 41 ____ __, 

I LAST PAGE U' iO~ •JIICDca- IIIDlWD - -~=u 6/24/24 
oniUfloflOD'rC!tl~:'m-:l~~Gift~ = tr'-
- OI' A~ --~.Dur ~ IIMIL'IDII: ur IIICII DIUml. - ·- ---- ~.~l!J ~ .111 ~ U.!..C.., ~;/=---_ ___, 



1--~I-P ___ ,,,,,_, __ ~~~q-lJ. Ct7S'1'0M!ffi'S QRI:G.INAL INVOICE CONFIDEHTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~v.1111.n IIIVmcfl~D -

EAGLE LANDDIG GOLF CLOB S:....'fsco· 3989 BAGL1: LANDING PlGfY 11 
ORANGE PAD l!'L 32065-2641 At111eheanof SYSCO ~LLB. INC. 

5725124 
ftDCI(- !784966 

628 /003 
PIJJICUD-ON>D 

'83677475 • 1 

food •nd semce 1501 LEWI:S ntDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JM:KSONYZLLE. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '1'BRMS -PAB'l' DOZ aaua::118 W lltlllJSC'f !O SIUWJ:C& CDllG& 
904-637-06'8 Net 30 
UGI.& LAND.ING GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGLB LANDING PKWY 

MAHIRSTI 1250587 NORDL DB.LIVERY 
NA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

-

lS 

~ 

18C 

1 C 

1 C 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

11 l 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 
sua 

LB 

LB 

LB 

IDie Dascaxr.rION 1'l'DI 
ccos 

UIIIT 
nzcz: 

'00D SU"ETY RBtllRDl:R: N0'1'BDIG :IS 1EU :IJGIOR'l'A!ff '.rO Sisco '1': 
•LEAS& VZIUl'Y XACB OIU>&R O'PON UCBIPT BBCAUS COOLER TKNS 

,'l'WA1'BR F:ISB LJ:C WD-4511 l'R&SBWM.'B1l l'J:SR 1LrC nm- 03 

CBDSK ANKR 120 SL:I YJIL s'.l'I042011 s132234I 1&.s3 

fA5AZHP CBIZS& CJD:l>DAR .JACK i'IICY SBR& 2905C4124061891 57.98 

FA,SADiP CBDSB CHSl)DAR JACK l'NCY Sllal: 2905C4 2406189 57.98 

cmsa: NOZZ I.MPS l'BA SBRD 

CDESB NOZZ LMPS n:A 8BIU) 

IBRLDIP Cll&BSR PROV NONSNlt SLI • 7 5 

150341 72568591 44.51 

15034172568591 44.51 

170754 3546386 38.19 

l:GG BAlU>COODD JilDL&D 89356-09702-00171998601 28.26 

~ MZLK IIBL GALLON 4676306 22.37 
GROOl' TOTAL•••• 

BDr SffAJC PB:ILLY CAB BR 100000016501 9789785j 80.10 
QROOP TOTAL**** 

llltt -

LJ!IPOaTSIM SBl:UKP WBT P,D TL0R 16/2 CP1620PDTOH] 99074071 73.90 

oz 

GllOOP TOTAL•••• 
**POULTRY*** 

;ys CLS CBICUH cw WDIG 1&2JT .nm mm 14688163447901114.41 
GROUP~•••• 

'**l'ROZD*** 

MACARONX ARD CBDSB P 100210007044361 85388521 45.47 

QltONff. OPEN: 7: 00 AM 

240 

CLOSE: 5:00 -PM Jllla'1' :ro 
SYSCO JACKSONV:II,1,E 

IIXDll)a) 
nic::a 

16.53 

57.98 

57.98 

44.51 

44.51 

38.19 

28.26 

22.37 
310.33 

73.90 

114.41 
114.41 

45.47 

Ii fl --- --- -- I 

I 
1501 LEW:IS XNDUSTRIAL L 
JACJCS<>WnLLZ, FL 32254 j 62~ . 21 

·1JRIVD.•·-- -MO-:-PC8 ~ cm-z .,,-----.;;ea~,.,..~ -No. ~cs 
=· 8IQI 

OILVO. src:!f X 
Rat. NOl'ISIQl-:-°iil-JDimai.s IGI~ CXNlllllTID LU1'1D~!lll PM>ZQ UIS~ l'D ,--IDilmiu 11111!?.J PAYULB OM ()It UF0RB 

,_, n nc:n011 ~ ar ns JDimat.11 AaIWUIIUL CX11NJDum, JCT U3G Wn'~,.. miti•o au DIWlD 
..J. ~ -=-~rrm. ~-=--&fu~ =r,~ u ~ CC:ITffli 

ll'Er ;f5r DifflnS AIIIIS Oft 0J' - Malft a, ~t/lD'flCII; 'ffll Ml Gmllli 1:11 TOQR Illa Ra'/1 ti Ml 
-~- J:UJ,l:ll'Y,ca !O PIIITICUUI .. ~ - cir_~a.us a, wa.n ur J.1115111T_DnCINIS ---·- DlUIJft._ 

I 
I 
:I 

& 

I 
a 
§ 
Ii 

I 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
! 
:-
? ., 
"' 0 

• 
5 
~ 
;::l . . 
Ii 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 
-~ 



1~~m~m~-P~,,,,,,~~-~~~q-ip. COHFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- DIIOICII rm j ua 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOS S:....~co· 
3989 llGL1E LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 lltlhehffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCK STOP 

628 /003 -
78066 483677475 4 2 --

904-637-0648 
food ""d Mrvlce 1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TDMS -PAST~DOS u:r.a-=as m IIOBJBC'.r 'l'O SDVZCS CBABG& 

Net 30 
---+NANIFBSTl-1250587 NOJUIAL DELIVERY EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Ml.: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS -- ~ -~~ 

CA8U 

•~~---FL 32065 -2641 
s:rn 

.5 

0 oz 
:0 OZ 

:0 OZ 

,g oz 

,9 oz 

.4 oz 

J:!rl!X DBSCIUP.nOII 

JilO'Z'ATO l'RY SWBr.r 5/16 

POTATO 'l:,ATBlt BARREL 

PRB'l'ZBL BAVJUUAH STX 

l:'l'Dl 
COD& 

NICF03731 370049 

1000006067 5020233, 

3295 6849145 

CLS SOUP CHICKEN DTJMPLIHG C0HC 0000373491 6245914 

IMP SQUASH zuccsnn: S'l'J:CK mm 410101591 1590827 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••CANNBD t. DRY*** 

IYS J:MP CURRY MARA S'l'EM LG PI.AS 10111158 

DRESSING BALSANJ:C VZNBGARl:'l"l'K 00955 

DRESSING RAHCB BOMESTYLB D:0777 

:a: DJUNIC l'RUI'l' PONCH G2 10052000204053 

DIUNlt LEN.OW LDm G ZB 100S2000042129 

10052000328674 

10048500201029 

10048500201029 

SRCIMP KETCHUP SQODZJl ~ BTL HOOYAlR. 

NAYOHNAJ:.SB SQUKBZB BT 00000084137049 

MUSTARD YELLOW PACICB'l' 10013000530702 

SAtJEIUaUWT smumoim FCY 09296610185 

CLS VIHBGAR DJ:S'l'J:LLBD llBJ:TB 51 911123 

5083944 

7872328 

5590948 

6S08978 

9901694 

7468556 

8410563 

8410563 

4560934 

3420587 

4122S94 

1317908 

4113049 

.6.~ WA'RR. B0TTIJl:D DR.IKKDilG NDW05L40PDR 9901029 

SPLX~'l'O'l'.l'a cus ,_ "'· OPEN: 7:00 Al;I CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

UNr1' I nu.a 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 

43.S9 

42.14 

22. 67 

17.05 

56.81 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

32.72 

32.72 

50.02 

53.7S 

34.00 

26.27 

4.80 

13.19 

UNIT '1'0 

lllllff 
""" - &XTiJib.ib 

PRJC:Z 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 

43.59 

42.14 
251.24 

22.67 

17.05 

56.81 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

32.72 

32.72 

50.02 

53.75 

34.00 

26.27 

4.80 

26.38 

I 11-1 20 11S.3

1 

_489 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE r 
1S01 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL tM'! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

TAX ---~ 
8Illll . ' DBLVD. I SIGH X !\EC. 

TOTAL 
,Illlll0IC% 

a!. 

1276.69 

DltlWll.'a ·110. - =··--..,_ ...... ,_ I No:-"cs] 

c~':?'~l~~1&~~~ ... il:~lf,Jri~'f---=l:sJ3~~:, PAYloBLE ON OR BU'OIIE 
~ ~ .. raoc:=r~~ ~~~IOCI) ca=-- u -~~O:S"fflli 
-- -- - - D[lffll WSIIIG 011! ar l00a lal0UPT or 'lll81 l'IIOIIUCT~CD: 'RJ0 lUUI: l:lYIII: aP ~ liat TO - DI Jiff 

aacrrr,ca '° PU2Icn&n &a A --or~or_a.&Dllll'IIJDI MY IDSQ'IY_IIMll,vm; Mr IOCII DIHIIIS. -

l ~~ ON PAGE 3 

I 
I 
~ 

& 

I 
a 
~ 

I . 
0 • .. ... 
s 
t 
I ... .. 
... 
? .. .. .. .. 
& 

' ... 
~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
Ill 
Iii ; 

= 

I 



1~qm~,PP,,,,,,,~~~~~~~Q!J. CUS' COHl'IDBNTXAL PROPER.'l"Y Oli' SYSCO 
~--- -

UGL£ UHDING GOLi' CLtJB ~,,sco· 784966 483677475 4 3 
3989 EAGLE UHDIHG PKWY ~ 'I.I SYSCO JACUOHVILLE, INC. 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S-2641 ~~9:t~ 1S01 LEWIS INDtJS'l'RllL DRIVB --

663
.r-- -'l'DMS -PU'! 11cm aax.ucu AH sva.m:T ~ SDVICB CORGI: 

JACKSC>lllVXLLE. FL 32254 H•t 30 
904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS MAHil'ESTl-1250587 NOIUIAL DEL:IVZRY 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB Ml.: TVADC SCAIUJl:TT BAYLESS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY QBir· -
OMHGB PAAP- FL 32065 -2641 I mac I Vffl =" I ~ I ii ,1 -Cit roan;:• I II il I u i---r ___ 1 rnK DUCIW"r:IOR COD& IRlCI: -~ 

1 cJ 
1 cJ 

1 cJ 

2(1tl5 

:T 

:o 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**P.APZR, DISP*** 

CLS CO!ffAD1BR l"OAK BHG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'0AM TAlol. 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS ltI'1' CO'n.DY MBD Ja!'S/SH 'DID'SKNHSPSY 

UL LIHD UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658JUltSX01 

'1'0WBL MDLTJ:l'OLD 9.4X9.2 WIIT 4458693 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**•* 

**PRODUCE*** 

7551:334 

4088886 

0621999 

1763H6 

,U58693 

LB bul'RSB CJ:LMITRO CLEAN WASH l'RESB 11ERB 2219095 

C'l' -YFPHA'l' LBTTUCE J:CZBDG DDGmD l'RBSB l 1675610 

; CT ~YFPNAT LBT'lUCS ~- ll'ltBSB 10074865102336 1675891 

J.. CT - LKTTOCll aaoum, ~ 0007486513384511723816] 

ii.a CT AaBa LDm rRBSB I 1079425 

n&SB SAC1t 7201992 

LB 

~

B ORANGB BA(i;GJ!I) i'RBSB 10889356163020 7289526 

u B PBPPBlt YELLOW BJU,L FRSB 7409410 

ld5 IMP SALAD FRUIT CBPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 3856507 
GROUP 'lO'l'AL**-** 

**DXSPDS&a BS'Yl£aAGB*** 

22.21 

26.98 

42.92 

40.80 

42.46 

7.47 

69.45 

67.45 

73.84 

17.95 

12.39 

11.16 

19.53 

46.20 

ilscat. kZNMAJ:D SYROP LBMOHADll BrB 16760010188561221105.40 
GROUP TOTAL***• 

i'OR. DROP SIZE 

44.42 

53.96 

42.92 

40.80 

42.46 
224.56 

7.47 

69.45 

73.84 

17.95 

24.78 

33.48 

19.53 

46.20 
292.70 

105.40 
105.40 

17.9-4- I• 

e&8&8 ~~-l'Cll 1Clllllli.-11T.--I 5: 00 PM I DIII'l 'l'O 
SYSCO JACKSOHVI:LLE 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

13 6 I 19 !21.~ 29s~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL fe 
JACK.SONVU,LJ!:, FL 32254 mTAL 1899. 35 

DRI11D'S 
8ICIII 

I ____________ ___;:ru 

Ill). PCS l =·- - - •-.... -----,-lfo:-Pcs l'1'0ral, 
m:i.vu. 11t:11 X REc. ' :rca 

nca l!IO'IIIIW:D1--..X-sdiL.-llalC111.mL -mu Llftlll) c. m.t-:iwo?c& .Ill __, l:O DI - flmt j PAYABU: ON OR BElORI: f: 
' n lllaIW ~ Ill' DI ll:IIIIIIIWoZ ~ CllllllOlYIU IC! Ult ~·~· !Ill SSIJA or !BIi ~ 

~ca nocilrri11'1i"ffl4 ~~t~- ca ma,_ 11 -~-m1°=-1Tffl6 CONT. OH PAGE 
!O UY DtnurE MIS- Oft OP !OOI IIICIIJt OP 'JBSII ~~~: !OIi Ult &JVDG ot toaa IU8 l'O anl 1'11111 

- CIPICift,CIR '1'0 taam:ltUll AS A-~ ~~,:Ill Mr IMlllff_!ft01mlC amt 111C1 DtUffl. _______________ _ 

4 

I 
I 
::t 
I 

I 
I 
I 
0 .. .. .. 
a 
! 
!' 

' :: 
0 .. 
I 
~ 
I ... 
~ .. 
! 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 
i: 

I 



l~-1-~-~,,,,,,,,,,, ___ DJ. CtJS~~~SF~~CB:£EFI~1:1i..PlU)~ OF SYSCO 

DGLB LUDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3!189 DGLJ: LUIDIHC. PKNY 'J.'. 
ORAHGB PARK FL 3206S-26.U Allllehaartof SYSCO JACICSONVU,LI:, DtC. 

food •nd servke 

90t-637-0648 
1501 Ll:lll:S DIDtJSTRllL DIUVB 
JM:ltSOHVl:LLS. n. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

UGLB LUDING GOLi' CIAJII 
3989 RAGLE LAMDINC RWY 
ORARGB PI\Nt FL 32065 

Qft ru IPACJt I SIZK 

-26U 
rrlX D&SCllIPl'IOIS 

k::BGS FOR -FUEL -SORCIIAIU'Z 

~ ~y : 2424179 24241t3 

cuu , aPIJ:T !rO!. PCa I cua 

J 
-.n. OPEN: 7: 00 AM 

28 4 32 27.9 621 

CLOSE: 

lmXVDl'I __ _ 

81(;11 
- --- ~VD~ 1fi8~·•x _,,_·.;_ ,_ ... -_ 

s:oo PM 

~NO. PCS 
IIEC. 

5/29/24 
'DIICE-

343 /015 
784966 4836810!16 2 3 

.ms ---3618 'tBNIS -p.llff DO& NUIICa8 "11& 8~ '1'0 mvlCII CBAllG8 
Net 30 
HABJ:i'ES'rl-1250O1 NOIQIAL DBLIVDY 
MA: TVADC Saiu.r.r'r BAYLESS 

ffal 
C0DS 

llllrr 
JltlCII 

an 
DK - l:IC'nllDID 

PalC:I 
10.00 

I J 
ltDltT '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ojl~ 
.DCltSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~--

\nit 

F"-·IIIVIDICS 

• :t 
DM>N:i: .aDJOiiiillln 
0011& I m 

ooo 0~ q'}1!6 
~ .. J'; _(t,l)o 

;). q0'"1 \>°' 
r ,oqq:i~ 

T,~.., 

..l,l..~.91. __ _ 

t--PICA-.-tllla:'IU IDl8UI.I: 111:alCULl'IIIIL caicolTID Uriiiicaftll IJl90Iat -~ TO TD 8'D'l'lmirr mn1 PAYUI.8 OR ~- 'IUWOaB 
11D IT IIC'l'Ica 5 (Cl or !ZS-■- ~c:m.zlll&L ~nu IC'l 1930 ~uas't!IIICCII. ,a UUD atf !1111 CIW:ID 

lll'f ~~=~1ftt ALL~J'OCO ea :a,_ u~~~~r:m. 6/28/24 
nc.'T l'O Alllt DlfflllS UIIIIIII ovr ar J'CICllt Un or raa flCDOCn~CII; YOO 1111 Gtvlll. UP J'CICllt aiar l'O 8Dl'I II U! 

_'mii. 

I.AST 

1142.91 

PAGE_.{f}~ 

~~u1 IVS CUIIClff,C1&~!!!171Cil~M A-OP A CIMI ar ct-a-,?I .lll't LWAn_l!!!IJL~_m ~ ____ _ ____ _ __ 

1 
I 
:I 
5 

i 
~ 

I 
I 
~ . .. 
s .. 
0 
I .. .. 

' :.: 
~ .. 
5 

' .. ~ .. 
& 

I 
I 
II 

I 



1--m--~,~,,,,,,~,,,_q~~mJ. C'OS:J.~. A H!Y,V'f1¥,M CONFIDENT~ PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
'iiiOia-lltiiiiii" ..-

EAGLE LANDING GOLl!' CLUB s:...isco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY n 
ORANGE: PAIUt FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO ~LI.£, INC. 

1IIIICIC no, 

3'3/015 - 7841966 483681096 2 1 

-~-
904-637-0648 

foodand-.lc• 1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'lUAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVILLB. FL 3225t 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TUNS -PABT iiiP ~~ AU soa.m:T ~ SDVtCll ~ 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGLB LARDING PlOfY 

Net 30 
---+tm1iiffiff 1250891 NORMAL DELIVERY 

MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
~~ P~ FL 32065 -2641 

SUB 

'4(c 
I ..,-; 

....-1 

.....-is KG 

..--1s 

LB 

ITSK DKSCIUl'TIOII 1~ 
CCIII• 

lllllT 
_Ria 

SAn:TY RDCDIDKR: NO'l'BD1G XS MOd ~ '1'0 SISCO T 
•LEASE VBRXFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEl:PT BECAOS COOLER TBMS 

,TMATER J'J:SB LIC 'ND-4511 i'IWSBWATER l'ISB Ll:C J!'WI)- 03 

:n DBI. CRBAMEll aEAL DAXRY BAJ.I' 6 BAL 1364691 03586081 17.98 
GRO'OP TOTAL**** 

BDF STBJUIC PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 80.80 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

mm OOtJRM 5/BD 

PO'.rUO l'RY SWU'l' 5/16 

30410 

NCl'03731 

1000006067 
I 

POTATO TATER ~ 

l'RB'ZZBL BAVAIUAH S'1'K 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

6 DR.Y*** 

32951 

~K QRDDt l'aOS'l' RIP'l'XDZ R 10052000324881 

- 10052000324812 

tmo.,cRA JVICB APPLE PB'l' 00048500757178 

OI,lVB ~A P:I'l'TZI> TUNaSB 71 710 

PEPPER .mr..APBNO SLICKS 12730720211 

SBASONDJG BLACK1DIED RBDl'IS 901293725 

SOGAll GBANOL&DD XFXNB CAHB 412006 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 30.42 

5020233 50.73 

6849145 38.89 

8399529 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

1605617 19.79 

9911900 24.50 

842633 12.35 

4029761 11.03 

2926727 43.68 

:RDln' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

D'l'DDSD 
~l'IUCI:_ 

17.98 
17.98 

161.60 
161.60 

57.07 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 
177 .11 

29.84 

29.84 

19.79 

24.50 

12.35 

11.03 

~ 1•=r-·l'CII ! -
__!~ 3 _ _!!__ 9~ 1501 LEWJ:S INDOS'l'IUAL ~ 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 L 

-oarn:a·s 
SIGII 

--1...c= ~-
I :t:n~ 1=·•x,_.._ .... _- NO. PCS 

I\EC. 

_f aa. tNJViaiciit:!U ,ai- at;atcm.TIIDL--mu unc,-,.-ftll Dl"OtCI -~ 1'> m ,~nim 

m 
- - lroni. -DM)IC3 

PAYAIILB ON oa_B&l'ORB___ ~ 

P~M1 

~7.72 

~~~ ~c;=,-= 'ffl~1Wl ~J: ~·~ 'L~07 '.!!,',iWJilr. 
-.::snw&a ta nlXllall ,_ - w.i or Tan IXlll0DITIII lalTC. PW.I.,_ ti uom1a,.- 1011 - wtft 
TD 1111' DJll'lffll AIUlmG - or ?!XII. DCltff OP - IIQ)OtfffllDVICU: lllO Ml ~ 11P 'IOUll a:!Gm TO SKIM: Ill .Ill! 
--- QnCT!,Cll !O •~IP~AI A - OP A CIAII 0, -,Ill UT LMmJJT~VDIO .111! ~ DISffll, 

CONT. ON ~AGE 2 

it 
Q'l'Y 

I 
I 
9 
I 

I 
i 
§ 
a 

I 
~ .. .. 
s 

; .. .. 
0 .. 
I 
: 
I .. 
:: 
:.. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~---P-P~,,,,,,_,,,q-~~I~. cos~, a 0:1.°fNAL IWOl:Q!j CONnDENTIAL PROPER'l'Y OF SYSCO -=-v..~n:-· CQfflllD, I m,oic:s- 1- I 
BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLtJB s~~s,.o• 
3H9 DGLJI: LANDING PDY 11 '9 

784966 483681096 2 2 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, :INC. 
foochnd service 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRUL DIUVE 

JACUONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 
I....- • • - I Plll'CIWI& oiDii -

TlmMS _:PAS'! DOS 8ALUCS8 AU IIJll.1KC'1' 'fO HRYIC& CURGZ ~ 
Net 30 ~ 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 BAGLS LANDING PKNY 

--t--=IMDXcc=:-..=..nsoft_l2~0891 NORMAL DllLIVERY ---~ i 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYUS$ ~ 

1GB PARK FL 32065 -2641 
811& IDK D&SClllPTIOlr exes ~- =-l :t 

I 
~ I gaff 

~ .£ 000& PIUC:S mftlug;o I'' ~ 
LT.R 

1!' 8 oz 
40 6.90 

1 1.10 

2 CT 

SWZBTBNZll LXQOD> AGAVE 

TOIGLTO DXCZD W/GR&BH CSXL 6-414460245 

NDWOSL40PDR 

CO 11ATD COCONUT JUICE 1001 

~AC N2X WRAP TOJ\TILLA GRLC ll&RB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~**PAl'BR 5 DISP*** 

901256 

195210 

ITS CLS BAG PI.AS MCLOSB SNOW 6.5X 304985452 

CON'l'AINBR POAN BRG lC D Y'l'D199S10000 

COP Jl'OAM '1'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 

Rzt. LDIBR uno 3BXS8 1.5 KL X7658USX01 

CLS TOWBt. KULTXJl'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PRODOCB••• 

:NPDSB KtJSBROOM lJUUD. l'RESB 

11'RSB ONIOH YKI.I.<)W JONBO li'RBSB SACK 

:NPDSR TOMATO JWidC SX6 nl&SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISP'DSKR BZVBRAGK*** 

76071221 40.06 

3149994 36.61 

40.06 

36.61 

9901029 13.U 26.38 

7110662 16.03 32.06 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
329.30 

7863345 28.85 28.85 

7551334 22.21 22.21 

4088886 26.98 1 26.98 

1763846 40.80 40.80 

4458693 42.46 42.46 
161.30 

1079425 17.95 17.95 

1182195 28.11 28.11 

7201992 12.35 12.3S 

1763432 31.95 31.95 
90.36 

SYRUP SPllI'l'B 5X1 BIB 

5932043,100.24 

09S600101 40903951105.40 

100.24 

105.40 

C:UU '. SPLIT ffl .:tea 
-t- -

17'_ 1 _18 

.. m.JYD.'s--

GROOP TOTAL**•* 
~ JrOll DBOP SIZ& 

CtlA 'CIIIOSS ~ 

_18.4~ 37 

--.L 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

-=-r-~---
.,. 'ICS coar.~~~-ML..... NO. PCS 

81ml I DU.VD• S:I"' X JI.EC. 

IIDUT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 

205.64 
10.38- I* 

1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'IUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 • ~ 

--~ 
__j=a __ 

_ 1143,29 

_,-PJIQ l'PISICII: ra nat~ llal~-:ma J.IS!ID OI ft?I-DIYOIC& Alll llva.JICT !0-_-.J_ Bllff+ PAXABI.B ON-Olt~ 
:1111 n 111:nCII ~ or rs - ~w amm:u IC! mo ~•~ m -.ia or mrs -m1 

-id~~ -~~ --~~~ =-- u U:ZnD~--m::&l:Tffl6 ~..m;uo~ DU1V!II =m=-cm fJI ma Hn or nsu nDDUCTI==: lOl7 All <:ms. uv ron aiillrr ,o 1111M n lllf 
CONT. ON PAGE 

~CIPICl'ff-40ll !0 Jl!!!1Cl~- or ll c;u• or ;,? 1111_~ DIVOl.vta: 1111 IDCII DIIIPl!tl_. __ _ 

3 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
9 
:: .. .. 
:: 
,:, 
g 
;. 

& .. 
~ ... .. . . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



.. TY URF 
CONTROL tu, ,.,,.._.,_..,,,. 

BIii To 

Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unite□ States 

·rurf Control LLC 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 
Chandler, AZ 8S286 

Ship To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkwaf 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms 
Net 30 

Due Date 
05/30/2024 

fracklng4/-
274054489275 
274054491161 

Item 

89·1982 Toro 734 
Conversion 
Assembly 

Descdptlon 

Toro 734 Conversion Assembly 

PO# 

Quantity 

6 

Invoice 
#INV30996 

04/30/2024 

$1,265.49 

Rate Amount 

$82.95 $497.70 

TC-363-4103 12 
Pack Spring 
Retainer O·Rings 

for 1.5" 

Conversions 

12 Pack Spring Retainer O-Rings for 1.5" Conver~ions 2 .f24.95 $49.90 

TC-102-4003·6 Turf Turf Conrrol 1.5" Electric Valve Assembly Bottom 
valve, Long Pil'l, Brand New, 6 Pack 

Control 1.5" 
Electric Valve 
Assembly Bottom 
valve, Long Pin, 
Brand New, 6 Pack 

Customer Notes: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS: 
REMINDER 1.5¾ FINANCE LATE CHARGE WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL INVOICES 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

Payments are due 30 days after the Invoice date listed above. We gladly accept tre 
following forms of payment: business check. Visil, Mastercard, American Express, 
Discover, ACH, and Wire. To prevent a res~ocking fee. items must be returned 
within 20 days cf Initial shipping datP.. 

2 $346.95 S693.90 

Subtotal $1,241.50 

Discount ($62.08} 

Tax $0.00 

Shipping $86.07 

Total $1,265.49 

Paid $0.00 

Due $1,265.49 

~ .. :. ».!~~'~ 
Contact O J L.--

AP@TurfCe, ~.,..,.~--
Account: 583933786 
Wire: 021000021 
ACH: 122100024 

U 11111 DD ll[1111111 ! Ill II 



,,_TY•.,._ 

URF 
CONIROL 

Turf Control LLC 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
Suite 14 
Chandler, AZ 85286 ?C3o -400 

te /?/'Lt/ 

Invoice 
#INV3'I128 

Cr I.,..,..,,...,. 
05/03/2024 

BIii To Ship To ~ Amount Due 
Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Jon Roe 
Eagle landing Golf Club 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unitea States $994.50 

Terms 
Net30 

DueD!tte 

06/02/2024 
Tracking# PO# Salf:$.Rep 

JC 

Item 

102-2532 Toro 854 

Conversion 
Assembly 

DT54-34 Toro DT54 

Conversion 
Assembly 

995-15-P Toro Flag 

Key 

TC-102-4003-6 Turf 

Control 1.5" 

£IMtric Valve 

Assembly Bottom 
valve, Long Pin, 

Brand New, 6 Pack 

Customer Notes: 

1ZA32E589028186052 
1ZA32ES80310809414 

Descrlptlori 

Toro 854 Conversion Assembly 

Toro DTS4 Conversion Assembly 

Toro Flag Key 

Turf Control 1.5" Eh,ctric Valve Assembly Bottom 
valve, Long Pin, Brand New, 6 Pack 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS: 
REMINDER 1.So/o FINANCE LATE CHARGE WILL BE CHARGl:D ON ALL INVOICES 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

Payments are due 30 days after the invoice dace listed above. We gladly accept H·e 
following forms of payment: business check, Visa, Mastercard, American Express. 
Discover. ACH, and Wire. To prevent a restocklnt; fee, items must be retur'led 
within 20 days of initial shipping dat". 

Quantity 

6 

4 

0 

0 

Rate 

f.95.95 

f-95.95 

$14.95 

$346.95 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Tax 

Shipping 

Total 

Paid 

Due 

Co11tact 1-877-437-8324 
AP@TurfCor.trolAZ.com 

A"ount: 583933786 
Wire: 021000021 
ACH: 122100024 

1111111 IIN 1111111111111111 Ill 

1\tnount 

5575 70 

$333.80 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$959.50 

.S0.00 
$35.00 

Sfl94.S0 

$0.00 

$99L.50 

, cf2 



us. 
RIJOS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 318418 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

511512 

BLLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PtWIY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHPPED DATE: 05/30/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05,'31/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL8 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept.; 0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I 8Al.ES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#258329 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROU1E NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

05/30/2024 

QUANTITY 
ORD l SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
3 3 I CS 18687147 !KNIFE, STK SIS 5" BLAD PLST ISUPRIOR 1 oz cs $19.6600 $58.98 

Smpment Traclclng: 735065153328, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT StlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT S .. PED 

5.04 

160.38 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTALPECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ffl:IIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL l!XTENDED 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

3 

3 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

3 

3 

PLEASE REMIT n11s AMOUNT BY 

~\~ 

1 

1 

~= 

0612112024 

5.04 

5.M 

$58.98 

$58.91 

$58.98 

$0.00 

$58.98 

0 
.,.. c;--t. q 8' 

'). <JO~ 141 

Page 1 of2 



Yi 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 318419 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

611516 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
:3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05/30/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05/31/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.: 0 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCAT10N SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#256330 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATlANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

05l30/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNrT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
11 CS 13024122 !GLASS, COOLR 15.5 Z LXGTN CLR ~- - !LIBBEY 3DZ 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

Traclang: 735065153339, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 

INVOICE SU181ARY 

1 

1 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $143.2700 $143.27 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

24.50 

24.5G 

TOTAL!XTeNDED 
PRICE 

$143.27 

$143.27 

$143.27 

$0.00 TOTAL NET WEGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHFPED 

24.50 

26.10 Pl..EA,l;E REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 

RMI: 

06121/2024 $143.27 

·u~\i :;. ~o - t '1--,o "'icJ >:f1 

Page1of2 



Yi 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 423509 

FREIGHT TeRMS ORD!R NUMBER 

501865 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 06/03l2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUMBER 

06J04/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf CLB 
3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Oept:0 
(904)291~ 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCA110N SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#192732 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AT\.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

0512612024 

I QUANllTY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNfT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNfT 

UNIT - r EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 
2 21CS f9792227lPlATE. 10-SRVGW/WELLRND 

Tracking:27528(j911360,FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION REC:AP(N) 

&EA cs $87.3900 $134.78 

STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEIIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL Nl:T WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

26.00 

28.00 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED 
2 2 1 

2 2 1 

INVOICE 8UIIIIARY 

Product Total 

US Foods Direct SNp Savings 

Sales Tax Rate: 0.00 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 06/25/2024 

SHIPPED 
26.00 

21.00 

PRICE 
$134.78 

$134.78 

$134.78 

-$1.19 CR 

$0.00 

$133.59 

u\~~{ l ((O-r<f10, (}'J,,fl 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
l.OC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/02/24 91221150 0387399 06/04/24 11221140 

i 11 ------- -·--------·--
o; 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Route:2339 / 11 

Ship r·TRN EAGLE LANDINGGLFci~.B 
T Cl: '3989 EAGLE LAND I NG PKt-JY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 

t t: i CHR Is COLLETT I ---·---·-' ~EPT # o_o ___ _ 

ORDER NUMBER: 516883 
Remit! 1Js 'Fc-o.ds, Inc. 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

I 
ATLANTA 
30384·-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

__ ._, ....... ..,__,_____ __ ... ___ -·-- -----~-
pFrm 
Trms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shipl): 
Spc i.!:il 
Instr: 

06/04/24 Pa~e 01 OT 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEii;)T FOR HN CHANGES Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

1 Qty Sales Product 
!red Shipped Unit Humber 

Des.er ipton F'ac!< Size Label C !Jeighi:. 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Ur,i t, 
Price 

Ed-H:ded 
Price 

...... 1 
FROZEH 

-----.. ----·-····--------··---------·-·-·· _ .. __ ---------·--... -----·-........ -· ----------------·---··---- -·----------------·----l 

CS 8665119 BEEF, BRSKT WHL CHO CKD fZN .... i.., ''""' ,.,._,..,. '~•·- ,_ -" • - - ••••• • 2,/7 L!1tl CHEFS LINE 13. 9C• LB 9. 4BC•O 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

CS: 0001 13.90 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE sunn~RY *** 
.10- PIECES ORDERED: 1 

13.90 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This amount is an estimate at tiae of shipping --------------------~---- ·- ____ .., _______ ,,_ _______ -----· -, 

1 

1 

t 

nr::ns. SHIPF'ED: 1 

HEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOH,L t 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

tl{l •• I 

any ~dju~tments made at delivery: ~ 

l \
) 000 U I{ ;;1.pH'J t./{J-=-I J./. 77 

131. 77 

13! 77 

131. 77 

.00 

131.77 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

9L221150 0387400 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE IJRDER 
NUMBER 

S,l\LES SA:...Es 
LOC. REP. 
"3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDER.ED 
06/!}2/24 

ill r-

,;J: 

tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
3E06S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

061·04124 11221140 

Route:E:339 l 11 
Ship 

1
. - -·-·7 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 Et~OLE LAND I NG PKWY I 
I 

ORANGE PARK FL J 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

R~mit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 516885 ---- -.-.... ,_. 

US Foods, Inc. 

F.O. HOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

GA 

386 763 1304 . 
·• ·-- ---·-···-··--·---·------ _____ j pFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

Trms 
Trms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spciel 
lns tr: 

06/04/24 
DRIVER MUST 

Page 01 o-f Oe: 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHANGE3 

, Qty Sales Product 
ired Shipped Unit Number 

Dfils.crip-tcrn F'ack Size Label C Ueiot,t 
I) ~ 

Pricing 
Unit 

llr,i 't 
Price 

Eici.er.ced 
f'ric:e ·--·----·--· ----·-··---- ·- -·---- ··---··--·---------.. , •··-· ·---· .. -· ----·----· ...... _...__ ...... _,. ___ -.. ,_, ... __ _ 

REFRIGERATED 
~ l CS 84340S6 CHEESE, CHEDR HCV.RY SMKO MILD 2/5 LBA 

CS: 0001 10.92 LBS 
NETROOELI 10. 92 LB 3.6800 $ 40.19 

STORAGE LOCATION RECA?(N} 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

II-*~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET U6T: .92 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 10.92 

This aAount is an estiaate at time of shipping 
-------------, 

1 

1 

ITEl1S SHif'PED: 1 

ITEtlS SHif'PED: 1 

PRODL!C'f TOT t,L $ 

TAXABLE A~OUNT $ 
GEN S~L.ES TAX 

00 
X 

4fl. 19 

40 19 

. 00 

_ o/l_Y_,._•d juxr.ts .. oade at_ deliver1•c _ s ___ 40 ._ 19 _ 

~\\~'V ~-,,~o -:..40.19 



i 11 

o: 

tt: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0387401 

Ship 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

06/04/24 11221140 

Raute:2339 / 11 

-
PURCHASE ORDER 

NVMBER 

R~mi t 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

' 

~EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 13'789 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT ORANGE 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/02/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 516904 
---- .. --...-.... 

l.lS Foods, J.r,c. 

P.o. nox 1984~1 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

p_Fr;n 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trms 

FL Ship_{}: 
Spcjal 
Instr: 

06/04/24 Pa~e 04 of 04 
DRIVER MllST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR IN'·/ CHANGE::.; 

Trms NET 21 DAYS 
, Qty Sales Produc·t 
!red Shipped Unit Humbe~ 

Descrip-ton Pc1clc Size Label C Ueight Pricing 
0 Unit 

Unit 
!-'rice 

Extended 
? • . 'l'l.C:t! 

···---··- -----·---

i*******************************************************************ff************* 
You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase from * 
US Foods: (i) you are givillg up your- l'ight -t.o serve in any r-epr-esenta·l;ive * 

·-··----·· -----··--1 
capacity, or to partic1pate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; {ii) you * 
also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual ~ 
arbitration of all claiasi {iii> such ~rbitration shall 6e governed by the ~ 
Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S. C. s. 1 and conduc-ted in accor-dance wi·t.h the * 
Com~ercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and Civ) each party ~ 
shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separatelv pay its own attorneys' * 
~ees and costs. For more inforaa-tion about. the fuel s.ui-charge. go ·t.o: * 
https://www.usfoods.com/t~t~s/fuel~urcharge/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtlantic.h * 
~l * 
If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses th~ * 
calculation of' tfie fuel surcharge, please refer to 'that agree11ent. * 
***"****~**************************************8******************************~* 

*******************************~***************•*********************************~ Cert. ff FL 227 SS * 
Shell~tock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled ~t / below 45f aabient air tee * 
P- * 
***ff****************************************************************************~ 

*********************************************~************~*******•*******i******* USDA National Organic Program IndicatorG: * 
= 100% Organic * 
= Organic * 
= Made with organic ingredient.( s> i,; 

******·*****************************************!H·**"'*~****·i**********·ll*******·ltil*~* 

**********************~*****~•******~**~~*******~******~******-*~**~~**********~*** 
The perishabl@ agricultural coaaodities listed on this invoice are sold * 
subject. to the statutory -tl'ust authorized by sec-ti on S(c > of ·the Perishable * 
Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930<7 U.S.C 499e(c>). The seller of these * 
co1111110dities re·t.ains a 'trust claim over these coamodit.ies, all inventories of 1< 
food or other products derived fro11 these co•aodities, and any recei.vables or ii 
pl'oceeds ftora the sale of these c011modities un·t.il full payeen·t is r~ceived. * 
*******M**************************************~•*********************************¼ 

l 
\y 1460-000 -747.26 0 I\ I 1470-000 747 .26 

'). 1,) ') 

u' ~ 
_099,. - t i c.t O :: t lf 1, ?-. ·<> 
~ ~oo~ 0~5 

10°--s- l{')f) ~ ~ ((,51 
.,-ao, 1 .1.,,.,. t..l 
::> 1 Ll~,. .,, ,....\ 
S'oo- l~q~ 

l~ ') 

'b\-v 

-----·-·"' .. _ .. __ - ·--··-----···· --------------·--·-·-···-·-- ... ---- - •-----··--- -·-··· -· ---·----···-·-. 

I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

91221150 0387401 06/04/24 11221140 

Route:2339 / 11 

PURCHASE OP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDEP.ED 
06/02/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 51~904 
i 11 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

S!l ip I TRN EAGLE-LANDING GL.F CLB ·1 Remit f UG Foods, Inc. 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384·-8421 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
GA 

386 763 1304 
·---·--·-··-·------·-------

pFrm. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShiplJ: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

Ob/04/24 PaQe 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
1 Qty Sales Product 
!red Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

""1-"' 1 cs 0728865 ...... 4 cs 1328699 .-,... 1 cs 2003986 -- 1 cs 2833239 
-'!- 1 cs 3554565 
+ 1 cs 3554649 
--!- 2 EA 4353462 
'9::> 3 cs 5651351 
~ 1 cs 6733182 
A- 1 cs 6823872 

1 1 cs 7008703 
.4.,- 1 cs 7150345 
~ 2 cs 7495◄27 .... 1 cs 7802523 -.,.... 1 cs 9351990 
:oi- 1 cs 9837873 

-+- 1 cs 9986647 

+ 1 cs 00111-n 

-l- 1 EA 0198721 
-t- 1 cs 0454210 

---
1 cs 0700575 

~ 1 cs 0823013 
1- 1 cs 1213404 • 1 £A 1326438 .. 1 cs 1419514 

-+- 1 cs 1919740 

+- 1 cs 226-4516 
,t- 1 cs 2326411 
~ 1 cs 2331353 

-4- 1 E~ 2348936 

Oesc r i p ·ton Pack Si2e Label 

DRY 
CUP, FN 12 Z ijHT 40/25 EA M0NOGRArt 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOY8H LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL 
SAUCE, STK A-1 GLS BTL SHLF 12/10 oz Al 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA FRITO un 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24l12 OZ COKE 
ORIHK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz co~ ZERO 
SEASONING, TACO HO MSG SHLF 21 oz MOHARCH 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AM&DX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS 
CEREAL, OTML ASST IMST SS 64 EA QUAKER 
CRACKER, CHS PNT BUTR SNOWH SQ96/1.42 OZ FUIUNCHIES 
BAG, T-SHIRT 11.5X6.SX21 PLYLN1000 EA PRIME 
BREAOER, SEAFD BAG SPCL 25 LB HSE AUTRY 
BAG, FOOD STRG 1 GAL 10.SXl0.5250 EA HANDGARDS 
NAPKIN, ONHR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLUS 
CLEANER, DlSINF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX 
SAUCE, NAHGO HABAN GLTN/fR 4/.S GA SWEET BABY 
PEANUT, HALF & PC RSTO SALTD 4/12/1. 75 OZ PLANTERS 

REFRIGERATED 
CHEESE, CRM PLN SPRED SS PLST 100/1 OZ PHILDLPHIA 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
CANDY,PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 £A ·EESE~s 
PEPPER, BELL GREEM CHOICE fRESS LB PACKER 
BUTTfR, SALTD UHPD SS CUP REF 720/5 GR GLNVU FRl'IS 
EGG, SHL LG GROAA UHT LOOS EXP15 DZ GLHVW FRHS 
ORESSIMG, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA KEWS 
ONIOM, GRH TRIMO ICELS FRESH 2 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Reklr to Return Polic~ 
CHEESE, SWIS SLCD .75 Z 3.5" 6/1.S LB ETROOELI 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerer to Return Polic~ 
COLESLAU, SHRD SHORT SUT D1XIE2/4.5 LB OLLYS K1T 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Polic~ 
cucunBER, LARGE £HGLISH SEEDLE12 EA AC~ER 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
TOMATO, 5X6 U1 GRD RHO BULK 2S LB CROSS IJAI.Y 
CARROT, STICK 3 3;4u FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

C U~ight Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
B EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

t: EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

B EA 

Unit 
Price 

34. lt,00 
31.0600 
49.9500 
41. 0800 
18.2900 
18.2900 

7.7300 
21.8200 
22.8700 
22.8:?00 
29.460/J 
25.8200 
11. 7700 
53.9400 

$ 

48. 5900 ,..., • 
42.9200 
2-0.9200 

28. 7100 

37.7200 
15.6700 
42.5600 
33.4000 
73.9800 

4.9900 

33.0600 

18.25'00 

17 1::~00 
62.6200 
25.7700 

9.8200 

Exl.er,ded 
Pric~ 

3.1 16./ 
124.24 

49. 0 5 
41.08 
18.29 
Hl.29 
is.46 I 
6S.43V 
22.87 
22.82 
29.4.V 
25.82 
23. 54V' 
53. 94\/ 
48 S9 
42.92 
20.92 

28.71 

37.72 
1~.67 
42 56 
33.40 
73.98 

4.99 

33.06 

Hi. 29 

17.13 
62.62 
25. 77 
?.82 

··------- _,, .. ---•--··~ .... -- ,. - ·-·--·-- ·--··--~-----·-·-·-- • 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NG. 

91221150 0387401 06/04/24 1.1221140 

PURCHASE 1JRDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
rnwERED 
Ot,/02/24 

illr---------------.. 

o: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
I 32065 

FL 

tt: [ CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route.2339 / 11 
Sh~p ,-• TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
nr,, " _,,M ,C. r- I r\ f"'\ l DEPT C # ... ooavv 

ORDER NIJMBER: 516904 

Remitl- US Foods, Inc. 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
-Tr\-rc-\ ff C, .ti.,," 

L.1a~0

76:r1104 
GA 

j 
p_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 06/04/24 Paqe 02 of 04 
DRIVER ML'ST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f:'OR IN'J CHANGES 

Trms NET 21 DAYS 
, Qty Sales Product 
ired Shipped Unit Huabe~ 

Oescripton 

Spci.al 
Instr: 

f'ack Size label C Ueight 
D 

Pricing 
UnH 

Unit 
Pr·itE' 

Ei:tended 
Price 

------ --·-· .. --. -· ... --- __ .,_,,,_ --- -· ··-----
~ 

+
~ .... 
-4--

.1!'" 
-+ -+-
.... 
r 
p 
~ 
'it-

+ 
~ 
4-

"t

~ • 
JI
+ 
~ 

~ 
-l
i'-
4-
-¥ 

+-

1 

1 
6 
3 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
3 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

s 
1 
2 
1 
1 

1 

CS 2427540 ~EEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCK YROS 
CS: 0001 12.00 LBS 

CS 2679634 ZUCCHINI, GREEN M1 nEDIUM FRESS LB PAC~ER 
CS 2721173 CHICKEN, WIH6 1l2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CS 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB F'ATUXEIH 
CS 29715~1 HAN, SLCD .67 Z U/A SMKD CKD 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 

READY TO EAT - Please RereP to Return Policy 
CS 3073145 CHEESE, GLON VELVT LOAF TFF 6/S LB LAHD O'LKS 
CS 3340510 CHEESE, AMER SLCO 120 CT TFF 4/5 LB GLNVU FRMS 
CS 4207247 CORNED IEEF, SLCD C~D REF .66 6/2 lB HORMEL 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policv 
OHlOM, RED JNB FRESH REF BAG 25 LB CROSS VALY cs 4326690 

cs 4667994 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 5433305 

LIME, #l GRO 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VALY 
LETTUCE, RnH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRHO 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 OZ CTLMH SLCT 
BEEF, FLAHK STK CHO 193 RAU 2/12 LBA STOCK YROS 
CS: 0001 24.86 LBS 

CS 7060429 SOUR CREAM, CLTD ALL HTRL TUB 4/5 LB DAISY 
CS 7331499 NUSHROOtt, MED ij1 GRO BOX FRESHlO LB CROSS VALY 
EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF ◄/5 LB CROSS VALY 

REAO'r' TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HNSTY PLST JAR◄/1 GA KEN'S 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 919S249 DRESSING, HOMY NUST OJON PLST 4/1 GA KEN'S 
CS 9635729 SAUCE, REMLD PLST JAR REF 2/1 GA KEN~S 

READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Policy 

F"ROZEN 
CS 0488239 ROLL, HOGI WHT a~ SLCD BKD FZN8/6/J. 7 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT 5Xt3• OVAL BKO FZH3b/3.61 OZ 
CS 2261543 PDT ROAST, BF CKO OVN RSTD CH08.S-12 LBA 

CS: 0001 8.65 LBS 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSP'fo/~ LB 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLHTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LS 
CS 3330099 HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
CS 3332293 APPETIZER, ttSHRn BlRD UHL IQF 6/2 LB 
CS 3866475 BEEF, STK PLATE OUTSO SKIRT 4/10 LBA 

CS· 0001 43.11 LBS 
CS 4326890 NAHI t'lttHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU fZN10 LB 

COSTAHZO'S 
STONEFIRE 
SMITHFIELD 

MONARCH 
HARBOR BNI( 
PATUXENi 
110LLYS KIT 
J SOULES 

HARBOR BNK 

B 

12.00 LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

24.86 LB 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

cs cs 
8.65 LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

43.11 LB 

cs 

11. 4200 

15.6700 
117. 4300 
79.3500 
S0.9300 

102.7600 
56 1300 

104.6900 

36.3800 
18.8400 
Sl.2800 
45.1200 a 6000 

30.7600 
25.2400 

9.9600 

46.0800 

S6. 1100 
41.8500 

31.0200 
27.6500 

7 3600 

50.5100 
101. 9300 
31.5600 
42.8400 
6.6400 

72-.8200 ___ .... ··------------ - ----·- ... ·---- - ---

137.0-4 

15.67 
704.58 
238 05 

50.93 

1.02. 76 
56.13 

104.69 

!6.38 
18.84 
51. 28 

135. 3,S 
:n3. 8•:> 

JO. 7b 
25.24 

9. 96 

46.08 

56.11 
41. 85 

31. 02 
27.65 
6.3.bo 

252 5~ 
101. 93 
63. l2 
'42.84 

286.25 

72.82 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMEP. PURCHASE OP.DER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
"3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/02/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUl'1I3ER 
91221150 0387401 06/04/24 11221140 

ill,---------------
50 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 

Route:2'3'39 / 11 
Shi 

PITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 516904 
Hf•rr.itf

1
-·os-Voods, Inc. --- ----------

To·, 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

tt: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE P.AP.K 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 76'3 1304 

G . .t,, 

pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·Trms-: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 06/04/24 PaQe 03 of 04 
DRIVER l"IUST LEAVE FINAL Rr:CEIPT f"OH INV CHANGE~., 

·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
Spcial 
Instr: 

1 Qty Sales Product 
?red Shipped U~it Hu~ber 

Oescripton Pack Siz'= Label 

-i
~ 
~ 
t
-¥ 
4-

·-M" 
t

T 
-t

"4:-

1 
1 
5 
1 
1 
1 

10 
1 
1 
1 
1 

TOTAL ORY 

------ .. --··----·---·-··•--· .......... -

CS 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LB 
CS 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
CS 6553758 ROLL, l<SR WHT 4.5" SLCO BKD 6/8/J.S OZ 
CS 6602296 GUACAMOLE, f'OUCH FZH SUf'RM 4/3 LB 
CS 6773501 TART, A~PL ~STIC 4• SS BKD 3/8/6.3 02 
CS 7076078 SAUCE, f'ESTO BASL. TUB FZH 6/30 OZ 
CS 7637713 CHICKEH, TNOLN BTRO FRJTR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 8117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICEO . 5 OZ 12/1 LB 
CS 8211428 VEGETABLE BLEND, CORN PPR 6/2 L!< 
CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRHO 75/2S 3:1 HnSTY60/5.33 OZ 
CS 9870536 CHICKEH, BRST 3.5 Z BROD HNSTY2/S LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PATUXEHT 
LAMB WESTH 
ROTELLA 
OELPASOO 
CHEFS LINE 
ARMHIHO 
F'ATUX PREM 
JEHHIE-0 
MONARCH 
TMTTSTYTHD 
TYSON REC•L 

PIECES ORDERED 24 PIECES SHIPPED :?A 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED ·41 PIECES SHIPPED 41 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES OROEREO 38 PIECES SHIPPED 38 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET \SGT: 1636.07 PIECES ORDERED: 103 PIECES SHIPPED: 103 
TOTAL GROSS ~OT: 1853.41 

C Ueight Pricinq 
D Unit· 

cs cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs cs cs 
cs cs 

iTEtlS SHIPPEO 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIF'PEO 

ITf::MS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price-

51 9300 
65.3200 
31 7900 
60.0900 
49.7100 
65. 1100 
39 9600 
43.8000 
40 1400 
85 0000 
31.0100 

17 
32 
20 

69 

Extended 
Pric'? 

Sl 93 
65.32 

158.95 
60.09 
49.71 
65.11 

39S'.60 
43.80 
40.1-4 
85.00 
31.01 

657. 78 
2479.23 
1)·92.50 

PRODUCT TOTAL i 5129 51 

TAXABLE AMOUNT l 
6EN SALES TAX 

.00 
4 00 

This a,.ount i!:> an es-ti11ate at tiae of shipping prior to any adjus.tmerd:.s made at oe:liverv: $ 5129. 51 -- .. ··-- ----- -----·----·----·-·--·----···-~- ........ _. __ ... ·---------.---·----- ..... - .. • ... ---·-.. -- .. - -~-.. -•-.--~·--··---



,., .... 

PQfH n 

~ 

INVO:t:BF SUMMAR":' ~.-
-lECE~ ~OEREI," .J-7 '..IJ':t; E..... SU1E'!:.£n. 

,~,l. 
,. +. 
... , i. 

.: 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-206.96 
206.96 ~~\1 

J. 40 _ 741/'{-=-10'?,)ff 
O(IO ~ "/&, I HO -=33<;'(' ,N 

l oo - J s-«.r::· J.D I,. q ~ 
16

o-7'-i~ 7 7.'1·"' 
s-oo-( c./ '( t{ ~ 3 ,,.-15 
s-"° ~ , L/ ,o .., -.rn-1,i:: 

,, \-,,\....~ 

t/010 ,ql 

-,~,,., -
4010,,t 



B 

·:~ 
........ 
a./ ... .. .,/ -

~ 1./ ~ 

./ 
;.✓ 

~ 

.t;;,: ' .,,, .. 

~ .. __... ... 
1✓ ~--...,,,,, 
:.-
'..,/ 
~ ,/ 

./ 
:.,,/"; 
l/ 
~,_/ 
'✓ 
:./ 

,/' 
;,_./ 

·/ 
!'/ _.,,, 
:;..,/ 
••✓ 

1 

~

~ 

·A~:cnl:~r r 
~o .. 

c;J :-_,~ \ t =: 
I~ ~I~F 

NO. 
o;~~Q7 

-"~Vii. .:F 
DA.fE 

~1{, I,")•·:. ::4 

!_jC---OMF 

NG 
: ! >tr1· " 

('lo•'"' 
:.tr..' 

l 

vC'Si'.:" 

-r"I~ .-
1' _./• ? 

,i.;; 

7, t t e. ~33~· 
lp~T-,.,~ ... 

t-i.l • :• 
o· :3q~W 

1 OR-l>N,G.t 
~'.:'~1-,t;· 

' c;io-'l- E':I 
1orp .... 
l , ...... 

,-:AW.:;._ 

·B.lHR AL -~N 50'i>I:tN &.AL~'O 
re~ 12 :1 z r~cT uH· s 

O!#tAi-SE' s~ -?L•ueH 
~rrr-rrH;:;" :rv·~ ':C'tBN t ;Q ~Lti-. 
1'11<, SUDA W6f< ALE €ANDA f;R 
·r:;.:. s'lc-·• ~tr "'~ ,:, /•; - ...... '". 
~;t· t~~: "'Mc~~ 'f'~SI. Jf1T~r

1~t~.i0tc~~j~~~::1-s. ~:; 
•"-" Jl.,~ • i U ..... ~ U --•'-C. .,f1., "-r.l ._ - •· 

iK, '100A t;l)t A t::tlkt t!L::;c c~ 
. "r1~~r:P1Hii ::--~v ';"nf\r. Rtm st➔r'"' 

~R,, nwSflO w1 ":> r£n ll:i n. tc 
t< "t!'. ;.:· UHL !"'N!') 
!SE:. MtH "i ivt·, D5Hwfi: v-28 
'CT' ~(!:-"1_('1 WIT n:o Pt ST -" 
\lE, VHHl ,'(I f-'F Gt::fi Ar~O' 
e-r,, ~:,· t ::- r.~~ :>4XJ7 r.u=:-. 
-.. 6.tl tiA!.. 3PrX~ti Btk' 2 fl. 

,:f~, - ,..I" 9. t:'X'"r J- i'!"r-'"" 
·'Af.R BliRf\ FOOU d l h n~ 
, DM'm !J~T ,. 7'(.-.. 7 1 r, 

i,;42 L.i-~ 5PrtHJ 
Pl YST B'JtV 'Pt 
f:)fif' t-'l;.51 -J~~ 

tJMV r1.Sr Jus-~!-:--~ S1RtiL 

:,c:YfUUf'.''{A :EC 
Hlh, WHP[l Ut)f<.)' liL.•1 l,c~ f-'tf' '· 
:1, GRN ~::t10 n:e. ::, rn 
• :1.q. fat" - f-1na~e kef 
:u~tf, ~!RO ~HORT Sfl'?' • 
- ,,,; ~t,-i f'-iedSe. R~...:: 

ICC., "Tcm·.:G FftFSH P.!::F 
I-Or SXe--M. G~1' RNJ. Bu 
I"" fT"f("V '3 3 ht" !:'RES 

,f:AO·t i u E..41 - P ~e<ise Rt:f 
ffiIN<f.,, !J:Nr." 1 ~2 .. ,!'r '-IMP. F' .. 
·\'.t.1-If14E."i.. H~~r &~h o_ 'i bNl 

rmrH ... ~i 
r.r,:~:m 
'M''.Wv 

e~ijAt.•A tm 
N~ J'!"'C-r--t--
GAifii<Av 
tnic-

·=r :.:r;.. 
.l,:J'\.. 

~~"'; 

r-+-"DE 

(),_~ 
~-

,b 
I~ 

'-",... 
1;,,._-. -

"':1·,:, 

u'frr:
fY.-(0,!:ter::i 
~" J(''I,> '~""t 

=,i--~,:·r: 

~..,.., 
1"1---i•.~ 

r'"1 

i-
---t.1;,, 

..i,.;, 
---✓ 

,, ~t ·.!" 
i/'-- 3? 
•f 

<: "] _:) 

lb .,.. 
c.1.c. ... 

.I' I 
._ A. --o,·,t,V.~ b2v 
~~-~~" I ~J.,/ 

l7'1/ 
!.Oi/ 

,,,l. .. ,.. ; 
r ., 

'.v 
j""ob ., 1~ 

T--~ ✓ 

---6 .... -·cH.."°'' 
:. • .r. ,.,,·11.. -· 

-' 

''~··-" c;-



-?I 
;:Q 

r. 
r-r, 

,, 

; ., 
C) 

,,J (J, 
-I f 

Cl ... 
'1 

rn ~ 
l> t .JW~ ... 'TIO £1) 

.,. 0 O~QJ> 

..t tn --i l1'Z 
-~ ,n ll", 

~! tr, ... 

C 
J.. I t ... 

7 

• .J ::a 
.., 

... 
C-

r' 



w ,.. 

How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to 
your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
onllne tools for blllfng and more. Have a 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

800 
Customer Service: (904J 895-0500 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If ful payment of the inYOiced amou,t Is not 
racelved within youroonlradual terms, you may 
be charged a monthly late chargaof 2.5% of the 
unpaid amol.llt, with a mirmun monthly charge 

of $5, or such late charge allowed I.Xlder 
appRcable law, reg,jation or contract. 

+ + 

Page 1 of2 

2-52818-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

05/01/24-05/31/24 
06/03/2024 

0131408-4031-8 

Your Total Due 

$156.38 

--
Total Account 
Balance Due 

156.38 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Details for Service location: Customer ID: 2-52818-52370 
Eagle Landing, B90 Oakleaf Plantatlon Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 
ADMlNISTRA TIVE CHARGE 
FRANCHISE FEE 

Total Cunent Charges 

}< - • - - - - - - - - • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ·······Pl- detach• 

w 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
CLAY COUNTY HAU LINO 
PO BOX3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904} 69S-0500 

Date 
05/01/24 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

Ticket 

Total Due 
$156.38 

Quantity I 
1.00 

4□31000025281b52370□0131408□00□□□1563800000015638 5 

Amount 
125.96 

8.50 
21.92 

1se.3a I 

001214201 AB 0.5~7 ••,.VTO T307155 32065•2M189 -COl•P1215~-11 3 

11111 ''I' 1,1,111,,1111, 11111111111111hll 11111111 •11 I h 111111111 I 
EAGLE LANDING 

10290038 II 11111h 111111111•11• 1111111111111' II• '111•• I ,,.1111 l'n,11 •1•11 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 ■ 

. 

. 

R 
. T WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC, 

emit o:AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4148 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

® 
l'rlnttl o,, 

,,ryc11t1 pap11. 

!l 
"' 
~ 
Iii 
ID 

g 
9 
"' N 
0 



Bulk 
Aggregate' 

Golf ~ 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA 30339 
..._ (770) 438-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK•AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

--------------------··-------·----

Bill To: 
INVOICE 
7720 -C.,Ot.J ShipTo: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

/' / c / 4 / / GOLF MAINTENANCE 
(.J) / o/ <--'-1 3989 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
~ ORANGE PARK, FL 

Date 

5/21/2024 738821 
::1:1 SPECIALTY BLEN~ter1al _______ ..., __ r_o_::--.-22---;,·oo I Am~~, 

935.04 
701.28 FREIGHT 29.22 24.00 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT=========> 

..._ ___ ...,_ ______ ~-----'------
Paymen1 due according to tenns of this lnvolca. 
A,,y amounts not p;ild when due shall be subject to a service charge of 1.5% per month (18% annually). 
In the 1111ent any amount,; nra collected by law, as through an attomoy at law, the cuatomer &hall J,e 
obligated lo pay all cm;!f; of colloc:tlon, inr.ludh1g attorney faas In tha amount of 15% of Iha amount 50 collected. 

(customer copy) 

29.22 
935.04 
701.28 

1,636.32 

:IIIJr----,. I • I t 
I• ••• ;;;J . 
• t......-1. 

•J'l(,ccnv■nl■nc:e ,_ for credil card CNl'l!OO wfU boo uppli..l 



KEftlT PAYftEJIT TO: 
CIMTlli CORP 
P.U. O!Jl< 630910 

VU11 I. PAY YIIUI 8ILLS DHUIIE· 
111111 CIIITA~ CDNlltYACCUllHT "CUSTDll£R Stt/lIUINI: SU-290-0514 

• • CIIITAS fAl t '°4-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" tlHtJl!HATI, flfl 45263-1)910 PtfftENT IIIQUJIY NM-741-4525 

:, JI: [ACLE LAHDIHG GOLF tLUO 
3989 EAGLE LQffOI~G PK~V 
uR~NGE FARK, fl ~206~-2641 

INVOICE 
HVIIIC£ I 
IDIItt: DATE 

SOLi TD I 
PAY£1 I 
l'A11E11 TCRftS 
SORT I 

,q19S4 319·21 
06/11/2(124 

22390656 
22385762 
ifET 10 EON 
02800003369 .t TO: EAGLE LAHOIHG I.DLF ClUD 

3989 (RGlt lAN&IHG PRUY 
DRANGE PARK, fl ~206S-2t41 

cmts ROUT[ 53 I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

1/llClt IIATEIIAL DfSCIIPTillN FIEQ EXCH tn .UNIT PRIC£ ~NE TDJAl 1111 

ll20023 
X2700 
):2700 
X27026 
X27097 
X2873 
ll2l:l73 
X6680 
X9110 
xnn 

SIG ffROUffD UHT LRG
TERRY TDUEL - UHITE
mm•t TUUtl - ltHIT[
SIG AIR sue 
SIG TRASffChH OSP ALU
~IB APKDH-OLACK· 
OI8 RPRUH-BLACK-
DISP URINAL NAT sue 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFil -
SAUIS ~CREEN SERUICE 

mrn1cr. CHARGE 

1460-000 -100. 00 SUBTOTAL 
1470-000 100.00 SAi.Et TAX 

TOTAL USD 

~ 

~ 
s.,IP', ''{i,o -T'ft,S: / 37.ZZ, 

"t -So - 7'{ r, ~.,, 5'o -u-t:> 

io() .. '1~ (, S-- 5o. oo 
~oc-11(~5" >°'1'-•l,NO 

TOTAL itDJUST. 

TU ADJUST. 

1£T TDHL 

01 
01 

l 01 
01 
01 
01 

l 01 
01 

f 

F 
f 
F 
r 
r 
r 
F 
r 
r 

18 
3.20 
32 
21 
24 
60 
1 
9 

24 
'I 

ip;20 

0.202 
0.601 
3. 867 
1.190 
0.444 
V.2~1 
2.380 
4.760 
2. 380 

~ 'f 
6◄.64 y 

19.2~ H 
81.21 y 

28.S~ y 

16.&4 'f 

~.26 H 

21.42 y 

114.24 y 

21 ◄2 y 

~S7 98 
7 08 y 

S6S. 06 
40.24 

~ 

~'lo..,,. 1t/,b~.,. 5o,.o-c 
~ill notice the aoiu~ triee ~4Juittteat OR gour iiuoic~ begianin2 on 6~1/2024. Reatal rite<j ire beiag idJuste4 to 

>uRt for i~crea<;es in l~bor ~19e rates, fl~et expeni~S, rau naterial~, an4 eaer9y costs. Rates uill reNalR consistent 
the next ~ear. , 

oks for •Jour tr•at ill Ciah<J. lie retrain C->twitted to provi4il'lg ~ou' uith th~ hi9he<it ituilit!I ser11ice tn the renhl 
JStry. 

I I 

BR till llllM-PtlYnEHl RfLAH:D t!llmESPD)!(JfHCE : CIIHA~ CDRPDRiHlOlf 10200 / 159S JRAMSPIIRT Cl. , l JACKSllNIJilLE, FL 32218 



ciNli6.-----------
---·-•-·-----••-:- *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY *** 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INSPDQ 

SC 

Invoice f : OF61651085 Inv Date : 6/10/2024 
Customer 24890 Loe F61 
Type . CHG-S Route . 78 . . . 
PO Number Acct ' 24890 
WO Number Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10123080 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

1 INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
128.00 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
t98454000012007 
198452300012007 
iso2oa1000199 
EF20000872 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

128.00 

90.00 

218.00 
.oo 

218.00 

Tx 

N 

N 

THE GOODS AND/OR SEllVICJ.;S PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTF.Cl'ION SERVICES GENl<:RAJ. Ti'.:RMS AND CONDITIONS l"THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OJ,' WKICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAi, COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CIN'fAS.COMll-'lltECONTRACT, CERTAIN EXCl<;RPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVWEO, YOU (I) ACKNOWJ,EDGE THAT YOU 
HA VR RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TJ<:RMS IN THEIR F.NTIRJo:TV, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRF..SENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE 'fHE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND (4) ACKNOWLRDGE 
THAT ALI. WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETF.D. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASER I NV 



/4C0UA~ 
( c,.v;~)) ,[, .~ 

.~, .. --4o~v 
"~" 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

AccountNum r 
South Village COD 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course 
Malt Bldlng. Orange Park 
Bllllng Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage - lier 1 
AWS Surcharge 

$254 8.847 kGal 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

A 
O 

t 5 1111111 c1ry· Prc·:111us b.1l.incc rl11,· 11n111c1!1,1lely tu ,1vo1d d ,,conned 
cc un \ ' ' ,•11th ,111 ,1ddi\in11.1I s:;o ll011·p,,yll1<:Jll r,,,; 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Paymerits 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

a• CustomerSerike(llam-SpmM-FI 
.. (904)272•S99t 

II All lCCIOUntl not paid brdue dallt 
.-. IUbJectto• SUO!ai.1". 

IIE::.!...~1tv.ora 

b =/www.dlyullllty.orrf 

06/07/24 
$126.66 

$O.l)O 

$~.16 

$25182 

Usage Profile (KGAL =- 1,000 gallons) 

$18.42 
$22.47 
$1.18 

$38.24 

KldalldW ... ePGlabllW_. .. r- --·--··-··---·· 
,j 

•' ,, 
,t 

:t 
Sewer Usage Charge - Tler 1 $5.07 8.847kGal $44.85 •' ,!._ -Total Current Charges $125.16 ,.. M. NJG -~jr, -ocr--., NC IA" ftl NM 11H _, ;-,.. 

Read Dates: 04/26/24-05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
858B7693 1,024,043 

Days:35 
CUrnntRead 

1,032,890 

............ .., .. .__. _____________________ -.- ........ RetalnthlsporttonforXoUrrec:ords. ... -· ·--· ..... ___ ....... u•-·-------··-- ............ . 
Please return bottom portic,n alona with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
317601dJannlnpRoacl 
Mldcllebura, Fl 32068-3907 

Donate to I.end a Helping Hand Procr•n: 
□ $1 a $5 o $10 o Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000381 16/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Data: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00024255 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course MaJt 

Biding. Orange Park 
If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $251.82 

••• .. •IIIJh)11l1ll•111lhl11l11llll11'1•1111111'111111111111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD24cbb ODDDD2b162 072624 □ D 2 



/i ~{::CQ.(d__,\I}~ 

er~)) 
'Wh-;;- .:-;6~~ 

"'-!..!~ UJ~;:,--

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

-

Account Information , 
Aa:ountNumber A00024256 
South VIiiage CDD 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Parle 
BHllngCycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage-Tier 1 $2.54 
AWSSurcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge- Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

2.407kGal 

2.407kGal 

A ts n 1 :i Pr 1'1,,ir,w. lJ,1l,111cC' ,It,,· 11111n••tli,,1,,lv rn ,l\'()tt1 t1,~ru1HIC(t I 
CCOUl1 Lll I 10 ry: w,rh,1t1.1rldilin11.1IS'.<Ono11 p.1y111r1·1 Ire ' 

BIil Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
CurrentCharpis 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

N ontomerServ1ce1a.m-5pmM-F1 
.. ('°4)272-5'9t 

II Alla«ol.lltl...t,.dbyMclabt 
.,.allll«tto•S3.»IN,-

H onnrw 
a.I hUpo:/'-.dlyutlllty.o,r/ 

06/07/24 
$66.38 
$Cioo 

$59.63 

$126.01 

Usage Profile (KGAL =a 1.000 gallons) 

$12.28 
$6.11 
$1.18 

$27.86 
$12.20 

$59.63 

• ! 
i 

. i 
I 

,I 
I 

,; 

I 
I • 

_J_ 
JCJN µ AUG stl" OCT ff/Jf otC Wt' 

Read Dates: 05/03/24-05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198625 482.293 

Days:28 
Current Read 

484,700 

..................... --n•---------- ________________ Retalnthlsportlonforyourrecords. ___________________________________ ................ .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Mlddleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 O $5 D $10 O Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000382 16/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32068 

BIIIDate: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00024256 
1433 -2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

OranaePark 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $126.01 

...... 1111111•••111••·••h1•1111IIIIIM1Hll····• .. ··••111
••···· 

CLAY COUNTY UTILllY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAOD0242~7 0000012701 072624 0 0 2 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

- -- -

Account Information 
Account Number 
South VIiiage CDD 

A00024263 

4045 -2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 

, ......... 
- -

Account Su, nm:try: f'rcv1011S IJ:i_b11<-:c tlu; i1,11rn:di.1lc/v t,, ~void d,•,tonn•'( I 
w11h ;,n ;,<ld1l1<ll1,1I S.,O 11011-p.iynw111 fl v 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

.... Customer Se<vlce (llam•S,,.,,M-Fl 
g 1904) 271-5999 

d All acto1a111 not paid by due date 
aresul>Ject to •$3.301atefM. 

A 0n11ne 
.. httpo:/fwww.c:layutlllty....., 

ti ~CUA 

06/()7/24 
~1 
$0.00 

$57.67 

$124.48 

Restrooms, Orange Park fu email 

Bllllng Cycle: 4 - bUDna@cl,m,tlllty-s 14 Fxobook 

tl§l'G,fii4~1~ 
Potable Base Charge $12.28 
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 2.148 kGal $S.46 
AWSSurcharge $1.18 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 
2.148kGal 

$27,86 
$10.89 

$57.67 

■ CCUAFL 
-

Usage Profile (KCAL == 1,000 gallons) 

" i 

•-- - - -• - .,.._ ..... r- - -- - -
,- 114 Au:!I ., OCf IIDf OU J1U1 fH NM AM *l 1111 

! Meter Readings 

Water Meter 
Reiid o..tes: 05/04/24-05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198622 347,349 

Days:27 
Current Read 

349,497 

... ___ .. -------· ......... ___ _ ____________________ RetalnthlsportlOl'lforJt.OUr:,--ds. ____________________ ----u-•u .... 

Plu1e ratum bottom portion along with your payn111nt to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jemlngs Road 
Mlddlebiq. FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lenci a Helplna Hand Program: 
o $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000378 16/1 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Acmunt Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00024263 
4045-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 

If paid atter due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Tota• Amount Due $124.48 

......... 111111••ll•1•••h• .. 1 .. 11111M•lll····••11••••1111"1•' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADOD4b47S DDDOD24bb8 07484b DD D 



II 

(,10) 
~-~o~o/ 
~,-_AU~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32<J68.3907 

Num 
South VIiiage COD 
878-1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Recla I med 
Irrigation, 0,-ange Park 
B1111111 Cycle: 4 

Reclaimed lrriaatlon Usage· 
Tler 1 

Total Current Charges 

Account Summary: Thank you fur keeplngyour account current! 

emoate 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charaes 

Total Amount Due July 01, 2024 

Cwt>omor-Scrvlce(8am-5pm M·Fl 
(904)272-5999 

II Al IICDNlllsnatpald by due dam 
-lllbi.ctto•$3.30t•tafM. 

$549.24 

Meter Readings 

OtherMeter 
Read Datm: 05/03/24 • 05/31/24 
Meur Previous Read 
84501490 32,545,519 

BlllDate: 

06/10/24 
f~p.97 

-$193.97 
$549.24 

$549.24 

-

Days:28 
CumintRead 

33,601759 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/10/24 
07/01/24 

A00024298 
878 • 1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclalrnecl 

lrrlptlon, Orange Park Middleburg.FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Proaram: 
D $1 O $5 □ $10 □Other_ 

AY10610C 
4000000119 118/1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 3206>2641 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.30 late fee 

Total Amount Due $549.24 

•111u1111111••111l•1•1•h111l11••H11-1•111•1•1••nJ••11111aa•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA000242~8 D000054~24 070124 DD 4 



; Account Information 
Aa:ountNumber A00030751 
South Village COD 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cytle:4 

J\ccount 51 irnnwry: P, ,:,·1011'., b;,1~11,c du~ m1.11ctll:,1cly to ,wo1rl d,'.,conril'Lt 
,v,1h .nt ;ulthlll)ll~ll $..,o th.•h·p,1·.•nwut le•(~ 

B1110. 
Prevlous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charps 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

06/tn/24 
$54.00 

$0.00_ 
$52.04 

$106.04 

----

CUstonws.vtce (8am-5pmM-f) 
(904)272-5999 El :,_.dayutlWty"°"' 

Elllllll 
11D~.or, 

- -- -- -

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 

Redalmed 
Reuse Base Charge 
Reuse Water Usage• Tler 1 $0.92 

Total Current Charges 
6.081kGal 

$46.45 
$5.59 

$52.04 

Usage Profile (l<GAL = 1.000 gallons) 

l!I 

It 

....... -- -- -· - -- -- ·-- -· - ·- - - -· 
,.-. IUl oUI IP' OCf ~ CIC JU "' NAIi ,t,M IIM'I' 1'M 

Meter Readings 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/04/24 • 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
82100743 674,210 

Days:27 
Current Read 

680,291 

... _ ... ___________ . _______ . _____ .. ___________________ Retain this portion for your records. _________________________ . ___ .... ___________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion alon,wlth your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennlnp R* 
Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Donate to lend a Hel!Hna Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AYl0607O 
2000000379 16/2 

SOllTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BlllDate: 
DueDffl: 
Account Number. 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00030751 
4154 ~le Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $106.04 

•••111 .. •Hllnl1ll•p1lhl11l11lllhM1llll•l1•l11•l••1111l•11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD3D6~l 00D001070~ 072~24 DD D 



YYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllna at ClayEfectrlo.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District 
Statement Date: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966956 

06 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

A Tooc:h.<trwv! m,d ~ ~ 

fmportant Messages 

If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electr1c's 
lines, eell 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 

e81ance Forward 

Current Charges Due 06/28124 

$21.98 
-$21.98 

io.oo 
$107.03 

Service Address: # 1 - 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY IRRIGATION METE➔R,--....,.... _____ _ 
...... ~ Readlrt9S A"9 tlon MattirNo. ---------------~ E lj E Re, L DEMAND 152041957 

kWb 

300 

150 

Montllly Hip. MolltlllJl.aW• Temp 

78 

IO 

15 

JUn J.. Aug a.p· Otl - Ooc Jan Ftll 1'lJI Moy Ml 

2023 Pleau visit MyClayEleclric for detalled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

28101 

Currem Service Detail 
Access Charge Woo 
Energy Charge 682 kWh O 0.0813 $56.45 
Power Cost Adjustment 682 kWh O 0.0200 $13.64 
FlA Gross Receipts Tax $2.69 

.35 

' KEEP BIiiings not paid r,, full will Incur a late oharge cf $5.00 or 5% cf Iha delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) tMt will be added to your account. 

'SEND . " 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperaffve, Inc, 
A Touchstone Eai:,JY" Coap:mtm ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32856..()308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

I VISA ~=t~]-
1005 0 AV 0.507 5 1005 
SOUTH VILLAGZ COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAN< !!'L 32065-2641 

Account Number 8968956 
Current Charges Due 06/28/24 
Total Amount Due 

$107.03u 
__ $107.03 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

UIIIIIHI 1111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
I h 

11111111111••• lhh

1
1

1••111•l•11,11,11, •Ill• "••111•

1111 •11111 

1111111 "''Mm 111111 •11•11111111• 111111111111111l•11•1h•111'1 

069bb95b D00D107D3S 



Y'/lffl 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

IJE'ctay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at Clayflectrlc.oom 
Toll Frae; (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966957 

08 
06/07/202A 
08/2812024 

A 1lu:NlnM --.,• C.OOS-tl~ ~ 

Important Messages 
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

S rvice Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF 

Statement Da1e: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 

Balance fo,ward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

$1,138.71 
-$1,138.71 

$0.00 
$1,818.08 

"-Sohadule Duorlption Meter No. fmm RMdll~ Multlpli.r kWh Uaage 

GEN@LSERVICE QS:MANQ ! 1§2192941 I 0~ OQ37~ ......... _,_,.,___,___1WQ :J 
kWh MontNyttlglle Mon1111yLowe Temp . ice Detail 

..,,. Jul Aug 8op Doi Noy Die .-, fob - l<f,, May .u, 

IO 

75 .. 
46 

3G 

15 

0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA G'oss Receipts Tax 

15,040 kWh O 0.0800 
15,040 kWh O 0.0200 
100.080 KW O 4.3500 

' KEEP Blllings not paid In full will Incur a late chmge of $5.00 or 5'6 of the delinquent amount (whichever la great"' that wlll be added to your aGCOUnt. 

'SEND • 

IE' C/1/ Electdc Cooperative, Inc. 
A~ EnoisY" Ca,pctativc ~ 

Account Number 
Current Char es Due 06/28/2lt 
Total Amount Due 

$80.00 
$902.40 
$300.80 
$435.35 

$44.03 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 3285&-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdabtt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOU'l'B VlLLAGB COMMtlNlTY DBVEL DIST 
39851 UGLE LANDING 5':KWY 
ORANGE PAIU< !'L 32065-0000 

111111111111 H ffl 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS. FL 32856-0008 
lh I II 111111 I 1• ••I h 11111, ., ... , •••• 11, 1,,., 11, 11,11111111•• 11• 1 I 

OOD:L8lb066 

Ii~~ 
Yi 



.. Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966958 

06 
08/07/202.4 
08/28/2024 

A Tnuch,ou,ne i!tt,,I'( C'.onp!r~tlve 4 

Important Messages ---
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1•800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

kWh 

Z7DO 

:MOO 

21DO 

1IOO 

1GGO 

12GO 

IIOO 

«JO 

MOIIINyllH • MontNy High. Monthly LaW. Temp 

71 

00 

30 

0 
~ ~ ~ -~ -~ ~ ~ - . ~ ~ 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Groas Receipts Tax 

2,761 kWh O 0.0813 
2,761 kWh O 0.0200 

~(f) 
J 

\

~l) 

v' 
' KEEP Bllllnga not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6" of the delinquent amount (wlichever Is greatef) that wtll be added to your aC001111t. 

'SEND e 

11//lF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tauchstu,c Enctg( Coopmui"" ~ 

Account Number 
Current Chames Due 06/28/2A 
Total Arnount Due 

POBox308 

$271.77 
-$271.77 

$0.00 

$329.34 

$32.00 
$224.47 
$55.22 

$7.98 
.67 

$329.34 

8966958 
§:U!.34 
$329.34 

Keystone Heights, FL 32668-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElecttlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE CONMUNITY DZVZL DIST 
3989 DGLZ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PMU< FL 32065-0000 

HIIIIIIHIIIII 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL· 32656·0308 
I Ii 11 •1•11111 aa1• lhl 1111 • •' 111Ir1••111"1 •Ill ,n. 1111 • • • 11 • n• al 

00D0321:!31f6 



IEc,ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touclumne Enera,"Conr,eratlve ~ 

Important Messages ------
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines. call 1-800--224-4917 or use yaur 
MyCtayElectrlc account to report the problem. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BDI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due oe/28/24 

DEVEL DIST 
8988980 

06 
08/07/2024 
08/28/2024 

$694.94 
-$694.94 

$0,00 

$840.85 

Te111p __ Current Service DetaH 

[

Access Charge ----$32 .... -.oo 
to Energy Charge 6,874 kWh O 0.0813 $481.30 

76 
Power Cost Adjustment 5,674 kWh O 0.0200 $113.48 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $15.55 

eo '°"ClaiQo Publk:..§.!r..:.Yl~'l""'ilv""'T_,,,ax::-___ 18.52 
" ~tat ~nt ?aves for 1!:!!8 Location $840.815 
:IC) 

16 

~ -~ -- ~ ~ -~ ~ 
2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detalled uaage history 2024 

This Month Lest Month This Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BIilings not paid In full wi'I incur a late oharge of $5.00 or 596 of the delinquent amount (whichever Is graate,) that wHI bll added to your account. 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touclw,nc E'¥'TJIY" Coopcn,tlvv ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONUNE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

~~w~~~ DBVBL DIST 
ORANGE PAIU< FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Charaes Due 08/a/24 
Total Amo..:;u,_nt::..;D;;;;.u;;;.;e:;,__ ___ _ 

8986960 
$840.85 
$840.85 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hlllllllll 1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 6 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS. FL 32856-0308 
I I 111111111 ,I 1• '•11111•1•11111 •I •• I, 1111 ,,, 111, 11 ,Ill I 11111 '1111 I 



'lYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayBectr;c.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account II 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966961 

06 
08/07/2024 
06/28/2024 

A Truth..,_~ Cnnr-,tlvt ~ 

Important Messages 

If you are aware of an lnoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric'& 
Jines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the probl8m. 

Rate~ DMorlptfon 

L- G!:NERAL_§Efi.VICE DE.M!fill 

kWh Monthly Hlghe Monthly Lowe Temp 

27000 +--:is==- ........ ~~----------~" 
:MOOD 

21000 

18000 

15000 

,2000 

--
8000 

3000 
0 ____ .....,...,.i.-i..,.&.-1: ....... .t..,,.l'-"', ....... '-,"I, ........ ,._._.,..... ...... .......,,.._,,..,..._ 

Jun Jul Aug Sop 0d. - Doc Mir A(K Moy Jun 

IIO 

'6 

30 

" 
2023 Please visit MyClayElectrtc for detalled uaage histoiy 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/24/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/24 

Power Cost Adjuatment 
Demand Charge 

25,720 kWh O 0.0600 
25,720 kWh O 0.0200 
71.640 ~ 0 4.3500 

FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
Cla II r N 1' 
Total Current C~a'!es for!!! ~on 

$2,417.28 
-$2,417.28 

$0.00 
$2,583.90 

$80.00 
$1,543.20 

$514.40 
$311.631 
$82.76 
$11,91 d 

$2,583.90) 

A KEEP BIiiings not peld In fu11 wUI IIIOJr a lata cha,ge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whlchew,r It greater) that wlU be added to your account. 

'SEND " 

l!!fT Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A ToocMonc Enctgy• Coopemive ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
()NUNE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectr1c.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOO'rH VILLAGE CONMOHITY DEVEL DIST 
351851 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGB PUX l'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Char es Due 06/2.8/24 
Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIHlll 111 ffl 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIV! 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
llr11•i111I d1•1 •II II 111I1111I•1111•111111'111111 ,I 1111• 1I1I11 •ti 

0D02!i83CfDS 

Ii 



dlb=·~-
DE LAGE lANDEN F1NANCIAL SERWCES, INC. 
PO BOX 825738 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

0?5~003101, PRESOAT PBPS010 c8> 

l111111•1•h11 1111111•111h1•1•'•"••1h••111•1111111111h•1 l1'd 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
31189 EAGLE LANDING PttNff 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2&41 

REMITTANCE SECTION . - . 

Invoice Number. 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

58n4265t ~j 
07/01/2024 

$250.31 

Amount EncloNCI: •----

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5738 

a1o□oasa1742bs1□0002sa311 

Detach here. Pf8as9 includ6 the top payment coupon with your payment. PleaS6 allow 5·7 days for U.S. Postal Servlc9 delivery. 

d
lL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 825736 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~ WWW.LEASEDIRECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

INVOICE DETAILS 

Description 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 
BIiied this Invoice-
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please sae the following pages tor details.) 

P•yment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
ssn42ss1 

1211524 
4256556 

06107/2024 
06/01/2024 • 06/30/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total 
Amount 

$1.46 $21.00 

$16.00 $229.31 

$17.46 $250.31 

Applied 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Remaining 
Amount Due 

$21.00 

$229.31 
$250.31 

$0.00 
$250.31 



_A __ S .. S
11111111
E

11111111
T

11111111
D

11111111
E

11111111
TAI-L

11111
S _________________________ _ 

COf'ltract Purchase Make / A .. et Serial Install Cost 
Number Order Model Number Number O.te Center Depaffment 

25488984 KONMIN/ 2&481111&LI A7PU0\700432 02f.!0/20\II 
8HC3118 7 

Asset LOQlllon: 31189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY Fl 3.2065-2641 United Slates 

Payment 
Amount 

12,u, 
Tu 

s,e.oo 

Asset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$229-31 

$229.31 

page3 of 4 

m 



Division ofNarva Enterprises 
8091 Shaffer Parkway 
Littleton, CO 80127 

~ ..... """'-
(888) 970. 7799 

Qty 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

I P.O.No. 

I AED Conierge Renewal 

Item 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn (904) 291-5600 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 3206S USA 
jame.,.hahn@honoungolf.com 

Terms Rep 

Net30 AC 

Description 

FOR PROGRAM PERIOD: 07/01/24 - 07/01/25 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/1/2024 54177 

Ship Via 

6/1/2024 NA 

Rate Amount 

I Concierge®Rl YBE Renewal: Annual AED Concierge® Program (Battery & Adult Electrodes). Includes: 245.00 24S.OOT 

Phone# 

888.970.7799 

Policies 

Risk & Legal Consultation; Medical Oversight and Direction; Written Policies and 
Procedures; Assigned AED Concierge® Specialist; AED Concierge® Web Portal 
(AED Tracking - Site, Location, Serial Number; Battery/Electrode Tracking; 
Documented inspection histories; CPR/AED Certification Rosters; Com:sponding 91 I 
Dispatch Centers; Automated email notifications and alerts: 30 day Battery and/or 
Electrode Expiration notifications; 30 day Training Certification Eltpiration 
notifications; Immediate notification alerts for failed AED inspections; Monthly 
Inspection email reminders); Replacement of Batteries and Adult Electrodes as 
needed; Software updates and configurations as needed; Formalized Dispatch 
notification letters; State/Local AED registration as required; Site assessment 
evaluation; Post Event Services (Data Download ECG; AED Inspection; Supply 
replenishment) 
AED Serial Number and Location: 
------·-------------
32SOS639. Outside of Golf Shop in Clubhouse 
Total sales tax calculated by AvaTax 

I 

Fax# E-mail 

303.484.7S18 support@aedauthority.com 
Total 

• All claime for return parts mUBt be made within 16 daye of receiving. 
• No retume will be accepted without authorization. 
• AED Authority retume muet be shipped freight prepaid. 
• Retum parts will be subject to a 20% restocking fee. 

0.00 0,00 

$245.00 



Eagle Landing Coif Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
Product Charge Description 

Ciolf365 Premier Tee 
Colf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet {Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

06/01/24 • 
06/30/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00092037 
06/05/2024 

$737.50 
07/05/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

custom11r Payment Portal: https://oavmentsportal.golfnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR 
Invoice Total $737.50 

Mall Remit To: Wire/ AC~ Payment To: 
Paymenb/ GolfNow Bank of America 
Credits PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 

Atlanta, GA 30374-2569 ACl;-t Routing No., 111000012 
Invoice Bank Acct No: 4427779172 
Balance $737.50 

International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Namei Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Account 
Account No: A00001702 Balance $1.475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to GolfNow and reference Inv Number, INV00092037 
If you have questions. please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-GolfNow@lnbcunl.com. 

USACE SUMMARY (it applicable) 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Totul 

Paget ofl 



/\,i 
I 

tf 41 
\ 

~l)J 

u ,~ 
\ 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 166816 INVOICE· CUSTOMER COPY DATE 

■S 
WINDOW 

CLEANING ® 

Commercial I Residential • Fuly Insured • Free Estimates 
lndependenUy Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 Colle~ Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Pan<, FL 32065 F: {904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
visit us on 1he web et www.flshwindowcleanlng.com 

S~c Rep: ~ ~-- ___lrls~ed/Approved By (Slgn):X 

Window Cleaning Ground • $240.00 

Vendor Number: NIA ' 

Store Number: I ,. 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Ora7i{ie Part< 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL .'32065 

Amount Due$ 'J.4o ,0 .£.. 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

D Paid Cash I Check at Time of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your 

">-.-. Credit canfinfonnalion. 
1.3. Please Remit Payment Within 10 days 

?rint): 

,-

• [iJ • 

Scan to: 
Leave a Review 

Request ., Estimate 
.; 

• CqnfjJct: I Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below. Clean all acoessible windows and doors INSIDE AND OUT of POOt. BUILDING. Remove 
cobwebs and wipe all frames and ledges. Clean MONDAY or TUESDAY • Start at 6:30-7am, must be finished by Sam! 
MUST CAll SCOTT SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 

6_1Hed 1 X 3 Route: ARG 

- (VISAI ii I~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE I1m111111 
- ------------



" INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 166817 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 

■S 
WINDOW 

CLEANING ® 

Commere1al I Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
ln~pet1dently Owneli and Operated 

• Since 1978 
151 College 0r:ste7 ,,. P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: {904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: N/A 

Stqre Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing-Parkway 
Orange Pilrk FL 32065 

Amount Due $ fl., Q O C 

Ona of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked

□ Paid Cash / Check al Time of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes. 
please contact our office with your 
Credltcard information. 

~ Please Remit Payment Within 1 0 days 
Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowdeanlng.com 

Svc Rep:~__ lnspected/Ap_pro'\led By_(S19-n):.X. 

Lea'le a Review j 
Request an Estimate ._ 

(Print):. 

Window Cleaning Ground• $180.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Cl.9an FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS}, Incl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear. D1 system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7am!! ,.,,, 
Billed 1 X_3 Route: ARG 

• IVISAI -~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

11.J~ 
/ 

~i 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

li 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 



HONOUR.I 001.F COi/iPA.NV 
~~~ 

~ Jf.rnHalwl 

APPEltlDCX1 Page 1 of2 

GottC:0- Ea51! ~ng 

t~~ .. +• ;,j:!~~~ti:2:;:~ili;;~[l~~~~,~-~;::~¥1r:-1,~:l~;;J~; ;-v:.·· ~l).;' --· 7."~. ~ '.'~: ~~ :~::.::.:'.: l ·:.: ')3.:<'' .· •.. ::::~ i,u
1 

___ ,.: •

1

.,.1 :._. :./. ,.,,,; ',~~!l.!:!m 
6..11~4 

""•-1o ,.,.1o11Ml~- o.575 o.oo rrrave1 -soo;7150 
- N ~&S~I O:..!i7!l G.00 ITtavel -z~500-7160 
111-""tin:•a.~ ....... -11:1.. o.oo o.515 a.oo rs-.l--•soo.11eo 
- !.IMliOt•U,_ 0.575 0..00 659.20 PGA Dun 7590 6:i9.2n 

0.575 0.00 SIIIII Q. 7170 
... ,... 500-7170 

- 7171 • 
Me~ 7246 -
~ 7245 • 

J600t/500-7435 ~ 
s.a- , .. ,_,500-7435 -
St,awvu ,,....,,,soo-7435 

000-7435 
Oliilll'lOUM 660 

f , - •soo;,7550 
ManMwnce/500.7660 

lr'Wl~4Q0-7660 
• ,.__, C-11111)240-7910 

.........,.,Clel ,_ 7835 

~ -neee12,40-7440 

""""""el Mlsc/500-7440 
n111iio,o s,.,.,,li••~ M--.500.7440 
~Ji. n,_, 500-7590! 

-lal /"""f 1:aM"I ----.,.died!• ~ .,__lalldOllca1>1ta1 
&Mt-......,.,_ "'. '"""'tal """'co;oi!al 
•~-A-

• . 
n -

Total --- • -Y/7 ,,,, 0,00 0.llll OJ~ o.oo II IYl G.00 0 .. 00 0.00 659.tt Qi:D,..,, 

~muet•~b""1uo/fffJlf ./ 
Emp!O)'II& s~-· , , /A/II fl ,I-' , \ 

. lif; /1)1 v 1 ✓ . . IM2 
V/ 



,e, 
PGA 

OF AMERICA 
_, 1111f '-

JAMES K HAHN 

MEMBER NUMBER: 10267998 

DATE PAID 

JUNE 17, 202416:23 

PGA OF AMERICA 

P.O. Box 31089 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33420-1089 

2024--2025 DUES RECEIPT 

ANNUAL DUES 

North Florida Section Dues Member A-13 2024 
EIN: 59-1403039 

National Dues A-13 2024 
EIN: 59-0785835 

Life Insurance 2024 

Liability Insurance 2024 

Member Assistance Program 2024 

$451 .00 

$125.00 

$44.00 

$15.00 

$5.00 
---- ---

SUBTOTAL 

OTHER 

Convenience Fee 

TOTAL PAID 

BALANCE 

$640.00 

$19.20 

$659.20 

$0.00 



HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 
PLEASE /..1AKE CHECKS P/\Yi\BLE TO 

AND l'.1/\IL TO 

"' 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK FL 32065 

t ORANGE PARK FL 32065 T 
0 0 

~ ITEM INVOICE DATI: INVOICE ~ SHIPPED RETURNED ~E 
LEASED 

C\'\.KIIA$ BALANCE CYIJNOER 
RATE 

R I20 20# CYl 1 0 0 l 0 1 8.64 
R IK K CYL 3 0 0 3 0 3 8.64 
R R55 RENTAL 550# BUL K CO2 1 0 0 1 0 1 105.36 
IF HZ HAZMAT ~HARGES (PER 9.95 

MANAGE YOUR ACC ::JUNT 
PAY YOU R INVOIC E:S 
PLACE A NORDER 
ALL Oti IL,INE AT: 

www.hel i:Jetgas.c om 

l((llf 'o 
~0' 

l • ~ 
' ~ ,~ I uJ ({i \ 

V 

TAX: 

INVOICE1YPE I TOTALVAI.UEOFCYUMlERS I 

TOTAL ► I R-RENTAI. .I I D•DEWRRAGE 

INVOICE 

0002196095 

PAGE NUMBER 

1 

INVOICE DATE 

05/31/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

NET 30 

EXTENDED AMOUNT 

8.64 
25.92 

105.36 
9.95 

.00 

149. 87 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonv~le, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206 
Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0140772 

Invoice Date: 06/05/2024 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 06/05/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Nume, Class, ID, Group 
Product Procuct De.sc:ription 

77l/o -4GCJ 

C,/7/Uf 

??-

Carrier: PMO Vehide: none 

Order Number: R0140772 Purchase Order Number: none 
231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

~,ount Due: $685.93 

l__ Due Date: 07/05/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BCL Number: R014077"2 
95.5000 $2.99340 

Tax. 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price] 

$285.87 
$24.28 

$310.15 
$0.00 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION; DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0140772 
Vehicle; none 

Purchase Order Nu11ber: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes 
Federal Excise Tax· LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envir Fee• Oieset 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida PolluUon Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S. C. E. T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery• Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery • 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

S0.22 

$21.21 

$0.22 

$0.20 

$24.48 

$4.39 

$6.95 

$10.89 

$17.29 

$4.32 

$0.39 

$0.42 

Exempt 

No 

illo 

~o 

No 

No 

No 

No 

"Jo 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Si!'lesperson- none 

BGL Number; R01407T2 
115.9000 $2.66690 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

ProductE. Total; 
Shipp ng I Freight Total 

Header Freight Surcharge· 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
0,scount Tolal: 

Net Invoice Total: 

To!al Due. 

----
$30S.0S 
$<i6.G~ 

$375.7l'
f.0.0(, 

$594.96 
so.oc 
$0.00 

--·~.Pm. 
$685.93 

so.cc; 
$685.93 

$685.93 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

- -------

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Dua: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
2036053 
$803.15 
06/12/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,857.59 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
•~- oc _ '1ll§j"]I~ LI 

08/10/24 1089 

08/10/24 ,1089 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
263.4GALS@$2.9657 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount'Due: 

$3,054.44 

$781.17 

$21.98 

$3,054.44 
$803.15 

$3,857.59 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Pfease bring entire Invoice when payfng in person. 
Page 1 of2 Please de(IICh and 19tum th/a pc,tJon with your paym1111L Pie- do not staple, clip or altttch check to Iha 19mltfllnce payment coupon. 

4613 PhRlps Hwy 2088 
Jack8onville, F, 32207 
Return Service Requested 

i'° 11 

**INVOICE** 

01 // 

1/' '1) J ~\i~ 

u\~ SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
06/12/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,857.59 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, ellp or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne et 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1111 • • ns 11 .. ,. •I 1,11111,l, IMnl 1,11 II Iii II I''' I lpl1ll1 •hi, •• 

DDDlD203b053DDDlDa90D03a5759□DOOODOOODOD3a575~2a 



, __ , _____ ,,,,,,,,--~--~~-. CONFtDEN'l'IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
CUitCIIID. DIIIOICK- ·-

EAGLE LAHDING GOLi' CLUB s~~sco• 3989 DGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FI. 32065-2641 Atllle'-'tof SYSCO JACICSONVIl.LB, INC. 

'DllaftCW 178066 
619 /003 - -- 483689916 3 3 

food and service 1501 LEWIS DIDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLI:, FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERNS -PAST DVE BltllnS AU soaJic:!, ''ri) SUVIC& CIWUZ 
904-637-0648 ~--- ~ --·~ 

Ha~ 30 
KAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB IIABil'KSTl_!251P7 ~ DELIVD_! 
3989 EAGLE LANDDfG RWY MA: 'l'VADC SCAIW!l'l'T BAYI.ESS 

- - - - - -- -

3206!1 -2641 
J:TDI DUCJI.XPZION nDI 

C0Dll 
1Jllrl' 
nuc:s 

~ 

""" - manm 
l'ltlCII_ 

DIYOIC:S ADoJOS.biD"lB ca I lll't. 

1~ 

1 
I Ii 

GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 
**PRODUCE*** 

·FRSB CILANTRO CI.BAB WASH l'lUl:SB ~ 

'i'RSB CUCUMBER ENGLISH MED SEEDLESS 

nas~ 
LIME DESS 

Le irMPnunt QtUON nLL0W JOMBO l'RBSB SAClC 

ttMPl'RSB OIWIG£ BAGG&D msa 10889356163020 

•PRSB TONa.'1O ROMA J'RSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISll'Eliil'SD BBVERAGB*** 

t=; DDP COBB CLASS:rC SXl 8%8 04250010 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~ DROP SJ:ZB 
l'OR l'UBL StmCBARGE 

2'30489 2430959 2,433075 
2433030 2431216 

171. 60 

22190951 11.08 11.08 

'7134591 14.56 14.56 

1675610 21.01 21. 01, 

107H25 17.95 17.95 

7201992 11.85 11.8S 

7289526 11.17 11.17 

7409410 19.S3 19.53 

689412S 33.89 33.89 
141.04 

40905931105.401 I 105.40 I 1460-000 
105,40 1470-000 12.9S- * 

10.00 

111 

SYSCO .JACl'tSONVILI.E 
c:uu ~T!fOt.llC:I I c:vK I~- 'ff. i OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RIIII'l' '1'0 

~ 4 9 4.1 141 1501 LEWIS :INDUSTR:IAI. D~ 
I J ~ ---- ---~ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 1- -- ..l.lli...S.5 

"-= 3L! 42 38.61 ~05 TAX 1~•• -- --- 110, l'CS-COS~-~--- NO. PC_S__ --- ~='----
~IGII' D&LVD. Sic.11 X REC. I fDIVOICII: -

~~PIO.-niavmii■: ta -~- c'iiiilimii rn~-• !IIVOici'"iii-.:iia~ -~~ mJiBU:~ON OR Ul'OU----~ --- 1396. 55 
D ft ~OI ~ OF ta IIIIsutLII .llalCVJ.!VIIL CXINXil'fIQ IC! ltlO ~•~• DI sa.l,Q OP 'llltl ~ 

MT a ftlllft ~ ...X:-~"lfh W,===iL- ca~- ll Nalffll~m7c:a:s~ 7 /01/24 LAST PAGE 
~~ ~- UIIDIII Cll1f OF mlk IIICSiff or '1111n !Jl0IJICl~ca, '1W Aa1 QVJIII; 01 tam Illa! l!O IIIMI DI Jl/f 
~ CUM:IftLoa to Pllt!JCIDft .U 1. - OF I c:IAU Cl' ~.DI 11111 ~ -VDIQ llllr IOIJI DUIIIIS. ---------- --- _ 

-91.10 
91.10 

I 
:-J(}J,1 
: ,i,o 

I 

I 
I 

i 
i 

I 
I 
' . .. 
9 .. 
0 

:. 
!" 

f 
g .. 
5 
f 
~ . 
I 

I 
! 
= 

I 



, __ l _____ ,,,,,,,,,~~--IJ. CUffONlfl'I OllIGf1W: DM>ICE CONFIDEN'l'llJ.. PROPDTY 
-- -- cu..- I DNQ•:a::s.... I·,... 

UGLII: LAIIDING GOLi' CLOB c:.,..~sco· 
3989 DGLZ LUIDING nMY ;,1 
0lWll<Z PAIUt l'L 320&5-2641 At Iha '-t of SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ,~ 

483689916 3 1 

toNNldMNICII 

904-637-0648 
1501 I&WIS INDUSTIUAL DRXVB 
JACKS011VILLE, FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-BOO SYSCO CS 

6637 TDICS -l'Aft DOS ~I.a.ca ~ ~ ~ suYICI CIIAlla 
••t 30 

BAGI.B 1.AHDING OOLF CLUB NIHIDSTI 1251327 NORMIL DBLIVDY 
3989 UGLS LUIDIHG nMY NA:- ~C SCAJU.ft'l' BAYLBSS 

SID 

I l 
I 
I 

I I 
.5 ' 

LB 

LB 

LB 

LB 

1 LB 

GIL 

3 oz 

LB 

2 oz 
oz 

. LB 

.... 0 

l'L 320'5 -2641 
nm& DUCIUl"U<llr :t'1'DI 

~ 

~ -- DD'tY ~= IIOTRIRG J:S NOU ~G-. TO s 
•I.BAS& VDirY B1t.CB OJmD OPOH RllCSIP'l: a&CAUS COOLER 

-;-'l'Q,TD i't$.R I.J:C lil>-451.1 nui:sllia.~ rISB UC i'ND-

··~·*· 

,_ (:BB_BSZ CJll)ll IILI> $I.:;t Dff . 75 Y l 70'148 

~ CBQS& CDl)l)i\R ,DeK l'flCr SIIRB 29()SC4 

15034 

inlLl'CLs BGiG WJU, LJ:Q rasa W/CI 14i6.S-29~34-00 

.. 11:UCLS N%LJt wm. GM.LON 
Ga0UP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

BUI" S'1'SA1t Pan.LY CAB D. 10000001550 
G:ROtJP TOTAL**** 

·• *l'OVL'l'&Y*** 

~YS IUU. CIUCJCBll 'rRDR l'aTR BMSTYL 1181: 9487570 
GllOVP TO'rAL**** 

·**OOIIR*** 

~ MOn'lll auaHA HOT I/W 00105 

~ .uma CPBRSIC S'B&t1SEI. :r.w 200 

DG> llO'l'ATO D'l!D BMUUU. 1000006067 

1V Ult PaKTZBL BAVAIUAH S!?1t 3295 

3!S4J369 

240'189 

2406189 

2406;189 

7256859 

2366607 

4676306 

97897851 

9487570 

'7298904 

8070310 

5020233 

684'145 

4~.12 

61.76 

61.76 

6J.76 

4J.34 

37.92 

22.37 

ao.8ol 

45.55 

23.13 
, 

23.36 

50.73 

38.89 

- ~~-Pa =- -ll'f- OPBH: 7 : 00 AM CI,OSB:: 5:00 PM liaa'l' '1'0 
SYSCO JACUORVJ:LLE 

~ •. 

41.12 

f]..76 

61.76 

fl.76 

U.34 

37.92 

22.37 
336.03 

I 80.80 
80.80 

-91.10 
91.10 

2:3.13 

23.36 

50.73 

38.89 

J.4 U _11. 2591 1501 I.Zlfl:S DIDUSTRJ:AL 
- ___ I """"""""' .... · ... ,22 .. i:. UL.ll◄ 

"qR 

==-·· ---- -~VD~1:cu:--sc-------==-=~:,-::1:c. PC$=-,==~ =-,,.,.....== Fa 

•~' E-,-u~&rclt~T,M'&Witey~~.11£a\r~ l'AYUU Olf Oil UIORI:___ -----

aa ~ ,_ - 12°- ~Jnwm. rm. m 1s"iiCinm.,- '" - mi CORT. ON PAGE 2 
-rt;i ~:oi'fr,~.lrJlrD' ar IT'rnu ar•==::.:rn-~i:....~-=£'=vl . .un L ---- ---- ------

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
I 
~ .. .. 
a .. 
0 . .. 
:.. 
~ 

i 
:.. 
5 
;: .. .. .. 
:.. 
& 

I 
I 
• .. 

I 



1 __ , ____ P,,,,,,,--,~~Q-IJ. CUS'l'OMlffl'S ORIGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-·- - I DMllCll - ~ I 

BAGt.S LANDING GOI.l!' CLUB s:'lr..~5r.o• 
3989 DGLB LANDDfG PIQfY 11 ~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-26'1 .Mdlehurtof SYSCO JACICSONVII.LZ, INC. 

483689916 3 2 -food and servlct 

904-637-0648 
1501 LKWIS INDOS'l'lUAI, DIUVZ 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-8O0 SYSCO CS 

~7 -PM'l' ~ ~• ~ 8llll.JZCT 'JO SDVICC _CBARGI: 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGl.E LARDING PKMY 

MANYF&STl~l~Sl327 HOJUQL l>ELXVBRY 

~ARit 
SIU 

641 
I'l'IIX DBSCR?Pl'ION 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**CANNED & DRY*** 

~& DR.INK l'IUJIT PIJHCH WZDENOTJTB PI. 32866 

10052000042129 

10048500201029 

ISPRY JlJXCE PRAPL B'.rL BAil MIXBR 25924 

~CBOP PACKET l'CY 2700038287 

BouYAUl 

IO.YONNAISB N:AJ. PACDT 210006648500 

OLZVB ~ PI'ffBD 'l'tJJQUSB 71710j 
-· ' UPPER JALAPENO SLICKS 12730720211 

~ SAOCB TZIUYUI GLAZE 

CI.S VDUl:GAR DISTIJ.LBD PX'l'B 51 

04910 

911123 

I~ WATER BO'?'J!I.m> DRilUtXNG NDWOSL40PDR 

!AC HEX WRAP 'l'O~ILLA Git.LC IIBRB 12 
GROUP 'tOTAI.**** 

'**PAPZR & DISP*** 

195210 

lYS~Z CQHTAna:R ~ IDlG SD.-C ~1$0,0ADBC 

IYS CLS COHTADID F0AK BRG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP l'OAJI '1'ALL 20 OZ 20Jl& 

LIN&ll Rll:PRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AXSX01 

TOMEI. Mt1LTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 44S8693 

MJl: TVADC SCARLETT BAYI.ESS 

tfflC 
000S 

746$515 

9901694 

8410~63 

4042263 

008760 

4560934 

3718533 

9911900 

8426330 

4232682 

4113049 

9901029 

UIIJ'l' 
IUC:S 

29.H 

29.84 

32.72 

24.42 

3.C . .54 

50.02 

33.97 

24.50 

12.3!5 

10.88 

,.so 
13.19 

8031852 23.16, 

733613()5 39.l.5 

7551334 22.21 

4088886 26.H 

1763846; 40.80 

4458693 42.46 

~If 
~ 

29.84 

29.84 

32.7~ 

2C.'2 

34.54 

50.02 

33.97 

24.50 

12.35 

10.88 

4.80 

26.38 

23.16 
337.42 

39.15 

22.21 

26.98 

40.80 

.C2.46 

. ~ ULI't '1'0!'.IICS i ~ j QIOl!a lfS', 

~lw 1•~•os 
OPEN: 7: 00 AN 5:00 PM 1IDl1'I' '1'0 

SYSCO JAClCSONYl:J.LB 
CLOSE: 

Dirfta..- --'------------- 11501 J.EW:tS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONV:II.LE, FL 322S4 l ~ 

'DX 
_,_ PC:.S~~~;;;;;;;,;;-.._.,...,,_ ~lilO. PCS ----- --- ___ _..1'0'1'Al, 

1%1.11 I J>BLVD. s:ra X ~ l JW:. ---- ~;a 
He& lmriilca: na IGIG.llla ai:il~~k"Ltma, ca mi1imci"us san<:i~ ffUll'l'llU!iim PAYABLE ON OR BU'ORB -~~---

•~ ~ 07 m taimm.& aaxw ~irm XT mo ~a~ "'A~· ~ IIWlll ot ms cnm,n, 
"in~ 'IBll

1.:'W.nm,. ~~~- ca VfflR- flmiMD~'fOVai:LITffls 
- TO .ur o:uwm .Gu~om 01 - aatn or !SD fflmUCU°&ca: 10D m 1;tm1G Ill' 'mil um'° SDVJ m an -- wrm,c:a to bllnClft!I aa ,. 1111111D or,. o.us or a•-ll!S 4n an t.11118lY DIWl.vm; ur 111C11 Dtuum. _i__... 

CONT. ON PAGE 

i 

3 

i 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
~ ... .. 
a 
= I .. .. 
~ 
N .. 
0 • 
I .. 

I 'l' 
;:! ... 
... 
& 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



11,qn_J_,,,,,,,,,, _____ ~IJ. 
BAGI.& LANDDIG SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGI.li: aNl>DfG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK n. 32065 sv.~f2· flmCSftOP 

SYSCO JACltSOHVXLLE, INC. 
_619/~o, -

CONP'WENTIAL PROPD'l'Y OF SYSCO 
DIVOICII - -

496745 483689917 l 3 

l'UIU:IIAI&-
food ano service 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACK.SOHVILLE. n. 32254 
1•800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TDHS -•AST oos aiw«:&s AU 8v:aJEC!' 'l'O sanes~~ 
Het 30 

DGt.B LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAt;I.K LANDING PKWY 

IWfil!'ESTI 1251327 HOIIMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARI.8'1"1' BAYLESS 

' j• 
' 1,/' ' 

: /: 

: /. 

:/ 
:I 

IGE PAJUt FL 3 

LB 

CT 

C'l' 

CT 

l,B 

:tnN DZSCRiffION 

GROO'P io'l'AL**** 
'**PAPZa £ DISP*** 

CVP FOJlX 'l'ALI. 20 OZ 20J16 

KI"l COTL&llY F/K/S/SP/'BP 

LID PI.ASS~ SLO'l' 12-240Z 16SL 

~ DID XPUSSNP RA'l' DX906Jt 

WZPBR 't'OIIEL PDUt 11.5X24 DllY 8311 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

10889356163013 

i'MSB 10074865102336 

PIUi:SB 10074865102336 

ll'aESR 

IIxPnsa: TOMATO 1 LAYElt 5X6 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

'**DISPENSER UVBMGB*** 

t 
:r'l2II I 111111' I 0CDS l'JUCI 

4088886 26.98 

4154472 13.37 

4096327 18.Sl 

588H07 48.08 

4489985 24.31 

7289542 13.42, 

1675891 60,95 

1675891 17.42 

7412S70 9.25 

3855293 11.01. 

6687552 U.15 

1008630 17.64 

GAL il'ANTA SD.OP OMNOE SXl BIB 
GROOP 'l'O'l'AL***,.. 

,OIIARCB J'0R DROP SID 

14770010168844641105.40 

:1 [GS FOP. J'ClCL StJRCBARGK 

LY I 2430595 2431366 2431384 
2431612 2432672 

cua IALff'fOl'.PCS j cuaa C11011s wr. I OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM UNIT 1'0 

-TM -
53.96 

13.37 

18.51 

48.08 

24.31 
158.23 

13.42 

17.42 

9.25 

22.02 

17.64 
159.85 

1460-000 1-1 ,490. 93 
14 70-000 1,490.93 

~0,10 ., . 
~r t1:~: J'lq Q,l 

i oo~ ~J ~-, l~-
{f\ ✓ 1 

iov I 
r1;it'°" 

1,\~.\ 

""' SYSCO .D.CICSONV:rLLE 
15 123.!!/ 205 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ r-- JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 1 . AL 17~1.,,0'---------t 

llj 2 

s~ 1 I 60 58.~ 1102 r 
oa:fvii"s 110~PCS COST:;_-~.... INo. ecs ---
aria I DSLVD. UGIII X _ REc. 

"',r-d!ffi:1ric1-nr;:tllf-1f~w~~,Jr'w,,me1~~o~ Dm; PAYABU ON OR airou' .....; ~~~mrm. W~J"m~ m.r,~ u~T-~1011~ 1101/24 
~- !II _1111 Dllllllll wsnir. Ol7I a, !OGI. IIIIC&ltt or TDD _,IDVIca: 100 AM G1'lts 11P ioaa 111,.... m .an Ill .ur 
~-n'll __ CAPIClff,_oa_m_nim_ Cin!I_.U_l.___ _or_l._CLIU or Clo\Dlaftl,Ol lift LUIIVIT __ :rwm._ '1DlG 1111 aUCII DIHV=ft~-----

1159.10 'J.:q,l<f ~-
LAST P~ -ztl_ i_t, 

I 

I 
I 

I a 
I 
i 
~ .. .. 
a 

' r-.. 
; .. 
i .. 
I 
i 
~ 
~ 

E 

I 
I 
= rl 

I 



, __ l ____ ,,,,,,,,,-----1.IP. cus~s oru.GE DJYOICE CONFIDENTIAL PR_OPERTY or sYsco 
ftWT.v ".... ~-- J nvoia ~--Dw _ _ __ 

EAGLE I.&NDIRG S1fIM TBl1NIS 
3975 DGLE LARDING PlOOr 
ORANGB PAIUC l'L 32065 s'l~~- ftoatll'OI 106745 

_!19 /004 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, I!IC. =------= . 

483689917 1 1 

food•11d-..ic. 1501 LEIIXS nmosTRIAL DlUVE - _.. - - -
904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 TDNS -ns'l' DVZ 1W.A1tCU AM ~ l'O SBRVICS CIIQG& 

l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
BAGLI: LA.ltDING GOLF CI.OB MANIFESTI 1251327 NORMAJ. ~IVERY 
3989 DGLB LARD:ING PKWY l._ MA: TVAl>C SCJUU.BTT BAYLESS 
0 ~ l'L l •• 

Q'1'Y I'?Dl DBSCIUP':XOlt tftll Olll'r :r DWWW I •:1---~DIIO"'= Ia: .lll.lUSWi'i 
_coos nta: a,a;,a,,r nra: x ~ I on 

' 
2 ~:;: ...,.,('sJ NL LB 

~ 

;~1-- b_-

GU, 

GAL 

t'""""' 1 C 2 CT 

/1 i:: GAL 

_JC GAL 

LB 

SAl'E'l'Y IUDUNDD: NOTHING XS MOD DtPOI 
'LBASll: VJUUFY BACH ORDER OPON UCEiPT BECADS 
-~ l.TNATER l'XSB t.l:C WD-4511 FIU!:SBWAT&R l"XSB 

F 
Cll&BSE AMER 120 SL:C Tia. S'ft0.42~'7 

Cllli:ES:& CBBDDAR JACK l'RCY SBRB 2905C4 

CBRBSI: CIIBDDAR JAClt l'NCY SBlUI: 290SC4 

XCB Ol:.UC ~IRTBDAY CA 1Q0'70640050502 

XCB CDAM BO'l'l'Ea PBCAII 1047499 

Ia aBAK caoc 102·6366 

ICB CR£AII CBOCL'l'Y CBP 00072830630665 

XCE CRD1J COQ'BE 1047531 

XCE CREAK COOlUES & cmt 1047549 

& CRH 10-17549 

00072830630221 

XCB CREAM SAJ.m TOLL B 10050000235.008 

IQ CREAM S'l'WBRY 1026398 

XCE CREAM VMO:LLA 1047606 
GROUP TO'tAL**** 

'tO 

5132234 17.22 

2'06189 17.3S 

2406189 17.35 

797180 38.79 

2124717 34.43 

2130078 22.55 

3608694 34.07 

1961135 31.98 

2027589 31.98 

2027589 31.98 

35H005 34.62 

506673.9 25.51 

9188624 22.55 

1921089 28.82 

I 
L9YS CLS CBXCKEH NO.G B1U> OIUG PCK 8666063 I 86660631 35.27 

SYSCO JAaSONVILLB 

17.22 

17.35 

17.35 

77.58 

34.43 

22.55 

34.07 

31.98 

31.98 

31.98 

34.62 

25.51 

22.55 

28.82 
427.99 

35.27 

c:uu at.l'l'bot.ecs I CDUJ D0U n. OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM MNIT m 

13 3 ' 16 8. 193 1501 LEWIS INt>OSTIU:AL -ror 
JACKSONVXLLE, J'L 32254 ~ 

I ' --- ---- 'l'AX DUYD----S- • ~_,~COST.n _ _..,.--;;;;.;.,.~,,,..~NO, P~ '1'0Dl, 
81GII ll&LVO. 8IQI X - I REC. IIM)IC:Z 

nc,. novu1ca, "lBI ftltIIDILI AI.IUCOUIIUl, ~~ Lll'IIID ca 'l'Rll nrvor~ aa IV&lll:T 10 t111 - TRDST PAYABLE ON Oil BBl'OU ~ 
11D Ill m:rJm ~ al ftl Pllltl.._ la!C:UUUU. CQIICD:mll II:! UlD ~•~· !Ill ULID OP SIi caMllnY -~ ...=a~~ Fra=i:rm- oa =-- II UCKMl)T'--lOllam."ffli CONT. OH PAGE 

1-u~!l!!i'IO~&ll'l'i!JDJll'VSI UISDIG 0111 or J00II llaift OF TIISI l'IIIIJUC!S~C:U: 10II .1111 c:rna: DP ton Ila! to - 111 &11'1' 
"'" m c:aur:m,ca to PallflCIRD M ,. - or ... CLUI OP CLUIIUlb,nr &11'1' LllmOIT lllvm.vtllG &11'1' IIICS Dil1'Un, ' 

2 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
§ 
a 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 

• .. 
!° 

~ 
I 

!e .. 
I 
... 
0 
I .. : .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-~,~-~,,,,,,,,,,-~-~-~fflJ. COHl'IDBNTIAL PROPERTY 01!' SYSCO 
_DMIICS - I •-

EAGLE LANDING SWIM 'l'Emn::s 
3975 BAGLB LAITDING PKWY 
ORAHGB PAIUI: FL 32065 SY,!~2· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllc:lt aro, I 496745 
619 /004 -- 483689917 1 2 

food and MMCII 1501 LKWXS DmUSTRIAl. DRIVE 
JACIICSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '1'DMS -,an DUS~WolllCRS AN BU83C'II '1'0 SBRVIC& CBUGB 
904-291-43'3 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' Ct.OB 
3989 BAGLB LANDD1G PDY 
ORAHGJ PAJUt l'L !065 -2641 

Q'1'Y I I: IPA.CIC I SIR 

c:uu 

LB 

.5 

hNL,tl36 

PL1'I' 

.2 

.2 

2 

.2 

.2 

l:'l'DI DSSCIUft'ION 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**l'ROZ:&:H*** 

DCP CSEESll snCK MOZZ J:'l'AL mu> 41010104 

J'RY 1/4 SS SYR00965 
GROUP 'J.'OTAL**** 

**~, DRY*** 

~ BAR XJ:T KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 

CANDY SKJ:'l'ZL& mtnT ~ 2.17Z 01160 

CBJ:P POTAm vnl:BTY K 00028400S02351 

CHIP VAIU.ff l'RZTO LA 00028400318310 

KS'l'CBtrP PACD:T i'CY 

SAUCE ~ COP 

10052000328681 

10052000324812 

10013000984802 

5043478 

SROR'l'DDIG i'aY LIQ ct.a ZTF 5020553 

SODA COCA C:OLA C:LS 49000012781 

49000010633 

:OL SODA COU Z_DO CASS SQJ::rBCASB 13J094 

SODA RPSI 00017 

SODA SPIUTB CANS 49000001310 

l~QARA 1IA'1'D BOTTLED DlUNICDIG NDW05L40PDR 

BB1tB 12 195210 

GIIOSS WT, OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

~ 2 29 .26., 704, 

- ~ ~ --
Net 30 
DHil'ESTf 1251327 N0RMll DELIVERY 
NA: 'l'VADC SCAlU.B'r'l' ~YLESS 

IftN 

~-

Ullff 
nl:C:S 

159101~1· 136. 33 

8897993 35.80 

4599775 40.68 

7009251 37.83 

7084626 42.03 

1111D -- Dftlllll:D 
l'IU:Clli 
35.27 

136.33 

143.20 
279.53 

40.68 

37.83 

42.03 

29.10 6_586721i 29.10 

7468507 29.84 .,.. ~e I I L-
7468531 29.84 

4136768 32.92 

50'3478 3~.86 

4518403 30.31 

2786127 18.71 

4187357 18.71 

1177847 18.71 

4146379 16.40 

5361)359 18.71 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

lilDIIT 1'0 

SYSCO JACltSOHVILLB 

\ 
32.92111 -
3.2.86 

30.31 

74.84 

37.42 

18.71 

16.40 

37.42 

26.38 

23.16 

1501 LKWJ'.S :nmosTIUAL de 
JACltSONVXLLE, FL 32254 ~ ____ .1342 .2_1•--------1 

:'?Alt 
'ua:rvil1•s -.,_ PCs lc:usT.a __ ,..~_r INo. PCS I --'~ 

s1G11 -~~---- iw.w. s1a X ~ REc. ---,,--..,,.. i=fc:s 
r_v:r~J~~~~~~~crrif'~~~~~~~~ PAYABLE ON Oil UFOU 7• 

an" -T ~ ~.;::-Jgh ~~J!., 10011 oa =-n1mn I■ -~~n~ I CONT. ON PAGE 3 
- ~- .Uilllil OIII ~ 1aa UCIJI'! al ms& IIIIIIJUCft~tU. 1'011 Ill& ll1VDII vt lllQa Ila% !O - I'l ll,ll'l •~~~n.oa !O.J!!!.~,. - a,,. a.u~Cl-'Illlm,ni lll'l 1.US11It lll\lOl,VDO MY - Dill!ljft.,__. _____________ ~ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
s .. .. 
s 
! 
~ 

! 
0 .. 
I 

& 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l--1-,--P,,,,,,~,q--~~;]IIP. cus 

EAGLE LANDXHC. GOLJ' CLUB c,1sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDXHG PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthei-taf SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

food and ll!n'ia 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-900 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
39H EAGLE LANDING PDY 

1UK ~--:t206_5_ -26U 
s:i:u 

I 11:ISC C$RG$ 

ORD&R. lY 

I 

J.TBK DBSCIUP'll:ON 

LDIB l'IUl:SB 

li'RESB BBRB 

l'RKSB SACK 

'l'RSH ORAHGB UGGED l'RESB 10889356163020 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISPENSER BBVBRAGE*** 

SYRUP COD DIBT SXl BIB 

SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 

P:lBB X'.rRA 

SYROP ROOT BEER BZB 

smUP SPRITE 5Xl B:IB 

04240010 

16760010 

14450298 

15400298 

09560010 

TBA BREW ~ILTBR PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

: FOR DROP SIZB 
FUEL SURCHARGE 

2434828 2434840 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Dl'IOrCS ~ -_,_ 

344 /013 
784966 483694030 6 3 

liCiiDD 

3'18 

rrDI 
CODS 

1079425 

2037109 

7201992 

7289526 

4273546 

8856122 

9181512 

6665467 

4090395 

6738173 

·PIIIU:IIASII-Olllllll\ 

TERMS -PAS!l' DOIi BALA11CU AKI SIJBJKC'l' '1'0 SUVICI: CRMUa 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1251697 NOBMll DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

IJICIT ...... 
DX 

PIUC:S _, 

19.20 

6.81 

11.85 

11.17 

105.40 

105.40 

54.95 

54.95 

105.40 

52.89 

SXTSIIDZD lit PllICS 

19.20 

6.81 

11.85 

11.17 
69.58 

105.40 

105.40 

54.95 

54.95 

105.40 

52.89 
478.99 

12.08- I• 
10.00 

IivofciriiiJDs'ftDT& 
oao& I qrr-

ooo ~ ,,. .-u~t/.~ 
~/;, {v-" 

0)0 ~ ,;v ,: µ,r.1 

[(/JO•lf 

' I 
I 

I 
~ 

I 
~ a 
~ .. .. 
n 
;i 

z .. 
:s 
' .. .. 

0 .. 
I .. . rr 
;:: 

t 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

CADS C1191 jCIIOSSll't. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00- PM ltDll'1' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONV:lLLE 
___ , I 

-I 10 I 5.~ 2451 . 1501 LEWIS J:NDUSTIUAL D~ 1 1 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 1630.19 
32 12 44 40. SI 767 1 z3 -+------ TAX 

·olUVD ·a 1110--:-,cs-COST_.,_ ~~ ~---NO~PCS '!ODL 
&XQI DELW. $'.[1;111 X ~ REC. ~ICI: 

na. iWMlifcm:'1'11-~-aauc:in.m&r. COIN:IDff?II LUTID cm TBIS Ill'fOIC&_W_IIJll.llCl_'IO TIii-SU.- mm- --------~------1('0TAL 
I sr asc:ncm ~ .,. TD. PDISD81.1\ -1Cl7LTIJIW. COllllD1TIU ~ i,n M£n•~- 'I'll - OIi' .... <DMll>Ift l'AYABLB ON OR BU'OlUC 
~ ~~rlffla ~~J000 ca =.rmiar II MCnWD~-~'='ffla 7 /05/24 l 

UY llllllVft UII~ CIIJT M lOOlt nc:&IP! Ol' mD ~.~.CD: YllCI UI OMS OP Y0UII RIB TO aaYI Ill UY 
QlM:lff,JlA TO_RJtTICIPAn .IS A - Ol'_A cu.111.c:.'_a.ADIUml.._l!~ l,MSll]'l' IIMlLVDr; UY S1'CII DIA'V!I:. _ _ __ _ 

2 

1630.19 

LAST PAGE 



1--ffl-J~-P,,,,,,~,~~~~RJl~J. cus~•s OJUGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO 
- I nnrole&- 1- I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LaHDDfG P1tWY ~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehnrtof 

784966 483694030 6 1 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. _____ - ---

DIIClt 8'l'OP 

344 /013 
food and sffVlce l 50l LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE -•- POIICIIAGB OlUID. 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVXLL&. FL 32254 3618 'l'ZBMS -PAST 1)011 BALUICICS AU smi.,zcr TO SBRVICB CDRGB 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Het 30 

EAGLE LANDI:NG GOLF CL'OB • MANIFESTI 1251697 NORMAL l>ELIVERY 
3989 OGLE LAN!>ING PKWY IMA.: TViI>c~CARLETT BAYLES-S . 
_QQN.GE_PMK FL 32065 -2641 tHUyP· ~E'l'QB . . . . 

l:llltt t I ■ •--• .__,, ___ 
ITIIK 
C0DB 

OIIIT 
PRIC:S 

ZXTJIIIDBI) 
PIile& II ri ;:..;;.---,-----: jPAa II SJ:D 

/isr.1. LB 
------ic I.5 

1 . 38 NL 

lTBM OUCRl:PrJ:Oll 

SAl'ETY REM:INDBR: ROTBDIG :IS NORll: :IMPOR;:MIT TO 
IPLEASB VEIUFY EACH ORDER l1PON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER 

,TWATER F:ISH LIC WD-4511 l'RESIINATER F:ISB L:IC :nm-. 

S IMP CBIIZSE BLtJE CP.UMBLBS 1009125 0671677 

CBEESE PROV NOHSNK SLI .75 170754 3546386 

DBL CRDNBR REAL D.Al:R.Y HALF ~ BAL 136469 0358608 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

--

19.64 

42.65 

l.7.98 

19.64 

42.65 

17.98 
80.27 

I 
~ 

i 
:l 

5 

I 
I 
g 
i 
~ 
• .. 
a 

oz BBBF S~ PB:ILLY CU BR 100000016501 97897851 80.80 BO.SO 
80.80 

I ~ • .. 

:..,....-i C 

..,-11 C" 

--SC 

GROUP 'l'OTAL*•** 

.5 UilPOMCt.S SlllUMP WHT P6D TLOF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 59.78 

!LB 

t.S 

•.PCS 

12 

GROUP TOTAL**** 

CJUtE CBOC 2-1.AYD 10 ZN 12-C CLM28631 6815981 73.99 

MM!AR.ORI AND CIIEESB P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

OHION RING BRD GOORM S/8ZN 30410 0916387 57.07 

POTATO FRY SNUT 5/16 MC.1'03731 3700499 30.42 

POTATO TATER BA1UUlL 1000006067 5020233 50.73 

PRETZEL BAVAJUAN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

DUSSZNG C vnn:c:AIUl:'1".l'E D:09551 78723281 17.05 

C0U: ClllOSS ft. . 

1 
OPEN: 7: 00 AM 

8.1_ 1691 

CLOSE: 5: 00 PM•- -- RDII'l' to 
I SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

1501 LEWXS INDOSTlUAL 
JACKSONVXLLE, FL 32254 

o~·•- • - RD. PCS I COST-:-;, ... ,._.~- ~ T NO. PCS~ 
111,;a DELVD. SlGl'I X / ~'9C • 

------------ • l -~ •- - -IIICll .-UICIII; ffl l'DllDlll,I llalcm.:vaL 0CIKXIITIIII LIS!ID OIi !III IIIYOICI UI: lll8.IICT !II !'Ill 8D!VICU DIJ8T PllABLK OH OR BlEl'ORE 
'1IY ~ca ~ or !'Ill lllllllllBUI£ AGalCUl.!UIW. caaa,ina acr UJO ~·~· TB nwat or !IIIS -

1ft ~~ tllOCilr~~ ~~l'OOO OR=-- II -~-rou0::.1?ri 

59.78 
59.78 

73.99 

45.47 

57.07 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 
296.57 

17.05 

~ _534.47 

DM>ICI-- ·~-' 

.mru. 

CONT. ON PAGE 
I IN&'! 'IO &ll'l DUIO'IS WIDIG OUf Of 100a NICIIr.r or ,:aa _..r-vic:a: 'lllU 1'111 I.MS Ill' nlQR um 'IO 1DV1 m lllf 

--~ ~- c:anern,tia '° ,u,m;uus »,. - or,. aAl8 01' a.u.an.Lur - -=-- All? &UCB DlHVn:. ~- - ----------
2 

. 
-a .. 
~ . 
I .. 
'i' .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



1--1--~~~,,,,,,~,~qq~~ljll~. CUSTOMER'S S!EU~INAL I=IOi: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
1osr.v. DAD I cu.- l DM>Jcsrm 1- I 

6/05/24 
TIIIICICS'l'OP EAGLE LANI>rNG GOLF CLUB C'-~Sco• 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWr ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2 641 Attllehean of SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

344 /013 
784966 483694030 6 2 

foodanchervlc. 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1-·- l 1'UIICIWlll -
- -• - TERMS -PAB'l' DUB u.LMCEB AD BIIBJZC'l' '1'0 SUV7Cli: C8AlUa 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Het 3-0 
-- --•mIFESTI -1251697 NORNJU. DELIVERY 

l 

-Diivii•i 
near 

8 

MA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -
FL 32065 -2641 

SID %TD DBSClUPTl:Olf rnDI I =1 
1lllff D'l'DDID ii~, -=%Cit rs~s CODll: 
tu lltUCJ: 

22 

LB 

DUSSZNG GXBGZR SESAME 

DIUl:SS:tNG B0NBY LDIE 

953274D0854 

00487 

DlUNlt FROST RIPTIDE a 10052000324881 

10052000328681 

00048500757178 

25900 

•,qwx,rHUI MAYOlllHUSE SQO'&BU BT 00000084137049 

DIP OLXVE GRZEH QUBBH PIT 100/120 22919 

OL:IVB KAI.AMATA PI'l'TED TURKJ:SB 71710 

CLS SOGAR GBANOLATED XFilG: CANE 412006 

WATER BOTTLED DIUHlUNG NDW0SL40PDk 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DJ:SP*** 

CON"1'ADmll l'OAM BHG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP Jl'OAM TAI.I. 20 OZ 20J16 

LD> PI.AS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 16SL 

LINBR UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AICSX01 

P:ICK BAMBOO FlULL 4 m 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

305214009 

FLORET :ICBLESS 

CJ:LANTIU> CLBAR WASH i"RBSB &BU 

can f:ROSS ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

4538987 

2202331 

8399529 

7468507 

1605617 

5099122 

3420587 

7097100 

9911900 

2926727 

9901029 

7551334 

4088886 

4096327 

1763846 

2102335 

16758591. 

2219095 

-
16.91 33.82 

77.58 77.58 

29.84 29.84 

29.84 29.84 

19.79 19.79 

24.47 24.47 

53.75 53. 75 

33.02 33.02 

24.50 24.50 

43.68 43.68 
I 

13.19 13.19 
400.53 

22.21 44.42 

26.98 53.96 

18.51 18.51 

40.80 40.80 

4.03 8.06 
165.75 

9.461 I 
9.46 

11.09 11.09 

l26 • .1: 353, 
S:OO PMj SYSCO J~O:nLLE 

1501 LEW:IS INDUSTR:IAL tffP. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ITO'l'AL 1104 .25 I 

I
RO. PCSlClJSI' ...... --~ 110. PCS ~ 

• . ICJ: IIBLVD axme X / l'.tC. ,...F ____ _ 
-· IOOfflll l.fnll> al '1'1%8 Pl'IO%CS AM me! %0 --~ ~ PAYABLE ON OR BBl'ORE 

ur G:mui~.-c.-li'cx:lilli-11m m-w1 ~mli --.:W&iu~vJ=~•i~~~·~ CONT• 
!ner_t'O_,ffl ~~~•~=~m.l ~~~~~xr'111111ua~i:m.~~~lfflM:.ur I I 

ON PAGE 3 

I 

I 
& 

i 
i 
5 
a 

I 
~ . .. 
a .. 
'i' .. 
• 
? .. 
~ . 
5 .. 
0 
I ... 
= .. 
& 

I 
! 
I!! 

I 



~.,~.OP 
Delivery Ticket 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

llNtN HN1'AL Daytona Beach, FL 32114 {386)254-3158 Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-7177 

~ r,{ lru,oice ., Dav, fGafmcnt'~R !fre~, ~- I 11@1 Aalaulll ijoule 

~ 06/12f.2024 I 0111033 I Wed I I 7 I 30 [ CHG 1193-00000 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

@ne l ~ I E=5f1 f fw,me f~ . =: :t -l SW I t.~: I : : r Min. l A4 Qty. J~-~. Mil~! Uni Pr. I eirr Price !Mk Q)'. I A§ Amr. I Total 
1 FBNPW NAPKINWHITE ____________ 200 $0.00 $0.1000 $20.00 

2FBNPW- -~KIN WHITE ______ ------------ -·- SRC $0.00 $1.9000 - -$3-.8-0 __ _ 
3DGBAGST BAG STAND --- ----- $0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 
4 FBB585W _____ fo 85X85WHITE- _____________ 90 ____ -·so:oo $1.4000--$126.0~-

• 5 - FBMESBAG---- - MESH BAG____ --- --- 10 - - -- • $0.00 ·$0.0100 -- $0.10 

6 OGCARTHAI CART HAMPER • $0.00 $0.0050 $0.01 

$0.00 ---~ $5.84 ------$0.00 -· $14.95 

... -· -- -----7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
bellve~~ha_rge - ----- --•··· 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 RouteMj.: I I 
Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: I I 

Con:iment: _____________________________ _ NetAdj.: $0.00 Prebill: $170.72 NetAdj.: ! j 

Total Adj.: 
Tax Adj.: 

~====:...._ 

Net Charge: I $170. 72 I 
Received By: ------------..,,.-'tf-1¥-----,,---------,'I'--

1q~ 
p ,1,fD' V 

f/1D .1 \j\ 



us. 
RXXJ5" 

. 
VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 

Paga1ol'2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER## ~LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 675104 08/11/2024 11221140 3055 832 06l09/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUIEER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

534295 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-POM11680 

BUTO SHIP TO REMITTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GlF ClB ' US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Dept.; 0 (386) 7~1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291--5600 

SHPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

SHIPPED DATE: 06/10/2024 DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORO I SHP UNrr NUMBER 

!LABEL I PACK SaE I CODE I WEGHT I '=G I UNrT 
,~.=l!D PRICE 

IDRY 

21 21 EA 19330192 !APRON, BIB 38X36 PLST WHT 

STORAGE LOCATION 

ORY 

DEL.NERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPl!D 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

S/11 

1.00 

1.20 

IVALUPLUS I 1 EA I 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOT.Al.. PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
2 2 

2 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Produc:t T01al 

Sales Tex 

I I 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

EA I $10.7100! $21.42 

TOT.Al.. WEIGHT 
8HPPED 

1.00 

1.00 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$21.42 

$21.42 

$21.42 

_$0.00 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 07/02/2024 $21.42 

4 ~~ ~ ¥J ) oo- 7 '-1 ~o .., ). ,. ti J.. 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

91221150 0666486 06/11/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

3 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/09/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 534188 

Bill r· --SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit 

1

. ------· 
us Foods, Inc. 

To 

. I ORANGE PARK FL 
"32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI .________ _ ______ _, 

'1.ioFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
rt-'irms.-
1,1tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
h:~, Qtv Sales Product. 
·dered Shipped unit Number 

Descript.on 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ORANGE FL Shipl): 
Spcial 
In-:i tr· 

f'sck Size 

HAZAROOUS MATERIALS 

ORY 
1 1 CS 2840726 DETERGENT, DSHWR SOLID POWER 4/9 LI< 

0454-SOOIUH HYOROXIDE, SOLID, MIXTURE 

FL 
• P.O. BOX 198421 

' ATLANTA 

l 30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

GI' 

06/11/24 
DRIVE~ MUST 

Page 01 of 04 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

Label 

ECOLAB 

t Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

cs 

Unit 
Pric~ 

127 0200 

~xtended 
Price 

(.ie-c.r 
'ii !27 02 

t***~***l********¥************************~*************************~***~*~********************•******************************* fOTAL HAZARDOUS WEIGHT: 36.00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE: .88 
t*******~*****************************************************************************~¥.~~**~**************************~******~ 

Df<Y 
27 39✓ -t- 1 C$ 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SlOTl0/100 £A NONOGRAM cs 27.3900 $ 

~ l EA 0760645 SEASOHING, PKLG BLHD SHLF 14 oz MONARCH - EA 8.560() 8.56 
< 1 cs 1005586 GRAVY, SSG CNTRV STYL 6/'105 oz CH£f NATE - cs 70.4300 70 43 - 1 cs 1259381 RICE, JASMN RAW 1MP TLAHD 20 LB ROLAN[) cs 26.0100 26.01 .. ... 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST 'JL cs 31.0600 62 12 ~ 

-+- 1 cs 1457016 CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PTH 12/200 EA DIXIE cs 40.1200 40.12'/ 
,ii- 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ~SST SS BAG SHlf STABL 2/30 EA FRITO LAY r.s 41.0800 4-1.08 
-t- 1 CB 3554505 ORIN~, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ CO~E cs 18.2900 16.29 
~ 1 cs 3554755 ORIN!<, SODA LMH LIME SF'RTE CAN24/12 OZ SPRITE cs 18.2900 18.29 
T 1 EA 452"3S10 CHERR)', MRCMO YI STEM LG F'LST . S GA MONARCH i, EA 18.8300 1:8-:-BJ + 1 cs 5051368 TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI 30 lB LA BHDRlTA cs 31. l'700 3L1-7 
~ 1 cs 5182720 BAR NIX, GRNDN PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT ROSE'S. cs 50.5000 so~so op 1 cs 5204151 SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF S.TAI<l 6/JU0 CN ROSARITA - cs B9.1400 89.14 
~ 3 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CUi: AtlBDX 10/100 £A VAlUGARDS cs 21.-8100 65·. 43✓ .,. 1 cs 6002398 ~ETCHUF', TMTO FCY 33¾ SS FOIL 1000/9 GR HElHZ es 2'7.3000 27.30 ....... 1 cs 6056492 TORTILLA, FLOUR 6" f'RSSO SHLF 12/24 EA L-.A BHDRHA cs 21.7000 2-1. 70 
~ l cs 6333777 TUNA, IJHT AU<CR CHHI< IN IJATER (:./ 66. 5 OZ nOHARCH ~ cs 121.4300 l-f:l. 43 ..... 1 cs 6924294 SYRUP, FONTH GHGR ALE SEAGRANS2.5 GA SEAGRAl1S - -- cs 60.4700 60. .. 47 
--!-- 1 EA 7064199 SEASONING, CARIB JERK SHLF 18 OZ 1'1CCORMICJ< EA 15.3600 fs 36 
+' 1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, ONHR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 £A VALU f'LUS cs 53.9400 ~3·. 94✓ ..;.... 2 cs 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 2-4/20 oz GATORADE ES 23.9800 47.96 ... 1 cs 8914897 STRAW, JMB 7. 75" BU< Wf<f'0 CLR l 0/500 EA 110NOGRAM cs 29.6800 29.68'1 
"1- 1 cs 9357£67 FAW, STNTBL FOIL 1/2 2.SuOEEP 100 EA l'!OHOGRAM cs 101. 35()0 10"1.35,r 
i,.. 1 cs 9664343 CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA DART cs JJ.0100 33. Oh/ 

REFRIGERATED -
4-- i cs 1492816 CHEESE, PARM SHVD BAG REF 2/5 LB ROSEL! cs 48.9800 48.98 
-4- 1 cs 226451-6 CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH 5EEDLE12 EA PACl<ER cs 1-7.1300 r7. 13 

----··--------- .. ·-·-·•· ♦---- .... - .. ~-·-·--·------·-·--· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDEP SALES SALES 
l..OC. REP. 
3055 08"32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/09/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0666486 06/11/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I ORDER NUMBER: 534188 
Bill.~------------~ Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW't' 

Remit~-------------~ 
To. I US 'Foods, Ir.c. JI To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARJ.(. 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARi,l, 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

. P.O. BOX 198421 
FL 

A~LANT,A GA 
30384.-8421 
396 763 1304 -- ___ " _____ _ 

'ii!J..Frm: 5425 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
r-i:Trm-s: 

'FL Sh1p.D: 
Spci.al. 
:fnstr: 

06/11/24 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER l"iUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

t/tTrm-s·: NET 21 DAYS 
tty Qty Sc1les Product De-scr ipton 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

F'dclc Sizi= Label C weight P~icing 
0 Uni~ 

Unit 
f'rice 

Extended 
Price 

-------------------------------------------------,.-,,.,¥,., ___________ -------·. -- -- --------------------,. 
,y 
-r 

+ 
-t

..;. 
,i... 

fSIO 

~ 

¼
Ji
~ 
s 
r 

-r-
..,_ 
~ 
-r 
i-

-t--

-r 
T" 
4-" 
f

...t"' 

-4:
.;_ 
..:t.-

l 
l 

1 

1 
J 
3 
0 

0 

2 
~ .. 
1 .... 
,!. 

5 
1 
1 

1 
l 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
6 
1 

cs 2326411 
EA 2348936 

cs 2427540 

cs 2679634 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

cs 3526423 

cs 3177990 

cs 4284530 
cs 4732525 
cs 5326418 cs 5327275 
cs 5394721 
cs 6577043 

cs 7060429 
CS 7330004 
cs 7331499 
EA 7331614 

cs 9124520 

LET1UCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 
CAFR0T, STICK 3 3/4• FRESH 5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
BEEF, STR!P LOIH OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA 
CS; 0001 14.06 LBS 

CROSS VAL1· 
CROSS VALY 

Poli.:y 
STOCK YROS 

ZUCCHINI, GREEH tt1 MEOIU11 fRES5 LB PACKER 
CHICKEN, UIN6 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4l5 LB f'ATUX£tff 
HAn, SLCD .67 1 U/A sn~o C~D 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
REA0Y TO EAT - f'lease Re-fer to Return PoHcy 
HAM, SLC0 1 Z U/A BFT HU0 SMK04/3 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please f:<efer to RP.t.ur-n.Policu 
SALAD, PrATO CNTR'f NO HFCS REF2/8 LB NOLLYS KIT 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL REO CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
T0nAT0, PLUM MED ffl GR0 BULK 25 LB c~oss VALY 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
FEEF, f'T)' GRHD 80/20 2: 1 RMD 20/0 01 CTU1N SLCT 
BACON, PORK REAL 0C0 .5" SM0l<E2/5 LB HORMEL 
TOMATO, RED RHD DCD 3/B" 2/5 LI< CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poli~y 
SOUR CREAl1, CLTO ALL NTRL TUB 4/5 LB DAISY 
GARLIC, CI-IPD IN OIL TFF TUI< 6/32 OZ MONARCH 
MUSHROOM, MEO #1 GRO BOX FRESH10 LB CROSS VALY 
CELERY, STICK 411 FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS lJALY 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZE!-! 
CS 0068106 POTATO, HBRN TATER NU6T 6/S LB MONARCH 

C0STANZO'S 
HILLTOP HR 
STONEFIRF. 
SN!.THFIELD 

CS 0488239 ROLL, HOGI UHT gn SLCO BKO FZN8/6/3.7 OZ 
CS 105426S BUH, HOT 00G UHT 6" SLC0 Ct<D S/12/1.7 OZ 
CS 1475608 ~READ, FLAT SX13" OVAL BKO FZHJ6/3.b1 OZ 
CS 2261543 POT ROAST, BF Cl<D OVN RSTD CH0S.5-12 LBA 

CS: 0001 10.55 LBS 
CS 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" Sl<ON RAiJ 6/S LB 
rs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/SD EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LF 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z FTN PBO 30 10 LB 

MONARCH 
tiOHARCH 
HARBOR BNI< 

B 

14.06, 

r~ 

lO £;S 

cs 
EA 

LB 

GS 
cs cs 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 

69.8900 
9.8200 

11. 8900 

21.2800 
121- 3800 

79.3500 

33.2900 

14.3600 
33.3300 
47.9300 
45.3400 
72.8200 
22.9500 

31. 4400 
41. 9h00 
25.2400 

9.9600 

46.0800 

56.4400 
31.0200 
25 .. 6000 
27.oS00 

7.3600 

56.7200 
50.5100 

101.9300 
------------------------------------------~-------------------------·----

69.89 
9_82 

167.17 

21.28 
364.14 
238.0S 

66 .. SS 

14.36 
33.33 
95.86 

22b.70 
72.82 
22.95 

31.44 
41.96 
25.24 

9_96 

46.08 

56.44 
31.02 
25.60 
27.65 
77 .. 65 

~6.72 
30J.06 
101.93 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVO-ICE CUSTOMER FURCH~SE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
ORDERED 
06/09/24 

NO. NO. 
91-221150 0666486 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
06/ 11 /24 11·22-1140 

LDC. REP 
30S5 0832 

Ro1Jte: ES74 I 3 ORDER NUMBER: 534188 
Bi 11 r 

To: 
SO VlLLAGE COMM DEV DI-STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Ship~-.------------~ 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Re:i ~ 1··-tis--F~ds, Inc·: _ - . ~ 
10 -- ~ ~ 

P. 0. BOX 19842 L - - --

A TL ANT A - - -:- GA - -l 
At-t: CHRI-S COLLETTI 

904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

30384-8421 -- _ -j 
386 763 1304 - . 

ti f.pFrm'.· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE f"L .Ship!): 
Spci.;11 
Instr: 

06/11/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

vt r:rm-s-: NET 2-1 DAYS 
lty Qt.y Sales Product· 
·de red Sh i:pped Uni-t Huciber 

Descripton Pack Size Label C IJeight 
D 

Pricirig 
IJnit 

Unit, 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

---··---- -.. ·---·- ---·-···- _____ .., ___ -------·----•--,-----

-¼- -1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU fZNlO LB HARBOR BNI< 
~ 1 cs 4'358◄95 BACON~ ~ORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB f"ATUXF.Ni 
,f- 1 cs 4569265 SHELL, PIE 10" RAU FZH 4/5/8 oz O£i..iaNSHIRE 
'!" l cs 5366760 BREAD., lJHT 12. 5 11 21 SLC0 9/16"6/28. 32 OZ ROTELLA 
,t- .i. cs 5602354 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BP.DO ITLN 4/3 LB tl0LLYS KIT 
-¼' 1 cs 6252191 POTATO, nSHD SKOM RED BOIL IH b/4 LF LMRSUPRE11 .,,_ 7 cs 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S« SLCO Bl<D 6/8/3.5" oz ROTELLA 
.+ 1 cs 6602296 GUACAMOLE, ~OUCH FZH SUPRM 4/3 U< DELP'ASDO 
+ - 1 cs 7143b05 RICE, \.'GTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IN 4/3 LB MINH 
~ 1 cs 7165830 POTATO, SKH BOAT 200 CT BKD 15 LB LAl18 NATF<L 
-,4- -4 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB PATUX PREM 
+- 1 cs 7663006 BUH, SLIDR PTATO 2.75" RNO 5/12/1. 3 oz HILLTOP HR 
-1" 1 cs 8131864 BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAW FZH 4/5 LB EXCEL 
'1- 1 cs 920S147 BEEf, PTY GRND 7S/25 3:1 Ht1STY60/5.33 OZ TNTTSTYTND 
-¥ 1 cs 9786507 CAKE, COF CIN CRMB MOT ICEO 21/3.S OZ CHEFS LINE 

STORAGE LOCATION REC~P,M) 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 29 PIECES SHIPPED 29 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED f'IECES OROEREO: 31 PIE:CES SHIPPED 30 
TOTAL FROZEM PIECES ORDERED: 37 PIECES SHIPPED 37 

*lt* IWVOIC£ SUl1t1ARY *** TOT-Al MET UGT: 1681.80 PIECES ORDERED: 97 PIECES SHIPPED: 96 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1861.40 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

- cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
:s 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

1TEMS SHif'PED 
HEMS SHIPPEO 
I.TEMS SHIPPED 

I•TE11S SHIPPED· 

72.8200 
51.9300 
33.340.0 
26.1800 
62.8800 
53.oBOO 
31.7900 
h0.0900 
39.5000 
SJ.5500 
39.9600 
19.2000 
82.6500 
85.0000 
3-4.4100 

25 
20 
23 

68 

72.82 
51. 93 
33.34 
26.18 
62 .. 88 
5368 

222.53 
60.09 
39.50 
53.55 

159.84 
19.20 
82.65 
85.00 
34.-41 

1206 .. 58 
1623.74 
1737.67 

P.ROOUCT TOTAL$ 4567.99 

TAXABLE AMOUNT S 
GEH SALES TAX 

.00 
% .00 

------•··---



13 ill I 
To: I 

Att: 

i 
i 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0666486 

INVO!CE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

06/11/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 3 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
305S 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/09/24 

SO VILL~GE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

F"L 

Ship TRN EAGLE -LANDING GLF CLB ·1 
To; 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL J 

ORDER NUMBER: 534188 
Retn1 t 1----------------, 

US Food s, Inc . 
To. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

N~T 21 DAYS 

'32065 
904 291 5600 -

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 
DEPT :D 00 

PORT ORANGE FL ShiDD: 
Spc'ial 
ln~i;r: 

06/11/2~- Page n~ of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

p ipFr,~ 
1rtTrms 
;!,,trrm-s 
;lt,y 
~aered 

Qt-t.1 Sales Product. 
Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton label 1,,. tileigh-1; f'ricing Unit Extended 
D Unit Price Price 

Pack Si2e 

~ , =~~=~ Thi• ••aunt i• an estioate a~ ti.., af =:~:g pr'~'...:~~.":'. _•dj~t:_~•~• .. ~:-.:'.~ del_;ery, _! ___ 456 7. ~~ 

000 -~ / J'fO-; 1./tJfO·o':i 

').. <i:O -1'-/V'F p. 1.0;;:._ 
)OD - lq)O.-, 3s-O· 

'f ,t-J;; qs-w1,1, 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0666480 

INVOICE CUSTOl"'ER 
DATE NO. 

06/11/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I '3 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/09/24 

Bill r 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: t 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDINO GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORDER NUMBER· 534188 
Remit..----------------. 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: t CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

To 
US F"oods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 71:,3 1304 

GA 

hiQrrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTrms 

FL ShipD: 
Sp~ial 
Ins tr: 

06/11/e4 Page os o~ 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

lty Qt~• Soles Product Descr ipton 
·dered Shipped IJni't Number 

P.ad Size Label 

**********************************************************************~************* * You agree wi'l:,h re!ipect to any dispute arising out of your purchase fro111 * 
* US Foods: {i) you are 9ivinq up your right to serve in any represent~tive ~ 
* capacity, or to aar·l;ic1pa·t.e as a member of a class, in any hwsui"l;.; (ii} y'OU * 
* also agree, at U~ Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individuaJ * 
* aT'bi'l',ration o;: all clai11s; U ii> such arbi tra·l:.ion shall be 901,1er-ned by t.he * 
* Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the * 
* Commercial Rules of the American Arbi'lirat.ion Associa·t.io-n, and ( h:) ea.:h part~· tr: 
* shall pav half the costs of arbitration, and se~arately pay its own attorneys' * 
* ~ees and·~ctSts. For •ore inforfflation about the fuel surchdrqe, go to: * 
* ~t.tps://wwi.,.usi>oods.com/'terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAArea[owerA-clantic.h * 
* vi'll * 
* Ir vou have an agreement wii:-h US Foods that expressly addresses -the * 

C L!eight 
D 

* calculation of tfie ~uel surcharge, please refer to that agreeGent. ~ 
*~****************•~**************************************************************** 
**************"***~~*************************************************************** * Cert. ij FL 227 SS * 
* Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled a·I:. / below 4SF ambient ail' ·ie111 * 
* p. .. 
*********~**********H************~****************************************~******** 
*****************************************~*************************************4*~~-* USDA National Organic Progras Indicators: * 
* = tooi Organic * 
* = Organic * 
* = H.ade with OT'ganic: inql'edient(s) * 
******************R*•*****************~*f*~*****************~**~************~******* 

**************~****************************************************************~**** * lhe perishible a2ricultural commodities listed on this invoice are sold • 
* ~ubject to the s~atutory trust authorized by section S<c> of the Perishable * 
It AQr1cultural .cc:.im,nodi'l:-ies Act, 1930(7 U.S. C 49'9e<c». T"e seller of th~s-e w 
* co11111odities r~tain-s c1 tru-s;t claim over these comaiodities, all inventories of 11 
* food or ot.her products derived from these commodities, and any l'eceivables. or * 
* proceeds fro0 the Sdle of these commodities until full payment is received. 11 
**************tHf*************~*********************~**fHf**************************** 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pf'ice 

Extended 
Price ---- -----------------. 

·----·-- .. ---·• --·-····-----------·--·-•-·· --··-··· ·---··------- ___ .., 



• ACCOGNT i i\l\/0J...C .C..US,l l....~~ h.0,1.Cl-.iA!:..L ..-; 
_ NO .NO.. c,____ ~"!.'.,I j])J._1 

~t-?2,11 ~c O:J .. 911.J.20 _.__ ~ i:.' ~1-l.4(;, 

B ;_1.1 ........ _- - -- - --· ... --· · -- ......... 
80. ..:.1Lt...AG'E-CUMM -JLV. t1JS l k 

r 9-~ ( 3;;.•go J:l',G'L.E LANP It.'llQ. P £:.WY 

At.:t: 

DRANGI: P P.J1.h 
3P06!':-

.C~iR1l•S ·-;nu. F.iiT I 

-- F __, 

-

----• .. -·' 
'-'L!. ;Jf.-.-.m 548S- .> ~tLLI•AMSot.J BL\ID 

_ JL,....,,t...~SJ.3.4 _.,; J. 

S.t°Ll,1-~ - - •-_-,,•----·---·-- - -
-r;:R ·,·o· . ~o 

t.£ . ..) 
1 ~0 ... 4 29 i _ f;bOO 
i.:.i)E~ 

PORT OR,ANG.t:-

R.. ' ... 

T 

...,AL.t!::i ~ALES 
LQC R~P 
30~S 0832 

bRO.EFC NUMs ea 
,_, ,'.oods., In 

? iill'x i 9B4c:H 

A 

DI.\T!:' 
ORl)E,.,E.J 
Obi 1~/°t!ft 

S43809 

GA 

1r :-...--m, _., H-~.,,;s~· NF--., 2 :t oA-.,·.s 
~t ,,5·r L.El\\.!7"" 

Pa g.t! 01 0,f 04. 
;.-JJ'l•\L. r; t-CL.i p T n.H-< J N,.' ('.~4t,N_GE 

,_" r - - hl~i' . '- ___ ,.._ #_ I.. UU •_ .1z ___ .I.&..,.. t;.l..,',U -- -- - .... '--...,...._...........,. - .,,.."'T..J1'i1'-"'-' "~~-ll 1' 1-1·:• <~.:31"1< :;,,.Ql~'IC''C- "-"""'1.-~•n~.nc ;;•,~.i•- t='i•?r '.tk.-,. 

di?-r.ert __ s _ i.pfh'd Un 2. t _____ Number __ --·- .. . ____ _ _ __ .. _ _ ___ ___ _ ---------· _ 

I Ht1ZMDP.US rtAYERiflLS 

I ./ DRY < GS 1:.7719,7,7 OIL, P.AN corn. CNOLA l:lA5t::D _ __--.5_, -;,,7 ,It. 

~• *~ - ---- _.Jl;,tt-!f.t;.v.11! ilt'4!.!:.};~Jf-ltlt * ~Jt i. t!:"ltt:.~ ~ ,c,!Ui'~ii:,c' i t'lf ll'*--~,lt.t.:lf.lt l!'.,i,1;,;;J,.1<.i.:..t t;,1,,,-;:~.::,.t_~ 

r 

0.!{5-.t-t)EJWSfJ!., _ _ -~ __ _ 

OT ... L HP.Z!lF;OOUS WF.,[f; ~r . _6 .:..1.0 . TOnL ~~t'lZt~~!)J.W.$_ P;:ECE.S.:.. J 

l:' * £.i *1'6..11.lii lt.l::**-lH, UJE~fin~it,: If~* td(lr;:it·~~~'l::l(-.:i!,lt;J. '"'~*£:('~,lt ~~t.-t~!;;!..Jt.-.10l-lc1'i_~t.;~· 

1 
DRY._ __ _ _ _ 
S~-RIJP, fiiNT.N COL~ O.T .mo. t!Ot-~L~ £iii 
Sf'ICE, PEP ...... CYrLSRt::D as:r _ SHia:L l.L.(17 
.SALSA, IHCK .l CHNI.C( t1I:L0-.SHLE 4Lt3S 

/ 0362804 
n60.61l 
1017-42~ 
1 .30.6.653 

as 
EA 
C'S 

r ..... 

1✓ 
✓ 
✓ _.,., 

~ 

1v 
.. •✓.,; 
JV 

V" 
•_,/ 

;....
·~./ 
v 

··/ . -· 
•✓ 
1/ 

1'i 

../ 
"'../ 
J 
_,/ 
~ 

1 
1 
' j 

1 
\ 

t 
1 
7. 
1 
1 

J. 

l 
1 
? 

2 

c .. s 
cs 
r·~ 
=-;:-: ...,~ 
EA. 
·-c 
~ .... 
€~ ... :~ ...... 
, .... ;-, 
c..; . -,,~ 
-.._~ 

,S 
.::.~ 
C:; 

r.s 
t~ 

c, 
cs 
ns 
cs 
i.:s 

3286-9.P. 
221)436_{: 
~l-12-695 
:i.4.26DM 
3£54S65 
4.146~1::i 
~5..13S1 
61:ll.7.60.9 
.::.32.;-.,:1.,:; 
/;A,ii,0,1;1 
)-8G2523-
a6Q0.6..4.5 
• '--l3ls>.z;c 

.O:lS:1210 
1,l9;74v 

.:1326,h; 
T'Z23.0.E 
~4248'1...S 

2n:..11.3 
2725711 

!'iLlS.i.PIRD.,_ n.JLSI'.Z B,T.L_SJ:fi...F ~ _!_ 
SHORT£NING, F.RY:G~SOYBN UQ..CLliJ 
'')"''"'''' -,:;,J -;••- • PL-- RT' nT,._,...:.,'r:!,,• r». l i'!t•.rl t. ;;).L..:~h~."",a..i.i 
.aiR'HlK, SODA COLA DI£'t l.:UUt.. .C 
LABEL: . .Sill 2X2. D~J.'BL F.L.QRNG 
OR!flfl(,_ SOOA COLA COKE_CL$C__.C: 
E!:.flS.:JI.UN.fi:..._S1JL.,"1HI.RL.,t'iUB-8u, ~ .., 
GUWE, VJW\'L JCLPF--Cl 
CIJ~IAi.NER,__FJ'L -SX,~ 1 CM"' 
CLEANER, GRlL Q 

JU.ICE, f'!'::!Af'l.. :!...!.1.. 
M~f!KIM, DNtilR WL"""-"'-~' .LJ"'..!...l 

CUP t P.E.Lf.:L~X . .J. 
CLEANER, .. O.lSlNf 

RE~R.!.GER~Jcfi 
f'E:.Pf~E.R,_ir::LL.J3J:sEEfLCt(J1u;E'. IlE:S~,9?. ,. 
-COlESLAi-1, . SHRD. SHOR'.£ . .S~ Jill EZ/.:.4-5 
EEAD.L.:rn E.a1 ·- f' le.a!H:~. E.atll . .l:JJ. ,futl.,;..:.r 
LETTUC£, tCBRG F.RES~ .. -~Ef~ Bu;,. __ ,2,l . .,£-'a\. 
·so•L·'>GIJ- .... , •• e-ri c-•-s·t c,~ l l I 'I> .t:I LHI\H h.:,:,_,_ ~l • .'!'\J~. -•' l i;....t /'ii:.;;u-_ -'-' . _ -.->o_ ,1,:., 

BEEF. lUSEY CHO 1.1:211'. L/..ON _i ! S:15~!.li 
CS.-Q(h)_l .... 1 :., 1? LBL. . . _ cs· OCIQ~ 
CHICl<£1'., IJ.tNB ueJ.T ..JHB . . RAU. _i"J..fO. 0 
GHICYEi-1, l'iRST SMGL 6_ Z B;.lLS_ •i/S_LF 

riCRARett 

-~~-~·~"' fll'A.L -M ~-•'7"' ,•.r._.•. 

, ..... ii. 

coT:~EZ.(!fSl';t.: ~-sNr,.·, f"\! • 

~ACE 
f.:R8'1Gh...'f. 
1iAk1lEST· 1,,1: 

- ~i•1,.n;. 

Ji 

.-.,..n,·:!1I~h 
ti!; 

:£Ml. 
\ofti. 
15::'P'Y 
ECO 

ikax 
r;-
·~ Kil 

:Ost. U~i. 

tlh-~~'iROS 
13 91 LBS 

- i'f:i.tlIXEH l_ 
I'·!", i UXF.MT 

t.!~ .ht. 
!) 

... ~ 

OWJ_r ~ t°.9 

tin1.t 

cs 

Ur, 1 l. 
P.r ice--

23.4200' ,: .... 

E.x ~ eiltl ;:;d 
P.-r~ice 

•• ~--, 

l 
2l:.42 ; 

,,:~.;iJ.:..,_.tii,f,~,,i,Jli-f~~jf/f.iE_t:~tc10t!..:lt*tP;_Qj_y-• J 
• 
28 

-• • -,i1"1tJat'tt~·~nu:J~;r~ 

t! 
E.A 
GS 
t.,. ·.J~ 
cs 
cs 
~ 
EA 
cs 
E~ 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C·:::: ... ·.cs 
cs 
t$ 

cs 
cs 

! 
" .~ 

:..~ 
es .. ,, 
\..,' 

wS .. 970t· 
7 7300 

58.800'0 
B 3300 
:;i. 0600 
:?3. 98,:)() 
18.29'00 
• • 1 • 00 i's-: Joo 
4.9 ◊-~'.>.◊ 
2L8100 
42. 990( 
J.0~7.60( 
2.3. 470( 
5:1··911o·c, 
"1 0•0t) 
4e m•i 

lS 6700 1s.2,oo 
ov ~0.0 
~>?. 1,:.(10 
l.S(, 77-fJ.0 

$ 

tJ..c ... 

roo 

11S 9.~ 
_ .? l.3 
S8.80 
1•L33 
f3 1S 

,: 

,! 
C 

6 
-4 

, 
'{.,./ 

1.,,,,, 

:,•~\..., 

•f'l 
~ 

,)~ 

F 6:-' 
11.2!. 

,9.1~· 
'3'5. 16 

32:.:i.IS' 

i 
! 

I 
l 

i. 
' 

12:i .. Jaoo 2~2. 76 I 
;-:; . 3500 1£i:;. 70 i 

---- -



flCCOUNi IN\lfHCF ! !'!VO·I·eE- CVSTOl"!FP 'JR0'-tA1::E: '~P. 
NG NS 

912'211 so ~790n'6 
DAT!: NC 

06/i4/2q ~122!140 
NJi"ti,E,.-

~out;:rS3'!4 I ~ 
S'!.,Ll,... - - -- ---, 

ro 
S!J ',/ILLAS!. CO!'lf-1 ·DEV DIS ;P 
:N8~ FAGL;: ~=AiNDil\!G PKW't' 

Sr. i p-.-~~-~--~~---- -
fTRN EAGLE LAND'J.NG DL~ £LS 

To,, 1-;989 FAGl..-F h=\i~EHNG ?i-.l-J:, 

R Ii .i. t 

.:, 

iJRAr,i<.~F PA1-~.i-4 
32065 

A t:t: I Ct-lR Is :eLLE n I 
1.-

FL 

tr., 1 ,lJ'!',.,T'~ 
rt· Trms 

~~S S t-J!Ll.I A'1SO"I 11ft VD 

t-!!".·1 ?."i r~:e-:'S 

,, 

Ot,;ANGE. ~ARio\ 
3~C6S 
904 -?-9 l -':ititOO 
·'GEPT -Ii -00 

POR1 O~AMC~ p, Sn~ _r,.ry·
Spcic' l 
!.,,.._ tr 

\:"L 

Ob/-141~ 
.OR l VER 1'iUS; 

SALE 
LOC 
3o·ss 

CiALES 
RE.P. 
0832 

DATE' 
ORDERED 
06/13'/2~ 

09'QER NlJMB!:S: 54 ~'f:i09 

,JS F c::., d 5; , ! n :-

PO 80)( !c;>8421 

A-TLANTA 
;Q"1,&~·-S42-l 
396· 763 1 '104 

, ... A 

I-

P~•g·e "'?. of •4 
L~A:..'Ji:. FINAL RECE-IPT Fa~ l~ 1J CliANG.E 

t,• t Tr,Tf~; 
~:v 
··ae"ett· ·'' 

5ct .1. 0 frod;..,c. i:.
N!Jmt,er 

C•ef-t;, -lo tc-n f'.rJ(:;~ =..i,-..i"'..'!: ~ig!)p ! ...:a1~,t.~ Pric...1.1.g Un.i:i. ;;.-1:.ru;dl<'d
?f~,.,:-p :-::l !J'in,t 

,/ . cs ,?;,715.:;1 .. 
~ .:. cs 3::040510 

1 EA 358748:Z 
--✓ .. cs 4?07247 

·J l ..... 43260,'i'v ... :, v ! cs ~-S67994 
••✓ 4 

. ...,.-. ':i32727S •-o 
.,/ l. cs 5312:.46 
t/ l 

-, 
CH 7331614 

~../ l Ci, ".l2J1189 

~ 1 r~: ~343956 
1, G8 91·2452~, 

./ L ti 0488239 - _,,, 
! cs 0766964 

f✓ l CS- 1475603 
v z:. . C5 2B8;31·30 

_::;..- .i. r••"' J20014'i l,,Q 

t cs :!33009Q 
"./ 1 i.;

-,. 407277..3 ..;) - ! GS 4359495 
":_,/ L cs 5915319 ..,,,,. ,, ';...-; 1,553755 .. .,,,,,... l .. " 69116£3 .. ., - I t~ 6~1'7804 ' ;~ .,/ 

5 C3 7~37713 
;·~ l tIB 8211426 ·,,.--- cs 1205147 

1 ts ':-lE70t;3.b 
.,._.., l CC; 9989278 

~-... -----·· 

HAM, SL CO o7 Z i.F .e Si'il<O C~D -".>l~ .:..-B 
F,EADY TO tA'T - f'l~ase P.~~~r- -t-o -R~t.u,.n 
CHE:ESb AMER SLCI.;.-1.20 er \.F.f- 4/£ L 
SHEESF .• PARr GP.To BAG to/1:f- t'l'lf- 5 lb 
roR~rn. BEEF, su::o- cko REF ..o- 0,1,; i-:l:i 
READY TO EAT - :-1E:as2R~f'e-r-to ?.etwn 
UHrON, REO JhB-FRESH ~~r ,BAG Zi-k• 
L1 !'IE, tH 13RP 4l3 f.T REF -200 -SZ ◄8 E:'.11 
BEff, f-'1°1· GRNC 80/20 2 1 Rl~D~ 2-0/S OZ 
Pl£~!...E, 0-ILL KO CC GHIP -5 BA 
CELERY-, ST lCJ,; 4" Ff.ESH -REF ~VS--l.l: 
RfAOY ro EAT - Pfea~~"Re~Pt' to ~~tu~n 
i.:El'l!JN, CHG-li1P •·-ONSJ-G--l-6:1--U--Jb~-EA.
!'OTtHO, OC9 51'8" S~l-~ Bl~Wfl·½0•-2-Ll-<) t" 

1-..U.LSHl,~£ 
Pol1c•· 

~'-~~u. , 1,.-.s 
R05E~r 
f.!DR'i1Ei.. 

1-o·l:J·t•.,-
CR,O~~ !,.AL'. 
CPOSS VALV 

~
·r, ,-, l (;:·.• i"j 
... ~ .. ,·, - .. L-,~ 

.Q!-l~Pttt 
"~nss i.:..-.t. 

DRfSS1NG, R?'-NCli HMST~ f"t.s:I~ .J~il~,. 1--GA - l<E:N 
READY TO EA:r - P!:ea5e ,J;'e~el"-tO- ~~tul'n- t-00 J 1 :::} 

ff.'QlEM 
ROLL., liOCH t.,ii; d.!' SkC.C-31{0~fZ\-J:J.IML7 ri 

re-£ GREAM, 1,.!~I. ?At-"R-TUB· 3-~~ 
BREAD, FLAi :;;XJ.3" Jl.'Ak--MO--E-l~°2~l OL 
PO:TAHh FF sr. ~YB , ;:J. Tf:A ..._.f<-s.-:ir-t,,1.;. t 
SAlr.OM, Aft.NT.'.:- .,_,. '- .i::...n-.~O.-lti. 10- Lli 
hlJT DOG, AP 6·: 1 6r: f<lR l3RU- !~ !.!:I 
SHR INP, BROD RAW 54 .c:r vVH - - ,U:2. f; -LB 
Fll!BOM, f'{lRV. 1S-22t ~!;.C ~~H, ?D-1--. l 
Af'P£TlZER, CHS noz~.BRDD 6/J. 
RO!. L, lt;SR l~T 4 ~" St CO £11<9 6~~.3- J;-\."t. 
PANGASIUS, SJf.'ED S-l Z--flL-.f'Btll,;.-LII. 
Af'f'E-THER, BEA~ t.P.'N !HRD-lm-1-0!'fot ~'-Lio 
CHICi<t:l-i, Tl-lOLN BT.RD-f"f.I.U.:-Ilrr.ti:2.,:£. LS 
VE:.GETABLE BLEtJf.'I •. -l"::01-'~-!='PR---- -6.i2 L~ 
:::1Eff,. fT'l' GHHu -75/25 .3,:. .l .n~J-f6v,;:.S.. 33 P"" 
CH!Gl<El-!·, BRST 3 ~ 7 BROO-HMST'f-2-/~ l J; 
flJRt::, RJB CtlJR't Sl.".:L f.NLS -£1W -4L2..5.- U.ll 
1-'S 000~ 1◊ i;;t; LBS 

c.ns..r 1t!il.O~~ 
i• _.~VU !=~tit, 
~.tCt~f .. ~.~~ 
·it41ARG~ 

.. Hl,f.B0K I.al 
.P~nj:i,::.~;: 
i\j;S FklDA~ 

P4rnxe:1,1;,: 
M~-nt.-..UE: r.:.+ 
!-f<_H•l:!..c.~ 
tiAt~OR. bNK 
;-,JU YS l.('J'T 
£,HUX.Pf:f: 
_w.i~~c~.- . 
,.,/.&1.:.,,,l 'i. 1h ... 
uso.-i RF.m 
C~E;·.s. Lit'E 

~ 

B 

o SH 

11ni t 
-
c~ 
C<.' ~, 
~~ 
cs 
cs 
GS 
~ 
f.S 
E.; 

c~ 
~ 
cs 

cs 
es 
~ r. 
cs rs 
r·"':' 
i!s 
J..S 
cs 
c~ 
cs 
'"·<: t..-
cs 
c.~ 
Cf.... 
u. 

f'.ric-e 
- ..-·---

;';:). 9300 

So.1300 
26.5800 

i04~.6-900 

Jo JBOO 
19: 1·200 
4~.3400 
4-4.9200 

'/. 9~00 

Sl 0,900 
lf· 8-700 
4t-0800 

31 0.2-:-JO 
l4 noo 
27. -!.SG 
t;.;,_5f(IO 

10.!. S'3C•O 
~- CiliOi) 
£3~7.100 
Sl.9300 
6~. 320,0 
31.7QOO 
37 l_OC•.O 
.(8. 24<.'--0 
39~9600 
-40 .. 1400 
dS 0000 
31 010'0 

7.~700 

.£iJ.-93- 1 

Sb....1-:! 
?.,r., -~f( 

104 

3Q.-,J8 
-t~.12 

18..1.. le, 
-44.92 

91:i 

Sl..09 
[~ ~'] 

~c.~OB 

3.1~.v.2. 
24 Ji!?, 
., • • i= 
....., - u' 
•52-.-15 

10;__93. 
~-, 56 

... 7i 
S.1.9~ 
t.5. ...32. 

12-7-l"6 
37 _ii) 
.(8 -'24 

.:.!S·-E.tl 
4()., 1.t 

11.J; 09 
';1,. 01 
80.0 



.A(CC:Jl~I\J·,· 
NO. 

11!122·11 Si 

l•NV(:H11; 
N!.J 

n7q.(i?-26 

8 u ... r· S8 - ~ifi.LA9E COMM ~F\.' -rilsrir-1 
.,.. c. , 2. iS9 1:;~,:.:.u: LAND lNG P ~u.r, 

c,_~t,,~ p •. 

'f_p 

P..t-t .. 

OP.,?.r.~m-F /,r.m 
320bS 

-ei:.i,....1 c; i 

'1:. !!FirfTI: S42-S v 
;, t t·~,['~f:..-

F 

-- ___... ... --. ....... -- ... , ------- .~~; 
i:ll. \1[1. ..-iJR , 

'-' ,; f 1-r"''-. ,.,5: 
~ti/ - il:i:~-
• dpr~ 

J::roaui:.:.: 
r,,:Jft.0~ 

Dc:.;:;cr i.::,.ti'.s.n 

H.IT~l I)+-; 
-;J;.;;..__ id:Fi{lul::fo~ ::::o 
rOHh. F~OZHt 

ro,rr-.L NL;_ ;.JJJ_ r · 
TOT-AL GFB5S wG 

Mt. i,"~ .... r~, .. ~ 

f' ii:.r:~ u~~.~1::.t.. 
P~I.::C£S p~r,Ef!El.i: 
1-U:r.f:.S oRr..E:~F'O-. 

.;it;i !h.JJ tt:;L- ~Jnflfi 
,.:;.;s-- ;;.5 f·IEC:Ef .JF<.tli.t<'=--
1410 ~~ 

RO-lAtBr 
• J \); li.l .Eg 

-JC' 

2 
,, 

_:·~ :..-~ F' CJ:,~_ ::r;I~:['!ED ~ 

DER riALES RALF$ 
-CC. REP. 
305S 0832 

,A:t't;; 
ORDERED 
Ob/11/.24 

,) 

~RDER iMBER· 54 

1._- J O(Hi,6, [ n-r. 

BOX i-9842-1 

G 

P·B--ft 
LE.hVL f.rNt•L REC.I rr•r to 

... e11Wt k.u.g 
1~\t 

:1FF--.fD 
~Hlf:P..EP 
E..-t!PP.EO 

~ rt-~: ~H 'E[: 

tln.1 t 
Pric:e 

19 

:::~ 

H?OD1JCT H)lftL ~-

9-~ 
~~- ,a 

1- ... 

1.9 

'38 C.: 
1:12 '1 
1304 ..!::.! 

-i~~s. 

DO 

t . .',l1vr•• • ,_._ r., 

000 , '2 , ,, 

~ 140 - fj 4 0 "J 2.C..1• " 
2 <10-71/'i'F 30.1~., 
)0 o-""1 '-{ 51):: 2.P. ' 
,...,,o-1~v~~ 4v.s<1 ~ V ,-- 5'l 

f ot"' 0 35'> v 

1GE' 

I 
I, 
l 
t 

l 



AC.COUN:r -IN'v'O:..C~ _[r.i\ .11.,,. t ~ 
:--10 NO~-· 

9122'!. 150 O.Z..9.C./20 

!31,.:.:.L-. --- ·--- --------· 
l .SO .Vtl LAGE COMM 0£.V. DIS,L·R 

3<·3.9 i"A(-iL£ LAND'.iNG P,'.~iY T,:, 

QF ... 4if~-iGE.. F/;f~~•\ 
3R065 

f:... 10 .. .&t'J"'C Q '0 ' ~P .. J.,i~ .. cliJ.{ll_ 

,J206S-. - ·-

~l.1 

cu c;__g 
i-.!D ~f.W t·_ 

rL 

... 
p E.:f.'J. :, t 

t ·, 
j 

1· 

.54;~!:::S SALES 
LOC REP. 
Joss o!tlf 

DAt£: 
GRUERED 
•bf..!~IZ4 

OnDEft NUl'lB.Eft, !>AJEW.;. 
·---:"'.'f ------·---- ---us r oo.du, rnr-

~ .L 30X 198~~1 

't:LAN'f~ GA 

,::,tt, ! CHtdS GOLLETTI 
-· ...... - -- ..... -·-· --t 

: 9.0S,.29 l 56QQ 
i OEC.T ..tf O(.; 
l--···---- --· -·--

I f :30:38~;-8421 
··-·------·-- _._! . 38b 1b~ ~=-~----____ ... l 

il ~ i!._Fr:r, 
r;. :;.r:.~_.z 
!ut Trms 
;t'i;t, 

S42-S t.JlLLIAMSOr.. 3LVD P0~i ~At\oGE - EL 3t.i pD. 
5;,p-,::~ 

06./1.4/..E-4: PaQe:. 0.4 o.i= CA 

...r.n.2.2::i.: 
1-·~L.Si~ 

D!iI\IEP l'/L:'-;f t.Er'\'vF t:'INA:... f~ECEIPr f.'OR INV C'HA!'JGE 
NE'.J' 2l. ub.Y.S 

·di:r-ed 
•..\ty Sali:.:r. f·r od.uc i:.. 

~hipp~d Un-i.t Nu·mber 
De;.,:-ript,;in 1 .rlJ1~l 

-- -~--··- .__.. -- - ..... --. 

*~****"'*JI .,uuc~*!l411-*il ,11-JI it4 ~ ll~="~*"4s'r~if!Ht -,'1'! it5u~½ ~.'t.; II w.:'.tL~*~.:dl,..-;....,.1 :l.,Jl • .;,t;J,dE.9~'t~·~;.i,..lnUt,i,JJ',::;t! 
* :t.e1.u ;;gr.~•t~ wi.t.h rn~pm.t tc:-,ar,~· ti).!::pVt:? ,cir::.:~inl> c..:,rLof .. Yl"".J.!.!:~f.L!tt.h.i!SJ:.' fro.rr 
~ US F.o~c.; < i). you a,r:~ 9iv•1ffg cp ~.icur righ~ tit ~r-vD rn . . .aay. ~epr.e.~nt~fav~ 
i,. i:.cHlii~ .. u:.:,. ar 1.0 ye!' t.1c1, . .at.e as :1 m~":l•;;.;- ci' a ::las~ ..... :-L .•'C'f ....... ~~•.l.t..:. u .. J.) ~-~.; * .is-o ~o.ree, -lt L ~ t-oodc; sole option, to ...ubm1 t to-b.l.r.J.J.ml .. -U1tfu1.1.otul _ 
l<' ar.b.Hr~t.ion uf .;lJ. c:l.aiew.; (:iii) [,lJd, arlnt,.:;-t.ion i;h.;J.J..~-ijP:lHru.l'.1.b•·:~tt;.e 
-~ F.edE1•<1l Arb,it·f'~t:i.on Ac-t, 9 Li S.C. c;. 1 and con..lucted .1.n ...accor.a.an~ ~-1,tfLtn!' 
.:: Com;;;ercit? .. t fk•le.s d' the P-m~ri:sit A;t:i t1·at1oi: . .!_sr,;,ci.;liJ--:n, .::L:.,Jl_ .iiY). E.N . .h i'<l!:' B 
* ~~!~l. p-oy _ h!E t~e .~ ost~ ~f, .1~'.b~•tr-~.t10~•-,?.r,d ~11p~\".J.~Y:~f t~ .ow~ ,,.ati.o1'nev"' •• 
* re~...- .::ind 1.-..l .. 1..-:- :-er mart l.n;ro .mab.ot1 .ii.I.lo._,., tJI' .. f.>?..l :.J.IJ.i..Jl~.(,I• .J. JJO- ~.Y~ _ 
i. h t-tr,s I /ww1- .-\Jsfood!>. c ocJt.e~n;~,-~f.;.1e 1 sur.t:.h .. roe/.S-c.anda;ai~ i-dElAAr.eal ower.P.~l..1:i.t.1- n 
·~ tJa: _ . _ - _ __ _ 

u 

►• .. 
ll: 

ii 
~ 

If 
': 
~ 

* ~. 

" Ii. lt lf. v0!.1,h,wP a.l! ~nr.ef?ment. ..;1·i',h JS F.oods t.hrl,t ~,:pn.Lc.c.ly. 
li c.1lcul4irn_n ,Jf tfie.JJJ~l :io.U.rch.ir.gi:>, pJ,.~.ase r~~r. t.t.t t_hJ.! 
li-iii.tU,ti**~**ll'.ltll'1o:~**siEifiBotli-*tEIL-!Ut*t'l,;*"~·**lfltlBf~Hi••u,,li***to:Jt!t- .;;:IU£.k,l-Jf.i .. 4-~ 

J,t 

x;):!t;._.,_ 

;. ~--~:l,Bt !t !t~*tUl ****·tu:-*** **it~lt. .. tUfltit to* 1t,:~t;-r!.~ t!U ~it):*~i<tr l-'-.olkltt.," • .:.. 1-:. l<i.tt.ft..~J..•li.~jir. •• t:.~ 1;:i'~·4t 1<1' r-_.:.".K.t It 
* C.::.· !:~ ~ FL 227 SS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .. 
ft- Stwl1-t.ock_ shipped i.f~ cor.Yevanr.e p~ chill ad d.t. ./ . ..icJ.oi._::Sf ..ulJi1..~1:t. .. ..i.r-tea . ' ~ 

~- --- - - - - - •• -· ·---~· ------ •• -
◄ "lilf3l**~~3Ji.llsU>I :!l.'!~3lUl·lt-£.l! iOBl:ll." U:ll·~.lH1 ff !t;:t:it.:lt:lt~:t.U~;,..t~-'ilu..A.,;_lJLl..;,,11_,H_!i_,_~ • '•~ L'Jt.'-ii'_"l.~Xlt. 'l.itit >!:~•-ll 

~llff.LU.3h\jfJUl~~!t.3t.if~.iE'lUl***lf.;4.'t~:lli\~' 1!.:~.ll3..'½:."l~~;.:tcli,il.:ll,!!.lfF..i'U!.:.t 
i. P.SD~ !l<'l:!'.l .. Oil.nJ. Or~n:,;..c.. f-'~·ca.ri!tt; hi:ii-:,•t,p.,...~• 
~ ~ : 10.0X -.Ot'-(!,1-fl h: 
It· 

n.ii~ ... ~j" 

• - -•-l1~e "4iI~h .. -ng-,nic -ing.i:..ed.ieniL~) - C -·- -- •• ·-- " 

It 

"°Ii'~~, f.~~ !<-~ .. ~ i,: • .,.,.. ti:_lo ... ~ll'.1<~>; it- io:~d! 1>1<· tt It !I:.,,.~ ;; • Ii-,: i( ,,i.it~ ¥ lt lt'*t(+;,e Ii· I>' !i I> ti >'Iii ;,;I(•* ii:: IH>: 'lelt ii lo lidt ►.* i,i,,: ~ lo* it t' '! :0: loi ~-~ ► k Iii 

i<·lti:f io: itr.+'i'jr," it i,;.,;,; ,, ;; 1" I=' :H:;,; ;i;,t,;,oitl"·lo.;li' lo* tHolH: r.* !i•;;l\• l>.-lt:· ~f',,.; !Ho, )(-._.It It',;* U•il! It: ►,lt't( 1' ~ •:-;;.i,:.~ !> 1:-,, ,H:HH·"' lcit!Hi•...-i>. ~. " lf 

•ot th~ -,~r .. {-sh.1b.l~ ..i9.r.ic.1.ilt1:1r..a.l CQ~:Odihes_ Us.te'1· .• ~--rru:s-r,;r.iQ·m- -so1 d -. -,¢ 

~ p,1..:~~~-c:, ·,_~-~h~" sJ:J,t_µ:tar.v t~ust .;:w:c11~r ~.re~-.b~~'-~-e~tin1: _ _.~(cJ_o_£ t_h.~ __ r£i.r·~~tL1t>l~ Ji: 
«' ACR'--1-cul:l:or.al Cor.unodi:l:.i•es ~c:c.. 1-93.6.!7 U S.C 4.9,9e.C.c)-}. _'f:he.c$eller_~o.l thes.c .. 
,. ;:.i::,,11~0,ji',;i.-:;:5 .-e·.::ains a trust 1:l<1i,,, over the<se cammoditir.:;;, all. in<.•i.rnto;•;,,-,.; ot ,. 
i. f:oo<Lor. o:cher pr.iducts dei:-i•~ed from ·c.he.se commo,f:il.li&: anJ°.aJ1ii rt:cei.Yanles a ~ 
"f p_r_o,;:,•.e~: +1'01,• ih~s-~J.~-~,t tJ,.e~f-!--~,..:,11i!:o_!iti~s_yrd;il ;u1JiJJ..:,,~f!t 1'> .r5c~iv1:!d . . 
*"'*,i,;**.ir<*lf *._** liidtU~~!E'ifJEltlt.tf~~IE.lf IE*J':~i".. ~l'ott****~i;~*.i!iE.tiJl:l.l"~_>t,1- 11.'~~~4';,!it~•l!:tt-:, 0: i,;► J ::'{: '• 1. ,.e; ~.r ~~ 
··-·~ - - -- .. --· - ...... - .. - .... - ... -· - -· ··---·••· -·· --4 -------· ··--··----- -· -

u • \;" r h·1ci•1Q 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

E:r:tended 
f)ric.e ---------------------. --: I 

! 

--------·--

. ., 
l 

I 

I 

~ 

I 
f 

t 
I 

f 
i 

____ J 



Invoice 

ereens SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 

___ , ________________ _ 
GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 35065 

Ship.to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY ~ 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING / c--

GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. Item n.mo 
SULFENCORE001 CASE SULFENCORE (2X12LB) 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. data 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

Qty. 

2.00 

: 470131 
• E:..G002 

: 6/6/2024 
:: 7/6/2024 

1 of 1 

Uom Price 
C~se2 1,200.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDEO AFTER THE DUE CATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES AND 
ATTOR'IEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS AflE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLIP. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Total 
2,400.00 

SubTo\al 

2,400.00 

Fllllgh. 

32.25 0.00 $2,432.25 

Rerrit To:Vereens Turf P1oducts - e862 HlJh·Nay 90 - Longs - SC - 29568 - 1"e!: 843-399-€711 Wei!: www.vereens.com 



w 
How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to 
your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
onllne tools for bllllng and more. Have a 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

800 
Customer Service: (904J 895-0500 

+ 
Payments 

I (156.38) 

Details for Service Location: 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your P<1ymenr is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full payment af 1he lrM>iced amou,t Is not 
received within ~cootraclual terms, you may 
be charged a monthly late charge of 2.5% of 1he 
unpaid amount, with a mirimun monthly charge 

of $5, or such late charge altowed under 
appfcable laW, ~ or contract. 

I 
+ + 

0.00 _j 
DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Page 1 of2 

2-52818-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

05/01/24-05/31/24 
06/03/2024 

0131408-4031-8 

Your Total Due 

$156.38 

--
Total Account 
Balance Due 

156.38 

Customer ID: 2-52818-52370 
Eagle Landing, 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

I 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE 
FRANCHISE FEE 

Total Current Charges 

:}<. .•.•••••••.•••••• -- . --- -- --- - -- --Pl.aHd«ach• 

w 

tJ.{P/ 

Date I I os,01,24 • 

I 

Ticket 

f01J) 

Quantity 
1.00 

Amount 
125.96 

8.50 
21.92 

158.38 ] 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
Cl.A Y COUNTY HAU LINO 
PO BOX3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904} 695-0500 

06/03/2024 

Payment Terms 
I Due Upon Receipt 

0131408-4031-8 

Total Due 
$156.38 l 

2·52818-52370 

_ _ Amount 

4031000□252816523700□1314080000001563800000015638 5 

00121◄20111e o.s~1 ..... uro n 071s5 J2065-2&◄ 1e9 -co~•P1215~.11 J 

11111111911' 111' 111111111111111111111 hlh 11111111111111111 •I lnl 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

10290038 

• . . 
11111 I 1h 111111111•111ll111111 lhll lll1•1'1l1hl'IIIII' 11,1 Ii 1111 

R 
. T WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

emit o:As PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4e48 
CAROL STREAM, IL60197-4848 

® ,.,.,,,, .. 
tteytt,4 paptt. 



**" NOTICE OF POTENTIAL INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE*** 

• 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 
Clay County Hauling 
June 2, 2024-
Customer ID: 2-5 2816-52370 
AMOUNT DUE: $156.38 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Dear Customer: 

Service Location: 
EAGLE LANDING 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

According to our records, your account has a past due balance in the amount of $156.38. 

If payment has been sent. please accept our thanks. 

However, if you have not mailed your payment, we are requesting full payment of the account balance today to prevent 
interruption of service. In addition, your account may be assessed a reactivation fee at the time of reinstatement. 

For your convenience, payments can now be made on-line at www.wm.com, by automated attendant at 1-866-964-2729 
or by calling our office at 1-866-218-3220 and using your checking account or debit/credit card. 

Should you have any questions, please contact our office. 

Sinc~rely, 

Credit/Collections Department 
Clay County Hau~ng District# 4031 

,4 
$0.00 $0.00 

PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM P!)RTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

PO BOX 3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 

403100002s2a1bs237aaooao□□□ooa□□aoo□□□ao□o□o1sb38 □ 

0011419 01 AB0.547 "AUTO T40265632086•264189 -C01•Pll4»11 

•IIIIM11111hl• hh I 11 h 11 h I' 11 I• 1111111 •111• 11,111111 'l '1'111 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY __ : 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

HETLilN PAYMEN15 TO 

1h11 •1hu•1111I 1,11,1111• •I 'I h11111••11111 lll' 111111" •I 1•••11 
WASTE MANAGEMENT 
PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-4648 





Wesco rurf, Inc. 
21Cl Cantu Court 
~ara~~ta, FL 34232-6240 
(941 l 377-677, 

310428 
EAGLE LJ\l("DING GOLc C[.UB 
ATT~:ACCOUNTS PAYABI..E 

?~ lb - l/dO 
t,/.f/1.,<f 

3!:.8,1 EACl,E LANDING PA!>.K11'AY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CUD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-;53(1 

?7 
-

;ust:P/O :JIM 5/30/24 K•~ps : 30, / 
>rd-Date: 05/30/24 W/B: Cinrty Mar), 
silled-Date:05/31/~~ Ship-~ia:•••• n· 
~..;.;L.:.;.:..::=..:=a:..::::~::..:.-:=======~~,:;:.;'11,~::;:=:====::==::::======='::'.;::-:::::~~==:.:=;.;""":p.=:::, • ""'· 

Ship ·ro: 

In~oice# 
Lo-=at~oni 
oa:;e 
l'aJe 

0~()6263 
02 
05/ l • /24 
l OF " 

E"AGLE Li't.~:ClNG GOLF COU!l5£ 
8 ~0 01\KLEAf P!,AN': .•.T!ON PKti'.'.. 
!,(ll)TH 'I: LLi',GE: CDL: 
OR'\NGE PARK, i'!., 3'.:0f-'i 

Terrns:Net 30 Da7s 
Orderi :21~56197 

•roduct Descr .!.ptLo_'\ Shlp'ci E/0 I': ice U/M :.xte:-.~ i~n 

,8-,735 

ldse Tcta!. Handling 

66.28 0.00 

WASHER-DIFE ~RE~H.',L 

STUI> 

Me.s..: (:hg 'i'ax 

c.oo 0.00 

4 

~ ~ 
J I) 15.S~4 F:A 63. 73 

0 .2~8 EA L.50 

Dep-Appld 

0.(1;) 0.00 

,., .. ,:.,:u:: A;:~q•t.,:lt'I.: <..i ;•u•I!' L:C. •-:i·., t''Jlt. :,.,: .... , .. .1l t...- .... Jrl'i ... LL'I .. r .. :H• :;:i!:. c.. ... 1.!' a:u.! ..:J:l:OL::.\.n1.; •.Jf 1·.~, .. 71•1, !.IL, e·1r-ri.•J ~ ,i·t-u, 1. 
:.:11~·1, ut ,~ .. ,·tr--:: .;,t'. ~-.•~11-:. ···,; ,uc.:s':.l C: ,: H:t.Jl" ,.;t r...:rc~ .• ,w .. it1.. u.:.'.1": LK.· r.lck u-~1,, :i.o :..l/:- u..., t',.-u ~- i,.ill 1 .. ~ ... t.:,:rt• l} h.1,:Jt ,31 ;,.t.:c'I 
"l-.L'=• Ci.11 .. a-:•J.M.I %-·:c•l-; ..... u ~-t.ii.1 ,.\r, J1l';;> t,-""',.'"" A :•,t r1.:tc-.:, .. :l·J ..::.'\•U·,;,. ,n(i/or 3 l,I, :.zi.~c..c:y r-..ta., 1•:. .. ~::ri:i, - ... "'. ,il~ •ll'lY .s,:t_1,rdl1•J ·.r.. r:-r::.. ~au?!•.:)'· 

-, 1,:•:...:i.lilll•.: .:h:llit1c,.• A .L'\a..• __ ._ d·u 1,t 1 ~ 1 r lfli,1:i·) ,tll I~ -'';J•cl tl, ,tll p1.·t t.lJ .a-., ,...,,-'te ~ j~O :,-1,1dlt.:i. -. .... '\;!,Jl l•.;. ..:'.".JJ:•.-#1 u.'\ .•11 1.:-:1.,n.;,&.I .-:.,.,.•,~r. JI ,r J..•UJI.,; I;. 
l.a. ....... ,. tu:: c:ul! .. ~-;.t,,n. IA~',·•.t ;·r.•.!. t, 1.1·1.all ·°\•t• ,,· -.:•.>l ti:..:,, 111.:.1-.,;,1:,· ~..: ... 1~:1...a..1_ "'~~•c1,,..,- iu .. r 11w '-·-•tts, w~ ':.r,;.. ,-r it,- .•·ill 16 Lt•.>1fr:. 



Wesco Turf, lnc. 
2101 Canto Court 
Sarasota, fL J4232-6240 
(941) 3P-P7"' 

31IJ~:'.8 
EAGLE :..,._)(DING GOLF cu;s 
AT!':S:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3S6:} EAG[,E (,,\NOING PAl<K\11'.~ 
SO!Jrfl V::LL/>.GE COD 
ORA~GE PARK, FL 32065-2530 

:ustP/0:JOHN 33656·l8509 
lrd-Oate:06/04/24 
lilled-Date:06/06/~4 

•roduct Uescription 

Invoice 

;(,~ps : 3 0~ / 
\'i/3:Ed;r.,cd )iievee 
~hlp-Via:UPS GfOU~D 

;hipment TracUng !:eferencP. : iz:;4:;6a 036<'824552, 

.02-4003 

'L:<55-6-515~ 

H,rnd!i.nq 

2,)69.44 4. 50 

.I\SSY, ·-11H, E!.EC, QUICK SIIUT 
Ql'lCK 3HUT 

CON•/, 1. SIN, ?C, 51-5,,No::, 'i'RUJ 

M:".sc .:hg f r,,ight. 

(i.00 0.0 0.00 

Open Ship'd 

a s 

8 0 

lJep-11:rt 

0.0J 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Location# 
Oal;P. 

Pa·;ie 

~ 120·, of.5 
02 
(16/0/i/21 
1 OT 1 

EAGLE L!\NDING c;ou· CvUFSE 
890 OAKLEAF P:.ANTA!ION PKW'.: 
s (l;JTll 1/I I.LAGE C no 
OFJ\NGE P!L'l.K, fL 320 i;r, 

T-=:rms:N~t JO D~ys 
Ord.!!r# : 21457 596 

E/O 

0 l::!1. 880 

0 1613.300 l:i\ 

Cap-Appld 

0.00 

! , O:.! . 04 

- --------~-----------------------------------------~---------------------~-----------------------------

~·-r.u.4.1t: ~n·,,:1•t L'C. ~, J1 • .xlr L"O.~!:'.:.i"':.'J-:.cs c.J•tA.r .,,r.;1.;,.,.·1\ t:J .:1.Jr.:.1 ~it:, '-.r.1Ht a:'\d -::ih:.~ t ... 13:, a:u~ .;.::ir.':l7..1.Jr...: .Ji :..- .• J .c.. 111. .. ::,u;ri:iJ .._=, .. •n: 11!1.J' I..,· r-f'•I: . .rl:tiu ~• 

v11r1: L>t rt..c:d,y. o:! L"ll.:'1.·.c.n-:. :~1-:~ iur r<.:t 1 J 11:.:rd Jll":.:.6.; •· 1.- t,,,.• 111'1,)~ .,.:,}.lr. ~J e.:&j':- ! -:I".,: !.n·:oL. ~11.1.. :u r1. \IU:.t • .111 !_i,. •~1,q,1,"-J: 't-"lt•.1. a • .i..::t.,r, ,~~/4.! ,;.•J:t:•.>th.,t.1.u;1 

.) tr.;:. i;~u ,;J1.~~"'' 11..c••iu. .b ob:.,I:• ,t~ tu;.a. n;,i,. r )i • "I .... .rh,.·,d:, ... 1.:1-1r ,1n.:'Jr • 1-'- t.!,-:. ... ~:1 ~1.\..11'.1 r:J·~-~.,l~ ,\..L ... u; Jf?-}' .s.,._.,,rJJ,-,J Jr·,, .:lo f,Ul ·.·~· ; .l,,lf:"IJ :at.:.ft l-.: 
:1 n;-!.1..tl1bJc. .. ...,:•vJ th,-:-. A 11~L"I::.: d' • .et_.'\. ut I.!.~ rc..1 .... n.l \:ill 1-.: ,-..d..:,J tu lll r.aat cJ,.., •.J.:.,u·n: . .,.. -;~..; :\o,,dL1:. , ... _ "ill h.: -:.,n.·11. ... 1 u:1 ~LJ L -L-rr>o..d -, .-~ Jt :-:i .·-~·,>:.ms:!.~ 

lu.♦ ... l'J tut' cuH-.:1."':J.ut'l, bu:,·"-r -:.;u.•,,.s t.J tv,\' •!1 :.:,u,st .. •.11 t,;IJlH . .:th~:,,, i:1.:l:J•i!.~J r.;A!:i.."1.d :Ot. .it"":uu ... 7 t, ••~ .=r.(.:. .. ·w~c.,, .::, .. -;.·· .. : c..l" -,1,;- • .rult. 1, l1-w.iJ"::: 



leJ INCfflJBBAIJX 
732 Avcnida Majorca Unit A 
Lapoa Wood.I, CA 92637 
+1800Sll77S7 
•nbur@pocipr,ClOIII 

INVOICE 
BIU,1'0 

ERNIECRUZ 
EAGLE I.ANDINO OC (OOLF SHOP) 
3989 Eqle Landnig Parltway 
Onmge PNk, n. 32065 

SIIIPTO 

BRNIECRUZ 

2275-000 
1320-000 

BAOLE LANDING OC (OOLF SHOP) 
3989 El&lc Landini Partway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SBIPVIA 

830.40 
.42 

SIDPDAD 
06/17/2024 US PRIORITY MAIL 

SKU 

1300000 

1{)0()005 

BRAND 
NA¥E 

RYl'llJII 
GIANTOJIO 
TOBE 

RPlll6 

Coiitaet 1492 INC to pay. 

DBSCRIPTJON 

1300000 - ROMEO y JULIET A ORAN 10RO llJBE 
(5 Cigan) 40 CIGARS 

1000005 - RP #6 TORO TIJBE 

(5 CIGARS) 40 CIGARS 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX(O¾) 

SHIPPING 

TOTAL 

BALANCEDUE 

INVOltSI !8844 
DAD 06/17/2024 

DIIEDAD 07/07/2024 
DBMS Net20 

RATE Q1Y AMOUNT 

49.50 

52.41625 

8 396.00 

419.Jl 

IIS.U 

0 .. 00 

JSA9 

830.12 

$830.82 



adldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1~00-423-4327 (800-4-adldas} 

INVOICE 

2275-000 
1320-000 

407.20 
.02 

8 CUST NO. 30897001 8 'soUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 

H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~AY 
p ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

T 
0 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 

~ (SA 

DUNS: 95-185-3748 adldas INVOICE NO.: 816131(1891 
INVOICE DATE: 05/13/2024 
adldas ORDER NO.: 68331377 WEIGHT:7LB 

SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 07/1212024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: MAY MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MAlERIAI. NO. 

SOLO TO: 308970G0 

~-, 

DESCRIPT10NS MERCHANDISE 
QTY aTY arv SIZE I QTY SHIPPED UST PRICE ~ ITPRlOE TOTAi.USO 

• 4 IU4405 SPORT STRP POLO 

DELIYERYNDTE:722940M27 M/1, U1, XL/1, 2)QJ1 

2 IU4414 H.RDY STRP POLO 

DELIVERY NOTE: 722ll40t427 M/1, u,. xu,. :zxu, 

2 2 IW8712 1.1385T HRDY POLO 

D&LIYIRY NOT&: 722l40M27 Xl/1, 2XL/1 

,. Clllme - be subll'IIIIIKI ID -· wtlhin llllrty (30) days d ... appllcat,le - d .. data. 
/,II Salu _,. _,bjec:I. to Ille 0-ral T- .-:I CondlUont d Seled .clldu America, Inc. 

IVORV/SEMSPA 

SEBt.BU 

SEBL8UIWHITE 

No "paymenllnU-..-or-reollicll .. enclorlemenl-on your,,_,_ w11..- 01W abllly 
ID collecl all amowa owing ID ua. 

Pleue support addu sullalnabfllll io,.ney by Ol)4IIIII Jot...,_~-~ BIU.ER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: adldu Ameltce, Inc. HSIIC 11.,k, lluffalo. NY. Aooaunt No. 000250007. AIIA: 022000020. 

f'LeME RPIITTO: ADIDAS AMERICA NC. 
DEPT CH 19381 
PALATINE IL 60065-9381 
USA 

PC 311.60 38.34 145.36 

PC 42.00 38.84 154.58 

PC 49.50 C5.54 91.08 

425.00 

34.00-

16.22 

407.22 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

1 of13 
Jun14,2024 ~AT&T ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065-2641 Account Number: 287328835757 

Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
wireless.att.com/premlercare to sign up through eBUI now. 

Total due 

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign Into Premier eBill at 
wireless.att.com/premlercare and go to your customJzable reporting. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payments - Thank you! 

Credit balance 

Service summary 

[l Account charges 

D Wireless 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Jul 09, 2024 

Fogel 

Page2 

Pagel 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

Q buslness.att.com ~ Call 611 800.331.0500 
from AT&T device I TTY: 866.241.6567 

I from any other phone 

$242.10 

-$362.66 

-$120.56 

$0.99 

$120.56 

$121.55 

$0.99 

$0.99 
Please pay by· 
Jul09,2024 



@AT&T 

Account activity 

Your last bill 

Payments 
1. Check posted 

2. Check posted __ 

Total for paymt1nts 

Credit balance 

Service activity 

[) Account charges 

May16 

Jun14 

, 

Page: 2of13 
Issue Date: Jun 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 6Z273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

$242.10 

·S120.56 

-$242.10 -------
-$36266 

-$120.56 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 

May 15-Jun 14 

1. Late Payment Fee 

Total for Account charges 

Q Wireless 

Number User 

Group1 

904.571.1672 JOE SOUTH VI.LAGE COMMUNITIE_ 

.Jun14 

Activity 
since 

Page last bill 

' 
3 ! , 
5 -$639 

$0.99 

I 
Montllly charge• Company ,.. .. 
Plan Equipment aurcharge• Total 

$20.00 $20.00 

$12.78 $3.75 $10.14 
-----

Subtotal for Group 1 -$6.39 $20.00 $12.78 $3.75 

~,/\NI 

900bbOOODOOD005St2tDDOOOOOODlSlSE9W2El9200bbb 

, , ti• 'h• '•11 • •1' 11•' I 1111111 '1 II• 1, 11111

1 JI 1

1h1

1
11111111111 ,11 • 

E911'9-l6l09 11 WV3W.S 101:NO 
~XOSOd 

A.Ln180~ J.UY 
:01 etQOA'lld ll:>all:> 8\fll~ 

-,p,ip ;no.{ uo ,aqwnu 111110:m, apry:w, asolJfd 
LSLSE882El8Z :.111qwnu iunoo:>v 

vioz '60 1nr ,<q 66.0$ .<ed asee1d 

(3S1::13/\31::1 33S) 

I 
' 

AVdOJ.nV t;IO::I >103HO □ 

LK2-990i!:t 1::1 '>l~Vd 30NVOO 
AM'ltd ONIONYl 310V3 68eC 

S3U.1Nnrir100 30V'111J\ H.Lnos :NilV 
10 1N3Vid013/\3Q S3WNnrMOO 3'DVlllA H.Lnos 

$30.14 

.. ~ .... ,.., .... 



@AT&T 

_ Wfreless c:ont:lnued 

Number User 

904.502.0539 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIE.. 

Subtotal for Group 4 

Total 

Group1 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&TUnlimltedTablet 

Total for Group 1 

Shared usage summary (May 15 - Jun 14) 

Number 

904.57'11672 

Total usage 

lnduded In plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN!.~ 

ActJvity 
since 

Page last bill 

11 -$6.-39 

·$6.39 

-$25.56 

Jun 15 • Jul 14 

Data(GB) 

0.03 

0.03 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Page: 3of13 
Issue Date: Jun 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

---~---
Monthly charge■ Company 

Plan 

$20.00 

$80.00 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 

Equipment 

$1278 

$12.78 

$51.12 

fees& 
111rcharges 

$3.75 

$3.75 

$15.00 

Total 

$10.14 

$30.14 

$120.56 

Usage Is m1111Md up oosed on your pfara. For more details on your Shar,d usage summa,y, ¥tsft bllslness.attcom. 

Group 2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary (May 15 - Jun 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI ... 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Jun 15 - Jul 14 

Data(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
11$agi, If rounded up band 1111 your plan. For mor11deta/ls on your Shared usag, summa,y, visit buslness.att.com. 

Wireless continues .. 

• 

-



.. 

6AT&T 

_ wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.571.1672 
JOE SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 

t Tablet Promo 13 of 36 lnsta'rment ID; 
280000064459834 

Monthly charges 
2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB

lnstallment 13 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.571.1672 

Wireless continues __ 

Moy15-Jun 14 

Jun06 

Jun 15 -Juf 14 

Page: Sof13 
Issue Date: Jun 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

-$639 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

< One-time credit 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T Unfimlted Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.03 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 13 of 36 
(Jun 06, 2024) 

Jun0G.2023 
$459.99 

$12.78 

Balance remaining after $293.85 
current mSta lment 

To pay o(f your lmtolfm•nt plan Nrly. plms. 
wlreless.attcom/bu$/ness for cletal/s 



~AT&T 

... Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.563.4686 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last bill 

Other Activity 

1. Tablet Promo 13 of 36 Installment 10: 
28000006445979S 

Monthly charges 
2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 13 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues ... 

May 15 • Jun 14 

Jun07 

Jun 15-Jul 14 

Page: 7of13 
Issue Date: Jun 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

-$6.39 < one-time credit 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T Unllmited Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.00 

APPLElPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Estabashed on 
Amount financed 

lnstailment 13 of 36 
(Jun 07. 2024) 

Belarice remaining after 
current installment 

Jun07,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$293.85 

To pay off your /n$taHment plan early, please 
wlreless.attcomfbusl11ess for dftal/s 

• 

• 



~AT&T --
__ Wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.504.2834 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity since last brtl 

Other Activity 

1. Tablet Promo 13 of 36 Installment ID: 
280000064459796 

Monthly charges 
2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB • 

Installment 13 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.504.2834 

Wireless continues._ 

May 15 - Jun 14 

Jun06 

Jun 15 - Jul 14 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

9 of13 
Jun14,2024 
287328835757 

Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

-$639 < One-time credit 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.03 

APPlEIPAO 9TH GEN 280000064459796 
(2021) SPACE GRAV 64GB 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 13 of 36 
(Jun a& 2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

Jun06,2023 

$4S9.99 

$12.78 

$2918S 

To pay o,ryour installment plan torly, pitas• 
wtr-.lrss.attcom/buslMss for dttafls 

-



~AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.S02.0539 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Activity sf nee last blll 

other Activity 

1. Tablet Promo 13 of 36 Installment ID; 
280000064459798 

Monthly charges 

2. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -
Installment 13 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904502.0539 

May15-Jun 14 

Jun06 

Jun 15 - Jul 14 

Page: 11 of 13 
Issue Date: Jun 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X06222024 

-$639 

$12.78 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

< One-time credit 

Usage summary 

Data 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 

Used 

0.03 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459798 
(2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Establtshed on 
Amount financed 

Installment 13 o136 
(Jun 04 20Z4) 

Jun 06,2023 

$459,99 

$12.78 

Balance remaining after $293.85 
current Installment 

To pay off your lnsta/lm,nt pion •arly. please 
wirMSS.ottcom/busllH/ss for details 

I 

-



. Bulk 
Agar21n1

!1' r en;,.. 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA 34339 
<llltl!l211hllb-(770) 4:'sS-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 817-BULK·AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

Bill To: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

INVOICE 
?/2.c> -l(l(JShipTo: 

a I z,o I z,.,'f 

~ 
GOLF MAINTEI-IANCE 
3989 EA<::LE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

·------7---
lnvoi~ 1 Pa;~ 

I 

jcustomer Terl11$ .,ob Number P.O. Number IJate 
t:-·-----·--·· ,--

I NET30 DAYS 1 9659 6/12/2024 00074662 1 
-·•· - -----·--·--,-----·-- ---·--,··-- -- ------------------,•-----~-·-·•- -----

Date Ticket 
I 

5/30/2024 739536 

Order Material 

----·----------------
053121 SPECIA'...TY BLEND 

FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
"'."OTAL MATERIAL 

TOTAL FREIGHT ·lL 
PLEASE PAY THIS Aif) =;= -===-, 

... _____ ...._ __________ ---- ----- ---·---·--------
Payment duu according to term>i olth lti h,voica. 
Any 11mc,unt$ not paid wh<!n dui, sh11II be "ui:,j&ct to a servle;c charge. of 1.5¾ pet ,nooth (18"/4 annually). 
In thu av-,nt any amount!> 11re collected by law, as through an lrtlornty 111 tav,, the cuntomo,r shall ,,. 
obligated to P-"Y all co,;ta; :,f c:ol,octfon, Including attorney f...,,; in the ;:;mount of 15¾ cf the a'llount so colle.:ted. 

(customer copy) 

Tons Rate : Amount 
I -------·-------

23.13 
23.13 

23.13 

32.00 I 
24.00 

740.16 
555.12 

740.16 t 
555.12 · 

1,295.28 

___ J 



lalatt. P.O. 1101)( I002 
CAR.111,tJ), CA 1201-..002 

V 
.,Ir nLS'IIONE (7801 tsMm 
..,, TOU Fie (IOO) 2tW7t7 

au. TO: 

£AGLE lANDING OOlF CLUB 
6'GLE LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 
3988 6'GLE LANOINO PKWY 
ORANGE PARk Fl 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

!VASE Ael\JRj Tltl l'ORl'ION WITH W.YllfHt -------------
AC:COUlrT 1111111• INVOICI INYOIC■ OATe 

23081 937855003 03/13/24 - OIIDMDATI ONIIR f CONTACT NAIIB 

1895 10/18/23 48023900 Joell 

□ 

INVOICE 

23081 11378118003 03(13/24 

07/11(24 N120 1,21'.AO 

a- Yfl'Jt payment -tell ,,,. tMlb tr/U#1 
,, not. ,.._ ..,.,,,: 

Short-4hlp $ ____ _ □ T.x $ __ _ 

D Pricing $ -~--- 0 Fn1111ht$ __ _ 

□ Allum AA$ ___ _ AAt ___ _ 

□ Other 

,0 I M'WIIIIIT l8Wa 

2024 SuperSoft / Wlltllrd :2 I Net Due 120 days 
-VIA ~ IE' DUIDATII 

UPS GRD/STD 07/11/24 
I ffW IJl'OCK NUii- Daelll"ll011 01111111 11111' 1.0. USTl'IICI . DIICOUNI' NEfl'IICI l!Xl1llll0N 

! 

oatVERV NO 839283114 
10 841936012 BL CG SUPS'UlOFT 23 12B PK 80 60' 21.75 

TRACIQNO NO 1ZC1HS1113031382t0 

1ZC1H811030S810801 
1ZC1H81103188387t5 

• 1ZC1H8110311t8S011 

1ZC1H111033510708S 

'-f2. (! A <,' \ ·~ I \ . , I 
~ Y1 I 

l 
I \ 

(\ 

~< ~ ;t~~ 
•om.• I FOB ! 

Make yOAJ#' payment onllne • CalwayConnect.com 

la l'.O. 1011 .... ~v~ CAllLllo\O, CA IH1t .... 2 
'l'llMl0lltl (710) H1-1T71 
TOU. AIIII IIUI 1114717 

llll'UIIN AUTIIOIVATION _.._, 

j 

I 

I 
I 

-«T~I I ORIGIN 

Trac:11 YO\lf ltllpmenl • UPS.com 
a.I.TO: l!'Alll£ lAll00IO 00U' cw■ 

MOU! IAN0IIIO UMITB> MlfflEISHP 
'919 l!'AOU! IANOINB '1KW'f 
ORANGE Pll'III< 11. azoeweo 
UNITS) ITATd 

11111' TO: l!AGUI IANOINO G0lF CWII 

AU. U.&. MUI MADI! IV & - Ill' CAJJ.AWAY QOU' IIAl8 --• 

~OU! LANDING UMITIII PARrN818H1P 
9tlt l!'AGI.E IANDING Fl<WY 
OM/«ll!MII< A. 3208~1 
UNITBJ STATS 

0.12 19.14 1,148.40 

I 

8UST'OTAL 1,148.40 
FRI' CHARGE 88.00 

TOTAL DUE 1,214.4G 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.SISE $IND REMITTANCE TO; 

~~ 1\a ,.. P.O. IOX 1002 /(' ~' ...... YI CAR.IMO, CA 12011-1002 "" V -., . TB.El'HOlli (780) 831-1771 
lQC.L FIii! (100) 22 .. 2787 

BIU.. TO: 

E:AGLE LANDING OOl.F CLUB 
E:AGLE LANDING LIMITl:D PARTNERSHIP 
3989 fAGI.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 
IL\l('ICf !•,"..lf 

23081 937874789 03/15124 

mr Ill' 1),\1, ! I Jl,1~ I '()J/d l'U! 

07/13124 N120 U7.40 

Does your ,_,,,,.,,, tnafdl the ~ tot11? 
II no,, ,._ uplaln: 

□ Short-lhlp $ ___ _ □ TIK $ __ ~ 

D Pricing $ ____ _ □ Fl'lllghtS __ _ 

0 Ratum RAS ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

0 other 

PLMSE fl8UIN Tlt8 PORr10N WITH MYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUii- INYCIICI INYOICI DAtl PO l'I\YIIIINT Tallll9 

230111 937874789 03/15/24 2024 Stock Cluba Net Due 120 days - oi.DlllMTII IRIIIII COlffACT NAIii lflPYIA 

1895 10/111/23 48025128 Joeh UPS GRD/STD 

"· ITOCK IIUMEt -- - .. ,,. &O. U8t l'IIC:■ 

DB.IVERY NO 83831879ll 
10 73038V3800 PT RH OD Al OHli CR811 JAI.JIIID OIi 08 31 1 1 288.00 

TRACIONG NO 1Z02V8A7033480!971 

<Cf-1)---
l~~t5 

I"° 

tNc:OTIIIIII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • CellawayConnect.com 

~ P.O. -1102 
c:MUI CAHOll-2 

(P.v ~-:'if7H)tsMm 
TOU. P'IEI flOOJ UI-ITtT 

~1111 AUTHOIIIZATION -REI>. 

V 
,(f 

I) I ~~ 

t ~ I 

-HTTBml I ORIGIN 

Track your ehlpment • UPS.c:om 

IIU. TO: IAQU! IANOINO GOlF CW8 
&t.Gl.f IANOINO LJMITB) MRfNSISttlP 
1818 &\GI.£ IANOIHO -
OMNOI! I'll.II< fl 320IIWl4 I 
UNITID STATES 

111P TO: f'AGU! LANDING OOlf CLUB 

AU. U.11. IAlS MMe '1f & IHIPl'ID 11V CAUAWAY OOll SAIS c:olll'ANY. 

MOU V.IIDING L.-.urm l'ARJNliRSHIP 
,. .. MOU IANl>INO Ptl/llY 
~IIGI! MAIi FL IZ0Hsll41 
UIIITB) STATS 

-· 1111' - DATIi 
07/13/24 

DIICOUNT N!l'PIIC:I! ll!XTaSIOII 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

8UBT0TAL 253.44 
MT CHARGE 13.98 

TOTAL DUE 287.40 

Page 1 or 1 



Cl•- R£f1Il HYll(JIT TD: 
CIHTAS CORP 

tI£1 l PAY YIII IILU INl.lllfflTDID nt/8RLINC 133-fft-0514 
MIIU. CINTAS. CM/l1YAttOtlHT CDtHS F'AI t 984-741-6116 

~ F. a. OOX 630~10 
READY FOR lliE WORKDAY-CDfflHH8lI, UH 4S263--o9lD Pt\'nENT IHIIIY '84-741-4525 

NIP Tl: EA,LC LAHDIHG CDlr CLUB 
3,tf EAGLE lAHDIHG PKUY 
URAAGE PAR~, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
IIUDICE I 
INllCE DATE 

SDLI JI I 
PtYOt 
PIVIDT rnns 
SUIT I 

4196861782 
06/2S/2024 

1.2390656 
1.2:185762 
HET 16 EON 
0280000336' tLL ll: EA,LE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUD 

3989 £AGLE L~HDING PKNY 
URAMG£ PARK, fl 32065-2b41 

cm.u RDUtE 53 / DAY 2 / STOP 010 

IPI/LDCII ftHEIIIL DUCIIPTIDII 

1460-000 -150.15 
1470-000 150.15 

·---·-·····---
X20023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
X27097 
X2813 
112873 
X6680 
X9110 
icnB 

SIG ffRDNHD UHT lRG
TERRY tDUEl - "ffITC
T£RRY TQUEL - MHIT£-
3IG AIR SVC 

.SIG TRBSHCAH DSP Al.U
Dli Rf'ffllll·OLACK-
BIB APRQlf-DUClr:· 
OISP URIKAL flAT SVC 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
S~HIS ~CREEH SERUICE 

S[RI.IICE CHARGE 

SUBTITAL 
SALES TAK 
tlllll USD 

lfET TOTAL 

01 f 
01 r 

l.: 01 f 
I 01 f 

01 f' 
01 r 

L 01 F 
01 f 

01 r 

18 9.528 171.36 y 

320 0.202 64.64 y 

32 0.601 19.23 H 
21 3.867 81.21 y 

24 1.190 28.56 y 

60 0.444 26.64 y 

1 9.261 i.26 M 

' 2. 380 21.42 y 

24 4.760 114. 24 y 

V 2.380 21.42 'f 

557.98 
7.08 V 

565. 06 
lfD. 24 

605.30 

I} uHl ~otjce Ue ,11,nual prfoe ildju~.t;m,t on ~uur inYoice beginning OR 6/112624. Rrnhl ntes are being adjw,ted to 
~ouDt for iftcre.ses in la~ur u,~e r•~tes, fleet expenses, rau Hiterinls, ;nd ener9g cost~. ~ates uill rf"~in consistr.nt 
r Ue l'lext gear. 
;i11ks for yottt• trust hi Cinh~. Mi? rt-1Hdn colittittP.d h ~rovlding you uith the ~iyhest quality servlc11 in tt,e rl'ohl 
iu!try. 

fOR All HDIH'AYNE!ll P.E:LAT[t, CORtl(SPOHOHIC[ : CilffAS f,QRfli.lRATIIHI to2eo / 1S9; fRAIISPllRT CT. 
1 

I JACKSDltUill[, fl 32218 
Pue 1 af 1 



~oridas6Go~f 
First C.oast '-" J l 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

Bin To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

FY24 Annual Partemshlp Dues 

Thank you for your partnership. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/1112024 3009 

j DueDate 7/11/2024 

Amount 

367.41 

Total $367.41 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $367.41 



Harre:!'~ LLC 
PO !:ox807 

'•' Harrell's I J Growing a Better World" 

Lakeland.FL 33802 
1-800-780-2774 opUOf\ 3 
Fa11; 1·863-904-1545 

INVOICE 
jllmR:D!llJJRllfflllfd:cimlll 

INV01900!63~ 06/11/2024 

~•~ lfllllfl•mmfflSIIJll E·ma~ :r.;editar@harrells.com 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

BiraruE~l!Ellmllit 
0LKH919688 

I tal Fees 
Nitrogen Fee 50# 

o:inage Inspection Fee 50# 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
understand 1hat Harrell's ~neral Tenn~ and Con.j Uons of sa:~, 8s they mir.y 

,a amended from lim&-1<>-time, {the 'Terms and Ccnd·11ons·J are in,:orporaled 
ierein by referene(I as if fully set forth herein. Tt-e rerms al'ld Conditions r.,m be 
lcated on Harrel ·s website (www.harrells.com). In the event of a direct evnn1c.1 
,e1Ween a speo.flc torrn or this Invoice and the 'r enns and Condldons. the 
pecific ts1m or this Invoice shall prevail. 

EAGLAN2 $1,776.00 
.__ ____ --- ----- --

~~

A' ME\IT AO~RESS: 

·l ,ll's, LLC 
• Box 935358 (j \@ Uanta GA 31193-5358 

SHl.>PINO ADDRESS 

Sh:p-10 Acct Number EAGLAN2 

EAGl E LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

l~!ll!I 
INV01900863 5/30/2024 

$0.0 
$0.0 

~ -SUBTOTALL $1,7'6.00 
X/STATE F. ~~~ $0.0iJ 

ll:ll&Jim. __ ===~==$_1-.:1_1-6:._o-o: 

Page 1 cf 



ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
0 
a-

I 

\ 

Bill TO 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

71,t,/J. 700 ~1st:/.~ 
?6,t,t). 1/S-O ~/~3. 70 
7'1'-lo. '/~e> 1 3d•'fo 

Amount Dua: 

$295 10 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: lh ,.., 

11378 04/16124 06/30/24 

1460-000 159 00 
PO: DOGPARK j Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 14 70-000 159 00 SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
68SCHLAGEKEY 
68SCHLAGEKEY 
68SCHLAGEKEV 
68SCHI.AGEKEY 
68SCHLAG EKEY 
68SCHLAGEKEY 
PVC CAP 
PVC CAP 
PVC CAP 
PVC CAP 
SCHLAOE KEYLESS PLY X ELAN SC 
PVC CAP 
UNGER as· NIFTY NABSER 
PVC CAP 
1-1/2" PVC EL 90D SXS 
f.1f2" PVC EL 900 SXS 
1:112• PVC EL 90D SXS 
1-1/2TEE 
1-112" PVC EL 900 SXS 
1-1/2TEE 
UNGER 36' NIFTY NABBER 
UNGER 36' NIFTY NABBER 
UNGER 36' NIFTY NABBER •• 

00005333310000500003 1.0000 EA 
00005333310000500003 1 0000 EA 
00005333310000600003 . - .. -, 0000 EA 
00005333310000500003 1.0000 EA 
00005333310000500003 1 0000 EA 
00005333310000500003 I 0000 EA 
0000'2942170000100003 1 0000 EA 
00002942170000100003 •• • ·1 .0000 EA 
00002942170000100003 ·1 0000 EA. 
00002942170000100003 1,0000 EA 
00001834760001000038 •• 1 .0000 EA 
0000~42170000100003 1 0000 EA 
00003504380001100009 1.0000 EA 
00002942170000100003 1 0000 EA 
00002941010000100003 1 0000 EA 

- 00002941010000100003 1 0000 EA 
0000294.i010000100003 • 1 0000 EA 
00002941600000100003 10000 EA 
00002941010000100003 1 0000 EA 
00002941600000100003 -1,0000 EA 
00003504380001100009 1.0000 EA 
00003504380001100009 -·1 0000 EA 
~380001100009 ·1.0000 EA 

$3.97 _ $3.97 
$3.97 _ . . _ $3.97 
$3,97 $397 
$3.97 $3.97 
$3.97 $3.97 
$3.97 $397 
$211 $2.11 

··s211_. _ . s2.11 
$2.11 $2.11 
$211 $211 

$159.00 $159,00 
$2.11 $2 11 

$19.97 $19.97 
$2 11 $2.11 
$2.85 $2)35 
$2.~ $2.~5 
S2.85 $2.85 
$4.17 $4 17 
$2.85 $2.85 
$4,17 $4.17 

$19.97 $18.97 
$19.97 $19.97 
$19.97- •• -· $19.97 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $295.10 

Customer #: 00002 1460-000 
1470-000 

-166 54 
166 54 

TAX $0.00 TOTA_L __________ ._,.$-29~5~1=0 



BILL TO: 7 ~ (/{). 'I~ c) ~ s d . 9 J... 
Accl: 6035 3225 3928 3211 

, SOUTH VII.LAGE COD 
Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: 

$62.92 04/26/24 06/30124 12394 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKUI QUANTITY 
1f20DX3/8IDX20' VINYL TUBE 00007022940000100028 1.0000 EA 
3/8' BARB X 112' MIP ADAPTER 00005587290000100025 1.0000 EA 
NYLON 
RCP RECYCLE BIN 7 GAL 10045121600000400002 1.0000 EA 
6' ADJUSTABLE METAL WORM 00005997370000200007 1.0000 EA 
DRIVE CLAMP 
RUBBER PACKING SHT GIN X GIN 00005909760000700002 10000 EA 
1/2' OD PTC X 3/8' MIP ADAPTER 00006TT6480000100025 1 0000 EA 
POLY 
R155 AGO SEALER LOCKNUT 1/2' 00001274850000600007 1.0000 EA 
PK2 
GORILLA BLACK DUCT TAPE 30YO 10062322570000500004 1.0000EA 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Customer #: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

Page 17 of 26 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$11.45 

$3.95 

$9.97 . 
$3.98 

$6.26 
$5.57 

$1.77 

$9,98 ·-

TOTAL PRICE 
$11.45 

$3.95 

$9.97 
$3.98 

$6.25 
$5.57 

$1.77 

$9:98 

$52.92 
$0.00 

$52.92 

myhomedepotaccount com 
1·800-494· 1946 (TTY 711) 



I.LI 
ru .... .... 
C 
...,J 

~ ti 

--
r:J • Commercle~ Al;:OOul'lt ., 

.:~ 

Ramil payment and make chock, peyable to: 
HOME DEPOT CAE0IT SERV1CES 
OEF"T. 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 11001043 
LOU SVILLE, KY 4020!).1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO. 

PRODUCT SKU I 
HOSE SAVER ___ ®()()55706300()109()003 
HD)(i3G DRAWSTRil'JG' KITCHEN 00007168660000400003 

QUANTITY 
.. 1.0.000EA 
4.0000EA 

I voice Ii 
• 13001 

continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
. .. _$7,98 $7.98 __ 

$19.97 $79.88 

1~,: • . ---~ ····-
e1_N!;SO~l,.E_M . . . ··- 19;_~~~ =::· ~---·. 1.00QO EA-·~_-_·_ , ·:.$it-~.:~ --~~:--$i'i:9~. 
SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 10088246470000100029 25.0000 EA $6.97 $174.26 
2·18.50?. ....... _ _ _ -· . ·-, . --- . _ ····-· . -· ·- .. 
i:>INE-_SOL ~VEND!:~.eooz. -·- . . .. 1010886?72Q0()040Q9!)4_ . . •• 1 :0000 EA - •• , :. $14)~ 
1-9/16" LAMINATED W/ Hr.!" 00006913130000500002 1.0000 EA $9.28 
SHACKLE 
4 OUTLETS./ 6 USB SPIN POWER· 
THEU 

f oos23252900000000oif • 

2·3/8'X1·3/8" E13°GALV FORK LATCH 10056540.150001300CJ02 
NUT 

'foooo EA 

2-3/8'X1:-3is• EB.GALV FORK LATCH - 10056540150001300002 
NUT 
1·9/18' LAMINATEri\°AJJ 1-112··-- ••••• 00000913130000500002 -· •• •• 1.0000EA 

SHAQl(LE. ______ . _. ·-·· __ ., ·- _ 

Purchaeed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$35.25 

$14:aa .. 
$9.28 

$35.25 

$371.22 
$0.00 

$37122 

Acct· 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7~~+1'..S-o 113't.t,Cr 
71/'/&. L/O&J ~..fS. d-5° 
7vt,0.71Jo •7?.77 
7'f stJ,5StJ "1~9. 't3 

Amount Due: 

$371.22 

Trana Date: 

04/16/24 

DUE DATE: I . I 
08130/24 

13001 

PO: ALL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
BRASS SHUTOFF COUPLING 00004425590001000003 

Page 9of 26 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1 0000 EA $8 98 $8.98 

continued=:;>,-

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



LU 
n..i 
Ir' 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment and malul checkl payable lo: 
HOME !)!;POT CREOIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2530293211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE. KY 4029CM043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct. 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 1460-000 

1470-000 
175 10 
175.10 

Amount Due: 

$175.10 

Trane Dale: DUE DATE: r 
14037 04t'2e/24 06130/24 

PRODUCT 
UNGER PAO CLEANING BUCKET 
~AL_ 

PO: MIXER 

BKU# 
00004886730000400019 

HOX 24PK MICROFIBERS CLOTHS 100!j7~400Q20 
RCP

0

0FFICEBASKETBLK10GAL ... 1J)!)461?1~0000400002 .. ~ _ .. 
UNGER PRO CLEANING.BUCKET 00004686730000400019 

! &tote: 8890, JACKSONVIUE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $19.97 $19,97 

6GAL 
ACP OFFICE BASKET BLK 10GAL. - 10045121580000400002 -,.0000 EA ••••• --::'.·$14.97. - ••• Sf4.97. 
4'X50'0RANGE.DIAt.10NDBARRIER 100fa&>0960001300007 ·••ow- 1.0000EA $37.65 - - $37.65 
FENC 
RCP OFFICE BASKET BLK 7 GAL -- • - ~ 10045121~~. _ . .. 1.000<>EA 
RCP_QFflCE BASKET BLK 7 GA_L _ 1Q045J21.8600004Q0002 -· _ .. _ 1.0000 EA 
4' X 50' ORANGE DIAMOND BARRIER 10013800960001300007 1,0000 EA 
FENC 

Pt.1rchaeed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
C1.1etomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$9:9~~ 
$9.97 

$37.65 

$9.9( 
$9.97 

$37.65 

$175, 10 
$0.00 

$175.10 



w 
n, 

Cornmerdat Account -

A•""' payme111 erd mak• ch<lekt payable to 
HOME DEPOT CAEOIT SEAVIC!:S 
DEPT 32 • 2539200211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE K:'f ,02ll0-1043 

PRODUCT SKU # 
SCOTCHBLUE 1 88" 2090 6PK 00003601990000500010 
48' SUPEASTRONG BUNGEE CORDS 00003541880003100036 
·4PK 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 PK 
1.0000 EA 

INVOICE DETAIL 

1013934 7 oontinuecl 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$35.48 $3548_ 
$9.98 $998 

48' SUPERSTRONG BUNGEE CORDS 00003541880003100036 
·4PK 

---· --

48" SUPEASTRONG BUNGEE CORDS -00003541880003100036 
-4PK 
48" SUPEASTAONG BUNGEE CORDS 00003541880003100036-
• 4PK 
3M 5200 FASTCuRE MARINE 00003183860000400014 
SEALANT 3 OZ •• 
LIQ_NAlL HD :.: __ :_.·· .. :· .. ___ ·_ • ... 00004217910000100010 
LIQ NAIL HO :_. __ .. . . 000042179tQ9001Q0910 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

1.0000 EA 

1·0000 EA 

1 0000 EA 

1 OO00EA 

-
1.0000 EA 

- . 1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Bill TO: 7t:J 1/__S: E't:Jt:J lo')'{/, ~t:) 
Acct: 6035 3225 3928 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Tran■ Date: 

$241.30 04/25/24 

$9.98 $998 

-
$998 $998 

.. 
$9°98 $998 

$17.68 $1768 

)3.58 $3.58 
- _$3.5:8 $3.58 

$241.30 
$0.00 

$241.30 

DUE DATE: 

06/30/24 1013934 
1460-000 
1470-000 

-241 30 
241 30 PO: MIXER I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

Page 15 of 26 
myhomedepotaccount com 
1•800-494-1946 (TI-Y- 711) 



Bill TO: 7a'-IS. Yoo • s?. t,O 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOLJTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: I ') 

$37.60 04/25124 06/30/24 1200101 
1460-000 
1470-000 

.37 60 
37.60 

PO: RESAPPRICiATION !Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOTCOM, 
1·800-430-3376 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
23 GAL. WALL HUGGER DROP SHOT 10010086550000400006 2.0000 EA $19.38 $3876 
LID 
DISCOUNT 0000000000000005 1.0000 EA -$1 16 ·$1 16 

Purchased by: MATT BIAGETTI SUBTOTAL $3760 
Customer #: 00001 TAX $0.00 
Cu1tomer Agreement #: WG60569469 TOTAL $3760 



BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 :3225 3929 3211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COO 

7~1.fS. 8't)c) 11J7~. IJ.. 
1460 000 -279 12 
1470-000 279 12 

Amount Due: Trana Date: 

$279.12 

DUE DATE: C, 

06130/'24 2n8480 04/24124 
PO: RESAPPRICIATION !Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 

1-800-~3378 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
23 GAL. BLACK HIGHBOY WASTE 10014653890000400002 12.0000 EA $23.88 $287.76-
CONTAINE 
DISCOUNT - • - •• - OOQ90()()()()0!)000000005. . {oooo EA ·$8,84. _~ -$8:64 

Purchaaed by: MATT SIAGETTI SU8TOTAL $279.12 
Cuatomer #f: 00001 TAX 
Customer A9rMm1nt It: WG60669489 :::sro=r=A.,...L ______ _ 

$0.00 
$279.12 



UJ 
N .... 
b-' 
0 
n 

-t Commercial Account -

Remit pey,-,i and make ohecka peya~ lo; 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERV CES 
DEPT, 32 • 2539293211 

INVOICE DETAIL 
PO SOX 0001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 40290°1C)43 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

1460-000 -128 67 
1470-000 128 67 

Amount Due: 

$128.87 

Trana Date: DUEOATE: 

06/30/24 3013730 04/23/24 

PO: TENNIS I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT S~K~U~J..,...,.,,.,.,,.=e-,-,-~,--~-Q=U~A~N~TI~TY,,.,... __ ~U~N~IT_PR-r""""'IC~E--~TO_T~A=L~P~Rl~C~E,,_ 
H9M.EA BIJQ.~ET , . .. 00001312270001000008 1.-0000 EA __ , $4.48. __ ___ $4.48 
GE UNORSINK SINGLE STG DROP. -- 00001864670000900005 1.0000 EA $34.72 $34.72 

SYSTEM • • • ----·- -- • -· -·· ·- • • - ·-· GE CHLORINE SEDIMENT 00002036680000905 , i°:0000 EA
0 

•• --

0

$14.92 -· ·-·$1492 
U~DE.~~INl(fLJR _ . 
MAG 1-3/4" LAM PDLCKW/1-112' ·-- - ·oooos88645()()()0500·· 1.0000 EA • $34.98 $34.sa· 

... $9.5,5 
$6.85 

§HAC_~L . _ . . 
et~ ST~PLE SAFETY HA.SP BLAQK .. 1!)9748613009()0409019. __ . fooooEA 

1,0006 EA 3/8' COMP X 3/8" MIP ADAPTER 00006337540000100017 
BRASS.. _ 
318' OD PTC X 3/8' MIP ADAPTER 00007822230000100025° •• • ··1.0000 EA 

POLY 
~; OD PTC X 1/4' MIP ADAPTER •••• -00007821620000100026. - • -- • ,- 1.0000 EA 
POLY :w· OD PJC X ~!8: ~.IP y AWE POI,. y .:· ~777810000100025-

Purch .. ecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
custom• f: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

'i9:S5~~:
S6.85 

··s5.25 $5.25 

ss:21- -- • -· $6:2i 

. $_1ies-· • ••• • s12.ss 

$128.67 
$0.00 

-$128.87 

-



' 

I ___ ~ _eo,-••-ont Ill] 

PRODUCT 
3/8' OD PTC X 112• MIP ADAPTER 
POLY 
3/8' OD PTC X 1/2" MIP ADAPTEA 
POLY 

A.,,,~ paymon, •nd make oheoko payable 10. 
HOME DEPOT CAEOIT SERVICES 
OEPT, 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX II001043 
LOU SVILLE KY 40N0.1043 

SKU II 
00007625700000100025 

00007625700000100025 

QUANTITY 
I OOOOEA 

" 
1 OOOOEA 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Customer #: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

7'f L/t}.l(l)t) ~J(j. f $" BILL TO: 
Accl. 6035 3225 3929 3211 Amount Due: Trane Date: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 71,~/).1{50 "S7, ~ I 

$67.59 05/03/24 

INVOICE DETAIL 

3014734 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$5 47 $5.47 

·--·-sf41 $547 

$67.59 
$0.00 

$67.59 

,DUE DATE: I I 

07/31/24 3014734 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# 
3/8' COMP X 1/2' MIP 90 ELBOW 00006398670000100017 
BRASS 
DEWALT 1 26X16 STRAP 1000LB • 10098679940003100036 
4PK 
BLUE MONSTER THREAD 10035288750000100021 
COMPOUND 
GARAGE ELASTIC STRAP 1s·x1 6(36 10099239690000400026 

Page 21 of 26 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
1.0000 EA $8.67 

-
1.0000 EA $29.98 

1 0000 EA 58.47 

- --·· - .... 
-·-~ 1.000Q EA - ·- $953 

TOTAL PRICE 

.. 

. 

$8.67 

$29.98 

$8.47 

$953 
continued c:=::> 

myhomedepotaccount com 
1 ·800-494-1946 (TTY 711 J 



BILL TO 

Rumit payment and make e~eckS payable 10. 
HOME DEPOTCREO!T SER\IIC:S 
DEPT 32 • 2539293211 
C>OBOX900I043 
LOUIS\IILLE, l<Y 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Dua: Trana Data: DUE DATE: Vf. I 

4012562 $104.61 04112124 06/30/24 

PO: GOLF I Stora: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# 
PARACORD POLY PAO BLACK 1/8 IN 00004028160000300004 
X50' 
DEFIANT CASTLE COMPACT TOUCH 1009623200000100003B 
DBSN 

QUANTITY 
1 OOOOPK , 

10000 EA 

UNIT PRICE 
$5.75 

$44.97 

COAX CBL FEMALE ADAPTOR· 10000053210003100016--~--- (OOOOEA $6.97 
F·CONN 2PK 
24' SUPEASTRONG BUNGEE CORDS. 00007906600003100036 
·4PK 
CE 6' RG6 COAXIAL CABLE BLACK 00001802760003100015 
HUSKY 600LUMEN TWIST TO FOCUS•· 10085244430000500009 
HL 

Purchased bv: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

1.0000 PK $9.98 

1.0000EA $11.97 
1 0000 EA - , - - $24.97 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

-

TOTAL PRICE 
$5.75 

$4497 

$697 

$998 

$11,.97 
$24.97 

$104 61 
$0.00 

$104.61 



\ 

BILL TO: 7'f'/(/.~Q ~1/'-.o-'
Acct: 6035322539293211 7uLJ LI. '91:is /0 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD F 7 '()_ -,'tJ O 7, • 

Amount Due: nanaDate: DUE DATE: 

7i,t,I), '/SO , 3~. 7'( 
1460-000 -46 26 

$178.10 04'22/24 08/30124 __ ..._ __ ...-_..__ ___________ --I 4013644 
PO: GOLF I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

_____ _._ ___________ __, 

PRODUCT 14 70 000 46 26 SKU # 
SCREW EY.E Z(NG §l~? ~-1.:~ 3PC _ .1~1~ 
EYEBOL T/NUT 1/4' X 2• SS 2PK . 00003729410000300022 
SWIFFER SWEEPER HVVDTY ••••••• - i0032245510000400011 
C>RYCLQTH ~2C:,J: _ __ . . _ 
4.51N LATCHPOST HASP BLACK 10074861000000400019 
eiN. STAPLE SAf'ETY HASP Bf.ACK - ··100148it300000400019 
SCOTCH \/HB EXTREME MOUNTING .. 10009357170000500006 
!APE4 ___ .. 
e9LT, Si,.IOE.J.-IP-5'_~_ _ __ . OQ905889:8~~7. 
2'X25' 1/2' 19GA GALV HARDWARE 00002687950001300004 
CLOTH 
MED WATERPROOF WIRifoNNCTA ·-00005544970001100002. 
20f.'K .. ·- ·- . . _ 
MED WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTA 00005544970001100002 
20PK 
MED WATERP-ROOF WIRE CNNCTR • 0000554497000110000f 

QUANTITY UNtT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
t.OOOOEA_ _ $1,38_ $1.38 

. 1.0000 EA , ... $3.48 $3.48 
1.0000 EA $15."97 $15.97 

1.0000 EA . - .. 
1.0000 EA. __ , . 
1.0000EA 

$10~27 ·:ss.~ 
$22.88 

1.Q09() EA 
1.0000RL 

·-. $10.47 
•• , $3698 

--$16.28··- - ... 

• • 1 .0000 PK • $16.28.. • • 

$10.27 
se.sir 

$22.88 

$10.47 
$36.98· 

$16.28 

$1628 

20PK . . . . . _ .. _ . . _ . . _ 
3.75QZ PLEARJ30f\l~~ ~LUE ___ 19Q28326770Q004Q0012 ··- _.. ~ . 1.000Q EA-~--~-·:.:= $9.~-~--~-·_:_ $92( 
OOPS ($9) l;XTERIOR 1 GI\L.LON . . 00009203330001600040 . , ...... 1,0900 EA -· . . $9.00 __ .. . . $9.00. 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL $178.10 
TAX $0.00 
TOT'--.-Al=---·---------......i1""7""'9,..,..10"" 



uJ 
ru .... .... 
CJ 
DI 

BILL TO: 

Commercial Account 

Rem~ paymont ard make Cl\..,kt payab:e lo 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT 32 • 2~11 
PO &OJC 9001043 
.ou1sv1u..e. KY 40290-HM3 

1N:vo1cE DETAIL 

4024461 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
68C+BLU E 10038366220000500003 1.0000 EA . $4 ~7 .. ___ . . _ $4.27 
#68N GREEN COLOR+ KEY ·10039033380000500003 1 0000 EA $4 27. __ ·····-- _ $4.27 
93MASTERKEY :.:.-:·. 00005337480000600003 1 0000 EA $3.97 .. ___ ... ___ $3.97 
69 KEY MASTER PADLOC~ __ . • 00005333450000500003 • • • - 1 0000 EA $3.97 $3 97 
68C+RED 10038366080000500003 1 0000 EA - ·•··- $4'.2f=:." :· _____ - .. $4.~7 
68CtAED . _ -· ··-· ... . 10038366080000500003 -·1.0000 EA $4'.27 __ ····- . __ $4.27 
95KEYSCHlAGE 00002259830000500003 1.0000 EA $3.97__. $3.97 
95KEYSCHLAGE 00002259830000500003 1.0000 EA $3.9.L . $3.97 
95KEYSCHlAGE 00002259830000500003 1.0000 EA .. $3.~7' _____ .. __ $3.97 
95KEYSCHLAGE 00002259830000500003 ··-- _1.0000 _EA $3._9J..... _ _ __ $3.97 _ 
95KEYSCHLAGE 00002259830000500003 1.0000 EA $3.9! ·--·· __ _ $3.97 
95KEYSCHLAGE 00002259830000500003 • 

0

1.0000 EA $3 9'?-_ . . __ .. $3.97 
HSKY 9-IN•1 MULTIPURPOSE TOOL 10042153530001200006 1.0000 EA $7 98 $7.98 
SPLRNGKEYRNG .. ·'.· .... ••. __ 00001417980000500003 ______ 1.0000EA $1.e·C~--. _$1.97 
DISCOUNT 000000000000000 1.0000 EA •$4:10 ·$4.10 
11/2 IN.SPLIT RING·KEYR-NG-- - 00001418280000500003 -1 0000 EA - $1.9°?"-• -· - .$1.97 
1 1/2 IN.SPLIT RING-KEYRING -- • • 00001418280000500003 1.0000 EA $1,97 • $ 1 .97 
HD WHIT FOAM 4 IN MINI KITiPC. 00003644480000700012- 1.0000 EA $6,~7. ::.~ S6.97 
HSKY9-IN-1 MULTIPURPOSE.'tOOL 10042153530001200006 1 0000 EA _$7,98 ·--·-· $7.98 
DAWN PLATINUM AEFRESHIN·G-RAIN-10075401720000400004 I 0000 EA $9,97 $9.97 
54,802 
PINE•SOL ORIGINAL 800Z_-·-• -
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8002. 
MRCLER18CT 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX 
LINZER 9 IN PET TRAY LINER WHITE 
10P 
BKTGAID 
ECON 9 X 3/8 IN KNIT POLY ROLLER 
6PK 
HDX TEARY TOWELS 60PK 

10106882420000400004 
1010886242000040000.1° ••• 
10095191110000400020 
10016466270001000005 
10009944860000700023 

-1.0000 EA 
- - ··1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 
• - 1 .00()0 EA 

1.0000 EA 

00004512980000700023. • • • 1.0000 EA 
00001379600000700019 - 1 .0000 EA 

00003917560000400020 ·--. -1.0000 EA 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$14ia·- $1498 
$14.98 $1498 
$18.48 $18.48 
$12.98 $1298 
$7.97 $797 

$3.24 $3.24 
.$9.48 $9.48 

$31.98 $3198 

$201.81 
$0.00 

$201 61 

Acc:1: 8035 3225 3929 32 t t 
SOUTH YIU.AGE COO 

7'(~0.S"S"O •~f.ft, 
7~1,0. 'fSO _. 7s. 'ii? 
71/'fd. o/tJ~ ¥9~-78' 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUEDAll:: I, d. 
4024451 $201.61 

PO: GULF 

PRODUCT 
66KWIKSETKEY 0000~296009()~ 

Page 11 of 26 

04122f.!4 06130.124 
I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY 
. _1.0000EA 

UNtT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$3.97 $3.97 -·· . -· . . 

continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800.494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



-

I 

aura: 7~&:J.'f~o ~1g.,o 
Accl: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VlllAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

$98.60 04122124 06"30/24 4422361 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
SMS SS PHL FLT #6 X 3/4 SOPC 
1-13/16 IN SN WALL HOOK 6PK 
DURACELL SPECIALTY 303/357 3PK 
1·13/16 IN SN WALL HOOK 6PK 
MKBRASSKEY 
1-13/16 IN SN WALL HOOK 6PK 
36 IN X 48 IN CLEAR CHAIR MAT 
WITHL 

Sl<U# 
10079227860000300026 
10054981920000400020 
10031064720003800006 
10054981920000400020 

·10040594560000500003 
10054981920000400020 
10098 I 71120000300009 

Purchasad by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Page 13 0126 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

-1,0000 EA 
foooo eA 
1 0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
10000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE. FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$6.97 $697 

$11 27 - • - - $11 27 
$7,87 $7.87 

$11.27 ~: -~ •-- $11 27 
$3.97 $3 97 

--•--$1127- $1127 
$45.98 $45 98 

$9860 
$000 

$9860 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY· 711) 



BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

1460-000 -30 74 
1470-000 30 74 

$30.74 05/01/24 07/31124 5014542 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
3/4PVC CAP 
9'X12' .7MIL PLASTIC DROP CLOTH 
3PK 
PIPE 

SKUt 
00001881740000100003 
00001436520001000014 

00004657960000100048 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

QUANTITY 
B.OOOOEA 
1.0000 EA 

1 ()()()(,? EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$0.82 -· _ $6.56 
$7 47 $7 47 

$16.71 $1~.71 

$30 74 
$0.00 

$30.74 



JJ 
"U ... ... ... 
& 

~1 a 

E'~ Commercial AcCOlllt •I• 

.:.-r-. 

Aemk paym.nl and ,..Ice clleob payable lo: 
HOME OE POT CfEOIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 -2639293211 
PO BOX 0001043 
LOUISVIUE, KY 40280-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acot: 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VLI..AGE COO 

7~~tJ. 'rS"CJ '/'{~. 71 
7~YtJ .<f/J() "I 7f. 9'( AmounlDue: 

$328.73 

Tran• Dale: 

05/10/'l4 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

07/31fl4 6010361 
PO: GOLF I &lore: 5890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT BKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
;¥.4'~t~:J>V9.~.4S_Hl~G MPT>.<fPf. Q9997~1..000()3. .. __ .. .1.,Q.O® l;A.. . ·-. $.1.1~7 $~_._87. 
BEHR PREM SLO CNC STN 830 DP 00002425800001200010 1.0000 EA $38.98 $36.98 

Jiifi-POWOERCOATED.STEEL EXT 000()8214230000700014-·. ·--••M 1.0000 EA ·-. ·--- $8.48 

~--· ·-· ... ·-. . 
ECON 9 X 3/8 IN KNIT POLY ROLLER 00001379600000700019 
~Ptt . ..-. .. . . . 
AIDGID 12 GAL WET/ORY VAC 
DISCOUJIT -- - • 

~149QC!ti . ___ _ 1,0090 E~-- . . .... ~-~ _ ... ··_ jij~ -
~ 1.J)(_)_OC,) ~~ _-$1~-~- -$.!~,90 

DEWALT A. FGL 6-TINE MANURE 10067106580001100012 1.0000 EA $59.98 $69.98 
f:QR~ ... .. .. . 
DEWALT A FGL 6-TINE MANURE 
.1:9.R~- . -··-
DEWALT A FGL !HINE MANURE 10067105580001100012 
f::O~K ... 

Purchaled by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cutlomer #: 00002 

Paga25ot 26 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$59.98 $59.98 

$69.98 

$326,73 
$0.00 

$326.73 

myhomadapotacoount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY. 711) 



r-.... .... BILL TO: 
Acct eoos 3225 3829 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

\ 

Tran, Date: DUE DATE: 

$13281 04/30 i/'24 07/31"24 6014483 
PO: GOLFM I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 6KU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
COMMAND LARGE BRUSHED NICKEL 10039168800000400026 1.0000 PK $9.93 $9.93 
DOUBLE 
HUSKY 7PC. EXTRACTRION SOCKET • 10045479620000100005 •• 1.0000 EA $28:97 $26.97 
~EJMM. . . . .. .. -·" _. . . 
COMMAND LARGE BRUSHED NICKEL 10039168800000400026 • (OOOO PK - ·-

$9.93 
... 

$9.93 
D9UBLE _ ··- ---· .. ··-·· .. __ . 
12IN 1;3A.~ 00002577600001100014 1.0000 EA 
RYB .1 .4A CORDED ROTARY_Tc:>OL _ 10Q6960181~. 1.0000 EA 

-
... $14.98 

.. ·- - .. 
$14.98. 

·- $69.00 ... . ~-00 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $132 81 

cuetomw f: 00002 TAX $0.00 
f=o=T=A..,..L __ _ $132.81 

' 



Bill TO: 
AcCI' 8035 :3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT SKU# 

Amount Due: Tran•Date: DUE DATE: 

$4 .. 27 04/30f24 07/31124 6094799 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
68C_±REO 1~~0090500003 _ .. 1.9000 l;A .f_.i.27. _ $4 27 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

Pa.ge 19ot26 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL .27 

myhomedepote.ccount com 
1 ·800-494· 1946 (TTY· 711) 



Commercial Account ,. 

BILL TO 

A.n,11 pay..,..,I encl maka choob paylble 10: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32-2639293211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE KY 402&0-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7J'(5.9t!;O -(7~ ?o) 
l'l'/IJ. '/OO -(,J8.'f 7) Amount Due: Trana oat•: DUE DATE: 

-$104.27 04/30/24 07/3112.4 6111946 
1460-000 75 30 
1470-000 -75 30 

PO: MIXER 

PRODUCT SKU # 
4' X 50' ORANGE DIAMOND BARRIER 10013600960001300007 
FENC 
4' X 50' ORANGE DIAMOND BARRIER ··10013600960001300007 
FENC 
HUSKY 7PC EXTAACTAION SOCKET 10045479620000100005 
S~TMM 

Customer I: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000EA 

-·-- ,·ooooeA 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
-$37.65 -$37.65 

-$37.65 -$37.65 

-$28:97 -$28.97 

·$104.27 
$0.00 

·$104.27 



w 
llJ .... 
i,-1 
i,-1 
ru 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT 

7J'-1~ FO~:_~f.J~) 
1460-000 23.26 
1470-000 -23 26 

23 GAL BLACK HIGHBOY WASTE 
CONTAINE 

SKU# 
100146538900999 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: 1~ . .,oil.. , 

·$23.26 04/30/24 07/31/24 6111947 

PO: RESAPPR,CIATION t Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG. Fl 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
·$23 98 -$23.98 

DISCOUNT 00000000000000000005 

1.0000 EA 

1,00QO EA $072 $0.72 

Customer#: 00001 
Customer Agreement #: WG60669469 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

-$23.26 
$0.00 

-$23.26 



~ 

BILL TO. 
Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: I I Accl: 6035 322S 3929 3211 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 1460 000 -363 98 
14 70-000 363 98 

$36398 05/09124 07/31124 7524217 -PO: GYM I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT 
RIDGID 16 GAL CART WET/DAY VAC 
8-AIR VP·25 1i4 HP AIR MOVER SLUE 
DISCOUNT 
RI0GID 12 GAL WET/ORY VAC 

SKU# 
00002551850001400011 
10024226780001400009 
000000000000000005 
00009298660001400012 

Purch88ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $159.00 $159.00 
1.0000 EA $11s:oo $115.00 
1.0000 EA -$10.00 ·$10.00 
1 0000 EA $99.98 $99.98 

SUBTOTAL $363.98 
ux ~m 
iOTAc------------=-$38'""3.98 

-

Page 23of 26 
myhomedepolaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY 711) 



UJ 
ru ..... ..... ..... 
w 

BILL TO: 7~t.,o, 1/S-C) ,N~J'{. ~:! 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Tran•Da•: DUE DATE: I 

$224.33 05/07/24 07/31/24 I 9010092 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# 
80Z PVC CEMENT HEAVY DUTY 00002123500000100021 
CLEAR 
BEST MICROFIBER 9116 TRAY SET· 6 10016521210000700022 
PC 
A0°CONCRETE CLEANER AND 10016193710003400003 
DEGREASE OAL 
BEHR PREM SLD CNC STN 830 DP 00002425500001200010 
11602 
AY1600EPW ••• • •• • •••• 0 10008629430003100004 
112' OD PTC X 1/2' MIP ADAPTER.- ... 00006775960000100026 
POLY 
3/4'X112' PVC BUSHING MPTXFPT • --

000007450640000100003 
1/2' OD PTC X 1/2' MIP ADAPTER - - •• 00006n5960000100025 
POLY 
112· OD X 1/2" OD PTC COUPLING ... 00006773690000100025 
POLY 
1/20DX3/8IDX20' VINYL TUBE - 000070229.4000010002e·-
1/20DX31BIOX25' POLY T.UBE _ . . . . 00003018440000100028 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1 0000 EA 

1 OOOOEA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.Q090 EA···· 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1 0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$9.98 $9.98 

$1497 

$21 46 

··s5e:sa· 
soo•oo-

$5,55 

$187 
$5.55 

$635 

$11.45 
$11 17_ 

$14 97 

$21 46 

$36~98 

$9900 
$5.55 

$187 
$5.55 

$635 

$11 45 
$11 17 

$224.33 
$000 

$224.33 

-



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phosmx Ava 

Jacksonville, FL 32200 U~:A 
Phone· (304)353-1411 

Page 1 of1 

Rem11 To· 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL :,2206 
Account Number· 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO141159 

lnvoic~ Date 06/12/2024 11:12 49 AM 
Deliveiy Date 06/12/2024 11·12.49 AM 

7740- 4ao 
t,/ll//Zt.f 

---] AmCJunt Due: $696.20 

Due Date: 07/12/2024 

~ 
Shipping Acldress: 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT· Name. Class, ID, Group 

Product --~c!E:sc,ip!1~-- ----.-~:----t··t-·r-•-1t./j~ 
Carrier: PMO '/eh1cfe· no,, 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Land:ng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

52lespers0n: none 
Order Number: RO141159 Purchase Order Nu'Tlber. non, 

065/Bulk Regular Gm;online/Bulk 
·-HHlr--~;-~f~·.,..,LNumber: -~•159 ___________ _ 

i1 .1000 $2. 70810 $46:!.36 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number; RO141159 
Vehicle: none 

Purchase Ordor Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Se·vi:;e Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Excise TaK. LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee· 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Oot,on Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sal£oS Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery• 10% Ethano, 

No 1enns discount available for this Invoice. 

Amount Due 

S0.17 
$31.31 

$0.33 

$36.14 

$3.54 

$10.27 

$16.06 

$7.50 

$1.88 

$0.62 

i:.xemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

Tax: ____ $~.4e_ 
Total T~is Item: $561.1:!2 
NET 30 Terms: $C.00 

S;;.lesperson: :1ami 

BOL t,iumh~r: RO141159 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Total Tr.is lte:n: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Products Total. 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header fr(:light Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice; Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total D~e. 

$125.0Ci 
SS.3P ·-------·-

$588.36 
SO.Oo 
SO.QC 

•---11fil~A 

$696 20 
~c.oc, 

$696.2(. 



◄~ ~'!'-R~.! 
0.,..,...., ~J'811r 

300 Ccilornal Cenl., Pkwy, Su~o 550 
Roswel, GA 3007&-1883 SI It/ /t._ '-f 

71~0 - 4aJ 

SALES INVOICE 
,~ -cusTOMER# _:-,NV01ce#·4,-----
r 13457e1 ___ -·T41'is1316-0o-1 --

c-

. ~YOICEOATE~~= D~~ DATE ___ _ 
05/14/2024 07/13/2024 ---~·--

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 

BILL TO: 
~ 9()4..269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOi'MENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206~2&11 

} 

LE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

V NGE PARK, FL 32065 

rhe<Jo:'fo App !or UmrJScepe i";o&--Sireonn mao•e app mel<eS )10Ur job .,.,~,i1wlll1 1 .... 1u,w ,J.,o,yn.i<ftokeep you;buoinooo movln9, aue>h as rool Umoprocluct 
r1entory, 24f7 ordering, lime-saving 1001!1 and more. Lf,nrn more arid down~d at S~eOne.com/Mobile. 

Oo you heve EDI platform and would irke to gel lhe lnvolCG$ CIIOGltonlcally imported tnto your eygtem? If 110, pleall.l CQl'llaet us 11, EOl@S1teOne.con,. for the next r·~ Tori-~-·-

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY. LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT 
AMOUNT DUE: -----

$998,68 
$0.00 

$10,05 
$1,008.73 

$0,00 
$1,008.73 

Slle0na Landscape Supply warranls Iha\ alpnxlucts C011for111 lo 1h11 d8Scripllan on !he label Becauue conditions of use, which are ol c~tical impollance are heyo,d our ccntrol, 
ll!ller makea no warranty, elll)ressad or lmpUecl, concamlng die uaa of these produebl No employee or the company Is authOflzad to make any war111nty or ,epregontallon, expnit,aec 
or lmpllecl, concerr,tng our ptodue!A, Alw8yl follow dll'l!Gtlons and ca,e1Uly otlllt>rV8 an preoauUons on Iha ~~bel or manufaclure(e insuuc~ons. Producla u....i ccntra,y to directions 
may caute a,,rious prant or penonal lnju,y. 8ul'8r assumea all 1sk of"'" of himdl;ng whether in accord11ir.e wit~ doredlon or not and IICCJPIS the prc,ducts sold :0 !':cm by this 
company on these (:On,!iHons 
Note: RllllJml 11lblect to 25% teahlcl< charge. Page 1 of 1 



1-~--P~P~,,,,,,_,,,~~~~IJ. CUST~'S ~ INYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- AOW ~ ! DMllCII- , .. _ I 

EAGLE LAHDDIG GOLF CLUB r""~Sco· 
3989 OGLE LARDING PKWY ;>t. 
ORANGE PAJUt FL 3206S-26'1 Atdwhffttof SYSCO JACKSONV:i:r.I.E, INC. 

,_andMrvlce 

904-637-06'8 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

DGLB LAHDIHG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

C2 

LB 

12065 -2641 
::c'l'BII 1>uca::cr.r1oer 

Ct.S Krt' CUTLZRY MBD icFS/SaiP 'YMD'S!OIHSPSY 

CLS 'tONEL MlJLTIJr'OLD 9.4X9.2 WT 4458693 

**PRODtJCB*** 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

GlUIZH J'DSVC 

SJ:EDTdi:SS 

10889356163013 

nm::118'1'0• 

560 /003 
784966 483697092 3 3 

"'iimi" oiiiii" 

5642 TBlUtS -1.'MT !Illa IIALIIICES MIS SUB.JICT 'lO S&IWl:CB ~ 
Net 30 
IQHil'ESTI 1251999 NORMAL DELIVERY 
NA: TVADC SCARLET'l' BAYLESS 

lftlf Olln' 
COD& P.IUC& 

D'SIB>J:D lilt DI~ 
lllVOICS .IU>JOS'DIDl'!I 
&xii I 11ft 

0621999 42.92 42.92 

4458693 42.46 42.46 
238.71 

1908367 9.91 9.91 

7134591 14. s, 1 14.56 

7289542 13.43 26.86 

1079425 19.20 19.20 

7201992 11.85 11.85 

I 
I a 
5 

I a 
i 
I 
0 • • .. 
9 
: 

J'USB ~ 

10889356163020 

iB UPPER YEIJ.OW BELi, ftSB 
TOCJt 1 

PEPPER UL BELL CHOICE FaBSH 
.:Z'l'tn'B 

POTATO DD FRSB SZ B 

7289526 11.48 

7409410 

15802241 44.31 

8551525 17.24 

22.96 

44.31 

17.24 

'6.20 
213.09 

;.~f CJ ~l.~<ID.,p_qb,>° : 
.., , 1 ~i3<(,tl i 

s-oo ... c I,,,(. ;. 5 

l(j~,'}l-f ~ iYS DIP SALAD l'RIJl:'l CBPOG LT SYa 74865.64947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

ORDEI\ :Y 

'* *Dl:Sl'BHSD. B&VDAGE**• 

:PCACOL SYROP C0!Q!: CLA$SJ:C !SXl. BIB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

pu.LONAHCE l'OR DROP SID 
-- - FOR FtJEL SURCBARGE 

2441275 2441988 

c:am ..L!n.ff r·ICB • 

_J_. 5_ 14 r 8.
7 

--- I 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

3~ 7 46 46.. 79_6~~=-

04250010 

5:00 PM 

3856507 46.20 

409D593 105.40 105 .• 0 
10S.40 

14. 51.- I• 
10.00 

dla'1' '1'0 

SYSCO .JACltSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWIS l:NDOSTJUAI. Dlf~ 
JACJCSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 ~----

"1'IIX 
- 'fO'l'AL _____ _ 

~},l 

l_»L.22.. 

oarna .... - ---- 110. ~CUST-:-;;;;;;-;,.1a1,.._. .. ...,.,...---i:O- PCS 

Hl:111 -===-=-c= DSLllll.:..J uc:s X REC. 

•- -l«.; DI iiiiaMLI AGUC1MUa1L tmarnu usm> c■ tiu"IIMllal~-to -- 1IIUff I PAYABLE OH 01\ BEPOIUr. 
-~ at s- ~ or • l'DIDMILI 11;1.1auaur. ,_ttm JC'f 1Ho llf-'·ac1:21•~- - RUIR or ,au OIWlilft 

~ca 1553 • 2_2 
~ /7,ff 

~CIR nccmr~~ tf~~IOCI> ca =r,,._ II IIICUflD~---~Tffla 7 /07 /24 
to all't Ollllllrs DIIDlil 00'! or '1'011& MalPT or null IIIOOOCT~CII; m Ml ~ Vf tOUI axm to 1111191 DI Mil' 
- • c:uM:ffl.LOlt 'IO nancmn u A - f1I .. ~ at a.aDIUn,J!l_llMY I.AIISOIT IIIWL?ali DI IUCII DISJllft. __ 

LAST PAGE- ,,:;--tf,i'( 

• 
I 

------· 



1-Ql-~J-P,,,,,,_,,,Q~~~DJ. cos CONFIDENTIAL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO 
IIMJICS- ·-

DGLZ LANt)ING GOLi' CLDB ~'~co· 
3989 BAGLE LUDINC. PICJfY ;:11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-26'1 AtlllehNrtof SYSCO JACKSONVXLI.B, Dre. 

--560 /003 
78066 483697092 3 1 

,v,o•n 
foodand....ic. 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRZVB 

904-637-0648 .D.CKSOHVILI.K. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

5642 TONS -eu-r auz m.uccs ua Sua.ncT "?O SDVIe& CIWtGB 

EAGLE LAMD:DIG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGI.E LANDING PlCWY 

-2641 

Net 30 
MANIFBS':I 1251999 NOIUCAL DELIVDY 
NI.: ~ SCARLZT'l' BAYLESS 

nu l)UCa:lPlICH ITDI 
_!;CDS 

D'SIUIED 
~-

ICS 

SAftTY IUDC:IRDD: HO'l'BING l:S HOU~ TO 
'LKAS& VBRil'Y EACH ORDER tJPON UCEIPT BECAO COOLER 

,TDTBR Fl!B LIC: WD-4511 i'!Ul;SIDIA'l'D nss I.IC l'ND-

2406189 

LB CBZBSB HDZZ LMPS RA SBRD 15034 7256859 

LB ~ CBBBSK CBJmDAR. JACK l'NCY SHRJ: 2905C4 

Ji ai 14 OZ - DIP CDBSB PBPPER JACK SLC 8/24 OZ 0000 7221291 

38 ML DBL caBANBR RBAl, DAIRY HALF 6i BAI. 136469 03586 

1 

&GG BMtDCO()Jal:D PD:LBD 893.56-09702-00 

IIILK WBL GALLOB 
GROUP TOTAl.**** 

iYS JMP SAUSAGE PATTY W/B IID>ll RAif MLD 19741 
• GR0tJP TOTAL**** 

'**$&AFOOD*** 

• !5 ~ SRlUNP 1111'.r P&D TI.Or 16/2 261512071PB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**FIU>Z&lil*** 

OZ ~LS BIUiW) ~y l,OU" 14 SLI 

IN 

12707 

oz 

.s 

CREKSBCAD atn: 6icaN OltllOS 14 101054 

NOffIN &HGI.ISB PLAIN FKSPLT 

POTATO l'aY SND:T 5/16 

30001 

3041.0 

MClr03731 

7199860 

,676306 

3756236 

5106388 

8850679 

9909309 

3523463 

0916387 

3700499 

61.74 

49.3,4 

U.63 

17.98 

28.26 

22.37 

47.36 

59.78 

38.36 

80.00 

21.13 

57.07 

30.42 

61.74 

49.34 

44.63 

17.98 

28.26 

22.37 
224.32 

47.36 
47.36 

59.78 
59.78 

38.36 

80.00 

21.13 

57.07 

30.42 

CUES .. Lff .,ca I ca-.. caotS ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PMI RDIIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE , 
ll 13 10.W 218 1501 LEWIS DmUSTRIAL ~ 

-1- - ____ ------,,.,,.. JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254~ 558.:44 

~••--. --'-----'--- ,~VD~ ~c;i·•x-•'"-•..,,_ ~C.('CS --- f ~ 
·--iitiic&-iaovu_, 'ID nu- JQlClll.nDL ~ttii, LUftll ca au IffOICll------sua.m:'! 'l'0 'ID ~ ftllft PAY.ABLE ON Oil __ B_l'O_RB __ 

'ilfl>./llw,_D:11m ~ a, 'NI nauam.a Jaicm.mw. ~..:,:, itn Wr.•~ ns UI.ID a, nza CCNllDm: 

~ M =-~~ W'~~ ~ fflr,- u UCSIYID~-~~ CONT. ON PAG& 
'l'0 .urT DIDIIIB MIIIIIG OUT or :iaua UCIIPT or na1 -rr~c:11: 100 .US GIVml: 01 10111 iiiiiflr l'O _. DI 1111t 

~CUJCITJ,Clt 'l'0 '1!1'~ Al A - o, A ~CI.ADIMlft 1DI llllf wm1t'l Dl'llll.vmrl MIi ~~•--

2 

i 
Qn 

I 

i 
I 

I 
I 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 

' .. !" .. . 
' .. 
l= . 
I .. 
';' .. .. .. .. 
I 

I 
I ! 
I 



• 

lmQ~D-P-~~,-~,,,_,,,~---IJ. COST~.f. ~GjNAL ~~CE ~'!°~I~~~ PRO~ 01!' SYsc9 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLtJB ~ ..... ~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LAHDDIG PDY ~1 
ORANG& PAIII< l'L 3206S-2641 AttMheartof 

6/07/24 
ftDCII: tnOP 

SYSCO JACKSOHVXLLE, IHC. 560 /003 - - -

78'966 483697092 3 2 

food 11nd 1ervlce 1501 LEWIS IHt>USTRIAL DRIVE - ..__ 0111D 

904-637-0648 JACl<SONVIu.E, FL 32254 5642 TE1QIS -nsT DOC ~ AU ~ ~ SDVl:CS CIIUGB 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Hat 30 

EAGLE LANDDJG GOLi' CLUB NARJ:1'1:S'H 1251999 HOIQQ.L DELI:VDY 
3989 EAGLE LAHDDIG PJafY NA: TVADC SCAIWl:T'l' BAYLESS 

3206-5~_-un PU?B' Bl~H 
I ...... I ...... .,. ~ -- ~:.. .. -~.... I.I~~ zjiviS;:t:i ---- . -- I 

I~ It,~ I I Iml D&SCIUPUOIJ I = I ~ I .E. I "=~ 111-P 1 --- I 

~V BU PRJl:'l!UL BAVAIUAH S'J!K 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**CMINBD & oaY••• 
32951 68491451 38.89 

OZ c=· DRIRK FROS~ IUPTIDE a 100520003248811 8399S291 29.84 

oz :nut.I)£ DRDllt raox~ PORCH G2 10052000204053 65089'78 29.84 

~ DRilOt 0UHGB: WIDDIOUT 1Q052000328674 7468556 29.H 

'BOPCNA JUXC& APPI.B PK'l' 00048500757178 1605617 19.79 

OZ c=· JUXC& ORUlGI: ORJ:G A-0002625 7039838 33.02 

OZ ac>PCKA .TinC& ORANG& POU PaB 10048500201029 8410563 
l 

ORJ:G A-00026251 70398381 33.02 

ISRCDIP lCBTCllUP SQODZB Rim 8TL BOUYAll\ ! 45609-341 SO. 02 

:Ys DIP OJ:L OLIW x-~:m DBLCATO 100 311148\ 4497301\ 34.59 

SMJCB S'l'ZAK 57 130005262000 I 404093'\. 62. 84 

4029'761 11.03 

•~ ID.TU BOTTLll:D DIUlatDtG HDW0SIA0PDR 

~AC ~ UAP TOR'tILU. GRLC ~ 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PDKR 5 Dl'.Sl'*** 

195210 

iYS CLS CON'l'ADmll Ji'0AM BNG 1C D YTDU9S10000 

COP l'0AM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CUP PI.AS Cl,R SQUAT 9 OZ RIGID SY9 

c:&$U I 1PJ.1Tjl'Or,,cs CUA I racas llr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM 

99010291 1.3.19 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 22.21 

4088886 26.98 

4023073 S4.95 

UKIT 20 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

38.89 
265.87 

29.84 

29.84 

29. 84 

19. 79 

33.02 

66.04 

50.02 

34.59 

62.84 

11.03 

13.19 

23.16 
403.20 

44.42 

53.96 

54.95 

11 ~ 
Dalffa'S 
SIGII 

19 +27.~ 37~ 

.,.. -- ---- - -
IIO. PCS I c:vn.- _,.. ..,,.._. • w. .,_ I ~-PCS 

D&LVD. SIGH X .-:,a:-:==· _i:· 
~ tac1. lliiJvUI011: 181-naI~ ~-mu US_t11_ftlll :IIIVOICII - IU&llatio"''lia-lU2U!Oar n,m' 

ID llr ~IOII ~ or 'fa 1DUD1U1 -- -:mu IC! U3C i,'U·c-..,~- 'fa mu. or-· _,. 
Aili'~ nac=r~nm. ~~'ll..::- ti DmVID~--~ITffia 

1so1 LEWXS nmosTRXAL L 
J"""""""'LLE, FL 3225' ~=======1=1=5=3-_J __ --------1 

InOIC& 

PAYABLB Olf OR BD'OU -
CONT. OH PAGE 3 

-~-~ DID!lft MISim CUT a, mJa IIICSift 0, !BB - IR\'11:D: 10!1 AB '191111; 111 .._ iilif '!O - DI .1111' 
l==="'- C&nCin,oa 'l!l ~UI...!,, A~_.t. CIMI W 1 DI lllf Llll$VU ~!!!!!!L-UIJ~IO'fll. 

' I 
I 

I 
§ 
i 

~ 
E 
II 
= 
a 
g I 
r" . 
g I 
g 
:.. 
5 
g 
I 
;:: . 
• 
& 

I 
I 
!I 

I 



l-~ll~J-P,,,~,,,,~~~~~-1•. CVlffllD 
CONl'IDEHTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

DIVOlC:S..... fua 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB S-.visco· 
3989 DGLB LMDING PKWY , J.: 
ORARGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof 

food and ..,,,,ce 
SYSCO .DCKS0HVILLB, INC. 344 /010 

-=- 1784966 483703802 7 l 

NiiUft PQJICDU-

904-637-0fi.18 
1501· LlllfIS INDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
JAaSONVl:LLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TBlOl8 -PAS'r DOZ J!AL&IK:SS Ult 8tJBnC'r !!Cl SDV%C& CJIUG& 
Net 30 

EAGLE LAHl:IING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE I.MDIRG PltWY 

MANIFEST# 1252488 HOmmL DBLIVDY 

l'L 32065 -2641 
TYADC SCAIU.B'l'T BAn.2S$ -

SJ:D 

I I 
LB 

I'DM OllSCIUPn<RI lflll 
00DS 

llltt'1' 
l'UCII 

'00D SAnff RBNDR>BR: HO'l'BDIG :IS MOU l:HPORiUl'l' S'O Sisco T. 
'LJIASJI: VZIUl!'Y B:ACB ORDB:R. UPON UCE:IPT BBCAOS COOLBR TBMS 

,'nlATBR FJ:SB. LIC WD-4511 DBSIIIIATJm l'XSB LJ:C :nm- 03 

CBDSB umR 120 SLJ: YBL STlU.42071 51322341 17.67 

LB ICA,SADIP CBZBSll CBKDDll,R oDCK l'HCY SIUUI: 2905ctl 24061891 59.48 

17.67 

59.48 
77.15 ., 

oz 

1,25 

II.B 

:.5 

_/1 

A f~ 2io ..--rf 2 o 
~ c 2 0 

CADS IIPloff '.ICS c:u9S 

GROUP TOTAL**** 

BBBr STEAK PBXLLY CAB BR 100000016SOI 97897851 80.80 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

083,0 1086313 24.31 

5/8:rR 30410 0916387 57.07 

i'O'rATO l'RY SWDT 5/16 KCF03731 3700499 30.42 

i'OTAS'O 'l'ATD BAlUtBL 1000006067 5020233 50.73 

PJUWZJU, BAVAIUAN STlt 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROOP ~**** 

**ClUIINllD & DRY*** 

GIIIDIISft. 

DRB:SSDIG aax,sua:c VZHrm'l'TB: 00955 7872328 17. 05 

DUSSJ:RG 1000 J:St.D cur 95326300854 4537971 18.22 

DlUNlt l'aOST IUPUDR R. 10052000324881 8399529 29. 84 

10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

DRDD: UDT/1.M WU)D«>lJT 10052000328681 7468507 29.84 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 ~ 

80.80 
80.80 

24.31 

57.07 

30.42 

50.73 

38.89 
201.42 

17.05 

18.22 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

10 3 _!3 9.9 244 

aarr m 
SYSCO JACKSORVJ:LLE 
1501 L&WIS INDtJS"nUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, J!'L 32254 1n;-. __ 

r
-DUVD•iJ 
Slc:11 

110:--:,calcusr.--- - -- ~ 
Illa/VD. Sl:GII X =--- DIWIC& 

'I~ I DM>ICZ aD.JUIJWfS I t I am: I . . grr 

484._16 

• ,a llllll'UICII: m tDiaaama Ka~ -ma I.U!IID 111 '!Ills DMltcs MIi - to TD - ftlnT - PAYUU 0111 Oil 8Kl'ORB-- r: 
·m, ft qr;'fJQa ~ or ID IDJ-.a ~ CCINIII'l~ .act ltlG ~4YMW.; - m.r.D or IBIS .,nY 

~ ~ --=-.a'l."lfh ~~~°'"=--a -~--a:. ~ COl1'1'. OR PAGE 
- !O lift DIIIVR A&UIS CDT Ill' taa ~ Ill' - PIIDDOCff IDVtCU! 1'DIJ Aid IINDIII V, :n,a azm Ill - DI am 

-~-- CAIM:lff,O,. !O DnlC1D!I II & - ID' & rnll a, 1111 lllr_lollllVff D'IVLnll!I 111t IVCa DI!.._IV!S_. ____ _ __ 
2 

1 
I a 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 
~ 
~ 
n ; 

' .. .. 
... 
l g .. 
5 
: 
' .. :;: .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



li~~~~l~P~~~,,,,,,,~Q~l~~~IJIIJ. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY '}.: SYSCO JACKSORVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhtheartof 

food ~nd ,enrla 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LJOO)IHG PKWY 

IAJUt J'L_3~65 -2§41 
SIZB ITD DBSC1UP1':Z:Olll 

DRINK ORANGE WD>ENOUT 10052000328674 

BORSBRADJ:SB WBI'l'E PRPD 007037 

APPLE PB'r 0004850075'7178 

CRHBRY BTL BAR MJ:XJm 25900 

,z;,a:xtMUI MAYONNAJ:S& SQO&BZE BT 00000084137049 

OLYVB: lt..:u.AMATA PJ:TTED TORKJ:SB 71710 

PEPPER .nu.APENO SLICB:S 

SAOCB 'lBRIYJUa GLAZE 

12730720211 

04910 

CLS SUGAR GRANOLATED Xl'nm: CANE 

CLS VIHBGAR DISTJ:LLBD WB:I'l'E 51 

412006 

911123 

I~ ID.'l'D BOT'l'LJ£D DRINKDI(; NDW05L40PDR 

!l'AC HD IIRAP TORTILLA Ga.LC BBRB 12 195210 
GR.OOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

CONTAINER l'OAM BNG 1C D YTD199S10000 

COP i'0AM !l'ALL 20 OZ 20J16 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PRODtJCE*** 

CA8BASll: GREEN l'DSVC 

FRESH ERB 

'l"RSB ONION YELLOW JUMBO Ji'RBSH SACK 

108B93S6163020 

.CC>llFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
nm,za mar.a ~r MIi& l 

-ftOJ' 1784966 
344 /010 

483703802 7 2 

llnlCIWIIOIDD 

3618 I 'l'ElU«S -PAST DOIi ULIIIC&S ARB SUB.11:C'l' '1'0 SDVICJI: CBABGE 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1252488 NORMAL DELIVERY 

1'YADC SCARLETT BAYLESS-

I!l'Bll llNIT ~ &xfPD&D IIIVOICB. ADJtJS'DCDl'l'S 
00DB l'IUCB - PIUCB - I qii -

7468556 29.84 29.84 

9869330 19.34 19.34 

1605617 19. 79 19.79 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

3420587 53.75 53.75 

9911900 24.50 24.50 

8426330 12.35 24.70 

4232682 10.88 10.88 

2926727 43.68 43.68 

4113049 4.80 4.80 

9901029 13.19 39.57 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
443.27 

7551334 22.21 44.42 

4088886 26.98 53.96 
98.38 

1908367 9.91 9.91 

2219095 11.08 11.08 , 

7201992 11.48 11.48 

7289526 11.48 11.48 

<:UIS I *Pl-ff .itw. PCS Cllllli caoaa lff. 
- ! j --.- - -

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDIIT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACXSONVILLE 
14 9, 23 27.2 398 r - - 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRXAL 

JACKSONv:ILLE, FL 32254 

DIUVD.'8 
8Ic;II 

1110. PCS 
D&I.VD. 

110. PCS I 
REC. 

~~~=.=m~~Jls~':ir,~~~~~Jf~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
~rw:'munh ~~~IOOD ~="•-JS ami:1'IIO~t!IIU'IOQ~l':fflt 
IRllm:I 00! or l001II QCSIP': or "rlllU l'IIODDC!S"""~~: lOQ Ml GIVJIII; DP YOUR um 10 IUff Ill llll' 
,ca to nattc:Ihff &s " - Cll_!_a.ul or"l:i'.iniini,DI UY LMlRlff - .urr ~ Dill'IPJ'.I. . .. 

944.97 

=AL -
~

ICE 
1aI. 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

I 

I 
I 

l 
5 a 

I 
Ii . .. 
j .. 
! 
!" 

:: .. .. 
C, . 
& .. 
0 

!, .. • . 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



l~Ql~~~~~,,~,,,,~~-~~IDIWJll,1. CONFIDENTIAL PR.OPER.'l'Y OF SYSCO 
co•- DIVIOIC:S- l'Ac.E 

EAGLE LANDDIG GOLF CLUB c.,._~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1QfY ~t 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 Atthehffrtot SYSCO JAC!CSORVILLE, INC. 

n.uac $TO. 

344 /()_10 - 784966 483703802 1 3 

l'VltCll&IISOIIDZa 

904-637-0648 
foochnd HrVlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TDNS -1.'AB'r DOIi IW,UCES ™.BOJIJ'IC'l'_ '1'0 SBRVl:CZ_ ~ 
Het 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

MAHIFESTI 1252488 NORMAL DELIVERY 
NA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

OIU)D 

PARlt FL 32 
SIZB I :I'l'Dt DBSCRIPT:IOlll 

0 LB fDB"FRSB PO'.r.Aro DD J!'RSB SZ B 

15 LB ~MPl'RSB '.rOMATO BOlJC 5X6 J!"RKSB 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

**DISPENSER Bll!VEBAGB*** 

OZ ~UZl'.ANH· TEA BREW FILTBR PACK 47900-30384 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

- CE FOR DROP SIZB 
FOR J!'Qi:L SORCHARGE 

tY 2445060 

I'1'EII 
CODE 

8551525 

1763432 

6738173 

IJWff llllff DDlil>BD 
PRICZ - nICZ -
17.24 17.24 

28.89 28.89 
90.08 

52.89, 52.89 
52.89 
10.44-
10.00 

u~ 
CIISSS Sl'Ll'l'~.XS cva jams wr. OPJl!R: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM aDU'l' '1'0 

SYSCO .JACKSONVILLE 
3 3 

2~ 12 39 1

3.2 47 1501 LEWIS DtDOSTIUAL D~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLB, FL 32254 ~ 

Da.t'VD.'S. 

SJGII 

40.3 689~----- '1'AX 
110, PCB Cl18r.-~-~.. - -_ • NO. PCS - ~. 
DU.W, Bir:11 V , REC· •m1101cs 

,A( r· 1t~~~•=~~~<lf',JFl.:!t'f=~~of~~ PAYABLB ON OR BU'ORB -- -

c1a --=:-,W',;.~ ~~~- Ill -~--am.nm. l 7 /12/24 LAST 
In UQIJIII Oll't ~ mu& - f# mll IDVIl:III: 'IGO Ml cnvm; V, mu& ml !II - DI Ill! 
~JCl._'f?_IUflCIBD U &- OF & e?MI C. ,!JI DI IM81lff IIMILVDll:_M.f_S'!gl..J!~811J!l, ~----- ____ _ 

lihr DIIIOIO aD.fllt'DlllffS 
-di)&--i--- gn 

000 
~ ... ,; 
,.-oo-7· 

_1043.55 

1043.55 

PAGE 

·7 o-:. qqS, t 

ifO;. 9~)~ 

1ofssS 

I 

i 
5 

I 
~ a 

I 
~ 
• .. 
9 .. 
~ .. . 
~ 
I 

~ 
~ .. 
5 .. .. 
I 

= . 
& 

I 
I ., 
= 

I 



LINCH aeNrAI 

TableTop Unan Renlal 

1198 Belewe Ave. 

Da)'IOIIII Beadl, Fl 32114 

08/1Ql2024 

Invoice 

lnvaa 
0111900 

(3811)2~1511 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eaglll Lancing Patkwl)' 

01WG9 Pn, Fl 32085 

OFFICE ROUTI! 

(9041880-7177 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 SO.OD '8.1000 $20.00 0 SO.GO $20.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKiN WHmf SRC o S0.00 ,1.9000 suo O io:oo ~ 
$ i>GeAGST BAGSTAND- - -- -- -- - -o- $6.0100 --SG.02 ii S0.00 -so".o:r 
·•--FB8686W-- ~- 00-0 !~ flli.00 0 lo.GO t12e-:OO 

: ~s=.---~=sH;::PER -------~-------1_0_
0 

---=-0-- -=~: -:.;. 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN $0.00 U.IM to.oo--w,Ji-

oi!IYi,y Chalge .00 - $1'-95 ~ sif.M-

.lsiS!illl!I... CW, But. ~ 3Q !!2 !!!! --13!L. OffleeMJ.: $0.00 Subeotat $170.72 iu.. Adf.: 10.00 

$170.72 $170.72 SO.OD I0.00 .«).00 $0.00 S0.00 TaicAdj ~ $0.00 SaletTax: $0.00 TMAdf.: $0.00 

~------------------------ Na!Adj.: S0.00 Prebll: $170.72 NetAdj.: $0.00 

Tolal Adj~ S0.00 
Taxl\ll-: $0.00 

Net Charge: i $170.721 

NTS 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUMITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
39fs9 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship.to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

him 110. 

WATERTEST 

llent name 

Eagle Lancing 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. dE.te 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

Qty 

1.00 

: 470658 
ELG002 

• 6/11/2024 
, 7r11/2024 

1 of 1 

IJom 
EJ, 

Pr,ca 

45.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTlotl COSTS INCLUDINGA'.•IY ATTORNEY FEES JI.ND 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. All RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKIIJG FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVER"( SLIP. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Total 
45.00 

----·-··- ----·------ --------·-------------·-·-----·----
SubTo!al Total 

45.00 0.00 $45.00 

Remit To:Vereens T1rrf Products - 8862 H:ghway 90 - Lonos - SC - 295G8 • Tel: 843-399-!'711 Web: wv..w.ver.~ens.com 



® 
DUPLICATE 

Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LA"IOING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship.to address 

-·----
Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Paga 
Customer ref. 

: 470658 
. ELG002 

• 6/11/2024 
:: 7 !11 /2024 

1 of 1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 

-----------·------
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item .io. 

WATERTEST 

Item name 

Eagle Lancing 

Qty. 

HO 
Uom 
El, 

Price 
45.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AI-TER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLI.ECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTOR:~EY fEES AND 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL Ri:TURNED ITEMS ARE SUEJf,CT TO A 25% nFSTOCKll~G FEE. ~HORT1\GE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVER\' SLIP. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 
-·-----·--·--··-----------------

T-;x 

Total 
45.00 

Total 
SubTo1al 

45.00 0.00 $45.00 

RemitTo:V,arePns Turf Products &lo2 H,ghw.iy Cl() • l.on9s - SC • 295-68 • Tl?I: 843-39!1-t 711 Web W\~w.ver3ens.com 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGL.E LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item i10. 

AQUA-AIDHYDRA305001 CASE HYDRA 30 HYDRATING SOIL 
SURFACTANT 

-· 
Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

-

Qty. 

1.CO 

470901 
: ELG002 

6113/2024 
.. 7/13/2024 

1 ,;:,f 1 

Uont 
Csse2 

Price 
355.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED /\rTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY ;::EF.S ANO 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RSTURNED ITEMS /\.RE SUBJECT TO A 25% "IF.STOCKING Ft:E. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DEL l'/ERY SLIP. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Total 
355.00 

Total SublotaJ 

355.00 0.00 $388.52 

Rerrit To·Vareens Tur: l>roducts • 8862 H•oi:way 90 • l.onos • SC - ~95,,8 • Tei &43-399-67'11 Web: WI.WI ver,;ens.wm 



Troon Golf LLC 
1 SOM N ~ Road 
SUhe ,00 

kotlldalo, AZ 15254 
Us,\ ,. 
, ........ """' ... 
De1I 

Pn,foct

--t 

,.,_t_, 

ai.._ 

Invoice 

1 of2 

ARIIW•1011).1472J5 

6/13/2024 

~ 

»ul 

Dalofp!lon 

Bill TO PROP·JT SOFIWARt AZURE ARC Setvices • May 2024 
SUl>-J 

ltaml-

D!!"'letlon 

Bill TO PROP-IT sonwARE Offlce36S Aa:oss and/or lic•nses - Moy 
2024 

SUl>-1 

Bill TO PI\OP-01li!lt OPEXP Email outo-....,_J 
Sul> total 

Bill TO PROP·JT SOFlWARE Clffice36S AtctsS and/or lia,nses • May 
2024 

Sub-1 

s.nd elee1ronk payment to: 
~N1me:TRXH1GoffllC 
Bank:JP Mo,gan. -l'Otl(. NI' 10081 
Account II: 689212314 
ABNRout[ng I: 021000021 (for wlro transfers) 
AIIMoutlng I: 122100024 (for ACH tnlnsfenl 

A004M:Eagr.lAl'odlngGC 
Met £.ovla lAndlng PAJtwoy 
Orange P..t. Fl 32065 
USA 

f"E'°X" 

Mlftlllnt 

Mndiont 

Orlglnol 
•mou"1 (f)O CUaJ!KY 

190.00 USO 

Clriglnll Orlglnol 
1moun1 (f)() a.mncy 

151.20 USO 

Brion Simmons 3/5/2024 ONH'GOOAOOY.COM 312.38 USO 

Emplc,WM 
Ortglnol Oltglnal 
arwnt mg """"9'. 

189.30 USO 

ITROON r 

FXRate 

1.0000 

fXRate 

1.0000 

1.0000 

FX Rate 

1.0000 

190.00USO 

1-USD 

1S1.20 USO 

151.20 USD 

312.38 USO 
Jl2.stUSD 

189JOUSO 

IIUOUSD 



Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N ScolllcWe Rood 
5uilt300 
~ AZ 1S254 
USA 

, ... ............ .,.. 
,..,... eontnd 

eu--,._._ 
°"""'Y 

----'42.111 

----Sard 11ocln,nlc payment to: 
-'""'"'tt,r- Troon Golf U.C 
8Mlc: JP Molgor\ New Yort. NY 10081 
-.t:"9212314 
AIMl,oudng t: 021000Cll1 (for - nnofoB) 
~ng t: 122100024 (for ACH lnnsh!n) 

Invoice A004A bgle undlnli GC 
3Nt(Alglolnir,gl'aftlWIV 
0-0-•111:.FtJZOM 
USA 

2of2 

NUH\/.1010-14723S 

"1JJ2~ 

~ 

.mu 

USO 

842.118 0.00 



us. 
fU0l5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 822028 

FREIGHT TEAMS ORDER NUll8ER 

543810 

8'LL TO 

SO VIUAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl. 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS Cou.ETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 06/13/2024 

VENDOR SH·tP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE ~U8TOIIER NUMBER 

06/14/2024 11221140 

PAYIIENTTERIIS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING Gl.F ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Dept.:0 
(904) 29Hi800 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALE8 LOCATION 8AI.ESREP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

' DRIVER MUST LEAVE RNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-POlll483780 

REMITTO 

US Fooda, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 

"(388)7~1304 

DRIVERNAME: 

.l>RIYER ID: 

ROUTE~ 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE.DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

06/13/2024 

I QUANTJTY I SALES I PRODUCT jDESCRIPTION 
ORD I SffP UNIT NUMBER 

IL.ABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT !EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 
2 21 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NETWEIGHT 8tlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WBGHT SHPPED 

!APRON. BIB 36X3& Pl.STWHT 

l.§h.pnent Tracking: 73506522e246, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION llt!CAP(N) 

1.00 

1.20 

TOTAL PtECES 
ORDERED 

2 

2 

1 EA 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

2 

2 

~ 

EA $10.7100 $21.42 

TOTAL.ITEMS TOTALWBGHT 
SIIPPED SHIPPED 

1 1.00 

1 1.00 

Rall: 
IOUNT BY 07l05l2024 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$21.42 

$21..G 

$21.42 

S0.00 

$21.AZ 

d-</ o-1<1 ra-= ~ f. If 2 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT rNvorcE 
NO. NO 

9122'1150 0899062 

i l J. ..----------· 

o: 
SO VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi? 

T.o: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

tt: I CHfHS C0LLE'T-T-l 

FL 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

06/18/24 11221140 

Route:2574 r 4 

PURCHASE.' OF:i":ER 
NUMBER 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF Cl.B 
-.5989 EAGLE L.ANDlNG PKWY 

Hem.·i t I 
ro• ; 

ORANGE PARK 
12065 • 
904 291 s600 

!,DEPT ,,t 00 

FL 

I 
J. 

~,ALES 
t:;OC. 
3055 

SP.Le:; 
n.~:.: ~:. 
.,....,·!:r•_•• 

r~:i l E 
ORDC:RE-. 
o(:.,/~1-~r/2'"' 

ORDER l'lllMBER. ~5051.6 
.:...."7. 

~JS F·o'rJds.. fur. 

P c. no:x 1. t?842 i 

,(\"'fLANTA 
30364-842" 
3Q&. 7h'3 1 JO'l 

'1 '\ 

pF;-m: S425 S. WILL[AMSON 
·Trms. 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 06/1·8/24 P·.:in ~ <n of Cl'. 
D"'IVER M'.··--. -A•·r '"lNA' ::,••,-,~-.•,•··r loc CLllJ '"H' .... -,,.. n· • '!t=i, :::-t: v.i:: • • ,.,~ .-.·=:· .. c: :- ,-1 ,-.. ,. I"" \:: ,..., ,~-:;;:: ... 

·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
., Qty Sales ProduC't 
!red Shipped Unit Numb81' 

-- l CG 0698688 '~- 2 cs 0719427 
,,r - 1 EA 1004381 
~- - 1 cs 10523B0 
i-- 1 cs 12043',1 
.:.- 1 cs 1235803 
-i. 1 cs 1328699 
~ 1 cs 1399113 
V 1 cs 1764534 
"l"""" 1 cs 2816080 
'!""" 1 cs 2833239 ·-- - 1 cs 3112695 
-r- 2 cs 3554565 
·+ 1 cs 3SS4649 
+-· 1 cs 4017687 

L~ i EA 452:3~10 
-~- 1 cs 4863585 
·~- - 1 cs 4959856 
+ 1 cs 5051368 
4- 1 GS 5·1·?5;37=7 
~ 3 cs S6~1351 
r l cs 601~7834 
~ - 1 cs 6395610 
-r' 1 cs 6649289 
~ 1 cs 7150345 
~ -1.- cs 7520950 
·-i- - . 1 cs 7802523 ·~ 1 ER 8173,902 
~- 1 cs 82v4sos 
I~-- 1 cs 9009218 
~..;-- 1 cs 9081829 

.IL l E~ 0198721 - 1 EA 1326438 .. - -1, cs 1-919740 ;-4r 

.. ____ - -- -. -- _______ .... 

Spcia·l 
In s-·tr-: 

Oesc-l'ipl.011 P,.1..l( Size 

_ ... _______ _,_ ----

ORY 
OIL, BUTf;; AlTRN SOYBW SALTO 3/1 GA 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
SEASONING SALT, CNSTR SHLF 5 LB 
MA:YONHAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR 
ORI~K, LMN lIME PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ 
HOHEY, SS POUCH 200/9 GR 
SHORTENXNG, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 ld 
OR'lMK, SODA GNGR ALE CANDA DRY?.-4/!0 OZ 
DETERGENT, POT & PAN MNL Pl6 S Li 
SCRUBBER, SIS 1.25 Z HD PAO 6112 EA 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/JO EA 
DRHli<, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAH24/i2 OZ 
Df<INI<, SODA COLA COKE CLSC GAN24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
SYRUF', FOMTN Ll1MDE PINK Hl-C S GA 
CHERRY, MRCMO UI STEM LG F'LST .S GA 
BEAN, BLK IJKL CNO 24/15.S OZ 
RINSE AOD~T~VE, DSHUR 028 E-Z -~ LT 
TORTILi.;A, CKlf' RA\.l 4 CUT TRI 30 L:B 
SAUCE, BIJFLO HOT RED PLST ,JUG 4/1 GA 
6LOV[, VINYL. XL PF CI..R AMBOX 10/100 EA 
JELLY·, ASST tt4 SS 6UP 200/0, 500 OZ 
SIJGAR, ijHT EX F rnE CANE 8/~. lo 

l:<')bel 

MONARCH 
MONOGRAM 
LA~RY'S 
HEINZ 
GATORAOr 
HErnz 
HARVEST Vl 
CN-lr'!!D~ DR~ 
Mm•IDGRAMl.F 
31'1 scor~., 
FRITO LttY 
COKE 
CDkE 
C 01<£ ZH 1:1 -
HJ-C 
tiONARCH 
ALLEH 
MOHOGAAMCF 
LA BNDRHA 
FRAMl('S 
VALUGAROS 
SMUCKER 
MOHARCH 

SWEE·TENER, MAVE t-!CTR SYRUP ? t T MO~HI 
BREAOER, SEAFO BAG SPCL 25 LB 
SAUCE, f-'I-ZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/lt10 CM 
NAPl<IN, DNNR IJHT 17X1-7 1 f'Ur' 20/250 EA 
SPICE, f'PR BU< UHL GLS GRHDR 6/-1. 24 OZ 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL.PLST i\Tl 24/20 OZ 
RELISH, PKL SWT SS POUCH 200/9 5R 
PEPPER, CHPTLE HOT t.JHL IMP 12/7 az 
REFRIGERATED 

HSE Aurn 
- PIZZA!'OU! 

VALU PLUi 
HCCOf:rm:1-t 
GA'fORADf 
HEHIZ 
Er!BAS~ 

CAHOY,PNT BUTR CUF' RESES 36 EA REESE'S 
ONION, 6RN IIUMD IC£LS FRESh • 2 Lb CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerer to Return Policy 
COLE6LA~, Stlf-.:D SHORT SWT DIXIE2/4. 5 LB MOLL'J·s i,.," 1 

C U~i,th t ?r· ic·i·ny 
D • Uwtt 

cs 
cs 

8 EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

" Fl'\ 
t.5 
l"S 
c,s 
rs 
C5 
r,:; 
'_,. 

Lid't 
Pr·ice 

C:x I.ended 
rr•:i,:~ 

l 
~J 5i0t) I • 3~; ?? I 

39-(1/J 5.~ . .'P✓ 
lv 7~,00 to "71 
rP 2C:(}{> 4., ')~ 

f ··-· 

"" %00 23 9# 
..:..:,. s~;oo ZS '55 
'l ,)000 .... , 

.,-i, 

t~. 3!:'00 l.l?.. 
75 tS<>O l~..., ,s 1s I 
n.owo c Le .... ?1 . e·~...,,, 
4:i. 0£100 4J O& i 1 ~ 2"1('() 1.8 -.~ 
l~ .2SOO 36 ::.c, 

I 

18. 2''0 18 "'O· ! ns. 9·;-vo us .,,, 
I 1 02'0 1} 1 ;, B? 

1 ~:oo J:;. l, 
~ .,• • . 3~ 00 t. y,.. 103.3? 
~l 1 ·1vv -:• l i'i' 
, C ll!OO -:;< ">4 i 

~ -• • i 
a r:. oo ~. 43✓ 
j ~' ·J 1;? 3':< / 
4:.2 .; 6(• ;.,:'"'} ,c ..... 

- ,v 
c:- ..,; ~J!(IO -~: 94 ! 

2S 3:' cs ,,, ~~(JO 
cs ,! Y.t>OO rt Qo 

cs ~ 9400 ?'''VI -, \ 
EA .3.6900 6C I 

cs ~ S"GOO r-,-, l C 71 ... • 
r.~ . ". 5~·0(, , 5·( cs 20, 7£00 

.. _ ..., . 

.:a>·• /'.:I 

EA 37. ?.?00 37~ 7? 
.,.;. EA ~. S·~ Or) £- c,~ 

,, I I 

.,;S- 18 :t~'O{) :!.8. 2•1 



. 
ACCOUNT INVOICE 

NO. NO. 
91221150 0899062 

lNVOICE CUSTO1'1"F.R 
DATE NO. 

06/18/24 11221140 

P\-JRCH.AEE ORDFR 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. R-EP. 
3055 -~ff32 

!.l1.Y••17 
GRDERt;:D 
Ob/l<l"-:/2--+ 

Route: 257.tJ I 4 ORDEP. -NUMB·E:R: 550::-t.', 
Ii l j 

Sh::.phRNEAGLE LAMDINGGLF-CLB-7 Re~itj't.iS-F°r,Jods,· rnr_-_ - ·-·-, 
o: 

SO VI·LLAGE C0MM DEV DISTR 
3Q89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

To: I 1989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1· T~. f Q _ ·1· 
1 l P . .... . ROX 1 . 8421 
IORANGE PARK FL • I I 

\ t'(;: GHR·IS C0LLET·Tl I 
"32065 ' I I ~=:'l.ANTA SA 
904 291 sooo I ; 30384--8421 1 

1 DEP=r _! __ ?_:_ _____________ J I 386 !n=3 1. 304 ... ,-,- ..... :I"- ·~ _ _ _ i 

~Frm. 5425 S. W!LLtAMSON BLVD 
Trmi.. 

P0RT lJR,~NGF FL ShipD: 06/"18/f?4 Paie- ~c of ~,; 
Spc i.a)." DR Il,;'.ER MLJ~n LE:Al.!S FINAL. f.!ECE:i::'T f" OH IN'v' CHANGE::: 

:Trms: MET 21 DAYS Ins tr;· 
- ~ad; Size ..' 1- Qty-- Sale;-.Product 

=:.-red-Shipped-Unit-- - Number 
Desr.!'iµton L;ii>el 

------------------·------·· ~- -··· -··---·-~- - -~--'"- ~----·· -----·•--··• ·-

r 1 CEi 
..;. 1 cs . 1 cs 
~ 1 -· ,EA 

- - -
+- 1 .cs 
~ - -4 cs 
~ -3 cs 
-of;- -1 EA 
-1'" -1- cs 
...... 2- cs . ..__ -4- cs 
~ l cs 
+-- 1 EA 
I+-, 1 -CS 
,=--
-i"' ·_ 1- . -CS - -1 £A .• -

- -1 cs 
,-!'"~- - -1- - -EH 
~-- -1 cs 

-• 1 cs .,._ _ -1 cs 
i--- -1 cs - 1 cs .... 6 C5 
-$- :I. cs 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Re~urn 
2264516 CUCUNBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 E~ 
2326411-• LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 
2331353- -TOl'!ATO, SX6 ~1 GRD ~HO BULK 25 LB 

Policy 
PACl<ER 
CROS.") VAL¥ 
t:ROSS VAL'l' 
CROSS VAL'i 2348936- CARROT,-snc~ 3 3/4" FRESH S U• 

READY TO EAl - Pleo~e Refer to-Return Policv 
2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA SiOCI< YROS 

2721173 
2725711 
3067402 
5213392 
5326418 
5321275 
t.419S01 

CS: 0001 17.08 LBS 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2Jl J11B RA~ 4/10 LB PATUXC:NT 
CHICKEN, BRbT SHGL 6 Z BMLS 4/S l.B PATLIY.Et-!T 
CAHO'r",KIT KAT TFF VNDG STD 36 £A l<I.T i<AT 
SAUCE, TRTR PLST JAF: REF l4/1 13A -KEN'S 
LETTUCE, Rf1l'i FRESH f.E:F 24 EA CROSS VAL'r' 
BEEF, PTY GF:HD 80/20 2: 1 RHO 20/fi OZ · &TU1M SLG-l 
CHEESE, CHEDR MILD SLCO . 75 Z 6/l. 5 LB 6Ltl'JU FRi'iS 
READY TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Return Policy 

6712376 CAHO¥, BAR SNCKR SS DMSTC 1.86 1. 86 OZ St-lICl<£RS 
68614-13 -BROCCOLI, FLOf<T ICLS FRESH F:EF4/3 LB BROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to.Return Policy 
7060429 SOUR CREAM, Cl.TD ALL HTRL TUB 4/5 LB DAISY 
7331614 CELERY, STICK 4" FR£SH ~ff 4/5 LB CR0.'3S VAL'i 

READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to-Return Policy 
7412448 PORK, CHOP PORHS CC PREM BI 13/12 OZA· PATUX PR~M 

-CS: 0001 9.89 LBS 
8877425 -CANDY, TwIX iW REF ~6/l. 79 oz TUI.-

t<Erf'S 
Poliq,· 

91"24520 -DRESS-IHG, RANCH HMSTY f'LST ,JAR4/1 GA 
- - READY TO EAT - Pl~ase Refer to Re·curn 

FROZEN 
0488239 ROLL, HOG! i.JHT 8" SLCO Bl<D FZN8/ 6/3. 7 OZ 
10S'4265 BUN, HOT OOG IJHT 6• SLCO CKD 8/12/1. 7 oz 
1475608 -BREAD,-FLAT SX13" OVAL BKD FZN36/3.61 OZ 
2511301 GROUPER, BROO Tnli)R PARFR FISH6/2 LB 
2883130 POTATO,· FF St 3/8" EXTRA CRSPYo/5 LB 
3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z f'TN PB0 30 l.0 LB ... 1 cs -3330099 HOT.DOG, AB 6:1 611 RLR GRIL 10 LB 

COSTA!-IZO'S 
HILU.OP Hf< 
STONEFIR£ 
TAt1F:A MAIO 
MONARCH 
HA!\£~R :;w( 
PATtlXEHT 

~ -1 cs 3866475 BEEF, STK PLATE OUT~D SKIRT 4/l.O LBA J SOULES 
CS: 0001 39.73 LBS .. 1 cs 4072773 SHRIMP, BRDD RAW 54 CT DV~t 4/2.S LB MRS FRIDAY 

-------·------ ·----------·--··- - ~-- ~ 

C Llei~M 
t) 

{:; 

E! 

. 
.C• 

. , .. 

1 ·1 .... .. ,. ''"-" 

<"> -,n 7~- . 

.. ,9 ~'~ 

Pri.::ing 
Unit 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA -

Li.< 

cs 
CS-
EA 
cs _..,.~ ..,.:, 
65 
cs 
EA 
cs 
GS 
EA 

LB-

Ei:s 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LE-

cs 

JJn-:.-t 
f'Y-ir.e 

1,?. noo 
t:,•;•_ ,'(;\}() 
20.s~OI) 
~-s::vv 

1:;:, 4100 

l2S.,S~\O0 
?~;~600 
:rt. 1-:;:oo 
67. ;;!5(.Hl 
•fi. 'i..J◊I) 
4~. ?~(IQ 
~O.l~;)O 

so ... ;:-:;oo 
27. 7-20';.) 

31, 440~ 
'), 9',()0 

,, 2,,Q,) 

3/. 7~00 
~o. ()8,:)Q 

~1 0200 
;;;i.6{.100 
?7.6500 

1:::0 8~0:.) 
l 5]0() 

1.:· %00 
3,.56()() 

6. i,:iOi) 

i;;J 71 O(.• 
-H &~• ·•~••o-H, 

~~ie,,ded 
Pr-1:::~ 

P.f3 
iS~'t◊ 
79. eq 

,· <J. 

211 9~ 

~74. 3;• 
::'~8.0l? 
Z.i', ·:.::. 
~7.2~ 
s::;. S,~ 

l'B~. !-~ 
::;'-,. .;4 

SO~ 2 1
;· 

27. 7-'ii 

31.44 
,· '?-tt 

72-CO 
-··, ""-;"-, •"' .... 
4{- ◊8 

31.02 
25 60 
27 . .6~ 

:2(;.£8 
""03 06 
H.i.1. 93 

31. s.~ 
2f,;_! 8i 

6.J. H 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. l\1O 

91221150 0899062 

lNVOlC:E C'IJS;QMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHt1S'F ORD"t::R 
NUMBER 

S,\LES S ~.; .J.:s 
LDC. REP 
3055 J·J'32 

Dl\-rr,:. 
ORDERED 
f?,~j 1_/:_,/2Af 

!il. --- ----------
o: 

\tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

06/18/24 11221140 

Rout~:2574 / 4 

Ship r::rRN-EAGLE LANDING GL_F_ cc.a 
To: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY. 

WANGE PARK FL 
2065 
04 291 5600 
EPT * 00 
--- -- .,._ 

l 
I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

ORDER NUT1Bi:::f~: 55051.6 
Rerr:t'l: 1 ·-- -~. 1 jS Foods, Jr,c. l l c. I p C 

I 

r.ox ic~s421 ! 
I ;-.,TLAN7A (~;: .. I I 1g1°i6~4

I~o4 ·1 l 
fg_Frm: 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OP.ANGE FL BhioD: 06/18/24• f',~91:: Z:.'J a·F (.,4 
~Trms· Spc'ial DRIVER ML· r lf/\\d:: FINAL P'-Cr..iPT PJP INV ChANG-~'=:'-

~ 

'.·Tr,n-s. NET 21 DAYS ln'f=tr-: 
v Qty Sales Product 0escr1pton Pac~ Size 
erect Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

-------·-· ---· - --- - ·~--

l- 1 - cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAIJ FZH10 LB HARBOR 1$Nl<. 
~ 1 cs 4358-495 BACON, PORI< 18-22C SLC UHD 2Dl.S LB F·1HUXENT 
i,. - 1- cs 5366760 BREAD, UHT 12.S" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28 32 OZ ROTELLA .T i-- cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD f./2 LB LAMB ~JESni - 1- cs 6252191 POTATO, MSHD SK0N RED BOIL IM 6/4 L& LAMBSUPREM ~ s cs 6553758 ROLL KSR UHT 4. S" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELU!i 
+- 1 cs 6773501 TART, Af'F'L RSTIC 4• SS BKD 3/816.3 oz CHEFS llNE .....- -1 cs 7165830 POTATO, SKN BOAT 2~0 CT BKD 15 LB LAMB NATRL 
~ . - 4 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, TH0LN BTRO FRITR 9EER2i5 LB F'ATUX PREn 
'r' 1- cs 81171.29 TURKEY, BRST SLICEP .5 OZ 12/l LB JENNIE-0 -r 1 cs 8131864 BEEF, uRND 80/20 FINE RAU FZH 4/5 LB EXCEL 
-t-- 1 cs 8SS6515 CHICKEN, PCRH BROD FRITR SF.SO 2/5 :.B T'r'SOl-1 PCTR 
t,P 2 cs 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRMD 75i2S 3:1 HMSiY60/5.3J OZ TNTTsrv·, ND 

STORAGE LOCATlON RECAP(N> 
TOTAL ORY PIECES OROEREO 35 PIECE'S SHIPPED· 35 TOTAL REFRIGERATED PrECES ORDERED 31 F'If.CES SHIPPEO. 31 TOTAL FROZEH PIECES Oi<DE.:RED 35 PIECES SHIPPED. 35 

K-!t* It-lcJO!CE SUMMARY *** TOT 11L NET urn : 1695.37 PIECES OROEREO: 101 Pr£CES SHIPf'EO: .i.~1 
TOT"AL GROSS UGT: 1912. 14 

\. iJe·, gl'Jt. 
u 

hicinci 
Unit" 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LS 
cs 
£':> 
cs 
cs 
cs 
{,S 

1 r -=i,s St-tii-n£, 
;- "'1S SHlF'PEf'.!: 
it 1S 5HIPnO· 

r:rr.s 31-:pprn: 

Ltr i 't 
P:-:i. Cl! 

t1 fr~OO 
..... 9;;-00 
2~. 1800 
C\5_3200 
s.;. i>8012 
?.l. 7i;tQO 
4 . . 7'10() 
":•.:i 5~00 
_,: 9600 

acoo 
t, . . 6500 
2l. 5C•OO 
6S 0·')01.} 

:-1 
22 
·~,2 

:s 

E"<te-;-,c:}ed 
Pr i,,;.e 

?2 82 
:;1 ,;,·3 
~~.6. 1.a 
6:;. :<2 
5].bS 

~ 58 9~: 
4':- 71 
S~-~ S~· 

l~~· 84 
IS'?. 8't! 
e~, 65 
21 5\.~ 

~ ?~• 00 

• ~,~!1 80 
1£21 -a'? 
1C?• :.:-iS 

P1 'DUtT 1 or A;. i ~;r-2t:: 34 

~nxA~L[ AftDUNT ~ 
uEl'I SALES iAX 

, 
~ •J'-.,• 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to anv &~Justme~t; made at ct~iiver~: t 5~2£ 84 



ACCOUNT INVOICE tl\lVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

<?12211 so 0899062 06/18,'24 11221140 

PURCHASE lJR!)EP. 
NUMBi::R 

SALES SA:..ES 
1.::.0C. REP. 
::mss oo'3P 

DA~,. 
0RDEREJ:: 
~)6/1,0/24 

Rcute:1?574 I 4 ORDER NUMB::'.R: s~;os t t., 
~ • 1 I 
.l. r-----------
ro: 

,,_ __ Ship I -· - -- -· •-- __ 

1 
A .:mi-t --- -··• - -~-----

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 

I
TRN EAGLe LANDING GLF CL~ I ~s ~Dads, .!nc. 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To· 3989 EAGLE LAND.I-NG PV..WV Tv,: 1 
: , P.D. nox t9B421 

ORANGE PAR!i<. F"L 

!
ORANGE PAR~ FL 1· 

32O6S 32065 - - ATLANTA Gk 
904 291 5600 I 3038it--842..i. 

CHP.IS COLLETTI DEPT # 00 ___ J l "386 7t)3 1 304 ~tt· 1 __ 

I 
i 
j 

I 
I 
I 

ze,Fr-m. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
c Trms .... 

f"L Shi JV: 
SpcJ1.al 
lns·tr-: 

06118/24 Paae 04 af 04 
DRI-VER NUST Lt::A'.;E FINAL R'S~EJ-f>T t-OR :iN\! CHANGG~ 

tTrm-s: NET 21 DAYS 
v Qty-- Sales Pi-odoc·t Oe~nipton 
ereo Shipped-Unit Number 

Pack Size Liibel 1r w~igkt !) .• 

***************•**********~*****W******~***•***~****~~~***~**•*~~*******~*•~-*~K~~-
Yot.1 agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase fro111 '~ 
US Foods·: (i) you are 9iving tip your ri11ht to serve in a~w representa-ti.ve 
,:.apac-ity, or to i)artic1.pate as a 11e111ber"of a class, in any law-suit, (ii> yov * 
~lso agre~. at ~S Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual ~ 
arbitFation of all clai•s• (iii> such arbitration shall be governed by the ·~ 
Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.l 3nd conducted in accordance with the * 
Coa11nercia•l Roles of the Americ:an Arbitf•ation Associ,d;ion; dnd (iv> each party .,. 
shall-pay half the costs of arbitr~tion, and separately pav its own atto~nevs•- ·* 
fees and costs. Fol' more inf•Jr11a:tion atou·t the ~uel su·,-charge, go 't,o: t: 
https://www.-usfoods.com/terms/fuelsU1"ch11rge/StandardGrideIAAre<1LowerAtlantic.t- * 
t~l * 
If you h~ve an agree~ent wtth US Foods that expressly addr~sses th~ • 
calc-ul.ltion of the fuel surcharge, please refel' to ·that a,g'l'ee11en-t. 

:if*******!t****~***********************************ff**"'****************·Jt)(,!f~********· 
********************h'll**********lf!'flBl**!tlt-W;lf***·:tltlflf*lf*lf*:!t**~*lf;+lt*lflf**'l!*******-lti!Jl~!'f*:ll 

Cert. ff Fl 227 SS 
Sh~lhtock shipped in conveyance- pre-ch:i.lled .at / belo\4 4SF antbi'ent air teal J 
!). 

*******•**** H•***********"********it::t r: !I' II-****** 11:lf*** **-II *****l".it Ii**** **~****ii***ift! 

!1:***************************lflftftflf*******lt-****~'*IOtlH~**~fl<lflf~*·IBl'tf*if***~*·llff*tH!-+!l<*lt:lf*l<-
US0A National Organic Progrdlll Indicatofs: 

= 100¾ Orqanic ~ 
= Organic· · --• 
= Made witt: org;inic ingredien-t{s) -1,> 

)f:·lf*4 ;t~!l*!I *** ********************Ji****'I<*,-lt ~***·).* X*itl0Hl*~\O~ll-ll'Htil•i*****~**11l. • -°'~:lH;. .; 
Mlf~****~**•***********************••••II~*****~********~***~**~**~**•*****~**••*~•~ 
Thf' perish;ib'l'e agricultural com11oditjes li~ted on this invoice are sol-ct 11' 
sub-.jec-t to ·the statutory tl'ust. ,illflihor·irnd .by sec:t.ion s,:c>1 of t,he Per ishatle lt 
Agricultural Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)): The seller of these ~ 
cotHIIO«iit.ies retains a ·trust claim over these co111oodit,ies, dl inven·iories .oi! * 
food or other products derived fro~ th~s~ cnm~o~ities, and any ~eceiv.a~l~s or * 
proceeds fro,;. ·the sale of th~se coP11fli:>d-1t1es u11t1l full pa,y11en·~ is rec,n.i.;?_,_ ~ 

~********************************iHt***********************~~*******************~**~ - -----· ____ ,.___ ·--- -- ----· 

Pr-icing 
Un::t 

lir,i-t. 
Price 

E)(·i..errded 
Pr :f.,:e 

1460-000 -556.75 ~Q 
1410-000 556. 75 i,/ O 4 ~, I 

ooo I }~O:::: ·•1.55 
~ 11-1"' ) 
~.-,0-'{t./'-/'1: 11 \{•'1~ 

;). <-I t,f ((J , ....-<; \,, 
~-- 7 S"°o,.,, ) 

O,. i v~ 
')..o )~.~ 

- s-o 
A~L./ 

I~ 
) q 

11 

i 
i 

I 
--·--·' 



o: 

,tt-: 

ACCOUNT fNVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DAT,E NO•. 

91221150 0899063 06/·18/24 11221140 

Route:"2574 / 

P{lRGriA~E ORDF'?. 
NUMUER 

4 

";jALES SALES 
~oc.~ -~EP. 
3055 0832 

[!-A"rE 
GHDEf,£D 
06/16/2~l-

0P.OER N1.tMBEP: -SSOS=O 

SO-VH:l-.AGE--G0MM DEV DlSTR 
3989 EAGLE-LANDING P~WV 

Ship~-- TRN EAGLE LANOENG·GLF CLE 
Tc;: 3989 EAGLE LAi-.iD I t,G PKWY 

Re-r.-,i t .-----------·--·-----, 
· f "~ F ... -~s , ... ,.. -..... -.j ~• \..1 U I - , , - • -

T~i I 

t

. ~ORANGE PARK FL 
~32065 

• - GHRI-8 G0Ll.:.ETT1 _____ _ 

ORANGE PAR~, 
3206S 
904 291 S600 
DEPT -if: OQ 

\ 

P. r:i. nex 1·98~21-- l 
-~ T!.:.ANT-A GA 
·.:1-0364·-8421 f 386 7 1,3 1 ]04 

------ - i. ··--·--- -

F"L 

pFr-m: 5425-S. WILLIAMSON-BLVD POR:'f E\P.ANGF 
:Trms.--- -
: Trms '° -NE:r-2•1- DAYS 

FL ShipD: 06/18/24 P.-:ig~ ◊!.of•)~ 
Spci..al DR.IVER -MUST L.::1~vc.-. r-rNAL i!EC.E:i:P-T FO~ INV CHA:~Gi:2-
Ins tr: 

/ , - Qty Sales- Product 
i!l'ed-Shipped~UT1it - Number 

De·;;ci-ipton 

--~~--·----------·- -··-----··--·--··- ------------- -
DRY -.- 1- cs 1206598 CRACKER, BUTR SALAD REC IW 

6T0f.:AGE LOCATION RECAP <N) 
- . 

TOTAL-ORY PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** -INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL---HH-IJ6T :-- - - 7.14 PJ.EGES OP.DEREO: 1· 
TOT AL~ GROSS-UG T-:- 8,06 

P .. cit Siz& L;.t.~l 

S00/2 EA ,._ANCE 

PIECES SHIPf'ED: 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

Thi5 aeount i:; .an esti1ute at time of ;hippiPg pi-ior·/ ,;o 
______________ .. __ _ ____ .. _ ...... -......... , .. --, .. ----- .. ~-•- .. -..... ·---· .......... __ . __ -••.---..-,--

l 

~ 
~ 

.,. l,it, .. -1h-. Pr ic i.riy 
U'li-t, 

ur.i.t 
?:-:i.e.? 

-

C!:- -~ ·,;. o"1CV s 

I 1 ~l'tS SHI f'PEO. 1 

.! TEi1S S!-1 ! pC•EQ .- ~ 
- -

PP.ftr.i~:n 10 T i-iL j 

TCr~:A!<lE AJ'IOUtH $ 
GtH :'3ALES TAX 

.00 
.... , 

<5 made-· ,~ t.l.,.·l i\-et"/" ~ 

E;;ta,,iie.:! 
Prit-.e 

17.64 

l7 b4 

17 t,4 

00 

' 6.:! 

000 ~ /J ycJ ._ /I -IP'/ 

~ 

I-
I 

i 



us. 
RDlS" 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALE8REP DATE ORDERED 
91221150 1016325 06l20l2024 11221140 3055 832 0lfl20l2024 

FREIGHT TERIIS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
562656 NET21 DAYS 0 BIWNG ONLY REF PO 964576SZ INV 11110/24 SHIPPED NOT B1UEO USF-P0#609047 

BILL TO SHIPTO REMITTO 
!SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClS US Foods, Inc. i3ise.9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-3421 
(000) 000-0000 Dept.:O (386) 763-1304 

(904) 291-6600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 0 
SHIPPED DATE: 0&J20/2024 DRNERID: STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

1-1-[ SALES I PRODUCT.IDESCRIP110N 'LABEL . I PACK SIZE I CODE I waGHT I Pr::c~G f UNTr 
18:ED PRICE UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 

I 11 11 EA 18808517 

STORAGE LOCA110N 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

[ 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT StlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

l:lABEL, THUR 'Z' CLO TEMP 1000 

1.50 

2.00 

IDAYDOTS I 1 RL 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

I I I 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

EA I $22.96001 $22.96 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

1.50 

1.50 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$22.98 

$22.91 

$22.96 

$0.00 

INT BY 07111/2024 $22.11 

I j <"(} ,:. ~ 1-..ll{i 
;i~D-1, s 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1016326 

FRBGHT TERMS ORDER NUIIBER 

562657 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHPPED DATE: 06l20/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

06J20/2024 11221140 3055 832 06/'20/2024 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
NET21 DAYS 0 BWNG ONLY REF PO 1735345Z INV 8110/24 SHIPPED NOT BILLED USF-PC>l609057 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE l.ANDtNG GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept.: 0 
(904)291~ 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-3421 
(388)~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

ROUTE NuraER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

QUAN11TY I SAlE8 I PRODUCT IDE8CRIPTION [LABEL I PACK SIZE I CODE I WEJGHT I ~ I UNIT 1ex.:ED ORD I 8HP I UNIT NUMBER PRICE 
DRY 

11 1 I cs 14997375 !LABEL, SAT 1" FOOD ROTAN C1.D 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

OEUYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT StlPPEO 

TOTAL GROSS WEJGHT SflPPED 
0.29 

1.00 

jDAYOOlS I 1 RL I I I cs I S15.09001 $15.09 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL.ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 
1 1 1 0.29 

1 1 1 G.29 

INVOICE SUlalARY 

Product Total 

Salee Tax Rale: 

PLEASE~ THIS AMOUNT BY 07/11/2024 

~\'\_ 
- ;s-.o~ 

) 40-14'° -

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$15.09 

$15.01 

$15.09 

$0.00 

$15.09 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1049854 06/21/24 11221140 

Route.5338 / 10 

SALES SALES DATE 
LOC. nEP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 06/20/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 560445 
13 

ill•,. ·-so- VILLAGECOMM -DEV DISTR I Ship TRN EAGLELANDINQGL~-CLD-1 fV::mi tr us Fo-;d-5, Inc -------1 
To: 3989 EAGLE i..AND[NG PKWY Tc: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I To: 

1

• I 
P.O. BOX 198421 I 

ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARV, f'L f ·-,• 
32065- 32065 ATLANTA ~A 

904 291 s6oo I : Jo3s1-8421 • 
Att:·t_~~~-~S-COL~~-TTI ____ ___j DEPT :ti 00 _______________ j l__!B~ 763 1304 I 

'1ie_Fr-m: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi-DD: Ob/21 /24-- . P.a9e 01 of 04 
"ti rms:- -- - Spc.'ial DRIVER !'!UST LEAVE riNAL RECEIPT ,·oR INV CHANGES 
.'t:Trms: -NE·T E1~DA't'S - .fn-;t,r: 
lt.y - Gl'ty~Sales Produc:t Oesnipt-on Pack Size 
·detted· Sh i:pp@d-lJn it- Nufllber 

Laoe.l 

... ----··•• -· ----·-••·-------•-- .. ~.--·--....... ------·--···--·--

DRY 
~ --1 .cs .. on9427- -LID, CUP 12-20 Z Pl.ST WHT SLOTl0/100 £A _ liOtKJGH~!'I 
-t- - 1- -EA 07786-70 ~RAP, 10.7SX10 UAX PAPR UHi : SOO-EA MO~OGRAM 
~ .3 - cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SO'?BN LIQ CLR3~ LB HAR'J,EST VL 
~ - l- - CS- 1681600 FILM, CLING 1s»x2000· PLST RL 1-RL ANCHOR .,.,,.. -l --CS~ 1859297 ORINK,SODA DR PPR CAN 24/12 oz DR PEPPE!,' 
~ - -l- -(6~2008860 MUSTARD, YLU SS POUCH .. 500/ 2 Oi. HE:iNZ 

-:f' - -1- cs 3554565 ORIN!<, SOOA COLA COKE CLSC CAM24/12 OZ _.COi.(£ . 
- --1- - cs 4034385 LINER, PAM FOOD 16.37X24.37 1000.EA DIXIE - .1 -CS 520A1Sl SAUCE, CHSNACliO SHLF STAE<L 6/ttlO-CN- it:0SAfil T.ii -....,_ - -1- - -EA ~-395967 SEASONING,-LNN PPR SHLF STABL! 28 OZ - tlCCORMI.CI{ 

~ - cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AME<DX lvilO.O EA. liALUG?1RD8 -4 -
~ 1 cs 6696848 BLEACH, OISIHF LIQ JUG CLR 6/1 GA rlONOGRAl1 - .1 - cs 70087.03 BAG,_T-SHIRT 11.. SX6 .. SX21 P.LYLtUOOO-Eh PF;il'IE ,.. -1 - C •• -7802523- NAPl<IW, DNNR UHT 17X17 t PLY! 20i2f:O EA VALU _ f•1_us . , 
~-- l - -CS 8928261- CLEANER, FLR SNTZ6_f:.7_Llq BJL S LJ _ .t:iDtlG.GRl\l'lC-
1!" ~1 cs 9986647- PEANUT, HALF & PC RSTO SALTD 4/~2/1,75-0Z ~L~Hi.ERS 

REFRIGERATED 
-:- l cs. 2264516 CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEOLE12 EA P;'.\C\t.ER - 1- cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX_ 24 EA .CROSS_VALY 
~ -L cs 2331353 TOMATO, SX6 tt1 GRD RHO BULK 25 LB _c~oss '~1,i\LY ..,....,. l EA 2348936 CARRuT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LF CROS5 r1t1L Y 

,fl' -2- cs 2721173 
READY TO EAT - Pled-se Ref!er to Return Pohc~ _ .. 
CHICl<Et-1, UING 1&2JT JtiI< RAU 4/10.LE<. ATUXENT 

--fr" 2 cs 2725711 .CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS _4/S LB F'ATUXE:NT 
...... - 6 CB- 532727S--FEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 oz C.TLMN SLC.T 
y L EA 7331614_ CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4-/S LB CROSS l,,IALY 

- READY TO EAT - Please Refer to_f:eturn~f'olicv 
~ -- 1~ cs 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST J~R4/1 GA _kEH'S 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer t!o Return. Policy 

.FROZEN 
"!' -- L cs _0488239 ROLL HOGI tJHT 8" SLCD I<KD FZHB!.:-/3 .. 7 OZ . ::DSTAl{l0'5 -. - --1 cs 1054265 BUN, HOT DOG UHT 6" SLC[LCKD _ 8/12/.1.7 oz_ hILLTCP HR 
+ -L _ CS 1475608 FREAD.• FLAT SX13" OVAL Bl<O FZ.t,;3M3. 61 _oz_ _$TOMEFrnE 
,t- t ___ cs_ 22b1543_ POT ROAST, SF CKO OVH RSTD CH08.5-12 LBA_ Sl1ITHf IELD 

CS: 0001 9.05 LBS 
...._ - ~~~...----,..- -

C Weight 
D 

I, 

ii 

r, 
1.~ 

a ·os 

f'rici :ig 
Un.i,f: 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C.~ 

;) 

f.A 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
LS 
cs 
~f-1 

cs 

cs 
cs -
cs 
L!. 

Uni(, 
P-.r.ice 

27.3900 
6.1300 

31.0600 
14.8200 
16.0300 
15.6200 
18.2900 
47.2000 
89.1400 
15.4300 
21.8100 
20.2300 
29.4600 
53.9400 

102. 0400 
20.9200 

17 1300 
69.9000 
29.8800 
9.8200 

123.5800 
79 3600 
45.7800 

9.9600 

46.0800 

31.0200 
25.6000 
27.6500 

7.360-0 

btc-nded 
Pr:i•ce 

$ 

-:.'--~It 

ck-... 

----, 

. ,' 39~ 
6.13 

~ ·~ 18 
14 82"' 
16.03 
15 62 
18.29 
47 20v 
89 14 
1£. 43 
4 62V 
?O 23 ; 
29 4bv I 
53 94.,1 

102. 04 • 
20.92 

1? 13 
69.90 
::;- as 

9 82 

~47.16 
158.7? 
274.68 

? 06 

4~.08 

31.02 
25.60 
27. l,5 
ss·. 2s 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER. ~URCHASE r!RDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

91221150 1049854 06/21/24 11221140 
NUMOEP. 

Bil!.! SO-VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I '.3989 EAGLE LANDING Plol.WY 

ORANGE PAR~'. 
32065 

Att:-L CHRIS-COLL.ET.Tr 

FL 

I 
I 

Route·5338 / -
10 

Ship ---- ·--- -- -

rTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF c~s I 
Tc: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P},W't' 

ORANGE PARY~ 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

I 

'-'IF:mit 
I 

To. 
1 

SALES SALES DATE 
LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0&32 06/20/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 560445 
·•--.. - ··-·---·-·--
US Foods, tni7. 

P.O. BOX 1984'21 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

i-------· 

~il!_Frm.- 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
.._ ____ ., _____ _ 

PORT ORANGE 
,.,, ____ .. ) . -··--------·-----·-·-----···"-- -··-

rf;Trms· . . 
vt·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL Shi pD: 
Sp:::ial 
Tnst.r....:. 

06/ 21 / 24 Page 02 of' 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

itv Qty Sales PT'oduct 
·dered.Snipped.Unit Number 
--------·--------·-···---

""!'- - 1 cs_ .2633394 - 1 .cs 2880300 
+- - 4 cs 2883130 ..-- 1 cs 320014S 
~ -- 1 cs 3746382 .,_ 1 cs 4072773 
J,-_ 1 cs 4326880 ,:;- . l cs S366760 
.;- -- -1~ cs 5915319 
"d"" -- _3_ cs 6553758 -r 1 .. CS 660229.6 .... -- -3~ cs 7637713 ...... -1~·- c.s 8211428 
+- -L cs 8556515 
~ - _i~ cs 9205147 ---~-L cs 9870530 

TOTAL-DRY 
TOIAL_REFRIGERATED 
TOT AL -F.fiOZEN 

--.::---·::-·-:: e-------

De•.:iC:i' 1ptor1 P<1ck Si :ze Label C weight !"ricing Unit 
D U11it F'rice 

·--"--·-·-------···--·----·----- -..... _, ~ ...... ·-. ··----- --~· ... ------·----- ........ 

FREAD, R'iE MRBL 17 SLCD S/8" B/30 OZ 
POTATG, SLCO 1/10" Sl<ON RAIJ 6/S. LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSf'Y6/5 LI< 
SALNON, ATLNTC 6 Z f'TN PBO 3t 10 LB 
CATFISH.-:BRDD 2-2.S Z STRIP 3/S LB 
SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT DVN 4/2 5. LB 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAij FZN10 LB 
BREAD, UHT 12.5n 21 SLCO 9/16P6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD ~/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR WHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3. S oz. 
GUACAHOLC, FOUCH FZH SUPRM 4/3 LB 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BE6R2/S LB 
~EGETABLE BLENO, CORN PPR 612 LB 
CHIC~EN, PCRN BROD FRITR SESD 2/S L~ 
BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 J:1 HNSTY60/5.33 02 
CHICKEN, BRST 3.S Z BROD HMSTY2/S LB 

EURO BAl,,:RY 
MONARCH 
1101'-!ARCH 
HARBOR 9NJ< 
GUIDRY 'S 
11RS FRIDAY 
HARBOR BNV. 
ROTELLA 
LAMB \.IESTN 
ROTELLA 
OELf'ASDO 
.PATUX PREi'> 
rnl,ARU· 
TYSOH PCrn 
TNTTSl"'fTND 
.TYSON REDi.. 

STORAGE LOCATIOM RECAP{N) 

f'IECES ORDERED 
PIECES DROE:REO 
PIECES ORDERED 

19 
16 
27 

PIECES SHIPPED: - 'i 
16 
27 

PIECES SHIPPED· 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 

IT.EMS SHIPPED 
J. TEr::~ SHIPPED: 
1TEl1S SHIPPED· 

37.7300 
56.7200 
S0.5100 

101.9300 
101. 1000 
63. 7100 
72.8200 
26.1800 
65. 320~') 
31. 7900 
60 0900 
39.9600 
40. 1400 
21.SOOO 
q5_0000 
3' .0100 

16 
9 

20 

Extended 
Price 

------- ·, 
37. 73 l 

56 72 
20.2.04 
101.93 
101.10 
63. 71 
72.82 
26.18 
bS.32 
95.37 
60.09 

119. 88 
40.14 
21.50 
as.oo 
31. 01 

-613.44 
863.33 

1324.06 -------·- .. •-·•---------·- --------- - .......... -.. ---· .. -- --·---·~·------· - ·--------- .. --···-- ....... _, .. _________ 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1049854 

INVOICE C1JSTOl"1ER 
DATE NO. 

06/21/24 11221140 

0 t1RCHASE mm:F.:R 
NUNBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATF 
ORDERED 
06/20/24 

IhH [ •• 
Route 5338 / 10 

Shipf_T_R_N_E_A_G_-L_E_L_A_N_D_IN-G-~-G-LF CLB 
To: [3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 560445 
• Sf) V!l.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To. I ~989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Att: 

Of-iANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Remitj 
To: 

_, l 

VS Foods, ln4'.'. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

1i~rrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OR~NGE 
«trrms. - - FL 5hipD: 

BpCJ.-ill 
rns tr: 

06/2•1 .'2i! Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST L.EA'.,'E FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ~·tTrms: "IIET el DAYS 

ty Qty S.tles~ f"NJduct Oesc:r ipton 
dered Shipped Unit- Number 

TOT-AL NET IJIH : 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

*** 1047.26 
1136. 08 

INV0IC£ SUMMARY 
PIECES ORDERED: 

'**~ . .., .,,._ 

F.ack Size • Leut!-l 

FIEC£S 5HIPf'ED: • '1 .., 

L weitjht 
0 

Pricinq 
Unit 

ITEl'iS SnlPPtO. 4S 

Llilit 
Price 

PRODUCT TOTA .. ·; 

TAXABl..L ,\l10UNT $ 
6F.}t S~' ES TAX 

00 
i. 

This amount is an estimate at time of shippi~~ p,icr to ~ny ~djust~~nts m~d~ at delivery: $ 

*********.;.****~**·****·.C·*****************************~*******>l·'.'t**.!I*******~**"'~"~**** ~·l( 
·'It ,·ou agree with respect to .¼ny dispute arising out of your purchase -froat * 
* US Foods.: <.i) you ore Qiving up vour righ·t:. to serv.e in a:1v re-?resen·l;ativ.e * e:apacity-, or to ~clrticipatit .as a· member of' -i class, in any lawsuit; (ii) you * also agree, .it US F•ods sole op:l:.ion., ·l:.o submit to binding, individual w· * arb·i-tration ol all c·hims; (ii'i) such arbitration sh.all 6@ -qoverned by ths . • 
* F.eder.l Arb.i:tration Act, 9 U.S. C. s. 1 and conducted in accordance ;,ii't;.h ·l:..he , 
* ComillercuJ Rules o~ -the Ad\eric:,rn Mbitration Association; -i!nd (iv) e<1ch p .. 1 t~ ~i 
* shal: pay half the costs of arbitration, and seearately pay its o~n attorn··y · • 
* ~e~~ and costs. F-o~ more in~ormation about the fuel su~char e, 90 to. . ~ 

ooo -~ oc> 
~ • I ti4 14 o ..,_ 2 I/ ~ • 
"J... r.J a-7 q s-o-:. i 12 • r-r, c;oo . ?'l'N-, 11i.,I-1 

* ht~ps. • / /ww.w. ue.foods. com/terms/fuel surcharge/StandardGr 1dEIA2rea .. cwerA-tlant1c. t ~t~ ·)! t111l 
* If you h.ive an agreeinent with US Foods th<1t expressl~• .;ddresses the . . • :\ 

1 * ca!c11l.ition of the fuel s-oY-ch .. rge, please refer to t.na-t. a~reeme11·I;. IV 
****:!t,i ~~:~~ ~UBH ***************~*3f•)!'lt,HBt ***** ****ill* ***ill-If *****-ll·* ~ :!t :It******* lf*.¾!-lt;f_,,_;o'_t,"•.,: f ~t ____ _ 

f ,"-l--i roo.•f~ 

c.xtended 
Pt-ice 

.2800. 83 

00 

280() 83 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER_ ?URCtl.4S£ ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/20/24 91221150 1049855 

B i 11 I ~- _ --, 
SO VILLAGE-COMM DEV DISTR 

To; f 3989 E1:\GLE LANDING PKWY 

l
,_OR~NGE PARK FL 
- 32065 -

Att:- -=:cH~S. C~LLET_T_r _____ _ 

Ship 

To: 

DATE _ NO. _ NUMBER 
06/21/24 11221140 

Route. s:na / 10 

TRN--EAGLE .LANDING- GLF" .. CLB 7 
3989 EA~_LE LAND 1 NG Pt.;.W, -1 
ORANGE P,'.\RK _ FL _ 
32065 
904 291 .5600 I 
DEPT # o·o J 

ORDER.NUMBER: 560586 
-~~;li'l:; f""us -·F-~~d;~--inc .-------------i 

To: [ l 
P.O. eox i9B421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

(}A 

lil>_Fr..m. 5425-5. WILLIAl'IS□N BLVD 
•t:T.rms :~ 

P.ORT ORANGE F.L Shi pD~ 
Spcial 
I.n s.tr: 

06/El/!4 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ,tTr.ms: NET .21.DAY.S 

ty ___ Qty~SJles_ Pr.oduct 
der.ed.-Shipped-Uni.t Humber 

Descriptan Peck Size Label C !Jei4ht 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Price ---,,...-:.-,-~------------ ------------- -------- ----------·· ------------------------------- -·---···--· 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
t- - --- -1- - .CS -1858595 CLEANER, URW ! BRlJR BREU BRGHTS0/1. OZ MOHOGRA:"!CF CS 43. 7800 $ 43. 78 

_ ~ 0483-CORROSI 1,1E SOLID, N. 0. S. _ 
****if**·**~-*-*-*·*******~** ******lt3f:lf*********·lf**** *********.***************-**********~in ,t ,o,_J;_;t lf *ll It~*** lf-ltll ****'IOI )I************** lf ** .lt* 
OTAL l:iAZARO.O,US WEIGH;r.:_ 3_.,13_ T.O_TAL_HAZt~RD_OUS_~lECES.: 1 TOTAL HAZARDUUS CUBE: . 27 
*** ltJt* II**** ii *,i.* ****** ltll ****** **************,JI ******·ll****************-ltlf *** lt **** ** * "'** lt lt.,; illt '01 lti4 ~OHi ** ltll:ll-lt****ll;Jt-lH :\,ll ll il~JI lt****** •*** 

!2. 2 
. DRY 

CS - 6345599 DETERGENT, BAR GLS MNL BEER 100/.5 oz DIVERSEY cs 33.49-00 $ 66.98 
STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{N> 

.TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 3 PIECES SHl.P."P.ED: ..; ITEMS SHIF'PEO 2 110.76 

TOTAL NE=:.T I.IGT: 
TOTJlil UROSS !JG.I. 

~** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10.15 PIECES ORDERED: 3 
12 66 

PIECES SHIPPED: 3 HE.MS SHIPPED: 2 

~*CT TOTAL$ 

;~. 'L'· "~~.,• \, • • I"! - Ml " ' • r 1 .: LES • " 
. 00 

:! 

110.76 

.00 

--- ..... --_.,...-,,__., __ ,.... ___________________________ ----------------------This ainount is ~n estim.:te at hme of shif.lping orior to It•••~•••• ,,t delivery: • 11.0. ?6 j 

;;_ ~D-744q-:. l f D, 7 & 



 

  

Check 

685253 
685258 
685259 
685260 
685261 
685264 
685265 
685266 
685267 
685268 
685269 
685270 
685271 
685272 
685273 
685275 
685276 
685277 
685278 
685279 
685280 
685281 
685282 
685283 
685284 
685285 
685287 
685288 

9I - South Vil:age CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Go:f Operating Account 

Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
AT&T 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks :ssued 

Date 

Jun 1/24 
Jun 4/24 
Jun 4/24 
Jun 4/24 
Jun 4/24 
Jun 12/24 
Jun 7/24 
Jun 5/24 
Jun 7/24 
Jun 19/24 
Jun 11/24 
Jun 11/24 
Jun 11/24 
Jun 11/24 
Jun 12/24 
Jun 25/24 
Jun 25/24 
Jun 25/24 
Jun 25/24 
Jun 25/24 
Jun 18/24 
Jun 18/24 
Jun 18/24 
Jun 18/24 
Jun 18/24 
Jun 19/24 
Jun 26/24 
Jun 25/24 

===== End of Report===== 

Check 
Amount 

15,838.11 
346.50 
222.30 
740.00 
557.70 
146.31 
100.00 

1,894.14 
527.30 
648.30 
432.60 
402.05 
571.00 

98.90 
2,831.91 

137.10 
778.55 
724.00 

5.70 
707.25 
128.70 
339.00 
470.00 
615.10 

1,290.36 
2,266.83 
2,599.17 

806.10 

36,224.98 



 

  

Troon Golf LLC Invoice Eaglo 1.aodlng GC 

1 TROON I® 15044 N Scottsdal• Road 3989 Eagl• Laoding Parkway 

Suite 300 
Orang• Park. Fl 32065 

Scottsdale, l<Z 85254 USA 

USA 

Page 1 of 1 1460-000 -4,400 
Numb« ARINV-1010-144675 1470-000 4,400 

Date 6/1/2024 7920-500 11,438.1' 
7920-800 4,400 

Customer account 10221 

Payment terms 

Currency USO 

Oescri ion Amount 
Management SeMces 15,838.11 USO 

Sales subtotal amount Sales or Withholding tax Total 

15,838.11 0.00 15,838.11 USO 



 

  

v~ 

Account: 233M 
Sl'lllll VI lWi C0111/JJJTY 0 
WLE UNIIIN6 611.F cwa 
l!lJi9 EA/ii! L\lJOJJli AGIAt 
~Ii P~. Fl 31065 
(!1114) l91 ·5600 

IIEHI Qll J(SO!JPTIOJJ 

0,uploo lrN Inc, 
PO 8CJI ,S.260 

J,ck,onvlllt, Fl 322A1 
(904) ·Z68· 1Z20 

Tue Ain 04, 2024 3:01 FIi 

1 .... 1ul: Jl!ll57 l'OI: 
llo""e : 2001434 Erplre, KIA 
t.o.d : 2111 
ler111 : FlilECll 
Driver : 01 • J. lffiJIJ(l(AM 
S.io<.top: 801 • W.QYIM Slll'SOW 

U.P.'C. Oise 0.RIICE OEP EAi 

896003 5 5U'l OOISER ll'l7692DIIIJP1 O.OII 49.50 0.00 Z4Bl 
, 3/8112 VARIETY 3/&/12 Cl.ff 

fll!l002 2 IIAIEIIBJliO ll!l)00564!1',1& O.IIO 49.50 0.00 99.0II 
6/4/12 l!!/IOI WAT!~ • W IWIOI 6W12 CAIi 

600?!}6 0 WAl!RIURO Jlf,OOl!~\1511) O.Oll 49.4S 0.00 0.00 
6/4/12 YOW IRANSf\11 WB VllO!A !RA/ii 6/4 

Ou! of Stock ' 
00 ••• • • •••••••••••••••• o ........... (. •,V.-• ••••• 0 .......... • •• ·-·· • .............. . 

Bttr: 0 • 0 (091 '9.00 •• 
Wl,e l Liq: 7 1346. SO 
Safi Drink: 0 10,00 

Hise: 0 10.00 
Credits: 0 10.00 

Total Setting Units: 27 
lotol Sties 346.50 

tot•I DiKount ·0.G.'.I 

101,1 C.nteot 346.50 
lot,I Oepo,it 0.00 
Toftl Crtdlu UO 

Om/Short 0.811 

lmolu Tot1I J•.51 

I ACUPT TIJIS PlrJIIICI 1£LIVEI! II SALUllf OJJIIIIKAI, 
'111111 s1•mE IS A(CIJ'TIIICE <j .ILL mv£ ITSII, PLWI: (H[(I WUUUY. 

Ihm )'Olli 

UlstoDtr 



 

  

' _, ..................... . 

., 

!IOI 1.,.., Bl,d, 

J.uksonvillt, Fl 32i 
( !IX I 14~283 
Kfiolu.ntt 

ln11oitt 
3!32114 

Cusl~er 
IOllll 

ID ITV PlilllOC! 

IDOi (I) l11ltY l/2l!ll 
121 I Clllll\ ElllJI\ 2112 I 
821 I COROIII LIGIII 2112 I 
1U'I I COROIII EIITIA 114 1!02 C 
Tl318 4 11.IM 2112 liOZ Al 111 

IEE! ll,50® C.11.., 

&£1.E IMIIII: GOil' C 
:J!ll &W.1!IJl!lllltP 

¢!MCEM,FL3214 
lllYIOOIOI 
llroob Sinw4 

fltltth 

'hnJor IO l1u, 
15129021 

S.ft51&n 
Al'L11B25 

PRICE UEP UII!: Nn !OlAI. 

1:111,00 
t"JZ.80 
llr/,80 
$43.30 
131.Bl 

I0.00 111.00 

130.00 l>30.NI 
l,l,80 132.80 
llr/.eo m.eo 
14t30 113.30 
ffi.951111.40 



 

  

,¼;.,,t, 2331!4 
SOUTH VILUG CCIMJIIJTY 0 
£AQf UMIIIIG GO!i CUia 
~9 El.GU U//OlftG RQ!AY 
Ol!AIIG PAIIK, Fl 32066 
(!!04) 291·5',0II 

.. ,_,., .... , -·--., .... 
PO 80.\ 5611ll 

J1dcsoovl lie, FL lWl ,' 
(004)·268· 12211 

'"' JIil 04, 2024 2: 54 I'll 

J,.,.le,I: ll57061 POI: 
li(Mse : 2001434 £)pi res MIA 
lotd : 201 
,.,,. : FINTEOI 
Orhir : 01 • J. ~N 
Stle>rep: 801 • 1$RVIN SIIPSOll 

uo ••• •• ••·• ••••• • •• ••• u •••• • • • • uo ••• • • ••• Oo • • ••• •• • •• ••••u • oo,ou no•••••••• 

HIN/ QTY llfSCRIPllll!I U.P.C. 0tJC O.PRICE lfJ' EAT 

OSZiZ 1B!ll£NOO'l on99110951 ;i 5.00 m.oo 30.00 201.00 
BUIE ltlll!I 112 BBL lS. HAl 

53.m I U!M SIM SH/Jro 0341000074~ 0.00 140.00 
LBMWklKitL !llffR SHANDI '1112 BBL 15. 5 GAL 

30.00 IJll.00 

sn52 2 LIT£ 0341 OOOOS34j 11.011 123.00 30,00 306.00 
LITE 1/2 BIi. 15.5 6R· . 

OB4l2 I YIIEN6 UfiR 08992414!1506 
!WIGUIIG UGII 112 88115.5 GAL 

11.00 123.00 30.00 l!i.l, 00 

99252 • l SLIJf IIOON RnlJ 000000000000· 0.00 0.00 30.00 •'l0.011 
BUIE !tall WTY 1/2 86B ,. 

996Ei! • 1 YLl:IIGLIMG ms 000000000600 0.00 0.00 l0.00 • lll,00 
YIIEI/G!.ll!G ENPTY 1/2 1181.$ 

9912 •l MILL!R R£TUlll!S 0000000000011 o.oo 0.00 JO.DO • JII, 00 
NILLfR ENPTY 1/2 88lS 

•••••••••••••••• .. •·••••••••·••••••••••n•••••••••••••••••••••••• .. •••••·-•••·•••-'••• 

Be,r: 0 + 5 ~eg, 
Wint I Liq: 0 
Sort Drink: O 

NI": 0 
Crtdlh: ·3 

1830.00 
10.00 
so.oo 
10.00 

·190.00 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••u••••••••••••••-•••••••••• .. •••••••••••••••••• .. •••••••·-

I i 

Tofll Sel I I~ lhits: 2 
lot,I Sele, 718.00 

fot1I Oh,ouni • 3&.00 

Jottl Conttnt 
~otd 11,poslt 
iOhl Credlh 

Over/Short 

hlYOlet Jot•I 

CT DELIV!IY IN S.11.EAIU IIIIDITlllN. 

6a'.I. 00 
150.00 ' 
·1111.00 

0.1.'0 

7◄0.GO 



 

  

Account: 23384 
SCIITij Vlll.18' CDf!tJXIIY D 
WL! UXD!NG 601F CWS 
3989 EAGlE IMOIIIG l'IOIAY 
Ol!IIU PIii¥., Fl llD65 
(90◄) 2ll1-561lil 

io BOX 56l60 
Jock$,,mlflt, Fl 3Z241 

!904) • ZM-1 Z20 
lut J.., 04, 2024 3:01 PN 

1,.,.1 .. 1: ll5l05' POI: 
Ut.Mst : 2C01434 E•pire, M/A 
lotd : 201 
Ttros : FINIE!N 
o,r,., : 01 • J, WOWW.11 
S1lm,p: sot • 11\RY!W SDl'SON 

-• •••• • • ••• ••• •• •••••• • •• •• • •• •• -• •• • •• u •u• • • • •• •• • •• • • • ••·•••• ••••••- • •• ••• •• 

11911 Qll WCR!PlfDX U.P.C. Dis< D.P/11(£ OfP UJ ························· .. ··••••·•····· ............. _ ............................. . 
482011 1 UIH Sll1 Sll,ll,O 03110051(l)!ll 0.00 la.35 0.00 36.JI 

LElll!llllllSEL SilffR Sllllll)! tzmm CAiis 
57Z74 12 L!IE 034100003760 3.15 26.15 0.00 315,00 

LITE IUMIHIIII 24n6 WI ' 
!111Z1 2 li8 EDIIIONS 6Il2693lll1l 

R!0 Bl/ll E0!T!0IIS llO B0Z .41'! 
0.00 41.50 o.ro 83.00 

90tl72 1 li8 ED!lllltlS 61126916351'.i 
RED 8'.ILL ltlu.' E0JTl!if ecz 4A( 

0.00 41.50 0.011 41.50 

!11031 I 118 tli£Jl6Y ORI! 1>11 Z69JOII026 o.oo 41. 511 0.00 41.511 
RED 811LL EllER6T Ollllll'.~!l'I( 

19464 1 SI Lllll! lttIN ~ll!ll11'1M4 0.00 .lll.35 0.00 311.35 
SIERRA IIIZ! Lllll! TNIW6 4/6112 OOS 

.............. - ........ •··-·- ................ -....................... ·-·-·-... . 
Serr: l4 + 0 kf9s $391. 70 

Wint i liq: 0 I0.00 
Soft Orlrjc 4 1166.011 

Ml1c: 0 10.00 
Credi ts: 0 I0,00 

,. 4UA [3'{2-- (lp¢ Iota! Stlllng ~•Its: 42 
, 2:'1:V' lottl S.les 596,70 
, 000 1,1,1 011<00•• ·39.09 

_______ $~i~z.G:~·~%"-1,,,, c.n1..,1········~~:;; 
~cW~I~ o\Yv:2r ;:::/ :~:: ~:~ 

000 Om/Short 0,00 

. I 412/ . .'.35 lw,.fu Total 551,70 

I 4«J.n ll!lS IIOO!ftT OEI.IVIIIY II SAWII! CIIIIIIIIOI, 
VOl!l SINTVRE IS ACaJ>TIIICE Of 11.L IIDVE !TIIIS. PLWI: OIECI W£1UllY. 

Tho,t ""' 
Custootr Sf Orlvrr Slgn1tun; 



 

  

ACH 

AT&T 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-Al-A-Glance 

Prevlout Bill 

P~ Received S-17 Than. YouJ 

AdJUIIVMnts 

8•l1nce 

CI.Hrtnt ChargH 

Amount to be Oebitod 

Olbtting B,an\ Accoun1 Of'I 

81fljn9 Summary 

Ontr,nt IU..CO:Ml'my.U. 

Plan, "nd Sen'lces 

Repair Slf'YIC8 

1 800-321 2000 
J>.IN:2303 

1888820 e900 

146.21 

146 2.1CR 

00 

.00 

148.31 

S146.31 

Jun 11.202, 

13828 

AT• T Lont Dimnee S•MU 10.03 
1800 32"2000 

Total Curr•nt Charges 148.31 

News You Can Use Summary 

•PREVENT DISCONNEC1 • CARRIER INfORMArlON 
• FffS >NO SURCHARGES • COST ASSESSMENT CHM 
See 'N1w1 Yc11 Can Use" for a1ld.rtlo1tlll intom,tiOtL 

1012 EMifWl!IIMSGOl.f 
atWli:Wtl:Jilir«W"f 
DIAIIC( PW fll:2:a-511 '"' Acc ........ ., 

BIMtt Do• 
101291.QJ ,., 1517 
Jan 1,21174 

I 

w,,s11, an.com 

More ways to connect 
Coftl'll!Ct to the ,-o,te t!w! ....u., cnoct..,_ fflOf'e w.,..,, wtdl OIH' 
,....... ______ _ 
,----- ..... -~ ... _,._ 
...... ..., ..... ,ltl--

Pfans and Sarv1ccs 

,-. ... a.. ..... ___ ---... 
fm. O.rm;Jion 

1 Olscoont hlf Bldlne• Loni Ca11illig to, 
8111 Pc.nod J11n 1, ~ EfSH1KX7P 

MootlilJ S.rvlH • Jiue 1 ltl11t J111_l0 __ _ 
2 8.-Ucal Cd UltflMltd A 

811t1ncssu ... 
Tblff-Y,.., Cal"'f 
ll Col• ~d C•Jnt 
Cailforwar1, .. 
C..JW1!llng 
fltpe.1D,t!i119 
Ca!IAtlUm 
c~_n tnoctlno 
Call1.1-,o N•1111•NM.!11b1r OeMI)' 
Anony111ou1 CII ftlOcl.)119 

~-· "'™" .. ,,,.,_ __ 
""" Ia DescripJ!pn 

3 COSIAUHS'lltftlCh1t;1 
4 F1d1tral UIWtrHI Sirwet Fee 
5 Federal Sd1crlle, Lint Chtrg1 

hill C.-p-, FMt 1111 l1rdl111u 

s..t.,_.F...,, .. na• 
1,o,. 

!12.llml!l!!!2'! 
I feder1lbc1111111. 
7. FL Stn;Com.unicutlonsTa,; 
S R.-loe.,Con1mu11!codonsTax 
9 Tet1c..ammun!Q1lont Accus 

~IIIJ Acl swcftw1• 
1 t ftlerge1cy I l I StMtt 
T•■I '""-• r.H11.II TUM 

lllw!l!i: 
1 
I 
I 

J5Ut 

)SO 
113 
UC 

11.t) 

• ... ,. 
T ohil Plana ind Servk:ec 1:lll.28 

AT&T Long 01s1ance S1rv1c.e 

·•~S.l'Wct 
CNffll lottMffl.utJ 

TypeOC §Ory/cg 
11 An Forle111 Utthmtttd 1 Pinn Monmty fee 

f!nod 
05111.()6/10 /,UO 



 

  

ACH 

GG~ ··9 
FL 

261.. l 2~0 14ti.3 

r.~ . , . . - -, .. Vl ,mp 0 @J \.V!!T' ,_ ,- , .. -··• ,_ - -

' ✓ 

ul~ 1;f ~ ,4f 'I 
'-1:~I 0 J~ 1~ 11->-0 ; 

1 o.,, 

~ (!J ii,~ 
I I 

, t'• \ rr,JI.!., . ,, • ""/'·" 
40 l'II'SC 11:,0. 00 ':,:,t ti P"P I l 

0 00 DEER\> 02"3l 1 t TOTAL ► !00 00 
'.} jO ':100~~ CHARGES 

.. . ' 
. . 

" 
.. . 

lESS ► . -'"' . . . /.-. .11.r .~ .. -,. ..J ' 7 7 -~ 7 TOTAL -• ..... 
.• -,- . ,. ... ~, , V ,, •• - t . ,. ~ .. , .... ~ 

., -- 7 J._ -.-- I CRFllml 
• .,, I r.._,- . ~- I I ..,. - 7 

PAYMENT► 
!T ••• ... , r·• M -- SEC110N 561.<2, FLORIDA STATtJTES, »Ill RULE 61H010. □CASH 
,--~ ... , ,, , __ - •··, ........ PRODUCTS DAMAGED ev VEMJORS SHALL NOT BE RETURUEO TO □CHECK 

THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE AND Will BE THE -~ ··- I • - • •. ;, ... ,... VcNDO!lS llAllll.lTY. VENOORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS Of NET -· . ...,:. . ., . OAI.IAOEO PFlOOUCTS RECEIVED FROM THE DISTRl3UTOR AM~NT ► . .. . . WITHIN 10 OAYS N'TER DEllVERY IN OR!l€R TO 0B'AIN A .... ,,.... ..... ,. . __ ,.. CIIEDIT OR EXCHANGE, • lRANSACTION ru;cQfij) OF All 
. - ,... - ~ - ,- ··" EXCHANGES MUST BE IAADE BY THE oism1BUTOR. --~ -- . 



 

 
 

80UTHCHN GLA/ER'6 or FL 4440 OlO TAMPA HIO~•WAY LAKEI..ANO. FLORIDA 33811 

69' 

RENlrlO, --$0llltltAA GWEll 5 0, R. P 0. BOX 9•1021 AnANf/1, (IA 3039••1921 
I 866-1/< 9~~-• ~ ~EEAi.w~llj~A!; ~~l!BKIIAY ~ t, L oWSE"~~ Fl 3206s' , )IAY 

I ~I!~ illll~I IHl:I IIIE WJ liM ~U 
1111 DMltl IE rim ml m IU DI 

1wm11m1im111rn 1:::.1 2867951 

1lllll!iu11m1mwon 1-·1 ~55
~
0 

IIOJlf I 516 lsro-1 110! lffil Im 11m lllll 1111 ~m 1W DI II WI ~~ NJ R ~ OUPLIOATE 

P~oo 1 gF 11 

0 \'J?r-,\1J1 • 0 LAICELAND-NIQIT BILL FT&8H c.o.o. fll!T!Cli c , • .••.• tll/AV IN$TAIJCT10NS,_ oi!. - - -· 

PtlONE NUMUER INVOICF OAT£ •O~ • ~91 • 5600 ~7057~024 

,... I (AIU, I .,l. I ttU - ..U -..40(. HOC. ,-.::' .. ,.,, -· - •• ,,.. 
lllf...,,._... 

_, 
"" -750KL CHT STE HICH RIESLING HARV SELECT l 51652 9.2 166.44 00 ss.« 111.00., 

7S0Hl 00N JULIO T£Q BLANCO 80 /l1soHL FEVER TREE CLASSIC MARG HIX 277 .02 00 16.02 261.00 43.50 00 7.50 36. 00" 
750HL FE\'ER TREE LIGKT MARGARITA HIX 

43.50 00 7.50 36.00" 

,. I 750ML J05H CELLARS PROSECCO I 92507 
11.2~1 

I I. OL KENTUCKY DELUXE BLEND 80 I 6207 
, I 1 

' 8.501 
1.0L Tl TOS HANllHADE VOOl<A 80 l 465 25.SO 

! 

189.00 00 54.00 135.00., 111.00 9.00 102.00 
340.56 34.56 306.00 

SOHL TIT)S HANOIIAO€ V<:l:1tA BO 5/12PK SL 
19.36 117.80 21 00 96.80 

7SOHI. WOOOBRIOGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 1 
4.00 87.00 39 00 96.00,.; 

l.OL A8SOLl/T YOO GRAPEFRUIT BO 
19.45 33.66 14.21 19.45 

111 OL ABSOLl/T VOO HAHGO 76 
19.4 l I. OL A8SOll/T YOO RASPBERRI 76 l 
33. 

33.66 14.21 19.45 
33.66 33.66 

1 Thank You For Your Bualnesa 

"'"' _"... ~ I I 
!S..1u,"" ~• .... ,00,11"" c,a .. ucr .. 1 Nf CAIA.Oltl 

CulfOMel I •- I GIIOIS T01M. I fOTAl oiecou-.t \ f'!!,.2!!_ ~-.;c:::.:'--~ 

:::7 -----__.!Q.[ 10 3 • 1 CARTOH OAMI\ '-OAOEO ....:=.':':.,".::-:!."::::".,.-:.:::,:::::,:.•.; . .:oS:.E~~~7:.Sf:£;~ __ ...,._.1.,0'---21 W:.~.=~~~ .;.:.:a;::~•1 28679_2 
".:..:"~•-----'c~•~11~c~•~•~v~---4:=:;::-:.:-"'= :,'::.::.::::::::~. :-..=..-:::: :- 5-GP • I"- - '" ~ 
- -·-----

l'r \lo♦ 

•!\•'( 



 

 
 

sounu:FIN GLAZER s OF rt 4'40 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY LAKCLANO, A.ORlOA 
33811 

69 

souni::;:es-s OFF~ ; m~Mll[illl!lnm[~IID 1mn11 niw1 n1 Po eox 941921 

AT!A~-~ .. ~~::·
192

' 111111~ 111mu 11 mmmm11n IRflHHll!ilUltll 

__, _,.. 2867951 _,. _,.. 85510 
...,.. 516 •• 

i ~c~ 1!¥im ~k~A .. Y---~
L ~~klt<'1L 32065 D WLANUINb tl'frl~ ~LUii H rl!lliclANO N~ ARKWAY ,~~u,u.mmllllll~IIDWlffllmll 

I FL 3065 p 

T DUPLICATE 0 b ~~U .. 11 H LAKELAND-NIGHT BI LL FiJE&i C.O.D. FINTECH _LICENS!_ NU~ER ~A~f-~ P(~Ofll_ DLVRY INSTRUCTIONS: 

... 
20-0143 186 o• 

C....111\AI c. --1 l. OL ABSOLI/T VOil WILO &RR! 76 

1
,...-1 750HL ANGELS ENVY BBN 86.6 

l/1 l.OL BULLEIT 80UR80H 90 
1 l.OL CINZANO VERHOUTH EXTRA DRY 
1 1.0L CINZANO VERMOUTH ROSSO(SWEET) 

750!4L CROWN ROYAL PEAOi 70 
CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 
0£KUYPER BUTTERSHOTS SCHN 30 
DEKUYPER PtJCK£R SOUR APPLE SCHN 3 

11 l.OL IDEKUYPER PUCKER WATERl1ELON SCHN 3 
1. OL DEKUYPER RAZZHATAZZ SCHHAPPS 33 

FILTHY SLACK CHERRY TIN CAN 
GRANO HARN I ER 80 
1KAHLUA 4-0 

Thank You For Your Business 

l>Mll m 111L c:111~ ,o I AL. 

10 ------·-

''°I ••OC:. I MOC: 

2081 
2082 

2116 

-Cl>~ 

2213l 149: 
2051 4935 
2076 2~337 

Sf 
99i134 

21944 9~16 

VJ.'~' 
ff' I 

....... -19.45 
45.10 
36.95 
11. 70 
11.70 
28.35 
41. 70 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
38.50 
44.05 
37.61 

--
33.66 
45.10 
36.95 
15.13 
15.13 
28.35 
41.70 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
38.50 
44.05 
37.61 

. .:...--:::·-:::-.::9-"":"!, t:"••y•- ••V• I ----•-•••--•• ••V• I ,. .. , ~m--n• ~ . 
..... --.. .. ~ ..... ·-··-· ,. _______ ._.. __ -· 

.r ... --~·""'--0:-,u 'I I g~-:=r...:..-::=::..~..:-;--..z..-.... ae&Z2.a 
PUT UII' CME.CK h' -.-'""!.'".:::-"~::::::.,-:::::,• ".a...,.,w--=,,..,._, ~----------

P~oo 2 gF 1¾ 

Pl-ON[ NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 
904-291-5600 6/05/2024 

00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00' 

14.21 

3.43 
3.43 

--
19.45 
45.10 
36.95 
11. 70 
11. 70 
56. 70 
83.40 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
14.23 
38.50 o 
44.05 
37.61 

~ 



 

 
 

ACH 
J eourHeRN GLA.lEA's or Ft. 

•4400l0 TAMPA HIGHWAY 

ftfM~T 10: 

SOUllWl>tGLAZEIHI Of R ~MlHiYllillli~Uti~~II lllllllllilWJIHU = 28619'j1 I LACELAND, flORIOA 
33811 

69 

P,O BOX 9.479'1 
An.ANTI\, GA 30394 7921 

t-866-375 9SS~ I i ~ilfr~~P1~8%~ ~~~w: .. v---~-r"IW!!'l.&~£"'"0/l"'.,,ffl'ptl'llfllil!"' ... ""®"'t~~-""'t 
\~llmlllll[lfilUHU[IJU~lll l~fil!HDID~mmn =: ~5510 

"""' I 516 ,,_ 5 L ~pNb( fl 32065 I I o • 

1 b C~.CT-~.11 " _ b 
I UCtNSE NUMBER I SAUS PlRSON 

I UI Ii m I IIUlU 1118 lU lnUUlltrnE 
LAKELAND-NIGHT RILL 

DUPLICA'TE 

FlHYr~ C.0.0. FINTECH 
pt,E,f_ 3 OF 3 • ISOO 3 14 

.V'P;Y INSTRUCTIONS 
Pl IONE NUMBER 1NV0ta:OA'T'E I ~0 

• 0~•
31 I 1?6 I I I I I _l__ I I ·- -~ I ··- ,I I I 

LOC ,~11'1\.11 I IQI: I ~ 1Hal¥1..0C.l 1HOI' 

904-291-5600 6/05/2Ql24 ~-· ·- "" .... ..,_ 

l 

1. OL KETEL ONE VODKA 80 
750HL LEROUX APRICOT BRAlllY 70 

;11750HL PINNACLE YOO PIMEAPPLE 60 
750HL PINNACLE YOO RASP!lERRY 60 

SEAGIWIS 7 CROWN 80 
TAHQUERAY GIN 94.6 I 

l~ ,Jr r~,,o~:?i ,...(~ t.~ 

000 
!,, 'f@ I~ '- o 
000 

~- /-JI.ft./ -
000 

~- /3 If{; 

Thank You For Your Business 

10 i 

L 
l 

l 

1 

2091 

2295 
2152 

140,50 

.3'f2-~ 
I '{ /.it, y 
i 
i • I 

I 

I 
-~U_ 

- ..... 
38.70 38.70 
14.85 14.85 
17.85 17.85 
17 .85 17.85 
21.45 21.45 
32.45 32.•S 

tJ\ill~ 
Onlvt:R --=.:;:::,.•,::::-_.:: :::"""~=;:.~•_; uu..,,. •• ,_. 

.... , ~,.,., .. -:,~'.;,?.E--.!f~?.£.~.-;::: 

... -oo: 77.40 
00. 14.85 
00. 17.85 
oo· 35.70 
00 21.45 
00] 32.45 

, .. v nd AM0!.1"1 

-- .... ~- ... .-.,,,:.._.. l ~• 1 ~ I 
=-=-=--'"'----:c=::-c:,c,f----f,-::.;:: ... _~ .. ----- .. -

O,,."t ;-------~--- u,u:,1,u.c:"' 
CHECkBY ., .. _:.f:-'!".•I":'.:-:S",$,.~~~-=:.• ~~.C,"'°"' Gfciuwif 

__ .,_.,..__,___ X 
X ~"'11,X -=~-=-----------



 

 
 

r-.AGLI; LANDING GOLF Cl.UR 
COMP MA,'IIAGERS 11 LLC, 
3989 nAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAN'GB PARK l'lf.!2065 
1'11: 904-29).5600 

11.-g,,,,.,,eow-, 

~sRuK.ffiu ACI:! 

6tl I M adi!oa A v,ou, 
TllllJ>a, n 33619 
,_, (IU) '11-6161 

:r.-<J, • ,. ..... 
fEIJ,i fL-1'-ZISZO 
qll'# FL-t-ll#6 
ST A 'rukLDl!lll011S 

=-• 
700026767;il6/07/ao24 I '1.16179377 J Page l of 1 

Jlll-lorm....,.tn .. tboln-gwlfflln IOd<lyoofd<lllwry. •• IRVOICB •~ , ~ ~ -·.. ad, I ~oaalll',-1:_~_ -1 INAIIAH i ---•- I C'UDtt ftM!, 
0792 06117124 15FT .N l.:'T IO clays 

Ol'tc"l'110H . ..,. 
""" . DISCOUNT ........ -- EX'TtNOIOAMOUNT 963744: · 2 700ML HIGH NOO!. CXTL PB1.CH CAA 12Plt! 700HL 12 I 72 .00 27.00 4SAOO 3. 75 90~00 

I I • 9637412 l ~ 700HL HIGH l\'O<»i CKTI,-PI!ll!APL CAN l2PK 700ML J "' 
96H9H 1 n SOML" "JACK DANIELS BLK PBT WRAP 12/.IOPK 50ML 

:2 72.00 27.CO 45.00 1 3.75 (5.00 
I 

I 

120 250,80 24.00 226.80 l.89 27.6.80 
iS3 00; I 9001700 

\; \~ 
6 182.40' 29.40 25.50 153 ,oo 

I , 12.50 

11-1~ 
~-10<!.J 

~ 
~ 

■ 

EftK-tlve 0t1 or an ... Fltltu1ry 21.2021, IN1orlala 
amn 

9,01 

" ZOR I J 162 

D Ftc~ ...... ~~--,L 

0- ... - ...... ... 
~ In-~ ._...,.Jl'll'tlll"Ml.eoffil'tJrNiktl'U\lbll\'Fl. 

'Thank you_for re-- O('der. We epprecieteyow-.,._,.lneu. 

~ 

99999~ !)4~0 577.30 
rai=r.a ~■T-TI l!IEVERAOLAWSAEClUIFIE FULL° P.lYMEKfOP" THIS INVCMCE ON OR IE10AEDUE DATE SHOWN,PAY'llDll' !:'-· l!J IIAOEAFTERDUll- OATS. RETUFINEIPAVlilDITSAHDPAST"DUEWVOICE.S WU RHU't.lN LOST DISCOUNTSAH VIII now~.COffl ft ~ THla GAOSSTOTAL. WI..L - DUE. CUITOMUIS AESPONSIIUfOR ALL COITIOF COUEC110N.. 1H lHE £Van IO~'°"'""°"'" loiloyr IUff .. FUD TO McovtlWI ......... ~c,J-- ~ ALL COSTS, llfflMST ... I!) IIEASOOIA9Ul ~ 

Pio_, Rem~ To: P,O. SOX 837, BAlTIMORE,. M_O 21203 _,, . ASH. to be .ctmn-1 
O:,$'T(jl(U •• ---urVOICB • ,_ OUI DI.ff. 

100026767 116119371 6/1712024 I 
=~ICJ1' Payment. 99q1 P<emklr1 Parl<woy, Miramar, - FL 

No &at.,,ent wllf bo Mnt. 
111111111111111m 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 m 

00000000000815824155 
lOfl,.,2DMoC1641fl:11::N NIIJlt 

l'H 954-436-9200 
. ~--~ ~i~- •• .,.. - • ~ •EQUAL OP90RT'UfCTY EMPLOYER M/F/tW• 



 

  

PAID • CONF # 18205832333 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I A<:count Number 

8495 74 144 1037&47 I Bilfo,g Dote 

J1.1n05, 2024 

Servf.ces From 

Jun 15, 2024 to Jul 1-4, 20241 
I Poge 

tof4 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosin,g Comccst Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3989 CACI.I LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK. f'L 3206.5-2641 

Pre11lous bolonco $646.30 

Ooe-timc EfT Payment - thor.k you Moy14 ..$648.30 

Balance forword $0.00 

Regu\or monthry charges Poge3 561".65 

ToK1u, fee1 ond othe< chcrges Poge3 $33.65 

New charges $648.30 

Amount due Jun 26, 2024 $648.J0 

Need help? 
Visit busineu..comcost.com/halp or ue page 2 for other 
ways to contact us .. 

◄ Your bill explained 

This page gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill, A detolled breakdown of yoor chargH begins on 
page 3 . 

Any payments ree~ived 01 occou.nt activity 
ofter Jun 05, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up~to•dot& occount bolo nee ot 
busfnen.come.ost.com/myoccount. 

_o._,_och_<h_•_b_o_no_m_oort_lon_c_f _oo_bl_ll _on_o_o_nc_Jo_,_•w_lth_cyo_u_,.:.po_ym,c.__"'----""'-°"'-w_n_w..:you~.'-°'_"°"_"_'_"'_n;b~ on your chock or money order 

Oo not incl1.,de COffi01PQndenee with povment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NOR.TH POINT PKWY W PALM 
8CHFL33407•1937 
8S3300!01.:0 FPOS~irt•0606 ~NNNY00001t9 CC0l 

EAGLE LANDING GOl:.f COURSE 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclosod 

8495741441037847 
Jun 26, 2024 

$648.30 
$ 

ACH 

3989 EAGI.E LAl'IDING PKWY 
OAANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 Moke cheeks pcyobJtt to COmco« 

Oo not ff'nd colh 

s~nd pqy1mnt to 

COMCAST 
POBOX71Zl1 
CHAA;LOTTE NC 28272•t211 

I•' 1111 ,1 ,, I•'""',,,, 11 •hh•' 'l'h'l•11 '1 ,1, "'" l'h11h11 I, I 



 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I AcGOunt Number 

8495 741441037847 I 
llllllng Ocrto 
JunO-S, 2024 

S,rvices From 

Jun 15, 2024 to Jul 14, 202, 
Poge 
3of4 

I 

Regular monthly charges $614.65 

Comcast Business $535.75 
TV Bo$1C S50.95 
BYifne-.;:, VidcQ. 

&tsiness Internet lg $499.95 

Stoti<: IP• 1 S24.95 

80'!.,c Vole~ lint S24.95 
Bulln~.Js Volc;e. 

Mobi!Jty Voice Linc S44.95 
~..!!n.,es~.t--

Equipment & sarvico.1 $32.90 
TV Adcpte1 $9.95 

Equipment Fe. 522.95 
Voice. 

Service fees $46.00 
DlteciO(y ~Ung Mo:'I09'tffl81'\t Foe $6.00 

Voice Network lnvestme.nt So.00 

1!'E_l)d~il 1Y!.!o Sl4.0C 

Taxes, fees and other charges $33.65 

Other charges 

Regu1otory Cost Recovery S5.37 

Fodtrol Ur.iver·sol Servk.e Fund S1.94 

Taxes & government fees 

Soies:Tox S2A7 

State Communlcotlons Setvlee!- r ox S12.76 

loooJ CommuniOotions Scwlcn lQK Sll.53 

1 

F<:oorol &eise Tax $0.?a 

' SO.BO 

Additional Information 

'rne Regulototy Ccst Rec~ry '"i1 ~lihC1' govcmmttnt mandated nor o 
tox, but i$ o»essod by Comcast to recO¥Et certarn f~rol, state, end loeol 
regvlotcry costs.. 

Ra<:ent and UP',oming ProS1rommin9 Chonges: lnformo!>Cln on r~1 
ond 1Jpoomin9 prog,ommlng chonges ~n be found ot 

nity, ;·r'.lfT' ·.>ro ·o,-.,m ngcnoM~-1 or bot coning 866-21->8634. 

$5.31 

$28.34 1 

What's included? 

- lntern,t; Fost, t~licib!e intcmot on our 
Ga-speed network 

TV: Keep yo..ir employee1o 1nrol'1TICO and' 
c.usto.ners emertoloed 

Voice Humbe-rs: (904)3r:>-9741, 

(904)3)S-S900 
VisitC.1s·"'I.,.~, corr-<u~1 01T1h· 1yc 

detoi!s 
~ for mofe 



 

  

31.oJ r-1 Biol. 

latkSO!ltil 11,. FL 3'2 
(!041 £45-<lle:I 

,. Ralt!.nel 

l\llt 
il!Jll/lll!4 

ln\lOiCR 
3'31l!iB 

II 

19115 
321 
9216 
~8 

C\ist<lffl' 
101152 

ffi f!QIIICT 

OI EICIIY 111 Bil 
I 11.liil 1,1 
I S1WJ\ IJ .1 az 2111 B 
1 ll!M l/12 Ifill RI. !II 

: 

' I 
l 

EEIJI 58 .lOOCI Ga 11 ons 

I ' 

ACH 

tll(l.ll lilllDIIC llllJ ~ 
3l6'J !li:I.E IAIOIII: P 

-O!AaP/JIC, Fl m, 
BFllOIII~ 
!r0>ke Si1111a,, 

fllltch 

Y,ndcr ,u. 
1!59!ll8 

Dellvenm 
111\TTlllllS 

St}HH.11 
/lPLI!BlS 

PRltt DEP DIS: /EI lOIRL 

13l.OO 130.00 1131.001 
1148.3'.$l0.00 ll48.30llli.30 
131.35 ffi.15$31.35 
115.85 "5.65 ti!IOJI 

111>.00 I0.00 

r,1,1 14s2.111 
ci,.,.., 11£2,!0 
~'"'' 13).00 
1,1.i 1#1,00 



 

  

t: 2JltA 
II Wli CTMIIIIJI I D 
..l!IO!l16 liOLf CUJ8 
16lE 1.1.'IDlllli FIOO.I 
PNIK, Fl 32065 
!91-5600 

QTY OESCR!Pl!O~ 

",_,•on ar«1a a.nc;. 

PO 80l.562ri0 
Jockson,I II,, FL 32241 

(904)·216·1220 
1., Jun 11, 202A 2:42 PM 

1,,..lcef: llllnl POI: 
licms.i ·: 2001434 bpi rts H/A 
L.,d : 201 ' 
leros : FIHTEOI 
Orlm : 01 • J. WOIIKMIN 
Stl tsrep: 801 • IQR'/111 Slll'lOW 

U,P,C. Oise O.Pll!Cf DEP EXI 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••uu••·•••••••••••••·•••o•••••••••• 

0 AO CR! sP APPLE 0876!1;!)(111846 0.00 43.lll 0.00 0.00 
Allllll O~HIJiD CRlsP AFl'I.E 24/16 CAIi 

1M of Stock 
D COORS UGl!l Ol19'l0l01064 0.00 26.25 8.00 0.00 

COORS LIG/tl Al.lllUr«N 24/16 CAIi 
Qui of Stock 
1 OilSEQ l.!6£R 012311412131 

OOS E(!IIS LA/iR 2/12/12 GIii 
0.00 l0.75 -0,01) JO.JS 

1 HEJNEKEW 07Wlil000200 0.00 16.80 0.00 36.811 
HEIKEll<lt 2112/12 OIi 

5 Ll1E 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 131. 25 
LITE ALINIIIUl4 14/16 CAN 

2 R8 EDIIIOIIS 611269163575 0.00 41.SO 0.00 83.00 
REIi llllll YELi.Gi( ED!TIOII 801 4FI( 

1 R8 S!l6AII FllfE 6111'1910!lll09 0.00 41.~ 0.00 41.50 
1¥D lllll !IIGIR FREE IIDZ 'fl( 

3 YIIEHG I.AGER 8119924532491 4.30 26.25 0,00 78. JS 
Y\IEllli.lNG LA/iR 4/6/16 CAW 

....................................... -................................ 
~tr: 10 + 0 lt95 
liq: 0 
l .. : l 
Ru:: 0 

1277,56 
11h00 

$124.SO 
$0.00 

Ill~: 0 $0.00 .......................................... . 
lottl S.111"9 lloih: 39 

00 lotol S.le, 431.20 

,.ffefs_, /?~ !Vf.~ Tot,! Dl1eoun1 _______ _.29, 15 

01i/e,,&-- Tot1I (oo!Ont 402.05 
Total Oepo,it 0.00 
Tottl (r,dlts 0.00 

O..tt IS.Ort O. DO ~,/J1/Z 
000 ~ i-tt,5"5' 

lrwoft• Tot1I m.os 

I mm lll!S N!IIICT IIEUY!RY !II SII.EAII.E llWDIIION. 
R Sll1jl!111£ IS ACctJTIIKl rF ALL A!OiE ITEIIS. PWS£ OIECK CARUllllY. 

Tho .. pul 



 

  

lllloplao lrtllds Inc. 
PO BOX 562!11 

J"ksonvll I•• fl JZZ41 
(904)·26&-lZZO 

Tut Jun 11, m4 2:40 f!I 

ACH 

Accc""t: 23.314 ,,.,olcel: imzt POI: 
5011TH VIUAli cntff/MIIY O Lico,se : 200143~ E,pim N/( 
EAGLE U.NDlllo 61111 CUIB lo1d : 201 
)869 EAGLE lNID1N6 Plllll! TtrDl : f!MIECH 
ORl!lfl PAI!(. Fl 321165 Orlvtr : 01 • J, IIO!lJI\I~ 

';•.tffl-) 191·~600 - ~- $.<Jo,rcp: 8111 • NJIV!N Sllf>SON 
••••••••••••• •••··••••••••••·•·••H••••••••·••• ••·••••·; OOOOOH•••••OOOOOOOUOOOO• 

IIW QH 11!.SCRJPllCN U.P,C, Ohc D.PRICE IIEP EXT 

571S2 

)~ 

ll84l2 

!19152 

99652 

1 LE[:I= ~1~~~44~/2 BBL lS\~ 140 00 30.00 110 00 

1 lllE 01410~>344 11.00 123.00 30.00 1~.00 
LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5 Ql 

1 Sk LITTLE 1HIN 000000000000 0.00 111&.ll!I l0.00 ZIS.00 
SIERRA liAZI lll1LE 1HIN6 1/2 B6L 15. 5 G!l 

1 rum lA6ER 08!1924.14- 11.00 123.00 JO.OD 153.CO 
TUEHGI.llri Ul&l! IA! * 15.5 r:Al 

·l Mill.ER AE!U~ OD0onti1110000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·!ll,00 
MJUER ENPIY 1/2 IIILS . • 

·1 YIIEMQ.JIJlj.REll 000000000000 0.00 0.00 lll.00 ·311.00 
YllENflllri l!'fll 1/2 IIILS ., 

Bet<: 0 • 4 K091 
WIM l liq: II 

Sli91.DO 
SO.DO 
ID.DO 
10.00 

Soft Drink: II 
Mn,: 0 

Cttdits: ·• ·1120.00 ....... 4-7' ..................... ;~;;;--~;;;~·~;;;;--···········o 
000 ,I ,z/ total Sol" 593.00 

_ ~,'(e<' I!,;, 10111 Di1<ount········:~:~ 

~- __;) lo1tl Content STI.00 

11j ' 
ti- Total tw••lt lil),00 

Total Cndill ·1il).IIO 
~or/Sl>orr 0.00 

I I 1,.,.1<, Iott! 511.0t 

l ACCtPT ll!IS PIIIIIIO'.CT IIElMlff IN SAI.WLE (lJjQJT1011. 
'IOU! Slllllllllf IS ACCEl'TMCl rJ .Ill 11111£ IT!IIS. /'\.[AS£ Ol!Xl Oll!llllY. _,..,, 

rtoner Signature; Drlvtr Si9"1hlr•: 
...-



 

O.llfllan Ir, .. loc. 
PO So.>: 56260 

Jocbonvlllt, Ft 322'1 
(004)·268·1220 

lut !111 11, Z<l24 2:42"' 

/<cOlllt: 23381 ,.,.,,.,, ll6V11 POI, 
SOUTH VJLIA(I COMtJIJll D LI,.,,, : 2001434 Eq,i m H/A 
E.161£ I.AHDWG 60Lf CWB l.oed : Z<IJ 
l!ltl9 EAGLE l.lJl!IING PIOIAY !er"' : fllfTEOI 
DR.lllli PAIIIC, fl 3316S O<i m : 01 • J. WlllilOIIN 
(!i04) 291·5600 Selomp: 801 • IWIVIN Sll'Pl«I 

ACH 

·············-······ ............................................................. .. 
lll!f QT! l(S(RIPTIIIII tl.P.C.: Oise O.PRICE 00> EXT 

600006 HAlEIIBUID 86110056ol957ll • 0. CO ,g,,e.; 0. 00 !i6. !IO 
6/4/12 VIIOKA TIWISfUS WS voolcA !RANS 6/4 .......................................... :,(·•··• .. ···· .......................... . 

S..r: 0 • 0 Ktg, SO.CO 
Wint I liq: 2 S96. !IO 
Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 

MIK: 0 10.00 
Credits: 0 SO.DO'·,'-' 

OOOOH .......... ,_HOHHOOHOOH••• .. ··•·' •••OH ......... ,ooUOUO-OUHU•O•OO 

'Jotol Soiling Unit,: 12 ,,,,, s,,.. !i6. 911 
Tot,1 Ois,ount -0.00 

Tot II Content 98. SO 
lottl ~sit 0.00 
ht,1 Credih O 00 

Over/Short 0.00 

Irwin Tot,I 98.90 

l 
I ACIIP! !HIS -0 IIELMllV IM SAI.WLE IIIIDJTICII. 

'Qlt SlilATVtE IS ACaP!MC[ IJ II.I - ITIMS. II.EASE otECl WEflllY. \J n.nt ,.., 

~\ ,.,., Slgn,ture: Driver Slgnot1re: 

~ 1#'1'1//1 qif.\ 
000 /) ~ \ / 

°'V /l~----f q_ i . { -.) ,,... t/ 

01 • J. WORKMAN 

SEtTIOII 561.12, ROUDA Sil~, - RULE '1.l-1.010, ,IIJOIIC!S 1111111i11 1Y VEMlOIS 
llW.l NOT 1£ IIEllilllll TD M DISTIIJlll10t FOi CRIDIT OR EXOMII' IND Vlll IE !HE 
l'EIOIII' S lllBllllY, VBIOOIS SHILi IIJ!TfY DlS!lllf!llRS Of IMMll'll PIIJDIIC!S 

IIECEIVW FRO! llE DISTUl8!0R WJ1Hlll 10 DAIS AnEt IE.!Vm 11 OIIIER TO Olllllll A 
OIEDl! lllt EXCHINII'. A !IIIISAC!lll llEOOl!D DF All EtOMiES IIJST I[ l',IO( IY !HE • 

Dl~lllll!OR. ' 

Shere Tour [-ptrltnet. tit 1111i.t to ttt htter tv•y dlyl 
WII.Slll'v-,.onby.coe/r /bethr _Mry.., 

' .... ,, ...... , ........... . 
I I 



 

  

Southern Glazer's of FL 
License# 6305005 (Lakeland) 

REMITTO: ~~rf ·'PG. lo('2. 
1-866-375-9565 t.,,,,,, ,1 
P.0.BOX947921 fl #<py: _,,. - - - {)(j ~ 
ATLANTA GA 30394·7921 <-OV~ 

S01111u; 

EAGLE LANDING GOU' ClVB 
39311 EAGLE LANCING PARi<;,HAY 
ORANGEPARKFL32066 

Stop#; 
Route#: 

~By: 
Sales Person: 
Sales Phont: 

ACH 

INVOICE 
2892941 

I IIIWIIIIIHIIIIIII m II 
s 

516 
Midiael Rugg 

186 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF Cl.l/8 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAA/</NAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
904-291-56()0 

I PONUMUR I DEX I """"7 PEltt.ff IJCP I INVOtCE OAT& I OaJYERY OATEmlll.i I 
I I N I 2<Ul1434 I 

"""""'"' YeNDORt 

150065510 

ens I o ....... v 
,,.,. 

1/1 

1N 

111 

111 

111 

111 

212 

1/1 

111 

1/1 

ARISTOCRAT VODKA 80 
ITEM#: 69057 BPC: 12 SIZE: 1L 
TPZMOB- PART OFA DEAL 0000302 

CAPT MORGAN RUM SP MV 70 10P PET 
ITEM#: 597193 BPC: 12 SIZE: 50ML 
TPZMOB-

CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAOO 80 
ITEM#: 446127 BPC: 6 SIZE: IL 
TPZMOS- PART OF A DEAL 0000310 

CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN 80(8AR) 
ITEM/I: 412038 BPC: 12 SIZE: 1L 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000602 

DEKUYPER PEACHTREE SCI-IN 30 
ITEM#:25213 Bl'C:12 SIZE: IL 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000302 

DON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 
ITEM#: 971835 BPC: 8 SIZE: 750ML 
TPZMDB- PART OF A DEAL 0000502 

FREIXENET BLANC OE BLANC 
ITEM#: 142134 BPC: 12 SIZE: 750ML 
TPZMOB• PART OF A DEAL 0000310 

KlM CRAWFOAO PROSECCO EXTRA ORY 
ITEM#: 539694 BPC: 12 SIZE: 7SOl.1L 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000332 

RODNEY SlRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 20 
ITEM#: 613246 BPC: 12 SIZE: 750r.lL 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000310 

TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80 
ITEM#: 376513 lll'C: 12 SIZE: IL 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000310 

9/30/24 ' 6112/2024 

COUNTY 

l u•rr I 
PRICI 

128.04 
10.67 

117.60 

9.80 

UNrr -
53.04 
4.42 

0.00 
0.00 

409.50 62.10 
68.25 10.35 

471.00 15.00 
39.25 1.25 

141.36 9,36 
11.78 0,78 

277.02 16.02 
46.17 2.67 

96.00 15.00 
8.00 1.25 

216.00 72.00 
18.00 6.00 

252.00 108.00 
21.00 9.00 

144,00 36.00 
12.00 3.00 

I 6/12124 9:36 AM 

I u•rr I 
TAXES I Hl!T TOTAi. 

AMOUNr 

75.00 0.00 75.00 
6.25 

117.60 0.00 117.60 
9.80 

347.<IO 0.00 347.<IO 
57.90 

456.00 0.00 456.00 
~-00 

132.00 o.oo 132.00 
11.00 

261,00 0.00 261.00 
43.50 

81.00 0.00 162.00 ' 
6,75 

144.00 0.00 144.00 ' 
12.00 

144.00 0.00 144,00 • 
12.00 

108.00 0.00 108.00 
9.00 



 

CUSTOMER: 150085510 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB INVOICE 

2/2 

212 

1/1 

1/1 

1/1 

1/1 

1/1 

212 

TOTAi. CS.tfTU 

1916 

NOMA 

ITEM#: 46599 BPC: 12 SIZE: 1L 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000312 

mos HANDMADE VOOKA 80 5112PK SLV 
ITEM#: 974$36 BPC: 5 SIZE: SOML 
TPZMOII- PART OF A DEAL 0000312 

WOOOBRIDG£ CAB SAW SP COL{SC) 
ITEM#: 913784 BPC: 12 SIZE: 750ML 
TPZMOB· PART OF AOEAL 0000311 

WOODBRIDGE CHARO SP COL(SC) 
ITEM#: 913n7 BPC: 12 SIZE: 750ML 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000311 

WOOOBRJDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC) 
ITEM#: 915650 BPC: 12 SIZE:750Ml 
TPZMOB• PART OF A DEAL 0000311 

BACARDI RUM SVPERJOR WHITE 80 

ITEM#: 28728 BPC: 12 SIZE: IL 
TPZMOB-

BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 
ITEM#: 332775 BPC: 12 SIZE: 1L 
TPZMOB-

KAHLUA40 

ITEM#: 93165 SPC: 12 SIZE: 1L 
TPZMOB• 

MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 
ITEM#:9998 8PC: 12 SIZE: IL 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL 0000355 

PINNACLE VOD RASPBERRY 60 
ITEM#: 962404 BPC: 12 SIZE: 750MI. 
TPZMOB- PART OF A DEAL D000355 

TOTAL 80TT\.E$ 

208 
TOTAL GROU MIOUWT 

3,538.79 

2892941 

28.38 3.88 24.50 

117.80 24.00 83.80 0.00 187.60 

23.56 4.80 18.76 

87,00 39.00 '8.00 0.00 96.00 
7.25 3.25 4.00 

87.00 39.00 48.00 0.00 96.00 
725 3.25 •.oo 

87.00 39.00 '8.00 0.00 '8.00 
125 325 4.00 

20.12 0.00 20.12 0.00 20.12 

40.95 0.00 •0.95 0.00 40.95 

37.61 0.00 37.61 0.00 37.61 

42.73 3.30 39.43 0.00 39.43 

17.85 5.25 12.60 0.00 25.20 

TOTAL°'9COUNTS TOTAL NU A»oUNT TOTAL TAXU 

704.88 2.831.91 0.00 

PAY'JtiENT OUIOATE PAYMENT TERMS: C.O.D. FINTECH 00 NO PAY 1111$ Ar.COUNT 

2,831 91 6/12/24 

T'Btlt$AHO CONl>fflOH3 
8'1)18f "'Pf'IMtiis: ~ llpptolbjt i,... IO pU!CliMe pr tis. 
de!~~ infds~ WJd, Ntll tl,dl l)<Oll~lll/llreon!crcdby bu)'OI' ll'ld t.lWI 
bffnrocclwd dlWIA!l)'~~rotedon lnwololtallnMI ofc!11~ 
5EU.E.FI EXPftt.SSL Y OISCVJNS At« WARRANTY, INCI..I.ID!}tG OF 
MCRCK-\NTA8!LITYOR HTNESS FOR APAtHaCUI.AA: PURPOSE. BUVfk WN\1£8 
CONSB0U£NTI"1., PUNrTIVE. TA:i8LE. ORSTA'I\ITORV OAMII.G£SOR 
PEIW.TIES. ~~ll!f'MIOortalde a11y~t,ffWNftlfltm011811 ir1dMduel 
IN!,- Ir, Miami, FL bdotfl ihe ~ Alti1ndofl 1-ocit11kin ii II000fd:lrKo MIi! 13 
CommettlalAl\ibd)n~ The~eoch•.aiYe lhlt •ID_,,. Had&III or 
PAGA lltllf$~"9Q! IOp~ln o dillss crcolltclMJ-IIC,Otlltl .. ,;legel 
P9(10f!ednCJ~ ,,_ 

Page2ol2 

,..,. .. 
Ir n,ol peb..eocwlll,~to-,.vo,ee i.r., mt1r INll•Cffdl. ~ Oi9ewMtr, ~ 
bu)'W h~to ~le .lld$$..-.d.fMll«PfMli-. ttoCO¥e111$oosbd 
idodlotl~illllOrllO(• ..... ~dleolosel':'lll~lo:t.k!Mlrot$30CfN 
flWl,NI f&e fl~ by lilw, Pel due bow.co "If! IOCtl.lf ln•'1Ut IN ._.0,11,, 
higJll;sltl:ll)J pel'll'l'llodorreq11'focl bylllw, Cf 1~ ,- "'.IO!llh~ Btr« ~ 
gmilll.• liOelirity tor 1110 l)El)'ffltlt!IOfNWtt.M ~I~ cnond 1KurllylnlllM$1 
lldllQtlt,11,.,,M~dlllllW)'ff"W'IU:oprodudsdlllvWtOWlhlliie;~, Tl,e 
-~ imm1'1granlo0oi:ml!MIII. PMSI uncktt 1/11, ucc. Nl)'llel'ffl9. il'IQ>n/l'.:twlhc, 
PfON,ttOO 't1'/~1$WM\'OIO, 

DATE 

• 

0 



 

  

( J 

\ _ __/ 
0..0,lon lr&nds Inc. 

PC 80.I 562EO 
J1<honvl I lo, fl lZ241 

(904)·268-1220 

ACH 

, 

l.ccOWII: 233&1 
SOUTH Vilt.Ali COtffJlllll 0 
EAGLE LAlfJIIIG (jl)lf a.us 
3(69 EA6LE IN/01116 fll()IAY 
ORANG' Pl.Rt, Fl 33l65 
(~4) 291-~ 

Tue Jun 25, 20ZA 3:15 PH 

lovolul: 1371!157 POI: 
l1tenso : 200143-4 E,pi '" NIA 
L .. d : 2Dl 
Terms : fllfEOI 
Driver : 01 • J. WOlli(J(AIJ 
Salmep: 8111 • IWIVI» SI~ 

ITE!\I QT! OESCRIPTIOII U.P.C.; Disc O.PRJCE llP EXl 

100000 

896004 

1 CARVE VOOl'.A 01996l178931 
6/]S(J CARVE VOOl(A 6/75o'ML 

0.00 97.~ 0.00 97.!i() 

1 SUN CRUISER 087692020318, 15. 711 39.60 0. DO 39. 60 
24112 mo TEA 24112 CAN 

'Boor: 0 • 0 Kegs 
Wine l liq: Z 
Soft Drink: 0 

NIK: 0 
Credits: 0 

S0.00 
Sll7. 10 

SO.DO I ,. 
so.co • ' 
10.00 

lotal Sell Ing l.lllts: 
" lotal S1itt 

Tot1l 01,count 

lolol Content 
Tot,i 0,po,11 
Tot1J Credi ts 

Onr/Short 

lnwlc• Tohl 

I m:rn nus Pmcr IE.MJIY IN SALEAILE (DjDITJOli. 

7 
lSZ.811 
·15. 10 

137. 10 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

137.11 

lOIIR SUMlllllf IS AC!IPTMCI ~ All MlVE ITEMS. PLWE OiECK CAllEFILLY. 
111,ri you! 

Custoaer Signature: Driver Signature: 



 

°""''"' lremfs Inc. PO MIX 562EO 
Jackson,llle, fl 3Z2.41 

(904)·268·1220 
Tue Ml 25, 2024 3:16 FM , 

Am•nl: 23384 hwoicel: J))Jffl POI: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COftt/lllTY O ----ritent• : 2001434 Expire, N/A 
EMLE I.All)!NG llllf CLUB load ; 201 
3969 EAGLE LAIIOING R<\IAY Ter"' : fl!ITEOI 
IIAAllfi PAAIC, fl 32!166 Orivtr : 01 • J. WfJIKIIAII 
(11)4) 291·5600 Salesrep: 801 • IWl\l!W Sit-!'5011 

ACH 

•• 0 0 00 U •••• 0 0 ... 0 00 00 0 •• 0 00 000 00 .... 0 •-• 0 ..... ·-· 0 00 0 0. 0 0 ···• 00 00 • 0 0 HOO OOH O O O 00 

ll£!11' QTY ll5CRIPTION u.P'.c. • Di,c O.l'l!JCE OEP EXT 

, 09608 1 AO CRISP Al'l'i.E 087692000846 ~i 0.00 43.JO 0.00 43.J:I 
AIK,RY 0RC!IARO CRISP APPLE 2m6 CAM 

05176 6 COOflS LIGHT 071990301064 ' 3.25 .26.25 0.00 157.!'il 
COMS LIGHT All.!1lllll 24i16 CAM. 

57274 • 8 LITE 034100003760 l25 26.25 0.00 210.00 
LIIE AUIIINUI! 24/16 CAIi ; 

90195 1 RS ED!flOIIS 61126!l002019 0.00 41.!'il 0.00 41.50 
REO IIIJll EDITIONS SUGAR FRE(li!:o eoz 41'1: 

90072 1 RB EDITIONS 611269163575 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED BULL YElllM EOJllON 80Z 4!'K • 

00034 1 RB ENERGY MIN 611269108026 0.00 41.!'il 0.00 41.50 
R£0 81/Ll EIIERliY OR!HK 8-0Z 4PK 

1005B 2 ltlllTE CL\W SH 6359lS260899 5.45 32.90 0.00 66.~ 
WHITE CLAW BLICK OERR'f 2/12112 CAl!S 

10083 1 ll!IITE CLAN SH 636965800064 5.45 32.90 0.00 32.!IO 
WKIIE CLAW VMl!ElY PA<l 12 2/12112 CAIi 

10092 2 WHITE Cl.All SEL 63596511/l0Z62 5.45 l'l.90 0.00 65.~ 
WHITE ruv VARIETY PACK 13 2112/12 CAN 

096!'il 3 YUENG LAGER lia992A5.3249l 4.30 26.25 0.00 78.75 
YUENGllll6 !AGER 4/6116 CAIi 

Beer: 23 + 0 K~• $654.05 
Nine l Liq: 0 $0.00 
Soft Orinlc: 3 '124.50 

M"': 0 $0.00 

··· '~<21/--1,'~j,A/ ... Total .S.lling.Unit,: ............ 78 

(~ ( 7"' Toh I Stle, 1564.21) 
OfQ J '2 i 1/ r. Tott! Oimuof ·85.65 -$(9 rr/,0- 'Zr,-.>o ............ .. 

r,~(l.. • Total Contenj 778. $ 

~ ,~ . / Lf:°/.£. ,. ~ Tottl Oepo,it 0.00 
t.-JIJ• /~l/~rr/7.()-> lolll Ctedit1 0.00 

000 ~fl' Over/Sllort .......... ~:~~ 
lnwltt Total 718.~ 

I AtaPT llllS PROOflCT DELIVERY r• SAI.EABLE a:10,mw. 
'roUR SllilAIIIRE IS ACCE'TMICE 16 All ABOVE ITIIIS. ,LEAS£ <MECII CAREfULU, 

!hank y,HII 

Driver Signtture; 



 

A<, ... t : Z3'.le4 
SOI/Ill Vilt.AGE COf,MJHJll 0 
EAGlE LANOJIIIG 60lf ClUB 
l!l89 EAlilE l..1110116 MIA! 
OAMll PNIK, fl 32065 
(00.) 291-5lil)O 

a.u,,_ .,.,,. In<, 
PO BOX 56Z60 

JKks•nwlfle, Fl 32241 
(904)·Z6&·122$ 

I•• Ml 25, ~ UO I'll ' 

l,wol<tl: JJ7Jll5• POf, 
licen .. : 20D14l4 Eq,i res H/A 
lo,d : 2()1 
ltn,s : FJNTfClf 
Drlwer : 01 • J. ffllll.ll 
S.lem1>: 111 • IWMI Sllf'SQI 

ACH 

IT!Jtl Qll DESQUPIJO!J U.P.C.. Disc O.PIIICE OEP UI - ···············-·················-······· ·~----·-························-····· 53Z08 1 LEIM Slit SIIMI) Ol41C0017447\ 0.00 141).00 l0.110 ,ro.oo 
l£11EIIK116EL llMR SllllllOf tl/2 ■L 15.5 &IL snsz 2 we Ol4lOOIXISl44 11.00 123 oo YJ.oo -..oo 
LITE 112 Ill 15,5 Cil.L 

19462 1 Sil LITTlE THIN 000000000000 ; 0.00 18S.OO l0.00 m.oo 
SIERRA IIIZJ IJITLE IHJMdl/;j-JISL 15.5 6Ai 

118422 l 1UEN6 1.AGtt! 089924&195~' 11,00 in.oo lll.00 l!il.00 
fi!IJ6Ul6 LAfiR 112 eeL 15.5 QL 

KiZ ·1 llOlillli A£lS OOOOOIIOOIIOOO 0.00 0.00 JO.OD ·lO.Ofl 
l'lQQ.116 IWTT 1/2 88lS 

99:f,6 ·1 CRlfl RET\l!INS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·l0.00 
CIIAF I Ell'IY IIEGS 

99152 ·2 MILl.£R RElUIIIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OIi ·6il.OO 
HILUR llFIT 112 181.S 

lletr: 0 • Hogs S&U.00 
Wintl Liq: 0 SO. DD 
Soft Orl/'11: 0 IO. 00 

Nhc: 0 S0.00 

••• ":;:

4 

•• ... ·-·;r,f~s.i: ........ ;;;:;·~;;;~·;;;;;· ............ ; 
~ <dt' '( '7 101,1 s,1.. m.oo , 

Total DiK•unt ·33.00 44-e ,co • {p 1/2-- Toi.I C..ta,, .. ·······~:~ 
000 jJeet.- ,.1,1 D,po,t, 150.00 

Total Crtdlll ·120.00 

172<(.~ Om/Sh• ............ ~:~ 
!,,..it, l•11t 72UI 

I ACIUI 11US 1'10111CT JIOJYIJ\' II !olWII.£ aam111. 
ltlCR SI.IIIIE IS ACCEmllI C. .IU - IIIIIS. l'LWE Oltl WEN.LT. 

!ho,. yout 

Custc.er Slpturt: 



 

  

llluplan lr111cls Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jocksorwl I It. FL 32241 
(9M)-266·1220 

Tue Jun 25, 2024 3:15 PM • 
AttOIA'I!: 23384 lm1olcel1 337Jll6t PC#: 
SOIJTII VILLA('{ Cfffl.J#ITY D Ucm,e : 201)1434 hpim H/A 
El,Gl! LANDING GOif CtllB Load : 201 
3989 £AGL! LANOlliG A:WAY Tor"' : F!MlECH 
OIWfG: P/,111(., FL 32065 o,r,... : 01 • J. IICAKIIIN 

ACH 

'.~~~.~!:~ .................. s,temp: .Bill. ·.'F"lff.Sllf'~ ................. . 

llfllf QTY OESCRIPTIOII U.P.C. Disc O.FIIJCE OEP m 
ec,;oo6 1 IIIIITE CLAW '/00 635985801570 . , { tOO 39.60 0.00 39.60 

2◄/12 GllAVA 24nz CAH I 
76019 ·l LIQ laTH 850031701l2Z2 • • 0.00 33.90 0.00 ·33.90 

' • LIIJJID OUIM SEVERED Liff 24/19.2 CAN 

U• ISelelr: 01 • 0 Ke111 .~og.~ J . ':' 
■Int ~ N .w . 
Soft,0dnk: 0 SO.DD 

Misc: 0 S0.00 
Credits: ·l ··S33.90 1:'/4 

w········· ='!"-/r1~otal :II Ing Uni!$: •••••••••••. 23 

~ r Total Sales 39.60 
Total Discount ·0.00 

'\.; 2_1~.,. /!Jy ft t.{.,~ 

000 

15-?0 

Toh I Co/I tent 
Total Oepo,lt 
Tot1I Cr1dih 

Over/Sl,ort 

lm10lce Total 

I ACWT 1MIS PllCO!Cl ll[LMJl'I Ill SAWBI.E o;NDIIIOII, < 

39.60 
o.co 

.3a_90 
0.00 

S.lO 

lOUR SJSjAIUIE IS. ACCEPTMCI !J All AllVE ll!IIS. PLEASE O!Etl CAll£FILLY. 
• !honk youl 

Custo"'1' Signature: Drive< Signature: 



 

  

3601 Re,eni Blvd. 

Jachonv 111 •, Fl. 322 
19041 645--02ll3 
lfSale,.n1l 

00£ IAlllll!t OOlf C 
3l8! l'Al:ll. !MllllC P 

IIIII\IIG!: MRJI, FL 3lOI 
BEV211014:II 
Brooke Sim11rd 

Finitch 

1),,1, 
0&/251202♦ 

L"dSheil 
25!'115 

Ri:vto 
1501 T1JES 

c.s, ... , 
IOll!i< 

JD QTY PIIOOIJ;! 

(2) Effi 1,2 BBL 
2 ULTRA 112 
2 nuo LT 2112 l!(l'l 111ST Iii. B 
2 CDIIOIIII Im/I 2112 B 
I OOROM LICII! 2112 8 
? to.~ 2,12 1602 Iii. 111 

llE!i Gl, ~Oil Gallon, 

Deli .. , .. 
lllii!TIIE~ 

s,1,...,, 
i>IL1182S 

llllCl O£J> DISC NET TOTAL 

1311.00 
$148.30l30.DO 
130,66 
$32,1!) 
$32,80 
$35,85 

$30.00 1160.00) 
1148.30$356.60 
t:ll.65 fo).311 
132.80 165.60 
132. &l $32.IJ) 
$35.&51250.95 

S60.90 SO.Oil 

Total t?&l,25 
a., .. , 1?67.25 
Crtdti, 160.00 
Toial 1101.25 



 

  

Account: Z3384 

0.upl'" I, ... Inc. 
PO B()X 562'i() 

Jo<k$0nv i lie. Fl JZZ,11 
(904)·268·1220 • 

lue "'118, 2024 4:18 l'H 

ir,,oicJ: l311791l PO#: 
ltce,,,e : 2001434 bpi m N/A 
lo1d : 2111 
ltras : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 ~ J. WOOOIAH 
Sal mep: SOl • W.RVIN SDl'SCff 

ACH 

SOUTH VILLAGE COIMIIIII D 
EA6li 1.AflOIK6 60LnlUB 
~ EA61.E tANDlflG M/AY 
ORAJIGE PARK. Fl J2065 
(004) l.91·5600 ····························· .. ···-· .................................................. . 
flEMI QTY OESCR!PTIOII U.P.C. • i Disc D.~!Cf DEP EXI 

··········································• .. i••······························· 
6000112 1 WATERBIRD 1!60ll05M!518 •.. 0.00 49.!'II 0.00 49.50 

6Wl2 AA~CH 14'1ER 118 IW!CH 6/4/12 U,N 
8')5007 2 WHITE CLAN WO 6l696580ol9 0.00 39.60 0.00 79.20 

~6 1 WIT£ CLAW VOO ~25~ ,. 0.00 39.W 9. 39.60 
24/11 CAAIIIIEARY 24/12 CNI , (3. 

.! ······· ...... ~~~1.~~~···· .Q.\~~~f.t?:\-.. &1~ .... ······· .. . 
Be<r: 0 • 0 Kegs 10. DO : 

Wine l liq: 4 $168. 30 
Soft Or Inc: 0 10. 00 

Ml sc: 0 10, 00 
Credi ts: 0 SO. OD 

Total Sell Ing Unit,: e 
Total Sales 168.30 

Total Discount ·0.00 

Total Content 
Tote! Deposit 
Total Credlh 

Over/Short 

168. lO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Invoice Total • 168. lll 

I ACO.Pf THIS Pltooccr 01'.LIVEIY 1• SALEAllE OJjOllJDN. , 
'!OUR SiilA11111f IS ACCEPTANCE If l AIM ITIIIS. PLEASE Olltl CNl£fVLLY, 

Thu,k you! 

Driver Signature: ( {jl '"J> 
0 I/?~ V 000 \0~Y \~~,'-~ .10 

~ ~o 5J1-a, ~ 
£\v· ~ 

01 • J. WORKMAN 



 

  

Account: 23384 
SOOTH VILL\li C0lffJNITY D 
EMil! LANDING 811.f CUIB 
3989 E1Gl£ LAl/a!IIG !WAT 
~llli PAA!<. Ft 32065 
(!114) 191-5(,00 

llluplon Ir- Inc. 
PO BOX~ 

Jacbonvl I It, FL 32241 
(904) • 268· 12'20 

Tue Jun 18, 2024 4:14 PM 

lnvolul: 3367tl5 POI: 
llctn,e : 2001434 E,pire, HIA 
load : 201 
Torno : FIMTEOI 
Driver : 01 • J. Wllfllttl\11 
S..lmq,: Ml • IWlVTN S!lf>S()II 

ACH 

llatl QI! OESOUPTI0H u.p,c. Dist 0. PRICE OEP UT 

67152 2 tm 03410000~ 11.00 123.oo :io.oo 306.oo 
UTE 1/2 88l 15.5 &ll , ; 

116422 1 TUE!iG LAGER 089924849506 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 
YllNGUN6 LAllR 1/2 !Ill 15\5 &IL 

99152 ·3 Klll!R R£11Jj1fjS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·!ll.011 
HllUR lll'TY 112 11&.S 

99652 ·1 IUfNGI.ING IUS OO0OOOII0OO00. 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
lllNGUN6 ENPIT 1/2 aa,s ' 

--- - •• -- ........ - • -- - --- - - -- • - • - ----- -- • - • -1:, --- -- --- -- - -- • - - ..................... . ' • Betr: 0 • 3 legs $459.00 
Wine & liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Orlii<: 0 $0.00 

Nm: 0 SO.DO , 
Credits: ·4 ·t120.00 

lohl S.I I Ing Unit,: ·1 
Total Sal.. 402.00 

lofal Discount • 33, 00 

Totti Content 369.00 
Total Otposlt 90.00 
Tolol Credit, ·120.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

l1M>ice Tott! ffl.00 

' I AIXEPT lll!S PllOOIICT OELMIIY 1W SAI.EABlE (DjDl!ION. 
'fl)IIR ·s11M111.R£ IS ACC1fTllla CF All AIOWE ITEMS. Plnst 01£01 CAREIULLY. 

Tham youl 

Customer Signature: df OrlYtr Si,i,furo: 

3/ ooo z,; c 11 ~ I ?jf fV/1,'-\ 

~~ :P-a-
k?~{ 01-J.:::: 



 

Acco•nt: Zl.l84 
SOUTH VI LI.Afl COl'lt!NIT! D 
EAGI.E lAJlllflG OOLF CUIB 
l!l89 EAGLE INIOING PIIWAY 
OR/.llfl PAIi(. Fl 320!6 
(904) 291-5600 

Chuplon lrondl Inc. 
PO 8~' 562{jJ 

Jackson, 111 •, Fl 32241 
(904)-~·1220 

l•• Jun 18, 2024 4:18 PM 

Inwoluf: 3:16191f • POI: 
License : .!001434 fxpi r•• NIA 
load : 201 
l•m : FIJITEOI 
Drim : 01 • J. troll:MAH 
Salesr,p: bOl • IIIRVIN Slll'Sllfl 

ACH 

11£11i QTY DESOIIPIION U. P. C. • Di•~ D.PRICE DEP Ell 

05176 6 COORS UGH! 071000301064 , . J.25 26.15 
COORS LIQfl ALIIIJNIJII 24/16 CAIi 

51274 4 LITE 034100003160 , 
LITE AUIUNl»I 24/16 CAN, 

3.25 26,25 

901118 2 Rll EDITIONS 611269001969 0.00 41.50 
RED IIIJLL SIMfR EOIIIOII CUJllBA ELDERFLOl(R 

90195 I RB EOlllOIIS 611269002089 0.00 41.50 
RED IIIJLL EDI fl0IIS SUGAR fllEE,!lfU 801 4PK 

1 Rll EIIERGI MIii 611269108026' ' 0.00 90034 
11£0 Bl/LL ENERGY DRINK 80l 4PK 

90031 1 RB SUGNI FREE 611269109009 
RED llltl SUGAR FREE 801 4PK 

a .. ,, 10 • o Kov• S26Z. 50 
Wint a Liq: 0 SO.OD 
S.ft Ori,., 5 1201.50 

Ml 1<: 0 SO. 00 
C.-.dl ts: 0 SO. 00 

41.50 

0,00 41,50 

Total S.lfi"I Units: 
lot• I Sale, 

Total Oilcoont 

Tot,t Conttnt 
·rota! D,posit 
total Cr'11ih 

Om/Short 

[rr,,olco Total 

-'ft-~J..'?'"'· PfflllCT DELIVERY Ill SALEABLE (IWl)ITlON, 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
\ 

151.50 

lOS,00 

83,00 

41. 50 

41.50 

41.50 

40 
502.50 I 

·32.50 

470.00 , 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

u{oo 
,-

(.),_ouR Sl,:tJl''Hc!i!:"'a,TAII (f All AIM IT00. Pl.WE O!EClC WEFULU. 
~ n.ntwaul . l 
Custon;er Signeturt: Orhtr Signature: 

! 

01 • J. WORKMAN 



 

  

, 

r. 

\ 
,, 

., . 
' ' ... ✓ . ' 

1111, 

9601 P."'"l Blvd. 

Jick,o.,iJt,. R. 3?2 
1904) £45-0283 
jJl!llhs.n,t 

lnvolu 

'(: r- • 
C ~ 

,. 

0611812024 3!M2283 

ioute CvstC11er 
1504 Tllf.s 101152 

ID ffi ~ 

111)5 m WIY 111 881. 
3?2 2 1.m112 
721 I QlROMl EX!IIA 2112 8 
ms I mLIA 416 1602 C 
76318 £ IURA 21 I 2 1602 1\1. TU 

Loa!lh,,t 
25140. 

£Jll1E LAIIDIIII: llOLF C 
398! 00.E IAll!ll llt: P 

Oillll:£ PAiX, A. 3~ 
IIEV21101434 
Brooke 6 tnwa, d 

Tlohcli 

Vonlor \. PO Nuo 
15589211 

l>,ltv,,., 
li!\ll11llS 

s,1,,.,. 
I\PUl825 

ti!CE !El' DISC !ET 1011\1. 

13),00 
$148.30130.00 
$32,80 
$Jo.60 
ffi.85 

130.00 (130.00) 
Sl48.311$3SUO 
'32.80 132.80 
S4UO 14Ull 
135.85 S215.JO 

5 IIIIl1 54.2500 Gallons 160.00 liJ.00 

fetal 1615.10 
a.,,,., 1645.10 
Crtdti, 1311.00 
Total 1615.10 



 

BAGU'. LANmN<fOOLF C'I.Ul1 
C(.)r,.,tp MANAGERS 11 I LC 
3989 llAOLELANIJING PK\VY 
ORANGEP/\RK FL 32065 
PJ.l:'904-291-5600 • 

' -
"""" - ~;m ... .A, l!Oj"(i(.l'11)tu;1'el,~ 

'i.' B&£A'KIHRU 
o'>t ...... ll--, .;,_ ...... \, 

lell)1lMllsa•A»o0t IW' 11,-P•llll& 

:c 

%. lllmllElrnlffllllllllWDm11mu1wm1m11!1111ut1~11111m11w11u11 t c:v~ • - ri'Obld • 1 il!';'Otci • 1 --70QD2616?· 611B/202d ll63!570l Page l of 1 

' ,~ 

~ 
Ul:C:X-AL 1_,.ntOCrlOllS 

i'To■p, Fl. 33ol9 JMJ'Jfl'k)-Zll44 
l'floii1: (t1Jf612-4161 ~STA Tf.i/KLDJ9II0175 

., INVO!c~ • • ---~ AH.~• fort'Hum• fflfl.ft N In twitlng within !Oda,- of del/wry. I 
_fTDI t 

9611946 r· 
90)13~ 

9))248~ 
I 

......... ,AM .. 6P .L f'OM:KUa: ~!L! 

1'?""-1 ten.I !lctt 
l 

'oae""""" 

101r5~ML ~~ ocx; 1ntS. KY PNOT-. ll0'1'1'Ba 12,1oe~, SOML [ 

1 I I' 'It ~PFALO TRACM,Jl.'!Bt{, IL 

,_ 
-j:)>7?2 
""' 
120 

12 

DUB DA.':S i -CJtmn 'l'DMS 

Q:{i'OJa4~ Ff1' N~r LO day.-

-- ....... ,~e.t.st ... eom., 
0.05 

IITUCll!D,f,MOOHT 

6.30 

288.00 

'· 

j 
30200D 

963.(Hl 

96)187~ 

22137 • 

9001700
1 

323213; 

1 ! scML FrlltBALt. c,rm ,, •• SK;i,;-LOax 2016 soxi. ll 
lG I F!W<COS LEMON SWEE-100:~X lB 'lG 11 l I Il~ 

0.68 

280.oo' 

72.00 

16.5~

n.oo· 

72.00 

402.36 

28t;00 

n.o~ 
1•. s~I 
IS.0O 

39,60 

402.36 

0.6-3 i 

24.M II 

o.lt" 
76,50 

3.7) 

1.65 

72.00 

76.50 -11 

I I 

11•11• 

2 

l 

L 

l 

I ~I ',, 

700MLI HIGH NOON CJtTI. PeACH Cl.ll lZPK 17COML 

355ML HIG!l OOON (:!EL, VAJI POOL PK CAN 3/3' lSS!',L 
• • J 

lL JACX l>ANIBLS B,-K ll 

?SOIJLI Miu.JR() TBQ SlNR, 68 750Mt, 

l"'fL ROIO!A1JEN RUM C,\.RIB COCO 42 -l.L 
Ir , ... 

-~ .... ,.. 
__JI 
..n. 

I """'t 
'r:-

I' 

{ 

l2 

24 

12 

6 ...... 182.40 

27,00 

32.40 

29.40 

I ,84.00 

'h f 
I 

153.00 

168.00 

000 
..... 

~ 

000 

33.5) 
,,. 

25.50 

1 14.-00 . 

45.00 

79.20 

402.36 

1.Sl.00 

168.00 

I 7k.5o 

' 
1 

• 

e~v• With· 'doiive,1 .. • ~ Pllnted 
ma:tnta w~_I_.. aort •t~•_!MUcalty., 

.c.. 
on or-' •tt.et F~wy 2.1,.20Q1, 

Customer Signat~re-: ' ~ 
_!Zif.$ I 

L,td_,W, 
!PIIUTI rm, 
.--..-.9.lJ_l. ...i-. J 

-

Thimk_you lot your~. W• eppn,anta voufbuernna. 
tb•ftr J9ttt1• 

.WR 9 io• l-'1ll 

I] 
.,. 

F"~booh w.w~,cOfflitl"tiw;'lhrubt:'l(l 

o- .... - ... 
[!I ~~;19""' . wwwTtw1a.;tt•m.con~b1'Mlottln.1b,:wR. - -- .-, 

btluu '!:J ~• PA 'f NOW,.Brea:kttln,1'1 
'""\..ontln_♦ PIYft'lerJI ~,:t.alto 

man•e•)rw_~ pa ymoots. 

~t.:f ___ l----=-klu tu I ~1~ Dj 

2001431,llCG 9jj999, - "' 205.70 1290.36 ~ 
r:,~~r., • STATG 8CV{AAG8.AWSRf.0Utftl? f\lU. PAY\1EN10f 1lt15' INVOIC!: ON OR WORl!DUE OATE SHOWN.PA.'i'M!'N J 

.~ b' 1,_._ - ~-!). .. -;i.!.I MADEArnAOIJ£',·04TE, l't(lVRNECFAVMENrst.NOP.U''t'OUEINVOl~S WILL AESUl.TIH L0$TOISCOUl4lS.l 
Yl..llt now. roe"'u·d\Jbev.com -,.H' 1 TI-if GROSSTOTAL Wl'Ll, 81!. tlUL,. C:USTOltEAS_~E5POHSl81.UOR AU COSTSO, COU.ECTION, .-,.i 111e.. l!VEHTI 
to regf&.lt!t'yc,ut account today! r,j ;,,, SUff ts Fll.£0 10 Rl:COVE~ UNPAID BALA!iCE',; (;UST0t,tt;RS RE$PONSllllEFOA All COSTS. INTEREST A.NI 

. ·., ' [?J A£A$0NABUA Tr0Rl<IEY8":U·s. , - - _ - _ . t· 

f ~ ~ I J'DMn~ • I 1)QZ ~!!-
L, 100_02&1.:> 1~u.J1s101·L-i1_c112_021 'J :f,~" ~:;:.,~~ mfai~ .. t,T~~;- "'~°:,. Fl, ii lllllllllfilllllliiillfiinffiiji1iiii~111111m1111111ff 1{1 'I 

N~.'!"''"""'' "'" -..._...,.,. ooooooooooosl,998616. . , 
;tO,:AOnl4'0l--1r?~6:to ,._ 

• -wi.'¥1 ,c...r:, I 
PH ~-~-920ll.!i I C • ' 

• ,.\ PIMoo • 1nl!!W,h091a11CoPlu~ •• Mid 1f'l'901c8. r:. on I ---\-'!_01JAL OPPORTUNITY, EMft.OYER WF/H/V,. ' 

• "'-!S"- .... ;;..,--~~ ~ .,,,.II- .t"~ .... llli-,--la~ ---- . , ... 



 

  

IHYOICE FOR: 

~ 
~q_~ 1,;,J 

$~266.ll \ ~ 

--fflMS7 

~ Me Al:t.loutlt. II> 
06/1'/2024 8S51D 

-..c..r.a -....Ullb 

18 17 

-3'89 EAGLE LANO<NG PAAl<WAY 
ORANGE PAIUC. Flo<ldo 32065 

.,-axts and Fees irt lnCluded in Grou ToQI -.id Net Total abcwe. P!Qse <tftr to pott..ltliw<y In.oleo 1w addltlonlll dt!t.llls and llnll priclnji Wotmltlcft. 

Associated Items 

bmNlfflt 

--Mffll■ 
04'1 • UL • UC. • SCReWCAP • Cl.ASS 

DONJWOtlQaNICO■ ,nos • 1S1M.. • ,c.. • ~ 

IIVUT11fteus9CMMGMIX 
515067 • 7SOMI.. • IC.. • SCl£W CAP 

GUYG0051!-IG 
1f0tl • 1.ot. • 'Ctit • ALTllllNATIVE • GI.ASS 

CIWDISMOl:IIISfflMPIISIONMIX~ 
tHS.:M • ltOML • •c.. • N,mllN,\lM 

---IUoN<IIQ 
1.116.11 • 1,.._ • t2C- • SCMWC.,,, • CJ..A.M. 

-llQ$1YDtltllAA 
1ot101 • 'i'SOML • IC. • AtJlRNATl\l'f • QASS 

""""°-'--· 
Ht•O- • ,jOML • l2C.W • $CA£WCAP 

5'1fflaHOM!MOSCAJOCIQ 
SIJIIQ • JW,I. • UC.. • SOlfW(AI' 

mos--• 
t6S'9 • 1-& • 1 t Caw • 5CJlf.W CAP • Q.AS5 

mos..-DI: WOKAIO,l(IZl'ICSlll 
974"6 • SOM. • SC.st • ICAEWCN' 

Quantl!Y 

1 , .... 

1 Cases 

1 Cuts 

1 c,,.. 

I Coses 

2 C,,.s 

GtossAmount Discount Amount Not AmOIA'lt 

$120.00 $33.00 $87,00 

un.02 $16.02 $261.00 

$130.SO $22.50 $100.00 -0 

$2!7.00 sm.oo 

$90.00 $792 $82.0I 0 

,vJ 
$116.00 $96.00 $,0.00 

$250.50 $10.50 $240.00 

s11,.oo $61.00 $126,00 

$11.00 $21.ZO m.ao "" 
$,3,40.56 $294.00 

$235.60 $187,60 



 

ltemHame QulntiCy ..,,,.,_ --- HetAmount 

WOOOMDGI l'IIOT GltJGIO 111' Clll'50 1 Ca-ses $t7,00 $36.00 ISl.00 ✓ f1HSO • UQML • tZ-Cfft • S(lt!WCN' • GLASS 

ZIIOC~ILOOOY -MO<,rr 1 Qlscs $11.00 $18.00 $S4.00 • t1l001 • lZZ • UC- • SCAlWW 

AIISCWTWO-ff , l/nits $33,66 $H.l1 $19.◄S ~46U'Z • 1.<ll. • 1ZC- • SClt.f.WU.P 

-.urwo....,_ff 2 Units $f7J2 $l8.42 $lUO HG.7t • 1.cl • I Cl~ • SCttw c» 

--calN 1Unb $)2.AS $!US 111t1 • 1.tl • 11:CIM • S(Jll[WCAf' • Cl.ASS 

QNZANOY8M)U'ntlOSUCP 1El) 2 Ualts $)0.26 $6 ... $1UO )12.U • 1.tt. • UC. • SCMWW • QA$$ 

--•,.,IE ..,. )Unb SIS.OS SIS.OS "INS • 7SCIML • 120N • IOW:\llrtCNI' 

-aa.YUQ• 1 llrib $:It.IS SUS $24.fO MU" • lSM. • l(Dt • talllWU# 

-COQUIC\/SIO 1 \h'jts $57.20 $57.20 )6,IJGl. UN.. ucw. ~. QAl\ 

NIHAIUIIOOCAUIO 
.ut002 • 7SCILML • 12C- • SCltfWCAP • Q.A$$ ' l>'olts $17.115 SUS $11.60 

NINAO.IYOOOURVIO 2 Units SIS.10 $10.SO SZS,20 fU~01 • 7~ • UC. • l(ll[WGII' 

PINIWU!IIOOIOWISTRA-• 1 Units $17,85 S5.2S SU.60 tullf • 7SQMI. • UCaUI • $(JllWc» 

TANQIUAYGIIIN.6 2 Units 1100 $ 0 neon. 1.0L. llC.. SK,.FIS.WW. GLASS 

Nee<IHeCpl 
See answtr1 to frequentty asked quuUons (FAQ's) or submit a suppo,t request. 

000 

o ll QT/M't- l "{f)• I 3 t,0 - t-lf l(. 

f,/l~G~ ~~ { "J I.{'-( ,,- 11,. 'y() 
000 l ii:&1. 15 /,-L4Vd'"ll· 2:--'f& 1 ? If(, -



 

 

 
 

OUTHEAN OLAZEA'S OF Fl 
440 OLD TA~PA HtGHWAY 
4KELANO. Ft.OAIDA 
3111 

REMIT TO. 

SOUYJ-il;atl Gt.AU~·$ OF Fl. 
P0.80)( 947911 

ATL,->IT A, GA 30»1 79~ t 
1 866 315 9S55 691 

; ~~~~~ot~Y ~ 3'2~=EAG~t-.~lili,L~~y 

I m11111111111111m Hll lllll DU II! 1111 

1mmn.11m111m~~1mmrn1H 

11m111m IIIDIIIIIII 

l ~I.I 11111 I rn~ lffl H 
1111a ID U 11 ii!U 111 fJl 1111 Im [HI 

"""" ..,_, 2942813 - 85510 ....... 
'""" 516 , .... , 5 

P~o 1 f 1i 
: 0 QJ1 ~J i OUP~I~: C O O FINTECH t~II'\ ·• J•~l..!J H LAKELANO·NIGl!T Bill FIHTECH ••• I SALES PERSON JC>LVRY INSJltYCTIONli;_ ------------------.---.~- •• -•• -.. -... -•• -. 

1.ICCNSf NUMl:JtH 

rn\,ll'IC nvmocn INVOICE DATE 

'°' 
20·0143 186 1P.o.,, 

21 

tdt'tl S!ll I SG'.t -1.0l CASAIIIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAOO 80 
750Hl CHT ST£ HICli SAUV Bl HORSE HEAVN2 
l.Ol DEKUYPER TRIPLE SEC 30 

,, 750IIL DON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 
/ 750ML FEVER TREE CLASSIC HARG HIX 
,<' 240!1L OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/4PI 
/ 750Hl Sl/TTER HOHE MOSCA TO(SC) 
/ l.Ol TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80 
,/ 1. Ol Tl TOS HANDHAOE VOOKA 80 
/ SOHL TITOS HANOHADE VOOKA 80 5/12PK SL' 

750Hl WOODBRIOGE CHARO SP COL(SC) 
750HL W0008RIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 
32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY HARV HIX PET 
750HL ANGELS ENVY 88H 86.6 

Thank You For Your Business 

EAGLE 

P•Clll w-..OC, I •·tOC I 
..,..,, 
"'"' 
44612 
56484 
3349 

C~'T'OME.ft 

-1 

.... 

..,.,,_ -57.90 
5.00 
7.25 

4.40 
9.00 

24.50 
18.7 
4.00 

-·- - - ---·••----- .. - ..... OftlVEA l0AO£D :::i:=·,.;~:a:t:'.t;'°=-;;l.i INVOICC NO CUSTOMER ~O. '""", ,.,_,.,.,,,., , . .,._,._, ... .., _____ (....,._ ...... 
::-,:-_.-'---~~--ir---~-:;;;:;~'r:E..:S-:r-=-~e• 2942813 85510 T tJP ,., .. _-;:-::.::::-..:.'.,,=:::!:"!.!-:=_-:-.=:--,,., .... , ... , •W"!-••1•v- ,.- ;,«-, .. , .... • .. ,,.. -- -... -... ----....-·•-
""" 

904-291·5600 6/26/2024 ... , .. ""' "" &MOullf - '" -409.50 00, 62.10 347.40 
180.00 00. 120.00 60.00.., 
124.56 00. 37 .56 87.00 
277 .02 00 42.54 468.96 
43.50 00 7.50 36.00 ~ 
30.00 00, 2.64 109.44 o 
81.00 oo: 28.20 105.60 w 

144.00 00, 36.00 108.00 
340.56 oo: 46.5l 588.00 
117 .80 oo: 24.00 187.60 
87.00 00 39.00 96.00,.. 
87.00 00 39.00 48.00"' 
72.00 00 18.00 54.00 ~ 
45.10 08 45.10 

_!~t-~ OISCOUNT 

... , 



 

 
 

OUTHERN GlA.2.ER'$ OF FL 
440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
AKELANO, A..ORfOA. 
:l811 

691 
1 EAGLE LANtNG GOLF CLUB 
/ 3989 EAG LANDING PARKWAY , ORANGE PA FL 32065 
) 

C W .. :). li)~u··?J. ' , i iJ 'l 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

REM11'Tl), 

SOifflwlµ /lt,l'.aE11'.$qFfl. 
.,0, 110'~ '11"'112' 

'l"Jl.Ai'l'/\'. GA 1()~:;4-1112> 
.l-a66-37&,9Sj!:; 

ACH 

I llllll llnl 0111 ~Ill llll llllllllll Ill llll 1111111111m111011111 ::-::: 2942813 

11111111111 lllll llll lllll 1!111 ~I IIIUII mm, 1111111111 llli m1111 - 85510 .._, 

"""' 516 .,.,. 5 

I UIII IRII Ill I II l~IIIII ~! 11111111111 Ulllllll llll Ill 
DUPLICATE 

PAGE 2 OF 2 ~ ••. ~ .. "j H 

J SAi.es PERSON lotvRv rNSTfll/cno~ I PHONE NUMBER 1Nvo1ce oA n 
LICENSE NUMBER 

LAKELANO•NlGHT BILL FI~l!tt C.O.D. FINTECH 1500 3 14 
20-014' 

186. IP.0.#, 904•291--:S600. 6/26/2024 
WC ~Ull. I *11$ I 141. 

l.OL 

/ 111.0L 
./2 1.0L 

./1 l.OL 
l.OL 

"""""" 
BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 

BULLEIT BOURBON 90 
BULLEIT 95 RYE 90 
DEKUYPER CREME DE BANANA 48 

DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 3 
JlH BEAM BOURBON 80 

MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 

TANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

~ .J.1.--c;.{24 lv1 
000 

...£,.!:/.I)-,~~o ~~ 

-,Z.$)fX!} (?</1/ W(M 6 

-t:+fv- I~ "I., J..t,( ,n~ e 
000 

Thank You For Your Business 

.<ll!r:,,...,. <~11,o~.-..l "Al'l!lll,-,66~-rr,1..,_l,,...,NtO~L~o~ 

u JO 
CARTQ_~_ ~-1\tER LOADEJ 

awii,,~ 

"U 

1 
1 
1 
l 

1 
1 

1 
1 

l':'IO!.:..JCT "1ITTL W•I«. kOC 

''"' """ 
20.12 
36.95 
37, 70 

213 13.45 
2051 

:,J 13.45 

22.20 
2165 39.43 
2152 32.45 

;-1'19, tf 
(:5 'I. D 

z '/o. 13 

201 YTD 
CUSTOIIIII PAGE 

- "" ""'' "" 
20.12 01 

36.95 00 
37.70 oo: 
14.23 oo: 
14.23 oo: 
27.25 oo: 
42.73 oo: 
32.45 00 

l()l.&LDfSCOU!'.T 

.... . ......, 

.781 

.781 
5.05 
3.301 

NET Ml(H.ltlf 

40,24 
36.95 
37.70 
13.45 
13.45 

44.40 
39.43 
32.45 

UP CSEC!;";;(O~V:j---7:,::: __ ••'--••-- ~-.,-•.., 00.IVP'i'r l\(('(ll'l "'O CV.Mio fQOISH:lln4GftWU. ...... "~~;;;.,;;;;~;;...~-~'=.~::- I I V/ '-UI c.u, .. 

1-:::---------~----ir"'~·~-=·=·~·-::::·~-~~-;:·-=·~-~-::::-=~··=-=·=---.. - .... _ _....,..__ X , 

v-., ............ ri 

!llil·-· 



 

-------- CH'" -
i\GLI! LANDING GOL.F CLUB 
GMP MANAGERS I f LLC 
189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
RANG!:: PARK FL 32065 

""·-"11,·~-

~,B~~Ai~~ii l1111111111111111)1111111111111111 
fl: 904-291-5600 

,,..., . ..... ,_,L ... 
,94580• • : 750l'J., 

,94546 
11 750ML 

'30359 3 750KL 

,22504 2 

I. 
750KL 

94604 l 750ML 

1--. l I II I I I I 

, ...... ! 

60llc\1JdltooAl'eou, FED# FL-P-2112& 
r .. p>, FL JJ,llt IMP# 11,-1-214'6 
Plooat:11U)6n-61'1 STAruKI.DmlllS 

•• INVOICE •• 
19118 I" ~ QllOU e - I '. au 

'0792 
. - -- - U,C ...,. . 

SUP2.'U!IRD ·'1'£Q" BL 6B 1750KL - 6 
SUPERBIR.D TElQ R!P 68 750ML I 6 

COCON11! CARTEL RUM trr 68 750ML 6 

BL IWlDIDO YM"KEB TEQ BL 68 750lll, 6 

SUPER3IRD TEQ SPICY SL 68 750ML l fJII I 
6 ' 

~IJ/--(, 

~tiom. 1 jfiM51ci o4n1 :nrvotcrr 
700026_7f!J 6/25/2024 I U64l63ITT Page 1 of 1 

All- tor- MUfl H., wmir,g-. IOd,tyo o( dellvory. - ....... 
07/08/24 

iloot 

28.1!0 

30.3~ 

189.00 

195.0() 

162.00 

CUDIT fDNB 

IWJ' NET IO da>'_!_ 
OIICOUNT. I NET CAtt 

DlO; 

3.00 

81.00 108.00 

51.00 144.00 

21.00 101.00 

1111 • 

~ 

NnllOTTU 

25.80 
-· 

27.30 

18.00 

24.00 

23.50 

IX'l'EHOlm AMOIJ,tf 

ls 80 

27 .30 

324.00 

288 00 

ltl.00 l 
~I 

I U~V ~~ 1-jo --1~ <{ c,, 

I .~) ! l f '( {) (, • 1() 
I 

11 
1 ~ 

I . ·, i .. l 
~ I I 1- .1: ... 1~~ll ALI-= "'I ffec:tive •tch dellYetlM ptlnted on o, -'let ~ 21,2021. . ,-,. , • - - ., - 1 .. ....._ wtn IOft alpl':1t11tir:•lft. ~ (1 Customer St~nature·: -.. ~ 

ZOR 

.. ...,.. 
1.m 

6 
l_!_t:vtil 

2 38 
t.ic_lU!_ 

llCG 
lu~

1 

9999'99 

""'-nk yc,y for yow_ order. We appreclete youc ·t>u:..,,.._; 

,_t 

806.10 
I.~•-· r::,~ . • STAff8E.VlftAO.a.AWSMOUIR€F-UU. ~~na 1NVOa Ofii-OR~OATIIHOWN.PAl'IICNTi - · li!J'.'' 1 14AOE.vffAOUf! OATE. AET\mNHPATNVll~PASTOUE,.IHVOCU WILL RES\A..Tlif LOITDISCOUNTI~ I Vl9it now.tnaktt'wubev~com $'j· J;: ... THE G110SSTOTAl. WU.. 8£ DUL CUSTOMERS AIIPONSIBLUOfl AU.COST'SO, COULC11QN.. tN 111E EYf;HT, l-.ttwe~FL to"91totyowaccour.tl0d~I • I surr f9 F'ILED TO-RECCWEMNUNPA.1D8ALANte.c:u9TOM:EAS fllCIPOH'Stl!l:LEFOAALLCOITS. INTEREST A I C r;, REASON ....... TTORl<E'tll'EU.. - -""""9ram .-wwJM1agram,oomll:wet~hn,1btv~1.. • 11. •1:.1 . .. , _ _ --=====.. . 

~=: 11~~9: ' 1';;;;2' ?;: ;: ~: 83
::~L~~:~·~t~~. ~r :~~IIIIIWl~llll!lllil~l!tl~~~~~Eiium~~l~MIIIIIII r1~ 

,...,......:,.,...,,..,.. 954
. PINH ~1~~-~-k;~.,,1 ·eouALOPPORTUNITYEMPlOVERWFIH/V" - -· -··· 

' -----



 

Check 

1223 
1224 
1225 
1226 
1227 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing 
1015 - Capital Reserve Fund 

Check Register for Jun 1/24 thru Jun 30/24 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: Date 

BOB s BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES Jun 6/24 
TORO NSN Jun 6/24 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Jun 27/24 
THE PELFREY COMPANY, LLC Jun 27/24 
TORO NSN Jun 27/24 

Pg 1 

Check 
Amount 

1,950.50 
557.00 
867.03 

2,750.00 
900.00 

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued 

7,024.53 

===== End of Report===== 



DEBIT INVOICE 410666810 
INVOICE DATE 06/0112021 
PAGE • OF 1 

---·-----------
PO NUMBER 
lyfll(-riu mnhly inv 

DELIVERY 

DATE 
07/25/2021 

DATE 

BILL OF LADING DATE 

70257311 
DATE 
07/2e./2021 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD TO: 

~

ORDER NUMBER 

--·-·•·-- -----
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRM> STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

.l'O:CAL NO. /OilSClU!.'TION QTY 

235.03 
UNlT PRIC&: 

ASSIC-36-EQ 
IONTHLYEQUIPPMT 

lling Period; 06/01/2024 Thru: 06/30/2024 

1.00 

.ASSIC-36-EQ 2,75 1.00 
IONTHLYAPPSPMT 

.lling Period: 06/01/2024 Thru: 06/30/2024 

.ASSIC-36-SVC 319.22 1.00 
lONTHLYSERVICEPMT 

lling Period: 06/01/2024 Thru: 06/30/2024 

tAB~E IN: U.S. Dollar 
RMS: 06 NET 30 DAYS/ 30 daya inv date 
r Dl1E DATE: 07/01/2024 

:ACKING#/PRO#/PARS#: 

N.>Jt1Sfle:l'ft'S 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

235.03 

2.75 

319.22 

557.00 

557.00 

••~e commoditie~£ techno109Y or softw•re were.ex-poited fr91ll the UnitQd States in acp9rd~nce 
th the Export A(bnin1$trat-~n Regu ations. D1ve~s1on con~rary to U.S. law is prohU>ited. 

We hertty ceftii 1that tbese aoods were produ~ediin cQmplianceth wit~~ app ic ~ reqµ1rementa ~f sect1oqs 6 ~na ~2 qr e 
Fir L O+ San aras Aet, s amened nd or re u a ion an~ or rs 
0, the Unite,! S ates Depargent o· Lagor l.Ssue~ unaer !ecti.:m ~i 
thereof. 

YSDIV_INVOICE0l (ORIGINAL INVOICE) 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct.. Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To Job Location 

Eagle Landing HOA 
c/o 
GMS/Govemmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 

Eagle Landing HOA 
Various addresses 
Orange Parle, Fl. 32065 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 I 
r 

P.O. Number 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

Servtced 

;9.75 E1111c Laa4itag Pkwy-Serial# W2!14680-Not coa,plcltcc!• 
Need to tnd\edutc dlJ)' bc&>te 6am m aftct 19pm due to opening 
hollrsof aperatt011, . 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy Serial# 2116320 unable to Replace 
due to meter not closing. 

c:~,;;.,,/ J?,,9'/v~ 
~so.so 

~~r 

Qlan1l:y 

:J:c J~ iµ R t'f (q Ct'IYl,..,,,,J;. '' 

Terms 

Net30 

Prloel!loll 

Total 

Invoice 
12970 

Invoice Date 

~/13/2024 

Due Date 

6/12/2024 

Amount 

$650.50 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. Payments/Credits 
Please m4/ct! checks payable to Bob 16 Backjlow and include your lnvoiu nu1nber. t-' --------------1 

$0.00 

Balance Due $650.50 
Page2 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste l 13 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

BUI To 
Eagle Landing HOA 
c/o 
GMS/Govcmmcntal Mgmt Svcs Im: 
415 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

7975-900 

Job Location 

Eagle Landing HOA 
Various addresses 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
C 12970 

Invoice Date 

S/13/2014 

••••--•••--•-•--•••••••••••-•••••••••--•••-••••••••••-•••••••••••-••••••w••••••••••••••••••••••-••-••••••••••-••••-•••••••••-••••---••••••••••••• 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subcbaser Ct., Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
P.O. Number 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

Sal"llced Doac,tptlon 

1·112" Wi,Wns 97Sll{L Seria!Y# 2208910- Potabit 396, 8agle 
Landtng ·pancway. • . . . 
Labor to replace #1 & #2 check rubber, RV rubber kit, clean, 
flush, test, and certify 
Wflklns RKl 14-9,0Xi.R 930~~ Double Chack Kit L2S'·2' 2 
&cb 
Wilkins RK114-97SRV 975 ReiicfValve Kit I 1/4'•2' 

)lacldlow Test: Bieldlow te3t/ Ceftlfted and_submfttfld lo pn,per 
Wu:t Utiluy Provider- P ~S'ED 
Device Subtotal 

1-1/2" Wilkins.97SXL !ic'rial# 2315410 -·Potable 3965 E~le 
Landing Parkway 
Labor to rcplw.e #I • #a 0heck ntl>bei-, cioan. flush. u:st, llnd 
cmtti 
Wilkins RK114-950XLR 950/975 Double Check Kit 1.25'-2' 
Bockftow Test· l\acldlow Test/ CcrJifaed BIid submtued lo pr(lJ)Or 
W• Utility Provider-P A&SED 
Device Subtotal 

i-tli.i W'tlklns 97.SXL S#-:2208900 • Potable 3979 Jiqlo 
LJ!lldins l'ark""-Y . . 
Labor to replace# l check rubber, RV rubber kit, clean, flush, test, 
and certify. Replace test cocks #'S 2, 3, & 4. 
Wnlmiil ftKI 14-950-xtR 95011175 .Double Check 'Kit 1.25•~:r 2 
Baob. . 
Wilkins RKl 14-9?5RV 97S Relief Valve Kit l 1/4'•2' 
1/4' tc.1tCock TC'SLF-14 ••• Lead FR:C 
Backflow Test: ·Backflow Test/ Certified and subni°itted to proper 
Water Utility Provider- PASSED 
OoYi.oc~ 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Pletue make checks payable to Bob's Backjh,w and include your invoice number. 

Page 1 

Tenns Due Date 

Net30 6/12/2024 

Quantifr Price Each Amount 

i.is 90.00 157.SO 

87.00 87.00 

77.00 77.00 
():00 0.00 

321.50 .. 

I 75 U 00 000 

Q.00 Q.11(1 

0.00 

1.15 90.00 lS?.50 

o., 87.00 H.50 

1 77.00 77.00 
3 .. 17.00 St.00 
I 0.00 0.00 

J2<HJO 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 



7975-900 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste I I 3 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 
Armstrong Community 
c/o 
GMS/Govcmmcntal Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Job Location 

Eagle Landing HOA 
• Various addresses 
Fleming Island. Fl. 32065 

Invoice 
C 13058 
Invoice Date 

S/16/2024 

·---------------------· .... -----------------------.. ·--·---------------------------------·-.......................................... _ .. ___ ,.._ .... _____________ _ 

I 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subcbaser Ct., Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
P.O. Number 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

SeMced Des 

5/15/2024 2" Wilkins 97SXL S#; 2116320 • Irrigation 3979 ~aglc 
Landing Parlcwa)' 
labor l Men to~ die CJci.sting baoktlliw ~ •. c~ 
.Rash, ~ ~ Olll1>fy. . . . • 
2' Wilkins 97SXL2 Ser/al# ACQ7973 
Pipiu,g & Mmrrala 
Insulation to protect the device against future freeze damage. 

• BacldlOW' 'teat: Bacldlow Tosu' CcmfiDd and submitted to proper 
Water Ulitlty ~vldm• PASSED 
Device Subtotal 

. 
Seriai# W2S4680-Unable to locate baclcflow will reschedule. 

~~,./4 I i}s e /&, 
I:? 

'I, soo,Po 

~~ ..:a 

y 

Terms 

Net30 

----..-
Prlee~oh 

I.S 180,00 

1 910.00 
I 60..00 
1 60.00 
I 0.00 

. 

~?/c~r,,., i?t,p/ac,,., .,,,,e-Afs-'r 

Total 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment Payments/Credits 
Please mau checks payable to Bob's Backjlow a1rd include your invoice number. 

Balance Due 

Due Date 

6/IS/2024 

Amotmt 
., 

270.00 

910.00 
6Q.06 
60.00 

0.00 

1,3~.oo 

$1,300.00 

$0.00 

$1,300.00 



si9t-----------•••••-I•NV-O•I•C•E---C•U•S•T•O•M•E•R-C•O•P•Y-••••------. 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION C 

Item 

INSPDQ 

INSPWQ 

SC 

Remit to: 

Invoice t 
Customer 
Type 
PO Number 
WO Number 

OF61651084 
12730 
CHG-S 

Service 

Bill to: 

Inv Date 
Loe 
Route . : 

Acct t 
Acct Zip 

Visit: 

6/10/2024 
F61 
78 

12730 
32065 

10122758 

CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 
Unit 
Price 

1 INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 
189.00 

1 INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM WET TYPE 
108.00 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
*98454000012007 
*98452300012007 

t502087000199 
EF20000872 

103.55 

SUB.-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

Net 
Amount TX 

189.00 N 

108.00 N 

103.55 N 

400.55 
.00 

400.55 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVll)F..D BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SKRVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS t"THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF wmcu HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADlllTIONAL COPIF,S OF WHICH ARI<: A VAILABLF, FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONI,INE 
AT CINTAS.COMJJ,1RECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARK AJ,SO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING TJDS DOCUMF.NT AND/UR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES l'ROVIDl!:D, YOU (1) ACKNOWl,EDGE THAT YOU 
HAVE RF.CEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRF.SENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THK AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND (4) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASER I NV 



ciNl"As.----------
*** *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY -•-i•-••·------,·-

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
Invoice t :COF61651109 Inv Date 6/18/2024 

F61 

Item 

INFAS 

SC 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Customer 12622 Loe 
Type CHG-S Route .. 
PO Number Acct t 
WO Number Acct Zip 

Service Visit: 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 

68 
12622 

32065 
10122751 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit Net 
Qty Description Price Amount Tx 

l INSPECTION, SEMI ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 

l Service Charge 

327.00 

139.48 

SUB-TOTAL 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
198452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

TAX 
TOTAL 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER ANO CHECK BY PHONE 

327.00 N 

139.48 N 

466,48 
.00 

466.48 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEl!:N OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE rROTECTlON SERVICES m:NERAl, TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THR TERMS"), A COMPU~TE COPY OF WHICH HAS REEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICF..S PROVIDED, YOU (l) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HAVE RECEIVED. READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (1) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENl" AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY 1'0 ENTER INTO THIS AGREt,:MENT, AND (.C) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET 10 Fl RE-LASERINV 



Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the 

(Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not 

Department of the Treasury send to the IRS. 
Internal Revenue~ ► Go to www.lrs.gov/FormW9 tor lnstruetlona and the latest Information. 

1 Name (es shown on your Income tax return}. Name Is required on this Hoe; do not leave this line blank. 

The Pelfrev Comoanv. LLC 
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, it different frcm above 

..; 3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification ol the person whose name Is entered on fine 1. Check only one of the 4 ExemptiOll• (codes apply only to 
Q) 

[ followlng saven boxes. certain enthles, not Individuals; see 

0 Partnership 0 Trust/estate 
ln,tructlons on page 3): 

C: 0 lndllllduaVsole proprietor or D C Corporation D S Corporallon 
0 ... single-member LLC Ex•mpt payee code Of any} 

ii @ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P:Partnership) ► s 
:; 2 Note: Check the appropriate box In the line above for tha tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting 

fl LLC If the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is code~! any} 
another LLC that Is not disregatded from the owne, for U.S. federal ta~ purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that 

i Is dls,-garded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the lax classification of Its owner. 

0 Other (see lnslrvctlons) ► ~s locc01.11111 mu,(lifMO ou,-,,. iftlf U.S-J 

{Ii 5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See Instructions. Aequestw's name and address (optionaQ 

$ 3380 Hardee Ave, IB (/) 
6 City, state, and ZIP code 

Chamblee, GA 30341 
7 List account numberjs} here (oplionaQ 

DID Taxpayer lden1ification Number (TIN) 
I Social security number l Enter you'. TIN in_ the appropriate box. "!h~ TIN provided musl_match t~e name given on line 1 to avoid 

backup w1thhold1ng. For Individuals, lhIs Is generally your social secunty number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien. sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, It is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later. 

[ill -[D -I I I I I 
or 

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the Instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and 
Number To Give the Requester tor guidelines on whose number to enter. 

I Employer Identification number 

46-0752664 

Certification 
Under penallies of perjury, I certify that: 

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and 
2. I am not subiect to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure lo report all interest or dividends, or (cl the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup wlthholdlng; and 

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and 

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 

Certification Instructions. You must cross out Item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject lo backup withhold·ng because 
you have fa~ed to report ah interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, Item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part U, later. 

Sign 
Here 

I Signature of 
U.S. person ► 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted. 

Future developments. For the latest information about developments 
related to Fonn W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9. 

Purpose of Form 
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number {TIN) which may be your social security number 
(SSN), individual 1axpayer identification number (!TIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number 
(El N), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an Information return. Examples of information 
returns Include, but are not limited lo, the following. 

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid) 

Cat. No. 10231X 

Data ► 

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual 
funds) 

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross 
proceeds) 

• Form 1099-B [stock or mutual fund sales and certain other 
transactions by brokers) 

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions) 

• Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party networ1< transactions} 

• Form 1098 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (etudent loan Interest), 
1098• T (tuition) 

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt) 

• Form t 099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property) 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident 
alien), to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not re/um Form W-9 to the requester with a TTN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What 1s backup withholding, 
later. 

l'orrn W-9 (Rev. 10-2018} 



Pelfrey Company Tree Service (JAX) 
3380HardeeAve,Sulte B 
Chamblee, GA30341 

Invoice For 

South Village COD dba Eagle Landing mobile: +1(724) 986-2789 
Mbiagetti@troon.com 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 32065 
- - -

Location 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms 
Due on receipt 

IT[M DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

1) Tree Removal:Tree Removal 
Remove 3 mature pine trees and unhealthy maple tree 

2) Stump Grinding:Stump Grinding 
Grind all stumps 

Allbal;mcesnotpaidbytheduedatearesubjedtolatefees.Pleasemailchecksto 
the above address. Please use the contact Information below for inquiries about this 
invoice. 

' 

1 

1 

SUB'TOfAl 

SALESTAX 

$2,400.00 

$ 350.00 

C 
Invoice #12092 

Date: 06/21/2024 
From: Parker Watson 

J\lv10lJNT 

$2,400.00 

$ 350.00 

$ 2.750.00 

$0.00 
- -- - -- -- -

Assigned To ·---···---· 
BrunoNves 
Mobile: 2039478792 
alvesbruno346@gmail.com 

Photos 

Sales Reps _____ ···-
Parker Watson 
Office: 4705968407 
Moblle: 904-735-0704 

parker@pelfreytree.com 

INVOICE TOTAL $ 2.750 00 

DUE DATE 06/21/2024 

-----•• ,....,. ••••• •• ••• • --•-•-p,.,..,.,.-.._ •••••• ~- • ""--.•-~- •- •-•• -• P- ai 

Pelfrey Company Tree Service UAX) I pelfreytree.com I 
470-596-8407 I Offlce@pelfreytree.com 

Page 1of2 



TORO" NSNIO 
PO BOX 3339 
ABILENE, TX 79604 

TAX ID: 41-0580470 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl. 32065-2641 

CONTACT: ACCTS PAYABLE 

FREIGHT TERMS; FOB SHIPPIN,G POINT 

~ 
t°v 

NSN• ~~ 
~ C Capi tor r K f( 

t I 2-ol Z,Lf 

~ 

u~t 

ll11,oice #: 963872 - 2024 

Invoice Date: 6/17/2024 

7975-900 

PO#: INVOICES 

SALE.'iTAX: $0.00 

, ll]Rlf ___ sgo_o.o_o _ 

BILLING & PAYMENT INFORMATION: To insure accurate and timely processlng of all Checks, Credit Cards and ACH 
payments, Toro NSN requires your customer number referenced with each payment. Customer number is the 6-digit 
number associated with the quote starting with "96". Missing customer number couicl cause delay in payment. 

Initial Payment Check 
Ple.;se send check to the following 

address: 

The Toro Company - NSN 
P.O. Box 3339 

Abilene, TX 79604 

Monthly Payment Checks 
Please ser.d checks to the following 

address: 

The Toro Company- MSN 
39398 Treasury Center 
Chicago IL 60694-9300 

Credit Card or ACH Payments 
Please contar.t the NSN Bill mg Team 

Phone: 1-888-676-8676 (option 5) 

Email: NSl•Billing(.iltoro.wrn 

Please attach this Invoice for reference 

BILLING QUESTIONS? Please see our billing FAQ page at toro.com/irrigc1tion/NSN/Billing or cor.tact 

NSNBilling@toro.com or 1-888-676-8676 (option 5} 

Scan here for frequently usked q11est1011s related to billirr,1s 


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the July 2, 2024 Meeting
	IV. A.        Overview of Budget
	C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025
	D.  Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025
	VI. A.        General Manager - Report
	IX. A.                 Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending June 30, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



